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SUBJECT: Appeal filed by Charles and Catherine Frank of the November 21, 2014, Hearing
Officer's Final Decision and Order of Abatement affecting property located at
20047 Wildwood West Drive, Penn Valley, CA.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff requests the Board review the administrative record of the
Frank's Nuisance Abatement Hearing, and adopt a motion of intent to adopt, reject, or modify the
Hearing Officer's decision.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: On July 8, 2014 Mr. Nicholas Hoekstra, Code Compliance Officer, issued a
Report of Inspection to Mr. Steven Decamp, Director, Community Development Agency, in
which he noted violations of the Nevada County Land Use and Development Code (LUDC) on
property owned by Mr. and Mrs. Charles and Kathryn Frank, located at 20047 Wildwood West
Drive, Penn Valley, CA. The violations involve an unpermitted cabin and septic system situated
in a "No Build Zone" area of 1Vlr. and Mrs. Frank's property. Subsequently, an Abatement Order
was sent to Mr. and Mrs. Frank on July 9, 2014, notifying them that the LUDC violations on their
property constituted a public nuisance, and that the Code Compliance Division was authorized to
commence a nuisance abatement proceeding, as provided in Section L-5.22 of the LUDC.

On October 16, 2014, a Property Maintenance (Involuntary Abatement) Administrative Hearing
was held in accordance with Section L-II 5.22.E.4 of the LUDC, during which Mr. and Mrs.
Frank and Code Compliance Division personnel testified and presented documentary evidence on
the issue of whether the conditions identified by the Community Development Agency on Mr.
and Mrs. Frank's property constituted a public nuisance subject to abatement. On November 17,
2014, the Hearing Officer rendered his Final Decision and Order, upholding the Community
Development Agency's determination that the unp ermitted cabin and septic system constituted a
public nuisance under L-II 5.22 of the LUDC. The Hearing Officer authorized abatement of the
public nuisance and reimbursement of costs related to the Code Compliance Division's abatement
actions.

On November 21, 2014, Mr. Frank filed with the Cleric of the Board a timely appeal of the
Hearing Officer's Decision, currently scheduled for March 10, 2015.
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Pursuant to procedures set forth in LUDO L-II 5.22.E.4-8, the Board is required to decide this
.appeal based solely on review of the administrative record derived from the October 16, 2014,
Property Maintenance (Involuntary Abatement) Hearing and November 17, 2014, decision of the
Hearing Officer, and must either adopt, reject, or modify the Heaxing Officer's decision.

Should the Board uphold the Hearing Officer's decision that the conditions on Mr. and 1VIrs.
Frank's property constitute a public nuisance under the LUDC, it is required to order abatement
of the public nuisance within a time certain. If the Hearing Officer's decision is upheld, then staff
will return with a request to order that costs of abatement be assessed against the property and an
abatement lien be recorded, as authorized by Government Code Section 25845(c).

Respectfully submitted,

P
~~ ~.IJULIE PATTERSUN-HUNTER

Interim Clerk of the hoard
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Re: Appeal v1.' ilte Nc~~~erz~l~er 21, ?(~1~ I-Ie~ri~~g Officer's li'ina.( Decision and Qx•der cif
Abale;~nent (:~rcler•

Dear I~~r. anct i1!Ii~s. F'raz~lc:

I'le_ase be ~jcivised that yt~i~~° ap~~ea( c~t~ tfac; I~Tc~vezt~ber 1~, ~[l (~ l le~iri~~~: t ?t7 i~~r':; I ecisioia anti
C)rder of Abat anent C)rcler has been sc~leduIed befc~tr. tl.~e; i~~~t.~i t~t~4iil~~:rt~isca~~~ t» March l 0,
2015, at 1:30 p.m., in the F3oard C;hat~~bers, ~~~irst ~~loor, i ~~~ic~ I~~~~~cl t~t{n~i~n~i~sii~~iti~~~~ Center; 9~(~
Maid.0 Aveinie, .Nevada City, Cali1'arnia.

As sit fortr~ ire Nevada Cot~l~t.ti~ ~,~~~ZC~ t_~se: ~~~d l~evelo~?merit Ctode Section I.:-lI 5.22.E.4-8, the.
1.>t~~~rti ~~~ill ~1~~~;itii~ ~<<~,iir ~i~~i}~S~~.il h;i.~u~~ ~~,i~l~~ t~1~ tl~~;~~r~~~it~~~t~ til~illc ~~~1t~~ir~i5i,r~~ti~•~~ rc~~~~~~~1 Ei~~t! ►.l~r
~1~c.is~3n ~~t~11~c,,i I~•~~~~i~t~ tal~[~c~,~', at~~~i ~~~iII ~t~t~~~~ reji~t-t. ~>t~ u~~~di[v ilrc (l~ru'in}~ t )~Ji~~~a's decisiort~
zl~ltl'tuit~~,1~ .~tltii~i~~t~r,~i ~~~icP~~rac~ ~~~- ~c,:~tiit~fai~~~ tiv~l1 n~>t hc- ri1~~~~+~~_~l ~~~ 11~~ n«~.tit~!z, V~~is, pis v~,reil as
a~~y ~ll~~~~l~~r ~~#~tllc E~ul~lii, ~~~ill l~~ ~~[lc~~~~~ci t:1~~;cc n~:i~~uica ~:-r~c;.l'`~ t~i.ul~l~•c~,w i:l~c~.l3i~~~~~~.1.

~Encic~sed arc your ve~•batim transcript and copies of the aclniix~istrative recard.l3elow a~•e the
final costs i~or tra~~scrit~iiig and copying tkxe proceedings:

tierb~titn "I'x~atiscr•i~~t (17.25 l~o~~l•s at $65.96 per hour.) X1,:137.81
Copies (l94 ~~ages at 7 t) cents bier page x 7 — total. tit I,35H pages) 1.37.g~
'fatal Cost 1,~7 ~.~ l

IVlinus Depaszt ~ ! ,t)(~GI.t)t
Toia1 Balance llue 2'13 (:1

t%~'~ , :~~~~;i~ t,tl ~~~ >~~r initial ciep~sit of~$1;{)(}0 for. the estimated cost of tr.~tnscrit~ing file oral
~ai~~~~ t.~~{3iii~~ti t~~i' (lire ~-~carin~; and dupiicatic~n of seven copies of the Administrative• Rccc~t-d. T}iere
i~ n~~~~< <:~ kaE~l~i~~~,~, clue of $328.~~1. 1'le.~zse submit the bal~~nce immediately.
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VF.,I2BATIlVI'TRAN4C:;RiPT QF THE AlllY1INIS'y'IZA7'IVi~I ~ILA~tIN(i HTLI) ()(:T'Oli~R

1G, 2014 R~GARDIN(i THE NnT10E TO A13ATI<< NUISAN(:'~, AT 21)047 WILDW()OD

W:F;S'T DKIV~, PENN ̀'ALLEY, Cr~IFOR~TIA

Hea~~iug Officer Balser: Lan you hear me alright? C1kay, ~~~e're ors. M}- nan~e is Stephen Baker. I

arrr the .Hearing Officer for the Matter today of C;}i~•les auci Catl.leririe l~r~u~k z-egarding property

located at 2U047 ~'dildwood West Drive, in E'enn Valley. C~i I have an introduction ~f the pai~ies

invohreci here for both the County and ~?ir. and Ntrs. Fz~ar~k'%

Mr..H~ekstra: Sure. r1s far. as the County g~cs, my ~.ia~ne is Nick I-loekstra. 1'i~1 a Cade

I iiforcement Officer with Nevada E;ounty. Nest t~ ine is Mr. Uregory Shaffer, Code Compliance

Program Manager anc~ 4heri Chapman from Envi~~ozlmenta], I'm sorry, .Crc~r»

Nis. Chapm~ti: County Counsel.

M~•. ~'icl: Hockstra: County Coulisel.

Heax•i1~g Officer Balser: OK. First, before we go an to the other }parties, the spelliizg of your full

i~~une.

Mr. Hoeltstra: ~-Ioekstra. H O E K S ~1' I~ A.

Hearing Officer Baker: First n~~ne Dick?

Mr. Hoeksha: Nick.

Hearing C}fficer Baker: Ok. And then nett

Mr< Shaffer: Gregory Shaffer. S H A F F E R.

Nearing Of~icar Baker: Alright.

Ms. Chapman: Good afternoon. Sheri Chapman., C~ J:I A 1' M A 1

Hea~•iis~ Officer 13alcer: end, are Mr. and Mrs. Frank here?

Mr. Frank: Yeah, we're here.

~-Iearing Officer Baker: Ul:. ~'Jhat I v~~ould like to cio first is tip ,just rc;ad a 3ittle something about

the purpose of ~~hat we're, acid a description cif ~~Y~at we're g~iz~g tc~ do today. And then well

proceed with the presentation of evidence. ~Ne're here taday because the Nevada County

Community Development Agency has determined that conditions e:cisting on the subject

propeY•ty constitute a public nuisance subject tc~ ~zbatexr~ent. ":I1~e purpose of today's adminisY~•ative

hearing is to review the County's determiilatzan arkd to aff'c~rd the property owner andlor

occupants an opportunity to show cause why the identified conditions on the subject property

should riot be found to he ~ public nuisance acid abated pursuant to the i~levada Couaii:y

Ordinance Code. f1s t1~e IIea~ing (:)fficer, ~~ay z-ole is to hear tlae facts presented by the County



Vet-batizn 'I"ransc~~ipt
C)ctober 1 Ci i~'uis~it~ce Ai~atemeiit ~ Ieaa•ii~g
Charles and t.'.StI1CIlll~ ~~ran1~

and the property owner andio~~ occupants, and t.o render an impartial decision on ti~,~l~etller the

County's determination that the identified cc~i~d tic~.as on the subject pro~~erty constitute a. public

nuisance subject to abatement conforms to the lau> a~zd is sul~pot-ted b~j substa.nt.ial zvidence. ~?.11

proceedings shell be recorded. If a transcript of the proceeding is requested, the requesting party

must cantaci ille Clerk oT the Board t~ request a transcript. 'T'he requesting party shall be

responsible fc~r the Lost associated ~vit~z ~re~~aring the traxiscri~t. Order of present~~tion, unless
otherwise agreed t:o ~y tb.e parties, the Coinrriunity Development agency shall proceed :first,

fotlotiv~d b}~ the ~rol?erty ownez~ aild/cn• oecu~ants, anci ~~v other irltexesteti pairties ~uitl~ the
prc7periy o~1er andlor occupants allowed an opportunity for rebuttal. I will allo~~ limited Eiu-itier
rebuttal as :[ find nec;essa~•y. Only= evidence relel•~r~nt to the issue of ~vl~ether tl~e condiiic~iis
identified ox~ itie subject property consiit:ute a ~~t►blic nuisance or why tl~osc cailditions, i1~
existing; should riot be fotuid to be a public nYiisal~ice and abated uixier the Nevada County

()rdin.ance will tie c~~lside~~ed. You i~vill be allowed, but are not required, to Make a brief opeiiin
statement. ~~Jhile aYi openiti~ statement will become }part of the record, it is not co.izsidered

cvidezice upon which I may base my decision. Each patty shall be permitted to cross examine
Y~vitnesses and I nay also question any wit7~ess. ~~isuai materials, exl~ihits and writ:t.~;n argument

may be admitted prior to the close of this 1leariug acid cc~nsiderecl, and shall became pant of the

public .record and property of the County except upon stipulation of the parties that the originals

may be retarneci. The administ~•ativc hearixig wrill nit be conducted according to technical rules
relating to evidence alid ~tiritnesses. Any evidence that: 7 deem relevant to the issue of whether

alleged conditions c~~'the subject property constitute a public ilu~sance subject io abatement shall
e a n~ass~ ~ e i i is he ty} e c~~evac~eilce oz~ ~~~.~~e~esporisilile ~ier5~ns are ace s cu r~ ne~~ to rely izi

the conduct of~ serious affairs. Unduly repetitious car irrelevant evidence ma.~~ be excluded on n~zy
own motion yr upon objection by the opposing party-. Rules ofpri~cJilege shall apple to the extent
that they would be required by statute to be recognizcci at the hearing. As the Hearing t)fficer, I
reserve the ri ;ht to zxclude evidence if its probative value is substan#tally outweighed Uy the
probability that its admission ~~;711 necessitate undue consumption ~f time. After all of tl~e

testimony is tal~en, I will close the bearing and take the matter uxlder submission and tender a
decision withiiz 30 calendar days, which shall be distributed to the Cleric of the Board and to both
p~~rties. Ifs a public nuisance is found to exist, thy. decision. shall include an order that tl~t: pz•op~:rty
owner abate the nuisance within a time certain. Anci if such is not accomplished, shall authorise
tl:e Community De1Jc;lopment Agency to cause t11e abatement to occur thereafter. Further, if a
public nuis~~~ce is fotuad to exist, the decision sht~il include a statement of costs the: incurred oy

the County in ahati_ng the vaolatioi~ and a demand that the acimi~~istrative casts of abatement

zncurred be paid to the County: within 10 days. The notice of decision shall also it?cluc~e

notzfic•~.tion of tt~c; right a:~ici procr;dure to ap}peal my c~ecisi<>n to the Ne~rada County I3oarci c7f'

Su~aervi5c~rs; nclrida.ng llie last slate up<~n such au appeal can be made.

Now, ~vit~i that, first do the parties wish tc~ make an opening statement?

t



Verbaiim "Transcript
t)ctobtr 16 Nuis~iilce 11bat~ment .Hearing
Charles and Catherine Fra~il~

1vlr. ~~{oeksixa: No, use do1.1't

Mr. Slie~~: Yeal~i, NIR.. Baker, lr~y narrie is <Jle~i Shea; I'm an atior~ley quid .I represeiat t:he Franks.

(fur opening ~tatelnent would generally focus on a proccdtu•al z~iatter rather than the substantive

i~~tiria•e cif t11i:11ear•irzg.

t~:carin~; (:).i'ticer Balser; Fair enough. Before you begin; how do I s~~ell your :lasi n~n~e?

~VIr. Shea: ; H ~~ r1>

i tearittg Officer Biker: Alzd you

1.1..r. Shea: l have bLrsiaaess cards sl~owirxg you,

hearing Off cer B~ilcer: That's fuse.

11~1.e. Shea: T`l~e Cleric afterwards.

Hearing (~f~ce~• i~c3lcer: Proceed.

N1r. Shea.: With xespect to the proceduxal nature, we're going to be requesting a contiliti~nce of

t~115 IIEdXltl~?, but I also want to set forth the reason for that continuance. "I'tic bottom line is we're

in search of a s~liition rather than a problem. Mr. Frank, the family contacted zile about 3 ~~eeks

ago, and we've been worlcing with air engineer for purposes of sttbmititing a revised flan to the

County in the 11c~pes that that revised plan would be favorably received by the County anti avoid

tie cast (inaudible) ~~ot only of this ~~.earing, bt~t also a#~ potential abatement; destruction of a

valuable structure within the County. We view that as being a solution z~ather than., a solution

are~uncl the problem which would be cost effective for both the County aiad far the Frank family.

t3ecau5e we're tiyialg to approach this hearing in a constructive, rather than anon-constructive

manner, wr:, ~.~voLil.dii't be presenting any evidence challenging whether there i~ or is n~~t a

nuisance, but rtither we'd be looking for having the opportunity to submit evidez~c~ nod only tc~

the Couniy, but to also to you to sha« how those 14 items of claimed nuisance by the County

can either be aw~o ded ox' mitigated. And that tray be re~~isi~~i itl the r~ai.u.re vi'the structure frown

habitable to unii~ilabitable. It n ay be revision of the size of ih.e shucture. Tt nay include

~li~»ination o:C cei~ai:n utility services tcs it. We dc~za't knoc~~ because we haven't .had the

opportunity to engage iii Lhat type of dial.c~g c~ith the County so .far and engage in that type of

dialog ~vi~ft the Gounty, with an engineer instead of Mr. Tarank, who is nat an engineez~. ~Ve

would lciiicily ask that this heaa•ing he put over fox something life ~0 days and I'l] xepreseiit to

you ~tnc? to Che Caurity that we'll lie znalcing every nest effort to et>me to tl~e County with an

en~inee~• .in an effcart to address each ~-Fthe 1 d points. A~;~in, to either mitigate ̀ ern or to

eliil~inatc thorn rather than simply challenge them. My experience has been that results,

c~aal.le;ngrng thexzx at this point in tine; results in an aczimo7lious relationship rather than a

s~ltztion-oriented relationship and th~it's what we want to pursue, ana that's wl~y ~Je're asking for

3
~:;~
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tfctz>~~er 16 ~«i5atii;e Abdte~ne~it Hc:~irii~g
C;~~arl~s mail C~thex~a~ze I~rank

a hrieF cc~ntinua.nce sn iha~ we can ~~ut that effort insceac of ini:o ~reati~ig acrinio~z~~, into solving,

f'ra~ikly, tl~e ~~rohletn.

I-Ieai~ing Ot:ficer l3alcer: Thank yt~az. ~t~r. Hoek~ixa; do y~rt have a response?

M~~. 1-Ioekstra: l' 31 defer to Counttij Counsel,

El.cariil~ Officer I3~ilcer:.M.s. C~l~a~~m~t.r1, I'x~~. sc~z-ry.

NIs. Ch~~p~nan: If I nay, Yai1r I-Ionor, the ~~ec~uest ia~• a co7ltinuazice i.s ~ti~t:ime]y.1'ursi~.aiit tc~ the

l nifc~rm Nevada t;oun.t ~ .t?rc7pert~. i1~Iaintenancc; l-Iearin~, }'rocedures, which is set forth as L.xhibit

A in the ~aci:et t1ia1: you received, a continuance ~~~as :o k~~jve been made in ti~jritir~g io y«u, the

~Ie~uing Qfificer; i~~ later than 1(} days prier to t~ze sclleduleci h.eruing date. Fai.Jure ~to comply with

i:}iis provision shall be cteeme~i to constitute a waive~~ ofi any right tc~ request either a ec~ntinuazice

or the issuance of sul~~oenas. ̀;c~ il~e request is untimely. In addition, this matter has t~cen going

an si»ce 21)11. t~ve ~,vould sul~rnii. there has been. axnplc time for tYiexn t~ abate this nuisance. 11nc3

~ina.l.ly, wzth respect to the continu~~nce, a cor2tinua.«ce is nc>t necessax~~; cvera if ti~ou «sere to

affrrn the filldiii~ that there is a nuisance, they Piave tl~e opportunity t~ self=abate at: any tzme

after that until we have t~ take the actic~ri i:~ ablate i1~e nuisance ourself. S~ a continuance is slot

uecess~~v for them tc~ sel:C abate tl~e nuis~~.ce.

Hearing ()ffcer Batter; I'in gcaing to deny the request far a co~itinuance. Hc~~~e~~er, I will advise

everyone that l will, I have 30 d~~~s franc toda~T is render an opinion. I'lI hold c>:ff cans c~ering the
- -- _-

cvideiice presented ~~~c~ drafting iiiy c~~~.ini~n i~i~til as i;lc~se to that 3~ ~ia_y ~~ari<. as ~~tfssibT. I ctz~~'t

promise it vrill lie the 29'x' day because zt depends upon my other schedtale ~ZCI requirements. But.

if there is an ~ppc~rttdzaity for the parties to negotiate some sort ~f resoliatioll short cif my deci~ic~n,

prio~~ to my ciecisi~n being issued; then you. have that npp~rturiity within the tine frai~se o:f tl~e 30

days that I have.

QCs. Cha}7~nat~: Thank. yau.

I-Iearin~ Officez Balser: '1'haa~k you. !l~iy~ further opening statei~~ents? -

Ms. t-;llapinax~: hu.

Mr. Frank: I'd like t:o znaltc a~1 op~.nirig statenac~lt~

Hearing Officer T3al~er; Yes sir.

~<ir. Frank: ~,tihat we have t~ei•e is a laiap r~f.'th.e ~I~ughtoil 12.a~~ch properties which I'm a part of

I~~;re. This is the Houghton Ranch pra~~erties, ,sere is our• ~~arcel. end we are part of'the ~Iougl~ton

I~~nch co~~enani. ~~ as fa.r as the nizisarzce qu~stinn, if m}r property was evaluated ~s a nuisance,

ol~; m}~ propert}j is evaluated as a nuisance, then it appeaxs tla.at t}~is property ovir hers ~~}~.ich ~~as

given a final in 2(}t~2 is ixl a tloodplain and he pays about $1;200 a ~~ear; h~ pays ~1;?Ot? a ~~ear tc~



Vt;T~~~1f1211 ~I'ratlscript

October ] 6 Nuisance Ilhate~nenc He~~ring
Ch~•les and Catherine Frank

FERIA to be in t}iat floodplain. TIe's t~i1 the s~une ca~eek as T atii. I-Iere is an outbuilding nn this

parcel aloiz~ tlae creek, in the sar~~e s1oJ~e; well I guess dial's a nuisance too. So we gat t~t~o

nuisances here, eve Have this property 111at way gi~Jez~ a final in 2011 that belongs tc~ tl~e :Estens

:end they, il~eir steepness ot'their slope; w•Ilich .is oven• 30°/v; really wasn't productive for them to

really evert build a l~~ouse and go dc~~~~n there and clo ~~vl~iat t~Sey needed t~ do, but they were ~iveri

a variaazce hecati~se their g~'uund is the same slope as reline and they were gitlen a variance;, and

111ey ~;ot a lina] iz~► 20l l . 'This pr~~p~:r.ly here is ~~~z•t. ~f the Ilaug.htar~ Ranch like I am. I~his vas a

no-build zone like mine.. This belonged to Navickis and anyti~%ay he, his ago-build zone, he gat a

variance for lzi.s property aa.ic~ na~~.~ .it's ~.i build zone. So basically, you've got, yoti ~?ot; yogi had a

nuisance in the se.~ise lie~~e; a major nL~isance here, anct it was ialcen care of; you had one Here, it

teas taken care af; an.ci so ba.sic~lly ~~~hat ~~e have here in xny opeiung statement is att equal

protection issue that leas already, it. has already- bec;u set in stone, it was already set ifi stone in tl~~

Crown Point. legal case, ~1ot very .lt7ng ad o. It ~~%as about. a yeas• ado. A.iid so, what I have

attempted to do is to lessen tl~e irnpaet t~uc~iigh here, Pve only dot a 320 sc~iiare fort: l~uildi~~g. It's

that footprint, 320, it's less than the 400 square foot: ag building or a green house. And so

basically, if a greei~}ic~use, ~uas ~,c~alna be a nuisance or ~i ag building was going to be ~ nuisviee

well, that's intezesting, because what I need to show you here is that the County keeps telling me

i:hat it's on a, it's on, scimebody hel}~ me he.~•e; it's nn a sl<~~e, it's ot~ a (inaudible). DJc, the

County is concerned that it's iti a sloped area. This represents the sloped area. Here is the

structure liege on flat groi.ind. The ground has been flat ever since the, i don't know, 1700s ox,

I'm sorry, t:he l 800s, since the gold rusl~~. So; what we're ]oolcing at here is, they told me that you

can't build oxz a slope, and 1 saki, fine. l did1~'t. A.nci there it is. And there's an existing road,

there's an existing ~•oad wiirch is gonna be in the package thaC you have beeia given that co~n.es

down through here. And, anyway, I could ~~~alk clown that road and get to a green. house, Z could

get down #] .ere to u~ a~ building. But baSi.cally, if it's not garula ue, it hasn't. been inhabited fc~r 3

years. We go do~~,m there now and them to just get a~~~ay from all the smoke, because the smoke

rises, azid it's a health issue. OIC. Sa the tlu~7g of it is, is that, that it very easily could be

converted and modif ed iuto a green house or, let's say animal husbandry, because we wanted to

do Jacobs sheep, we v~~e~~e talking about cioin~ Jacobs sheep an the propei~t}y now far quite a few

years. Maybe we could do sor~~e Jacobs sheep.:Bui the thing is, is that fhe building itself can

serve m~~y purposes, and l deer iaave i~ as a, it. was beizzg used a lot more over 3 years ago. But it

hasn't Ilarclly ever been used sznce: then. except for our c~wn personal use. But anyway, if yott, if

all. of these ~~rc>perCies; i:! all of those t3roperties along the creels Side were gi~~en a special

prol3atiou, ! e~c~n't krzo~~~ wh_y the {'ot~nty has targeted me. And the thing of it is, is that what

happened; end this is ~~art of my opening st~~tement, is that all I'i~n lavlcing for is_}ustice here, al~d

I ~.~ould say, in this sate it would. be, it, ~'m talking ~baut equal .justice. Nola, my question would

lie tl~i.s, liow can a person het equal. justice whe.~i the C`EO carne out publicly in the Union ~tnd the

Penn Valley Courier and he sates that ille struc#.ure u~as oil Deer Creels in a fl~adplain? Well; he

teas iz~accu~~ate. It's on Sguirrcl Creels, and ti's not in tz fload~~lain. ̀l~he pro~~ei-ty that I shoved

you t1~at ~~~as in the floodp]ai.z1 is ~~v~y above ~r3e about; I would say, it's at~ot~t a t~uarter of a mile
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Char~c:~ ~~~~c~ C,'g~tl~erir~e ~~'raz~lc.

below, above mc;. And, it's interesting when you think that the t~orly of v~Ta.ter ii•ozn that ereelc is
SQ feei from the house, and the County tel]s me thai l need to bi a hundred feet fi-oin the high
~~~ateranarlc. 'That's eery funny. But, in an event, if.~ T. wasn't a hundred feet: fi~om the high
ulatennarlc, the Clung wall that had been built baelc in the 1800s would hale been washed away
by n~~w. But, what Pm sayix~~; is this, I am just Ic~olcin~ i:or justice heat when. evez-ylaod~~ else
along the creek has got some justice, they gcst variances. Anc! so, if the I~iavicicis property, tivllich
is part of the N~ugh~tan Ra.ncli, ~~~as right neat tc~ me, his property b~rdcrs nine, lie hact actually a
Rio-build pane. I don't know if he's here tQClay. There he is. He caul tell ;~o~.t n~c}re about il.
~'~nyway, I'm g~rng to, is it ,till. open to t~~e public'?

IIea~•ing Officer Baker: Yes,. iliis is open to the public, Right no~~ you're iii youx opening
stat:ernelat.

VIr. Drank: OK; this is my opening statement.

Hearing Officer 13alcer: I'm assuiziing you're about io c.l~~se yoi.~r opening statement,

~Vlr. t~`rank: ()K. So anyway,

Hearing Officer Baker: So we can proceed with, contai~ue wit~i the evidence.

It1r. Frank: Mr. Navickis can tell you about his situation because he's au engineering coistractar
acid he can tell yc}u vex-y, he can tell you getter than me. All I_am is kind of a, I am a l~~me
t~~ilc3e~~. I mean; [ hiLilt t~aree-~ani~s ~! has eall~ I-am-~ ~ vnr~T~-t~3~T 

;~tt~tt~, -

event, I t~~k extra care i~l taking c ue of.' all the ~raperties that I evea~ built ~md they're very safe.
Now, my opening statement is this, i~efore .t. even; before I even soit~llt to p~.~t iu a structure down
There by t17e cxeek, I but in four hose bibs from my well all t11e way down to the cabin, and they
ire capable oEnuuling 200 psi in a 2 inch dose. I fold this to the fzre depar#.ment and they were
i2npres5ed. And so what it is, is tl~a# I can offer, coining clown the existing road, l coal offer,
preventive fire maintenance or whatever you want tc~ cell it~, I can offer fog- the neigliboril~g
CQIT1IIlUtllf:y, Icolt offer enough water and voluuse i:o protect i~uinerous pra~~erties because of the
water that I hatre. And so, I WOUIt~ Sc1y 1115, that :in that case 1 cion.'i see lio~t the ~rc~pei~ty itself
coiiid be a nilisance nor can. the strucii~re ve a nuisance, and it dc:~esn't mike arry sense ulhen you
have so many other people along the creek. that already l~.ave the.ii• stj~uctures, incluclirig a three
bedroom two bath house, which was givea3 a variance ire 20I l _ ~+nd Then ~Tou k~~~ve the person that
alas on the floodplazti. llnd so, it`s interesting, I don't uiaderstand iz all, but this i:s ~n~hat I do
understand, that I shouldn't have to be de~'ending mSrself about equal protection. I really
shouldn't. Hecause if somebody cane to me aru~ said, c~~ia yoii help me Ch~3ck? I U~ould be there
to help tlleni instead cif attacking tY~ern. ̀ Ic~u Ic.not~~~; nc~ric~dy ever c.~une to atiaclz ine until they got
letters izi the mail from the County. Nobody really cared. It was like it was only after the}T got
~etterS ~rOi:r3 the C 011t2l~t, and. ~~abody can see tfi~ t;3~1t1 ~P072I cllly (~iiYt {31 t~l~ }lTOjle2`tieS f~7~i 1~1eY'
axe on hecaiise it's down, S(;G~L1C~.~(~. ~-IOItJ 0111 503T1t'T.~11I1~ ~C c'l 11tilSitll.C£ I:E yOli can't sce it? (3trt

C~



'~~crb~ttim ":I'ranscri fat
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C,laarles and C:'atheY~itl~ ~ranl~

fli1VW~~', I ~rc~ulci just spy this, Stephen, that. }~c~u_jusi ~~'cigl~ tll~se things iz~ the balance, anci I've

given you a loi ~t i1~fc~rinat.io.t~ th~~t yc~~~ can took at, and I hope That. you «%o~ilcl actually e~~~luate

this tlii.ng u,~itl-~ all the other properties thai are also iilcludecl. Because I'rii zwt ~~.sicin~ fur tl~e

mooza; 1'.~n just asl~i~7g f~~r,justice.

~-Iea1•in~ Officer .E3ake.r: Thai~lc you.

~~~s. t-;Ila~nian: 'Thank yot~. If we rri~y briefly ~~es~_soa:zd, truly the. issue befo~•e you today is siin~ly

~~Ilether lliere is a public nuisance t~la sheauld bc: ~~atetl. Coz~sii:t~zi canal arguments, arguments

that there has been a denial of equal prateci:ic~i~ are res~>ect.'f illy beyc~Yic~l the jurisciictiorz of the

.Hearing Oi~icer in ibis prc~ceedin~ and should not be ce7n~idered. Anrl try i:laat e:~tc.zzt, urc would

rna~=e to exclude any evidence of dispar~~te ireatrr~el~i car ar1~~t}~i..n~~ atle~ed tc~ lie de~~onstr~.~ting

uueyria:l, or lacl: ~f equ~~l pz-ntection, or iiifferen( tt•eatsrient ~CtI1e ci~i.zeals; bec~il~se that's not the

issue that's ~efc~re you today; and such evidence is irrele~jaat, ar~~i ii would be an undzte burdens

and a waste of tune.

Hearing Officer Balser: Thank you.

Ms. C'haprriaii: ~~Ie'd life tt~ ~~xaceed v~ith our case :in chief:

He~~ti~ib Officer Bat{er: I would like io }~ro~eed wit~~ the case. I will address if eviciei~ce is

prese~zted ~~~ith xespect to the etJual pz~otection issue zl.' and when [flat ti~~~e cc»iies.

~~Is. C~~apinan: OK:, than(c you.

I:Iearing Of..f:icer Baker: az~~ proceed.

I1~lr. tvlcLeran: Mr. B~lcer, we, Madam Clerk will .need tc~ «timiriister ~n oath to all individuals

anti.cipai:ing to testify in this matter. Go allead.

Hearing Officer Ba1:er: ~'es. Thank you.

C;lertc Barbara Price: t~nyone who is testi~~ing in this matter, ~~lease stand and raise ~~our right

h~~nd. You dc~ solemnly ~~ffirzn ~u~der penalt~~ of perjury that the evidence you shall gitic today

shall be the troth; the whole truth. and nothing but the truth.

~~itnesses:.1 dc~.

Clerk Price: ~.i~d, ~ar the record, use are recc>rding sc~ I ti~~ill need eac17 of you tc~ come tt~ the

i~licrc}~1~ic>ne please t~ state your n~,i~1e; those of you ~~,-h€} ji~~i: tool: that ~~ath.

Mr. Frank: Charles Frai~ic

Ib1r. Cla~•k: C~lvir~ C'larlc

7
r.;<~..,



Verbatim ~:'~°~nscript
October 16 nuisance Al~atemelit 1 leering
C;harlc~s and ~;atlierir~e 1=r~nlc

Mr. {Jriesbach: ~.'r~.ig Gxiesba~;~

1~1~-, Hoekstra: Nick Hoelcstx-~~

11jIY~. Foss; Brian Foss

Mr. Navicicis: Edi~~ard Navicicis

~~I.r•. Shaffer: Crre~c~ry S~~~ffc.X•

Ms. ~3rc~wn: Diane Brown

Mz•. C;ullins: Vvi.11~~un ~.uilins

C'lerlc Price: 'I'l~ai~k y~~t.

l:it;ari~z~ O:flicer ~:3al;er: "Thank. you. Are Those ~~11 the people ihat: ex~~ect l~ testify ic~d~}j? ".I'h.t~rik

you. }'rc~ceect.

VIs. Chapman: Th~it~lc yo~.~. The Couniy v~foula go ahead quad call Code t:;oinplian.ce Officex Nick

Hoelcstxa.

Mr. H~eksira: 1'hanit you Ivlr. ]3al~.er. My name .is dick .~-Ioel~stra. T.'~n a C',ade Carr~pliance

Ufficer for Nev~cia Couzaty. l~~c~r the record, my address is 950 Maidu .'~t~enue in Nevada City,

Califorz~i~. I have been a Code I`nfarcu~nent Officer in Nevad~~ ~.otxnty Ci7dc C:oln~liancc

Di~~isio~ sifsce t3ctober cif 2.01 . I hive attencl.ed more tha~~ ~00 I~ouurs of tt•~~irii~ig and have beeTl

c~.rtified Y~y the California Association o:f Cody En#~~rcenaeni Officers. I have in~ti~e5ti~ated and

Ilalic~led ~pprc~xinlztely 15t) propertq c~niplaiYZts duri.n~;lny txxne ~~~itl~ Nevada (~ounty. I3ef~re

camin~ here, I spcl~t ten }~e~i~~s ~.~,rorlcin~ as a Code Cort~~~lianc~ Off2cer with the Co~znty cif }3tztte.

Vi%hilt, there, I ~uas izivolvecl in over 50 rn~isance abatcmeni prc~ceec~ings. I ~~.~oirl~ like to rn.~~tce a

c~t~ple i~1ax•e ititrod~zctions before i~~e contim~e on with the hearing. I3ehinc~ inc is NIr. Cram

Uriesbach, the Building ~#ticial of Nevada County and I1~Tr. Brian 1-~oss, t1~e Ylarming Director ~f

Nevada Ce~tinty. They will bot~i be testifyii~~. With llie I Ieazzng Off cer's pernlissi~n, I ~.v~uld

like to provide an axafc~r-rn~t:ional binder to yourself ~~r~d the property ot~~ners.

C-leariti~? Oiticer I3al~er: Yes phase..

{inaucilale}

I41r. Hoelcstra: You need our copy as well?

t:lerli Price::I~or the reco7•c~, i ~n maa-lsialg Couiaty Exhibit 1. It is a ~ev~.da Caus~~y C:amt~lt~nity

1::)evel.o~~na~:nt ;'~genc57 binder tabbed 3 through l 1.

~3

~;



Vervatim "I~z-anscri~t
October 16 ~Iuisar~ce Abatement Bearing
C;harl s gild ~'atherane Tranl~

Ms. Chapmari:.F~or clarity of the record, we would like to int~~oduc;e Ex}iibit ~1 as Defendai~i:'s; as

the County's F_,vidence in this matter. For ease of reference shall we refer to it as Exhibit: A l

tlirni~~h 11

E-[earing Ufficez• Balser: Oh, ii' vas iiuiicated as 1~;xhibit 1, are eve gonna. call it Exhibit ~?

M5. (~hap~alan: ~~hit~it ~l or 1?,x.hibit 1?

Clcrlc Price: I lave 1.

Nis. C: hapinan:.l ̀' f'xn just wondering how we'ze goiuia t~efer to the iizdi~~idual exhibits inside o:f

it. I guess we ca.n refer to it as 1-1, 1-2.

Hearing Officer Bal er; 7:~l~at's fine.

Ms. Chapman: Ol;'..

I41r. lIoekstra: Mr. Balser; the binder contains 11 sections. Section 1 is pertinent maps and pl~otcfs

of t:he ~rop~rty. Section 2 is a case histoxy of the property. Secticm 3 is tl~.e initial violation

warzuing letter sent to the property owner by the Couniy. Section 4 is the second warning letter

sent to the ~.roper~ty owner ley the County. Section 5 is a letter to the property owner ~rc~m the

Caunty of Nevada sire Marshal. Section 6 is the Planning Comrraissian Staff Report mid

Decision. Section 7 is the recorded Notice of Pendency on the property. Section 8 is a copy of

the Denial of the Resixainin.g Order issued to the pxoperty owner by the Superror Court of the

State of California. Section 9 is a copy of file abateinerat Dreier, reported inspection, that was

posted on Mr. Frank's property as well as scut to hir~n through first class and cex-tified nnail, and

also a copy c~f~the ~lotice to Abate Nuisance. Section 10 is a bil.I.ing statement cif chargzs relating

to the nuis~~ce abatement proceedings on the property. And lastly, section 11 is 'the

recommendations of the Code Coi~lpliance Division in 7•elation to t~iis cede case.

Pi1~r to the start ~f the Cowity's presentation, T would like to state for the record that the

decisioY~ to declare a property a public nuisance is taken very ser.ioush~. 'This decision comes only

after all ~ttemp#s t~ gain voluntary coulpliaxice with the property owner t~> remove conditions that

are detrirrielital and pose a ri.sl~ to the health, safety and «~elfare of the residents of the property

and C.'o~anty have filed. The property in question is Ic~cated at 247 Wild~uood ~~4~est Drive in

Penn Valley C~alifarnia. The parcel number is 50-400-07. The prc~~?erty o~~mers are Charles and

t~.ath~:rine Frank ~~ha are in attendance today. ̀1'he property is x6,64 aca~es and ii is Toned Ag X,

~~hich is agz•ictiltural, uo further subdivision.

Tl~e compli~uice case i~l this property was opened on September 1`t of 201 1, the complaint being

an unpermittec~ cabin possibly being used as a vacation rental. Research at tha# tune confirr77ed

that the cabin ~~as c:oristructed v„ithout any buildillo per~uits and was also built on a portion cif'

Mr. Frank's property that is tiesignatect as a no-blaild i~n.e. Mr. Drank :'vas issued a r.iolatian

L;
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C;httrl~;~; a~~cl C'~~[1~~~~i~'~e 1~rank

warning notice giving l~iz1.1 90 d~y~ to attempt to gc;t the cabiza made legal or to sta~~ the
demolition or .removal or the. cabin on Septe~iiber l 5, 7.011. At that time, lvlr..E~ranl~ res~~~nded
back to the (_',ode Compii~lce O~-fiver la~~ldling the case, 1~}'le Bonet, who zip longer ̀,vorks Poa- il~e
Col~rlty, that ]:ae ti~%as a~vai~e of'tl~+:, nc~ build area ~~d that lie tatl:ed tee the County a nu2r~ber caf
years back and was told that a secc~rnl dwelling unit could not: be permitted due to the dead e:nd
road standat•ds in place at tlz~i time. I-l:c also very plainly stated that he i~~~ilt the cabin anyways.

Mz~. lar~~ilc ~~~as issued tlae :f~~.11e~~~~ ~~p eitaii«n ~~vari~izig notice oii'tic:>vember 9, ?_011, due 20 lack af'
p~•ugress towards co~upliance. 'I'lii~ notice's compliance deadline was December 7, 2011. Since
the code case was opeczeij, there have teen Hint site iilspectivns by County Staff azid tyre
administrative citations l~a.vc been issued. 7:'he citations wc:z~e issued for unlaiufi~l st~~ricture due to
the cabin being built ~vii.liout p~:ra~~it~ ii7 a i~o-build zone and sewage disposal due to fh.e cab.in's
unpermiited sc~Wage dis~~osal sytezn.

The site inspections ~~.~ere as fi~llo~~=s: On Sel~tembez~ 8'~'; 201 l.; Code Cornpiance Officer I3otiel
attempted to inspect the prope.rky atacl was denies! peraniss.ivn ley ~~Ir. ~~raa~k's wife. C)n September
9`i', 2011, Code Compliance OfCcers Monet and Clioaze i~ispected the cabin from a neighboring'
property which has a view of the cabin. "They observed someone apparently removing ~~lurribira~
from under the cabin. They responded to 111e property and. were once again denied ixlspeciion by
the property owner's ti~=ife. On fieptember 12~', 24} 1 l , NIx. Prank agreed to an in5~cctic~n on this
date byj Code Officers Ponet and Parlce~•. Mr. Frank had a cont~•actor with him at the time of this
izls~~ection. On November 8'h, 20I I, Code Compliance C)fficer Bonet met ti~-ith ~~r. Frank on the;
prope~.~ty to look at a p~iential site to relocate the cabin. A suitable site was Jc~cated oii the north
central pc~rtic>n of: the parcel. Ui~ July 8~1i, 2U14, Code Compliance 1'rogr~un Manager Shaffer aa~d
myself viewed tlxe cabin f..rom a neighboring property. The pui~ose of thzs inspection was to
confiml that the illegal cabin rerilaii~s on the property and to obtain photographs showing this.
Photos and other observations confirm that the cabin remained vix site at that tiiiie. On Jiily 10«',
2014, Code Coinpliatice Prc~~ran~i ~~lanage~• Shaffer and myself res}~oizded to Iulr. Frank's
property to post co}pies of 'the abateixient e~rder and report of inspection. Mr. Frannk refused to
accept the postings fio~n me. I sut~sequently placed thzm on the ground next to Mr. Frank. Mr.
l~ra~~lc sated they niigllt bic~tiv array. These notices were also tootled to Mr. Frank through
certified, first class lnaii. C)z111u~;ust 19t~', 20:14, Mr. Shaffer a.Y~cl :( again responded t:~ the
nei~l~l~c~ring pra~iert_y tc~ confii~~3~ that the. cabin rem~l ned at the site cm Mt'. frank's property. T}~e
con, this confirmation r~vas clove I~ecause 1 intended on posting a notice to a1~~3te the nuisance on
Mr. Fraz~lc's properiy the fallo~.~ing da3T if the ~-i«lation was still present. On August 20`x', 2014;
Code Compliance 1?ro~ram. Mana~c~• Sha:fCer and myself posted file Notice to ~1t~ate Nuisance can
iVij~. Fra~~k's property. This notice v~~as also tootled to N.tr. F'ranls tlu•ou~h cLrtiiied and tixst class
mail. On Octoi~er. 16~~'; today's d~tE, I respo~lded to the adjacent neighboring property to view
an.ci phoCograph file illegal cabin. prior to tl}e scheduled abatement hcari~~g the same clay. ̀I`he
cabin ~~vas Stil_1 pre5er.~t al. tl~e sarr~e..loc~tioia..
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Verbatim Transcript
October 16 Nuisance A.batenient Heaz~in
Charles acid Catl~eririe I~r~nk

Some l~ackgronncl, VIz•. ]~ranlc applied tar a Manxigement Plan and »z~~p amendment in Ma~-cli of

2013. h. etas subsec~tjently dexaied 17y- the ~')anning Commission in a hearing in .tune of 2013. ~47r.,

Frank also paid fc:~r and received a I~l~nx~er's consl~ltation t~ find out the feasibilit}~ 01' getting tl~e

cabin permitted ~~t its ~~rese~►t ]oc~~tic~n. die co~lsult~.d with Plrulner'I'~d Ferman. ~~ that time Ivlr.

Frank was told that is ~~~oulci be next fo impossible to get ilae cabin }permitted an its present

tocatioxi. Mr. l~rasllt xiexi brc3uglit legal action ~~.gainst fhe County of Nevada to restrain the

Co~inty :from enforcc~ri~etit c~f.~ its ordina~l~c and its emplo}tees fraiY~ perfo~•tning their di~tie iii

relation to this property. ̀l,llis action was denied in Superior Court, County of Nevada, on

Januat-~~ 27, 201.4.

~1.t i:his time, 1 ~'OLlICI III:.e. have .l'faririi.ng .Director Firian Foss testify as to the specifics of the no-

build zone and Mr..T~r~~~llc~ iteir~~~t: tc~ c~l3tain a reap amendment to change the zoning.

Hearing Officer Baker: 1vlr. Foss, llc~w cio you spell your last name'?

IVI7•. loss: F () S S

Hearing Officer T3aker: I'hazllc you. Proceed,

ivlz~..T~oss: Thank: you Mr. Baker. I wanted to provide a little bit of a background on the history of

the pa~•ce1 and as 1'VIr. Hoelcstra mentioned, the process in which Mr. Fra~~k attempted to go

through to legalzJe the structure in its currexlt location. The prape~-ty v~~as created try a final

subdivision map that was recorded in 1.979, referred to as the Houghton Ranches. I.t is Lot 27 of

fihat final subdivision reap, quid can t}Zat final snap that was recorded, ii included a 100-foot

setbacic from Squiiiel Creelc:, as we11 as a ~ic~-build zone that covered a large portion of the

approximately 36-acre property. It also included a potential building envelope building area that

is located in. the northeast corner of tl~e ~~~rcel that currently contains tlae primary residence that

was issued a building permit in 2Q02. The purpose of the l0U foot setback anci the no-build zones

axe to protect: what are ide~3tifed as sensitive ~~es~urces by the Nevada County General flan and

t ae Nevada County Limning Ordinance. Those include eater. courses, blue li~ie crezks, ~uhicb.

Squirrel Creels i~, as well as steep slopes. At (:he tune, steep slopes were identified as slopes in

excess of 20%. C:urrently thy; code has ~eeu n~.iadifieti in 2000 and steep slopes are identified as

those 3U% or more.

I bec~111e ixavolvedan this case n7ore frec~uc.ntlr~~ in early 2012. I visited fihe site in 20J2 with ~Ir.

.Prank az~ June of 2012 ~Ild I sent a iollo~v up Ietter dated June 27, 2t}12, that stated that the

:~'lanni.ug Department would. not 6e able to apprc~~~e the siri~cture clue to its locatioi; wi#hin steep

slo~~e~, its pioximit~ to the 5cluinel Creels, ik~e on site, as well as the fact that it's located witha~.i a

nc~-build zone as recorded on the final map, and. the zlo-build zo71e does apply to all structures. It

wou}d not allow any structure to be built or permitted ~ulywhere with zl tli{it zone. It was

explained to 1vlr. I~rar~lc that in order tc} legalize t:.l~e structure and issue a building permit iJiat the

1'lan~zin~ C'c~n~n~issi~n r~~otzld have t<~ approve a ma~~ amendZr~eni to remove t}ae nt~-lxiild zone ern



Oc.is >I:~s.:~ i,a i~i~~ir,=~r~c~ Al~ate7~}ent I1e~zrizig
C;h~i~•[t;~; ~~~~~i ~'~~~h~~aa~i~~~e Fxa~~ll~

t:he parcel as well as to approve two M~inageinent Plugs, c?ne for ~~otential impact: to steep slopes
and one for potent al unpacts to Squirz•el Creek..it was expi~ ned to Mr. ~~rank that given. tl~e Fact
that the resources still. exist c~.n the site, tizat it ~~~as u:nlik.ely afid ~~ot ~aossivle for staff to support
recommending approval of the map amendment or tl~e I~lanagement P1~u~s, but that Ivlr. Frank did
have tl~e right to apply for those applications, anc~ it was the plan; within the Planning
Commission's purview is approve or deny Those applications. In June o1~2013 the Planning
Commission did hok~ a public hea~•ing i~~ ~~reparation for i}iat hearing; Planning; Staff did prepare
a Sta#f~Rep~~rt to the Planning C:oinmission that outlin.eci the requii~emer7 s Cor approvi~~g a
Management Plan and for removing a no-build zo~~e o~i a ~~ecc~rded map. One of the requirements
oCa~proval of a ~lcianagement Plan, as identified .iii the zoni~~g ordi~iance ~ecticm T~ II X33, is that
~3voidance of the resource is the preferred .metho<:l ~1`; in order to proicet the resow•ces, and that a
I~4~~agement Planning can only be apprc~vecl if a~.oida.nce is x~vt an option and that: avoida~~ee of
the resource would. reasonably preclude develaprrir ni oI'the site. In this case iliere was ample
room o7i the 3f acre parcel to construct ti~.e second unit that. ~~as outside of the no-build zone, the
100 foot setback from the creek, and the area that contains i0°,~, slc~~es. )ncluded irl the Staff
Report to the Planning t.ommisszon were the illan~igem.ent i'1~ns that tl~e applicant had prepared
by the required professionals, a Biologist for the preparation of a Management Elan for the
impacts to, within 100 feet of the creek, as v~rell as an Engineer for potential impacts to steep
slopes. The Piaz~niz~g Conimissic~n had all of this information before them, Sif~.ff's
recorrunendations, and after halc~ina a public Izearing and Yiearing testimony from Stat1' and the
applicant, the 1'lan.ning Con7mission chid deny bath M:anagcment Plans and. the arrzendment to the
recorded map due to incausistencies Frith the current code ~~ules and regulations in place in
today's zonizig ordinance. There was aten-day appeal pe~~ioii on that derision to the 1:3oard of
Super~~isors. An appeal was not tiled within that time frame.

I ~~~autecl to make it clear that we 13ad inet m~iv times with ?v1r. Frank aver 2012 and early 2013
to explai~l that staff would trot lie supporting tkie applications to the Planning Conunission but it
was his right to make his case to the 1'la~a~~i~tg Commission ~1t3 the 1'.lan:ning Commission upl~~.ld
staff's determinations of denial. of all. twee applications.

Anc1 with that; that would conchide my testimony. I'd be happy tc3 answer any questzoi~s you
have now or later zn the proceedings.

f-Iearir~g ~fficcr I3al~e3-: Tharil:. you. I'm one.

Ms. Chapman: If I can, just for a niatlex o:f clariiic_ation?

f Iea~~ing Officer B~cer: Yes,.

NIs. Chaprrian: Mr. Foss, to your knowledge, is the cal}in locatzd w.itl~in 1.0~ fee# of the creels?

Ivlr. loss: Yes.

12



Ve~~batim ̀I'raa~scri~~1
(~ctobe~ lE~ I~iaisance /~hateinent Hearing
C;h~~rles {~ncl {'atherine I~r~nk

Ivis. Chapman: (.)K. ~r~d, to y~2u' I.nc~tivledge, z5 tl~e cal?iii lc~catecl ra.ithin the no-build zone on this

~~r•c~pea:•ty`?

V~1'. FUSS: ~'GS.

Ivls. t;h~~~ma~~: "I'llatlli yot-~.

Hearing t:):fficer I3~il~er: Yc~i~ i~ztlic~~ied tl►at there, z~i- the dca~i~~l ~~~a5 based tipt~n the f~~ct. that there
is ~i~np.le roc>zn orz the ~~arcel outside of'tlie nip-bi~ilcl z,c~i~~:, no-guild roza~`1

I~-'iz•. Foss: t:orx~e~t. T gay thai vas one of the mai~~ re~:~sc~n~ .it way tfei~ied.

Fearing C)fficer .i:3aker: Ample t~o~m to build a str~~citu{e`I

~1r. I~'oss: C'arrect.

Heaz•ing Uf[icer L3alcer: T}~aiilc rr~u.

Iv1r. Foss: '.I~hanlc you.

~~Ir. Hoel:stia: J~![r. Baker, I ~~~ou(d aIs« like to Have Building C):L'.(icial Craig Grresbacl~. testify as

to the issues rest~ltilig Pram structures built without the benefits of built ing perii~its.

Hearing Ofticer Baker: ̀I'liank you. How dc~ I spell your last iiatne sir?

Mr. Ciriesbaclt: G K I E S~ 11 C' H

Hearing ~f~cer Baker: T~iai~lc you. 1'ou n ay prc~ceecl.

Ma•, C~riesbacl~: Quicl~ hxsio~~y nn tl~e ~erm:i.t records Pc»- this pr~ncrty, there's only been twv

pel~nits issued tl the history of this propert;~. tine izi Nov~~lli~er c>f~2000, one i~1 Nc~veniber of

2()C)0 for an electrical .~Ci pole ~rz7d that's bceli .finalized and a perr~~it issued iii July of~ 2002 for a

two story single larnil~~ dwelling that t~v~~s finalized in 204=~. I b.ave ~~ersc~nall~~ never tlecn ou site.

but based on the pictures ai~ci t3~e cic7cu~nent~ltion t}i~t ~ h<~ve revie«~ed tiv~~iX~h other ~iepar~~nents

in the County; it is clear that a ~uil.d.ing peaxxi.it ~~-c>ulc~ be z~ec~uired fc~~ tlzi;~ structure. 'I~hat is based

on Sectio~~ 1()5.1 in tN~c California Btyiltl:i.rlg C,t:~cie and. Califo~-~1ia 12~:sidenti~~1 Code as atlo~teci ~y~

thf; Slate ~z~d the C:oui~ty cif I~cvada. 'I:~l~e main il3tea~i fc?r t~uitcli:ng ~~~.z~.inits being rec~~:iirec-1 as to

~~rot:ect il~e fire, life, Safety aaci sanii~rti.ol~ of the bt~il~line. oec~.l~a~~.ts, as ~~~el) as the }?ra~~errty

oz~~7ers anti the neighboring co~~.~.munity. It's reall~r tl~rrn~gh pl~~~ z~eE°ie~~• arld inspect.i.on that we

v~riiy~ t~iat tl~tse rr~eet tl~~ ~niriiY~ZU~T~ sta~lclard_s of`fhe: ~ta.te and a1sc3 of'ille County. Vt~e ha~~e nt~t

t•u~npleted a~1~ of that with this siriictt~re.

Una, I ~3o~:~'t: t1~i111c thet-e's an~%tliin~ eJ.se; urr~. ~l~~~ar Basically co~?clzidcs xa~y tc;stimc~r~yr. It's, it's

j~x•e~it~~ snort dnd s~~eei~. I~f yc~u i►~~~~: an-y questi.~7ns; I will 1~e more thrin ~ha~py tea aristi~ver tl2ern.
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V~rbaiirl~i 'I~ranscript
~ctc~ber lEi Nuisa~ice f~ba~~nent Heaiirzg
Charles anc~ (:;ath~:t-ine Fx~rik

Hc.a~•i~ag Officer Balccr: Tlie B~zildin~ Corte; 105

Mr. {_izicsbact~: l {)~.l .i.n the Ca.l.ifo.rilia I:3uzldir~g Code ar~d the C'a}ifi~ri~ia Residential Code.

Hearing C}fficer F3alcer: Thai's hc~th F3uilc3.in~ Code

Vlr. {_~rieshacli:.E3<.~th

Hca~~iaa~ C)f~ce~- ~3aker: an~d'Kesicleritial Code.

;'~Rz. tiriesbach: Yep.

I-~earin~ C)fficer Biker: Same number, 10 .1

R2r. Crriesbach: YeS.

Heaz~z~~g Off cer Baker: 1,hanlc you.

bls. Chapman: if (niay, brieflti=?

Hearing O:ifieer Ba:kcr: 'i'es.

Iv1s. Chapma~i: In your professional opiniol~, does t~ze cabizz that we'~~e beezx c~~scussi~r~ today

present a danger to an occl~l~allt's health and safety?

Mr. C riesl~acll: ~Ve laa.ve not i~~spected or reviewed a~iy plans czr related to this structure sc~

There's rlo way c~#~l~iovving. ̀ ~~he only ti~°a}~ use can determine that is tll~~ough iz~spectic>ns and pl~~

review.

R~~s, Cha~~ziat7: {~K. 1~i3d an unpermitted' septic system, does t1~ai perm, does that pose a tl~a•eat to

the public's health a~~d safety?

t4~r. Ciz•iesbach: Coi7ect.

I~~Is. Cl~ap~nan: "1-han1~ you,

1 f~;aring O~ticer Baker: ̀I~hanit }~au.

(~-1r. l ~oel~stra: R-1~ .Baker, in cancli~sion, ttie County has at.tem~#ed, since Sc;~3t~;mt~eX- of~ 2Q l:1 to

~-~:solve tlie C,'ode Conrpli~}nce issue ot3 her. Frank's propei~y by encourtiging ~.Toli~~taa•~

compliance can h~Ir. I~'rank's part. '1,.he illegal cabin siill remai~is can Mr. Franl~,5 pro~~erty in a

des.i~;n~ted no-build ~o1~e. The cabin is located down a steep hillside: thTitll no access Fc~r fire ~r

er3lergeiicy persarul~l sh«uId t:he ncec~ arise. Tl1e sc}~tic sy~sierri is unperri~i ted ar~d has nog been

inspected to insure ils safety or if there is a dau~~r of contaminati.oi~ tc~ the adjacent Si~uii-t•el

C;reeIc. ̀ I~he structure i#self is ~Iso utiperinitteci ~~ncl hay not been i~lspectec3 to erisurc that ~t was

built c~rr•ecily a~~d to code. Iri Ji~l~~ of 2014 I v✓as directed by i11 sz~pervisUr, CTreg~ry Sl~~~ffer; icy
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Verbatim "~ r. ar~script
Oct.c~l3er 16 Nuisance A:bate~nent Heari7lg
Charles an~i Catherine Frank

bc~;i~i a~tii.sance ~jba.i:err~ent proceedings ~n the property. The Cade CompJiai~ce Departn~er~t of i:l~.e

C;aunty of Nevada is recorl3menc~.ing the approval and direction from tl~e Haring Officer for

tc:~day's abatement hearing to remove the illegal cabin locaied at 20047 Wildwc~o~~i Vv'est L)rive in

Penn Valley, Ct~c~e t:omplia~ice is also recommezldit~g the abandcmment of t}~e existing; septic

system fc~r the illegal cabizi with a permit issued by the 1\Tevacla. County F,nviroiunenta.( Health

I)e~~artli~ent. t.-'odc Compliance is further recommending the approval of all suh.nzittr..d costs

reslalting fi~arl~ thc; abatement process.

Thanl~ you 1i>r your t.ii~ne, hlr. Balser.

Flearin~ Ofliccr B~ilcer: Thank you. t~.re there any further questions fro~.ai tt~e Cotmty, stir t~~r the

Cou~~ty? t~G'oulci you like to present your case?

Mr. Px~ilc: ~n.d tlic ~,ubli.c's gonna speak after t~1e, is that the idea?

Hearing Oi'ficer Balser: Yes, Mr. l~arank. I ~~ant you to present your, illalce your presentation anci

following thai, introduce those; individuals wllo wish to speak on this subject.

Mr. Frank: tilright, thank you.

R~Ir. IvIcLeran: Mr. Frank, if I just may interject, you've submitted a number of exhibits

Mr. Flank: ~'es.

Mr. ~Icl,er~ui: I believe that you were asking to have marked.

Mr. Pr~ui~c Yes.

Mx. McLeran: Madam Cterlc, do wee want to mark these at this time, or• would you prefer iv marls

diem as Mr, Frank requests throughout his presentation?

Cleric Price: I think we can n3ark them all now efficiently.

1~1r. Me:[~eian: Mr..Franlc, we're just gonna need a few minutes i~1 oj•der to do that.

NJr. Frai~~: That'll he fine.

C,lerlc. Price: Which order w~ult~ you like them marked iri?

Mr. k'ranl~: OIC. Well the

Mr. Shea: (:ro up and shove her.

Mr. bank: ~JK.

Ivir. S}lea: CJO up and show her.
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Vcr~iat~in T-ra~~sc;rrpt
~ctc~ber 16 Nuisance Abat:ei~ent Il~arin~
Charles ancf C;athei•itae Fr~nl<

~~Is. Chapman: If we rna~~ fc~r t}~e rei;ord, the County has not received any exhibits fi'uni the

appellant.

Hea~~zl.~~, t7f~cez~ :F3aker: Mz~. l~r~~l~., dc? yore leave copies of ~l~~se exhibits?

I~1r. crank: Yeah, they leave the copies.

Clerk Pace: I have tl~e four and- I'm marking tl~ern not3~.

Ms. Cl~aprr~an: ~.l~hank y~c~u.

Via-. Mc1 Bran: Mi-. Freak ~~~~ac3 C_ ou~lsel, ~-3o you mind approaching far just a minute`? 1~'e just: want

to make sure that it's c.l.ear.

Clerk .Price: ̀1'hanlc you. Exl~it~its have been marked. Owners' Exhibit !~ is a piloto~raph ~u~d a

series ~f Praperty T3~cun~e~irs. Owners' Exhibit B is a letCer Co the Property Owner from the Penn

Valley Fire Protection District. rind Owner Exhibit C is a drawing of the pr~pertyr.

Hearing i~fficer 1.3aker: Y'ou said a. drawing of the property?

Cle~•lt Price: ~'es.

Heari~ib Officer 33tilze~-: Thank. tJou. 1W1x. Frank you nnay proceed.

Mr. ~r~~l~: Alright, il~ank y~oia. 7 ~vo~~.ld begin ~iy saying this, T'rn trying to get sc~zliethin~ here

that has already been pre}rxdicc against us ~~~iE~licly ire tl~e [.;3ni~~~~ a»d the Penn Valley Courier 13y

the CEC7 wherein he came a~~t wit~1 two false statemezlts ai d everybody climbs aboaa•c~ this thing

and gets behi~l~-i Iiim and they start ~~%riti:~ig Leiters to the editor. The tying it is is that the ~'lfuin~ng

L)epart~~~~ent, CDA zs verb- ~~~ell' ~zti~are :~f tl~e CFn's ~~os.ition on this case nc~w. f~nci so, tryia~a tc:>

find justice with. the ~laiiz~ing Dep~-tmealt now, and GL~A is ii~terestin~. It's an intez~estin~

situation, arz~ '1 clor~'t see ~u7y~hi~lg carving c~~lt afthis that is fair. I ~~vould say 'this; lhat Plc~ttninb

ane! Code enforcement, t}iey'g•e sa~rin~ that, well Pl.zi~nii~~, F3rian -Foss says that the Mariagerrzezit

T'1~1, and this axed that; wlaate:ver, was not acce~tahle. I'rn thii~icin', ttlere wasn't one, there was

i~ot one Y~egati~,e part of that ~Slan, v~~hieh is in the, i2 zs an #lie last part cif this .T'xhibit A, the

~lanagerrierit P1aa1 that «•as done ley Tina C<~nstella ~f Canstella Environmental Consultii~~. ?~?ow,

Planning, Brian Foss said this i~ what you can do. And I'in thinldn' c~ic well if the ~~fana~ement

Flan didn't cover; only cc~vere~~ ~i~.%e ~~oints, acid they said uTell the rest of'it is just, yc~u ka~c~~j1, ii's

.lust ixn~c~ssable to ~o sc~nze~.r~.ing. ̀ I~ht3t «as n.ot in the Maxla~ert~ent flan, F...veryth.ing ~~,ras possible

in the M~ulagern.ei~t Flan. _And s<~ hcsw can a person prese~lt s~3~aaethi~i~ that is a, 01~ a scale from 1

tx~ l0, a 10, and ~'lanniaa.~ says, i1~is ~~~u~~.'~. f1y. It'S; it's unbelievable. Es~~~.cially ~~hen yc~u

cc~nside~~ all thy; varia~~ces of idle atllcr pro~~erties teat have ~eer~ given tea fhe other. pxc~perties

alt~tag the cre~Ic, incltxditig a thxee bedrr~orr3, two l~~th I~c~lzse that belongs to t:he Fstens wThicl~ is,

yoii can see That in. t:he snap t:.t~a~ is nat only i~a here, 111 t~1S; ltl ~X~iibl.~ A, lit~.t you'll ~alce a ]Dole
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Verb~itim "['ranscript
October 16 Nuisance f1l~atement IIearil~g
C harles and Cattier 3~e Franl<

Hearing Officer Balser: Mr. l~~•ank

Mr. Frank: Yea1~

Hearing Officer :E3aker: l'm sorry to interrupt; but are you iirdicatin~ that the proposed, your

prUposeci 1~•'C~nG~~;einent Plan is included in this Exllibif fl`?

NIr. 1~'ranlc: Yes it is. Ycall, it; it's, lt's towards the back, it's alniost'to the very back, it's right

there, to the very back, it Ic>olcs like this.

I-~eari.zig Of:Cicc;z }3akce° UI~, thank yoil.

Mr. Frar~ic: Yeah. And s~, any~~~ny, #has i~ cme of the thizzgs that they said that, you luiow, well

this is what you can. cfo io, y~~i know, t~•y tc~ put it together to where, you l ow, we would

consider it. ̀ They're ~;on~1a consider ev~.rythixlg and I'm paying fitousands ofdollars doing this

and, and basica]ly~, :I didn:'t get my c~~ange back eiilier, from that one. But, I was hoping that

somewhere down tlae lixie this co~.t.ld. all ~e z~esolved, tio~~°, I ~pc~ke with Robert Toby about his

house that he has that's also on the map that is, that you'll be getting later. He said yes, he said,

T'm on a floodplain and I built, and the house got a finial in 2002. He says I paid F'EMA $1,200 a

L11UXltY1. I CIO21't unde~~stand ~vhy Planning is so emphatic about my situation when I am basically

100 feet from the high watermark and Robert ToUy is SO feet from the water. I just can't

understand it because T feel like there is something more going on here. 7 don't lcnoc~ what it i.s,

but when you have the CEO dining out Saying take statements then you must ask yourself

there's something

Ms. C.hapmaai: Yc~uz- F3onor, vile would object on the grou~~ds of relevance.

Hearing Officer Baker; I'd have to coY~cur with that. I don't, besides t}.~e fact this is hearsay, I've

not seen. any statements, you haven't told me who the C'FO is who's ialaking these statements or

what their relevance is.

Mr. Frai~lc: OK. It's in this.

He~~itig f.)flicer Baker: OK. I don't understand the releva~7ce ~f the s~atemelits in a newspa~~ei-.

~'llat's the relevance to your pro~~erty?

~~rs. Catherine Frank: li li~i•nls our right to get a L~uilding when people see that oh the CEO c~~n't

want ̀em to do somet}Zi.ng and lie was at a separate nleetir~g defe~~ding 19 people that had

c~mpl.aints agai~ist tl~e Building Department.

Hearing Officer .E3alcer: 5a is it your contention that

'vtrs, Fr~nlc: Then t11ey came af#er us with fhe cabin 7 years later after it's been up,

17
,t s



V~.i~l~~~~i~~~ 'I~~i°~u~i~;c~~~~l
(:)cii,i,~~~ iii ~~;~ii~;,u~!>c~ r~batementIIeari~Ig
CI7~~rls~,x ~i~~t{ t'~~~}~~r~~k~: l~r~nk

~-Tearing Officer Baker. I.s it yoz~r col~tention that thz statements made by the CEO persuadec~ the
Planning (~ammission to decide

Mrs. rran.k: Don't lnov~~

He~~ing Officer Balcez•: how they decided.?

Mrz. Fz~ank: Don't lcr3~~~~

1~1r. Trank: ̀Vel1 that's azie of the problerris, yes. 'I'.hat is one ~~f.~ the }~rolzlczl~s i~ecause, you know,
that's just tl~.e way it is. li's part of the club. Tha.t's tl~ie wa~J 1 see it.

Mrs. Frank "They came after us a few weeks later ar~~.uzd t~i~t time.

1~Ir. McLeran: Katherine, I'm sc3rry, katl~erine, would ;~~~~ rilind comin.~ up to the micxophone if
you're gonna be testifying, just so we can get this oi~ the record.

Dearing Officer. Bakes° You're Mrs. Frank?

'vIzs. Frank: I'm Mrs. Drank, and the cede enforcer comes to our house ~~~ith an unmarked car. IL
was like terror. He dadn't tell me what he vas doing. 3. had a daughter there that I harne sclioc~l,
and I got very protective of my daughter. Nt~~v I asked him to leave and I filially did get one card
from hiin, and then he came back 8:00 a'ciock fife next morni~ig with aYiotl~er guy, in camo, and
my ciau~hter's watchi.n~ this, she was terrorized. IIe bias been fired since thezl. ~'~nd this code
er~t~}rcer here, I don't know his uarrie; Ise threw the paper on t}ie grrnincl and laughed. I actually
called here and saki that was the rudest, tcrribleist thing I've ever seen. My granc~faihei• ~~%as a
Housing Authar7ty of Eureka. Now he woi~.ld've probably fired fhern t~~~a. OK, can I use the
glasses? And half the things he spoke was not true. ~1n.d they will corz~e tc~ tl~.e surface. The cabin
is not on Deer Creels and it's not in a Iloodplain. It's not a nuisance_ f1 song ~~~as written about it
anti played in Ireland; all over Ireland, even to this day, called "The Cabin". It wasri'i reused tc>
the public. We tested it two or three times. It's been inhabited about 1Q times in 10 years. W~ go
dawn there when it; there's too much smoke in the air, cause I'rn allergic anct m57 husband's
allergic to wood, you lcnc~w wood smoke then it's t~~n•ixing, you ltno~,v, iu the atmos~lle~~e, anti ii
gets reap}r thick. OK`? The pietizre that was taken by :Mrs. Brown; eve were on our side cif tl~e
cabin and ire own part of tl3e creels u1d we clipped part of~ file creels, and she hashes us in the
paper about this. I don't know this woman, never abet hc~~. She didn't ca11 us and say, don't build
that cabin there. Nobody made a complaint for seven years. No aieighbors uan see ot~r c~~bin from
their properties. Tl~aere's one little stitch thrUUgh some trees that wl3en NTD drives dov,~n, where
yon sari e~7en false a picture from it, It's vcry~ hidden. ~'ou can't eve~1 see it from s~3ace, go look.
Mott can't even see ii with o~7e of those space things. t~~e sc~ugl~t to ha~c it take3~ clo~v~~, eti~eii air
lifted, removed, tal~en d~rvn. ~%e had tlu~~e people, iaacludin~; one that is sitting right :here that can
tell you ii is tc~o dangerous to false d~wza. ~,'Je went tar an injttnetion because of that, nog because
v✓e ~~~cre trying; to ltec.~ it: up, i'Je literally t~~ied to take it c~or~m.
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Verbatim 'Transcript
Oc#obc;r 16 Nuisance Al~ateme~~t T~eariri
C:l~iarles grid Catherine I'ranl~

Tlearing Officer Faker: Mrs. I~1•~~_k ~vllat do you mean. icy :`talce i1 do~ti~l"`~

Mrs. Fran]<: ̀ Fake t11e b~.tildit~g dc~~~Jn. Vl~e were donna go to the Huilding Departrrlent a:i~d aslc

them if we; you icnaw; t~ecause they wanted it dawn. Vb'ai~t c~tir~, you kxla~~, t~iis whole building

dc:~~i°n, and everyone we talked to said it was unsafe. ~~~e ~~verc in an itl~~asse, and we «gent io t:lle

judge and he ~s~as laughing with theirs; talking ~~-it~x them.. It u~as ~tlri~.osi like it was sei: ~i~ that lie

was gorula say n~ ~u}y~vay-. I don't Iznow ~~hai was }iap}~eilirig. And i:lietl }le said, rlo I'm not

gonna give you an injuiictiorz to kzep it yap even ihougl~. it's safe to un-tear da~~~. I Looked at the.

aide enforcers and the people and the lawyer t:hat's representing; Them, autl I said well, ift}.~ey

ec~me can my propert:Y tc~'take ifi down, wrote fault is it i:(~it's clangero~:is? "I'IZe.judgc said, th.e.i.rti.

Fearing Of'f.icer Baler: Mrs.:l~ranl:, T have ogle question :for yore.

Mrs. Fran.lc: Do you have a question :for me? I'ia~ heated. I'rrx sc}rry, I'n~ very he~ited.

Nearing Officer Baker: I understand. 13ut I'd just like you to .rz~swer this question. ncivally, two

yuesii~ns. What evidence da you have to support your contention tla.at the cabin is not on a

creek? Ai d what evidence do you have that. the cabin is not in a floodplain?

Mi•s. Frank: They chose the wrong creels. 11 says iii the pti~7~F 1:Y111 WC', WET'G Otl r~ fI00CI~Ic~lI1 lIl

l:)ee~ Creek and we are not nn Deer t;reek. We are on Squirrel Creels end we have no floodplain

on our side because there's five different buildings built on our side. They h~jve 1~1e ~TID. on, the

I3rov~ms have the NIl~ on their side. They can't guild, cause they have t:wa waterwa}'s, we don't..

We have ~ different situation.

1-~earing 4£ficer ~3a.lcer: My question is what evidence, and I realize, it sou~ids like there was a

change, the wrong naln.e, Deer Creek vs. Squirrel Creek. What cvicience d~ you have to support

your contention that the cabin is not in th.e 1Joodplain of Squirrel Czeek?

Mrs. Frank: FL;MA Ilas tts listed ~n the wrong place.

Hearing Officer Baker: Have yc~u presented that in t.l1e evidetice'?

Mrs. I~rar~k: We have ~rc~bably a copy of it. Do S ou have a copy of it?

Mr. ~~ra.illc: I don't hat-e a copy ~f it rigl~.t notiu.

Mrs. yank: I dan't have a copy of it right no~r,~, but we do.

I~1r. Drank: But Plan:i~i~Zg,1'lazuling lcnc~ws that it's not in a f7ood~~lain.

Mxs. Frank: Thev know i.t's not.

I~1r. Frank: ̀They I.now it. 'I~hey know it
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Vert~~~tiin 'I'ral~scz•ipt.
October 16 Nuis~zrice 1~I7atemelzt Hearing
Charles atici Catl~eri3le Fz~anlc

~-lrs. Feank: 'l~~hey know it's l~at in a flc~odplain. '~Je wouldn't h~~ve bull it it ~~-{zs ii.1 a fic~c:~c~plai.r~

I~ecatrse :t have, a ~vlaster's, I mean I have a Horioraa~y Raster' ~ at :Hurrtbc>ldt St~3te oil u~ate~•

duality. 1 ain .not g<>r»~a ~~ollerte or daan~lge i71y ti~ater. Ii:'s he-etl t~ia prc>tf~etecl. 1~'e Dave La.

tei3~pc~r~ryr 5e~tic r~~iili three eo7ltairiers That are ex}~erinlental. ~1r~d tl~.ey c~,t~ be t~ticexi c>ut: easily

and it's Y~een ti~sec~ 3.0 times, not every day. Ai1d we never L~sici any s~~~p ~r ~nythil7g tla~it would

hurt, I~artaa the envi~~on.n~e»t. ̀ You can. see sludge c~~z~~ing Clown l:art~icr up frorri ns wrhere the

se~i~age treatme~~i plvlt has beei7 ~.11~~%ed Ii~r 3~ea~-s tip allc~~~~ stuff'to, in. Ilia# ca~eek, and the~-~.'s

green sludge. I. can bring you a cup of it. 7 don't swim. in it wl~c~~ .I #ounct that out.

l~e;arir~g Officer ~3aher: L)c? }you lave any evidence presented in the ~.~apers thai hive beer
p~-esc.ritec3 to rile today to suppart that statzmen.t`?

?~`Ir. Prank: ~ es, I c3.aa

Nlrs. Fra~ilc: Yes, ~~e da. tlnd they are rectifying ii with the County.

;~'ir. li.rarlt: '1,~t'~:ut: 'C. h~3ve in ±:lie I~'xhi~hit;, the neti~vspape.~~ ~~-~icle is i7: t:~e Exlzi~ t. Yeah, yeah..

R!Is. Chapman: Yt~ur Hc>iioz•, if we naay. The reasons for t11e abatement notice are sex fort}z iii the

Cauilt~~'s }3YlZibit l . 1# ~eizig in a floc~d~~laii~ is iiot part of it; ~1~d tiue don't x•eference I3c~;r CrLelc.

What they~re refexrn~; i:o is a ne;tivspapc~~ article c~%l~icl~~ we wo~~ld 5ubx~~ii sht~uld nc~t be in
evidence befo~~e yoL~ today.

I~'Jx. Shea: Tthe letter of June 14, 2013. Yeah, I'~n in agr~emeni, which itemizes the 1~1 iieins

u~~or~ ~vl~ich Cite c e~~ial is based, and floodplain is not among the l 4 item.

Ileazing (Jfficer 13alcer: ~1.lri~ht, I, ~~rs. ~'rai~lc mentioned

Mrs. Frank: Igo you h~zJe any more questions.

Hearing t7f~.cer Baker: That's. vt7hy I asl~ed the gi~esti~~,

Ib1i~s. Franl~.: I'tri sc~~•Y•y, ~311~ tIl£3~ 'Wc~S, seemed to be art issue. That's tuhat They kepi serving:

fl~ocl~lain, fl~odplain, mail}T times; 4vith the Building I?epartmerit and c~eher pec~pie. They're not,

it's not furitin~. And we said ti~e're not on that creek.

Hearing OCGeer Baker: Ols. Thank you.

{ina~.rdrblej

~~r. Frarzlc; ~I~. I'i~1 ~on~~a go t~~ct~ to the sit«atic>i~ here ~n~hen it coziies to the abatement. W`e;

sought to find a cc}niractor that would take out the structure.. This is ctne of the cat~tractols; anc~

it':; ilz the Lxi~ibit ~. ̀Phis is frorn'Z~rue I.;c>~ Tlonles. "I'o Vti%hom It May C:c~nce.~~l. "I~his is a letter

re~a~•ding the ciisassei~lbly of tl~e D LUg Cat~in at Chuck Frazilc's property in C7rass Valley. The
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October 16 Ivuisax~ce Abatement Hearing
C}l~J.l'IC:S ~11d C~a1:Ile1'111E FI'1I1~C

cjisassembly is cost prohibitive and virtually impossible tc~ d sassemlle the cabin because of tl~e

lag screws that t].ie logs were dui together, anc3 they are unbedcied in tl~e lobs a~ul caatraoi be takeza

out ~lithout a lot of dar~lage to the legs. The cost of rebuilding this cabin ~~~o~.lc3 be ~ tc~ 5 ti~~ies its

c~i•iginal ~;a51 and would still have a lot of ciamabe to the legs. ?vloving the cabin is a1s~~ extremely

difficult and expensive, ~~'ell, when it cane to tryi_ug tc:> lind any more pexsc~ns to .remove the

cabin, v~.re calked tc~ ~~1c~ntgome~y Contractors of Sacramento. ̀I~o ~1,;'}1CTITl. If IVI~y C.~OI1Gc',ril. NI.~

Nlontgc~lnery Contractors have Y~een in t ie ~~nuse rr~oving busanes~ since '18'75. '~'v'c have nlo~,~ed

laorries w~l~etl they did not meet setback rec~ui.remcntS ar were built partially on st~meone else's

pro~E:rty, 1Ve need woriz; but the site ec~nc3.iti~z~. at t~iis cabin ~~reverlts izs from moving the cabin.

1200 feet up a lull. '1~he Terrain is too stee}~ and rocl.y. 'Drees would have to be removed and

gi•ouncic~zrez• would be destroyed. 1'he path of travel would took like a f re went tl~rc~u~l~ it.

erosion v~lould be a major problem. Please consider a solution that is less desiructil-e i:v the

env rc~nta~ent. Pequiring this cabin t~ be demolished would be an outra~c:. Vtll~eai you consit~c~r ~~11

fh~ e.ner~y en~iroru~7eutal effects to demolish and haul off the derbis, nn one wins. "1:'hr. ~i•e~ites!

b~iilciii~g is the one that already exists. Please consider the c~u•ban footprint if this cabi~i is

tlestr~oyed. If you have questions, please feel free to contact Steve on his cell or his email. T~~ank

you. Steve Montgomery. And he's out of Sacramento.

So, the thing is, is that we have tried to put this thing together, and sue have bzen iuiable. So my

request ~~%auici be to leave the structure there, and I could work with the County in engineering

wTl~atevcr it would take to ch~usge it over to either a green house or a ag struct:irre, like aui;mal

husbaaa.c{ry, to ~ulzere it won't be remotied. Because there's no way that we could p«t it someplace

else on our property. l'here's no way. First of a31, it would be c~estrc~yed ai d ttic ether thing is

even i:f we could, there's not really, the County insists that there's another place to put it, and

there's not. It v~ould, it, thexe's no wa~~ to clo it. And so, I would say this, that tt~e County i~as the,

or Plaainiz~g, CDA, i)aey have gone the extra mile v,Tith everybody else along that c~•eek, and

there's no re~sail ~~~hy they couldn't cio it with. ine because, like I said before, the other, the other

parcels along the creek that have already existing buildings, ii'tl~ey're not a YZUisance.

Ms. Ch.apm.an: Four Hrnor, we would object on the grounds of'relevaiice as also can the gr~uzids

of a lack of personal laiu~uledge.

l-Tearing OfCcer Baker: ~ will, I concur that it's, there's, with res}~ect tc~ tl~e other property; there

are too _~zv1y taller unknowns ~,~hether those properties ~~ere permitted, unperrnitteci, tuhat the

cletail.s ~.Jerc with respect t~ whether o~• not variances v~~ere a.ppli.ed for az~d granted, et cel:era, so

at'~ di.i:#iciiit to make a comp~uison. Mr. Frank; I do have a gi~e.siio~1 for you.

h1r. F't~ank: Sure

Hearing (~ffice~• Balser: You purchase; ar you've awned this property sinez ~u~►en?

Mr. I~ranic: /Lbout 2002.
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Uc1~al~~c k (~ 1~ ~u+~a~i~~~~~ Abatelrtent Hearin
C;l~~~i~~l~~~~ ~~~~~c~ t',fil~t~~'i~~~e 1~'ra~~~i~~

I Ieari~i~; Officer Baker: !-1iid, yol~ buili the cabin in c{uestion?

Mr. Fr~nl~: I built, v~~e b~tili, c ur 1i~•si home that we build. was our main residence, w1licli we have
a Iznal on. 1"his was a secondary unit.

He~u•ing ~fracer .Baker: tend; I k~elic.ve it's green inciicateci, but what's, ~~hen. did you build this
seco~idary unit`?

Mr. Franit: 2004.

Hearing C7fficer Balser: I:)id you contact the C'~u11ty to Zdvise them car your intention tc} build that
llIllt~

Mr. Frcuak: No, .I dicI~z't. Because the County didn't see that I had fhe right to build it there. But
the right carne later- tikhei.7 they a ~pro~~ed second dwellings. So, second dwellzngs came a bit later..

Hearing t~fficer Fi~l~er: r1rr, you. saying, first c:3f all, when yogi s~iid the County didn't see i}iac you
l~~ui the right to build, dici yc~u ~pealc with the CountSj before yogi built the cabin.'?

Mr. Shea.: Yes or INTO.

Mr. Frank: Yes,1 dicl.

Hearing Uf~cer ~3aker: 1~nd wzth whom did you spears'?

Mr. Frank: I dan't recall.

Hearing Officer Bal:ex: Do you haEre any-~hing in vrritira~ from that communication between you
and the County?

Mx. Frank: N~.

Hearing C)fficer Baker: And then;=nu mentioned also that there was, I think you said sotneth.ing
.about t1~e County ap~~r~vine secaucj dtuellings, is that w]aat you saki?

Mr. F'raiilc I'eah.

E-rearing Officer Baker: What's; c10 ecru have ~ulything in ~n-riting to prese~~t to me that shows t}rat
appT•ovaI of secaiid d~~ellings, and ~pecilically second dwellings on yol~r property.

Mr. I'ran.k: I don't }.lave it rigni iiow, uo. ~3ut ~'Iann l.~.g knov~~s that oix Wild«-ood West I3rive, t}~ey
fc.ncn~ that seeai.~cl d~~~eilings were finally approved along there. They Icno~~% that. And s~, that
should enter into the equation iti my favor. But, I ain not even tl~~inicing any 1c~nge~• about having
it as a dwe(]ir~~ l~ec~u.se 1 think fhai to ti~y to permit it as, like an outbuilding; is goi.tig in Fly a l~~t

quick.ez• than a second ciwellin~. I would have To do a switc,.iba.ct~ .road and everything else,

whatever, to male if t second dwelling. It's n.ot rea115~ in m.;~ iTiterest to make it a second
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Verbatim Transcript.
~ct~l~er l.G Nuisance Abat~.r~~ent l~~earing
Charles and Catherine 1~rank

c~wellin~. I would jest like to lea~~e it as an uutl~uilding. 'I'liat's really m~~ intentio~is no~n~ because

there's just toca much resistani;e from the County o~i tll.is.

Heu-in~ Officer Balcez: Thant: yo~~. An~}~thing fii3•ther?

Mr. Frarilc; yeah, 1 did ha~~e something tu.rther on this. 1 wanted to explain to yuu the variance

~roccdure that the Couisty outlines for a).1 buildings. 11nd this, this is something Thai they never

sla~xred ~~.~ t:h ~aie. See, it's like:, I like to get informzrtion from tl~e County, but they dan't, they only

share il~e things t.lia# protect them. No~~~, .here is oiie of the things that's part ol'their ordina~lces.

Let's see hers, Nevada C;c~unty Ordinances, Chapter 2, allows for a departure fiord arty provision

where there are special circwnstances, including; the site, shape, t~pagraphy, location,

surroundings, where the liter~~l enforcement cif policies are s~vaivetl when it deprives an.e of

privileges enj~~~=ed by other properties iri the vicinity, and this option rriay be also granted upc}n.

demonstration of a har•dsl~ip based on the ~~ccizliarity of the property in relation to other

properties in the same ~c~il:in~ district. This is wrl~iere my p.ropeity falls. Also, iu the County's awn

words, granting the varian.c-e does not ad~~ersely effect the public health, safety or rvelf~re, the

integrity end character of t}~e district nor the utility and value of the neaib}~ property. The

variance is a minimum depa►-ture from the requirement ~f the ordinance necessary to grant relief'

to the applicant. I`'ow, that's in the Coun:ty's own words. 'Phis is sarnething that they never

shared ~~ith me. I pay their wages. Tn the last 10 years, I've paid nearly $100,000 in property

taxes, quid I'm paying more now, trying to get this building approved. I pay $8,000 a year in

property taxes and I would sav that our public servants here, I would. hope that t~iey were

appreciative cif ~~~hat .l pay because T'z-r~ plot out to get anybody. That's not the way I work. I am

just trying to find justice in ibis Coiulty. And, perhaps today; yo~t know, could be the day that

justice would came to t11e stuface. Tl~anlc you.

Hering Officer .i3alser: Mr..T'~ ~v~lc, I dc~ Dave one other gr~estioz~ for you.

~Ir. Frank Yeah.

~Ieariiag ~f~cer f3alcer: Did you look into and apply for a va~•iance?

Ivlr. I~'rank: I did look into it all. I Ic~oked into everything ~~vith the Cou~ity, ~~.r~d

Hearing ~f~cer Balser: Wlze~l did yo« apply?

nZz•. Fraxik: ~ue1;19 I.I.L[Zl VY~as p~'t ~f the snap amendment, that was parr of the Maila~,emeut }'l~~n,

that vas supposed to be alt sornethin~ that would, you. know, arzd I've toter them .ira~~ny times,

that, yotz lc»ow, ;=ell, if t can't icee~~ it as a second dwelling, ~llcn let's just do an outbuilding, you

know, quid

Heaxin~; Oi:iicer :baker: Is 1.h~:if ir~scludec~ in your ~rpplication? Your suggestion ti~at, of tl~.is

bcco7nin~ an outbuilding?
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'Ve~~bzitiiz~ ̀ l'~•~~n~;cri~~t
C.)ct~~~cr iii ~ui5~ra~ce Ijbatement I~.earing
C'harl~;s ~~«t~ ~~f~t~h~~,r'i~e Franl~

AJlr. Prank: Yeah, it's all in 1~xhibit A. It's aJ.l in here.

Nearing Officer ~3alcer: "i'hank yoi7.

Nor. Frank: Thank yoti.

Mr. Shea:ivlr. 13alcc.r?

I Iearing Officer E3al<ei° Yes, Mr. Shea.

Mr. Shea: Glen Shea, S I i 1~, ,A. If 1 coulc( direct tlae Fraz~l:.:;' prest~r~t.atiotz ~a little fit, it might help
speed this along a little bit.

I Tearing Officer taker: "l'ha.t's fine.

Mr. Shea: And, what I'd like to cic~ is I'd like io fi~cus can the 14 points that are raised in the Ietter
of',hine 14, 20] 3.

C'le~•lc Price: fix•, I ~~pc~logi e, if you could use the microplaoi~e fir #lie recnr~?

Mrs. Fz'ank: You can sii ~~ere.

iVIr. Shea: ~~are. The ~~odiums are taller where I practice.

Hearing Ufticer Baker: Mr. Shea, do I have a c~~~y of this June 13, 2013 letter?

<v1r. Shea: u'elI, you sure dc~ yotu~ izonor. It's izl their b.i~tdea•.

1-Iea3•iz~g Officer Baker: In

Mr. Shea: 7n the County's binder.

Hearing Officer Baker: the County's hixi:cier? (Static) u~, wh it Sectioxi7

Vlr. Shea: I'm looking. It's at Section 6, ~u1d if yloii wait t31e page dumber, I can cotzlit them c ut.

Heaxing Officer Raker: If you Yiavc it, that'd be great.

Ms. Chapman::f~or tiie record yot~t• honor, what's bei~~g re~:e~xtd tc~ is the Notice of Denial. of
Amended final Map and Manage~l~ent ~'lar~, nc~t the l~uisaiic.e .Aba.ternent ~c~tice itsE~If:'.

~-3earing Officer Baker: Alright.

Mr. Shea: It's page 22.

t-3earing C)f~icer f3,ik.er: C)lc, pale 22 begins wifh the M<r►lagerrieiit Ptan f«r c~nsl:ructi~n within
steep slopes greaser thai130%. And then
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V erl~atim 'I`ra~isca~ipt.
Ociober 1C Nuisaiic~ ~b~iet~~ent I-Ic:.aring
Cl~~~rle:s and <;att~~.rinc: Fraz~]<

Mr. Shea: It might be the page before drat, tl~e start date of June 14`h.

IIeari7ig Off`ieer Balser: I cio see sc~rnething that's a:~tez~ that; th~~t's cla(:ed Toile 14, 20l ~,

iv1r. Shia: Tl~at's tl~e document that l:'m referencing.

Hearing Ul~ce.r I3alce.r: t)lc, proceed, 'l"rzauk you.

Mi•. Shea.: 1~nd it's my undetstandiz~~, but ii I need t« be corrected by ilie CUiuity, I invite that

correction, drat there's 1.1 ile7ns ide~~tifiet~ aii that letter as setting torth the criteria or the factors

ley ~~=hick; far which the final snap, or the 1lrriended l,i.nat :~~ap ar~d N7~~ilagernei~t Pl~l was

deziied. It's alst~ xny understandiu~; that tl~~c~se are tale reas~~ns for the abal:ement. A.nd, if I can just

direct th~~t to t11e County because they're ~no.re familiar with l:hc: r p.~•c~cedures tJ1an any ot'us are.

Ms. Chapman: They're actually distinct. Yeah, the reasons t~iat are set forth here specifically xre

for the reascn~ f~~r the denial of the ,.mended Final Map ai d N1ar~a~ement Plan. The masons fox'

the nuisance are different.

Mr. Shea: So that I understand, the only reasons .for the ma, fo.r the mitigation or the, this

heazzng, the Ntiiisaz~ce flbatenient Hearizig, are not sei fo~tll an the letter of June l~, but are only

set forth in the Notice of Ab3tenlent Hearin. Is that correct?

Ms. Chapman: I'm not sure if a;ny of that was referred to in hexe, but they are two totally

different pracesses and systems, so the County was not ixz~ending to'give zzotice of a nuisance

with this Notice of Denial of'Axnended Final lblap and ltilanagement flan.

1bTr. Shea: So, so that .t underst~id then, fox purposes of 1~3i.s liearitig, tlier~ this docul.~ient of June

14; 2U l3, is irrelevant for pw~poses of this hearing. Crorrect?

-1s. Chapman: Yes. Yeah.

NIr. Shea: I just want to make sure t under:stoocl wfaat is zelevant ~Zd irrelevant, F'or purposes v£

your ruling, I apologise for talcin.~ a zi3inutc here, I hacl~a.'t seen manST of these things prior to this.

Aiid again, this is directed to the County because I'm really confused, Auld that is earlier, in your

testimony by dse C:ot~nty, and I don't care who it was, there was a document be}und item 2;

~h~llich as entitled Charles Frank Case H.istoiy, OIC., and it's upon u~hicl~, .l'm sorry, I don't rer.alJ

your name, but your testimony was based

Ms. C;h~ipman: M:r. Hoelcstra., for tl?e record.

:~~Tr. Shea: Yeah; ancJ I apologize f~~r not ren~embe~•ing. ~3ecause the basis of this he~~ring is solely

contained c~~ithin the nt~tici, tl~~cn t~~ s Exhibit 2 is ii~rele-va»t t.o this hearing, ec~rrec(:?
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~,rcrbatizn "Transcript
October 16 Nuisance Abatern.ent I3:eari~a~;
Charles and Catlier.ine Frank

~~).s. C`ha~~n~a~~: Let's see. C'ror~~ the County's positio~~; it is relevant because it prc~vicles tl~e
history of the County's contact with the a}~pellailt, old theix attempts to resolve the nuisance, aril
thei►• contact with Mr..T~T~~I~~{ ]71'I~T f:0 1SSU1l1Q., ~ 11nhC~ ~lld 11U1T1~]'()L1S .1175~)E:Ct10.115 4VI11CJ1 DIVE;
personal knoti~✓ledge of tine existence of a nuisance as~d then again, the County's efforts io try atld
handle this mattez- «%ithout aetuaily issuing the'~totice to Abate a Nuisance.

Mr. Shea: 1'nz ~~eal.l~l voi~fiiseci, even more, because I don't know, I, I, I cic}n't t2ncic.rstzzad ~~vhy the
effi~rts going back to 2011 are rel~~, are, izi fact, part o:C the abatezl~.ent; the zic~tice.

JVIs. Chapmar~:.lt

vlr. Shea: Buc that's ok

Ms. Chapmaxi: deinonsta•ates the existence of ~i t~«.isance that's been in existence since 2011.

\!ir. Shea: Ok; that's ok. It's, also nay understandi~lg that at least the first, c~h, I guess it's 2 '/z
pages, contain entries by sc3~aneane who's not here; not an employee, and isn't prepared to be
ezoss examined or exa~zlin.ed ~t alt as t~ the aecurac}I or the cailter~t ol'that

Ms. Cllap~nan: Well, that certainly is an objection that could have been made when the tivitness
vas testifying, but ~~derstanding there is a belated objection, I thililc the witness c~~n expiaitl
where he cicriveci that-inf~mlatiori from.

Mr. Shea: OK. (pause] And. (pause) 1, I. (pause) Well, l'm looking at Exhibit 3 right now; and
tl~iat's the letter ii~orn the County dated September 15, 2011. And, the reason that T'm can.cerned;
and. again I'm just asking- fo.r }rota: help because I can't. testify as to t~~e c~zzter~t ox~ meaning of this
lettex, ~nci tha.t's why I need the, you lcnov~J, I solicit the input ai d clarification from tl~e County,
~uYiich is the Doty people who can testify as to meaning and i~ltent of That letter. But as of Se, it
appears to ule that as o:f September 15, 201. Z, iVlr. Bonet'?

J~~Ir. l ~oekstr~j: Yes.

Mr. Shea: Uk, who is, and at ghat time was the Code Enforcement Officer, had inspected the
propei~y as the letfer indicates, and that the only violations on the propex-ty appear to be the
vic~latioYls that. have i:~een confirmed on the p~•operty are as follows: That the building, that t}~e
cabin vas built without permits. LTi~dispui:ed.

M~. Shea: Plumbing and elceirical installed to and in the cabin without permits. undisputed.

Mr.. S.l1ea: L7.r►a}~}~xoved septic systcz~~. installed without perrriits. ~Indisputed,

'~~r. Shea: The balance of the letter are; all, are alJ items that could be corrected. Is that a fair
statement?
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Verb~~tim Transcript
Octr~~er lb Nuisa~~ce: ~11~aterr~ent I-Iearin~
C:llarl~s and Catl~ea-ine Tr~~ilc

Ms. Cl~apnian: I believe That what'we're try_itlg to do now is ch.aracterire evidence that's before

tl~e He~~rin~ Officer, which is n~~i apprc7priate. VVe can discuss exactly ~~~hat's in tl~e Ietter. Ml•.

Hoelcs~ra, are you. sufficiently fa~lliliar with this document to discuss it.

Mr. F-Ioeksti•a: Yes,

Vis. C.I11~)Iil~ll]: C)J.t.

'VI.r. Shea: ~~'hat does that letfer mean? If it rrieans something ciiffet~cnr. than ~n=hat 7 ~uas

chat ai;terizin~;.

Nlr. I-Ic;~eltstra: This letter is our initial warning letter, notice we send out to pr~~~ertics that are in

violatio~l of specific codes. It was checked as being an unla«Tful str-uct~u~e, which it is because it's

built in a no-build rune. Permits required, which they were Because the building was built

Without ~crmits totally; end,

Mr. Shea. 1;xcuse me, excuse ine, if alight iilternz~~t you`?

Nlr. Hvelcstra: Yes,

M:~•. S~iea: Uk. You just used a term xight then that I don't see in this letter. Ol ,and t:l:iat is an

t~nlawfiil st~~ucture. 'This letter doesn't say that, dies it? Is that ter~x~ used here`?

Heariii~ Officer Baker: The .letter speaks for itself.

Ms. Chapman: Yeah.

Mr. SIZea: Ancl, and I'm ~.iot disputing that. I just want: to m~ilce sure that his testimony is

cons.istezlt. with the letter, which has been intrc~cluced into evidence. And i~o~~~ he's su~~plementing

tl~e consent af'the w~rittexl docume~lt, so, I'~n zlc~i disagreeing ~x~ith yc~u, I just want t~ make sure

that I. understand.

1~~~eariii~ Officer Balser: I undersi~and.

?V1r. Sl~iea: We underst~ulci.

:~vls. Chapman: 'I~o, yeah, to clan#y for the record,

I Ic:aring (?f#icer Baker: ~'ea}z, the letter spcal~s ter itse]:f~.

~~Is. (;1-iaprnan: Yeah, to claxify for tl~e rc;cord, wliai the ~vi~ness is rete~-ri»L to is tl~e ~~Tarnin~

notice, tvt~zich is attached icy the correspondence face, and the record will i-~tlect by reading that

letter itiat it does actt~alJy state ulllawfia.] structure.

1~{e~.trin~ t7fiiret~ F3~ilc:er: "I'l~anl;. yau.
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Verbatim Tr~~riscript
()ctobe:c .16 Nuis~nc .~hateiT~ent .E:leari~~~
Charles ai d Catherine I~rarik

1~1s. Chapman: (.)n the w~~rnin~ notice itself: Ju51: so tine h~~ve a dear record, may il~e witness
finish t.e~ti~yizig abut what 1:}le warning letter states?

Mr. Sl1ea: i~-lmllm.

tIcar.in~C~ffice~•.Baker: C'ert~~inly.

Ms. Cliapznan: <:ic~ ~~l~cad.

Mr. Hc~ek.stra: Tlie ti~vari~iin~ letter anti the, the letter a.~1d warning? nc~t3ce are sent to~;e#her as
cc~mpairinal pieces to each ot}ier. Sa ii ~~;~as the unla~~~ful structure, the permits required, the
second dU~elling ~jnc1 t11e sev~lage disposal were the £orir issues that were noted by the Code
Compliance {~f~ce~• when he went gut there and ciid the iiaspectio~i and then sent the letter.

Ms. Chipman: Tlianlc you.

I-lc.ai~ing Clfficcz~ I3alcer: Thaulc ~Jori.

Nli•. rhea: A~.~d, so 'n~ rtot o~lc:r.loc~k rig a~ayt11ii1g in filiis lever, there's no other page which talks
about no-Uuild zone ~r slopes or environmental stuff: Ts that correct?

Ms. Chapman: tlga.in, I believe the i•ecc~rc4 speaks for itself.

Hearing Officer Baker: Correct.

Mr. Shea: I,just want to m~xi<:e sure I'm not missing ~z page. I would, with your indulgence 1 1x.
Baker, like to go back to tlic letter of'Junc l3.

He~n~ii~g Officer Balier: Refre h xr~y recollection as fiu• as the location of that.

Mr. Shea: I believe it is page 21 ~r 22,1uuc l4, of Section 6. It's the rurple divider about mi.d-
way tl~•uugh.

I-Ieax ng Of#icer .C3aker: Tune I ~, 2013.

Mr. rhea: Yeah.

I-~earin~, Officer Baker: I~ atice of Ucniai?

N1z•. Shea: Yeah.

f:Iearing Officer Maker: Ye~ih.

IVir. Shea: Yeah, that's it. Is there anybody f~oin the C~;our~ty right now why ha perso~lal
l~owledge as to the cat~teni. ot~thc, tl~e content and the facts set forth i» that l~t~er? It was signr_.c!

by someone from the County Baarcl of Supervisors, but I don't see a~lybady here.
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Verbatim 'I~ranscri~~i:
f~ctober 16 Nuis~~ce Abatc.n~ent Il~eaz•ing
Clia~~les and Cat}ieririe Fra~ll:

;1~Is. t;haprnan: ire yc7u asking an authenticatic~z~ questions, or are you. aski»g f'or somebody to

tesiify abo~zt what ll~~}~pe~7ed when the Maz~a.gemciit Pla~i was denied, v~~hich?

~1r. Shea: I believe there ~.~ere factual inaccuracies witll.in the letter that I w~uii to examine

someone as to these f~tc.tut~] iriacctiracies.

1As. C~'hapinan: t)Ic, yoti have.~~'t ~ubpoe~~aed axz}~ witnesses. ,And. ~~e haven't but aaiy witnesses on

pertaining to that other than tc~ discuss the fact that the M~~a~en~ent Plan as well as the Map

Azzlendn~ent was prese;i~tecf to the Planning C'on~missior~, and it was ~iel~ied by the Pluming

Commission. '1"hat i~ the reason tilosc c~~curncnts were submitted and that is the total of our

evidence on that issue.

Mr. S~iea: Ycari, I uz~derstaaid. So }jol.~'re c~.ffe~-az~g the document, you're offering the document,

but not the dacuinent fo~~ ~11e trtrih of tEle natter coliiained therein as so it can be subject to a

hearsay exemptio~.l and really not part ~f the C;c~unty's case, correct?

Ms. Clia}~man: I, sorry, yo~i're speaking faster ilian me, which I didn't think vas possible, and

the other issue is I'tn not certain what the nature of the objection is to our evidence.

iVlr. Shea: My objection is io the content of the letter, that you don't have a witness who can

competently testify as to the aeeu~•acy of the facts recited in t11e letter,, coi~reet?

Ms. Chapman: We are not s~~hniiiting it to offer proof of the informa~ian that's subnnittec~ in t~

the letter, it's merely to show the process that was followed.

1~1~~. Shea: Great. So, it's the process, ni t the content, correct?

Ms. Chapman: Yes.

Mr. Slzea: UK.

Hearing officer Baker: C;c~unsel, ciici you subpoena anyone to address the conteait of the letter'?

Mr. Shea: T)idn't think I lead tc~, no, I chid taot. Pardon my n:~nchZlance. Didn't 1cnc~w the County

was going to try to offer an otlier~~lisc ii~adinissible docrunent.

Ms. Ch.apmar~: ~~v'e ti~~o~.~ld c~1~jeCi is that cl»:racferiraiit~n. ~T~l~at's compl~telc~ ii~apprc7priaie and

unprofessional.

He~•ing Office:• Baker: I should also point out that my.job, as the Nearing Officer here, is to not

address discat~ery zssues a7.~.d evidence issues ~lae sairie way as they would be addressed by a

Judge in a Courtroom.. 1 try, anc~ I will continue to try to consider alI evidence presented with a

wide scope, as much as po5sib}e, wit}air~ rerson..

M.i•. Shea: Let me focus c~~i things
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Verl~r~(iii4 I~'t~~~;~~ri~~i
„ ,.Oct~,~,•.r ~~~ ~~~~i~~~i~~;;~.~bate~nen~Heart3~

Ch~u~l~.~; a31~<1 (',~t~~<a~ii~e Frank

I:Ieai~ng Officer 13alcer: f~~~d if things axe too relevant, if things are repetitive, chen, then 1 cut.
people ofi'.

iVI3~. Sl1ea: 'l~laat's brie. I.,et me, let me focus oii tlie, two poinis in the letter which v,~e contend are.
factually inaccurate; ok`?

iUIs. Chapman: ~~'e ~~ould objet# on the grounds that ti~-e have i~~t submitted. the letter for the
siahject ~ilatter that is in; we .~i~erely submitted the letter, as wc11 as live tia~it~less tes#im.ony today,
t~ discuss the process that was afforded to the appellant.

Mz. Shea: Laolc, what can we clarify. f~~ias anybr~dy testiiiec~ that this ~~z~op, that this sixuctu~•e was
within 100 feet of fiquin~ci Creek'?

Ms. Chapman: They testified and no cross examinatio~~ was given to the;, was made of the
witness. You had the opportunity to, yes.

Mz~. Shea: "I'laat's fine. Do you; •want evidence oi~ that point?

Hearing Officer Balser: It's, if you ~~vant to present evidence, succizictly, I'll acce~~t. it.

~/Ir. Shea: OK, iuid by the ~vay I'll mention the second aspect, raid that is, I believe there's been
tesiimc>r.~y that the stau.eture is oz~ a slope in excess c~f~ 30%,? Ur 20%, it really doesn't mattex.
end, l'll authenticate anti introduce the document through il4r. I'rai~lc. Is this even maric.ed? What
exhibit?

Clerk Price: It's L;xl~ibit C.

ivIr. Shea:. Ye:a.h, it should be znarlced as C and i~~t~•oduced., azld ti's a topographical survey that
was prepared by California Survey Com~3an~~, California. Licensed Surceyvr, and it depicts the
location of'the cabizi to}~ographically on, and .1'm just gonna kit~cl of characterize it as 95°/n can
totally flat land or at least within a one foot contour.

Ms. Chapman: Your ~Ionox, we would ol~jeci to the appellant's counsel ~nrthenticating as ~~ell as
testifying about a document. The document spc;aks f~~7• iisel9'to th.e extent it can be ec~nsidered ai
all.

~r1r. Shea: Thai's fine.

Heari~ig U:fficer Baker: It does spe~alc Tor itself. I'd just litre, ~~That T requested is succinct
preseaatation if you ~~eic going to say something about '1 UO feet i'rom Squirrel Crc~k.

Mr. Shea: Yeah, that, tha.t's the secoa~ci ane. /lrid it's also within t}ze County's Exhihii: 1, looks
like a map the County submitted.:It's cal; it's ~zot a pare.el rrzap, tike the County Recorded Parcel
R-'laps. "I~his one. OK? l~t~d can tli~t docuime.nt it shows a hundred foci setUacl:. from the w~~ter?
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Verb~itim ~l'ranscript
(..)ctober 1 C Nl~isance ~batemex~t H.earixlg
C,'11ar•les and Catherine Frank

1.~z~. I~ranit: Probably the center of the crc~lZ.

I~~r. Shea.: Yes, fi~o71~ the ce~lter cif tl~e creels.

Mr. Frank: ~'robably. Or the hundred year floc3d, one or the other,

~.'1z'. Shea: That's the C'.ount;l, the hundzed font seth~~cic., I only hive Une question to matte sure
that: I unc~et~stand this r~iap and t~iat Yoiu~ I-dollar, ]et ripe call yore Yow~ :E lonor, llT].L~~iS1~I1CIS ~I11S
rr~ap. Mr. Fz~a~ak, leave ~=c>ri lc~okeci at this ma}~? I.)o yoi~ know the location ofyoi~r cabin in

relationship to that hundred .foot setl~~ck.`?

Mr. Fr{u11c Ye~ih..

1~~Ir. Shea: Yeah, are you ~vikhin or outside tl~,ai hulidred foot setbacl~?

vlr. Frank. I'.m ouisit3~ of it.

ibtr. Shea: OK.

Ms. Chapman: I1A:r. Frank, do you, Mr. ~~rank, do you have any evidence or any documentation to

support your contention?

Mi•. Frank: Right here.

Ms. Chapman: And chat is that?

Mr. Shea: Oh, Exhibit C, it's a survey done by a C;alif'~rnia Licensed Sl~rveyor..

Ms. Chapman: And da you have an, do you leave that ~~ri#~~ess .present to talk about what they

prepared, how they prepared ii:, and what infc~rmat.ion is reFlectedzn that'?

M.r. I'ranlc: No, I do not.

Ms. C:l~apman: '.then we would object in t1~e admission of thax Ealubit into evidence,

NJr. Shea.: Then 4vitli respect to tl~e hur7dred foci setbaeic, I'll just make 7~eferenee to ~~our exhibit.

'VIs. Chapman: light, but what we're still aslcin~, and we hatre an answer to it, sc~ there's no need

to further asl< that quLstion, is wheilier thert.'s ar~y docuriizntar~T evide~lce to s11o~~• where Mr..

Fa•az~lc's residence is iu respect to that ma.p.

Hearing Officer Baker: t will accept t1~e, this map, as evidence; but I will consider the weight

based upon. whaiever the evidence that's presented there, including the information concerning

~~vho prepared that:.m.ap, as far as the extent to w~~ich I will consider that ~V1d~IlCE.

Mr. ~llea: Yeah, (inaudible:), the ~~~ap. I e~on't lci~u~~,T ~~hic}7 the ~nal~ is.
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Uct~al7~~~ i (~ x~is~z~c;~ 1~l~aterr~ent H.earin~;
C;11~~~~I~s ~~.~~~1 ~'~tl-~~~~•~i~e Frt~nlc

~-~~:arin~ E:}fficee Baker: Well I'm ref, ~verYtl3ing, i:tle rnap st~br~~ tted L}- tlz~ C`~~~i~#y a~1cl the ~i~ap

sui~rrzitteii b~. ~'vlr. I~?r~.~~k.

~~9r. Slica: T c9idz~'t t~~lce goad dotes, t?G'as the~~e any testimony he~•e about. fire:`'

It-ls. C:l~apzran: Yc>~~~~ .Hon«r, we are supposed tv be. t~~?~il~.~; testi.~uc~ny fa~onl l~,=itaiesses. I don't

l~uliev~ tl~.at this is a praper line o~`c~ucstionir~~ io ask the E:aunty o ile~r~~ pr~vicie ti~itnesses to

respond i.o c~i~estions

I-~earir~g t)f#ier B~lcer: ~~Ir., I thii3ls t~ia.t Mr. Sr~ea, on ber~alf of the F~rank~,l~lay a~lc c:li.~e.~iions oC

h~Is. Ch~.jpman: Yes, d~.2r ng cross-exar~iiriatioii and. t11e time 1~r tha.t has wine and. gone. t~'e ~~on't

Il~l•e airy t~~it~~esses testifying ai this time.

Hearing Officer Baker: It leas, 1 a.~preciate that.. I'm gonna let, give him some lee~~%ay because

this is, a.~;ain, this isn't, thy; rules of e~=idcrice don't cazn~letely ~~pply l~iere..But within ~a limited

scope.

Ivlr. Shea: I'e~k~.

Iv1s. C;ha~niarl: ̀I~I~en, we wc~ulci aslc Iv1~-. Shea tc~ ider~tify~ tf~e ~.viiness lie. wa~lts to ask questic».~s to.

Hearizzg C~f~cer Bal~e~: Can you da t}zat?

1VMr. 5hi,a: 1 dc~1~'t. l~arre ~iy questit~ns if the issue ~f fire zs not before you.

-Itat~inc~ Otfice~• .~3~zk:er: Ca~i you. identify the tiviii~~ ss t~ ~vl~oin you watt to direct ~rc~i~r c~uestian?

;1!Ir~. Shea: 'I'tiere's ~~~e that have te5ti~ec~..~ncl, n~.y yuestiv~i ~o ali five is, hss anybody testif ed

that fire is a reason that this thiizg is a nuisance? "['}cat's a yes c»~ tics, .I, I don't l.now, .I dc>~i't

remerribc.r..I da13't keep that elc~se n.ates.

-Iearing C}fficer Baker: My zlotes, somewhere here I recall ti~~ritirig dam=n the ti~vrd fre,

Ms. Chapman: A~~d ~~e would stxbinit that ~'ou~• ~-Ionor, the e~~idence that tl7e appellant Iza.s

sub.Tnitied actually discussc~ fi1•~ and sets forth. the tact that the cabin v hire it is located is a fire

clanger. I l~elic~ze that tli~.t's tl~ieir Exhibit F3. It's a noCe frc~nz sc~meboc~y in the fire inciustr+.>.

Mr. Sl~c;~: 1~1~n~-Im.

I~e~ring {}fficer I3alcer: I ~zl c~ tl~iiz~lc that Mr. C:~rieshacll, homer d.c~ I ~sa~~c~tu~ee your 11ame correc#ly.

I~'Is. C...liapi~zan: ~'es, atld we can discuss that as weJ.l, but for th.e t•ecord, there is a letie~• that Che

a~~pellaslt submitted froze the Penn Valley Fire 1'r-otectioi~ L)ist~~ict in which they specifically say

t~~ere is no road access to 11iis builciii~g and Therefore the f~'ire District is ~ailar~ie to piovicie Fire,
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V{~rbatiY~~ "I~ransc~~ipt
October 16 Nuisance Abatement Hearing
C,l~at•les at~d C;athe~~ine Franl:

Lice Safety, or Rescue proiectioli se1•vices in an a.dec~uate and timely fashion to il~e stri.~ctilre as it

curr~nt:ly exists. f~.nci it: goes on to state the fire concern. '1'~i5 is the ~~~icleaice that's teen

subi~litted by tl~e appellant. So we would submit to you treat there is no tri-able issue ol'fact oven

~vl~ether tl-iere's a fire dander presented by Phis property.

FIearing officer Baker: Thant: you.

Mr. She~:.t: ~~~as loolciai.g at the bottoall half: So, the ~~'rank's raised fire, but. the Cc}unit' did not.

It'is. C:ha~nnan: I'rn not gonna restate the evidence for ~~ou sir.

F=1.e~7ri11g Olfieer~I3al~er: "I'l~e evidence s~ealcs for• itself azid was presented by, by yo~fr client.

I~:1r. Spica: Ok.

[Ieaz~zng Officer t3alcer: Nrs. Frank, =VIr. Shea is presently

Mrs. l?ran.k: She didn't .read i:he rest o:E.'it though.

Mr. Shea: No, the ~ul~ole letter is before him.

1-iearing Officer ~3alcer: T'lie whole letter• is before nee.

Mr. Shea.: Yeah, including i:he second h11f, sa

Mrs. ~~ranlc: t)h, ok.

Mr. Shea: It's .n<~t just ~vhai: s is says.

Tvlrs. l~ranic: Uh, olc.

Mr. Shea: ̀l`h.e, package t got from the County appears to be incomplete. AYid I'TIl IO~.1Clil~ 3f.

Section G, and m;.~ package goes from pale J to 3 to 5 to 7 to 9 to 11 to 14, l 6, 17, I S, 20; I gc~t

l , 22, no 2~.

Ms. C;liapman: I apologize, obviously i.t was atwo-sided copy, and ~~✓e Duly mane. single-sided.

~~4~e carp certainly ainc,ud that exhit~it.

Hearing ()nicer ~:3al~cr: (inaudible)

J~9i•. Shea: So half the pages ~~re missing.

I-tearing C>fficer Baker: (itiaudibl~}

Nis. C;ha~~rr~an: Yea}l, eve probably had two-~icied copies that ~ti3ere run in~le-side. 1~'e coil

correct that.

3s
",3 6-„



C;~~ic~t~~;~~ 1 ~7 i~!uisai~c~c~ ~bate~~lei~t Heari~ag
C`l~~~ii`teti :~t~~i ~'txili~:~~inc Franit

I-ieai•ing Officer Baker: (il~auciible}

I~%Cs. Clzapin~n: I'es.

~~r. Shea.: I'd like ail opportunity to eaaanine those anti to examine tl~e wiuiesses as to those
alternate pages as ~~;~ell because it's r~r.~t ~~art of the package.

Healing t~f~icc.r L3alcer: (inaudible)

NSs. Cha~ma~a: 1_.et nir, let inc find oufi. Phis is the Neva~ta {::aunty Planning Cozl~missio~i Staff'
Report, foi~ the record. Identified as Caun#y's exhibit l wZder Subsection 6. This is a ~alatter ~f
public x•ecc~rci. Vti'e shou(ct be aisle to obtain it from ~~~ebsiie. Arid agazn, this would be submitted
~nerely to show the process that was f'olIowecl w~lieil the appellant sought permission to amend
the neap .is well as tc► submit: a l~~aziabemerit flan. The process, we're not sub7nitt.i_~~~z; it fir il~c
substance, fc:~r the facts t}lat ~~re in here, but fo deznunsuate trzat a process was provided to him;
and. it tivas dez~ie.d by the Pl~tzriing C<3z~imissic~n.

I~ea.rin~ O:f:~icer ~3aker: Is it z~ec:,ssary {inandil}le)

11s. Cl~iapman: I d<~n't tli nlc so, but lit me clicek with my client if I ixia~•.

l-I.ear.ii~g C)fficcr 13al~er: (inaudible)

Ms. Chapman: Let me firici out foy certain. For c}arit}7 of tlae record, we'll g~ ahead and, we can
copy that riglrt n~v~-, with your ~~ermis5 on; end we'll get copies to everyoric..

Hearing O:f~icer Baker: !~11 right. (inat~ciiblej

NIr, Si1ea: I ~~~c~ulc{ puss, I ~.vould be misleading you if I told you until I see what tllep have.

E:{earing Officer Baker: (inai~diblc}

tvi~~. Shea: 20 minutes.

Hearing O:fticer I3akei° 1 ti~.ould suggest {i~~.audible) a 5-i~linute recess.

i~1s. C:h:3p~nan: Certainly. Tl~anlc you.

(Ri;C~55~

Hearing i)~'iicer I3alt.er; Let's get back or3 the record.

~3s. t:l~iaprz~ail: ̀ t't~ai3.lt yo«, Your FIc~nc:>r; 3 1?elie~;e we've sul?iriitted the cort-ected copies of the

Cc~t~nty's Exhibit 1, ~11111SZC1101J C, t1~at sl~oi~ld in.clticie the e~~eal pages a~ ~ve]1. ~%e apol~7gzze ̀ or
tl~e ovc:r~i~I}t.
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~'erbatirri "I~~~ariscri~t
C3cto~ier 1 fi Nuisar~c;e 11.t~ateme.nt. I-3.c~~rin~;
Charles ~~i C'atlxea-:ia~e Ff•anlc

l l.cacing <)fficer .13alce~•; ]"hank yoz~.. ~o; ~ l~G~ve odd and ~;ven ziow?

t~1s. G1~aprrian: Yes.

IIearin.g ()#ficer }3alter: So, ever}~t1iiT~g that shoi~lcl be p~t-t of Section 6 is now being submitted?

]~1s. Ch~~pxnan: I'es, a~~d a~aira, Bat's just tl~e I'l.ai~»in~ Commission or the Staff repol~ for the.

Plt2i~n.in~: Cc~m~nissioti.

I-ie~~ring C)ificer Maker: I iaz~dc.rstand. ins-1 it's been sh~urec~ with ~Ir. SIZea?

Ms. Chapman: Y~~s.

Mr. Shea; Got it.

l-3eaciilg C)ffieer ~3alcer: C)lc. ̀ I'hanic ~oia. I'zo~,cetl.

Mr. Shea: Sc~ still, pit: Iea4t, the staplec-1 ~~o~~i:i.o.n. of l:_:;chil~it 6 is being offef•ed ft~r the purpose of

shoti,~ing cc3rn~lirulce or tl.~e procedure ratl~e~- fnan the truth of tl~c content, con~ect?

I~Zs. ~;hapnzan: Yes, ti~te're ~1~t here to re-litigate r~=hat happened before the Pla~uiiilg

Commission. Correct.

Nlr. Shea: (7k. 'I`hai's true, :(:or Exhit~it 7 as well? It's the Iis pendens.

Ms. G1Zap~ia7i: Correct.

Mr. Shea: It's gan~la be True for I;xhil~it 8, it's the Court Prt~ce;edin~? You're nat contending tilxat

there's any Type ~f res judicata?

Ms. Cht~prnaii: lior the ~~uz-pc~se of~ t~ze Nuis~z7ce ~bate.ment action; no.

Mr. Shea: Cc~ri-ect`?

M.s. Chap~x~an: Cc~ne:ct.

1ti13•. ~he~: The simie is also true f`c~z~ Tab E)? It_'s a burac~i o f pa~o~edi~ral stuff .it looks like.

He~'ing Officer I3alce~~: Vdliat is dour question, (:;<>unsel?

~.-1r. SIZe~: That it`s not being offe~•ed for the tr~ttlt of the content, but only fir proof thai a

procedure l~a.d gc~~1e ih.r~~u~h.

Ms. Chapn~au: "I~his orae is ~eix~.; uf.':fered fc»:• the ct~nte-iit, It s~eciCically says l~bate~~~ent Order,

July ~;, 20 ~ ~. ks tc~ t1:e propert}~
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~Terla~~iin1 Transcript
~ctaber 1.6 Nuisance Abate:ule;nC I-Iearirlg
Charles anci C~a.tlaexiile l~ranlc

I~!lr, }yea: How abut the balance t~f the ~.~age~ bellied thtit? I don't l~now ~vl~at this thing is

called; Report of Ir~speciion?

Ms. Chapman: Yes; old that was prepared by t}ie wiiness Mho's prepared. to testify today ai d leas

testified today, Code C:e~inpliallce f)f'Eicer I~?icl< Hcaelcstr~~.

Mr. Shea: S~, that's l3e~n~ c~#'#erect for tl~c; truth. cif the contenx'?

~~Is. C~hapm~i: ~`es.

Hearing Officer Baler: Coiiriset; tier: lave; some ether ti~%i#nesses here.

iVlr. Shea: Should I7

~-~earing Offacer Baker: It might be ll~o~~e time ef'ticieza.t if we have those witnesses present

tivhatevet~

1~'(r. Si~ea: "i~hat'd he great:.

Il~ari2lg Officer I3akci•: They ~~=ant icy prese~~t. And i:i~cn, i(~you have furiil~,r c~uesti~ns, you ca7~

complete that

I~f1.r. Shea: l:'Yiat'd be great. 'l~har~ks.

Hearing O#fiver T3a1ce1•: Mier they're done. That way, I'ci like tc~ tllinls ti~ c~1 be dc~nc r~~it}~ t1Yis

bei:ore 5 piri tc~c{a~~.

Hearixzg Officer ~3alcer: Szr?

t~~ir. Navicki~: I~~ty name, is Ed~cx~~rc~ Navicl is. {,I~~~cls l~~•~x1iS~ asl eci nee to testify to gitire ~n

c~~verview.

TIearing Officer ~3aker: Nir. Navickis; he>w as I spell y~~ur last naz~.ie?

Mr. Naviclis: N A U I C K I S

Hearing L}fficez~ Batcei° Yr~ceed..

Iv1r, I~avicicis: I'rza a ger~e~~a1. engiiaeering contz•~ctc~r, also I am licensed to build louses atu3 to

move ll~uses. Noy*r; I, i.n 1 {)83; I c~~~tracted with I (oughton Develo~nient to purchase a Marcel

that ti~~as no~~-buildable, that S=ou caiild not build a house can. i c~Yltractc.d wii~3 them and said,

lo~lc, if I ea.~ ~nalce this l;ui3ciat~l;;; I d}Yii~ buy this. So, thc_y a~reec~. 1 went to the County; aslcr: d

what t~ieir reser~~~itic~tls ti~ere, and

~r1.~. CI~a~;znari: Your IIcar~er, ti+~e «c~al.ci object on the ;round c~~ relevance.
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Verbatim "Transcript
October. 16 ~iuisance At~atem~~Zt l ieari~~g
Charter ~~nd C;atllerille ~~rank

I-TearinJ Officer F3al~er: Before, w=hat I'm gomia do is 1'd like to hear a little mare about what. he

has to say before I determine whether or not it's relevant. Can yc~u tell 1~ic, you said this was

lt)83?

Mr. I~Tarjickis: Yes.

Hca~•ing ():fficer Baker: l~li•ight.

Mr. Naviakis: Essenti.alay, I was in tkie same pt~sition he is. I }gad a no

Hcarii~g Officer Baker: t'~l~o as'?

~Tr. Navickis: Chuck Frank. T haci a no build situation. I v+-eiit, enquired ~~s to w71at it took t~

make tilts buildable. Basically it had io do with easexuent5 and stec,p ground around an area 1.hat

wa.s reasonably fla#. I got the easements frann neigl-~bors azzc~ I designed and built a road that was

(:ounty road co~npliaui. They gave i~~e, then they changed the ciesignat:ian to be a buildable lot.

r1nd, by the way, flits is adjacent tt~ Ixis property. Fie invited l~le recently clown,

ITearing Officer Baler: Whc~?

Mr. ~avicl~is: Chuck Frank invited me to come and look at t~~e house as far as moving it intact.

did. It does oat appear at all financially feasible to move it intact. And taking ii apart would

~~zoba.bly be, destroy it. I think Chuck, at tl~ris faint, is a little hit reznissent in that he maybe

shor~ld have a~~plied for an outbuilding and not a residence earlier in this process because ati

outbuilding on this, in this area, ~~%hich is basically, he 11ad a small flat area, in a no-build ~•ea,

but he built a very small structure on this small .flat area, and the impact is possibly not

sigziificant.

N1s. Chapman: objection an the grounds of lacks foundation, also an impi•~per opinion from a

lay witness.

Ivlr, Navicicis: It is my opiziion that there is, this; tic earth there is, h.as, is characterized by a low

erasion potential.

~-fearing Officer Saker: I've over, I'm overruling the objection, suUject to your further testimony.

~-1r. ~a~~icici~: 7-Ie's an a, he's an a, on C`l.~.ina Ditch, ~:vhi.c.h. ~h~as built i7i '1 K60; in fact ii runs

tl~.rough my pr~perty~. And, the question is; should, thez•e's a 102 of ener~~~ being spent on this,

exsamixiing this pr~bleni. end the problem really isn't tl~.ai Large. There's a question of can, since

l: think C;hucic is willir~~, to just say, please let me; teav~ it there as an ot~tbuildiiag. It does no

~iarm.. '~~e need; nn fire t~•uelcs approael~ it. As a z~esiclenee, you do Piave to bring a fire n~ucic

within y0 feet of the structure as a, ilaat's a code requiz~emei:t, there's none on outbuildings. If Ise

removes leas septic system, then that remUVes any possibility of that kind of environmental

degradation. i thinl. this kinda got oft' «i1 the wrong foot and that he wou1~1 be quite urilling, if he
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Vea~4~c~ti~it '1'i•~~aasc~z'i~a~
C)ctc~l~t:t' .l(i:~ltiis~~i~~ 1~batc;ir~ent ljea~~irir
C~harle~ <ttx€i ~:'~~~:II~~~~rYe F~-a~~l~

could, if this mattes- could he reconsidered as a r~ariaric_e for an ciutbuildirig. ~Ie does~i't: have
man~~ choices other Than dest~•oyiiag .it, anti, and also ca1-r}~.ing, he walls to ille property. Vdhei~ he.
dismantles this he has to ha~id carry tlxis ox3t; the .materials tlzzt ii's rnadf: from. ̀I"hat is ~~1y
overview. 1 believe there is, also when I. loolced at the location iri coizjui~~ciion to Squirrel C:reelc, l
do not believe that it .is in any way suhjeci to floodin.~.

Bearing C)ffiee~• Halter: Subject tc} ~~%hat?

R~Ir. Navickis: excuse me?

I-Ieai~ii~~ (3fficer Bal ex•: I didn't Hear what ~~ou just said.

1,•1r. Navicicis: I don't, :tic~odii~g.

1.Iearing Officer Fialcei: ~Iaoding.

~~r. Navzckis; I don't think that 1:)eer Creek, or Squirrel Creek, tivill, at a l~uncired year flood ar
gxe~ater; :ill come tip to the point ~f~wl~~re Isis c:~~t~ir~ is.

l leariiag Officer Halter: 4Vhal is your authority? .1 know y~t~'re a licensed builder and n~o~~e~~.
What is y~oizr authority ~~itlz respect to flood issu~_s?

~!tr. Navicicis: I've .had, I've had to do hydraulic engineering on projects that I

Hearing Office' Baker: ire yciu a licensed hydraulic e3ig veer?

hex•. Na.vickis: ~'~?o, 1'iia ~.iot. I'r~i not. It's my opinion, and OK.

Hearing Officer Ualier: 13a5ed upon?

N1r. Navickis: Based upon my judgment from ex}~erience;s .t've lead in the past.

I~earin~ C)fficer E3aker: Uk.

Mr. l~avicicis. 'That is all I have to say. I think there's; this is; rve'xe, it's_just sa n~uch energy for
not a very large problem, anal since C::hl~cic Frat~lc is willing to go to this, maybe the sensible thing
is to rec~.nsider this fizst as an t~utbriildi.ng in a no-build area.

Ile~ring t)fficer 1.3al:er: Thank you, Mr.. I~at>ickis.

Mr. ~lavicicis. Thank vou.

~Ir. Shea: 1~ ~vil.l

I-fearing Officer L~~lcer: VJoulci you iilcc to proceed. or can we ga ~,~ith t:h.e other witrlF;,~ss, il~e ot.i.~er
~~;itnesses?
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`Ierbatiir~ 1 ra~ascrip~
October 1 fi Nuisance !~batemenl: H a~•i~ig
Gl~arlis axad Catherine .Frank

N1r. Shea: I li~v~ only one question.

I-Tearing (:Tfficer I3a.ker: Proceed.

N1.r. Shea: Tlie i~stic of i7oad c~n1e up, and it's ~~ot in the staff report or in the notices

~zc~,o7l~panyizig tine abatement, l don't see where f7oodiilg is an issue, ~111tI Tf]O1~L l~iFit t~l~il ~lC.

fl"iC~{.0 Il. ~1'S IlOI }lEi'~.

Ms. Chapman: k~or thy: second time today, :~IOOdill~ was brought up by tl~e ap~?e.I.lant in reteeenc.c.

t~ €~ ne~~=spape:r article, not in reglrcl to tllc, notice of tlae abatement ofa nuisance;.

lL1r. Sl~.ea: Sc:~ it's only been. brouC7 t u~ udder the context that it's riot an issue.

Ms. Chapman: l'rri n.ot char~ct~:ri.ziri~ it; I'm stating tl~.at tl~e evidence u~as brought in by~ tlle.

appelJarzt.

NIA•. Shea: I don't have any other questions at t~~is time. "Then,

:[-1c~xring Of~eer Balser: Thank you. I believe eve have iwo or tlu~ee other witnesses who indieatecl

at t~ze beginning that Lhey want to testify.

M~•, Clarlc: I know dune's running late. My naive is Calvin Clark, and I am a realtor in the ~•ea,

~znci this is ~ concern perhaps to me and the realtors. I da bring announcements and thi7zgs before

tl~e Board of Realtors quite often, axed we've noticed the disclosure process beilig a little bit of~a

difficult one wiili nonconforming and pre-e~cistin~ eonditic>ns. My baelcgroulld is a general

buildi~l~ cozllractor since :1989 and a real estate agenf since 1990. I'~.~e llad a hoiile iilspectic~ri

business and a plastering anci general building coniractin~ business in the Bay Area since 1988.

M~~. Frai~Ics contacted Yne to perhaps give same supportive solution lang~iage to his case. I.'vc

done some special witnessing and testifying of, old working c~;ith Co~~n:tieti and with Cities, in

iryizlg to mrti~ate axzd offset tl~e izllpacts of such nonconforming buildings, or.~e of'~uliicl~, l d.id

sell a 5-ac~•e parcel one on the back side on Wolf Creels, and the gentleman that 7 sold the

property to was a contractor and lie built a property on the creek. 11z~d, that ~~~asn't the problem,

lae took hisa skiploader and wi~~ed out the blackberry bushes; and the I'l~lniilg Department back

in 2001 in Nevada Gount~~ sent him a letter which is not evidence or anything, but zi vas just ~u~

unfortunate sittaat.ion that he received this letter that said; you can offset anti rniti~;ate i:he i~~~pacis

of t~e:iriovir~.~ t~zcse blackberry bushel one of tv4o ways. You can hire do engineer and have it

suz~veyed and e~c~alua.ted and repl~ulted; or you ca.n vuy 2 acres and dc~naie it to the ,~eva.cia

C~'ounty band '1'rusi. flow, I believe that we're all he?•e trying to create a s~~lutiox~_ 1"hat's ~jl~ere 1.

cc?m fiorra, aild I thinly tl~ai Mr. Franks is entitled to hat~in~ ~"i1S 0~~021,U111t1t~ CTG'f1tE'.C~ fOT' Il:l..tTt 1C);

~,~here he, of co~.irse we know, he is a little bit: stubborn in maybe going ttirt3~igh the pea•rriit

process, perhaps he tkiau~lt 11e cc~u.ld ~o .►head and get a perrrzi~ ailii make this thing .tiap4~en later

on as an as-1~uilt, and cet~taii~ly tlx:; entiir~~nrne:ntal impacts az~e a signific~ilit; ol'in:t, significant

im~.~ort. My cornznent cif eon~l.usian is that; I Hope that, file Count}~ ~voulcl ~~rovide sc~Tlzeth;ng th.:~t
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ti'Gl'~~kl~l}~~ ~~~1'i131`;~•i'1~5~

i)ci~~f~~z~• 'I ~~ ~ i~i~ .inc~:~; i~hatemeni Haring
(~;1~<~rl'~~~; ;~n<! ~_'~~~Ii~F~i~~e Frail.lc

~uoulcl both help Mr. Franks aaid also help our disclosure prc~eess a5 Board ~~'lZeallors to
understa~ld the conditions by which the County o~?crates, and certainly the time spent here has
i~een quite belaborcci and we have exhausted, I thinl: i.ii so ziiany pieces of paper and so many
opinions, whereas, it might have bceti simpler if the County would have said, look, you can't use
it fi r that, you care iry this, and. }=ou can g~ ahead and iry and get a pez~nit for this, a~~►d that
1ppeaa~s; to leave been what happez~ecl in 2011 ~~~ieh the letter 21~at he received. So; in cc~nclusian; l
just I~o~e, th~~t il~ere is saxnetlaizit, and I couc.ut~ ~~vith the geriileman E~ehit~d nee who's worked in,
oh maybe h.e's ]eft, but. the engineer that was here, I concur that .his evaluation is accurate, and is,
slic~utc~ be cozisidereci as a serious, it's a whole econc~niie side of this County is the ability to use
your property and to work out quid mitigate any impacts or ci~rrezlt ~c-iolations of lavv. And 1 thi~~k
1VI~~. I~ranl;.s wants icy b~ a lar~v-ahic3ing i:itizen. I Think the laws need to be ~exhaps looked at
careh.~lly if there are some things that are rioi consistent with his right to use and have ~~uiet
enjoyment nn his property. I was wondering ~ibout that woz~lc ii~iisrulce anti

1VIs. C:'hapzn~ul: Your• .IIor~or, we would abject cm the grounds that this testimony is nat xelevant to
tl~e issue of ~~heLY~er the prt~~:erty that's at issue today is a nuisazlce and should be abated. For
cl~•ification, for the pu€~lic that's iier•e today, this is nat a public hearing before the B~a~•ci of
Supervisors; there may he a~1 opportunity for that in the future. This is :for the ilearing Off ter to
hear testimony relevant to the nuisance abatement proceeding itself.

~-Iearing Ofrce7~ BaJcer: With respect to Mr. Clark's testiznany, I think that

Mr. Clark: I've been slamu~ed?

Hearing Office~~ Baker: Na, no, rao, what I.'m saying is that

Mr. C;laric: Olc.

I-Ieariz~g Officer Bakes° I ihi~ik, ~~d to respond to you, I~~s. Chapman, I think that Bonne of his
testimon}~ is relevant and some of it is not relee~ant. I ha~~e to sift tlu-ou~h it aiL

Mr. Clank: Certainly. Th~i~~lc you.

Hearing Ofificer. ulcer: Tha7ik you. ~Vl:r. Clark I do have one question for you before yc~►u leave.
You mentioned that you did think that the Coin ty did satisfy theix requirerrieni in that you said
that the 2Q11. lacier. we1•e you referring iv the June 13, 20l l letter?

N1r. Clad:: I v,~as refe:-ring to the conversations I Iaad u~itll iVlr. ~~ranks about his approaching'to
get a pern~i2 and was denied getting a permit and ~erha~s that's his opinion. Fc~r this building,
and I thituc it was brought up earlier.

i~e~kring t.):FFieer E3alcer: Ulc, )reap. ̀Tharil< yc~u



Verbatim Tra~~script
October 1(i Nuisance 1lbaten~ent Hearing
Charles and Catherine. Frax~~c.

Heaxi~.lg Of:'ticer Baker: llo we have anv otlie~• «;~itilesses who have 1~eeu sworn in?
 Mrs. I~rasil<

ciid you tike the oath earlier?

Mrs. frank: 1)i<~ 1, I dou't knov~~ that I dici.

IIe~~ing Of~eer Baker; I think y<~u aleed to, t17e c~atli deeds to be aaminis
ter~cl. You have to go to

tl~e micropholze.

Mrs. Frank: I'il~ teit laai~ded s~, Tli~ilc you.

Clerk Price: Y~iz do, solemnly affirm under pe~~alty of ~~ea;jua~y that the 
evidence yt~u shill give

today shall b~ tine i:~•~.~th, the ~~lhole truth, and nothing but the truth?

Mrs. Frank: Yes, I ~vill.

Clerk Price: And please slate }your name.

Mx4. F~•ank: Catherine ~~rank.

Clerk Price: Thank you.

Ma's. frank: Tha~ik you. I don't kno~~v if this pertains to it, buC by comin
g after this four, 16 by 20

building, we have lost about $~,OOO,Ot~O in sales. Vve, my husband sells lo
g homes, my brother

chose not to buy a. hundred acre piece and build a log Home on it becau
se he t3iinks that the

Building 1)epari~nent is just a mess. I have so xnan_y friends i:F~at said I w
ill never buitd in Nevada

County. This issue has jtisi sk}~rociceted, and I aim so private. I have hea
rd people say they want it

on the news, they want tl~.is, with save the cabin, on and on, I mean,
 I'm not lying, it's just, I

tuatit to be left alone. I don't want this to taecome a Huge issue. I just wa
nt the building to staff or

not to stay, and to tnd a solution, and I am nc~t against anyone here. An
d I forgi~re anyozie too.

Thank you.

I-Tearing Officer Balser: Thank yoiz. ~1re there any other ~~~ii~~esses th
at wish to tesiify?

Mrs. ~3rown: Yz~.h.

TIea;~ii~g C)fficer Balser: Right ther .

M~•s. l3rowri: EYCUSe me. OK. 1vly n~irrie is Diane 131~c~~t-n. I have a letter
 and a

Mr. Shea: e xcuse me, do you want tc~ sit down.?

I-Icaring Uf~ce~~ F3alcer° Ic might be better to

Mrs. t3rowiz: In just a minute.
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t~C~+,t,_'~~ I~, ~~.?ii;'':,i;ic;c;r'~~cilC;I111:111~LE•iit'lli~
Cl1~,rl.~~ Yir~l t';~11-~~~a i~`~~e Franl~

1-learit~~ Officer Bakea•: Cary ~,rou, whether you sta~.id ~~z• sit:, just be a little closer tc~ the
microphone. Th~nit you.

~vlrs. Brown: My name is Diane Brown, and I'd like to submit a letter froir~ my~ hus(~and and I,
and I have an attachment, it's a little p~~rcel ma1~, copy o:f one, and a picture of c ur propeirty.

Nearing Officer Baker: Iv1s. Iirr.~w~x, do you have 3 additional copies cif that letter?

Mrs. ~3rown:.I just hatre t~i~ one.

I-Ieariz~g Officer Baker: Gan we iiiake a~ran~einents to lei copies?

Mr. McLer~n: Yes. i~1s. Brown, if yoga «ouldn't mind approaching.

Ma~s. Brou>»: Thank you. {~k. My name is Diane ~3rown ai~ci u1y husba~~d is Charles gown,
sitting next to me. We live across Squ.irc~el Creetc from the Franks. T'he boundary of our
properties that are together is ttie middle of Squirrel Creek. Part of our. pY•opei•t~,T is juiced out to
ilie other side v± the creek as~d comes bacl: dawn t~~ tl~e middle. That part of our property
encoii~passes a swilnmin~ hole old creek. From that swimming hole, 7 slioul.d mention we
bought this property 34 years ago; iii ]arge part because of the creels and swimming hole, and the
adva~ltage of having the privacy of 11ae nvn-build area around it. Now, due to this log cahi~ bein'
there, we've list otu- privacy. The log cabin looks right over that part of our property. That is an
issue to us, and 1hi5 be.in' a nuisance heai7ng, that's how :it's a nuisance io t~s. It's also a. nuisance
in il.ic fact that our property values have been reduced because of this. Anyone to look: at our
proptrCy, ah, ~~~e have, you lcn~w, there's a s~vim~zing hole iu the crcelc, bt~t, #here's a stt•ucttue
that does nat belong to us that looks aver this. And we've h~ci tiro real estate people here; ivho
have sand property values and we need t.~ all. he lenient and loop al the otl~ez• person's poin# of
view. Well, I guess that's true, and maybe the t~vo re~~I estate people need icy think; now hew
~~•ould this be if I vas in that position? If niy neighbor next to me built a two story structure
overlaolcing same of my property, would that he an adva~.itage to me? Or would it be an
advaz~iage to them? Also, this cabin was rented taut to the public fo1• se~creral years. l'he Fxax~lc's
liad a wcbsite, it depicted the picture of ttie creek iri it, ~uici it was rented out to people from
outside, inside and outside the area. Whe~a they say this is not nn the website anymore; hotiuever,
I looked today, and on TrailsAway it's there. !~ couple mare clicks l co~ilcl fi7id the owner cif the
property, and m~yl~e Snake a phone call.

Hearing Of~ce~• ~3alcer: I'm sorry io ii7terrupt; you said on TrailsAway? Is that a ~~ebsite?

Ivlrs. ~3r~~vn: ()n; let's see, Trails.cc~m.

Hearing t)fficer Balser: Z`hanlc }you.
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Verbatirii ̀ Transcript
O~;tober l.6 Nuisance Abatement Hearixag
Charles and Catl~eririe Frank

Mrs. Brow►1: And that. switches it over to 1-IomeAwa}7. It was listed can ma~~.y, many wehsii.es fcar

a vacation re~~tal in Penn Valley. 1 don't kiiot~ if the I{ ranks ~+t that. time }:gad any liability

insurance at the time. We're talking ahout i~~e zoad aiici ttac ~~at.er and their brixlging up fre

danger also. A fire trucl~; nc~, colald loot get down thcxe; and he: ~ilay have pipes going ciou~n there,

whatever, but I dc~ know his, anti he ~Z~ay have a ~;oc~d r~~t~ll, but l know .1~i5 neight~or ti~Jell is dry.

An adjacent neighbor ~~~ell is diy, so ho~~T far that water prc~iection goes, I don't lcno~~. I.,et's 
see,

where else can we go. Uh, bacl: to the rental of the property, M~~..1~'rauk. says .lie 
pays, it. sounds

like a huge amount o:t'nioney to nee, for praperty taxes. Liizt; I'm tiure for mruly years, il~he had a

vacation rcr~taL he must have hack deciuctic3ns f'c~r a rea7ta.l property, and dc~~rcciation, and alI this

kind of stuff, so I dan't 1cilaw, and I don't l~now ol'transiei~t taxes Have been paid tc7 the Gaunty

or it his property value was upgraded. because of this structure being there ail that time. Let's see;

what else da I need to say? Olt, new they say their initial reason was to escape sinolce for Health

reasons. The King dire has just gone through hez•e; the smol~e was all. over this Count}, including

dawn tc~ the creek. Now if the cabin was for the purpose t:o gc~ a~.~va~ from it, the smoke was dawn

there and we did not see ~ulyozle iz1 i}ie cat~in when w~~e ~~verit doi~7z. Sty there's, and then if ti's fc~r

smoke, then would they, acid wood stoves, would t11ey not need tc~ he there from Nc~v~:inber to

March? I mean, ail our neighbors, aYld I l<ncaw across on thei~~ xoad, these people have. wood

stoves. 1 don't l~now ii~they do. Sa, that's my questio~~ with those health reason f~~r. smoke. But

an~~way, and let's see, what else do X need to say here? C)h, fire danger•. Sortieoize brought that up
.

Th~:y d~ ha~re a cvolcing stove in there. It's listed ou the we~~site. There .has been a bax~ieque

sifting out can that wooden de~lc, in front of the woode~z ea~iu for years. I da7i't :ki otiv what people

are down there. ~'de've seen, I dzd at one tinge, see people ~ua.il:ing down the road. Now the road

is treacherous, as I say, to drive that road, for• someone to slip, it would be a tragedy. Brat, I

could see a group of people walking clov~Tn. We can see them coming dotivn, and a little bit later I

see them, Bice at a 9~ degree angle, at which the NID goes t}iis way ai d then there's Squirrel

Creek Falls. And it w as the same people, and the only way 1~iey could het there, or the only way

they could get there as fast as they did, ~~~as cc3me up through our private property. So, that was a

nuisat2ce to us also, or mayve still is,1, you know, I do7i'1 ICI1bVV. SU t~l~lt IS Olil, one other ~~oint I

do need to make, Mr. Frank keeps referring to the ]ester to the ~dit~r, Mr. ~Iaffey had vcJritten a,

on opinion page, a letter just explaining Code Enforcement ancl, Pm betting dl~y, Mr..Franlc's

case because Mr. Frank lead spoke at an earlier meeting, and it was not brought ul:~ that Mr. Frank

had so nnany violations going on. Mr. (rank writes in to the letter to the editor probably 10 times

as muela. a~ an.yc~ne else. I-1e lias leis o~vn little cditoi•ial thi7~g going in another newspaper where

he always gives his opinion. So, to me that is like, it doesn't matter. And it doesn't matter who

it's feom.

Oh, let's see, the other point I wan#ed to make is t}~.ai we'd like to see tiie stnicture conx~letely

removed. '~h'e don't w~.ni to see it: turned into a greenhouse, or a sto~~age house, or anything like

thae. And as far as all illese issues, the 14 or however r~lany issues, the se}~tic, tl~c, road; the water,

the fire, the, ~alythiizg t].iat there is, all these issues; to Inc ~~re a. ~ilor~t poi~~t. It's a nn-}wild cone.
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Verl~~, 4~~ ~ i ~,r~. - ; ~~,i
Oc:i+ :! ~ ? , . ;: v Abatement 1 lcaring

The no-build zt~ne was attempted to be cllarage~i, the zoning for .'vlr. Frank to allo«~ thzt building,
and that was turned down. So anything else, he can: #ix ~u~.ythin~ else that's there, and it's still
illegal, and it still i~~eds to be removed, cause it's a no-build zone. T12e vthcr t«,~o indil=iduais ~v110
did build on the creek there, they're in a completely different situation. They went thrt~ugh the
process, and they did it tl~rou~h the County and with perr~iits. I cic}n't kno~~J if ttaey are impacting
a neighbor, 1~.s f'ar as us, as far as property values and privacy; 1 have not i~een on thrir propez~ty,
but we are; veing affected that ~~vay. Wl~e~l you see the p.i.cture, the phoio~;ra.}~l~ I brougl~~. in, yot~
can see where the sti~im.tning hole is, and the cabixz is tight here. So for us tc7 t?r.tng guests down
or grandchzldren or anything, the cabin is .right there. And Pm. going tc~ ei~d this. Mrs. Prank
made a comment that s11e doesn't kn<~w ine acid something abc~ui m~~ letiez~ to the editor talking
abut that they are hypocxitical, they built their house ~litl~ a ~~errnit, ~oin~ fhrt~ugl~ all the rules,
doing everything they should, but yet they've gone and done this ~viti~ this cabin. I~1rs. Frv~k is a
real estate agent auc~ on her website she lists that she has honesty acid integrity.

Mrs. T'rank: Pm the wrong Catherine frank.

Mrs. Brov4~x1: And I rl~ilik this is

Mrs. Frank: You are saying, I arri not a real estate person.

Mrs. Brown: Oh, you're not?

Mrs. Prank: '~'ou have that wrong. Ito, because she is ~~ nice lady,

'Vlrs. Bto~t~n: OK, my apologies then, my apologies.

Mrs. rra~ik: Yeah, don't even b~•ing her n~une up.

Vlrs. I3row.n: <v~y apologies on t3~at. I didxl't know that.

Hearuig Officer Baker: That's fne.

_VIrs. Brown: But I just feel like, this whole thizig is riot ilonesi. It's nod honest, it was done in the
shado~~s, and at that, and even that one time whexi the C;ac~e ~~eople carne do~~vn to take a picture
of Mr. frank's cabin, he was out there and l~:e was pulling out, a~~d 1~e leas hiding i.n the bushes.
;end they know it's wroz~.g; ailci~I cazi, and Mr. Frar~ic writes in several newspa1~er ar€icles about
the government takeover, and they're try~il~g to take our property, and alt #his kind of stuff, but
yet he does sonlethi~ig completely illegal, does n~k follow tlae Ia~fs, but he v~-ants us to say, Olt,
it's olc. lt's olc, we'll give you arxulesty. We feel sorry for you, you have your health }problems,
}Ton this that and t ie other. I just; this is America. There's a reason far these rules and. it's :f~~ all
of our protections. <'~nci ~~1e all have what, we €il.t have tl~iiigs ~~~e want, brit we Dave to keep in
mind our neighbor. Uur neighbor and how it effects other people, not just cake away from ot~zers
io get ~~hat. you want. And; I guess that's alt X need to say. T.l-ian.l: you.
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V~1~l~~ti~n Transcript
Octob~:,r 1fi ~1l~isance Aba9.eia~e►it E-Ieari~i~
C;hal•les a~1ei Cathe rive .I~ra.~:~l

Ivls. Chapma~~: '~1s. 13rowi~, of ~C ixlay`? May 1. a.sk ~zie questio~i of the witness?

l-learin~ O£ficex F3alcer: Yott xx~ay.

Ms. Cla~z}~ir~an:~95. Ba~c~~xln, you have ~~Zentio~.~ed a swrimming hc71c t~iat you use with ~~aur

grandchildren; is that correct?

Mrs. B.ro~~~n: '~-1mI-Iix~.

M. s. f.hapmari; .Are you at all ~onceriied about seepage of seufa,~e from. file u~l~errrzittecl septic

system on the I='ran.k`s pi~c>perty?

Mrs. I3row.il: ~~'e are upstreaaa~ from them..

Ms. Chapma.n.: Uk.

IVirs. Hro~vn: C)k.

Ms. Chaprna~i: Do t~.au have any concerns, or have you any reason to be concerned about seepage:

o:f. sewage front the unpex~iiiited septic systeii~ orgy dleir property?

Mrs. ~3rowri: 7 would, yes, I wol.~ltt, because we do join in the middle oftlie creels. Naw were we

to draw, walk all the way down the creek. anti, you know, fhe kids be playing; down that way or

be, you lcnc~w; straight aerassed from them. I don't know. I don't lalo~v, but it would be a

coiacerii.

Ms. C:;hapmv~; Ok; tl~aaik you. No fiirtlier c~ttestions.

I-fearing Officer 13~~tcer: "l~haril~ you Mrs. Brown.

1VIrs. I3ro~n~: L~anhr~il.

Clerk Trice: T. do have the letter• avow.

1-fearing C)ff cer :Baker: ~'es.

Cterk Price: ~l~arlced as Diane Brown Letl:er.

I-Iea~~ing Oftice~• J3aker::1,~rs. Brown; sine you're stilt here, since, and I ju~;i: ~~ecei4-ed tl~lis letter, f

just want fic~ confirm, is this, thc;re's a pllotogr~ph that appears to be part of the creek. Is that. tllc

swimrnin~ hole that your ~~°ere referring to?

Mrs. Liro~un: Yes, it is.

I Iedring officer Baler: grid is that the cabin that's depicted at beyond the swimmizig hale there?

Mrs. 13rov✓n: Yes.
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Ver•t~~t~~~~ ̀ 1`~-~~ta~~~ri~~t
Oct«l~i,~' .I C~ .~~;t7taat~rc;c ~~b~tcm~nt liea~•i~lg
C1~a~~1~~~ rir~s! t ̀u2:I1~i~inG I~'rank

~-scaring C~fficex~ Bakcr: Tha~~lc you. I sce sornc pointing c ut here. i re There any other ~r~iti3esses
that wisl~~ tc> t~stifv?

MY•. {:'ullizls: i1~1y naa~~e .is 1,~ii]liam (:'ullirrs. I'm a retired fire captain out ~f: the f3ay Area, and

Hearing Ot~icer ~3aker: Mr. Ct~llii~ts, hc~w do I spell ~=our Iast flame?

~~r. Cuilins: C tr r. L I N S

1.tearit~g Officcr Baker: "I'ha~11: you

M.r. C;u3_iins: And I hive the adjacent property to the Brow'n's, to the south. The, and I also was
c» 1 tl~e, «~as a. l~`ish a~icf ~;rildlife Conunissioner far Ivevacia Cuuiity. And so, I'm fan~.iliar to, you
lcno~~, w.itli fire situaticros, but what we're loolcin' at dc~wu there; and in all of the County
basically, is ~~~Ilal we call, through the ISO, Insurance Service Of'.tice., is a. Glass 1{), which is the
wozst of ihc; tivo~-st for fire. Ancl the way plat, the last Time I looked at that building vvl~en I looked
across there, the fuel ~capaciiy there, going frc~rn light fuels to moderate fuels to heavy fuels is in;
very intense. I"he slope i~ intense, and it's around that structure, and God only kn~r,~~s if it ever
caught fire, ii would take gut everything goin' that slope and up ou our side as ~~~ell, and twill
probably tal e out <~ur homes before they could get a handle on it. So, the other issue was that,
with the Fish and Wildlife, the warden came out and loolceci at that, and he was a little distrati.ght.
over that situation. with the water way aild z~rhere that s#ructuae ra.~as Iocateci. So, and he seemed to
#liirak that .it's approximately; I'm sayin' approxzrra~~.tely, 50 Ieet off of the creek. Now, like 1. s~iid,
T t.hin3c the bottom line is, where do we come up anti say that yogi Have a right to builii when you
can't build ia1 tlais Go~.u~ty? 'I~her~'s certain restrictions and that was given to me when 7
purchased ~a~y property; i:he :T3ro~n's ~iad it, there's restrictions on w}iere yat~ caYx build and
vvh.ea~e you can't build. and yet, ti~is ~c~~as just shut down and the person that: built it bush it,
without any regards to anyone else or the env.irc~nmexat. That.'s all I have to say. 1'~~ank you.

Hearing Officer f3al:er: Tl.iank you. One question for you?

~~r. Cullit~s: Yes sir.

Heaxin~ Officer Baker: You said that y~au are a retired fire captain.?

NIr. Collins: Yes.

~-.[e~zrizig ()~f ter l3alcer: I ~c~w long were you a :fire capi:ain?

t~!Ir. C;ullir~s:111~c~ut27';'ears.

T~eax•izlg Oftice~- T:3al:er: ~.~Jhere?

:Mr. Cullin5: Down in Mann C;c~ui~ty.

46



Verbatim "I'xanscript
C)etober l fi 1tiTuisance l-1bat~;~nent I-Teari~~g
Ch~~rles alici C:'atlieri~ie Frank

Hearing Officer Tiaker: And you were associated with the Fish and Wildlife Comn~issic~n`?

NIr. C;tiyllins: I was ~ Dish ~tnd ~~Jildli:fe Cc~mmissionez~ for Nevada County; I re#izeci :roan that

position a couple of years ado.

~-~earillg Officer Halter: ~'1nd ho~~ long were you a Fish alid Wildlife Commissioner'?

VIr. Cttllin5:.t~bo~it 2 yr.:ars.

H ari77g Officer Baker: Thank yuu.

Mr. C;ullir~s: You're ~uelcoine. A~~d, one mire ihi~ig, I jusf want to say tha~lk you for illc Co~.i.nty.

I think they've do~ae a won.derfut job as far as their work. They're just trying to, Code

Enforc.e~nent is such that, if you look at Code Enforcement, iliey're.jt~st asking for the basics

when it comes to Cade Enforcernent, }~uu know, buildi7zg a structure. And yet, people complain

aaid sa~~, oh ~~ve shouldn't have this and they try to circlunvent the system, and that's not right.

But that's my ow~~ perspective. ̀.[hank you.

f-Ie~•ing Otficex• Baker: T11ank you. Are there other witnesses who ~~vish to testify? Nlrs. Fr~r~{s, I

lrno~v you've raised yoiu• hand; I3ef'ore I go to you, i wan# to see if there's anyone e]se. Have we

covered everyone?

Ms. Chapman: Your Manor, we do Have one rebuttal w.it~iess after the )'l~bl.ic Testimony is

closed.

Hearing Officer Baker: Yes, ~~vh~t I'll do is, that Pm gonna, my procedure Here i~ gonna allow

for the rebuttal witness, axed then l.' 1] allow Mrs. Frank to say what slie wants to say.

Mr. Frank: t1s part of the rebuttal?

~-Tearing Ufficez• Baker° N~~, fi r your side of it. We're gonna have this rebuttal wit~~ess first, and

then we'll ci<~ you, and then ti~ve']1 be done. Yes, ma'am..

Ms. Chapman: VJe would call the 7'lantiin~ Director; Arian Foss. Mr. Foss, based on your

}aosition ~~~iili the County and your experience, is there any structure that could ve permitl~:d

where this cabin is currently located on the Frank's property, that could he permitted anci

approved by the County?

VIr. Foss: No. The nt>-build rune precludes any structure regardless a1~ use or type.

:UIs. C'hap~naiz: C}k. I'hanlc yc~u. That's all.

Hearing (3f~f:icer B~ker:.May I ask a question`' ~tJhat is the purpose of the no-build zone?
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Verbatir~i Transcript
}ctober l 6 ~Nuisancc A~alement Hearing
C;h~leti and Catherine Frank

NIr. Foss: In this circumstance, it:'s tc~ protect thc. steep slopes an<~ the creel: that runs illrough tl~e
property.

Hearing Officer Baker: To protect the steep slopes and creek from what?

i~Ar, Foos: I~rom construction, from developmezit.

I.-Ie~xr.iiag t:)fficer }faker: Well, I guess my question, n.laybe you c~u~'t answer tii.is, hut: ~~hy do ~~ou
want to prote.c~t the steep slr~pes and creek .from ~<~nstruction grid develu~nlent at that location?

Mr. Foss: T'or en~~irc~nmei~tal protection. Irripacts on steep slopes cause erosion. Impacts to the
creek can infect the flora and the faia~la, as ~~vel.l as water quality.

Hearing Officer Baker: ~We heard testimony just a moment ago about fre danger. Is that factor
wit11 respect tc~ the no-build zone determinatian?

Mr. Foss: Yes, in regards to steep slopes, as fire can have) gliicicer ozi steeper slopes.

Heating Officer Baker: Thazilc you.

Ms. Chapman: One follow-up question, if I n1ay?

Hearing Ufticer Baker: Yes.

Ms. Chapman; Wlio made the decision that CI7is ~~Tc7uld lie a no-build zone?

Mi~. Pass: 'I.'l~at ti~as planed on the map as, when the snap vas approved by Nevada County, ~u~ci I
believe at that time it was called thz architecttuat rview committee or the development review
committee. It could leave been. t:he Board of Supervisors.. I'm ji~sf not farriiliar with the name of
the decision-maker at that tire.

Ms. Chapman: Ali. And is generally that type of a decision something that would be reviewed vy
the Governing Body here; the Board of Supervisors?

Mi•. Foss: Correct. ̀I't~at's a discretionary decision.

Ms. (`.hapman: Thank yotr.

Dearing Ojfcer ~3~iker: 1~~11en tix~~as that placed o~1 tl~e 111ap`?

Mr. Foss: To in}~ Irno~;lecige the map u~a5 submitted in 1977 and recorded. in 1979. Officially
r~Then it was recorded iz~ 1979 is when it tc3c>lc ~ftecf.

Hearing Officer Balser: 'I'h3r~k ~~ou.

h1r. Shea: I ha~•e a question :f'or. hint, if I might'?



Ver~ati~n "l~ranscripl
C}ctober 16 Nuisance ~hatement l}earin~;
Ch~irles end Catherine Frank

I-Ieaeing Officer Baker: Yes sir.

Ivzr. Shea: You tes5tified that the no-build ~onc was estal~iishe.~ because of slope, cc~ri•ect`?

APIs. C}zapman: Objection, ~.nisstates tesiiirx~rry~.

1v1~•. Foss: That vas cane ~:f the things :( rai~i~i:ii~tled.

'vlr. S3~ea: And. the other or~~. ~Tas"

:1~1r. Foss: Was t12e creek.

~9:s. Chapman: There were number reaso~~s t.iiat knave ~~Iready be~:n t:esti(icd to and that are ~n the

xecord.

Hearing Officer Baker: IIe iiadicai:ed erosio~~, fora, a~i~] da.~~~Tt;r tc> t7ora. acid l~~urza.

Mr. Shea: Yep.

I-Iearusg Oiticer Baker: And also disctt4sed ire dander.

Mr. Shea:Yeah, Olc. Aie you familiar wish the CC"~12s f~~r the T-Ioughton ttaneh'?

~4~r, Foss: Nn.

~7r. Shea: Never read ̀ em?

~VIr. Foss: No.

Ms. Chapman: Objection, Your Honor, this line of.~ questioning is i~eyond the scope of our

rebuttal.

Mr. Shea: Oh; no it's not. Ire's, testified ttlat r~.ason to.r the no-build zone had t<~ do with fire,

slope az~d flora and fau~~a. I'll rc,~resent tc> you anci I'll give i~c~u t2ic CC&Rs; that's not why the,

that's not what the CC~Rs Say.

IVIs. Chapman: Your IIonoi• it'S lllii}~~71'Q~)Ylt3te :f-car Appellant's C;otinsel to he testifying in tlii5

circumstance.

l~~r. Shea: No, I'll give ̀ ei~i to ya.

I-fearing Officer Baker: Eye's nc~t tesli.t}li~ig.

Ms. Chapman: He's offerilag his

Hearitl~ ()f.ficer I3alcer: Hen's cr~5s exa~ninirrg anc~ 11e'4 ii~dicatizag anal it soutlds life Ire's off~:a-itig

a document.
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VerS~~~iia~_t'1'i`~t~~sc~'i~.rt
(~c;it,hc~r I (, .i~3t~i5ri~~c~~ ~bate;ment Hearing
Ch~~rl~s c~i~~i C;~tlic~~-ia~~e Frank

Mr. Boss; use don't ezif~rce the CC&Rs. VJe have no purview aver C'C'&R~. So, .it is irrelevant to
what the Pl:ulniilg Department does, u~~~a.t the C;CBiRs state.

I~Ieari~~g O#'facer J3aker: Were you invohJed in the creatiotl of these part.iculaz~ C:C~~Rs?

Mr. Foss: No.

Mr. Shea: Is it true <~r false that the map is submitted by t~~e ~rr~~~~ez-ty ou~r~er?

jJls. Chapman.: ObjecTi~~n, vagtae and ~zztl~.i~uous.

~~[r. Shed: We11, I want i~~ Icn~w whether the stuff that's written on here ~~•as ~ubnliited b}f the
vwzler.

'~l1s. Cha:pinan: ~~G'e dan't know ~~vhat you're referring ta.

Mr. Shea: I'i~a laol<iug at the Houghton Ranch Final I~1ap.

Ms. Cha~a~an: t~i~d iznw is this rclev~nt to our rebuttal?

iVlr. Shea: Because. the conditions on the map are the same conciziious ~~s i~~ the CC&1Zs, aild the
reason that that set back ar the no-build zone, the reason specified in tl~e CC&Rs has nothin' to
clo with fire and lies nolhan' to do with flora, has nothin' to do ~,v tl~ what you~testi#ied abort.

I~1s. Chapman: Your honor, this witness lies testiliecl lie's not involved in the C~'C&Its ax their
creation, s~ continuing to question this wirness about the CCBcI~.s is irrelevant and impxc~~er.

Hearing Officer I3ake~~: I eonci~r.:If yc~u ~~ant tc> submit ih~t docurrie~lt or thc7se doei~rrieuts for me
to consider, I wail accept that. But if he cioesu't have ~i~

RZr. Shea: He's got tkzein. I-Ie had them. Ulz.

I Ie~u•iug Officer Baker: partici~~at on in the creation of those document,, then there's no need. t<3
question him i'urther.

1~Tr. Frank: Tk~ey ~•e in Exhibit A for you.

1Ar. Shea: Yeah, OCC, I didn't lcno~~~ this.

IIeaaing t)Fficer Baker: It's already there?

~'~~Ir. Frai~lc Yeah. Yeah. Exhibit A. Fide.

I-Tearing Offzeer Balser: C~lc, so it's submitted`?

Mr. Frar~lc: ~'eah.
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Verbatim 'Cranscript
Jctr~l~e1. 16 Nizisancc Abat.emetrt Hearing
(::liarle~ .ink Catherine; Fra7i1~

l leaning Officer Balcer: Now, I see ~~IOthet hand raised. Sir, what as yo u• ~.i~ul~e and do yc~u ~va111:

to tesii.fy?

VTr. Tidwell: ~9:y .narrze is Jolui 'I'idwelI end T'm the Chairzna.n cif the Hotjghlan Ranch

1-f.c~.ir►eo~hmer's ~~ssaeiation.

Cler1: Price: I'm snri•y; if you could co2ne to t:i~e microphone fc~r the record ?lease'?

~~I.r. ':l'iciuJc.11: l have not been sworzi.

i Tearing Off cer E~aicer: ̀ I~hen we'll have to het you Sworn in tix•st; please.

Clerk price.: Thai~.c you. You ego solemnly affirm under pen.aliy of perjury that the evidence ~fou

shall give ti~day shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the trutl.i?

Mr. , f~idwell: t tio.

Clerk Price: 1~ian.k you.

1-l.earing Officer Baker: Slate your name and spell your last liaine please.

1vlr. I'id~vell: Jolui 'I'iclwell. T I D ~V r L L

Hearing officer Baker: Thank you. Proceed.

N7r. "I idvt~e].l: First, on the point nn the LC&Rs, the CCcezRs are a moot poiizt:. They self=expi
red

izz 10 ye~u•s. S~, it isn'c reievaz~i to anything. l'he main point is t)ie do build. Everyt~ody in that

area has respected the no-build zone. We bought oiu• property and it: way clearly indicated on the

propert}~ that it's a no-build zone. This is a blatant attem~~1: to i~riore ti~liat the other 45

home;~wizers in the Assc~ciati~n respected and consrtlered when they bought theta- property.

"[~hai~lc you.

Hearing Ofticer Baleen: Thank you. I thought I sati~v another hand. Are there other tivitnesses who

wanted to testify'?

Cleric I'~iee: 'T'harzlc you. You do solemnly affirm tinder penalty of pei_iury that the evidence yc~u

Tall give today shall be the truth, the ~.~l~ole truth; and nothing but the tru1:h?

Mr. T3rowtl: I do.

t-leaning {)ffic~z• lial:er: Please state voui- namz ~~nd spell your l:asi name.

Mr. I3rown: Charles L3rown. ~3 R. Q V~r N. 1 want to ~;o E~ack to Ld Navickis. I'rri sorry th_~i he left

so soozl. But I work with Ed. I i~.~et him iu 1983 when he mo~~ec! up th~.rc. But ~~hat he negleried

tc~ sad ~~~ s i.hat: lie did r~~<~~~1c with t3~e County. He h~~d no access to that property and tJ.lat while

2fi; I tic~n't know, 12 acres way a no-l~u.ild zone. Ile wc?rlccd with tl~e County fur G to maybe $
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ti~er~~~tir~7 ̀ 1'r~~nscript
Oct.ob~r 1~ ~luisance ~bate~x~er~t Dearing
Cl~a~•lcs a~1d Catlaerine Frank

years befol•~ he dot ap~.~roval. 1:3ut he clicl.:I-Ie tr.iec~ to, he worlsec~ with the County, and the Cota~icy
~~~c~rketi with him, i.o make that. a buildable lot. vlr..l'ra.nit hadn't: tried to work lkitil the County
until ~jfter tlae :,`.act. C_~c~i a t~}t to gay, but probably shouldn't sa.y it he~~e, But ti's, it has affected c ur
property ~~alue and c ur ~~rivacy do~~m there. And we can see that cabin alI along our pxoperty.
"I'lze c~uestian regarciij~g the septic system, we ~u•e adjacent property in the center of~kh~ erecic with
the :[{rank; tor. r t11i.nle, a~~c~l~t 1 oz• 1400 feet ~rhic.h is all dowv.nst~•eam a:f leis septic tank. 'I'13is is al_l
adjacent property .right l~er-e.

Hearing C?1ficer Baler: Szr, try 10 speak. into the microphone t~~hile you're pointi~ig.

~~Ir. Iirc~~~~i: ~?4'ell, I don't ]c»ow l ow fat• t~iai is, buc I thinly it's about 1500 feet that my property
is adjacent t:c~ .Mr. Frarilc's. r'~nc3 all that 1000 - 1SU0 feet is da~hristream from his sep-tic system
that'. he lias installed u~~ tllei-e. Ancl also; another thing that wasn't mentioned was, I don't kn~~T
where he bets ~tlJ his water down through this 2" prpe because that's, there ~un't a lot of water up
there; on r~ua~ property either. f3ui he also Ilas an electrical subzaiersible p~tznp iu Squirrel Creek.

\!Irs. }~ranlc: "I'h~t's not ours, that's

R%~r. F rown: T'l~at's not y~i~z~ pun3~~? 1~here'd it coarse :fi~oz~~?

~1rs. ~~z•a~~k: I:t's between t}ie hill

Ib1r. Brown: There is a sut~niersible purup just L~elU~nj Mr. Fraril~'s second residence. I do~~'t like
callin' it a cabin; it's a residence. And they have rented it out, and it's still for rent.

~Ir. ~a~a~1k: It's not either.

Mrs. Frank: Il's nc~t for rent.

I~Iearing Officer Baker: TIe's allowed. to make his statement. I'm gonna allow you a rebuttal, anti
then ure're donna be clone.

Mr. $ror~n2: Olc. I wanted to clarify that thing ~viih Ed Navickis, that he worked with the County
for E to A yeaa~s and gc~t his. project completed. The Franks are u~orlcin' with the County ~fi.er'the
fact. Ld Naviclsis went Beads up with fhe County I know for C years befo~~e he got approval, bi~c
he got it done. ~~That else? p1-►; T caul remove lad bolts if that cabin is lag belted together. razz
ltnolh, I can taltc:. lag bolts out. j3itt they brought tlz~.t thing do~~n there, and lie can drive a truck
dt~wf~ that hiii on t1~at steep gz•ade. "I'l~.ey drive a u-uck, they kiave a parking lot, and I don't care if
they; gat tc> take it out one lob; at a tune and one piece of~plywood at a tine. I personally w~,zat it
out of there. And thanks for tl~e County. I think they dick a good job with their preseniatio~i.

f iearizig Officer ~3alccr: Thank: yc~u, Mr. Brown. Have we e~:l~ai~sted alt p,ospective witnesses?

Ms. Chapman: YeS.
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Verbatim TraY~script
Qctal~e~~ 16 RTuisance ~batc;ment hearing
Cha~•l~s anci Cathc:riri~ ~aranlc

I Tearing Officer F3aker: Does the County have any other rebuttal?

Ms. Chapman: No.

I~~earing Oi~icer ~ia.ker: Ivir. Shea or ~~Is. or Mr. Frank, dir3 }Jou want to provide some rebuttal

testin1o11y`?

Mrs. Frank: I just wanted to share, they're; keep saying it ~uas rented and it's still ~~eni:ed. Well

~~,~e have z letter ~r~~m a lawyer to tlic County that tales taxes, you kno~~ the tax buald? Saying;

we ~~~ould not xerli: otir t>uild.ing and, cause they thought it was rented, we were ~c~nrza test ruil .it

and rent it tc3 people, like, ~c~u know, anti do a site, so we did a site, but we took that: off, so if'

there's sozz~etl~ing shoving c>n there, it hasn't been done for 5 yews. We did a test run fo~~ it a

co~iple yr,ars, ai d the other people thai stayed there were same friends of ours, not rented. Vitae

didn't, you kno~r~~, we've had a Pastor stay there, and he could verify it, he stayed 4 days L~.iad lhc;n

left to work in another church. ,~~iic-~ we've had only a few friends and family .menil~ers, and l:

have never se~.n anyone from their side swim in the cxeek except for a couple young peo~~le o~ice

even before our cabin went up. Nobody swims.in that ht~1e. I never see it, I hear people cc~ine

down the road ova their side and we can't stop someone going down to the creels from c ur side

because there's nn sig.n5 iliat says No Trespassing. And we have a S-quin right of way, so the

Houghton Ranch allows people to go on that creek any time, so a lot of people that have been

down there, I can hear anyone thai noes into that fond, has uat mainly been from our side, it's

been fi•oni their side, you know. And .I've seen burns nn their side and all kinds of stuff going ozi

that's just normal tl~ings..A.nd I caY~'t control who's coming on that property, only the fe~~ guests

that we had a few times.

Hearing Officer Raker: Ma'am, an.e question for you. ~y'ould you sit cio~~n at tl~e ~nicropllone'?

Thant: you. '4't'ith respect to the website, how long have you had that website?

Mrs. E~ranlc: tiT~'e oily had ii a short tiu~e; and we asked them to remove it.

He~u.ulg Officer L3ak.er: VU'hat's a short time?

Ml'S. F1'c~T1I{: Ail( \,'hat wits the sii:e, Chuck?

l=Iearizig Ofticcr F3aker: Igo, ~~hat's, what do you mean by short dine?

Mr. Shea: H:ow long'? When slid you havi, it on there'?

Hea~~in~ C)fficer Baker: ~~rorn w}zei~ to when?

fir. Fra~11r. Oder 3 years ado.

~ti~rs. T'ran.]<: Oven 3 yea~~s aga; it was like 4 years ago, end we, what vv~s the sits called`? An.ci we

had it fc~r iilce one year w~ ~~~~id f-or the site, ar~ci then we aslted them t~ remove it.
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Verl~~~[€ire "i'i~<~:u,~c►~i~~t
(:)ct~~~7~a- I't~ ~~~~f;~ri~~~~:~ Abatertient Iieariilg
C.thas-1:+~ fti~ti ~;~~tl'~c.~-ii~e Frazik

I~caring O.lf~icer Baker: And was it removed?

Mis. Frax~lc: Yes, it should leave been.

Mr. T'rank: Nn, .it was removed.

Ivirs. Fxanl~: What «as it called?

Mr. ~'~•ank: Hame f~w~ay.

Mrs. Brot~~n: It vas called Home Away.

Mrs. Frank: It was called Hoiaae t'1~.~-ayr. Ancl ~~~e only had one site, so iCot~a.er si#es put us on
there, we ciidll't have that. We had one site..tlixi ~nTe were test running it, aad we called the tax
'board and everything, and

Hearing Officer Baker: You test ran it for what reason`?

M~•s. Frank: Cause t~~c. ~~.~ere fhinl:zn~ about, w~he~ eve talked to the ~uilciing Dep~.rtme~lt to pct it
al<ayed for a dwelling, lout then they said no, and so 1~ve tlioughi, well., ok, maybe it'll be an
outbuilding.

He~ririg Officer ~ialcer: Can you tell me the year that you test riz~i, ran this ~vebsite?

Iv1rs. Prank: Do you remenlbex the }-ear, Chucic?

Mr. Frank: It could have been Jat~, lei's see.

Mrs. Frank: bike 2006, T ihi~~k, and ~~c lzad so~nec~r~e from lxelaiid. I can even count on nay f ve
fingers who the guests ~~vere that paid. And so we tallied to the tax bo~ud and they said ~lou Piave
to, you know, pa;~ this fee, and s~ we talked to them and v~~e h3d a 1a~~~yer send a letter that we
would nat ruu axiy kind of dwelling there.

1=Tearing Officer Balcei° Did you include that letter in your evidence?

M..rs. Prank: '~~Je do have the letter, but it's not in c:>ur evidence. But ~~e ~~ill submit it to yuu, 3
.letters of it, if you want that. Z7oes it z~Zalce any difference? l3ui I'rn jlrst sayi3~g, iniegrity here,
I'm not goz~7z~ do so~iething Tike they said.

Hearing Officer .Baker: Well, I'll accept llie letter in the ziext, if you don't have it; I'll accept it in
111e next 2 days, if you. provide codes fir everyone.

Mrs. Frai~lc: i~nd I had not seen anyofie stivim for 3 years be:fc~re we, my husband decided to put

chat buildi~ig up. There was nobody goi~~g down there. So, when they said they were, you know,
cousins and farrailies and, I clever saw it. Axed I atn protected; they should have called ine a~1d.

said, you ,~~ow, I don't want u~y little private area on my side disturbed. "They could've
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Verbatim "T`rariscri~~t
{?ctober 1 ~ Nuisance flbatement I-Ieariug
C`.l~arles and Catllex~ine Frank

contacted me. The first sticlt that went up; a~3d say, he~~; you 1:nauJ, this i5 real private fir us too,

u~.d we cc~ul.d've reasoned taget~zer. seven years later sc~mconc:: 7n~~kes a complaint?

1-fearing {officer 13al{er: Thank you. Mx. Hrown; did }jou ~~ar~t to say one more thing?

Mr. Brown: One quickie.

Hearing Officer ~iaicer: C)ne cluicicie; ar~d there I tl~irilc 4ve caz~.

Mr. Browzi: I would venture the webs.ite {ina~adi.blc}

Hearing Officer Baker: Coi~ie sit down at the fable, at the microphone please.

Mr. Brown: 1 would venture the websitc ~~r~xs up in 20:(1 with a video posting of an iiiterEliew

with Mr. F'ran.k an the front deck overloolciia~ nay ~.~~-operty and offering up s~.vim~ning, paddle-

boating, gild minim and hi.kin~ at i}~e same t.iruc; m;~~ pz•operty is sliov~-i1 on the vvebsite. !~.nd it

wasn't no 204 or {}5, it was ~ilore Iale ~.(.)1:(..E1z1d there ~~vere bar chaa-ts, nao.~~.fh13r chaT•ls, with

ati~~ilability and non-availat~ilsiy ou the calendar.. That's all., "1;`hai~ls you.

Hearilig Officer Balcer: ':I`hank y~~~i, l4~rs. I3ro~rrn, you're going to be oiu• last witness.

Mrs. Lirown: I'll stand up for this.

I-l.earing Officex' Baker: Just be close to the niicrop.l~or~.e.

Mrs. Brown: And, like if yoix ~o on tripad~~isar or so~.net}.iing, on their w~ebsite, there were

reviews from people who had stayed there, and the dates were There. And there was, oh ~ ox 5 of

them. And as far as Vlrs. Frank not seeing an}~bod~y~ rn the swimming Bole, well., do you stand out

on your back decl~, or are you in the cabi» ~~.~atching or, you know, you have, Happen to be there

or not he there? I mean, I dc~i~'t Iuiow, y~7u 1cn~~~W? .[ mein, we swim in the swi~~lming hole, not as

much as we have in the past; but does that anake any difference? Whether we're there ~r we're

nit there. Yt~ur cabin is there all tl~e time. ~;o, t3iank you. ':i'hank you for the County also.

Dearing Officer T3alcer: Thank you. Tl}e mat.te.r is sui~mifted. ~<2:r. Frank, dt~ you 4vani fa say

something?

I~Ir. Frank: Sure. Trying tc} make; this I~uilding acce~.~i:al~le to a c~iiple af'pe.ople here that are

against it. There ~~~e rnany people :for it. You, iii the exhibits that l have shared wzth you, you

ha~~e plenty of'signatures cif tl.te people that ate voiin~ tc~ keep fife cabin ~~here it is. Anvt~vay,

everybody shares t)le creek, and tl~c thi~ig is, iS tI1u1 4V E; }l~i~'~: I1e1~I1h01'S tJl~tt COI71f: (jOW7l ft'OIl1

tui3ciwc:~od West Drive to share the. ereelc. ':l'he l~avalccrs come dawn there. Fxc}rn whet•e I e~ion't

l~xio~v. The thing is; That the issue is nit Mho's iu i:l.~c; water anci who's i~t~t. ̀ T'}aat's not the issue

here. "I'he issue is, it seems to me. that the issue is, fo • t~~.e ~a.eigYa:bors across the creek from me, the

issue is fire. '~C11ey are worried abc~ul l~re.:No~v, 1 r~<r~.~e tc> say that the Fenn Vallet~ Fire I)istricl;
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Verbat:ii~ 'I'r~nscript
Ociot~er. 16 Nuisance Abatement Heari~~i
Charles and Cath~ria~e Frank

he's a ne.r~~ fire chief, a~sd t11is is what he land to spy about ata ol.~tliuildin~ that it cc~tzld be
converted to. Let's just say in the potential that there's iio electricity. Ok, that tales ca~•e ~f one
thing. ̀1'he, ok, here's the other thing. I,et's,jr~st say it's a green hot~sc.. I a~7~ a la~~~iscaper. I. lave
been a landscaper and I do installations and designs, ~irld I've do3~ie in•igatiaai for ~? 1 years. ~Iy
wife and I l~iave gro~~•n plants i:or years. And I'm interested in putting a ~reenhc~use together, and
I've been wanting to do this fur c~uitc a fe;ry years. So, ~.~~h<Lt c~pii~~: dc> 7 have to i:eep i:h~t
b~~ilding? "I~urn it izata a ~ree~l l~~use. Noi~~, what did the lire claiet l~a~~e tc~ say al~o~at that i:oday`?
1']~is is a letter dated October 16'x', he said flats, Ivl~~. Frank la~~s asl<<.d inc iI~ i:lle Fire De}~~u~tment
will suppot~t his action tv classif}T t:he

Ms. Chapman: Your Fivnor?

Mr. lirank: 6uildi~ig as a

1VIs. t:;hapnaan: 1Ue would, ~~e ~uc~ulcl ot~ject, the. clocurriea~i spe~~lss fc7r ieselC..l'his evidence is ~~lso
cumulative and does nc~t go to whether there is a nuisance ~xisfizig <~n the ~~ropeily.

I Icariri~? Officer Baker: Mr. Frazik, I can read, and I have read this ~~are cif the lctle~

Ma-..C'ranlc: I know but, they need to tc~iow..

Nearing Officer Baler; It's iii the evidence.

Mr. drank: ~`hey~ ~zeed to know. They de~n'i have c~ copy o:Cit.

H~.axing (:):E~icer Baker: Welt; that's t~tite, bttt technically, as Iar as flits hearing is concerned, they
reall;~ don't need to know. I mean, they can hear this, but what's imp«rt~~zit is .l need to l no~~~; and
I have. this piece of paper in front of me.

Mr. Frank: Ole; you need to know. (:))c, you need to k.u~w. Sc~, along these li.t~es is tYus, here is a
lcey poiizt. 'There has never bee71 one i~~cidez~t w~liich. e~~er constituted ar} iinr~~ediate tiu~eat tc~ tlae
put~lic health o~• safety which has been caused by us. Not one. '~I'laere's na proof ~.f. aziyboc~y that
there's sewage coming frarrz our septic ~ysieiri ~;c~ n~; into the creek. 'I'h.e~~e's z10 proof of it and
the Cotutty hasn't proved at. And as far as ~Eii•e, v~Te've never lead a fire. The barbegc~e. thing l7as
lzeen renio~red. It isn`t even there anym~;•e. It's like, sc~, the thing is, is t:hdt, in the C:ounty's otivn
~~~ords, if il~~y say that they usi; t12e words; iti ~ siivati~7n 1~a5 it e~e~~ ~olzsl.ituted ~~.n iz?inlec~i~iie
tlu-~at to tY~e public safe and, health and safety and ~velf~~re? Never chid. 7t neve7~ has. Tlza.t~~ tl~e
issue. It's al~~ays the issue, it's fire, it's sewage, ti's this, it's that. I.t .i1~s .never hap~~c~ied.

Hearing C)fficer .L3aker: It's Bever happened?

I~Ir. Frank: IQ's nevez• l~ap~ened. No. Nothi7.~g. So; I rest ~i~~c- case on t11at.

F-fearing Of.{icer Baker: ̀Thank yin. 'I~he matter is submitted.
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~,'erbatim '['ranscripl:
October I6 Nt~is~nce Abatement Hearing
Charles a~ld Cathei-itle Frank

~!is. C:hapnlai~: Ma.y I have brief closing? Very, v~;ry brief?

Hearing Officer I3alcer: You may.

~%ts. Cha~ma~~: "1'harik you. The undisputed evidence before ya~~ toda_y demonstrates 
that there is

a public alnis~~nce un. this property. It is undisputed tli~zt the entire structure is ur~pe
r.niittcd,

ii~:luciing the septic system that is near the creek. It is a15o undis~~uted that
 the appella~.lt ~~~ent

tru-ou~;h th.e process ~~.nd wasiz'1: afTorcled a process to try and get the no
-builditlg zone anti his

~~roper~ty permitted the ti~,~ay that he wante~~ to operate it. l.~e had that process 
aE~ailable 'to him, he

used it. I-Te u~as denied that, and he never appealed to the Board cif Supe~•v
isors. There has been

due process affol•cied to the ~ppellaut. ̀1'lae undisputed evidence demonstrates
 that tlii~ property is

a :ituisaricc. to the ~~ublic in general and certainly to the neighbUrs wli~ leav
e testified today. The

evidence also c~emo~~strates that the Coun#.y leas, to its credit; worked f
or over 3 years ~~~ith the

appellant to try and r~:solve this situation, and they have made no pro~~~ ess
 towards abating this

nuis~ice. T11ey have lead plenty of 1:ime to abate t}iis nuisance, and they simpl
y refuse tc>. An~3 the

cvit3.ence today also demonstrates that this nuisance can he abated, ii v~~i13 
be expulsive and it's

undesirable as we stated in our first wiiness' iestiinony, flies is are action that
 we take seriouslti:

~3ut simply because it's expensive and undesirable, does not mean it cannot 
be abated. There is

no evidence io deinons~aate float this nuisance ztself cannot and should 
not be abated. Finally,

with xespect to a housekeeping matter, we would submit objectiar~s to 
the E~p~~el.lants' Exhibit A.

There's nurrieraus j•easons for flee objeciYOils, hearsay, lack of personal kn
owledge, improperly

autllenticat:ed, improper lay witness opinion; but we understand that the tech
nical rules of

evidence don't apply, but we do wane to raise those objections fir the record
.

l:~earing Officex Baker: I'll accept tl~e objections; sllaz•e them with the oth
er side, mid I ucill

consider all evidence submitted. for the weight that I consider tli.e7n tt~ 
have, each item to have.

Ms. Chapman: Tha►~lc you.

Hearing Ofrcer Baker: Anything further? Any closing:?

Mr. Shea: Yeah, very brief also, Cyst v~,>e'd like to 1:}iank you ~u~d your pat
ience today, W'e'd also

like to thank the County for the efforts that you've gone through in the 1.~ast 
couple of years, and

tive really Look forv~,~ard to working with you while we're awaiting a. rulin
g from the

11d~~l.in.i.strative Judge because we're confident, we're hopeful a~~d con:(i
dent that, with your help

and input, we can resolve this thing before a decision even comes do~rn.

Hearing Uz:Ccer Balser: That's it?

Mr. Shea: S~~bmitted.

hearing Officer Balser: 41c. Thank you, As I had i»ciicat~ci at the outs
et, 1 will; .Pm working on a

3U day timeline. I wot~icl encourage you to attempt to discuss t}~is 
before I con~ze down with my
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~E;i'~~rlilill ~~~i":lti`iC1~'j~~

t:)~~tc~i~t;z~ I ci i~1~~r~~~i~c:.r~ /~ba(ement. Heari~tg
Chrl~;y ~i~~~l t:'~r!'1~~.rii~c; F-rank

decision, lout gi~~e~l the volume of documents I ]lave to rer-iew and everything, I'm not g~7~n~Y
wait tmtil t11e last ralirlute. "I~hat's it.

Ms. C;hapm~►~.: Thant: you.

Hearing t~.f.'ficcr T3aker: 'Thank yol~.

};rid VIP3

I, DUNNA L~NDI, Cleric of tt~e Board, Nevada County Board of Supervisors, State of
Calift>rn.ia, do hereby certify that the tareg~ing is a true u1d correct verbatim t~•ulscript of the
Administrative I~earin~ held Octobc.i•1.6, 2014. III' WITNESS WIIEI2E()F, I liereiult~ al~x mylxand axa.cl official seal of'sa:id T~oarci this ''1St da}~ of January, 2015.

DOIv"IvA LA1~llI
Clerk of the Board
Nevada County Board cif Supervisors

BY: ~' ~: ~ ~ ~~'" f ~'~'~~~ r -~.,:~: ..._
Barl~~:~c~~ Price, Dzputy Cleric
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December -0 9, 20~ 4

Brun Foss, Planning Director
NEVA[7A CUUN~"Y U~ CALIF~~RNIA
PEanning
GC~~fERNMENT C(JRF'(Ji~A~TI~N
950 Maidu Avenue, ~uit~ 200, ~levada City CFA
(~evada City, CA 95959-8617

~,1t`.;.~, ._. >~ ,'.;iii

Dear Mr. Foss:
Please be advised that I am not agreeing to the legality of the deposit

that has been required to go forward with the appeal that was noted in the
BOARD OF SUPERVISURS letter an December 3, 2014.

However, far now, I will be paying the $1,OOO.flO deposit which
NEVADA BOUNTY declares #hat is due in order to process the appea{,
even though I am, under no obligation to do so.

Sinc~~~ y,
;--

Without Prejudice UCC 1-308 (old 1-207).
Charles Frank

cc: Scott McLeran, NEVApA COUNTY COUNSEL ATTQRNEY
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Decenlb~z~ 5, 2O1

Charles ~~ncl Katlliy7i Fraialc
2C)()47 ~Wi1d~c~oo~1 lA~'est I:)Y•ive
Penn Valley (.:~ 9 ~ 9~~~6

~:i?~6 ~~tr.Pl^.are i~. 3~enoa~~s, i" i)istr•ict
LL

~'Vt~~:~. "I9at,'' €~estar.., ;,se: T)istrt~;i
I~iclaai•zl fa~ade2•~+~n. ,'~, ):~r~?sict

~:~c,~za~tz ;~~~a€~i; t;(c;rl< c;t 1~e ;3v%tt'ci

lZ~:: ~p~eal o~the I~T~ve►nber 2l, 2t)1.~1 ~Iearina Ofli~,er's ~~ik~al T3ecisic~n and Order of
~1bat~~xzet~t Oriiei'

Dear ~Ia~. and Ivlrs. l~~~anlc:

This letter advises yotz t1~at (:ilea 51~ea, 1:~ q. }zap informed this Uffice that he n~ longer re~presents

yc3u in the referenced mater. Vice will nut }~rovicie arxy filrt~er c~~xnmunicltions tc~ 1~1s office.

T~ian~ ~rotx.

Res~~c~.~.t f~« l lsy~=
f, i r

i .. ~ Y~' ̀. 
: ~, a

a ,i ii__ 4 Lh ~ ._ ~_.~

DONNA.:[..ANUI
Clerk t~f the T3~~arc~

I7L,:bp

`~lc;pl~~:.ta ~1) t :~ta~~~R ~'~'x3~l~~ra~n~~.v I:);•>>~vl~~~~~~~~;~~~i%ll,+~ct~c~ J~.r'r.:c;ti~r
~il'Cl~tl!'~' ~i~1~1~~~CI'. (~t7t~i- (~.t~ill~l~l21!]~'C ~°}'(l;y':tPl'1. 11'~tIT1~1«~:t'

i'Jic~l~t~~l;is I )t~~_l;~ir~i, ~i `~,z'lc.~ +_ `~.~,in~,~lis~i~c~~~ t ?i'(it~.r~~`
;',l'.t~r~.( ~V~~~_~.z'i;ttl. ~';Z~,~t!(~:I f. ~4~41t1';1"~.t>tli~l`~t'l ;'~~~ttl'S1~~V

.`~~t~,t`i i'~1i!OItttttl. ',;'+i"~ittlli''~~l €~tP~1'` ~ .~t~Ii.`;s:'~.

~~~~'i~a~ l~i;l"J1 ~1<'~~,) ig,kll~ #~1(t~'_ ~ %~ilt'I~~~

L)Ci) ~',~L:i1:jU raV~^,!1?!c, l?Jl~:w' .~!~~, .~f,'v:ti.~zl (,3~,~.'{..I-''.i `i~°~rJ~~-
~~~i~'7

pi~~3tie: ~>3{~.%6`~.: ~8U f ~: 53C).'~FS.`-'8:ifi Cc;ll iri,e: ~R~;.?ii.>̀.14`~(3 email: ~de~fsupervi=;ors c~.~i~vad:f.r.a.a.~?=

ur~l~,sitc; 1~[tr,:f ~ ~ ~.•.?ny~i~ ~,~icln~.«urtty~tutid~~~/}~Z~~,

~'RiN i'%C~ t ii~l i~GE:YI.r.D i~~nF.~~vF~ 1 .:~



~arl~ara ?~~ice

From: Scott Mcleran
Sent: Wednesday, Cecember 03, 201+ 4:~5 PM
°~o: Barbara Price
Cc: Do~~na Landi
Subject: KE: Ap~~eal of A~aterrient Orcicr from November 17, 201.1

Yes. Rernave him if"Ot11 t~l~ IIS[ ~l(1(~ ICE() IIIS Y~5{JOCISF i!) [Flf? file ~I aSSUI"T1E' Il~li". Ffc3tllt c1IS0 Y2C21VE5 CIOtIt:E?~, I dlsa

rec:orn~r~end notifying (1~1r. Frank by 21Yt~9il thrlt you It:v~ r~ccived tl~c~ rioti~ication from MN~. Shea. ~fhanl<s.

Scott A, fvlcLer~r~

C~eputy Cpunty Counsel

Tf~is c:ornmunication is iniended palely for thc~ use &benefit of the intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged
andic?r confidential inforrnatioi~. If this rr~essa~e is received in error by anyone other thin the intended recipient{s},
please delete this coinrnunication from all records anc~ advise the sender via elec:i.ronic rl~aif of your receipt and deletion
of this communication.

From: Barbara Price
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 4:33 PM
To: Scott (~1cLeran
Cc: Donna Landi
Subject: FW: appeal of Abatement Order from (~ovember 17, 2014

Should E just remove hiit~ from the service list? Ar~y other action required? Thar~lcs

t3arP~ara

Frorr~: Glen C. 5'r~ea [~1~~.ill"o:gsheac<i,c~she~la.~v,coin_]
Sent: V~/ednesday, December 03, 20].4 x}:16 PM
7a: Barbara Price
fie, 'gatev~~ay@saber net'
Subject; RE: appeal of Abatement Order from Novei7~ber 17, z41.~}

Ms. Pric°
i~lease k~e advised that I am no longer reprc~ser~;:ing I`ti~lr. Fr ~nl< in this matter. i hanks.
Glen Shea

~ro~~: Barbara Price [mailto:Earbara.Price;~~CO.EIP_VdC~~,C~l.US]
dent: Wednesday, December 03, Z01~ 11:15 Ai~1
`Y'~: sb.~lcer~c~d.. a..mondba!<er com; Gien C. SP~ea; Gregory St~~ffer; Nick Hcekstra; Scott P~cLeran; Katy Jacobs; Sli~ri
Chapman; Brian Foss; Craig Griesbach
Cc: Donna Landi; {<el.lX~d.i~moncl_baker.com
subject: Appeal of A~atement Order From Noven~~ber 17, 2014

A copy of the letter sent to the property owners is attac}ied for yo~~r infiormatiar,. Please ca(I ifi ~~oi~ have any questions:.
Thank you.
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Decemher :, 2014

Charles ~in.d Katl~iryri rr~ixik
2{)017 ~~iild«rood West 17r.iv~.
Perin Valley C:A 9 94~

~.;~3%!i' ;~~tf:is.~.A4. ":i!. ~SC.3SL1Ai, l~~ ~)ISlI'tCt:

w€~:; ~t;ha~~a' ~?cr.~#ie~t~, 2"` I:)isiricl

,~~Y 3~~Y II.A{5~~~~iRLZ I. t~~ 
~i 
f:i 

3)it~i l~. ~.

9'litl. fi~~~ii~~C~~ ~V"~~ti~43't}.i 
,fits 

~}iS~Cll•1;

~~@CQIi'Sb'C~3:~.i1(~(Iti613l; 5'~ ~:5~'!"1C:

i~t~t a~<~ ~.:-?r~c_~; {:;lots cat tllL F,varcl

Re: Fi,.ppeal of the Noveii~ber 21; 2014 Hearing Uf~icer' Final Decision and O~~der of
~1b~3.tei~ler~t Order.

Deaf• M~•. and Mrs. Frar~tc:

Please be advised that your appeal of the November 17, 20 th l ~eat•ing Officer's Decision ~C~d
Order• of /~batemet~t Order has been timely filled.

P~.irsi~at~.t t:o :Nevada County Land Ilse ar~d Developmeni: Code C,-II 5.2~ ~ gib, .please provide t~~.is
office with $1000 as a deposit for transcr•il}i~x~;the =,~~.~1 pr•~G~~tl ng5 l~tfi~re the ~-Ie~iriiig Oi'ficer (3-

ilat~r meeting will i:al~cs apprt~xi~xiately 12 h~~~~~~~ try ~rs~,~ ~c a ila~ ~~ ̀~~5.9E per hour) and the
estirriat:ed cost of du~~lieatirig seven copies +~C t12~::~cl~~au~ltilt~l~~~ record (approximately 250 pales
(a~ 10 cents a page x 7). i['he cle~osit is due v~~ithin fifteen days of this notice (on ~r before
ISecember 19, 2014) quid the balance, if a~ly, is due u~an request. if a refund is owed, you will be
r~~iincjed. If additional zn.ot~ey is due after the Adtnm~strative fZecoY•d is prepared, you will be
tilled.

t)i~ce the deposit. i~ received, the Administrative Record will be prepared acid liven to the L3oard.
The Board has 90 days froi7~ receipt of tfie Administrative Record to decide the appeal. The Board
shall. base its decision to either adopt, reject, or modify the decisiaYi of the :Elearin~ Offices• solely
o~~ t ie ~dzninistrative IZ~~cord ~inc~ Decision prepared b~j tl~ie Hearing (Uffiicer.

Respectfull}~,
~,, '1 ~~

~,~

IaONN~.A L.r~.Nlll'
Clerk of the I3oarrl

l:)l:~:bp
ec: `~te.~a~~en: (:~~t1~.e~~, I t~fzr~~ C)t'te:L~~

C~I~J~"~h~a, ~tlt~ri~~:y :tCar 1~~'~ ~r~rl l~r~. E~e~~iik
C~~~~c~r~~ `~~l~r~~l;~r (r~~1:~: C'~~7~xpli~~n~:~ €'.2°r~~t;~n~ I~flw~ztrz~;c:~°
I~iie~l~c~l~1,, (1~7~=1c~~~ ~,, ~'ca~1~: ~c~7T~~lir~r~«:; ~(~~~ki ic;cr~
~;►~~~(t i~r3~_~~ ~ ~ ~~~, '~!t~v~cf~ (~`t~u~~ty C;~~t~~rsc~f ~1~~~~~~~~~~v

She:ii Cllaptnan, Assistant ~'tat~~~ty C:ol.inscl
Brian Foss, Pi~inning I~~irector
C~;r~ig Griesbacll, Building C)f~ici3.1

X150 ~-(aidt~ :.venue. ~uiie 100. idr~va~'a ;;its; t_ =~~ =):i9:i9-r Fit ~:

r~rl..il.. _~(~.~_61.~ Y~ i~l `.: 7.:x.2 ~ ~ ~ '~S ~~7C'Efl ~ 8(:vl:~. t)~.:1~ 11 )Ci' ;,U ~_ ! ~ !) lir i rt_.( ~ .:-;

V:c;!~:iltC: ElE Ù:1:`•':~.'~''LL'.(I1Vf1fiF?~+:~BCpUIIiV.;:G)Tl/llC.'~%t:>`,i





Barbara Prcce
...u.+._.e u. - .. .e: ~' -- 

++_.,».";.' wc_ ...w.:.'°.]:~i'Tx'i~,..,......_.:szau>n: 4 x:.~.~fi.. ... ':.'°S. ...~. ....e ........ ...._.

From: Glen C. Shea <:gsl~ea@gsi7eala}r~.comy

Sent: ~~ledr3esday, December 03, 20.14 4:16 PM

?'o: Barbara ('rice

Cc: 'gate~uay~~:~saber.net

Subject: RE: Ap~~eal of Abatement Orc~Er firom November 17, 2014

Iv1s. Price

('lease be advi~ec! that I arr~ na lor~~er representing Mr. ~~ar~lc in this matter. Thnn!<s.

Gies Shea

Fram; Barham Price [mai(to_R~i~t~a_ra__Price~)co.nev~cl~.c~,~as.)

Sent: iNednesday, Decct~iber U3, 20].4 1.].:15 (~Ni

To; sbaker;o dian~ondb~ker_com; Glen C. Shia; Gregory Shaffer; Nick Hoekstra; Scott McLeran; 1<aty Jacobs; Sheri

Chapman; Brian Foss; Graig Griesbach
Cc: Donna L~ndi; I<el~C~}diamondL~aker.co~l~

Subject: Appeal of Abatement Order from November 17, 2014

A copy of the letter sent to the property ovdners is attached for your information. Please call if 1rou have arty questions.

Thank you.

t3cwlrcwc.~ ~v~ic;e-
~13oard CIer1c II
Nevada Col~n.ty Board of Supervisors
950 Nlaidu .4vez~ue, Ste. 2Q0
~'cv~tda City, CA 95959
(530) 26~-14b0





Sec,. L-II 5.22

~z. Deliveis a 5rdritr~n a~r~e~~l io il~e Cleili•o~ ii~e Eaoar~ of Sup!;nliSU~s Wifhi~~t fhe t~r~ (10) cal{~n-

rlar d~.,y ~}~~eal ;~erion; ~anci

1~. !1!liihin fiiteer7 {75) clays ~f being r~otifieti by the Cl ~rl: of the 3o~rd of Sur~erviso!s, ttie appel-

(ant sha(I dt~E705tt LM1IEtI'1 ihc~ Cl~rl; c~~ i.iie Eiaard an arncwnt o~~ money r.quai to the estimated

rosi of tr~nscriE~inc~ ihr~ t~ral ~~roeeediiic7s before the I--lcariny Of~iric ~?nd tt~e cost cif ciuplicat-

inci seven copies o~ the aclr~inislraiive recr~rc#, including ~!I e;;ttl~ItS Ifl~fOt3UCE;u at tine ~jc;~ir-

ing. The appcllar~t sti~aii oe res~~orisible for the cost of thL apQeal and re<;orci; 7rc~vicecl, hov✓-

ever; that: (i} if tl~~ a~~pe>I(arii is nat Ehc; n~:~~ne~~ c~i the property, and the; E3oard uphc7lc~s il~e ~p-

peal ~znd finds that ~a rc7riinq ~riol~aiiori exists; Fhe cosis of tn~ anpea! shall be ~~aic9 f~~~ the

pro~>ert;r ovdner, -and (ii} i€ tiie a~~.~ellant is ~lir c.~v~ner of the FJrr»e;rty ~snd tiie 8oar:i u~~t~olds

the appeal anti fiinds tf~a( no ~.rialatic:t~ e~tisis. il~x n the t:osts ref the :a~~peal shill bc: t~orrr. b;r

1Yie Count~~.

5. In the ::vent of ati appeal Eo tf~e F3c~~ard of S«p< rvisors, tPie E3oard si7all deride the a~~~eal based

solely on the administrativcx recc~i~d and decision ~re~~ar~d by fhe Hearing Officer. The Board shall

review ttie record <ar~d the:r~ ~ciopt, re}et;t or t~~lociify the decisic.7n of the H ariny nf(ic:er.

6. In the event of an <~ppe~l to tt~e Goarri of Si.i~~crvisars, the ~3oard shall decide tl~e ap~~ea1 within

ninefy (~0) days after receit~t of the admn~istrati~iP rc~rord. Notice of the E3oard's decision shall be

mailed to the pr~p~rty o~n~ner ~nc9 ti~osc~ ~~ersons receiving nonce pursuant to subsection A.

7. If a final decision of the Hearing Officer or flit E3oard of Supe+visors finds that a violation exists,

fhF; owner cif the property sfiali ~~ r~sf~rmsible for E.~ayiny all of tiie County's administrati~~e abate-

ment ct~sis, incltadir7g, but not lirnite~ to, those cost items set fofth in the notice required by sub-

sectior3 1. Costs ofi abatement shall Ix;carne a lien against the property as i~ autnoriz~ci by ttie

Government Code ar~d the fcallawring parac~r~~pl7:

The fina{ decision shall also order that abrai~ment costs th~st fiave been incrarred to date shalt be

assessed against the ~rcz~ac~rty as provided by Government Code Section 25t345(b) and that an

abat~meni lien will be recarcicd as is authorized by Government Cody Section 25845(c). The na-

tic;e of abatement lien shalt, at a rninimi.irn, +dentify fih~ record o+.~vner or r~oss~ssor of the properly,

set forth the date upon which anatement of the nuisance was ordered by the Hearing O~cer or

the Board of Supervisors, describe tfie real property subject to the lien, set forth the amou►7t of the
abatement costs incurred to date and, if applir.,able, the date upon which the aba4ernent 4>>as

complete. if thc~ abatemerif has riot yet been completed, the notice shall so state and shall also

indicate that ttie lien is a partial lien and that addilianai abatement costs ~,vill be incurred in the fu-

ture. it is the intent of the E3o~3rd of Supervisors iF~at abaterneiit costs incurred otter the fiiia~g of the

notice of abatement lien relate bat(; to the date upon which the lien ~.a~as recorded for ptJ~-poses ~i

priority; hov~vever, in order tc~ preserve its rights, a~Eer all ~t~~~temeni costs t~~ave begin incurred and

the abatement is cornpl~;te, the: CDFi shall causz a supplementa~ notice of abatement lien to oe

rpcarc)ed. -?'tie sc:pplementa! nc~±ir :shall contain al! of the in~orrr~~3E~;;!1 l2~uired for .tie c~rigi~~a! no-

tiee end si~~ll also reTer to the reeorciation elate ~~nd the r~carcier's dacumeni numt~E;r of the origi-

nal na~.ice.

~. Decisions of the hc;arinr officer or 13c~arci of Suraervis~rs sh_~U arcic:r abaterric-nt +n+ithin a iirrt;; cer-

t~in. i~tE~ order nay b-~ recorded try the Cn~. to the event o~ s~.ich r~;cord~atic;~~ ~r;i in the further

e~~f.nf that the ~riolatio~ is corrected, a n~ ic:c' U~ SUCPI CC7iiE.ct~on slim; be r~cor~it:c~. The ~irer,Tor of

CD,~ :s ai.aihorizPd to pr;.~~«r~e and r::corr; ;~ r~oti~e of correriiai. Gor~~ection of the violation sha11

nc~f ~:;cu:~c~ she pra~~rty o~r~~n~r's (~at~ility .~~r costs iru:urrec. uurinc~ the aclrninisiraii~~e ~i~~,le~iient

f~roc4ss. I~he County rnay, in its ciisci~eiiora comrnrncc~ ~_~ judicial action io enjoin a ~~iol~afio~i of this

cha;~i~, ~.rdithout ttie n~cessify of first goincJ i~rrougl~ ii~e ~drriir~ist~~atitl~ ~rocnc?;.ires set iortia iirrein.

F,. 4a'R»~;`~,.'il~{''~f [~$ B.~ lS:~%>:8~~ b~~:s:~. f\s set ft)rti~ in Section ~.22.L Of i.t11S ~~ffIC~P,~ f~l° ~.OIJ(lf~ fil2~! fcCt)t/P.,P ifl

adrninisiraiitfe anti x~h;«ic~l costs of aba min; ~;,r~d reasonaui~ of orn ;y ee:s. li, ho~rrever, ii~~ ni-opery

{);~V11C~1"~S} YC-;S~E)(1SIE7IB TOf ̀tt"1 F; I11.IIS~(1(:f: !cli~`~ [O ~Jr`. ~f l(ic COuiS OI ~=~~J~1°I'71E'tli cfC'sCj F:i~orne~~ fees t1.~Oi"1 Cja_

'~_





FROM HEARING OFFICER DECISION >~~;~,~:~:~ ~.~~ ::;.;~==r:,,,,:r:;.,

Lind Use grid Development Code L-I! 5.22 Property 1~~1ai~~tenancE

TO: CLERK OF THE BOAP.D OF SUPERVISORS

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVl~ORS

~l. Name and Address of Appellant:.

___rc __~. _ _,__-..._ ~.. ~. __._._
Name 

__.~.._.....~..,

~~,~i~~

~. ~. ,~.
Phone

B. Date of Decision: ~~ ~ ~E,~i~ ,~Y ~ ~~7_ ~ ~ j

Please attach a copy of the Hearing Officer's Decision.

C, Please describe ali reasons why you are appealing the Hearing Officer's

Decision. {Attachment)

D. This Appeal must be received by the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors witf~in

ter► (14J calendar days of the Haring Officer's decision. The Appeal shall be
mailed, or personally delivered #o:

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

County of Nevada
Eric Road Administrative Center

950 Maidu Avenue, S~.iite #200

.Nevada City, CR X5959-8617

IMIe, fh~: undersigned; hereby appeal the- Haring Officer's t% ~"~' °? ̀  1 f'~ decision.:
Date of Decisio;;

s~ a f,~ ~~

{Signature of Appellant}

email ali notices tlarough my em~i) address af: ~ ~ ~ r,~.3 ~` ~•r~;~ ~'~%~,~~-~~''°_ ~~~j_~ ~

Yes No

H staf*;f<innsNi~iice o; A:~peal Fcd;sed. 11'":~3/~0`4
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1~~{,~{-r"~~Thl ~`'IfJI~:- ~l~ll~~~:'~.III'"~~~ ~il~ ~+l`r~l(~i Ii~,D2 ~
➢G'' "f'~ZI+; t~'~T~l1lV`~'T*t ~t➢1:~ ~Iv`t'~~i~'~~

Tn the Matter of t11e Abai:enienl: Urdei• )

[:?ated Jizty ~; 2014 ts~ Property t)wncr f:;h~u~iF,$) P+'Ii~r'~LC; li~llf:~':~~P~~~~ ~`~.(~l(D ~~r~~I~R+;flf ~:3i+,

'lncl Katl~rvi~..l~rank, :effecting I'rape~tY

L:ocatcd at ?OQ=~7 Wiidvrood \Nest 1~rive, Perm )

l~'allcy, California, ~~PI~ 5Q-4~0-07. )

The above-captioned matter came on for hearii~.g before He~•ing Officer Stephen C.

Balser (1.~ereina~ter "~-IO"} on October l 6, 2014 at 2:~0 p.m, in the chamber of the Ne~rada

Ca~lnty k3oard pf Supervisors, Cc~tu.~ty Administration Center, 950 Maidu eve.; Nevada City,

(.-;,~ 9~959. Tile parties were advised by the hearing officer ~f their ~•ights and the procedures t~s

~e followed. Witnesses were s~vor~a.

~n Abatement i=)rder detailing; cede ~c~iolations was issued by Stei~eu L. DeCannp.

Director of tl~e ConiznUnity: I.)evelopinent ~l.g:,ncy on Jul}~ 10, 2014 concerning propert~~ kcaGai~;c!

at 20047 Wildvt~oocj West I.~rive, Penn %alley, California 9594Ei. Notice to Abate i~T~~isiu3ue~.

pursuant tc~ Land Use & Dcvclopzncnt Cade Section L-11 5.22 ai the t.ounty ~~f Neva.da ~,u~i
i

served by certified rliail on ~1uly I I, 201~!~ on property o~u~ners. The notice was also later ~~o5tc,cJ

on or about f~ugust 2U, X01 ~', and this hearing ~~•as scheduled.

,fin op~;r~ing sfatetiletai: w~~~ ~n~~dc; icy t~,c property c}tn:•ner. ,`t res~~t~i~se i{~ ±I~e c>~~cni~i,3

:;i:atesl3eni i~~as rnaric; by tn~ county. ~1'estirnc>i7y grid docii~J~~tltary e~°iijence ti~i;~c; rLceivect i~~cr~r~~
I

t}?e E`c:~cac; ~;~:~rra.~~li~~nce €~~(°xr~r•s. ".t~c~stirnony- aid cloiu.-~ne~~tt~r,}j evic3enc~ ~~e.re received fi~~t~~ tlt~=

~,i~~,~~~z„ ~~i~v~~~;,~>. "l~~;sti~noi3y 4vas also receiv,~c~ from iuterES~ed ~~fi-'~is. Ali ~~.~ir~l~,ss~s ~.~~~.~x~

St;;(l,`ii. ~'i"?i: il{:,itl.':TI~ ~~'~15 YCC:OI'C~G(~ E'~c;C1:t0i1iCa~lV.

t~.y:~:t, t~t;t:i~tc>n, .avr~ t~rc~zr:,~ c~r< ~r~t:Rtr~r, ;~~.~t~~c•~,zt
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>~~'i ~tl~~~~ r,ut,~~ «f' EJi;:~ I~~~s.~~~i~sr~> t'111ut i~f.y: Cfle~.~ ~~ica, ~'c ~~~t°s~~.iitiii~~, .tt~~ ~-~r~~perty o~~r»c~r:

regi.icsted a ~ontinuanee cif the he~jrir~g sc> that the ~aartie5 eauld look :Eo~~ a cost effect.i.ve sol~~~ic~r

~~ttorne~ Sheri. Cha~~mar~ frar t~i~: c~~un#5T abject~d to ~hc continua~~ce ora the grounds tl~~~~ ~h

.request is untimily. The request f'or ec~.ntinizance was denied, thau~;l~ the partiPS v~rere enc~~urage

to discuss resoluti.oli i» t11e 3() days prior to issuance of a decision.

Follc~wi.~.lg the pre;seiztation of testin~c~ny arad e~,~ideuce, the hc.ai~ing ~~~~is then de~:n,~

c.loszd effective t)ctt>het- P 6, 2Q 1.'6 at 7:00 p.ra~.

,?~s explaizied ii1 mane detail. below, th.e hearing officer 11~~4 deterrnir~ccl that ~ ~~ri~~7li

~IUisa~ice exists on the subject ~rc~~erty, and tl~ai the Code i;ompliarse~ I7ivisioi~ of ̀N~v~ici

Coun~y may properIy under la~u abate said i~uisa~ice; izi each anal al( of its eleriients.

ls:;a~c: ~~'l~~s~~s~.~~ t}~e ~c~i~o•~~~i~~~ft~~i of the Existence ~.f i~~a~~1~~~ i~'~~c~lti~'(' ~,~{D~I~AAQ iF*ic; {'d1 ~" ".~i'LA:

~ ~ <.~~:~ it ';.I;~~.e fg '~ r' ~~~~7~ #:sI~G ~ ~:J: n`~ ;IIi:C 

.,.

Section I: l t 5.22 oi'the Iv~evada County Code provides that the purpose of'this Section c

"the tijeva.da C'ouaty Codes is to establish a~~ adniinistrati~~e procedure tc~ remo~~e conditions t7

property hereinaftea- described az~d declared to be pudic nuis~uices which have a f?l ~l~t ~x~

influence on ~~roper~ties in the v7cinity at~d ar are uetrimental to t~~e: healt}i, safety anc ~~elfa~-c o

t}ie. resicie.~its of rl~~, County. phis Section further provides Yh~t the l ea;•ink oific~r sh~l( rc:vi~~~

file Comr~iunity Develo~r~nent .Di~~ect~r's determination o~-de~in}; cessation of ih.e alleged puirli,

ru:s~,i~ce to c3~terniine w1ieL~er such dLCisit~n confirms ~tc~ law ~11d zs support~c~ by ~~~~~}ci;~~a1'i~Y

evidence_

~)eiinitic~n of ~'~a~nlic Idtxa~~~~~~

Section L-~I..5.22 oE~ the Nevada ~;oun#y Code declares, i~~ pet•ti~n~nt part, the ;i~l I~~r

ccriiciitiuns to be a public n«isat~c:e:

1. l~zi~~ nuisance hereiofc3re ar hereafter defined as a Iauis~»cc; by czny- ordina~ice of

-,~C?'tlYi.ijr Oi ~~i~\7fiC~il; ~(3C~1(tIl OS ~~'lf' ~~V~3C~c`3 ~.t)L1P..~~/ t C!CIf', ~~C~7C}I~ OZ :.j<?)' ski?~}~°

uilifoi-~n code, resolt~ti~n of the ~3c~ai~c~ of Supervisors, c}r statute; c:~f Cal~forriia.

e~z v,3~., ?s i~;d.:I.iiCtiti :~„~':t (Diti~~R t?.i' ~~[~,Ai~ii~i, (Da~,~~It:l:;?i
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2. Any cond.iti.on of property ~~~hich would materially hamper and interfere with 1 i~

preve~ition or si~ppressio_r, c>f' #ire upon the premises car which may lac; detrim~tital

tl~e ht;aiih, saf~iy anct ~T~lfare t>fper~c~~ls in the vicinity.

T'he pur~~ose of SectioYi 1,-ZI 5.22 is to establish. an acin~inistrative procedure tc~

condi.rions cif propert}~ described and declared to be a public nuisance which have a bli~;l~ii

influence on properties in the vicinity and or are detrime~itai to 'the healtJ~, safety and welfare

the residents ~f the County.

1~iscussio~i of Fads

~n I'ra~ea•ty ~vv~er Possessed ~2ea1 ~'xoper~ ~ub~ect to Restrictions

Charles ~U. and Katherine C. Fr~lk have been the ou~►ers o#' the parcel in c~uestior~

j at 2002. "I.'he parcel in question is 36.64 acres and is zoned Ag-X. The subdivisio~i map of

I Joughtozi Ranches, recorded in 1979 according to county Platuziz~g 17irector Brian I'o

identifies oar the subject property, Lot 27, a l0U foot s~t6acic along Squirrel Creelc, a "n~ l~~~ilcii

~~cea".and, in the northeast cc3rner of the property, a "potentir~I building area". The "uo i~i~il~ii

aa~ea" appears to encompass the majority of the property, except for the referenced t`}~~~tc~nli,~

building area." El copy of the subdivision snap is included in e~~idence presented b~- the c~wuer

'.tfi.e map was approved by tl~e county in 1979.

According to M7•. ~~oss, the purpose of the 10~ f~~t setback is tc~ protect sensitive

resources as identified by the Nevada County general plan and the I~.revada Caurity ~c~raia~~

ordizlance. "T"he sensitive resources include water courses and steep slopes. tlt the time of t

creation of the snap, steep slopes ~,jerc slopes in excess of 20%. In 2t~d0, the code was mc~clifi

tc> identify steep stapes as those slopes at 34°% o.r more. vlr. ~`oss noted that the no bt2ild rte

applies to all structures. `I~hlzs, ti~✓hen ih pr~~erty r~«~ners ~uxehaseci t ie veal prope~'~y= in que; tit

i~ i5 char they l~,-~e~~~ or should lla~.~~ '~T~c>wn t3~e ~roperiy t1~ey pu~~cha~~d 1~•~; at the tin.le

purchase subject ro i~o bu;ld and set back restrictions.

F('lr~T.. (3T?C'TST~)i`V Ai`vLl C)i2l)t[2 wir tTF.,r?l~tid(.: (.)1~F(E:T~.:d
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Iv1r. Fra~~rlc tesizlied he built the s~ivject cabin in 2UUL. ~Ie claimed th~it he spoke to tiic

eoiusty~ before building this cabin yet produ~:ecl na wt7tten clocuulentat.ion s7~bstantiat.~;d. this.

In September 2U11, based upon a filed complaint, thy. C;oc~e (.;<~mpliancc I7ivisic~n o'1

Nevada t'ou7ii~3 determ.inea there j~~as nc permit issued for the subject structure o7~ its tic~~~ti~.:

systerri. ~ webs to advertising tl~e c~ibin as a rental was di~covere;d. On. Se~~tr.mber t2, ~U11; tli~

c~6in vas inspected ley (~;oc~e Conlpliac~zce. Ii' 4rJas determinet~ the lE~' by 20' tw~c~ story cabin. i,

situated approximatel~~ 150 feet beyond ilie end of t11e ciri.~~eti~av ~Y►~c1 overl~~olci~lg Squirrel C'.rtx.~>~c:

Tile cabin. includes a kiteheli and a hathrt~or~i, a li1•ing roam a.nd an upstairs sleeping loft. It i.~

less than 100 feet ti•ot3~ Squirrel C.reelc. It is within an abandoned. itrig~ttiun ditch and ~Lt~Sicie ttxG

"potential building area" shown on tl.~e reccirdeci r~~~p ~,r~d tlierefc~z:~ .1c~c.10E;i~ 2T). t~1G "nc~ b~~.ilr~ area'

as depicted on the abav~-.refer~nt;e~ recorded map. Cade: f_'c,it~pliance (~ffcer Nicic lI~t;I~~t~•

testified #fiat property owner Charles Frank adir~itted lie was av~rare of the "no build area" ~~icr

built the cabin an;~way.

On 5eptemi~er 15, 20] 1, the Co~xrily v:[ ItiTev~Yda Golnmurzi.ty I~evelc~i7rnent Age~lcy is~~x ~l

a E~;~•r~ij~g notice of code vialatiot~. Tlie ~~va.i-~~in~; included a compliance date cif nctober ~1,

2011. Tile violations that Egad bee~i i;anlir~zicd included l.. 'llle cabin had beers I~uiit without

peinlit. 2. Plumbing and electrical izistalIed tc~ and in the cabin ~vitllout pern~i~s. 3. ̀ I~ic tF~

appro~red septic system was installed witli~~it permits. ~. Tla.e structure viF~lated I.,UI~C, ̀~~t;ti ~~a

I.~ II i.19: Second Dweiiings.

~;~ ~. ~zpri~aiEa~~fl xar Pv~~ra~~~xaz~rnE ~'~aa~ ~r~c~ :~iiz~~ .'ba~ic~~an~a~fl

t3ver the course of the next seve i~~l i~nonills, Mr. Frank met ~.vith representatives ~.~vith ti7c

Cou~iiy r~;.g~,rdizig the process to ~tte~7~~pt to alJ.o~u th.e c~~bizi to relri~in ~t~d ~c3tez►tial sites t~~'

t-ele~caf~ tl~~ cal~ir~. I:)urzng t~2is time r~italtipli ins ec.iio~~s t~~tre ~z7adc ;gnu. ne~~;~ tin=.eli~lr;s :v~ee set,

t..11t maiel_y., Mr. ~~rank was advised that the locaiian could not br a2~provee~ and tl~~at hc; sti.11 had ~,,

'right to apply for a Managemeii2 l~l~in aiic3 a Map :~menc~rriez~~f.

a~li~;;~i, ~►i?.C'19F()it ;~N~ f3i:31%`sIt <3f 3~?;:?,➢<1NG +li.'1' 1C;t~.Ii
,i
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Oii March 26, 2t)l3, 1~1r. Frai~lc ~.pplied for a Management Ilan and a Ma}~ ~~a~:f~~i+~~~~.ni.

IVrj•. Frank propc~s~d to aruend the supplemental information recorded: ou Lut 27 of~the Final ~l~~~

and to t;h~i~.i~c the rz~:zp d~si~~atii~n fi•on~ a "4n~ b~ailc~ ~a•e~" to a ̀;buij~~~nne f~~~ a seeunc~ unrt. t'1

Ir~lanageme~~t Plan was also submitted. to allow f~1• constnietion within steep slopes greater ti~~~~~:

30°10 ~3iid ~~rithi~i 10() 1~eet of a perenliial stre~it. ~n .lone .13, 2()l 3 tl~e application ~~r~~s h~art~ at ~~

~'utilic He~~~ing by the Nevada C;~~~rlty Pla.rmin~ Coiz~ainission.

4. A~pa~-e~at .IZatia~n~al fi►r Y9eni~al: 1'~Iicy of° T'a-oteeti~~ .~.~.es€~urecs end ~e~tth, :~e~~'r_~t;i
anc3 Wetf'ame ref Comanuuity

1'he Nevada County Plat~zii~g C;ammission Staff Re~~o~1 recc~nimended dcival of

t~nl~~~ded Nlap and the Management Plans,_ finding fh.a.t tl~e proposed Map Arnendment ,~~ic

Management Plan as not iu keeping with the purpose axed inieut of several 'lies

C«nserv~itiori Policies ~~rith the Nevada County Plaxi. More s~eci:fcally, the proposed

Ame~ldment and Management Plan was not consistent with. Nevada County policy to

14
sensitive resources, inclitciiug steep sloes, areas with high erosion potential, areas subject

15

high lire hard alid riparian corridors. The staf#'report found: 1. '.lhe proposal is in rc~~~ili

1 ti

with established site development stancia.rds of the Zoning Code; Z. The proposal is iu cc~i~tli
17

~ ~ with established site developine~it standards ~f the Zoning Code; 3. The continued use of

1 <) "experimental septic system" dies not conform to Nevada County Sewage Disposal :~tcxi~~l~rti

~t~ 4. The proposal is not suppc~z`ted b}~ tl~e iVevada County Firc _vlat~shall in light e~f natl'c c~t~~~

1 access.

L~

S gnitcantty, the property iri question ~uas fo~.ind to lave a suitable area to allow

~~ !residential sece~nci unit wit~~~ut needing e:~cepiiotis tc~ ~ni.l:ti~~le s~andarcis within the ;.cxc

~~ 'intended to ~7~iFiimiz~ thL. impacts c~i rca~ona~lc cJcvcloprr~czit can the e~.~vironmcnt. .'~~~oidancc <

2ti
the resc~u~~ce is the ~31•eferred ai~etllzx~.

~~

2?

['I~lAL T1~C`CSlt)~ ANI? C?Ei).)I.;R t?F IlG!1R(iV(; ()t~ N`1C.1_:tt
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{ 1 (~~i~; r~tti~~aat~! is G:ta~i~-:i (~nl ~.~°ii_ir t'h~~ ~~~~;(i~r~t~~~~~ Sri :~i~v~i~~~~ {.`i~~aaty ~'~~ii~~1i-i~~, 1)ia~t~rr~t3r 13a'iaii .

J~'nss and :Nevada Coz~uty Building official Craig (:iriesbach regarding the county's iutetest is

protecting resoux~~es aucl the community. "['hc~ main inicnt f<~r the requi~~~:rnent. of bl~ilding I~~t~aa i

is to protect b~~ilc~in~ occupants, prope~riy owners and the neighboziizg community.

"I'he Nevada ~;oianty }.'1~nn.ing Commission adopted the staff recommet~tiatic~ns ~iz~~

rejected Mr. Pran:k's appiicatia~i. Nlr. F~ranl: had 10 days to appeal said decision. No ~~a~c~.~

was made.

In surn, Mr. and M.rs. Fr~anl: became ~WIIE;3.'S of real. property in Nevada County

California that vas subject to specific ~•estrietions inclrading a I00 foot setback from the adj~~~~~

creel: and a "no build area." 1'he restrictions appeal• to be iatic~nally related to the County'.

interest its protecting sensitive .resources including areas of high. fre danger and i•i~as~.~~i~~i

corridors. Mr. and Mrs. 1tz•anlc c}.iose to build a cabin ~~vzth a septic system, all outside of" tt3~

a~prc~ved building area and witl-~out seeking a permit. Mr. Fr~uik then unsuccessfully sou~;hr tr

brim the prapei-ty into cort~pliattce b}~ ~ IVlanagen~erlt Pl;~n and a Map An~e~iciment.

Following rejection of the applicatio~i, VIr. Fr~uak ~~vas again served with a ~~m~a~: ~~~ct

~~~ar~iing notice art~t a date of 3uly 31, 2013 to abYain a demol.iti.or~ permit for the i~~~permi le<

stnietvre grid septic system. 4 further extension c~%as granted v~zth an expiration date of !'~i~~ is

23, 2013. Tllereafler; Mr. L'ra~~lc unsuccessfully sought to obtain injunctive relief in Nev~i~_I<

County Superior Court. The present nuzsance abatement proceeding was then i2Yitiated.

~. itequ~~er~~ent ~f 13~ildi~g Permit

Nev~,~a County building cuff cial Craig <::n.iesliach testified that based tzpc3n review c;

photographs a~7d other documents it is ciea~- a building permit is req~.~ired for ~I~e su.bject i~ciilt(:ii~~.

ci11Cj its se~siic system based upon § 105.1 of the Cali forziia L~uilcli~lg Code and the Ceti '~>~-n F

~;. ~si.c3enti.~l Code as «c~a~tec3. b} the Got.~z~ty of Nevada. Tlie prirr~a?•y ir~.t~;~-~t tt~r b~~ i<' r,~= ~~c-,-z-,~~~;

is to pr~~tect the ~~ealt}~ and st~fety of building occui~airts, property c~~~vners and the , {- ~; ~' - ~ i ~ ~~

I cor~lu~ui~► ty *hr~ugh plan review ~~ii inspection to verify t~iat rriiilimum st~~idarcls of the state ~:~~~{.

ct~un~v a~'e r~1et.

F('dA~,?71:('[S3C3iti riVi) fSi233tt~ ..FC? itEA[2T'tii i2i'i~IL1:dZ
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I County Pl,~uung Director Brian Foss. testified that there is i~o ~tn~cture that could !~

pcnnitted in the "na build zone", te;gardless cif «se car type. The purpose of the "no build zone" i

io pi~c~tect the §teep :Slope and the ereelc running throt~bl~ the property from erasion; cic~ti~.ii3~.G,~~t<

impact of flora, fauna anci water duality. 1l~Sr. Foss fiarther testified that fire dander is also ~ 1~Ya

foi• t~~e "no build lone".

The [~uion .ne~i~spa}~er az-ticle ~~resented by Iviz~. Frank dated August 24, 2013; ti~hile i

rliay be refe~:ring to the subject pzo~~erty, is not evidence releva~~t to the issue cif urhether tlti

subject propex-ty :is a nuisance and therefore is ~~ot considered...

Mir. Fra.nlc made reference to other properties in the area. Mr. Frank testified t~iat the e;<>~ia~t

approved the building of second dwellings on tVildvy~ood West: Drive. However, he prflduced

wrzrten documentation. subst~itiating this allegation. Fr~~-ther, ~uhat the county may or nay

lave approved with. respect to other properties is nc~t xe;levant to the issue of whether a nuis~

exists on Mr. ~ran.tc's property by virtue of his having con5-hucted an unpermitted cabin

''septic system iia a no Uuild area within 100 feet of a creek. 12.ea1 property is unique. What i

have €~r;en fotu~c! to be appropriate by the cotuity on one parcel does not ine~i that the.same 1~

a~~ply to another parcel.

The topographical ma.p prepared by licezised laxld suxveyor Stephen Hein anc~ pt~c:~~rrte

by Mr. Frru~k ~js exhibit C de17icts the subject c~ibin as partially on 1~u~td with a slope in excess c

34% and, according to the m. ap's c~w.n. scale (1" = 10'), depicts t11e suUject cabin as being witl~i

less Than 90 feet from. the high water marl: of the stream.

Property o«~n.er Kathryn I~ranlc t~sti#led that fhe Cabin is not within a flood plain of its

creel. ~Iowever, no c7•ediblc docarra~ntar•~ ~:victenc~ was presented to su~7pot-t this x~:lle~4~t ~~~~.

t}~c ~~%~;r~ ~~u7-~3crrt ;cil}° de~ic~~z~_~; ~,. i~r~c~c~pi~~n> >:i.i~miitec~ i,~- ;1~~a-. i~;~4nt: ic~3loE-s-ing the hcarin~, ~ic~e

not assist in ~~ddress.ing the subject issue. Iasi sig~iificantly, whether the caiain is ~r is nit in ~i

flood plain is riot wh~~ abatement is being sought by the counter.

i~ [:ti'.~s i.,1.?b'.t: tSl(î ! :1iVI't t )ti )is22 i3I~ ~iE?:'~itlNi> €3f?~ lt;1~~(t
"r
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"I'he M.az~agement Flan or Construction ~~4JII~ii11 Steep Slopes theater 1`han ~tl 1',~;~t; ~,i.

pre~~~zreci by Tina (:oslclla, may :Gave bceiz pertinent to idle pi•operty owners' applicatio» (~,~~

riianager~ient plan arid. amendment. It does not substantially support ax~y ~c7ntention that tl~~>.

~ubjcet cabin is not a nuisance.

'T'he tJ.S. Fish &:. 1~rildlife Service repc3rt redaiding federal ci~dangcrcil aiict tl~~~~~►t~;~~~;z

'species is not releva~~t to the issue before tlae heaz-ing officer,

`1`he I:-loughtrnl IZv~ches naps and the Declaration of Protective C_'ovenaiits, ~-[aughl~>~

lZanches does not support any cantentioi~ that the seibject caUin is not a nuis~lce.

The letter from Pciu1 Vall~.y Fire Protection Uistric:t Fire Ck~iet Don ti~Tagxier i.s persuasiaF

for the finding that the Fire District. is unable to prop>ide fire: life safety or rescue protectic~t

e~•vices in an adegirat:e and tin7eI;~ fashion zo tl~e str~~ct~lre, vvhicli is ide~lti~ieci as ~ l <~I~ft a(~1:

building..

The Letter from S.R. liurzynslci, 1LI.D. in which Ur. IBurzynslci stales that Mr. Charles Vt?

l;'~~a~ik u~as advised to avoid exposure t~ fire smoke is not relevazit.

~ 'I'lie let.tei• from attorney 1~rSarlc Alcorn, subxliittecl by Mj~. Frank tollowin~ tae .I~e~~:~- i~E~

', cic~es not assist in addressing the subject issue.

'~~Ir. l~r~nic's prescntati~t~ regarding P3evada County vari.arice }~rocediue is fiot rel~~3<isi+.

'', ~~1r. Frai~lc had formally a~~~~lied for an amended ma~~ an. d management plans ~~tici .had hi.•~~4

', denied. He elected not to appeal. 7.'he issr~e of: va~.7ance proced~irc is not before the trc,~~~ ~~~

The Letter its support of '~1r. and ~t.2rs. ~f~rank signed by six ~ec~ple (~~~1~~arently~ inutt:i}~l<

copies of the sar~~e letter signed by different individuals) is riot persuasive. 'Phis tettei• t.~ I ~•~ ~~, r~.~~•;

tl~e 9`h Ciz~cuii federal appetle3.tL CUIiT'1 Ci1SC CSr (~Y'(1Y4'Yl. PU/71/ I~GV. II2C. V. Clly UJS2f72 Ucrlley, 506 F

:?d X71 (~`}' t'ir. 2007j. ~I:`he ~•eference t~ thiti rase cloe;s rzt~t assist in ~~~tert~~i:~in~ the issue o

whether the subject unpei7~litted cabin constitutes a xiuisar~ce. `T}~e facts of the matte• at hand ~ z•~

easily distinguished from the eiteci case. i::NaH~ra .Point involves an aIleg~7tiofi t~Sl a. devc:lc:~per 11 ~~

~~ city's a~.cic~ns ia~ denying a pexYZ~.it f~~~ ~~ foartli ]3I1~,S~ i3s residea.~tiat ei:~,i~e.o~~n~en~ ~ ~3s ;;:

:~3iV~a6.. 13Ei.:1:93t)i+; :11[) d11~Y}I?IZ f}1~ ii. ~Ftlti: ~2+~ lt: [:6~
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irrational tYiaf it vialatec~ ftu~d.unental dui }-process cif law ~u~a•anteed by the 14"' !lmendmen#; ",

~~or shall any staie deprive ~~r~y person of life, libert;~ ~r pro~~~rty ~~:~itl~u~~t dlie process ofd law."

`!'.he ~:ase at i~~~.r }~i•esen2s a ~tastiy tlifi~rc;nt situation. ~1r. aiid iVlrs. ~'rar~k cssu»ti~~l1

became o~~~i~er of a parcel of r~;al ~t•o.~e~-ty, t~i~ vasi majority of which was already desig~iated ̀ '~ri

l~itild". W}ie.ia .I~~1z•. ~n.ct 1U1.rs. F~ranlc ~btaineci r11is ~~arcel, they dic3 tio~ aequiz~e ~i !'l~~lt 10 ~'1111I(j i

the ̀ ~na build" zori~. '1:'lae c,ounty's actiot.as seel<in~ removal o:f' kk~e sabject cabin are ~ioi i.~~tii~cl:•.

t« de~?rive lvir. and nJTi•s. Fran.lc of a~iy p~'c~pe~~~y rights. katl~car, as presented by the cc~uiity; 'tli

designation of "zac~ build" is ratit~nal.ty rel.atc;c~ to fire, he<tlih and safety issues, as is 'fly

requirement of ot~tazzzi~~g peni~it:s. 'I~he I~ranlcs acquired iza 2002 a parcel wkaich did not ~Ilci

them io k)l1tlCj 1t1 CC118tI1 areas. "I'l~us; t}~e county's actions c~znot depri~~e the Prarilcs of ilt.

which they tlo not possess anci which the~T e~iid not acquire: the right to l~uiJd in the "izo build'

i area.

7. Y+,videitce Preseii#ed I~e~arding Abatement

The letter from Jzin .Ntaushak of 'True Log Homes is nit persuasive. "I~he possibility ~ I psi

the unpermilted cabin night be required tee be xe~naved should have been cc~ztsidere<~ before i

was constructed.

`I:'he letter from Steve iYlon.i.goi~lery czf.~ N.D. Montgomery Contractaes, .(nc, is persuasi°vz

in st~ggesti.ng that ~i attenipl to move. f11e cal~i.ri would cause significant envit•~iunental tl~i~~i~t~!i

"1'l~e letter is also persuasive regarding th.e need to consider the carbon foot~~rint. however, j lei

letter is nvt persuasive in suggesting the caL~in should remain. T~~is ~iearing aii3cer considers t(~t

pokential outrage car~scd by an order demolishing the; cabi~~ tc> be outweighed by tPie au t•~t~ t

cau~eci by the ~~-r~perty o~,vners' «•anion disre~;ar~. of the ~a~n.~ in constnact.ion of tt~e; un~~ermi'ttc:~

cabin anr~ se~~tic system.

I"he testicuoz~y of ;d«~arci i'~avielcis regarding leis ex~~erienee is ziat relet-oat ar.d ~~~3i

pei•sua~rve. Mr. I~taviclt s' sta'~c;in:citt t1~at the structure he reconsicler~.c~ as ail ou~~builc~.iz~g its

2 t C ~ app.reciacec~ but ~tt~i •relevalit to the nuisazl.ce issue l~efi>rc, the hea.rin~ officer.

r~~~:,~: ~>~,:r:~st~f,v a.̂ °~~ c~~z~~~tz ~r FtE;r~.ta~~v{x f3t~r7r:~~:~t
1

f'~': '.



i 'I'~a~ testimony of Calvin Clark is nc~i su~~~»?r2ive c}f the Fra~~lc's as to the a.ssue before th

he~~rin~ officer.

3 The testimony of ~~;atl~r_yn l~ranlc does n{~t pro~~ic~~; additio~lal e~lidenci; supportive of~ th

~ '}'rank's as to the issue'nefore the hearing officer.

5 "1:'he testi~~nc~ny of I)i~:~1e ~row~~ and the letter she submitted are 5c~pparCivc cif t11~ c.c,unt

t~ ~1 exprzssing as a neighbor that the location ~f tl~~; c.a.bii~ in a "rice build zone" is a ~ie~~~th are

7 '' safe#y concern aiic-~ that tl~e rules are intended fc~r the prc3te~:tit~ri of the ec~i~rnt~n~ty.- i~~rs. Brt~~~~.

f3 is also sup}~ortiEJe cat the c«uniy b~~ cc~ntendin~ t}1e Subjeit c~ihi~i has a ~Iz~Iit.ing influence i~u t1~

~1 ~~ei~hborix~~ c~~inunityl.

10 "l~lie testimony of '~'Villialn C.ullins is sE2p~a~~ti~,=e of ttie c aunty. 1~qr. C;ulliris is an owner a

~ 1 ~n-c~pert~r adjacent to Diane Brc~u~~l, a retirc,d .fire captain ~vitl~ 2'7 yca~•s of service in Maritx Co~.int

1? aizd. ~ foniier ~Sh. ar~c~ ti~.~ildl fe commissioner wjith i~sevadrL County. Mfr. Ct~Ilins identified tl~

I3 location oI' the subject cat~in ~s a Class l () fire dar~g~r. Mr. Cullilis described this. as th

1 ~ " :`worst of the w<arst" in tei-rns of tii-e c~angc.r.

15 Ttie testi~nc~ny cif John. Tic~vi..ell is su~~artiv~ of the cc~unl s~ ii1 indic.atin~ i~ie ache

7 ~ ' ~~eighbors respectet~ 111e "nc>-build rune".

17 The icstim~tny c~i ~:h~~r1~5 I~ro~;~n izi supporting the need t~ work ~vi'il~ the. coiz~~ty a~ld is

18 'expressing c~i~cern zb~iit the cabin septic system is s~.ipZ~ortivc cif the county. Mr. Rrc~~vn is also

l.9 supportive of the coux~.t}7 by conteridi.n~ t}ie subject cabin. has a blighting influence tin: tlt

2{~ nei~lit~orin~ commurii~.

21 ~a~~.~~ ica !`t~~•~~ ~i~,'~~~s ~"a~a~~y. ~:ci.~.''t~~a:~~~-a ~r~~iEx F'~~ t~t~~~~ilis.Y~„

22 1VIr. Frax~lc requested il~at Iie tie a11o~~ed to ti~o7~k the 1vev~3da C~~u~tty tt~ cor~trert: t:11e s~it~jec

23 cabin to ail oilibuilding. H~~~reve~~, the iss►.ie o~ ec~t~versio~i o:C lhis slr~~r_.tt~re to t~ structure tlia

24 ~=ort.ic~ satisfy ci~uxZty rec~E~ii~;nze~~is t:s ?.€~t re~ot~e tl.~e he~u•ii~g officer.. 1~lcjrec>ve~~, ai:.~7z~ time ~~~~rz~1;

2~ the liea_Yin~ ciid the county i.n.dicate stn}r interest iri the request. FZZrther, it is u~~c;>ntested That the

2E~ ic~catio.~1 cif the subject structure is i~3 a "CIO E~uilc';" zone ancf. ~~~i~hi~i 1()0 fc~t of a s~rearr~

~~

I'~~t#1, I)C.i;l,`yl(3i! :LiYIl £)2212.Li2 r;I~•'II':.'.I2~Ei iil~k+lc''f±li
rn~ ..... , ,

~~;
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(1 I~.egaae~less ~f the cl~aracler of the unp~rmitteci stnaeture; it still would he in ~t }.ca
eation where

structure is not permitted.

'I~tlere is s~ihstant.ial evic~e~~ce to support tl~e finding anc~ ec>~lclusio.n that co~iditions on 
t

prt>perty located at 200'7 W.ilclwood Vl~est Drive, Penn Valley, California 
95046 ci>nstitute

public nuisance, pli~•su~~t.~t to I~[.JI)(:" ~eetiau I,-II 5.22. Said property is c~etri~
nental to the l~~ealt

~afeiy and welfare of the residents of the county. SpeciFcally the cnnst~-uction of tl

~~npermitted cabin in the "no bii.ild" area. or lone has creased a fire danger ai~d a
 dauber to t]

health, safei.y az~d ~vel:iare cif the residel~ts of the county.

order of Aba~#ement

13~sed oi~ the foregoi.i~g fnd.in~s and conclusi<~ns, the ~ollor~~ing Ordez• of ~bate~
nent

hereby made:

`T.'he property aw~aer is hereby ordered to abate the nuisance by removal of t1~e 
subjcc

cabin in its entirety. In addition; the property owner is hereby ordered to for
nlally abandon tlif

existx~~g septic system £~r the subject cabizl with a ~ernlit iss~.led by t11e Nevada. Count`

Enviroumental~Health Department. Said remo~~al and at~andoiune4zt shall be coi7~plete
d in such t

m~.nner as to m.inimi:te all dett~i:menial environmental effects. Completion of th
e abatement o:

the nuisance on the property shall be completed within 90 days fi•oin Novembe
r t7, 2Q14.

`l he Code Com2~liance Taivision thereafter is authorised to enter the propert~r to 
inspect

and abate anv Tf:lllc'11Illtlg viola:tio~ls tl;at may ehisfi and to ialce an}~ other ~ctior~~ 
nzcessaty i:c

correcC violations acid abate this nuisance on the propea~t}-.

After Such al~aten~e~lt is conducted; ii~e CUde t;ompliance Division is directed to 
recave~

all costs ine~.~n'ed related to this matter, purs~tan:t to code. The C`c~tie Coinp
liaz~ce Division is

entitled to ~~eimb~.ir~emer~t of casts af~ its abat~me~~t act?ons tc~ date in the amc
~utlt oaf X2;72.2.31:

plus bearing costs ~xl such iurtF~cr 3hatement costs a~ inay be reasonably in
eurrecl and

t<} the l'roper`ty O~,°ner as ~ravided b~~ C;alifornia ~:iovernmerrt Code Section 
25~~~.5.

lira:43. 13I~:(;I'~lE.3~+1 Atil? (tR~}i~.l~ (}k~ }Ii'::1It3;ti~i~ i)l~! ;E:7::}i
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If the total ec~st5 as clescribeci above are wlpaid ten days after demand for pa}rmeni i

made, ~~n abatement Dien may be assessed against the subject property in the saYile ir~anner a

t~.xes SI.ia11 be recorclec~, as authorized by California Goverruneyrt Code §258x5 (cj .

'Phis Decision and t7rder shall. be deemed rnal and all time periods specified he~•ezn or i~~

appeal b_y' la~.v shall run irc~~ri'vc~ti~e~nber L7, 2~1~. "l.~he parties anti interested persons have [~~

' (l0) days from November 17, 201 , in which to file their a~~~~zal by deJzveririg a nc3tice of K~;~}a4<

to the Board oi` Su~ei-iTisors.

'I'1II5 DECISION E1.ND C)1ZDL-;R IS NIAllE "C'I IIS 141~a day o£N~~Yeinber, 2014.

Y.._.... ., _.~.._ ~_~..____..._......_.

Stephen C'. Halter, ~-~earing officer

i~INa [.: !;1?:#:iSit?~~ i1M11) f3RI3~;ll t3}? [II?:alii'v f; C11~€~l::l'it



Nere are the r ason~v~rhy l arr~ appea€~ng the ~Se~rin t~ icer's Decision.

~h~ries V1/, drank APN 6Qm400-07

C'~~c~ ~~f r~~tr r~-►ir~ ~~i:jj~:~~~c~~~~~ is ~41~i i:irc t~ir~~rii~~:; r~~Ficer~ stat~cl in his ~ecisic~n that I didn't
~~~u~: rc~~'t~ait~ s►.~~~~c~rt►t~r~ ~e ~.~~~~i(:n~.a tc~ P3~ck t.~~~'~~~~r defense ter those that v~raul subpart my
~~}~~~ ~~~~t~c:~~ic~r~ i~~~a~_ I r,~7o~1~ f ~x~~~i~~l~r ~air~ ~~~~c~ 1 even i~aci the ~es~imt~ny ~6 ~dt~ard
I~~~v ~:k~ls wi~~a ~~cl~rc~c~ ~~t P~i~ ~~~~c~~~t~t~r ~rl~ich is adjacent to ~nin~, ~ct~a~iy feii whin the
same ar°~d exact zoning classification as mir,~ end v4ras giLlen a variance fror~~ a "no bui4
zone°' t~ a "build zone." What more does a person r~e~d to ~~ to pave that adjacent
properties need #o be treated fairly. Do we need an act ~f Co~7geess'?

Here are the resf cif my concerns when it comes #a v~E~y ~ ~m appealing the decision.
Sno~nrr below is a list cif various issues thafi the hearing officer sidestepped in making his
rr~any paints ofi irrelevancy. There were ether issues tc~a but this is a sarr~ple.

1. See Steve Mantgaimery's letter explaining [n his c~wr~ vvt~rds why the cabin should nQt
be removed. This was char and to the paint.

2. See the letter from Jim ~faushak of True {~~~ f ~c~i~r~~s wl~~r~ ~~a~ been in the Iog h~m~
business for_nearly 40 .years ar~d see }pow he ~xpl~i~~s t ~a~ ~~~ l~:s[c of dism~nt[ing the. logs
as nat even feasible because of how the (og~ w~r~ ~c~~w~:c•I ~a~~ther. Thy only gray t~
remove it would be to burn the structure.

7"he n~b~u~#°~s ~~ rr~ jt~r vui~~esses were not considered by the hearing officer even
f1~~u~t~ this- way l~r~ur~hi: tc~ hip attent~an. false statements were made by two major
~~~r~ar~~~ ir~cl~dira~ ~~C~ l~la~fey.

4. The issue of blight as being part of the cs~ nty's nussiance agrument was addressed
by the hearing offir..~r wF~ile nc~fhing of the kind has ever' existed €~n the property. The term
in this instance is used broadly which rau#~r~~ly r~rltat~e~ ar~y n t~n#~~r ref ~:~r~~esir~l~I~
possibilities. True blight may ancl~act ~r~ r.~ris~f~ sf~~~~c#ur'e; illegal cd~rr~ ir~g, ~~u~ 1aicl~n~~
cif pollution, contamination, andlor h~~~~~c~nu~ waste that may a€f~ t the c<c~r~nrr~~a~~i~.y Vinci tip
vicin~iy or a(so be a "direct threat" tea the lac ItE:~, ~fc:ty, anc! ?nr~l~~~° ~~ ~~~ p~r~~al~=, Tt~er~ is
no direct threat and nothing of the kind has euer ~i~~i1 sly w~~ ~t~ 1~e ~~t~~. °~'!~~ ~ra~~~~~~r r~:li~~
can the word "potential" in every case when anything is passible on any property no matter
what the zoning. There is na evidence or pragf of cantamina#ern and nc~ samples have ever
been taken by the county because there are none tc~ be fund. The onfy sample chat
would show any prababl~ ~uit~c~~~~~; c~~ 1~Iir~P~ ~~~ iV~~r~ci ~;r~~~~~y's ~~i~ii~irar~~, ~r~rc~ul 1~~
fhe pollution that enters ~t~r~~'~~ Cr~e~ ~.~f~ici~k r~~~ulariy ~;~r~~~~ c~~wn ~'c~r,:a ~~~ec~ ~~+~v~g
treatment facility in Penn ~~`.il~y r~~~r G~f~:way P~~k. ~ca~~~~c~~i~~~l~, fl'~~t ~~~vag wiif
eventually ~~ rerouted to ~~7~ .~ vu ~ t~rt~a~m~n~ f~cillt~ ~~€~i ;~ t~~ ~~~i ~~~ tM l~ i~11i~~c~c~c~r
residents.

5. Ti-~r~ ~r~r~s ~~ t~bvic>us bi~~ by the hearing officer while he ~![y ~ir~ec~ ~vE~il~ [~~ninc~
tow~~•d ~ the ~:~c~~t~~r Iry ilr~; f~irn~:s~ and equal protections with regard try ~~rnilar ~-i~•s~p~rt~es in
the ~~r~~ ~~~~i~►i~y tnt~r~; ~j~!r€~r~s+~lrr disregared. It is the soma tac#ic ~~°i~~i ~l r~r~ii-~c~ hay ~.~~~r.~ al(
along. Those four properties which ire along the creek ar~d near or next try my properly are
documented' as having maje~r variances to txanform, while at the same time they were also
given finals by the building department. The equal protection issue is nc~w a prominent
argument with regard my ~rt~perty which was never adt~ress~d by the hearing officer.
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~Fr~)121+1'~'k3f~+; ~::II~,AF~:6I`~~:, ~DE~ ~~~C:'~~:.~~. 
+f~.~~, "r'~1i? $:~~DlrO~'~''ft' g31~ fits±".i% ~~~:~i,

In the Pvlattcr of the :~bateznent Order }

Dated July 9, 201 to Property O~vner C}~arles) I<I1vAI, ~11~C'IS~~N ANI) d?.~21)T:I~ ~~I+

~ r~~~~~~:~ri~Y vrrrcrllt
and Kathryn T'ranic, Affecti►~~ }'ropei~ty

Located at 21)()47 Wildwood ~~%est .l:)rive, 1?c.ii~i )
}

Valley, Califo~•raia, AI'N 50-400-07. )
}

Tlie above-ca~~tioned rziatic;r crime can 1'c~r hearing before Hearing nff cer Stephen C.'..

L3aker (Hereinafter "HQ") o.n October 16, 2{) l~ at 2:OU p.m. in tl~e c;hattibei~ of the Nevada.

County Board of Supervisors, C;o~uity .tl~ini.ii~istration Ce~~ter, 950 Nlaidu Ave., Nevada City,

CA 95959. The ~~~rCie;s ~.vere aclvised by the ~iearirig officer of their rights at~d the procedures t.

be folloti~ved. Witnesses were s~~orrz.

An Abatezuent Order cietailirig code: V10I~t1Qi1S was issued. by Steven I.. ]~c(-; irt~j~

Director of~ t}ie CommL~nity T)evelapiiient flgei~cy can July 10, 2014 cot~cernin~; property l~>s~~~l~:+

at 2004? Wit~l~vood ~,~'est Drive, 1'ez~t~ ~~alley, Cali(t>r~1ia 9S94G. Notice to Abate Nuis4~~ac+

purst~~ant tc~ L,and Use cY~ .I)e~-elopznent ~;ocie Section I,- l l x.22 of tl~e County of Nevada «a;

served by certified mail oi~ Juiy 11, 201= on ~.ro~erty owners. The notice was also later. ~~~>i t~>~,

nn or about 1lugust 2C), '014 at3d this hearing was schedulc~i.

.~.n opening statement way madL by thy, property u~~;~ner. A i~cs~onsc to the c~~7t~nii~t

state~j.~ent w~~s made byr the county. 1`esiiaz~c~ny and documentary ~videriee wire recei~~<~ci i'i~c~n

i}ie Code Compliance C)##icers. 'J'~st~mon~r ~~ncl c~oct~~~lentarj' e~Jidence were received ~i-o~xi ~I~.`

prU~~erty c~wi~ers. ~I~estimo~~_~~ was a1sc~ received t•c}~n i_ntere5tsc~ parties. fill ~nriln.es~es L~ue~~~s

s~~,-oi-ti. 'l:'h~ hc;arii~g ~ua~ rc;cc~rcied el.ect~•oi~ical:ly.

rr~v ~a: n~~~issc~,~ .~h~; a~jaR~ ~il~ IIT:rt1ZING OFFIf:i~;x
1
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', ~t the outset ~f the hearing, Attcrt7ley G1ei1 Shea; repre5e.ilting the prc7perty owners.

re~Iucsiecl a caniinuance u1'the bearing so That 1.he parties c~ulc! loc7k for a cosi effective scjlirt c>~~.

Attorney Sheri Cha~~ina~~ fi r the cotrj~ty objected tc~ t}~e cc3ntinuance ern the gro4inds that t:lii

request is ~mtimely. "I'he request .for cc~~~tinuance tiva~ der~iecl, illoti~;h file parties were i:r}c:cz~i~•.za~;cc1

to discuss resolution in the 30 days ~~r•ior to issuance c~f'a decisicm.

Po13o~~.~in~ the presetitatiull of testimol~y anc~ evicjence, the Izearr~.l~ was then c~~~rr7~ac1

dosed effective (~ctaber 16, 2014 at 5:00 p.m.

~s explained in snore detail belo~~, the hearing c>.I'ticer leas dctern~ined that: a public

i~uisattce exists z~n the subject propert~~, acid t}aai 1.lae Code Co~~~pli~~t~ce Division of I~1~-~<<c6~~

County may properly under la~~ abate said miisance, iii each and alb of its elements.

Issui: 't7Vhether the Determination of tlse Existence of'Pui~lie Nuisance Cunfoc~i~s to L:afv
a~ad Is Su~pc~rtecl I3y Sub~t.~ntiat F,vidence

Section L-II x.22 of the Nevada County Code prc~vic~es that the purpose of this Steti~r~ ~a

the Nevada Colulty Codes is to establish an ad~ninistraiive procedure to remove cc~nditians c~

1?rvperty hereinafter described ane~ declared t~ be public nuisances which. have a

influence on }?roper~ies in the vicinity and ar ~~~e e-letrimenal to tl~e l~ealtll, safety and ~~-elfaie t~l

tl:~e residents of th.e County. This Seciic~n further ~ro~ride5 thai the hearing c~fficcr s3iall ~-c:v ~~-+~

t11e Catnn~unity 13eveloprnent llirector's dete~~ninatitm orc~lering cessation ~f the alleged put~li~:

i.uisa.ncc is determine ~v<lether such deci~~ic~n cc~nFirins to la~,v and is supp~y~~ted t~;~ sGbS€;u~ti.~l

(evidence.

Definition of Ftzk~tic Ni~isau~e

Se~:.tion I.-1I x.22 of rl7e Nev~cia ~:ount~r C'oc#c declares, in rcrlinent part, tl.~e i~llc a~j ~i~~

conditions to be a public t~uisanc.e:

1. ~!~ny 7.l~.iis~u~ce heretofore or. l~ere~t#-ter ciefi7.~ed as a n~.►isance by an}' oxditlance cif`

Couniy of 'Nevada; Sectia~i c~~ t}te Nevada C;ourlty (_'ode, Secti~~ri of ally ~~s.~ci~

uriifoz-ni cede, resolution af'tl~e Boa~•d cif S~~peivi~c~rs, or statuses o1~California.

I~IN:9,L i)l:{;iS10N Avi) O12l)isR f3C~ CiiA1t1~G i?f~17(.:Lit
7
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2. i~n.y conclitic~r~. of property wl~.ich world materially hamper and i~itet~ere r.~~iih

prer~efition or sup}~ression of lira upoli the premises ot~ ~,vilich may be detrimenial

the health, saf:'ei}f and welfaz•e of~~~ersons in the vicinity.

Tree ~~urp~se al.' Section I_~ II x,22 is to establish an adri.iinistrative procedure to remc

conditions c>l~ property descrit~ed aizct declared to he a public: nuisance ~~~iic}~ have a blighti

influence can prc~pei~ties in the vicinitSr and. ar are detrimental to th.e iiealti~, safety and. ~v~lf~re e

the residents cif ilie County.

Disci~scian of Facts

l.. Property Owner Possessed Real Property Subject tc~ Restricli~~ns

C}ia~•les W. end K.atlie~•inc L. Fra►ik have been tike ou~ilel•s of the parcel in question si

at 2002. 'I'l~e ~~at•cel in question is 3b.64 acres and is zar~ed Ag-X, T'.he subdivision mad of the

Hciughton Ranches, recorded in 1979 according io co~inty Ptanning I)irect~r t3rian Foss;.

identifies on the subjee# property, I..c~t 27, a 1 QU foot setback along Squirrel Creek., a "zic~ building

i
'area" quad, in the Northeast corner of the property, a "poten#gal builditi~ area". 'The "no buiidin

area" appears to encompass the majority of the property, except fir t11e a•efererlced "potential

building area." ~ copy of the subdivision snap .is ir~cltided i~.~ evide~ice presented b3~ the owner;

I'he map vas approved by fhe county in 1979. ',

According to Mr. toss, the puzpose of the 100 foot setback is to protect sensitive;

~~esotn•ces as identified by the Neva.cia C;ouzity general plan anti the 1~Tevada Cowlt_y zoning

ordiazance. ~l-he sensitive resources i~~clutle uTater c~urscs and steep slopes.:1t the. time of the

c~•eaiion of the map, steep slop~;s wTere sl.o~?es in excess c~f'?C)°f~. In 200(?; the code was 7naciiiie~l

to identify steep slopes as tlic~se sli~pes at 30",% or• more. iv11•.:hoss Hated that the no build zone

a~~pIies zo all. structures. Thiis, when the property oumers purchased the real property iii questio»;

it is clear they knew or should Dave known the property they ~r.zrchased ~1~as ~t the time o9

purchase sr~bjecC to no k~t~ilci and. set back z•estrictiozz ;.

r~;v~~;1., r~~c~rs~t~rr tin« t~r~nc~z ~,~~ ~~rn~i€~v~x oi~~t~i,a
_,
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2. U~a}~e~•ii,~~tec~ ~:abin: Kna~~~gly .~3«ilt in l0ic~-~3uiIQ~ Area

~~tr. F`c~ari.k testified 13e built tae subject cak~in in 2Uf)~. Ike cl~in~ed that he spoke tt~ €I~~

cciiiiiy bcfc~re l~uilc~in~ ehis cat~in yet ~~roduced no vfri:ttezl cfocumel~i~iiion sut~sta~~tiated this,

In September 20I l , based upon- ~~ filed coin~~laint, tine Code C;c~mpliance I)ivisi<}n c~

Nevada. C c~anty cletci7ninecl there was ~lt~ pernizt issued far llie su~jeet Structure car its sept:i~

's~~steal~. A websit a<ivertisi~~~ the cabin as a re~~tal was tii5covered. (pia Septe~nl:~ex 12, 2~3 1, tht

`cat?in was isis~~ectecl by C«cle C'c~mp.iiatice, It u~as determined t~:e I6' by 20' two sta~•y cabin i;

:~it~7~.Yeci appzt~xiiri~~teiv 1 ~~ feet beyo~lcl the erid of the driveway and t~veric~oking Syua:i~►•el C.reelc

Thi: ca3~.i_n inc.li~d~s ~ Ici~cl~en azlc~ a batlaro<>zn, a living rac~zn and a~i upstairs sleeping Ioft. It i,

lt:ss thar2 l0U feet from Squiz•rel C"reel.. It is ~x%ii:hin an at~ailc~orzed irrigation ditch and outside thi

.`potez~tia.[ bazild n~ area" shaw~~ can tl~e recorded neap a.r3d therefore located iii the "nQ b~~ild area'a

as depicted can the avav~-referenced. recorded snap. Code C'cinipliatice {)fficer ;'~Iic:k ~facitstr<

testi.ficci that propet-ty <n~ner Charles Frank acirrlitted }~e vas mare of the "no build area" atic

'l~~iili the cabin ~r~yr,~~ay.

C)n September I5, 2011, the County of Nevada Community Dever}~mer3t !lge:nc}r issuer

a cvarnit~~ natiee cif ccacle viola icon. The ~va~ning included a. compliance date flf ~ctt~be7~ ~r I

201 I. The ~~ioiations that hid beeYi confirru~d included 1. 1`l~e cabin had been built ~viih~ut ;

permit. 2. Pluinhing and electrical insulted to ar~d i~~ the cabin without peix11it5. 3. ̀E'he un

approved se~3tic system was installed witl~uut pert~iits. ~, The structure violated I.,UDC, Section

Z,-II 3.l 9: Second D~~veIlings.

3. Application fc~r iVi.i~aag~meait Play and 1VIa~a Amendment

Over the coiir•se of the next several months, Mr. ["tank met with re~reserir~tives with xiz~

C;c>unty regard,in~ tl~e proces:~ tc~ ~.ttempt to allow the cab.i.j3 ~o remain tend pc~ten.tial Sites tc

r~locatc tl~e cal~ir~. J;urin~; t~ai~ time mtt.liiple ~;,~~s3~~r~i:~c~:; ~uc:r~ca t~~~~ciiw t,r~~? 9~,_~~~, tirzac~li~tE.i~ ~~ +.•;•c' -~;

Ll~ti~nateiyr, ivlr. ~Fr~.~nlc was adviset~ tlzat~ t}.ae loca~i~~~~ c~~~iilii ~~tyt 17~~ ,~_~,~~~~r,s~~~c1 ;~~1,( i'H.~t 1~~~~ ;:till d-i;.~~.j

right tc3 apply for a t~~ana.~~me~~t ~'l~E~~ and a 1VIr~l~~ ~`:►~a~~,~~l~nc~3_t;,

I'DNAY~ T3~s(;7hI47iY AIVD {)R~~(~.€: 6.][i iiN:~:,i3?trtt, t)6~~=F4~;1~;[:
.~
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C)n March 2C~, 2013, Mr. ~'ranlc applied for a I~lanagemeilt Flan and a 1v1ap ;=~ar~~~~~l
iu~~~a

I~-1.r. T'ranl; p~•c~pc~s~cl to amel~d the supplemental inlorrriation recorded can Lit 27 of t}ae 
~'i3aal ?~°i~~

aiad to change the niap designation I:rc~rn a "no build area" to a "build zone. for a sec
oni~ ~z~~it. ;

I~Tc-~nagemen.t Plaa~ «°as also suvmitted t~~ allow for construction within sicep slopes ~a•eate
r tl~.~

>0°,~o and wii~zii7 100 fret i~f a ~~erennia.l stream. Oii June l3, 201.3 tlr~ applic~~tiot~ ~~~as 
lle.~rd at

Public 11.earil.~.g by the itievac~a {~;ounty )'lai.~ning Coi7imissic~n.

4. Apparent Raticinal f'or Deni.~[; !'olicy ~f ProtectiT~g Resources aa~d H
ealth, .~.3~~~~t

and Wclf.~re o#~ Cc~mm~rnfity

'7'he Nevac~(a Cotrr~ty P1~ulnia~g Coini~zission Staff Report recomm.eiuied denial 
of ~17t

r'ln~end~t{ 1V11p anc~ tie 1~[anageznent Pl~~ns, finding fllat the proposed iVtap
 tlmendment ~~i c

1~-'C.anagem~nt Ilan as riot in keeping with the purpose and intent of several ILL-~;ijii~~c~~

Conservation Policies with the. \evada CauuT~~ Plan. More specifically, tl~e prapaseci I~~la~

Amendment and ~~Ianagel~~ent Plan was nat consistent with ~revada C~ouuty
 polio}= tc~ ~~rr~ :c

sensitive rest>urces, including steep slo~~es, areas u~itli high erosio~i potential, 
areas subject ~~

}iigli lire l~.azard end riparian cai7•idors. The staff report found: 1. The props}sal is in ~_~~ rtl7ic;

with establa.s}aed site c~evelopmei~t standards of the Zanipg Code; 2. T
he ~~ro~~asal is in ~;c~n#tic•.

with established site deveiop~nent standards of Clle 7..,oning Cade; 3. The 
continued use cif iii

<:ex}~er~iment~31 septic sy~stein" does nit conform to Nevada County Set~agc 
Dis~~osal ̀ ~Cii~7cl<<t'.ci

4. Tlie pr~a~~osal is not sli~i}~oi~ted by the ~1~ evada Gorl~it~~ Fire Marshall iY1 light 
of i~lztcl~.4~ua~it

~1CC~SS.

Si~nificantl~~, the property in question was found to have a suitable area to allo
w t

residential second u.rlit ~~itl~out neeclin~ exceptions to multiple st~iclards withi7i the {~'~~cl~;

iiiteladc;d tc~ 7rlinirrzi~e tll~ i~.~~~zacts ar r ast~nable t~cvelo~til~nfi tin tlic: :;11t'1f0t1171~,t1~,
 t~trC?]C~~~nc4 ~>I

the ~•esource is the pre.fert~eci mc.thc~ci.

rm:i .apt:€s~c~~ :~ ~z~ c~x~~Lx ae~ ETEAf2IN(: or~z~rt•Fa



l 'This rati~iial is co3isistent w~zth the testimony t~f Nevada County Piann.ing Director ~'.~•ir~r

Foss and Nevada County Building official Craig Griesbaeh regarding the county's i~lteresY it

3 'protecting resources and the community. "i~he ulaiti intent for the reZuireznent cif buildiri~ ~~~~~~~~it~

~ is to p~•otect building occupants, property owners and the nei~hborin~ conimculity.

Thc:~ Nevada Cotulty Plaruling Ce~~nmission adopted the staff ~~ecommenc~atio~is r►~c

b rejceteci Mr. Frat~lc's application. I~fr. Fz•anlc hacl ] 0 days to appeal saic{ decision. No ~a~~~ti

vas n~adc.

`? In 511121, Mr. aiici Mrs. Fr~nlc becatile owners of real property in ,Ievada County

~~ California that was subject t:v specific, restrict~c~tis including a. 1 OQ foot sciback from the adjtic~i~i~

10 creek and a "nc> build area." The restrictions appear tc~ be rationally related !o the County':

II ' interest in protecting sensitive resources includin:t~ areas oi' hi.~h fire danger and 3-~:~~rt~i~~~

12 corridors. Mr. and Ml•s. Frank chase to build a cabin with a septic system, all outside o:f lfa<

1 ~ ap}~roved building area and w7:thout seeking a perulit. I~Ir. Frank then unsuccessfully sought is

14 bring the property ir►to coi~ipliance by a Management Plan and a Nlap ~menciment.

1 ̀ ~ Fc~llawing rejection of the application, 14Tr. Frank was again serc~ed with a cQtupl ~t~lc:~

IC t~ari~ing notice quid a date c~f~.ltily 31, 2013 to obtain z demolition perni.it tot- the ~~}~~er~~~~ittc~<I

1.7 sh•iictt~re and septic systcin. tt fiii~t)ier exte~isic~n was granted with an expiration date of At~~:u~t

18 23, 2013. "I'herea~ter, Mr. Frank unsi~ccessfi~lly sought to obtain injunctive relief.' in Nc vci 47

l 9 County Superior Court. The present nuisance abatement proceeding was then initiated.

2O 5. Requirement of :Building Permit

21 Nevada County building official Craig Griesbach testified that based upon review ~}f

22 photographs and other docuiizents it is clear a t~uiiding hermit is required far -the subject (?i~ ltlin:~

23 ~u~d its septic s~Jstem based rzpuii X105.1 of the California Building €;ode and the C~ii i+-~~i~ ~~

2'~ Residential Cot3e as adopted by th.e County o:F :Nevada. The. primary intent l:or buildi~lg berm t~:

25 is to protect the health and safely of building occupants, prc>~ei~y ow~~ers and the nei~;ht~t~~•i,i~~

?6 cammtznity through plan re~~iew and inspection to verify that jzlinimu~~n standards ofi zhe state ~z~.~Gi'

27 county are met. I

}~~tini. c3E:r.~~~~c~~v:~~i1i»~;~~~; s7~~ ~tt~::~z~~tic> €n~c~~c:r~~
r.
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Cc~u~ity I3lannin~ I)ir~;ctor Brian Pass testiliec~ t~iat i:lzere i5 no structure t11a
t corild

pel~nitfcd i~l tl~e "~~o build zone", re~arc~lc;ss of tzse or type. Tie .purpose of
 the "nc~ bui_ld zone"

to protect the sleep slope an~j the cxeelc ri~rining tl~r~u~;h the pz~opert~T :k'rvm 
erosion., r.ic;iriu:~: l

impact of flora, f~t~ms.~ anc~ water quality. t~~r. I'csss f'uriher testified iliat fire d~n
gez• is also a h it

I for the "T10 blll~t~ ZOIi.t;".

6. Evidence Y~•esented by PrUperiy O~vncrs

The IJnioi2 ni;tiF°spaper article presented by i~~fr. I'ra~~c dated August 24
, 2013. while i

niay be referring to the subject pi•v~3ct-ly, is not evidence relevant fo the 
issue cif tivlietl~er

subject property is a nuisa«ce and tlierefare is not considered.

~~lr. I~ranlc made reference to other- prapertie5 iii the area. Ivlr. Fraillc test
ified i:lr~t the ~~r~uit~~

approved the building of second d~~,=ellings nn Wildwood West Drive. H
owever, he prc~ciuced «~

written documetztaticx~ sttbstazitiating this a1.Eegatio~l. I~'urth~r, what il~e county ma~~ a1• ma5~ irsr

have approved with i•es~~ect to other properties is not relcvanl to the issue 
of whether a nu ~,~u~c.~

exists nn A•1r. I'ran(c's ~3a•opeirty by virtue o#' f~is having constructed ~~ Lulpermitt~d cabin ~ir7~.

septic system in a no build :ii•ea within 100 i:eet of a crcelc. Real proper
ty is unique. What ~~it~

have been found iv tie appropY-iate by the county on one parcel does plot 
mean t1~at the Barrie (~~~t:

apply to auc~ther parcel.

`I'lie tc~pc~graphical ma.p prepared by lieenseci land surveyor Stephen
 Fein and

by I4~3r. Frank as exhibit C depicts th.e subject cabin as partially oil land 
ti~ith a sl~~~e in excess ~~

30°/, and; accof•ding to the map's o~un scale (1" -= 10'}, depicts the subject
 cabin as being «+i

less than 90 feet lr~o~n the hi~li water maz~k olthe stre€gym.

4'roperty o~~~ner Tiath~•yn I~~~ank 'testified that tl~e cabin is not t~~ithin a f7t~od pl
ain of t

creels. ~-Iowever, nc~ credible documentary evidezice v~ras presented to support
 this ~il(t:~r~ti+~ri

t}ze map 4~u~~porteclly ~3e~ict.in~; ~3 ~lc~odplain; stt~;rnitted by ~r~r. ~rax~l~ folloF~
ing the Bearing, do~~

not assist it2 ~~ddressing i}~e subject issac. ~1ost signi#icantly, wl3ether the c
ll~izi is ~r is nit in

tic~acl plain is riot why ai~~tement is being souelit by the cou~lt}~.

f~'I'VAE, 7)PCIS[ON r1iV1) ORI)I~I2 d)I~ tCL;ARTNG O[~1~)CT?It

7



1 The Management Pl~ul or Cr~nstructic~n Vt~itlxin. S~e~p Slopes t7reater Phan 30 P~~~c~~•r~ ,

2 prepared by Tina Castella, may have been pertinent to the property o~~°ners' application i~~~

3 ' m.xuagei~lenl pla~i and amendment. It does not subsiant~~~ll.y support a~.~y ci~ntentic~n thai i(~

4 subject cabin is not a nuisance.

Tlie IJ.S. kish &: Wildlife Service report ~•e~ardz~lg fedez•al endangered and tt~rc:~tt~~~Gt

6 'species is riot relevant to the issue before the hearing oi~.cer.

The Houghton Ranches maps and the Dcclaraiion of i'rateciive Covenants, I'Ic~ti~lrt~~~~

F2anches does not support any contention that the subject cabin is not a nuisance.

~) The letter fic~m Penn Valle}T kite Protection llislric:l Fire Chief Dori Wagner is ~~i,sttrt5i~rc

10 for the finding that the Fire District is unable to provide fire, life safe#y or rescue ~~'ol~cti~~~~

11 sezvices in ati adequate at~d timely fashion tU the structure, which is ic~enli:Eied ~~s a l~~~hits~l-~l

12 building.

13 The letter fi•oiu S.R. Burzynsl<.i, ~.h.D. in. «,~hich I7r. Burzynslci states that Mr. Charles «%.

l ~ I'r~~iilc was.acivised tc~ avoid expos~:fre to :tire sriioke is not relevant.

l > The letter fTam attorney 1Vlark Alcorn, submitted by Mr. Frant< following the I~~~.~iriu~;,

l 6 does not assist in. addressing the st~t~}ect issue.

? ? Mr. Franl~'s presentation regardizig Nevada, Co~irii~r ~°Z~-iance procedure is not ~c,i.~~v~~~~t.'~)

1 ~ IvTr. Fran~C had formally applied far an amended map and mana~;cment plans and haci l~c~~~l

19 denied. He elected not to appeal. 1'he issue of variance procedure is zzc~t ~efoxe the I~~:~~~~in f

20 officer.

~ l The lettez' in support of Mr. and Mrs. Frank signed b5t six people (apparently mizlti~3~~

22 'copies of the same letter si~nect by different individuals) is plot persuasive. "I~his letter rcfc:r~:.nc~~..

23 the 9`~' Circuit i~cderal appellate court case of Crown Point 1)ev. Inc. v. Cit}~ of Sun Y~rlley, 50fi F>

24 3d 85] (91h Cir. 2007). T'he referen.cc to this case dots not assist in determining the issue

25 ' tivhether the subject unpermitted cabin constitutes a nuisance;. The facts of'ihe matter at hand ~~r~

2(~ easil}J distinguished from the cited case. C~°own Point involves an allegation by a developer . la~1.

2'7 '' a cify-'s ~~.cti~m~ i.r.~ denying a }permit for a foi~r~h ph~sc of residential developme~It was ~~}

FI:V.A1, DLCISIUIti AND E)F273T;i2 t)N' fiEARIhG UFF'Tt;[;R
8
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irratioxial that ~t violated f~tnc~amer~ial due process of la~~- buar~~:ntc~ed by the l4`" Arnez~c~ment; "...

nor shall any state cicprive any person of life, liberty or property without clu:; process of lati~.''

The c~~se ai bar presents a vastly clii~ferent sittr~ztii:m. Mr. a~~d 11~9_rs. k~~`ranlc uss~~~tial~~~

became o~~,~ner of a. parcel of real pro~e~•ty, the vast majority of ~~~hiei~ .vas a1~~eady designated "n~~

build". When NIr. and 11Trs. Frarilt obtaii~ecl this paz~+~~l, they dici ~ac:~i acquire a right. to build 'tip

the "na build" zone. The count}''s actions seeking removal of tine subject cabin are n.ot is~l{~~~t(e~:l

tc~ ile~~x~ive Mr. and iV(rs. Frank of anv property- ri~;iits. P`~~thet•, as presented by the county,

designation of ̀ 'no build" is rationally rclateci tc~ lire, Health ~~id sa:fety issues, as is (I

a:cgisii•e~T~~ent ~f obtaining pei~nits. Ttie Fr~nl:s acc~uii•ed i71 200 a parcel ~~,~h.i.ch did riof ~i'll~.~~

them to bui id in certain ~ircas. Thus, the courrty's actiof.~s cannoi deprive th.e ~~'rarilcs ot~ 11~

~vl~icli they rlc~ not possess ~u~d which they ~~id not acquire: Che riglii to build i.n the "~ZO l~uili

I <u-ea.

7. T'vicience Presented Regarding Auafiement

The let#er irom Jim Maushak of True Lob ITou~es is ~~ot pextivasive. Tie possibility ih ~

the unpermitted cabin might be ret~uired to be reu~oveci sl~~u.lci }lave been considered t~efore i

was a»>structed.

".I'he letter from Steve ~~Iontgamery of N.D. Montgomery Contract~~~s, Inc. is

in suggesting that an atCetnpt io move the cabin would cause significant- eriviranmental el~:ir»tt~e

':t'he letter is also persuasive regarding the need to colisicler the cai•l~on faotpr.int. Iloc~,~ever; tl~~

Ietter is not persuasive in sug~;estit~g the cabin sh~~ulci remain. Ti~is hearing oiiicer coi2siclers t ~~

potential outrage caused by an c}rder demolishing the cabin to be outw~,ighed t~y~ the ciuti•<~~;~

caused by the prc~pert_v owners' c~%auton c~isre~ard cif the la.w i7i const~•uction of the ui~permiii.t~

cabin and septic scrstem.

>. ~ex~~t~~ T`~stic~tor~y

"I~11e testimony of F.d«~ard Navicl.is regarding Isis experience i5 not relevant and ~~c~

persL~asive. 1~1r. Navicicis' s#atemeni that the structure be rei;onsidcrcci as Sri c~utbuildixzg is

appreciated but i~ot relc~,atlf to tl~~ nuisatice is~tie hefc~~•e the hearit~tg officer.

}~Ii~i:i.[..'=.}I+;C'tSi(TN ANIT L)Ctt)F.,l:f')l~ Ii1~:Al'<(tiG t)I''i~i(:1';it
c~
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ThL t~;stim~ny o:f C;alviri C;laark is not st~ppo~-tive e~f the Franl 'S as to the issue before

hearing ot:ficer.

The testimat~y a Kathryn I'raa~k. does not ~3rovide additional evidence supportive of thc~.

Frai~lc's as to the issue before fhe hearing officer.

'The testir~ioriy of 1:3zane Br~~~n a~~.d the letter slle sr~bziiitted are supportive of the count}

in expressing as a neighbor that the ]t~cation of tl~e cabin in a. ".uc~ build zone" is a l~~alth and

safety ~c>naern and that tl~e rules are intended f«r the pxotection of the c~mu~unity. Mrs. ~3rown

i5 also supportive of the couizty by cont~;nding i11e subject cabin has a blighting intlu~,nce ~n they

nei~ibt~ririg cam~izunity.

'.I~he testimony o:f' WIllI~iTIl CliII1f1S 15 SUl]~OYCIVE Of ~r1C C•011l]Iy. I~~I'. CUI~IIIS rS aTl Owner uJ

property adjacent tc~ 1.7ianc; I3rowil, a retired fu•e captain wit1127 years of service iti Marin Cou~it

~~nd a former dish. and u~i3dli~:c cam~nissioner ~~Tith Nevada C~'ounly. Mr. Cullins identi:tieci the

locaiion of the subject cabin as a Class lU fire danger. IVIr. Cullilis desi;ribed this as tli .

"worst of tl~.e worst" in terms o f fire danger.

Tlie testimony cif .1o1u1 "Tidwell is supportive of the county in indicating tlic othc~'

a~eighbors respected the "no-build ~c~ne".

'The testimony of Charles Brown iu supporting the need to t~rc~rk. ~~ith the county mid in

expressing conccin about t ie cabin sepiic system is supportive c>f the county. Mr. ~3r~wn is also

supportive of the county b}j contending the subject cabin has a blighting influence ail the

uE;ighborit~.g cc~inmunity.

Rec~~rest tts t~'d~~•~c ~~'ith ~'~~unt~' to C~nve~'G ~ abin to (~utbi~i3tia~~

l~lr_ .Frank requested tl~ati he be allowed to work the Nevada E;ot~nty to convert the subjeci

cabin to an outt~uild.iilg. ~.Ic~wever, the issue of cu~aversion of this structure io a struct~ire th~~4

would satisfy cc~«~rty requi.remei~ts is not before the hearing officer. Moreover, at n~ time Burin J

the he~u•ing did the col~nt}•~ ind.ic~ite anal interest in the request. Further, it is uncontested that thf .

location: of tt~e subject structtu~e is in a "no bL2ild" rc►~le a~lcl vrithin ] 00 feet of a sireair~.

~~ ~ v ~ r, i~rt: ~s~on< <l~l) O[tDrYt ()I~ Iti~:nt~~tit; orr~c~;~z
+~
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~~ 1Zegarciless of the character c~l't}ic unpennittet~ sixucture, it still. ~vauld be in a l
ocati~i~. ~~there

'I structure is not permitted.

i ~~t~t~~~~ ~~~t~ ~c~~clusia~ra

'1~h~re is substantial evidence to su~~pvri tl~e finding aid coz~clusio~~ that c<~ticiitic~n
s on th

property located ~t ?_O(?47 Wildtivood ~~v'est Drive, Peia~~. Va1.1L~~, Calilortiia 959~
fi cc~nsiiti~te

~i~biic nuisance, ~s~~rsuant to 1:.,U1)C Section 1.-II 5,22. Said pro~ei~ty is drii•i~netata
l. to t}~e lli:altl

Sa:I:ety anti ~veifare cif the residents of the co~~uty. Speeitically the eonstructii~n of ih

c.~T~perniitted calzin in the "no build" area or zone leas cre~~ied a fire t~~uigci• an
ti a danger to tl~~

healtl3, ~af~ty anti wetfare of thy. resirle.~~ts of the cotmiy.

Orcic►• of Abatement

l3asec~ c~t~ the foreg~~in~ findings and conclusions, t1.le following Order of ~lbatc~neiii i<

hereby rriade:

~ he property owner is hereb}r ordered to abate llte nuisance by removal. cif the 
siibjec

c~~l~in in its e~itirety. In addition, the property a«n~er is hereb}' ordered to foim<~I
ly ai~ailcl~~~ th

existing septic systean for the subjc,ct c~~bin ~nTith a pei~nlit is:;uecl by the :Nevada Count

f;rlvironn~ental ileallh Departzn.e~it. Said re~nc.~ti=ai and abuidc~z~nent shall be co
ni}~leted iii such

mayu~er as to minimize all detrimental e3lvironinental eFfects. Cc~mpletio~a o:I.'the abatement c

t~~e nuisance on the }property shall be completed within 9() days from November
 17, 201 .

The; Code Compliance Division thereafter is aufho~•ired to e~~ter fhe p~•oper-ty to 
inspec

and a'nate any rrrzlaiiun~ ~~io]aiioj~s that may exist a_n.d to take airy other action
s necessary t

correct vic~lali~ns ~~nci abate this nuisance i>n the property.

After such ab~.l.eme»i is coTZducted, the t:t>de C'c~~x~pliance Division is directed
 tc~ recove

all costs incur.~•ed related tt~ t1~is maticr, DUI'>ll..ltll t0 cede. The Code t;c~napliti~ce llivisic~il

entiflc:d tz> ~eimbursemeiit c:►f~ costs of its ai~atemunt actions to date in the vnoiia~t o.f ~;?.I22.3
1

phis h~ar;ng costs cud such Further abatement ~osis as may be rca~on
ahly incurred and

to the Pcopert}~ O~viiej• as provided b~- Cali:ic~mi~i Cio~~e~nmc.nt Cade Section 2
SF,45.

f~E'~:~i: !)t'iSI()ti AtiI? ()tti?lft t1E~ IITs:lt2t'~(; (~FI~IL:ER
~}
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I1~ the total casts as descrihcc~ above ire ~inpaici ten days after t~e~3land for ~~aym~.nt ix

'made; an abatemeni l.ieil may be assc.sscd against the sr~bjcct prc~pet~ty i~z the same mat~r~e~•

taxes shall be recorded, as autht~rizet~ by Cal fo~liia Govern~ticnt Code §2 845 (c} .

This Decision and E;)rder shall he ~eenzed tin~l and atl tinge perincls specified llet•ein or f~f

appeal ley law shall run fi°tam ~~'~ovembei° :17, 2014. The pa~•ties end interested. ~~e~~s«ns have G

(10} days frc~.n3 November 17, 2014, in u,~•l~ich to file their appeal by d.eliti~ering a notzce ~f tzp°,g~.

to the Bt~~~.rd of Supervisors.

TI-Ii5 D:ECISI0~1 ANI) C)RDER IS Mt1I~E T~-IIS 14~Ij day of November, 2014.

.~ -._._

Stephen C. Baker, Hering Of~icex

I~t_~iAI, i33~.~'IS9{~N A(~'1) 4)Rl3I:[t t)~•' Ilir~iRiNC: r3F1~It:I;[t
i2



c~-.rz~~~~:k~-rc;A"T'l~, C)lt M/11T_,z~c:,

I ani emplovc~ci in the Co~~nt.y ol~Nevada, State i~f C;alif~r~iia. I az~~ t~~~er tale age ~i~ 18
yews and not a ~a~-ty to t:1~e 1~bat.en7ent {)rc~er; nay business address is: Clerk c~~~th~ ~3oard
cif Supervisors; t;ric IZooc~ ,,drrii~iistration Centel-, 970 Maidu llvemie; 'tievat~a City,
California 95959-8617.

[served tl~e e~~clos~~l ciocuinents:

Find Decision. t~~~d C)rde~• of ~F~~~rix~~ dJificc~•

On the following persva~s via First (;lass L1:S Ytail c~~1 Vovember 17, 2U 14;

Charles ~~nci Kathr•yr~ 1=~r~zzlc, 2()0~? ~~ildwood Vilest .L7rir%e, Penn Valley Cf1. JS<~~6

1 ~71~~r~~~~l r;ti~~.la c:i~~~~~~~~~,~•. e~~ii~lt ~~~~,t~i;~,~• ~1~~•~`c:~,t~ ~fi~ll~' d~rt!~~;~it~-Ii~r (ir~~ c°1,~~;~ i>>s~il. !'tit'
~~{~ll~~~c~ii~~r~ ~~n~l ~r~k~zTli~~,, ~r( I~~_~~~.~~i.~ ('i(~~, ~ `~ilil~~~r2ai~ti, I'r~ll~,~-~~iii~~, tya~~li~i,~r~~ l,~a~ lu~~~;~, ~,r;~c~ii,.~r~,.

1 ~~ia~ ~~~~~~iE~l~~ i ~~a~ili;u' tip:~i~h f_1~~~~ j~r,i<<[ii~~ ~~I~i~a~•v;i~l~~ t't~~~~~(~. _(i3c ~,r~~~.~:~,iii~ c31~
~~<>>~~~c~:,~f~_>>i{i~:n<:c. ~;,~i~i ~~r.i~•Iic~~.• i,~•~ii;.! Ili~~i i~~~ Ilia f~~~~~ii~~u~~~ ~~c~~irs~~ csl`(~~itiiu~~;~;.;
cc>rr~,.,~~~7t~El~:~~c;c is ~:l~~l,~>>it~~ff in il~i~ 1.1.,x,. 1-'~,~;t,il ;i~~.~~°ir-c~ ~:lic~. ~~i~t~c ~l:i~~ ~~;; i:t i~ }~I~i~~~~l ~li;r

~~lOGf',SS1I1~.

On tl~e fallowing persons vza email on Nave.mber 18, 2414:

Revada County Code Cornpliai~ce Pragratn Manager Gregory Sl~~#fifer
Nevada ~~unty Code Cr~rtipliance Officer Nicholas I-Ioc~l~sti•~
N~v~td~~ {~'~~tntty C'c~c~~~~E~3 `-yc~catt M~%~`t'rKt;ri
l~i~'t~ttl,t t't~t~ntr' ~'c~tiii~;~'B ~~,1t"~l .l~~t)1~~;
N~c~~~,i~l~i t:_'~~~nal~.~ f'l,u~nti» +~ l~)i~~~~ciz~r 1=i~i,~~~ ~!~°~~z~s
I~:Ic~~°;itl~i f_'trt~i~11 I ~t~~ltiin~~ i )I~fi~i~tl t_'a-~ii;-= t;t~i~sl~ach
I~l~~tst~~t~ ~;~~~~~~ti~ tM`~crz~(5 ~~~1 ~Iri~ I;t~:~r~~ I1~~i~~-za:i ~,.andi

I declare under penalty cat perjur}~ t}lat the foregoing is true and correct.

~ ....

Date ~3arbara 1'ric~ 
-_~_._. . -- ---
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""';` ~~'- .µ CHARLES AND KATHRYN FRANK
❑.. ,_. ,~
cr i:. .~ ~~,r;~;;:4y:7,~ 20047 k~ILDW00D WEST DRIVE{-+_ orf~CiBrtr(l~c pE(~N t+ALLEY C~1 95946~ : _. .~

t .
"ash

■ Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Riso complete
item 4 If Restricted belivery is desirad.

r F~rint your name and address an the reverse
so that eve can return the card to you.
■ Attach this card to the back of the mailoiece,

or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed io:

❑ Agent... ,~, ,,f. =;s'~ ~~ ~'f' ( ~. ,F.t=,~ r_=.,~
B. Received by (Printed Neme)

D. Is delivery address differerrt from atom 1? L7 ̀fes

If YFS, enter delivery address below: d ~o

CHARLES AND KATHRYN FRANK
20047 WILDWOOD l~!EST DRIVE
PENN VALLEY Chi 95946 __~.~.~.__ .~w~....,,,~.~,.~.:..

3. Ssrvlee7ypo _ ~. 
_.._-_____~r.

Certified M2.il O Express Mail
Regi~iered C~ Return Receipt fnr MerahazuJiso

D ̀nsured Maii ❑ C.LJ.i~.

4. Rest: icisci ~Jelivery? {Extra F e) Q yE;;

?_. Article N~mher '~ ~ ~ ~ 3 L~ 1(~ (~ (~ u ~ '~ 1~ ~ y '~ (.~ ~ ?,~
~~nsfer from service label)

~S Form 3811, February 200A ~m Durnest~c Return Recntpt ~~ ~ ~ ~ '025°5-02-iv9-1540

~~.:~ ~"s



Barbara Fri~e

FYO~n: Barbara Price

Sent: Tuesday, Novemk~er 18, 2014 9;3b AM

~ o: Gregory Shaffer; Nick HoeksYra; Sco#t McLeran; Katy Jacobs; Brian Fos4; Craig Griesbach;

Donna L.andi

Sut~ject: Fii}al Decision and Order of Nearing Officer

~lttachoraersts: DerisiUn •- Fr~~nk.~clf

t3erision from the Pleating on Octc~her 16, 2014 is attached for your iriforrnal:ic~n,

13 cwlrc.;xt~'~ ~Y'i.GCw

l3oa.rcl Clerk II
Ne~~acia Co~.~nty Beard of Supe~rvisar•s
950 ~Iaidu Avenue, Ste. 20Q
Nevada City, ~A ~~~~~59

1



Dc~nt~a L~ndi

Frortt~: Donna _andi

S~r~~: Ti.iesday, f~ovPmber 18, 2024 7..:a Phl~
Ta: Sheri Chapman; Glen Shea ;gshea@gsi~ealauv.com;
5u~ijeci: FW: Final Dc~c:ision and Ordr~r of Nearing ~#fi<:er
Attachments: Decision - Frank.pdf

Decision from the he~rinU cn October 1(-i, 2~J1~'l is atl~ched for your inf~~rmation,

Clerk of tl7e Board
Co~.in~y of Nev~3da
~35ti R~iaiciu ,4vc:nue, 5iiite 2t?U
P1uva~fa City, (:~ ~ i959
Office:53C.1E5.1f80 E~x: ~30.2u5.°836

~Ne~s~te: t~ctp...'~ti+~v~v.±_~~~rneyaciaco~ntyco_m(ncJh~s[cab

..~~<~,f~

a~
rre;.;",

From: Barbara P~~ice
Sent: Tuesday, November 1~3, 2014 9:36 AM
To. Gregory Shaffer; Nick Hoekstra; Scott McLeran; Katy Jacobs; Brian Fass; Craig Griesbach, Donna l..andi
Subject: Final Decision and C7rder of Hering Officer

Decis;Qn from the Hearing on October 16, 2014 is attached for your information.

(3Gi~1'~JG(h'YX~~ Yt,i:.E'i

Board Clerk II
~levada County B~~arcl of S~~pervisors
J50 i~laictu flvenue, Ste. 2(l()
Nc~vac~,~ City, C,~. 95 3 ~~)
(S30) 26~-180

~,~, ,~ ~_



Donna Laiidi
Clerk oFihe I3~ard
)SU IV[aidu ~1.venue, Suite 200
l~~evada City, C'a 95959

Ke: .~1~utemer~t_ Oi~c~ei ,Patec~ J?sl y....9 2~ l

~Ce91y P+1eKinley
Paraiega

Kelly.~a~.?~ir_i~tnndltnirer_com

Dear IVL~. I:,~:ttc~:i;

Enclosed .please Cnd N1r..13aker's Final Decision and Order cif hearing (?fficer in z~egard to

t~~e above matter.

Skiould you have ~~tly questiozis o.r concerns regarding the enclosed, please feel free tc~

contact us.

Tl~aral.s.

Very truly yours,

,'~ ~ ~~ ~~
,~` ~ S . '~1 ~ ~~ . ~ ~

Kelly i~~G.K~n1ey~, P:ir•~1~.~<tl t:s>
Craig ~. Diamond

%kam
~nclostzae

149 Crown Point Court, Suite ~ 0 Grass Valley, CA 95945 0 (P) 530, 272.9977 0 {F} 530.271_.8463

wv~w. ~iara~ond ~ake~-.~or~ l~ ~ ~ ,~
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Barbara Pa•acs

from: B~rl:~ar~~ Price

Sent: Monday, November 17, ?..014 2:42 PN

To: Scott McLeran

Subject: R[: Fran':d Derision

Yes, he lt~fr. hi card with me.

Glen Shia

(916j 7$2-5500

pshea@gsheala_w.coiYi

2390 Professional C)rive

Roseville 95661

From: Scott McLeran

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2014 2:40 PM

To: Barbara Price

Subject: Frankd Decision

Barbara,

didn't get the full name of Mr. Frank's attorney, Which I believe is stated in the decision. Would you m
ind finding his

name forme? Thanks.

Scott A. McLeran

Deputy County Co~insel

This communicat'son is intended solely fior the use &benefit of the intended addressee{s). It may contain 
privileged

and/or confidential information. If this message is received in error by anyone other than the intended 
recipient(s),

Tease delete this communication from all records and advise the sender- via electronic mail of you
r receipt and deletion

of this communication.



23901'raressic~ital [3riti~~ (c}? 6 j 7~"~-SS~J(l ~ ~f

T~oeville, {;~.~ifbrnia 9~cifi~ gsheaicr)~.;s(~c~ilzi~~.uc~m K r
~" r ' ,

~°xi S d

b' ~g

F ~ ~'

~~"y~.~ y ~ ~ £ j

&

~ £ y.,p _

~' ~'hi 0 2 ~ry ss~a l ~~i ~ d~isjY~

€i+v___z., r8o .. 9ki ,...buo~~;'.,,.'~:~.. .~a2 ~r r,. .s ~f Y, . ~w~.z _ _ ~~.. ~. ro ~

..~.v

#~, a ~ _, .. , ~Y~i,~:t , ,N cy ., .~



~y ~_

"It1['r ~~F ~ ~sI1~nRNIA

October 21., 2014

Stephen Baler, Lsq.
I~i~nond Baker Mitche]1, LLP
149 Cz•or~~n1 Poir~r. Co«rt
quite I~
Cnass Valley CA 95945

Re: Nuislnce abatement Hearing of October 16, 2014

Mr. Bakex:

€,~r~i~ ~t~l~a~ ~a I~. ~east~~~. ; ̀̀ I:3ish ici

ytc;~ 4';i~;iir ~;~t tic.ntielc4. 2"~ I)is~rict

'1's~re~~= Lampl;ie~`, :3'`~ i~is7ic!

'~r'eta. ̀ `t:~.jnic'9 Vi'estosi, r1`" L3isirict

~tici~as~s~ ,~n~lc:~•s~a~, 5t1' I)istricC

Do~tz~~s €.~3:~d~, t:ler?c ul~t}~e ~3ocard

Enclosed is the CD containing the audio recorduig of the referenced hearing. Please call if you

have any questions ur need any furt~ier infoi~iatr.on regarding the hoaxing. Thank you.

~; ,. f

I3arb~ra ~l'rice
DeUUf:v C:lerlc

Cc: Cor~nty Counsel

;~:5() rlai<iu r1~.~ct~uc, quite fit}{.s, Nc,v~d~ i;i.ty C ̂  ' ' 955;. gl;t

~hor,e::i30.2~~.?~ ~~t} ~ iax: ;i3t?.1~;5.~~83r ~ Call tire: 888. ~~:i. i=~ l~ ~ ('•tll:l!!: ~7t~t;T~.Us"},;:;Vf~(?e~ 4•C:U 31CV1CI3 Cd ti5

~NB~?fit1F ~2i:fJJ ifWV V?~.7t~~11?V:ICIB~:OLit~.0{it3ij71G~I?JS

i~P.IfJ i i_(? Uiti iCi_:CYt_[:~i F'/1'r'-ti

~ ~~~
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~ai•bara Price

F~~orn: Scott UicLeran

Sent: Tuesday, C)r:t.ober 14, 2U14 S:OG PM

To: Donna Lanni; ~arb~ra Price

Subject: FV~J: [Canor~Sendj - Attached Image

Attachments: ~999_OOl.pclf

Scott,. fincLeran

Deputy County Counsel

l his corr~munication is intended solely for- the use & benefit of t}~e intended addressee(s). It may contain privileged

and/or confideritiai inforrnatic.~n. If this mESSage is receitret! in error by a«tirone other than the intended rec+pient{s),

plc~asc delete this corr7mur~ic~~tic}n fr~orn all recarcis and advise the sender via electronic rnail of your receipt and deletion

of this communication.

From: Scott McL~ran
Sent: °i"i~esday, September ~0, 2014 11:09 AM

Ta: 'gateway~~saber.net'

Subject; FW: [CanonSend] - Attached Image

Ct~ u r I<,

Per your request, please ser the aitac}~ed r7otic:e

5c~tt A. McLeran

Deputy County Counsel

This coi~rnunication is intended solely for the use 8~ benefit ofi the intended addressee(s}. It ina~,~ contain privileged

end/or coniiclenti~l in~ormatioi~. ~f this rr~essag~ is received i~~ error by anS~one othie~ khan the intended r<acipient{s},

Tease del~ie this cx~rnrnunication from ail records and advise the sender via elect~~onic nail of your receipt and deletion

of thi> communication.

From: ~3arbara PricE

dent: Tuesday, Se(~te~7iber 30; ?_Q1~ 1~:C16 !tM

~'c~: Scott 1~1cLeran

~~at~jec~: FV+/: ~Cana7S2i~d] - ~,tt~~ched image

~r~r~:: E3~,rbara Price fma lto.;_t~~r.Mara.Pric_etaic~.~ ev~cla. c~,,_~rs:)

~~nt: "~uesday, Se~ternr~er 30, ?t)~.4 10:06 AP~1

To: 3arLara Price
S~ahject. [Canor7Sc~t~d] -- Attached In~aye





Barbara Proce

Subject: FAN: PI.C-ASE RLNLY ASAP - Setting Charles Frank's nuisance ~batemerit hearing date -

'fhur. 10J1~/14 - 2 p.m.

Start: Thu 10/16/2014 Z:00 PM

End: Thu 10/16/2014 5:00 PM

Recurrence: {none)

Ittleeting Status: Accepted

C3rganizer: Gregory Shaffer

Please check tc~ see if the Chambers is available. Aisa, check to see if Julie or Lelia are available. Thanks.

-----Original Appointment--•~--
Fr~m: Gregory Shaffer
Sent: Monday, 5eptem~er 15, 2014 9:00 AM
To: Gregory Shaffer; Nick Hoekstra; Craig Griesbach; Brian Foss; Kaky Jacobs; Do~ina Landi

Subject: PLE~S~ REPLY ASAP - Setting Charles Frank's nuisance abatement hearing date - Tl~ur. 10/1~J1.4 - 2 p.m.

When: Thursday, October 16, 2014 2:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &Canada).

Where:

PLEASE REPLY ASAP - Setting Charles Frank's tiuisarice abatetYlent hearing date -- Tht~r. 10/16/14 — 2 p.m.

9!15/1~

~iI

'e'v'e are in the ~~rocess ~f setting a date for the nuisance abatement hearing far Charles Frank.

The iii:st step is to see when required Count}r staff and the BOS chambers are available and then to keep our

finger crossed iuid hype that the hear.tng offtce~, Steve I3akez•, is available.

Steve and I have talked anc~ agree the given the history and nature of this case that it is ianportant that Katy

Jacobs — County Counsel, Brian Foss — Pl~iniiig Director and Cz~aig Griesbach — L~uilding Oifiiial, are able to

attend..

:~.tte~ldiz7g from the C;ount~~ will be:

Gregory Sr~affer —Cone Com~liarice I?r•ogr~uli (Manager

I~icic Ht~ekstra — Assigned Code C~ux~iplza~~ce Officer

Katy Jacobs -- County Cowisel

Brian Fuss — Plaiuiiti~ Director

C:'raig Griesbach -- I3uilda.ng Official

{_ lerk Clerk of'the. I3aards t:)ffice

Starting ~+~ii~a the week a1~ Octc?l et• 13`r'; it looks lil:.c:

i
`ti ;~ ~~,~



~`hi~~-4d~~~, ~_~~,~~~ ~~ 9 :~.E~, 7[):~~ ~ 2 p.a~~. ~~ ~~r~~ f~~' t~a~ f'~~ar [i~nc~~ ~~ve ~~~-~ ail
~~ ~~i~a b~ci.

Please con~rnx yt~tt az•e ava.i.lab3e and I'll gir-e I:)tmna i:l~e okay (o move f~>rwarc). at I~er end iii scheduling a cler]c
al~c1 the Bc~~~rc~ cl~at~iber5 as ~~~ell as the hearing officer.

That~i<s,

G~~egory

P,S. [.f' arc>u are racft sir-ail~il~le s°t~tlr calendar sF~oweci that vc,u c~~ere. Please update your calendar and I'il locate
a.tlotl~er date.



~~~l~TY t}IF I~~VA~~

ABA~'E~'IE~T OF~DER Q~F Jc.~l~r 9; 2~°!4
AS TQ ~"HE PRaPERTY LOCATED A~"

20 47 V1tlLDV1l04D UVEST DRIVE, PENN V~L~~Y; COY

TD' Cf~~arles end Kathryn Frank
2.0047 lNild~.rdoad West Drive
Fenn Valley CA 9594G

FROiv1: Steve~3 L. DeCa~7~p, Director
Comriiunity Developmer7t Agency {°CDA") of the County of Nevada

PLEASE BE ADVISED. PURSUARIT TO the authority vested in me by Section

L-II 5.22 of the hand Use and [~evelopmcnt Coc1e of Nevada Couniy (copy

atfached), I Dn HC RCBY DE~T~f:~RMIN~. iftat a public nuisance exists at tl~~e

property identified above, which is Assessor Parcel Ne, 5U-40d-U7, ("the

Property' }̀. This determination is based the attached Report of Inspection {"ROI"}

dated Juiy ~, 2014, provided to me by Code Compliance Officer Nick Hoekstra

and after review and approval of the Program Manager of the Code Compliance

Division of CDA.

My determination of public nuisances is intended to atrtht~rize the Code

Cornpliance Division to proceed with a nuisance abatement proceeding as

described in Section L-II 5.22. phis nroceeciing will protect your rights ~tihile the

County seeks ~utharization for its employees, officers, and agents to enter the

Property and conduct the necessary abatement ac~iviti~s under lawful authority.

Abatement activities include, but are not limited to, clean-up, repair, securing of

structures against unlawful use, demolition, removal of solid waste, and other

actions reasonably necessary to correct violations and abate nuisances on the

Property. The total cost ii~currecJ by the County fc~r these activities will be

imposed upon you as an abatement charge. It the charge is unpaid, it may

become a lien a~~ the Property andior ~n assessment on the tax bill for the

Property. The total cast imposed may also include the County's administrative

and legal costs frorri Juiy 9, 2014, through to completion cif abatement.

/after thirty or more days, the Code Compliance Division will send you (as the

respons+ble parties) a Notice of Abatement, which will also be posted tin or near

the Property. This Notice ~n~ill show the ti~~ne and date for the, admi~~tistr~iive

hearing of which the Gounty will seek autlaority to enf~r and conduct abatement.

`(ou maV ~or,tact the Coc1e Coi~npliancc Division (see f~ti:erheacl on the ROI) 
if

you have any questions, suSgcsiions, or ~~referred hearing dates.

Daiecl: July 10, 2U~4 =~~j~ r1 ~.;~ f

Steven L. G~eCamp f_~irr;t,l~~xr~ ~~a CDA

H:iCD~1';CEINICK~D~cs A-flFrank, Ch~arl~s & KathryntF~rank 2014-07-09

A~ater~ent Ord~r.doc



,~, ~ ',.
" ' f` ~ Cf~Ii~n~ZC,TVI'~,1~' I~E.V.~LC~P~1I;~'1' Afi~I~tC'Y~ ̀  r ~ :~ ~~
';`~, ~ 9S0 Mr~.TI)U AVE^7iL; SLI"#'li; 170, 1ti`T;t~AI)A C17-Y, CA 9599-£+~i17

,,... , {53a) Zb5-1222 F'r1X (5s0} 26S-9854 hetp:/lr~s'F~'~v.znyuevad;~cot~ »iy.corn

Ptannirg Dv arimeni ~ ~~pE^.~ ronmen±ai ~ealih ~ Buil~liny DP::arl+ranl Saniia;ion Dupanmeni Oe~~4. of Public'~'orks ~ f+g~:aillura` ,̂,cmmissioner

SIBVBfi L. ~eG2!il(~, Cottfil~1'li1Y ~i:Vi;C?E~1nL'!1i ~.ye~CY i~eC;Of

`l'O: Stzven .DeCainp; .Director,

C.ornmtinit.y Developmenf t~g~ne}r

I~.R.O1VI_ 1ti'i.cilolas I.~oek:sl.i•a, Cucle ComJ~lia3lce Ufticer
Cc~cie Com~iiiance Divisirn~

RF; R_E;I'C~RT OF INSI'ECT101v - l~r~~u property, 2Ut)4", ti~Vildwood Wcst Drive, Penn
Valley, CA X5945 {AT'N 50-400-(l7)

D/LTE: Juiv $. 2{)14

This ke}3oit of Inspection follows a site visit by me on July 3, 2UlA. 7.'he ~~urp~se of the
inspection ~ua~ to ascertain the condition of~ tiie property as tc> presence or ~~t~seuce of vic~larions
of'County-adopted Codes, i~r~icr~ eonseitute a public nuisance.

`.1'l~iis Re}port it1CIUCIt;S hi1C]C~,1011I1(~ I11.fUt711a1.ian tela.tive to previous inspections of ('his propca~i;i.
1~here; have bee~~ eve inspecti~ils including the s~losi recent, coFi~}31eCed on Jaly ~, 201 . 7'hcre

has been uo substantial prngress toward com~~liance, whici~ would require pei~nits tc~ lie obtaincci

or demolition of the iilega, residence, (cabin}.

4l_? M~1 r1~~t lr':

(:hlrles & 1S..athryn T'raialc — owricr~s of reco~~d as joint tenants..
2()U4? Wildwoc~d l~'est DriFe
Penn Vaileu C'A

floes: ~U.(~4
7cned: ~~G-?~

Cin~~e~~t case ~~aerteci August 29, 2(aI1, S'iff7t.1Yll71~; II°GTI1 a coir~pl~iiz~t alleging, un~a~n~latt~r

cabi~~ a,id septic. The cabin was also alle~.ed as being used fc;r co.nlmerc;ai pi~r-pose.s; as a

ren~a? cab.ita. 'I'hc caY~in was al o built in are area of the ~~eperiy that is desi~rater_i as a "Ro

13ui?~, Zone"



here havr:• been xive tine ins~~ections betw~.er; tl~ie ~-1ate the case ~~as opened; i;~ Aa~;ust of~

~~~1 1, to the c.urre~lt cjate of.I~ily ~, ?Ui4.

;P~operty atux~er issued tlrree sc;~erate Acimi;~ist~'ai:ive Citations from August o1` X113 to

~C)VG17117ei'0~~~}I ~.

n 1.1±~lawi'ul Sirtzcture Zt}0 IF'TvJC I{~~.1.4

o S~wape 1)ispos~i; -- Ll ll~C' I, \/1 1.

I'rope!-ty owne, ~~pplied fr~r a Marak;e~~nent Plan artd Cv].a~~ Amendment in March of 2013.

o TL•e Pl~n1ni13~J C'.c}m t;issii?n heard the applicai.ions a~1d subsequently denied them in

June of 207 3.
n `)'hc pro perry c~~vner also paid f«r ar~d received a Ptarv~ers Caist~ltation in lied oui

the feasibility of ge;t~inr~ tl~e c:ahi,~ T}ermittec~ ai iir ))1"CSCI]I IOC2L1U11. Ht; mc:t wiCl~t

Plaru~er Tod Herman. Tlie property owner was told that it would be "next to

irnp~ssible" to ~~t ttae cabin permitted in its present locatia~~.

• , R~operty owner b~-oughi legal actic~~t. against the Coul~ty of IvTevada to restrain t}~e C:ourity

feom enforcerilent c>f its c~r~3inances quid its employees fi-~m perfc7rrnin~ their dtiiies, .iri

relation fn his pi•aperty. This actic~ri vas dca~ied iu Supei7ai• Court, t;ouniy c}f Nevada, oit

t,~spect~ic~ns lca<~i~~ig to this report;

0 09!QSil l : CCO Bohnet attempted t<~ inspect file property, v~~as denied. pemaissior3 by

property ou~aers wt.f.'e.

c 091D9i11.: C'CO's I~otvl;,t and Cl~oat4 inspected t~~.e c~ibin from a neighl~oring

propctly. Obscrvec] son-►eone apparently xemoving plumbing .from under the cabin.
C;CU's respc~~:ded t.~ the property anti wort main ciei~ied inspectic~r by the property

owi;er's wii~;.

0 0'x(1?_/l i :.Pro}~erty owner ~~.gre:ed to an ins~~ect;on nn this date by Ct:C)'s Bohnet. and

Yaricc~~. 1'rope~Ky owner l~aci a contractox with him at this time,

l 1i08ii.1: CC() Bohnci ~-r~et witl, the pro}pert}~ c7wner, en file property, to lock at a

roten[ial si+'e tc~ relocate tl~e cabin. A suitable site was located, cm the NortlJCer~b~al

portion o1'tl~c property.
o ()7i(}bll.4: CCC) £~oel<stra a.z~d C.:;C~'.:YI Shaffer i~~spec.ed file cabin from a iiei~hbc~.ring

property. "t'h.e pua-posc of this inspection ti~as ic7 coiifirt~l that the illc~al cabin renia.ins

on the:: }~z~Uperty tiniJ to ol~iairi ph~ta~raphs sl~or~tiring this. Yl;otos rind CCU

~i~sei-vations eo~~f7-me~i tl7e caba.i; is sti)1 ti~ere.

The prapert~- conti.nue;s to be a public nuisa~~cc. The unpe-mitted cab.ii~ is still locatccl ors the

urv~~erty, in a des griatcd "Nc~ F3i.. 1~1 7or,e"_ ~1r. }'rank was issued a third citation ~o~ the code

viol<itioris .n November ~i-2C}; 3. Sir<ce t:ha~ ~irn.e no respc~r~ c: c.~r ~~-a~~ress ?.o~va~~~ c.,m}~Jia~•ice has

begin forthcoming.



"I'Piis is Trot an cxl~a~~siivc list of vioiatian>,

l . Unlativfitl Strlicti~re, '~f.?12 Iiaternational Property I~~fairltenancc Cade; Section i UB.I .~t, (~~~i

~.mlau~Fiil stn►ciure is one foi.u~d. n whole ar in pact to be occu}~ieci by more persons I.han
~~enazitied under i13is code, or was erected, alte -e ~, c~€ occi~pi~d, ro~~trary t~~ law).

2. Sc~uage T.7ispos:~1, County of Nevada 1,~and Use rind Dc:veloprl~ent Code; Section L-VI,

1.4. LA se;~~age system shall be constructed, ~peratcd, and i~zaintaiiiecJ in c;~rr.il~li~ince ~~~ith.

~Il requircn~c~~ts ~f the permifi allowing its inslaliatiti.n ~:d operation arzd so as ,iot tip

pennii sewage Co rise to the ground surface or to ciiscl-j~uge sewa~;c; or~tc~ i:he ~-ounti or

into the tn'aundu~atcr or surface water).

1 have attached 8 photogr~lphs sho~x~in~ the illegal .cat~iz~ acid septic system; on ~~r. F~ra»].s

}~ropertv.

CON~;LI.J51U1~~;

1'he responsible parties for this prap~~-ty have taken ~~a action to correct the ~-i~:ations and abate

the p~~blic nuisance. This code case was opened iz~ Au~uS~ o.t` 20~ 1 aa~d it is no~v July ~f 2014.

'i'his will be a three year ~eziod; Txext IIiOIIT31, (~1ii~;ilst-2Q14j. The cabin remains in ftie same

location where it was ciri~inally built, by the ~roperLy owners. The last verifiable canvers~tiflzi

with Mr. F~~an]< was in Juiy of. 2013, when he told ~'lanninb Director, Bryan moss, t)zat he 'vas

17aving ta•aublc; fielding a co~~tractar t~ deulo the cabin.

~ believe t}rat timely al~ate3nent can only be achieved !~y Gounty iniel-vez~ti~n. "I'h~e C:o~nty should

have the violati~?ns al~atcii and c}7arge the cost i:u tl~e responsible ~ariies. '('he ~1 ~:ans ofd

abatement tiuould be for the Cou7~ty to trine a Isc,c,~;sed c.c~s}~►°~c,lu~• to df:mo and retnc~ve t~~e illegal
su-ucture, (cabin.). ~% i

~~ ~
~ ~l f

Dated: July $, 2G1~ Si~;uecl: s~°° j ~_~ __ _ ___ .
~ ;'~.rci~~l:~~ T-loekstr~.

Code Gorrzpiiante. Of cer

s'?-Uitf'F~(i7: ti CCy'r~rtl t~r~I.~CtI..

`~l ,S /
t,
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David J. 'Ruderman
DRu~erman@chwlaw.us
(530j 798-2d1'I

~.J.S, MAIL

Dc~ntla T.~andi.

CIer1< ~f the I3oa~-c~

Cc~ci.n:~~~ of Nevada

950 :Maidil Avenue

I~levad.a City, CA 95959

~olan`ruont~, Highsmith &Whatley, PC
1 13fs4 Pleasant Vafley Read
Penn Valley, CA 959A6-9000

I~~ain: (530a 432-7357
SAX: (530) 43~-7356

Septeni.~er "1Q, 201 ~ ~,-~

Tte.; Frank Property, 20047 ~Vildwo~d West Drive:, I'eixn Vatle}7, CA

(t~PN 50-~(~0-07)

Dear IVIs. L.andi:

~a~~ ~~ur~r,=

I recei~~ed a request that I reeL~se z~iyself fro~l acting as 'the hearing office~~ for i~he

nirisancc af~atenlent hearing regarding the above-mentianec~ ~r~~erty. l'~fter. ~•evietvii1~

the a3leged bases far ricusal, I €ind n~ rLason to rECUSe myself fa~om this matter.

Nevertheless, to resolve a71y concern the appellant mays ha~Je, I am aizzezlabJ.e tc~

allo«ping another hearing panel in~nlber assigned to serve as the I~icarin~; officer fc~r this

matter.

The appellant cites twa reasons for recusal: {"I) I vtrorl< in a Ia~v fi~°rn th~~t rP~;u1~~r1y

represents p~.~l~lie ~igericies; and {2) I li~.re in Peniz ~'alle~T.

First, that I axn ~rt~rseci in matters related to puL~Iic l~iw in m~~ employlnerlt Icy

C:t~i~intuono, Highsmith & Wl~atlev, PC does zZOt c~i~gt~al.ify m~:~ fran.Z actin; as ~ .IZt~~ir n~

officer. (Sec A~cctrews zl. ~~~riculturat La~ivr Relr~fi~ras Sd. (1R8?) 28 Cal.3ci 781., 790

[ac~tnir_istraticrc l~~v officer's pra~~tice of l~vv ~t firrTl rep~~se~~tin~; ~i~~d.i.vidtaal iarm.

~~%c~rl«zs c~ic~ ~ZC~t discjuaiif~- 11ir~1 frc~nl starving as hearing officer t~f ~~,t~ic:i~ltilral Labor

[Zelations Beard].) In fact, my background in the relevant ~xrra ~f 1aw c~u~lifies mc} to

preside o~.~er ntai5ance abatement 1learings,



Donna Landi.

Septe~nbei~ "1C), 2024

Page 2

S~corid, as a factrtaI matter, I do not live or own ~rc~perfiy in Penn VR~1~'}r, ~`1(?11 If

I d.rd, sim~.71y resid n~ in Pen~1 t%alley ~vc~uld not result ~r~► a conflict oi' .iritei~est unless I

otivned pri~perty that was located sufficiently close to the subjcyct property that it would.

Yia~re a inatciial eff.~ct on my prc~~erty. (~o~~ exa~iple, the rair I'o.li.tical Practices

~011'.1111SS;C?1'S TLt~£'. C~~ f~?'L1J:.1~ fit? ?I1cl~£'_i'~c ~ li1tF'T2S~S I:Z ~,~PU~7c'.'YtL~ is prypert;= nWI1tTSj1!i?

within 5~0 feet Ir«n1 the property that is the subject of the governmental decision. (Cal.

Code Begs. tit. 2, ~ 1870~.2(a)(1I}.) That is not the rase here.

I have ~OUTICI 110 ~)P_t'SOTla~ t)T ~']Tt&11.C1~~ 111tC'lE'.S~ 111 the 111IISar1Ce c~~c"~telTtE'.I1L ~l~clTlti~

t~~:ft~~~c~1~~c~ a~c~ve. I i€n~.er.:;t~~iw ~liat z-ule "l.1 cif the_U~uforrll Nevada C~unt~~ Prol~~nrt j

Mainienartce Hearin; Px~ocedur~~s irn~lies that I must make a decrsinn on the request for

recusal. fllthough, for the xeasons discussed aboe~e, I ~voul.d deny the request fir

rGCUSaI, I azn azYtena}~le to having this matter transferred to another hearing panel

membe7•.

Please c~ntacf rn.e ~̂ ~it11 any questions or cc~rtcerns.

Sincerely,

Da~c~id J. RuderYnan

IllJR:A1~L

c; Gr~~ S~laffer, Code Compliance Progratil _ivIanager.

Steven DeCarnp, Dia-ecfic~r, Community T.~evelopment Agency

jarnie Ho~ensan, De~~uty C~ouxzty Couzlsel

Scott IVIcLeran, I~e~ut~~ County Counsel

Charles z~ncl I<atl~ryn rra~il<
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:.,f_F ~is~~.,

1111.!lS~~f~C~ Abatement N?arin~

Thursday, October 1G, 2014, 2:UOpm

Board of Supervisors (Jffice, 950 Maidu Ave, tVevada City ~A

Cl~ai~les K~ i<athryn Frank

20047 ~~1.~ildwoocP West Drive

Penn Valley C~, 95946

/~P►V (50-400-07), Property Zone ---AG-K, 36.64 ,acres



1. ,Maps ana ~'hoios

?_. Case Hiscr~ry

3. First Letter (i/l~arr7ing ~lo~~ice of Code Violation)

4. ~ecor~d Latter (Citation warning !Notice

5. C~unz,~ of NEVada, Fire Marshal Letter

G, Planning Commission, Staff Report and Decision

7. Notice of Pendency

~. Superior ~ourz of the State of California, Denial of Restraini~~g

Or~e~

9. l~batement Omer, Report of Inspection Notice, Notice io Ak~ate

Nuisance

10. Billing Sfiatement

11. Recommendations



__
._
. 

..
~~
,~
__
 

_ 
...

_ 
.`

_`
..

._
. 

J 
,i

t.

.~
 .
.,
 
w 

a
~
-
c
 ~
 

'
"

__
..
..
.~
 ~
 

_
_
 

~ 
~ 

a 
~
.
~

f~'
_ 

sr
e 
7.
wv
 

d

,
~
+
 

,
a

,S
r'
 ""

dd
n'

"
s
~
 ~
uo
+~
~p
r'

"
.
.
 ..

. 
_ 

S
A
C
Y
 

c
~
~
y
A
 "
1
~
'
d
~
f
l
~
'

1
~
.
,
_
 

.
.
 .
. 
..

..
. 

.
.
 

p
r
 

~
.
.
`
 

1
..
..
..
 ,
 

a,
~~
~y
+,
 

.
F 
~
~

C
.
t
.
 

Rt
,.
JN
J 
Y~

l5
1l

-1
fW

T 
T
J
 

~
N
y
~
r
.

V
C
r
Y ?
w
p
:
T
 O
R
 

~
:
~
r
,

~ 
I
v
 N
 D
F
 U
N
M
_
W
.
I
Y
 

ty
. 

~
 N
!
~
!
 

~~
~.

~'
~•

~
.
 3
9
°
3
5
2
9
"
 :
.
 
2
5
0
5
.
0
0
'
 "

• u
.,
~:
 ,,
ac-
~ ~

,•~
._ 

_ 
,i

 '
 1
9
 ~ 
i
0

\
 

cw
e

~
~
 

~
 ~
o
a
w
~

=_ 
_
,
 ~
.,
 

~s-
~

-.
. 

a
_
_

1 
~.

. 
~.
 

c
o
c
a
 

z
/€
,:
 
,

x~
°°
 A
~
 f
 

~
 ~
 

~t
—s

G'
 —
i
{
a
f
'
V
Q
'
N
S
?
;
~
S
~
f
j
.
K
E
\̀
.
 

,
 

..
I 

l,
~

t

1

[
_%
1
 }
T
~
 N
 G
 

`
"
1
-.

.,
_ 

,,
.d

r ~
'
~
 ,.
; 

~-
~ 

~ t
 ~
'
~
 M
„f
- 

\
 !~
"f

l'
:X

.

y
'
r
[
f
~
~
,
~
°
 

L,
\
,
 

~\
?

\
t
.
E
A
G
H
 F
E
.
D
 8
31

..
8.

 P
P
R
 

~
~
~

~ 
i.

.

1:
.!

 
O`
1

't
r 

'~
'~

~'
1

N
E
S
T
 

LL
ti

E 
_.

-
.= .
C
.
V
~
O
U
R
 M
Y
.
 T
 C
.
G
.
I
 

.
.
~
.
~
.
.
~
.

1 
""
 _`

t.
. 

~i
\\

~
~

~
 

i{ 
~~

 ̀
°

;
'
t

~
:
~
~
1
 

~
I

1
.

..

V
+
'
 

~
u
_

~,
ou
~E
S~
ti
,:
ua
~:
vr
o-
as
~

~
~
O
,
I

~
is

M
A
:
N
 :
°
V
.
4
.
:
F
f
i
 5
.F

.
~
~
 
f 

1
'
t
l
~
e
w
`
i
r
~
C

'
S
.
•

`
J

sz
 c
,
~
c
;
x

ti
p.

 
~

k
V
l
-
4
A
Y
:
a
'
a
I
J
 S
'.
~.
 o
.^

J.
21

s4
P
~
 

w
n
,
 3

"
.
;

~
,
~
v
~
 i
.~

' 
b
~
 a
~

SS
t

T
G
 ~
A
 

4
6
9
7
 '
S
.
x
p
.
 ~
F
,

~
I
.
 

~ ~
1'

£!
~
 ~

1`
1 C
~

'
J cv

~.
~ ~;
~ 

i
~~

 
f

~`
°

~ 
~

ir
e 

~.C
a 

s.M
'. r

,~
M.
ni
 

6.
~ 

M.
, 4

k
C'
i~
.~
,Y
,r
.:
 .
.

S
C
!
1
C
.
.
J
0
 .

~
5
 

✓
"







+O
a 

~ 
-~
A
'
4
.
r
y
,
;
 r-
 

i 
i 

~
~
~
"
,
.
1
 

"
a
 

j
 

~~
d 

1,
 

i 
i
 

~
 

~~
~1

: 
'F7

 
_.

" 
II
' 

„
'
 

r.
 -

 
f
 

`%
::

" 
M.

.

-w
t'
~r
 y
'
'
~
,
 e
 

r
~
 

~,
~i
 

~ 
ga
m.
 

~
 ~

 
1'

~~
. 

~.
 

'~
 

;
~
t
}
'
i
 

- 
a
~
 t

i~ 
~
~
.
~
i
 

~
~
~
r
 

~
 F
 f
 

h

t
 

~

~
~
 .t

i.
 

~R
..

 ~
 

:~
! .

 
.
 ~,,

 
f
.
 ~
 

g 
~y 

~k 
~
 ; 

,f
ir
 

~ 
~ 
s 

y 
~ 

~ 
~
 

~
~
 

_
a
-
~
'
 

/
`
 

a 
~;
 ~
3
~
 

`~ 
.~
 

G~
,~
 

„~
 

1 •
 

a 
i 
~
~
 

y 
.. ~
 k
~ 

'~
''

 f
 d 
.~
` 

x 
~ 

'_
 

^e
 

ms
 ̀
 e

. 
,
 

t
~
 
~
 
O
 r
I
 !
 

.
 .
~
 
I
 
l
 
I
S
O
 
~
 ,,

.,
 
~
 

^
~
 a
'C

 t
.
 ~
/~
'~
~~
~ ~
 
~
,
 S
~
 ~ 

L 
Z 

t 
A 

~ 
~
 

:l
i 

!'
 
^.
 /
i
 ~
h
{
'
 

1'
 
~
 
.
 ~ 

y~
 ,
 

,'
 
~
f
~
 
~
 

,
,
~
 

~
J
.

i 
~y

`~
 

~~
~}

_
 ~
 

~;
 

'
w
M
 a'

~•
 
y
~
;
"
 

4 
~ 
l:

.d
~ 
n'

~ 
~y
 

ri 
:
 ~
i 

~
'
 

.
3
 

.y
 Y
Y[
 

~.
" 

~`
..
 

M
 
y
 

r 

.
!
~
 

f'
 

'h
•~
µl
 f
`
 
;
~
 S
 
s
.
 ̀
 

7:

_ 
µ
~
 

T
.

;~ 
~
7
1
 
~,

,,
 yyy

•,
..

~'
',

#~
~.

~a
r~

 

.. 
j
 

`
 

'. 
,
p
c
t
 

~ 
'~

 
!
 

~'
~ 

~ 
.y
< 

`
 1
7
,
'
 

4.
: 

+
~
~

'^
' 

I
 S
e
 4

RP
 

~ 
1~

 
y 

~
 ~
 

y`
 

~
 

G 
~ 

r
 ,
 

~.
P~

 
~ ~
 ~
y
~
 

i~
"~

f
\
 
~
 

:.
'.

. 

y
~
Y
 
~
 ~
 

.S
 

4R
,y
 

i
'
 s
M"
" ~
 . 

re
 

w
y
1°

13
`l
 ,
 ~
 
Y
r
 
:
~

,
.

..
 

,,
 

~.
 

•.

~. 
i
 

~
 

.e
 

~
`
 

~
 

..
.

.
,

~
 

j 
~
~
~
j
<

'
 

y
..
..

f
 

~
 

I~

,
.
y
.
,

,,
, 

..,
,

.,
 

.
 ,

`..
.

'.
~~

: 
,

s.
;

j
~
~

..
T
 ~
 

:'
~
,

~
.
~

'
'
~
 

'
 

y 
'
 

~
 

c
~~

 
~^
?_
— .
 `ti

,.~
~, 

is
 

I 
~
 

a 
~~
~i
, 

~
1

,
~
'
~

S
.'
, 

tl
 

'.
 

,
 

T

.
~

i
:.
..
,.

?~
 
.
.
~
~
`
 

,
a 

~► 
,..

~b
'~

~
" .

~;
,

,~
 

.'
"'

~ 
~
 ,~

 
~,

,,,
, +

`,
 
.,

f~
. .

'
 
2
 

~
'

"f
ie
 

,
,
g

~
 
~
 

„
'
 
~ 

.•
.y

..
.

•~
 

~, 
~ 

~
 •
/

~`
~'

~~
'

w ̀
„
 

,



i 
~~ 

l
~

,.

~k
t
 ~
 
r 

,
~
 

~
r

n

r 
'

A
 

P
`
 
w
 

'iF 
~
'
 t t 

t 
it

s
 

~~ 
s
i
 
`
 f'~q t

r
 

}
 ,

~
 

~
 

,. 
r ~.

+~' 
~r 

~ 
~ 

~. 4' 
ear 

~5' ?~' 
~,

~.,,. 
~
 

~~ 
~
~
 

f
~
~
~
 

.. 
~ 

~ 
~!. ~ ~

 
Syr '~i1~ ~

 
~
 ~:;d 3

.
 

~
 '
 

1
 

~ 
~' 

+REV 
~j_ 

`
 

~
~y 

J
 

~ 
'~ 

~~

~.
x~t

A
'
 

A
 

I
 

~ 
~ 

~

~
~
~



t r d f + i '~ ,, ~ r.

t+~-use'. ,;; ~ ~ ~. - ~ a ~ ' ~ "~-° ~'*-~ ~' f ~~ 1 •~'`~~~~~ , . d •. 
ii

+n, 1 1 J <
} 9 .~

}p~ w

'fit `~'~ ~ ~ / ~. ~

L ~. 

~ 

.. ~ f' i Tt1~ r' 'R

y b,} i ~;,

-fir

. ~~ g~ w'('~ r~.,~..(' J L~'S~ V -i

5. _ < y ~ P,~ ,~ ~~ t i ~ -~r art w }' 
~~~ _

~ ~~ ~ R ~ :.'ice ~ ; i ~

.. \ ~ ~ * fib ~ ~ { /4 -' ~F ~y= ~ ~

,ij• - }`
~ ~ ~ r.

~ti 1. r

a ~rv~ ~

~. ,

~~~.

G..e

/~ ' ,
i

`,x . 
_ ~ ~,

J. ., ~ t , ~ _' yP

,JlY I 1

1 _ ~ ~ ^> ~~~'+~

rsb '- ~ —^ r.r

~r
ar _ , ~yfi ~ ' ~~S

o->

~~, ~~ yj lam, :~' t }+,. • T ~ ~ 4 
i

i j 4 ~ y_ ~~~, 4' 

',

/rte -"~..~` .. • L' 
, ~

1; f , ~ ~ ~ ~s~ ~y-,~. ~ ~ mss- ~_ , :T P \ ~~

d ~ ,~, .f ~ ~ , 2.. )~I ,;~ ~ {1~j:, , •pct L, • _~~r~ i ,, ' r 4~ . rat ~:,~ A„ `~ , ~ ~l~ ~x

x~t• r 1 f~~ - .. 
~ --- 

~~"—• 
i.n 

`..- r.,~ -.\ ~~{~ ,~w ,f~_t ~ is' _ •,.~~+~,+ ~ - ~-'} -yam

~ -'t l~j , ~ t ~ !~~ j. ~.~a l '~~! r~ + 1' 
~~' 

* if ~ ~ 11~~i'. a ~i ~ ~ Est.•

_ r.. ..`~ -~ - r ~ ,~, ~ _ 
~~ ' .fir .' ~ ~ ...} ,, 

rrl,~~ t 
~.~ 

~r- ~~~ 
4~



~. y
r

~+E ~ .

y„ iTS~

~ ~ ~ 
'' i

1 U~,! t ~irn
1 • p'. a

Tf

d Y ~ y ~ t,}

F `t" I yJ•' ~r ,: f: ,~

.. _ . ~; ;1=~~~~r .~~: -~~ .~-:~.~;'`~ _
r

~' Y~,

va, f ,
r:.. 4 }

}:

y~ ~ t s ~
14..,x: a._.. ,., ~ .

'r

y,.,. 3 4T ~f ~'+.._.

A~ ,'
~~.•,. k~. ~~ ~ss~r

I' 
...X 

~ t5 ~.:
~.a. ~ ...~ _ 

...p LL ;n~~..~ 
~

4!. ~ 
- ~ J

~4 ~ y, '. .
:.pax. ~+,,w { S

Y~i a S~~Z•'~ r. ~.. Yom' 7 ¢5 3 ~.- r~,l \ ~~_ ~` 1 s.

~y t ' Y ~~ ~ 7 ~- a , . 
~l'. , s.

'~ Q' v. ~ •'3 .,ya~1
'r y ~ o .~ y,

y.- ::.:~. 5 ~ .

~ ~t. 
- r

" ~ y~ V'..
{ 

~.

Y c ~ ~ ~] ~'

la ,w~ H` ~.~,

a

L ~ qC

i{ `~ ̀

} l

,~ _ ~ ii: ate+ ~` ~ ` ~`?

i~~,~ 
~'6~,~ rt •r

-v a k. ~i~r. d ~ ~.,.yl 
~ c!

,~ : F; y '~ k ~ ~`' ~ ci ( it
~ Td 

'~

~.t,, ~ ~ .F

c" ~r. 
~ 

J - 

~~( i

~I K. `d

_ j_. Ajr [Y. "~ t ~ Sr~

r ~ ~ ~l. t~,~ 

fly .:t.

+~-. J ,-~~~ _ ~ ~,
-r 

'. ~~

§ I( ~ s _ '%f''~

~~' 

~ 
~ ~.

~i~€~k' x
~;



r

9 
~

~S 
;a.

"~i~
4~ 

~. 
r0.;q~ 

~
 

y~' 
S~'a

~'r''• 
,~a. 

~r ~ i ~
 

r
 

~r,.~ ~
 s
 

~. 
~ 
~
~
~

V
 

'r 
q{~~ 

~' 
a
 

~
i

>
:
 

~
:
 

~
t

~,. ̀ 
,~ 

,

fay; 
v.. 

~
+
~
~
i
.
.
 

~
 

.. 
~ 
~
 
~
 y ~
 
~
 

~
'

.;

t.' 
~
 

,. 
..

T..~ 
~, 

c 
r

1 ~
 f'~'+~~ ~

 ~~"'"o"~ :
 

.~ 
~s ~

 M ,~ 
„ate 

~+~ ~.~ 
~'~ 

,
 
"
~
'
 a 
a te;; ~,..,

w. 
.,

s

,..
~,

°
'
 

a
'F

.
 ,

-. 
~ 

~:
3
~
 

~ 
~
 

~
~
.
 r

~~' 
~
i
 

F
-

•+
~~ 

e.w: 
~ 

.. 
~
 

t 
~
 
,
~
.
 

~
 
~
 

~'

~~~. 
~,~{~

.
.

:.

Y
 V
~
 
f
i
~
~
 

'
~
1
.
 
'

fi

;
~
 

L
 

~

~
'
~
~
 

.. 
^
;

~
 

,
~
 

~
'
~

G
 

~

`
 

F 
t

4
1
1
.

_
~
t
t



n
k

F
 
~ 

,

-~6f. 
~
+
R
.
-~ e

I
*

~~ 
~. 

~
 

~..
~
q
~
 

~
e
 

a
 

~
~
~
`
 

~
 

i

~y.. 
r' 

+ ~

~
,
 

,
~
 

r
 

r
,
 

.fie 
#«

r 
y

5
 
~
 

~ 
.. 

,+, 
.
.
 

n 

`
 

R
.t

k
 

rt . 
~~" 

~O
~r 

#. 
~' 

~
~. 

., -.,

~. .
sy; ~

 %:

r
 

M

Y`

~ ~ 119/201: ~ 1~0 ~11



~.
.

b 
~
 

~

a.
. 

,~

o ..

,.
.'

 
y
,
 .
,.

 
~
'

r~
„

•
,
.
'
'
 

..
dy

e`
 

.,y
 
'
 . 

~

..
 

j3
Tl

+.

,Y
X 

~
.
.
,
~
~
 

if
s 

~
'
;
 i
y
y
!
'
~
•
,
 ,
 

~
~
~
'
 

r^
R 

`
~
 

^~.
._.

,,,
:. 

`'
t.
;~
.,
. 

~ 
te

r`
_ 

.,
,~

'
W ~ 
~
 

v 
~
.
.
 

-•
. 
'
 

"
.
.
:
 ~
,
 

_
w
r
y
,
:
 

;
q
Y
 

Y
"
7
'
 
5'

~N
 }
 

y

;~;
;,,

, 
.r 

',
~

,~
-

-
~

Y
 ~
~
 

.
~
 
'

*
 

- 
`
i
.
.
 

-'
 
w
e
.
~
 

.
.
 

~
!
'
 

1
~
,
 

~'
..

 
w~

 
Y~

`"
{,

*y
ll

: 
S
 

~ 
„
y
i
p
.

r

p
 

:.
 

T
~ 

~
 

~
 

~
.
~
"

..
 

^'
 

~
~
 

-
~C
'~
qn
,-
 

~
.
 

~
.
1
 

i. 
.
.
.

,
.
 

i

A
i
d
.
 ~
 [
:,
 

..
 

~
 

d
.
 

-~
' 

n
A
~
 

.,
. 

~
~
 

'
F
"

r
,
 

y
s
.

..
. .t
 

♦
 .,

ti 
•
„
~
 n
~`
 

/
 "~
S~
 

'
~
 

fit
+; 
~
 "

_.
 

W„ 
~. 

_ .
..

.,
,~.

,_
r 

~,
~ 

.
.

~
 ,
 ,~
~„
 

°~
~~

r 
~
 
~
~
 

~

~..
w
 

w
 

,~
, 

.
 ~ 
",

 ~.

,..
. 

`;
, 

. 
R 

,~
~~
 

ry
 

f
 

~.
 

:,

~
 

~
 -

 
x
 

~
 
- 

im
ag
e 

Da
te
. 

x2
,'

2[
11

3 
3+
3"
1
3
 1
2.
59
' 

PJ 
12
1 

13
'2

7.
E~

" 
bb

 
el
ev
 
11

9~
k 
ft

 
ey
e 

al
t

r



_
 

_,~ 
~_.

_.
_
_
 

_

.
.

,., 
_~

.
 -e 

~,., 
f
 

...

,
~
 

.. 

~
.
 4
.
 

~
~
~
-
 ~
 

.
.
~
 

,
,
,
,
~
j

.
m
o
w
 
~
:
.

.
.
 

~
 

1
4
•
x
'
 

"
4
 ~`,~

.
.

.. 
4
 

~
W
 

-:.~~
t
"
 

~:.s~,
y
 ~
 

~
 

i
., 
~
 

,:
t_ . 

J

,~,

„
~

.. 
fi 

`
 

I
 

~

"
-
~

~
M
—~...~.

.
 

~
~
 

~
 

~ 
~
 
~

x
,, ,

.
~
y
r

.- 
~
~
~
 
~

g, 
w 

..~~qq~~,,~~ ,
~
-
~
r
-

~~- 
.- ,w20047 W

i
l
d
w
o
o
d
 W
 Dr. P

e
n
n
 Valley, C

A
^95946, U

n.

~
 

~

',. 
.,: 

.
d

~
 

-

..
.. 

_
~: 

. v, ..
:,~, 

- 
~
.

_~
.
.

,
^

..- 
~ 

~.'
.
.
y
~
 

.
i

~
,
,
 .
 

~ 
,.R 

~~y~[~^....

c,
,. ;~ 

- 
~.

~~ 
'
~
~
x
.

^ 
=

.
~
 

.; 
._. 

~
„
 

~ m
~

~
 

,.

,.:~
~
 

~ 
~
 

_.

'' 
,~. 

... 

,.. 
v 

_

..~ 
..

w 
.
.

~.
~,

~
~
~
`

a
~~

..r'~°" 
.

....
~`a

._
._

•-v

,~: 
~, 

;:
~
~
 

In-~agery Gate: 5
.
~
r
2
0
1
3
 

3
9°
1
3
1
3
9
7
"
 N 

121'=13 31. +.~" y~ 
ele~~ 

i
i
8
Z
 ft 

e
y
e
 alt



(~'hnrloo G'rnnlr ~'~oo I--Tiotnry
~.11 <ll 1~.J L' 1 N1111 v(i ~J li L1lJ l.V1 ,'

?0047 Wildwood West Dr.
APN: (50-400-07-000)

The following case history entries are by former Code Compliance
Officer Lyle Bohnet:

08/29/11 Complaint received, filed by a puUlic citizen — Unpennitted cabin.

09/01/11 Case assigned to Code Enforcement Officer Lyle Bohnet.

09/07/11 Office research —found Internet advertising for vacation rental and a YouTube video
with Mr. Frank discussing the construction of the cabin.

09/08J11 First attempted inspection —Mrs. Franle home, pleasant conversation, will have
1lusband call. Once I was back at the office I found that the YouTube video had been removed
from the Internet. I contacted a neighbor to get access to view the cabin from their property the
next day, access was granted.

09/09/11 Code Enforcement Officer Rob Choate and I inspected from the neighbor's property.

We observed someone down at the cabin and it appeared that they were removing plumbing

from underneath the cabin. We drove to the property and made contact again with Mrs. Frank.

This time she was not cordial. We asked about inspecting and she denied an inspection. The

denial was not real clear so we questioned her a second time to make sure that we understood her
correctly. She stated very clearly that we could not inspect and went on to state that we were

trespassing. At this point we left the property.

09/12/11 Mr. Frank agreed to an inspection. At the inspection were Code Enforcement

Officer Shari Parker, myself, Mr. Frank and Milce Thompson of MRT Construction.

09/13/11 Mr. Frank came into office to meet with myself and Planner Laricyn Feiler. Mr.

Frai~lc alluded to the fact that he wanted us to just ignore the codes.

09/15/11 Mr. Frank was back in to meet with myself and Larlcyn. He paid for a Planner

Consultation so that he could find out the feasibility of getting the cabin permitted in its present
location. While we were talking Mr. Frank stated that he was aware of the ̀ no build area' and
that he had talked to the County a number of years back and was told that a second dwelling Lu1it

could not be permitted, (this was due to the dead end road standards in place at that time). He

also very plainly stated that he "built the cabin anyways." A letter and Warning Notice of Code
Violation were handed to Mr. Frank at the front counter. The compliance date for applying for

permits was set for, 10/31/11.

~~~



'.0-21-i 1 ~Ii~..~~.al~lc was i.ri. and haci bus Planner Cc.~nsi~lt~~tior; witl~.'l'"od 1-ler tZ~~ct. Ffe u~as t~~i~.i

would be next Eu irr►I~ossible io g:,•t t3ie cabin ~~er~~nitCetl in ils present ~tzca~:io,~. 'The ~ruc~s to

at.terri}~t to aClc~vr t ie cal7iYZ to remain was ~.x~lained to ~i~n.

t %!)8r'1 1 l zriet wit~~ t~~Ir. T'ra~il: ~t pis pi~i~~:~erCy, as a cu~tc,m.cr ~ervi~e;, tr3 (ooi< at ~~. pc.~'e,~iial si,e

tc~ relocate tl~~e eal~in. 'l'11ere is ~ln area that ~v~t.ticl likely ~~ork ;~1 the zio~~tla i:e~~traJ ~~c~rtior~ of
 l~ <<:

property. ~1T.1 L~pdat:eci l ;ttc:r tinc:l a Citatic.~~i 1~~'alllin, [~oti.ec •ere sent wi.t~a 4~ I•Y~~IJC.t.? conipli~t<~ce.

tin~eine of 1~ece~ttl,cr ?. 3f)1 l .

I;' fit [ rece~ive;d ~n email I~roi;~t.Mr. I~rat~lc can I 11J, 11. I ~~-as ~t:t. r:>1~ tic, Oxl:l.i;E; Eta:' CW(?

weeks for n~eclical l.eav;, anc3 ~titez- 1 re;tui~ied .I sent ate email re~?ty to Mx..l-~rank .axas,~~t~ril~k~
, .his

q~.re~l:ions a~:d advising Mr. Frar?k hc~w tc~ proceed.

1.2/()S%1 l We recei~fed a lettr.r :frorr~ air attorney thafi I~~lr. Frain: r~t~11Li~(~. .Iil Ol.ti" Ill'111G1 ~espo.i~s~;

we states: ~F1~1L c'll{~Ol'CE;t.I"lCllt ZCt10IiS VVOUI(~ be ]~Lll OIl ~lOICI LI11I11 4Vt; IO{3lced ilzto h s eoru,.e -.iis t 
ea(:

1~~:; raised iz~ t}ie Iet:ter.. "1'11is started a six n~tonth ~xctiai~~e back and. f?~rth ~yitl~~ ~Izc atic>rri~y.

D:.irin~ t~~iis time rll~.re ~~s~ere ne~x~ timelines set and there w:,rc enf~~a-cerr~cz~i, stays pi.~( iii dace
.

~'~1so during; t11is tune M.r.:Fratllt hack the Fire Planner c~uC to tl.~e prc~p~;rt;:~ a3ict h~; c•c~z~c:~irx <,d 
tli~t

tl.1e cahiza would not be able to be permitted due to the siee~ slope: `1.}sere tivas also ~ n~~:etin~;

wifih the attorney; Co~.irity Counsel, Mr. S}.z~tffer, I~9r. Foss at~<3 me.

Ol/l l.!1.2 L,ettez was .received. from the Nevada C~un1:y Fire Marshall to VIr..Eranlc statirt~ teat

t1iLy were, unable to si~~.~part the cabin being in iks current loc~rtion.

Ot?/:l 1!12 'VIr. ~ranlc severed his ct~tii:ract Gvith the atfioriiey.

0~/Its%l.2 F~riail loss and I inspected the property with ~1r. F~-a~~lc.

061,'..?i 12 ;liter m~ki~lg she ~itc; aztspection a~1d .revi~~ving the site plan that N1~~. I~rai:~ic i:~id

supplied, Brian Fogs ~et1t Ivlr. ~~J~anlc a letter slating that the locution. eO~tIC~ I1C)L }J(' ~.i~~)1'O~-ed.. 
The

letter alsc:~ staled tlta.t of cotirsc i1!1..i-. I~z~Gunic still had the right to apply.

0~`f09/1'' ~~Lr. ~~rarilc replied to Brian that he t~nclerstood t ie (:ou.nt~'s posit.ion._ I3owever lie

strtted ;:Iia! tze still ~~~ar7t:ed ~o apply :for ~ va2'iance.

08%(i3il ".'_ I sent a iette;r and Citation. ~'ar~:in~; Notice ~~vit~ ~itd E.~pdatecI ti~,ic.line fur

c~~tnplzance. `t'has date ~~;~as ,~u~;ust 31, 2012.

{j;~/(?~~ 12 Starting are>i.rc! this elate Mr. Frank starlecl e~~orking directly ~~~itii Priax~ :Doss i>~z

a~~plying for a vl~ina~ert:ent i'lan :i:Id .~,1ap Amendment application.. Lrz(~~rcei~~ent u~t:s put u
rl

hc:>I.<i .ti~lii'e ~1r..~'ranlc wr~rkcd on these. Flc i.~lade prc~gre5s but at tines it ~v~is very glow xo~
;r~;ss,

to t:l e ~~~oint t}:la~ I3tian considc~~ed Navin`; ~zs rest~~rt cri~~r~cemezt+ tir<ie in~~s. T) ~riz~z;~; this 
':i►rie i~%;:r.

F_~~r l< diet I.<eei~ it cortact r~vit:h Br an ancl. kept B:ian updated tin leis pro~~~rc,ss.

().:si2li.!1:3 ~'Ir. Fral~tc ap~~lied Cor :~ Nia~~a~ei~~c~rt..T'l~u.~ ar~ci I~'1a}; An~ei;cir;le~t



06113! l.3 `I~<ze .f'lannir:g C:~rrlrtlission l.~earc the ap}~licat.ioris and del;ieci tY~err~.

{)71011i:i [ seat a ~ett~r are{? c:u.-r~~.lt; C'itacion ti~r~trn.i~g ~ c~~ c~ Co NITS. }'rs~r~l< ~~✓~t:~~ anc3 c~,~~~~>li{~nc
date of'Ju.ly ~ I, ?01 , to cx~t~.ii~~: c:i;;r~~i3.l tie~zi ~>e;rmiis for itle structure, anci ~Ile"aI septic;.

f)713i:}l13 ~3ria.n spnice «pith L1r. f~raz~l ~v~lu staled t'r~ai }.r svgs i~avii~ig trc~t~l~le findi.n~ a

cor~tractc~r to do the ~e~7~c>litior~ ~vorli. Brian have h.iir~ oric fi,iz~l tirnc: e:Ytellsif~n, ~Lr~ ~~dd.i'~io~raa?.

three ti~ee[ ~ ~viili air ex~~iratic~n date of tlu;;list 2?, 2E~1:3.

t)S%t~2/1? I sent. aaz<3 t:pdatc;d C;izatic~r; ~Jar~~.lin~;'~c~ii:,e tx~il~ ~1.u`ust 23, 20l_>, ~~s t1~~e d~~tr, b},

which he ncE:decl to ohi~in the ~~einlits.

'I ~~e follc~wirl~ c~.sc 1listory ent7-y i.s ley former C;a~e C'c~mpliance ~).~' ~ice~.

Rub C;huate:

t)9is0.'1;? t'\ revie~~c1 cat tl~~, zile shai~.~eci that compliance 1~a5 not been n et ~~s rec~uiree~ by CF~;O

}3okznet's last col7es~c~nc~ez~.ce. ~dtninistratir%e C;itatioi~. A-48~ t~=as issued fir i~~o secatic:i leve.[

co~.inis try Cede F~ziforcement Officer Rc~~ C:I~oate as ~lr. Boh.z~et lias left emplc~~rme~:~i: ti~ith

Tve~~a~ia C;ottnty.

TI~.e ~oll~~~rin~ case history entries are E~~~ cu~-rc~~~t Code ~:'c~rr~}~li~.~~e~;

officer I~Iic1{: H:c~elcstr~.:

0]107;14 ~c~ti~catic~n from l~evacia Co~.rr.~tr~ ̀ u~~~ric:~r t.:c~~:rt th~:.t i~lx, 1~1-an1<s recicust f«.~ a

'I'eiiiporary kestraii~in~ {~rcier mains[ tl~e C~tmty o~~N~va~a uft~s derizeti.

()7i' .%14 i~tew fi~ca.l ~~ear; (2()1 ~-1 ~ j - I uzz~ Brae re;~,x~ C~'ode corri~~lian.cc ():fficea- a.ssi~.;red to t~lis

t;ase, ((tiicic Hc~el<straj..1. eras acivisF:~tj. t>> ('C~'llft Sh~_ft~r i:o s~a~~ Elt:isan:;e abatetxient pt~~ce::_<'iil~s

~~r~ th.is co<i~;,~ case, d~ae ,c~ r~c~n._c:c:~tnpl.iance r.~ i ttie ,part ~>ft ie a~~o~ert;r o~.~~ner> (C~zazl~s ~'~az~lc}.

0~'08I1~ Res~7c~i~~eci to .cleighl~i~ri:~g property to c:~bse:~~:.~ anti p~xotc~gYan~z t11~ il?c,€;al cabin c,i

l~r1r•. Frark':5 ~>r~perty..1'rie c~~b ~1 is ;till t}.le~~f; as cif ties date; (;..8- 1=~~).

07`I.t)i!4 Respc~rclec~? t~ the Fz~a111s property ~~ post Lc>~~ies of t~l~atrf~~en? C)r~le.r ~~id. R~Z~t:,rt ~~i~

I1~S~~~CTi011 01l 1}l.c; i?t"O]~eI'l:Y. f~1"O~J£T"Cl% OWI1~:I:S Te~US[:~ ~{} 1i;i',e~7`: ~li.?5:':"I,~~ e'I"(?1"2 I"'tl°. ~. r.~l(:~ ~EI`v'i7: uIl



the ~rai~nd adjacent to ~;•l;~re '(~~1r. ~~rar~l:. was slancling. Vir. l~t~anlc stated, "`They might blow

ata~ay"

08; l ~).%1.4 .h~~.spc~z~}c).ed. t~ z~ ;igi~3l,ori:a~ pro}~erty to observe and phoCugraph ~l~e illegal ;;a ~ii~ orz .1~Ir,

Fra~~l<s ~~r.~pez-ty. "I'lie c~~bi_z~ is sti11 tl~.e:~e as of this date, {8-lc).i.~j. Sipe ~~isit ~x~a.s done to chec
ic on

~~ihirt~ sta'us t;iue Gc~ ~~asting of "i~ ~?tire to ~11.~~.~te Nuisance", whic~i ~viil occur sin 
tomoi-.t~ou~ d.at:e,

t)8 20114 Rc~~ponc~etl to ilie f~rar~lc ~~~ro~?°urty its posi a c:o~~y ofit?~e "1~rc~tice t~ :Abate ~Iiiisance".

~Ic~~ice ~x~as pasted o~~ a i:erice ~ t t.l.~e ~~ntr~~~~.ce te} ~1r. I~~a~.11~'s prope~y.



xs•° O~ ~'k.~
~~~~~ ~r~~ r~1 1~ '~ 1 ;.~! fl~a \vj[~~._iLY i

fit- ~ ̀U~ 1~1~ 1~<~~ ~ ~~`~ .tt ~. S .li~ ~ v e!_~e 1La ~~~ 1 xVll. ~ 1,~`I i1, !'~'~L~T ~d ~1 '~ ~ ~L
CJ!
\~w~~. X50 t~tAIL;L; AVC~(1~~. ~~~:;~V1~D~1 C'IT`E, C'!L '3~95~)-86I7

~+~'ry~;~~~~ YI-[ON1: [:~:lOj 2G5-~L_1 FP,Y (~it~) 2G5-9?354 wu•w.rriynetlaclacouu±y.catn,''s:c~

8tevrn Decamp Jury Ste~n~rt Grey~ry Shafer Shari Parker f~o~ Ci~cate Lyle Bot!net

Gp.A Dir~C(o~ Ply:;+ping Director ~rc~gram Mar~ar3~~ oc';; E;i;arc:r~r:i~;rr C?tEirer Gbde En(o~cemrnt Of€~cer Gcde Eriorcr;rr ~ nE ~7(fcer

(5301470 25d9 ;ci3{;) ?..fiEi-?Ut35 (530} 1.65-7023 (53U; 470-27AG

Septe.rribez' .15, 20I 1

C.:l~arles & K.a,therine Hrar~ic
2{)U47 ~Ni.ldwood West L)r.
~erliz Valley; Via. 95946

Re: Uiipe?-!~~itted cabi,~ ~r: ~c)(3.~.7 Wil~tvoa~~ l~jFst llr. ~1I"~ ~t 5th-40~-{?7-OOU

Dear tvlr. t~.'Vlrs. f~'a-;:n~.lc,

Thzs letter is a t«llc~w i~.~~ to thc: in~pceti~~ cif sYc>ur ~rc3~,cx-iy cz.~ d1c~.n~ay~, Se}~t~~zn~er Z2, 2~J1I, ar~d

c~u:r meeting here af. t}zr; uf~ce 'I'ue~dL~y, Sc;~~t~mber !3, ZC~1:~:. I cio tivant to c~nve~ :tray a~pr~ucial on

for your cooperation during the inspection told your Zuil_lingness to meet ri~fit away to begin. the

process oi~ b.ringing the. prvpert}~ into con~pliax~c~.

The violatiuiis that h~~. ~-e I~cen coz~.f~innetl c~tl ttze prc~pert:v are as follo~~s:

1. Cabin b~iilt wzt~iout pern~izs.
?_. Plumb.it~g and electrical instaTletl tt~ an.ci irl. cabin witl»~at pezmits.
3. 1)n-approved s~;pt:ic sy tent installed wzihcui ~~~rrnits.

The actions teat are rec~irireci to co~.7•cci t~~~: ~~io.lati.i»:is are as Fall~ws:
Obtain. all- required nerm.it~ fbr the siructur~:, elec:t~-ic~il ~virin~, plurnbit~~; ~,n~. septic. "l'he specific

development anal. buil;i rig requi.~-c,n~.enT~ wil! co~zie from tl~e Planning, .Guilciing aald E~iviroT~m. ;i~lta!

Health deparhnents.
Q.I~
Cozr~nle~et._y rel~~ove idle cai~ir; a.:ti electrical ~~•iri.~1~, X11 ~iumbi.xlg and pro~erl~~ ~lestray end aY~ai-~doz~

the septic, {Bnv;iroizmental ~leralt}~ ~~Prmit <~ric-~ .iz~spectio7z ~-erauzred).

Please t;e a i:vised, ii: i5 t'r~e ~~vliry oi~ i, evac~a ~~:vunty ~:+ode Conl~liance to ~~or#c ~~ith property

owners io ~~;hies~e valul~t~iryr co:~lpliance ~~ti~~~enever violations ~.re ideniiiied. k'er startcl~rd

t~eE3artment ;~c+iicy t t~:a.t,e ertcIclseci a art%::ir~~:ir~.~ 1Jotic~ c~~~~~:a~.~ Violation. If I can ise of aaiy

c1SSISt~31CC ~r0 j%OL! lTl I'{;;:iCil~`I?3,`57 ll"i!~ I'1'ltil`Ci" ~-IIF~t~~°. !~O IlU~ ~?°Sl~r1l;f: ̀t<J Ci3Tltc~Ct lllf:.

.~i I11CGt G.~ V,
,,. ~r

_, .

4~ h'tJ~il~i

C~(JI~G' EI11r02";ellietll: ~:[iICE;i'

C;~ut~t}- ~f ~~I~;vpda
(53tJ} 4~%G-Z7~6
lylc:.l~~;hne~~;cc~.nevacla.ca.zis



,~t ~~t~~-/ 95(? M~~I~?L1 ~1~,~l,~,(JL, ~T;~,j:~.l~/1 Cl! ~i', (;!1 ~)5;?S9-8Ei1

-~'~"~~ ~ F1301~1s (530) Z65-i2?'% Fj~:%: i>;;i} 2f,~-9~~4 ~~~~x~~+,.rriynev %tdacoi:nty.cc>rilicci«
t', .~.-`

Steire~~ DeCan?a Jury S'tex~~fi Gregory S'i~a~ er 3ha~ Porker R~~ C~c;le Lyle Rohrrt

CCA Director 'lanri~ig ~ire~iar Prog~a~r7 I:'anager Cade fr`«rce;ne~~' O~fc:̂r ede Er:.(or~sment 0(!ic~r Cade cnfc=cement vffi er

{53{l; 4'0- 5~I9 (530; 255 ?085 ;5'+r) 25'~-7ii19 i5:i0) ~7i?-2%48

VVi-~~`LI•:37V ~t^ ~••7'.t.,~' 4~~~ 'sJe .~,i '~`~.~?~4; ~;~3+..:~~.._3~a~~i~.:~~!

i he properly at: _ ___ _... ~ _.::- —.:___._ _. ----- _ ...._.__ . APN:

Dias been found to be in violation cif Staie, County ~~nd/or Ulher Loci ;(s) as fo(Eows;

t~ 2009 ~P.tV~C, Secticsei ldD8.1.~ ~?►riawt'kl ~+traac~tu~•e
~u 2009 tP;VIC, ~ectiora 349..3 Vacent Stz~uct~res .u~d L:inci

t:.r 2010 ~CT3~: Ch;~~~ter .~, Section t~)5.l_; Pc~•€niCs ~~_ec~~iirecl

u t;~enca•al (:'c~a~e, ~e.~~io~; ~-I~~ f3.1; ~€►l~ri i~'F~sYc
o L11llC, s ection B~-.iI 3.1 :t: ~OTLl~ ~U~tI3t;SS@:5

❑ fl.il.➢.DC', Sec~i~n ~.-il :~.3~: I~ecreatian:~l E'c~aicic~ rise ~QS~d "Tes~[ao=:~~~y 1~ccrip~~icie~
a'. ~.@J:I)C", Secrit~n ~.,-lC 3.l9: Seco,nci T~~veilin~4

u ~.CJ7)(:', Sec~ian ~.-~3 5.7U: lnr~~,er•able VE.~T.AC~LS

~~ V.ITI)t',, 5ecti~}~~ 9:.:-V 19.3: €~~-ariing, ~'eri~tit Itcqui~-~d

,u' I,ImC, 5ectico~t H.. V8, 1.~1 azac~lo~• I, ~'I, 1.~~: ~;~w~i~e ~)is~e~sal

o Ot~et•: _~ __._. ~ m.~.~ w.._....~ _..__,
❑ Cbthc+r:.~ _ _ ._ _._e__.. _ _Y, ___ _ --- __...,
❑ Other:

,.
Yoi.~ are direcfecl to correct all listed violations K~rior ta:_ ~ ` r '- ,~`

~''Ci~irl~,l"'y ~'{)~2 ~~iLiJ4~~ ̀~"~ r.',~M€~LV

li any violations still exist after the date listed above, enforcenRent acti~n(s} may follow. The remedies listed

i~elovv ire not exc;lusi~f~, and are in addition tv any other remedy or penalty provided by law. Conviction an

citation for a violation for any of the at~ove listed code provisions is put}isf~able by:

~ti„EinisErative ~ization: 1~.h~,riUatory fins of $'i (l0 fc~r the first ofTei~s~:, ~?_50 for the second end $50Q

for the third end subseque;ni violatio~~s u~v~thir~ a i2-irior~t.Pi period.

(~~ractian Citatic~~: IVl~ndatory {ine. o~` ~i~ to $100 for the first offense, $ ;00 for the second, and

a~1,000 for -the third and subs~quen± viol~z'iions within a 12-mont!~ period, plus ;penalty assessments.

flAiscleme~anor r'ir~ioi-~: Shall be punishable by a fin:: not to exreedu1,000 per violation, p(u5 penalty

assessn ~e~ts or t~V imprisonment in the County jail nor a ~e~rr~ r at to exceed si;; rncnths, or by both.

Under ih~ Cocl~, 2cICi~~ rJ~y any vi~~lation c;ontini~es cor~siitut~s c~ se~a~ Die o~fense anc~ you can br cited for

r7~uliipl~ Jay ~~iolations.

Ccd~ Eniorceir,ert ~J~iic,-a, Couriy ci Je~i«d,_s

_..~

~`,ddr~,s ~ ~ i~~~~i3::c=

~~~;

~i:,cc;E;~ndcr forms=l(IIIT 'dt'i3iR1t74; aosice ,f ede ~ie>latu;n "l.:ll 1 vi I~x ----



~~~'f a ~ \y ~4 ~- 1~-~~i~ `/~i ~ ?j l ~~ ~ ~j ' }~ lr ~' (~ r ~^
v~~.~l,. 1. iC~ 

`~t..~ ~Y✓ ~`V11.~~ I ~l~ _ 
~ti
\~ Il. rit, ~~ ~%f .il~f t+ ~Le-+,. lL. r~~ alil ~ ~Y ij~ 1~ r~~ y ~~ ̀±...!( ~' ~~ t{ y ,cif,

~c~ ~~z `~~'.~ 95U 1~1A.i1..)C1 ~.V~NliE NEV.~I.I~A. C~:_['f'Y, (.;1~ 9595 —~G1?
~~' ' a~'~ PIIOi~r'. {SSO),7.64..1222 t'AX (~:3bj 765-9P,S4 ~x~~~vc~.niyrzevad~icouuty.comicda
~wRl`~I't3~ 

~'

- _... - -- _ _.,_...,, _.__.~.....~._~. -~,~,.r= ...._ ._ _
__ _.

`ere^ De~amt; Jory Sie~vart ~r~gory ~~haffer Shari i'tarkr Ro y Choaic Ly±e ~o~u:et

`;GP. €~ir~cEor Planning %irec;er Pr~ram Nianage~ Gocia enforcement Uftic~r COi;t ~Il fff„'('}E:'l L}t'ic:;r Code En?ore ;rnert Ofti;::rr

{5',`!} 471;-'149 (530; 265-7{35 (53~}i 26~.?p29 ;5?G r,7p..'7~~6

R~oveiz-~l~er 8, 2011

Charles l~r~trrk
2(at)~ ~ Vt%i_l.d~Jc~od Vest Dr.

f2e: Unpennitted cahi~l at: 2004? Wildtivood 1~Test Dr. APN ~~ 50-400-U7-00(.}

l~~ar iw1r. I~ranlc,

I ~u~~ ~3rt~iiing to advas~ yc~u as to w}.~ez-e the process goes from here, no4v Fh~it you Iia~~e the

lI1.Cii7TE~t7027 t)T.i ~~~1c7~ !t ~tic~Lii(~ ~~i.lic' ~i3 rii~i:17i~tt ~v IG~~i~:t'r".i: ~i"1~.. CiZti7i1. '~ 1~iC2 it 1.`~`.'LS:". }'tJt.. L~):3±~ .IIO iTlc`tL~CT

~~~hzci~i way y~~.~ decide to proceed, }rol3 must start the process n~ later tt~a~i Decem.hcr %, ZQ11. Weal

this means is, ii ;you sire going to attt~npY to get the County Codes cliai.~gecf az~d t}.ie I.~ecordecl. flap

a~i~T.~decl, those applications must be filed E~y i3ecernber 7, 2011. If you decide that yo~.~ are going

reiz~ave file cahi~2 then the c(isasseml~ly mist be started by :Decembez• 7; 'ZOl 1. 'I'rva permits will b

required fi~c the removal, a septic aba~aai~zu3~ient and a ciemoLiti.oi~ ~..rtnit far the structure itself:

`l'hese a.re rec~~.iirei~ so that vei7#~icatio~i call be clone io e~isure that ~ti~erything is ca,»pl.eted prc>perl,r

end #o rode. Yot~ ~v~ll Dave 90 clays to have the rernovai cc7rrz~~leted. As I hay~e air. early advised you,

i:l is t;ic poli.cv of Nevada (.;ai~Ylty t~;cxie Coinpli~u:iee to ~vorJc Wltll j}i"e7~?GI"l: j% c~w~~~~is to ai;l~iieve

vc312~nt~~ry conipli.arice ~~hen~ver violiCC10i1S are icietltified. ~. h~v~ cncl.osed a Citation ~Na.rnin~

'~lotic~ and an :inspection Fee Notice. If I can be of any assisi~nce tc, you in r~5~71ving tills iliatter

~~leasc d.a Hat Hesitate tc~ co~~.tact iz~e. I will e-mail. you t11~. pei-nzil fee estiu~ates. 1 believe moving

the cabin, to tl~e area on yoLrr property ~h~it ~~ve Ioolceci. at toddy wUUld, be your most viable c7ption :n

m~• apizuoi~. :I can a>so havP pe;nnit fee estimates done for you as tc~ wl.~ai i+ wouicl t~Ice to leg~~liy

pet~~~ii: She e~~~in in that Iocat.io.n.

~iI1E:L!'~l j~
ff.. ,.m.r.. ..

.~

~,'JC~.f:.~:eLfC)a:C::i)'IG'Il( ~e~fjj!;°~.

~'Q'IfI~~J b~ f~;,'.iti3~ti

lylti : t~oliii~t a~cc~. z.evadLt.ca.. us
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Steven rr Canzn Jr..ry Stretai: Gregei/ Sheffer Shari Pr;ker Rcrb Chat to Lyle Behnet

CD11 ̀J iertor Planninr;D ~2ct~r Progr~~ ~v'ara e; Code crforcemer~i Otfic~r i;a:ie En~orcen~en!i)`fic:er i::r~ is ErF~rcement i;ffee

(.53Q} 170-2549 Fax (S~:;j 2G5-7~JS~~ 5?,?~ 26.S-7t',29 i5`s"vi d ., ..:1ii

:9~~~'t~ II ~~1~~ ~1~~~'~~~~~~~.~Ca ~~~ ~5~~_

I-he propc;i~ty at: — ~. ~~ .: ~~~ . _ ____ __ a ,';(='N: ~ 
," ._

his h~;en found to be in vi~~i~i~iun of State, County <and/or other C;~~~l~:(~) a5 folfows;

~; ZOQ}~ ~'4T'blCy :iccliar~~ ~OS.1.~ ~Jr~l~~~aef~al ~t~-~~itr~u-e~

ct 2U1);S ~I.'_ViCCx ~CC~IUBfl 30 .3 ~'.+cant ~~A•ucli~~-es and ~~anct

~►,_ 2t)10 i~'H~€~, ('f3apter i, ~ect?oi~ 1~S..in ~crm:~s ~~e~~~ei~•i49
~ 6rener~,i E;nde, ~ectia~rs Qn-AV B.Y: ~,alict 1~~'asQe

u 1L! 11.)C;, sec€icon ~.-~~ ;~.:~ l.::Hom~ I~o3inesse5

~1 T~YFI)~(;, Seiti~~~a ~~-.fit 3.x.5: ~:~ci-caLion:ai ~rehicte IJse a~aad'~'~a~.A~ro~-ai-~~ ~~ceu~~~~•~cics

u: I.~~C, ~ectio~',(: ~~ 3.I~: SecoTic3 ~9vvcllin~s

~ I.,RTi)C:'S 5ectia~~x 8..,-.~d ~.2!):.~nox~e:-~bt.e Ve~~icies

u ~,~Dt;, Section ~,-'~' :1:9.3: Gr~Eding, Pe~•mif Ret~eYit•eci

u:~ ~_,1LT:~3(", gectia~n A:a-9rY, ~.4 <7ncl/o~- ~..-~':~, 1.5: ge~va~;e ~ig~<;:~~Ei

(.)this:
U (:)F~iez•:

u Q)i:6iei
,:,,:`

You are directed to correct al{ ~i~t~d ~~ol~t~~ns~~aa ~~~F..ia _ __

/;

~,f

If any viols#ions still ~;:ist after the date fisted above, enforcement actior~(s) may follaw. The remedicys lister!

t~e4cr~v rare not exclusive, ar~d are in addition to any other remedy ~r ~en:~Ity pravided try latr~. Conviction on r~

citation for ~ ~iioEation for any of the above i~sted cede pro~iisions is punishable by:

Y#ta ~~YI~~S.~ilr ~~~iv~ ~i~~~:~:?: itAaricatory tine of ~~100 for the tics! oi~~ns:.;, ~z50 nor th:. sec;on~ and 8;500

r`ar the third ~n~ subsequent violations within ~ 92-month period.

~nFra~xion ~itatian: iv1andatory fine of up iv X100 fir ihG First o ffense, X500 for tt.c~ sacond, a~~d

$'i ,OOQ for the third ~r7~ subsec~ueni violations v~tirhin ~ 12-mor~tt~ period, plus Sena#ty assessr~en :s.

~~ (~1~isc~cir~eaa~o~• ~.;ija~~ic~rs: Shall be r~unish:~ble by ~ ti~~e clot io exc=eel X1.000 per +.riolation, plus penalty

~ssessrnenis, or by irnprisanrneni in tiie Cau+~iy jail for ~ term not try e;:c~~ecl si;; rn~nths, or by both.

l~nJer t;~e Coc~~, each day ~riy vioi~iion continues consiituies ~ sep~ra~.e cFrense and you can be t;itc:d f:~r

rriultiple da;~ violations_
_ _._ -.

+:~ri'..utt~{ti<;~',If1G'Yli ~~istt'.'~~, C;C}tit~t~ U f~~G"Jddc3

~ ~ ~-

~~tn~(7~~1 t s ;'cJ~~`t:. 
~ 1 i JSiC1i~

i~~C~~f(:SS: 
I ...I~;~~I

(Jj~:_ 
i 7 ':'

`,r`c;`b~Ei11 ii1;S~.YGfC:.i(';iIIU6t1.vEI:ICl~~ i(S~tEZ',iJI: vl.doc 
._..._-._. _....-- -.... ._.._----
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~ ~~ ~...t~~~~t~)~p~ ~3~~~~'f'~`~'~~ l"1']~~.~~~~1.~ ~3d" r7~..~'~~C~t,1E~1~~ ~.~)!~(1~7,+l~~1; nt C' ! s k_~.~

p~~.~~~°~c~e ~~~•o~er~y ~~!vners t~ ~r~lc~~~t~,~€i~ ~~~°~•~c ~ ~~~ ~~~~~~~i~~~~~~
~s~ th~ir~ p~~~E~~~[~~. ~~ a~ ~~~e ~~r~~ c~~ ~~~ 6r~~~a~~~~i~s~ ~~~I~.~~n;i~~~~ ~,-;
si~n~ngf n~~iFir~glpostin~ c~ ~hi~ r~~~ic~ the ~ii~l~tio~~~~ ~~~~ ~e~~
~or~-eete~, the ~as~ ~n yo~~ ~~ c~p~rty i~Jell be ~Ir~~~~ gnu no fur~h~~A
actic~s~ ~~kei~~ ~f, h~vve~er~ at the time: ~f ~~~ ir~~~FC~ia~ ~ollo«~.r~~?c~
~~~ ~~~n=~~~rr~ailing/~~~~in~ ~f t~~~s rbc~~~~ t~.a ~i~l~~io~~{~j ~r~
~~~.~r~d ~:~ ~til1 exi~~ ~o~ `rvil~ ~~ ~;h~r~~e~ ~n in~;~~~:t~car~ Fie ~f
~~.C~3,3~ ~~r ~h~~ ir~s~ect~~n ~s ~e~l ~s ~~ ac~dit~~!~~i ~~0.~,3~ fir
~~ch s~~~se~uen~ i~spe~ti~n ~f ~r~~ ~_~~~~~~~ ~~ --~~:~ i.0 ~~~~cl i~~~~~~:~c~i~~
~h~ fin~I ~n~p~c~iQn. ~dc~itionally~ ~~~ ~~y ~~ ~ci~~~1 ~~~ ~~~~f~i~~~u~ci
violati~r~s. 1f the ~it~ti~~{s} is ~~~~I~ ~.~~~ ~~~~~~, ~~~a~.~ ~~~j ~ls
~~ held li~~le fnr ~~e excess ~~r~i~~?i~~ra~i~~ ti~m~ ~~l~~i~c~ tc~ yQ~~~
case and ci~a~tion ~~ the s~~~e ra~~ ~~ :~~.~3~3~ per ~~~~~: This fie
has ~e~n approved via ~ r~so~~~io~? ~~f~~~~~i !~~ ~~~ ~~e~la~a

~~~~t~I for C,cic~ress): - ~' __e_. - ~..~:_:

~~J~m~ ai ~ru~~r-i_y c~~nirier/F:esponsibie P~t-ty~

Signa~~~re ~~~ (~ropesfi,~ 4~h+nee-/~?cs~onsit~le ~ar~~~~`: __ _---

' = t:..00~G C~i~~"OfG{'lilG~Il'~ ~~~ICG'f"'~ lC~il~~L1I"~ t~G ar''.. I.f~E?i~ ii t10tIC.^-.. IS tTt~Jl~~C€ ~f" j30~}~E;C1 ~;-

n~~~pc~fiy ~i° if~ ?~-~C~nr~y ~~~~~n~i-/~;~s~~c~i~sii~ie ! ~~-L;~ ~-~fi~~=.e~ ~c~ si~,is~ '~I~~is i~~i:icel

~•~
t. ~.~

ISlue: co~~y: Tr3 Yrn~~err~% t):~~ncr/li'~srof~..r Ijle Pay?y

h ~,ce\bi~tdec orri;s`dcmp(atc>:fees .... inspec[~c;n fig; ~v;irnin~ -.:ems• an:l esistir~; es: es.~l:~:



~at~ ~J~~~g~+~ ~~~.r~~~~~;
m~~~a~~:3~~ ~~t~y b., ~3 ~~~~~

.~~a..at.iary 11, 20I?_

t;huci~ Fr~~nlc
20047 ~~'ild~.~~oc~~ ~~%est L7r

~'Lnn Vallee, C;11 ~35~~~;-fi

Iv1r. I~ ra.rak

I ~1~7~TLCicnt~t~ €`~].B 0~~~)L>Y~U.2'tl~ ~O .lTl~~t ti1j1tI1 yJU c~1: 3~our pr•o~erty last week. I have

~~rc~~~i.ded wlirten cornrnents wiih regard 1:0 5econc~ D~i~elling Ifnit Ordinance, I tivoul.tf

als« l.ilce tc3 th~.k yc>u ti>.~~ yc~ui~ cai~ilidness regarding the ec~astrt~ction ofthe dwelling and

its intended i~5c. Tlie Nevada Cautl y Fire Iv1~~sh.a1 co.inrnet~ts tzre bet~z~l.

This office c~u~7c~t sul~p<srt file second d.wel~i~i~; ia~ its ctu•:rent location. '.I'he tiwetlings

pl~~cerr~e~tt is in con.Eliet with ~➢efensible ~pa~ce ~leaac~a ~a~unf~ ~yc~. ~.-~I 4.3.8 C 2
Maintenance or` vegetation clearartc~ ~ou~td structures shall meet the nlinimuzn

rzquirements of Pteblic Resources Code 5ectian X291. Strictures shall have a 3naii~tained

fuel redi~ctic~zt lone by removing and cleari.n~ a«~zy all i~i•ush, #lamxnahle vegetation or

ct~mhustible ~ owth no less than 100 feet ~i~orn structures or tc~ tine property line,

~;hicl~ever is closer. Such clearing does .not: a~~ply to izldividual isolated trees, ornamental

sh~•u~.~b ,ry or sii~lil~u• ~la7~t5, which are Wised fnr ground ever artless such vegetatio~a

~C>I'~1?S :~ !"il~i~TiS £~~ 3'c`i~i.t"~1'J rra.l"1STI111:?'ii~~ {ir{; tT0211 L~;2'Otlll{~ 1TC;~E;~iiti0I1 t0 Cc1.Il0~y ~TEt',S.

~~':ad~3• ~a~c~ .~~a~ac~~ ae~:e~~, ~~~~~ia~ f~~~oe~~°d~ ~'4~s~~ ~~~°~~, 'Tf~l~ ~~ ~:~k~ 1~7~ ~~~c~

f'~7~~'s~rr~ni~ ~'ia°e i:.`ar~~ 2~f199`7a 901, ̀~(i~ ~~~ni~ .~~€~~,

C:;.~~. ~IRF C:'~.lI1.Y.()1`Ili~~ D~~~rtizicnt of F'«rc;stry and :f~za~~; .l'r:~~ecrion leas CI~SSIEIC~ ~liS area

~s E-~igh or "v.'ery Hugh Pii•e 5t ~.-erity Zone (rT3~Z}elective Jaaluary 1, 2(i0~

~~L•"?~"'r'ar`39jt ~i,iSL~'s~L~? ',;1 ~' 
_arrt~7~ ~

~'1~ze dr.ive~~°av s'r~all be c:~n~%rt~~ltec~t withi~~.:i(.) :ieei. c~ the nc~<ir.-est pc~ir~ oi~ d~vellii~g within

thy: bu.ildii~g envelope.

5i.~~face, ~rFd~~s ,~.~if1 cEa.l~;e:~s capat~lf. ~1fsu~~pari.in~ .i ~!t),C00-~~oux~~:~. ~ti~ehicl.~;.

=~ l~-tc,c,~i t~zz~_iim~~~~ s~frt~~ce zj✓icli~~.
<, i 5~-i~c>i mirtirn~.ri ~•i;xical ;;i:;~.~arce.

<` 3~-~00`L TiI1111T1"l:LTi71 CE;lfV~ f~1t~IUS :fT'OIi1 til:; Cf,TiiC111.11~.

~~ i +.J ~«oi, mini~nurr~ vegetatio.~ r~iodific~~tiazz ~;ach side of dr;.ve•yv~~y.

~~ ~~?"?rlctx/r'1y'S lI1 f;:CP,SS O~ ~~i~U IG~t.tl ~:LLIT2iJ.i"Ol.171( Oi rlittTL~:1~~}2~tl:l T S}lc ~I ~+~ 1"f;(~?ilt'ei~.

Tui-~~s~,7•~3utzcl: T'l~e terrnitit~s btilc siiQll 1~Eavc a minirnu~rz ~~0-toot ~a~.~iu.s.



HammerheacC T: The ling axis shall h~ a ~ninimurn of &0 feel Bind the leg shall be
a minimum of 4'0 feel.

R~~~~, ~e~r~da ~~az~~;~v ~~~t~e :~,-~~1~~i ~~~

All r~ac~s serving this projec,L sl~iall meet tl~e ~llir~imum requirements of a Fire Stan~iar~i
Access Road. In nc7 case shall 'the ~.eacie exceed 16°/a slope. For drive~n~ay portions in
excess cif i5% u~~ to tliti maxi.t~u~1~ 20`;~~; the surface uzust be paved urith m.inimun~ 2" of~
A.C.

~ 10' ~'Vildlaiici fire Cuel modi,`icatic~n area shall be provitted on bo#11 skies of the road.
This ~irea sha11 be maintaii~et~i .~i a fire safe conditiotz at all times, izlcliidi~~g rezuoval of
brush, 2()' spacing t~etweei~ trees and ls..inbi:iag of all tree branches to nit less than 6' oEf
the groiuld. Vertical cleara:t~ce, c>~rer th.e d~-.ivil~g s~.u•face shall be nit 3ess th.an.1 S'.
Certification of Compliance:, ley a ticensec~ Czvil Engineer shall be provided to tine Nevada.
County Fire M~shat's Office pricer to m~~ recordation

I look fc~r~uard to our coritixiued effort to serve the residents of Nevada County.

Sincerely,

Brad Harris
Liut ~Iuef

1,~ilce Di vZaggio
~~ir;; k'rc3~ecti<~n. l'J.anner



'~1'?,~ 1~..~~l: i...~~11i~'1 ~~ ar ~~3,l~.("'E~`~~1'~ix'~ 't 
e ~~ ~~ r, ~

:.: -.. +' t q L' ̀ i.V /... ~

~t~~~;}~i~?~{;_~?; C'l~ar?~s ~=r~.r-~1 '~~l!~5+_~e utt~I ~~~~ ~~.~~?"t; ~<i1:-~~; ;-~tvll~-t1U2 ~~~. A,~t:~':1'~ 3_!)~~-

~~'[~:~t~'~f"~": C~rnbi.netl applications ~~~ro~a>>:ri~l~;: I) ~:i~~i. fat-~c~ri{.i,=~~ ~ 'si~.~i{ 3~1r~t~ ~~rt~[7~~~i~i~; t~~~,

m~~if}r L}le suppkemr;~ita1 i;.~aa~a i~~f's >r~tr~iki~~r~ ~, r~i~.<<~.~ ~~, i~_~n1~_~~~:r tl~~: "~~~ ~~~~~il~l"

area reco~dezl. with ~~.ct ?_7 ~'~' ~=lt~1i~~~~it~i~ ~IZ~~~~z~.~~ , ! < a~F~,<ti~~i~;~~,~r i~t~a~~k ~~, l~a~

24); and ~) a ~vlaxlagetnenl: I'1Liit ;tai• ii~e i:.i~r~~tr~~t;ii{:,.jx ~~~itl~i~i .~;ic~~~c:~,i►~ c.;c~~ssn.

30 peicertt told a iVlar~agement Plan for the ~,iolog.ical rescaurce impact
s ~~~itlin

the 100-foot. n.o1.~-disturb ice buf_t'e.rs fi~c~tla. a tivaterc~urse. 3oth applicaiiaras

are i:nteudeci to renieciy ~u~ tm~~ermitte~ second d~rcllin~.

I.~.)C:r~'I'~Q~I~T: 20047 VtiTilcl~vooci West T~z•ive,..Pe7.tzi ~t'al:lev

~.~~E~~C1R PAI2.CE~ 1°~T~.: 50-4(?0-07

t'~t~JE~T PlLAN1_~'~+:,~~: 'I`od Ierrr~an, Senior f'.laliuer

~~nex~aI ~la~: RLJR-5 Water: Well

Regic~~a/Center: _Penh. Valley ~ 5ewa~e: Oti-site Septic

Z~~~g: - AG-X Fire: 1'e~m Valley

k~'lood 1VYap- FFMfl ['anel #O(i251oiie X Schools: Pleasant Valleyl~JI1HS

G]31Vi No.: 3 id.ecreation; VtTestern Gateway

Parcel size: 36.64 acres Sup. Tlist.. 7V

Date 1F i1ec~: iVIarch 26, 2Q 13 I~e~eipt No.: (ilO~dQ 195E l:

I'rev. FiA~ Nos.: PC.1. l -008

1. Pa~:,s 1, 2 and 5 of the 1Z.ecorded ~-I~~ugliic~n R~~lches l~ir~al Tv1ap

2. Plan.ni.z~sJ 1.-.7e~~artzne~t Jti.ne 27, ?CJ~ 2 Corres~onde~ce 1:s:i i~t-►e ~pplic~uit

3. Vicinity, Zoning, anti Public Notice Map

4. PrUp~~sec~ l:x~erimental Septic Design

S. VIa;,a~;exn~rzt I'~,tn fat Stee~~ Slope Ii~~~~;acts

~. Iv1a~las~einez~t Plan for tic,?ogieal I~npacfs

v ,'!. 
L'i.~i~ ~i F•~.~.~1'~~.~~.~A;li'.~~'l!'.__.l fl%. ~ c. ~~..~.`~``l.'t i..

i_. Anz~?~cletllt-lLap; ~ter~ial
2. ~fi~t~a~~elT?~_?.t~['larls: ,ic~nial

a'



Charles Fri nl<

~~~}G i'~t~1~14~~1~~C)!7 ~~elilt`.~l~E`.`i 411 ~?[~S"'~iSlE7€1 I.ti ;i'l~~ll~3~,~~%€~' ii~7~)1"t)~~'ITlflCl'.~~'' ~Llt; ,•••1- ~ i l~kx ~1ik~~l`.~rt}'

'?{)J} # .t.4'dt:li ~tl1~~:!/ ~~t}tl(~ p114: E~Stl~l?t)il 1i1 4 /̀.S~i~l'll< ~r;V%l,s~~~' ~,`[J1lJ1~,}~„ ~~~s„ ' ~i ~, ti.~:C~SSCtI Z~3

~)1'1V.ti.~:~ l~1`tVL;1Ue?~ C;eicic3ll:]t,~]~ l`C)tCl.'~jl{: Sf:)I.t~~l S,1(~.f: lJl °IT~tlr:~~v(t(IS{ 1,~f44~9' ~Ji i . ,.. ;, ~.i ~ i' ~; ~~~ (~~~~j ~~.~ iY`af;S

bVt.'-',f t?'~ }'~~fr!.ti~l?1l '~+t~~l(:':~ ~~<)1`t~ ~~~'i'. ~l~f,'eLS:.~lIT1i2~.2{; ~~.

j;t'~I .% % 1'.'i ()l1i~ {)~ I1'!i' ~~2ij?;(.':I' ~t)~.i 3i1 '~.~li: {~Cltl~[1C()1~ ~S~itlt>~lC'~ :~11~7f~tV1Sf{)71, ~l~llrtl::(1 '1!1 ll~s` 1lt,~Y(~lt:t#`fi

t;t~r:r:~<:~. >I,li~_ If<1iii~, ,~iE is 1~.~~;,tt~~t6 ~t i(~c:.lu~;ia~;:;t t-rc~ii~t ~~I' ~1~ru }7rc~{,i~t.~~ty, ~i~ ~i~~l~ra.~f i~~~rl~L~y l,i()(l iGt:r

iIl L'~t_j,~lt)l7.ii iztlt~ t)I1 :;~i)(St,~, ~il_!t .~Lt';t.~~_ (Ilwil' ;7~~~:'i~l. ~j~~it :ii)11t~i Li1~1I1~> ~()i I:~~ i:()I`Il~}j~4.;t~ I)!~c'~l ()~l{~`I1

IL11::i ~ C(litt ill =L~ ~r tl)f1:l~. ~'~'1~:~1 ~l)113Gi ~ i~tliT;~ttz~.i 3'!)ICt ll1~Ci5i}l:i''~K;~~ ~~11`£)l~z?~~ t~lt. ~:1~4 itlTl.Clllj? {l~]~11

~ii..~~.. ~3f`~E~~f,~~.~~ ::~i~i >~>~~pails <iii~i ;~~~~1<: ~~r.~it.r~ >~~~~tiir~.,. ~I~VI~iIc,~Er~.~~l~ IVI~;r~~~-~ii<~, 1~~i~3lct~t~ts~;~r, ~t~ltl ~~ 1'~`~v

~:itiElltj.. t) :iC(:~~L1~C ~)1't)~)11F I1~1i1-~~C; ~Cl~) ~11~;: 1J I1L~~:YS~.iJCti ~lll'(_9S5 t~lt; j)I'(7~?t'.7'~~>' LS~II~1 t.k ~L~at~ ,t:~i~~t~1'f'•i~ ~?~.clf.~~'

~~~;~;.:~~3s1: ;;cF-~~t-~ ~,ti~c t.x-c:t~5 ii1~i;~~xi ti~~~r,~tas i~~:~t~t. -1~°gar; >c~titlic,~•i7. C~3c~t~ztt(~~-~~ chi` tia~F ]cti i:~ fir;(ittc,~1 ia;~

~it~~~irr.;l C;i<.,I., :«>~~~t, :+~C~ri~'( l~elc?~11 thc; t~,z,li4~ni~t ~f~tl~c~ ~~~~c~t~r~T-ty,

`~'itl~if~ the 36.b4-~~cre srt.e, tl.~ere are ~~~prf~a.imat~ly l (}.8';_~c~-es car lar3d ii~~.fi cc~ni~-~i~z sl.~pes tli~~.t

are t-~s th,:~ri 3 ()"1~,.

,,

~.~?L (71`~7~(CCl ~-71'4)~7C15~;S Si) 2illls~~l~~ 1_~~f; SLI~?O1tliil~~tlii±l llll:i_)11314Z1.3Uii ~ _`-i~tt~Ui.cl ~lltl c~~ ,_. -r vi rcl`v' [P~.

~V1~~~ ~~~~~! '`t i~r~~3~?~;~ ~lr~.~ r,~ ~1-, ~l;~s,zs~3.:ai~t~~~~~ i:~•~,~n :~ `h(t~ lY~~il~-iir»~~ .~1.r~;~~:' icy €i `i,~~til~~ ~:ci~a~" f~~~ a second

IIIlI'~." f~ LCI~li7ci~;~1I1Ctlk ~j~i111 I,`i f!~.z`O ~7irf"I7~~;.`~"LI~)1111~~G~ ~f> ~}~~t~Sh,F LiJF' Ct)t7t,tll.ktECit~l6 ~\•YIC~~y111 5~~~}J 5~0~?~S

~1'(:i1tE:2' t~1:1:Ei _~~~~jJO 1i~Et ~~l~~.1111 ~;~;~.~-~t~~ ~ ~?~ it ~1L('C%Iii:7.Sl~ - .1.7'C;.`t.1T1.

~~~~iUl~. <Ii`l. Ic?t(3' ISSLtE~i L~S1.}1 i~'i1~ ~I(1j~)~IU£i(lr1+_I:: (} E2'~; Gt~1T]:I~t Wlt~l t~"i:; i~L'OTiIE'Cj. I10~£:S C)tl ~1'ic.:k'lI?i~~

i~~l;.,~-s: 'j ±h~~ ~;r>>~;1rt:c ~~,~itl~~ t(,:~ ,_.~~<~►-~~li~,Cs~.t.l ~ii:~:-c?f~~,~~~1~~}~s;~r;~~fi starclards~of t~I.le Lo~t~.in~; (;c~c~e; 3) tl~e

=,'t~t~lltttt'(~ ILit', {'1~'t~it_ ~t,`:A~l':I'3i~'4t:ll~-~!j :~V~l:lt~ ~~Vylt%Y.t3., ~ ;lil4~{ ~~ t3T'C ifLCf~SS 13511f'.~. ~~~~l.E~ :1~~i~~ ~1C{C~I`i.•SS

t,i>'i t?r I11;;`;t' {F;.?Iii2~Jt)I7t',l~i~'i LI~i:11V1Ctl.lil.~~~/ ~)f°~(lk4`,

~~o~fi~.:~ ~•~v'ft~~.:~v .i'~(;~fe:s tD~ ~~a~ ~t"Yna3. i~y~a~3

~`~eetinrz 1;-II ~..1.~.~' a.f. f11e Land (Ise anc~ Devc~'t~p~~rc:sxt ~'`~cic;';~ :t~~ii~i~ 1:~t~~~rE ~iit,~, :i,~i~::; t~~<xt

`~iv ?i`_=C; ii~ f~"1~. E31.'OI?~t~~' Sh~~ ~JP 3j~O~~IG~~ II~JT 4~~i~~ ~I.1~ Sll~)C~15f1Sli)tl".> iii I~1'~7(~; ~i ~).,• ~(~~Ullr4r~y

~vl~_~.ch uro~l.lci corir`.iicr. wiriz ~x~yr~notc attached is ~r~~ ~i~~p ~.~r r~c;,,t-c€ ref ,;t3; v~.?; ~~; f~i~i ~ ,~1~~a ~~~~ct~r~~ssc~

F~. tliu ~> ~[.ic~al reroi~ds in order to creLiz~; a divisicata. c~~' r~; zl ~a~z~~~~.,-~:y,.." l;!'I:~{,iivs l~%, el~i<; ~~rc~vi~tc~~;

ghat ~zcites o=:~ r:;car~ie~. ,zzaps can b~ c2seci tc~ ~rc~r-~ ~~ 1~~~c: c~ii«:~-~~{i, ~• ;i ~~~(z~ ,~R:~l~~ ~1t~f~lc~l~rn~~~~i`.

standa~c~s sit fartl~ i.n. t ie: Cool:,.

Lot ?7 IZas i!~.~c~ s~~eciFic rioiesa_~t~.~~icd tic it ~~~.r ~l.a~: ~r{t~~~a•~i~~~i t~`i~~~ i 4i;:~~,_~t~ ~~ s~e~i~i~r It,~Q-.to:_3~~

Seii~iC~~= llO.i21 ~~~liIC2"i°-I ~i'~•~i;.; ti S~?~CSfIL' '`.~~Oi~tl~:~~l }fall€iC~t,~1 j ~c-~i.' tilr,! ~i iii'i;<It~ ~~t:% i' ~lf~C~:!I?r

1`iT~.2.~~ i:~I~i,l ('Z26U'[12i~C~S eti~el"~'E}l.lilg ~'}~~~rV~~2? ~IiC (J1`~~~1" ~~tY{3 tl ,~.t~:~. 1 ~ii' +.~~t~7`~11 ;,:±"1t~:LE{I-~~~ 1~3 ;~llZ'$'?'.~"~

}C~~S~, %t? fi li5 S~p%1C 5~'Stc;E'?i, c7.;~ rJ.~~~i'l1tCi~. t? GrC C<.?I~! :£} ~~€':it".t~ ;.all~~~li.i~ti ilk +S {'?~-"i'1i11CL. '~/If)~~i~. ; ii~~ t~:i :' ,

cf These reccrd~d notes.

in t~ri.c~r corr~spotzucnee ~~~i=.~z the a;~p{icaiit; st~.tf~ t~t~tycl :it ;e~t,~ic~ c~~?ly 5tif,1~<:,r~ ~(?# ii~~y£aili;;r. (rF,1 ;;fi,
~. ,

~i1P, il(7`i, i3O ~.~~0~4~! ~C)~" cl ~Tuc2lel UAI~t~.1L1~ ti.T?~i'elU~~ :~1tl'~litit~ i~t~(i.Fl~.tt'l~ {~i~=✓{,~Q~?i5'}~t71. itlT~~.t.l Ctt~:;t;

~~.rcas ~h~ 't are (~,~s ~h.~~ a 30°ro slo~;~:. Ho vxaeYrer, dt~'t,7.~; ~n ~~ta~~J~? ,?tsi i~if~l~, to 3-r„>c:~'1 ~c~ ~,1 ~ ~ ~.~~~~.y~2t

1o~;aiit~~j. o,`~ ~~ie c~~.bn. ~t~-~etur.~~, i{s ac~.~~s, or the s~pii~, sysfe~n.



~:ilii?'t~; 'fit"il!l~~

t?: i .lEl t >. tii~il, ~'ili:~~~~~ tai' i~'~i~}~:1; 1?k7<?;~~(31t?ilt?~'. l!)11?'It;1.`i~ i~f3C ~V~%1~lcis't itMj',;p( ~#~~~{rt ~(7 CIE Iii °rj ~'17~d,'i;~)Y){L

„~ It ~'illiii "i ii) I':.'.>t~.~ti' i)i~ I'":, ~ - i1 3 it 3~'~i- .~ ! ~i~1~t~!'.W:,it..
1~-~., ~1~~~~e; i~~~~~~~~t~t.~. Iii-~~.~t~ rzta} \1;j ~; ~~-,~~~r' ~ 7

11~~ i~,3y~;-; ,,3~;~ rc:<~l!lj~ers i~~ °;~,~~i~~r~i~i t~)' l~~trL slC,:~;151;)t4. ~t.c'l!(1r( 1,-11 i r ~~. ~- , ~.l~t~i'c.~~

?ill~llitn~ i.l(;t;''~~:`.i~l`Zj' ~~Si'c}f j~)11~~it1l~_, ~~lill"Iili~Gll7~l"l~l` ~~~~911.~ t:~`,~t1t,~:lit'l) 't~fti~~ ~ :1~;:{i,~ ~ i~ i~ ~;~ ;a~C;G~l.

L ~l~; i'i'L It). ~'~;~.~ Ind li~i~~~:t:: ~' ~ ~ ~ ~ 1~_3'.i[~~'.

.,, .,: , iai,_ ~_I3~:a~- ~;iY~~c•3f >~-~t~: ~t~- ~r I~t.~~; itti:l,til~: i;,~tE tfii- ~11~,~

~r{~b`t!'tlC)"f; S7P I~1~' il;iilii',!~ it.i~)11~~i'Il~:~Il!<. i'.l~i4i<iGl.~il' (7{ LII~ ~i;~~ I(titf i.~~it; ~3~;l1;

i> ~., ~ ~ ~'t~lid~i~ <,r ~:f~c~ ~~~.~if~;~1i~~ ~~~~<~lit~~ c~('E1tr~ s1t~~2~E= ;~~~~c( i~:~ ii~i(~t~~: ~. _ i,at7` ~iI~t~i~ ~a~1~.~, ~ ~,;nu, ,~

;t~t~•t.7.ii.11',' ':ti ~.;3 tlC;~i?~U~?111z! x)11 (~iC' ti~t.l;~) .~i~E)~~7t:ri l)!' 11C:!1~ L~iG 4Y .; ~ ::.ldlx~`+fJ fiR;4 .3111.;: niO~t°;

t ( 1, I '~7~lii ~ ~ ~i,_ ,3 1(;4 17 i 1 }.;-al el..x 1.

ilu~~~titiy~~~j4:til ~'f ille' i lt;ll'i171 +'; t); €"tC ,;iF't?~~ li<1S 1Gf?(l 't;; l _„ ~~

~ti .1~'lt.. i?(~ ~lil.l ~~L tCi~ l ~ 'v't' ~i ?:l;(zlll

P~'SIL(lti~<l~ iIIC~ 3iiliililtll4%4-~. :~_~ l~l[~ti4 „Sf`t~ ~?{;. iii '!i'C; (,~iilr, ~ i~ ~ ~'!.i~~c1:~ t,~l, (~1C;

tl~)CF~~1C`.tl:>l.f::j71 ~)G7'.`L1E)i1:i C)~~~ (;~"lt~ ~3S~fC~=~ {ill ~`.l.t:~. ~i I ,'tti`,5`) 1~?i:, ~ ~~• i i;iij)~...1;; ~t) ~}li

~~ ;~l..h~~l)~?~;~; ~YI( l~C ~~llF}~ Uiltt~tl~~ ~~~'ii5.'c~VC71i~~~ <ir; !~ ,~c -3~ e ~~ tr sal;..
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Charles I~Yaiik
A:'~913-C?f)2 & l~IC3"I'I3-004

~S~P.0/.TlJi? C-XUI 3.2.C:.y requif-es roadside vebetation clearance sllal! be p~~ovl.ded f'o:r a distance c}I`
I O feet c~i~i eac~l side of the driveway. Z'he majcirity of~ the driveway does fiat can form. to ti1i~
rec,z~ire~lleni ~.nci dense bzlzs1~ exists c~irect~~~ aeljaeen.t te, and o~~er the t:c:~~7 of the clri.veway.

The itiTeva~a County Fire Marshal dues not suppot ~: she second d-vaelli.l~g its its current 1.~c~tion.
As noted above, there is i~o Petitiaii for Exceptions proposed for the. driveway s~~~ridaj-ds. 5'e~tiota
~-~YVI3.9.A of the ..ire Safety ~Legtiilations sets'~c~~° t.1~~ accj_~t~it~erl firle nt;~ i~c~~<<,.>~~~-_~ ~t~ ~~~~~7rc,y~ ;~rzy
siY~1~ petition, had cane been pronosecl. 'I'he~~, l:incti~~~ ~ ita~ltu(c il~~~;. ~:I~,> c:;t.~~;~,i:ic>>~+ ~s ~ic~~;::> ,~ =.~;i ~;»•
t~ze preservat~so~n of~ a property right; tie ~a~~~~~ti~~~ L~cs~~l`d ~~~~,[ l~<s injt:~~.,~j, ~c~ ,s~l~~.;~ (<,~::~I
pro~ei-ties; the exceptiU~tl w~x~id riot be a ~pec.iG~~l privi ~cf~~; ~~;ri ~~k~t-~lE~ ~:.~c:t•~aii~>~~ ~~~c7i~l~~ ,, ~,~~~>:y~
a~z ~Iternative that n~cets the same practiical e~'1'r~~~l of tile: ~r~:-c~~~ir~d~ ~>>t~~~sic>.~~. ~~~., ~~~~~:~~~i ~~I~u»4~
there are a ni~rnl~er o:f Code violations wit}i ills° Gti~~r?,i7t I~~>c.~~~i;~i~ cif-tl~c c~ii'~ir~ ~,t,- tc;t«r~~, ij .,~;j~t~ic;
systean, ~.nd its cirzv~way access. I~ur~cr, there appe~~rs to be other areas where this cabin cou:ci.
have, been cozzsteucted .in con.fc~rr~lance with thy, note on the recorded Final Map, and iliac do nat
r~e~trv~u ri~7y ~~~.c~~iie~~z~ i:u ~~:[rc;a=~ti~,~~., i.a liy~ 1 <i~~cl l:.1~;~ ~r~d I3evelopment Cc~c~~. 'lh~ ;s~~~ c:~in~c
For,~~+a~-r~ c3~, ~1 r„~tz1t c~~' ~t t:t>ci~ ~;t~m~~Ii~.2~~, sc~ +1~~~ tzK,c; (gas already impacted a r~~2~;~fa~tiiu~ ~rc~~c;i ty.
e~~ ~t1~;1~, ~iac t~e~~i~~Ly ~'irc lv[~ir;~h~il a~c~tc~ ~~Z~.t 1~r~ c;«xil~~ not supp~>rt env Exc~.~a~ir.+z ~ Ee~ t11~= ~,~jC~~a-x'
dtive~va.v.

(::eneral Y'la.n and 'Coning Caa~s~stency

l~'t~ lli~ v~~t`iuit5 a~,~_3:~c~~ts i:i ~;~i1ieC~ ~rl.,crv~. ~ia~1~ E,i~tn~~i 3ir2t1 Eli;ti tli~_ ~rc~~,e,~:;:~.1 \~l~}~~,lrni;iic~~~~c:~il

~:Lnrl I~'~;:i.~~a~,e.FZt~r~i: Ilan ~~~,.~?~I ~L i~~ l t c;~~~rz_, ~vi11~ tl:i~; f~~:t~~3c~5r: ~tift i ~atc;~~t ui” x~vc;r:il: l.~r:~in~~c;c~

~~O1l,:iC:7`V~tll(117 i~t1~1.<•tE`.~.`i LV1~-il=i; `E7L', ~1P,17'il{I~j ~~C'}lltll~' ~li:Clt'I"t6~. ~'t~:~`l. ~tt~lli'1'c!~ i~~i147 ~~111~7r'}i ~~.~7

:S~at,~;ili<:~~.11v id~~~~~iti~tis ii7c list ~~ se ~~~,itiiTe 1-~;~c~t~rc~,s ~vii~a ~v~ t~ii 'rye (:;biuit.~~ is lc> ~~r~~i'~:rt in serer
l~1 l~s~s~.t~a-c ui~r ~:tf?ic~~is~' ~;1~~~;r:~~te~, i~~ic;lric~iri~ :~tc.e~~ ~~l<~~i~~,, s~.r~~;a~ ~uii.f~ 11i~13 erc~~i.«~~ ~~ur :.~~~(i;~i, <~r~~:a:~

L° ~~~.,ui~j~.c~i. ~4~ l~ii~_;tt aiac, [a~~rai~cls, ~~i~~l ~-t~,<~!~i~~~i ~~.r >r~•i,t{ta~;:~. `l_~iic t~al~.ir~ .7t1,'~~c~~i.t~rC clays t~t~t c~t~r~(~~~~it~ Zvi P~ ~~

ritttnlrtir ~sr- ~.:ttr~t~Ii~~lir;cl c.c~clU r~;L~iiirc~~r~c;~,i.s i:1~t~1. ~~ti~~e;i~r, <~tlr,~~I.~;i1 E?u~..~~!r~t lc~ tlu~ ~'r~li:~:~j i_~c~~<<~s~<il 1'l.~~i

l?talicv ti.t) tec~~iircti tli.~; tt~;c cif t~~,vc~l~a~~~~~~i:;i~i :zt~i3~<~•a~'c~s li,~ ~~r~_,jd~~~ ~7:,~;it~ta ~}r~ditts~ ~~~l~l ~t~~~;;~,uc:t~trzt

1'{~7 e"7E:t_151~lVG t?1'~~tl.s t:C) p1`C)tl-L! - ~lO,°t~ i(-'4CttF1'~;~~.i, Il~!(Ill1171Z~.' (tit1' ~~1.`:i41 ?'~}<11~C' ;, 'c?i?t~ ?li.~:fl111411? 4_EI

G;}.I;T.~~1S~Cf11[i~ C7~ ~~ItI II,;F.ill1"d?~ ~it~1i~ (i}I~4ilE>~ ~'~''{} ~'~'41t~1111!,)~l:i'T!71l '..., ~ t,ijJj'!lilt'~(. OJ) {al #"~ S?i"!~('Itli'C`. itf?i? llf

SIiS`~721 U~~'i~l:l2£~.li!'r_ !1l tl., ~.;l ?`s'~~Il~ ~~~~4'C+.11tlt~ +.'Y~~t~)(_( ltc,t,t:..>;;Itilii' <ii~~~il~)11 `~ ~~t'~t(Ii114~ t);t ~~c ~'j~ !~~t~(1i:.5 ill

OtC~i.I" ~O jJ£OLOP:i~ tt5 c'.X15tC%11C~ l.Il i,~iiS'~C)G&f:iJii. {.i; Cii;l':i-~ ~~~.Cii! ~'i3ii~;,>' ! ~,~) TC'(Ii~i'.~S lit:: !';?2;1](1' tl~

coii~in~e to enforce i1:s regulations concerning E~li~° +~;~.~Il:-~ti~s~~ <lr~c1 3-~1~~.r:lti~>n ~~i~.~~~ivr~;~~ ~;~~~i~t,~r.~

UV~.,Steclisposal systems in ord~~• tc~ protect boiii ;,t~r-(irc~~ }~~~:t f~~~t~~u~~i ~v:Fcc:rx~~i 1l~~~~~- 'iEri:, i:~~~ltii~~;~

(~OeS l"lOt 1A~111Ze i~1? c1~j]I'OVeC~ SG~~IC SyS~B171 itl~l't~ Si.lf;~1 <1 5Y~`kCiil <„f~t;~<~ al(?~ ~:1i' t~(~;>I~isV('C~ !i7 i~li;

irrunediaie vieinity~ of~~he c~bL1 si~~. General_~l~.n:~'~71~c:~~ 1.~~.! i~:°~;~ +ii~~;, ~i~~ .:;i;+.,i.-~_r,~~c:~,E ~.~I~"~_2~~x

gr~~c~iiig c~rd.i..nance for exQSion control. ~~f~is pruj~cf: ~aa~~rz~_at t;~a~,,~1; ~,;~I.a~ ~ =~Y ,r:~~Iinf l~t•r~?ii;
hef~re it was eon.striicted.

Staf ~ has already outlined the inconsistencies with several ~z the required L~~nin~; }.tcgulztiotis
at2d fhc Sewage Disposal Regulations.

_I~1b~~ar~~~~rsexae2E ~i~~;~b~

~.1~~~~~.~~ 'tal~~i~; ~~.~~~tat~ce~ ~o~~ ecii~,~ 2'1~)~~1( }~~a), #,i-~,~~:i>t~ vv}i~c~ ~~ publzc age?<cv rcj;ets or

clis~ ~~~r~~ve~ xu'~ ~~~In~t f'rc~r~ tit; Cali. orn:i~ I u~'~nr~~2a~,>~t~t~l t~~~t~it~ met. As p~-evio~zs(y notc:~, u~e

1i~r ir~l:uxzxt~ct eke ~.~~~(r43.~~.t ih~cfi 4taff~ w~,5 ~+.t~t ~s~x~.z~, ~t~ ~u~~~~~a-C t:~`~i~: r~~a~a:iica?i~n anci tl~~leiore we

dici ~-~ot collect ~~~y ~ii~~zg fees to prepare an Initial Siu~y.

~-ti :~' _....~ .
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D, "I'iiat the ~~rc~~t7se~ reap ~.rr.r;r.~clment ~aottid affect the abilit~r t
o m~?ce ire .required

~inclir~~s zor st,.bdivisi~n ~pprc~val as set forth in the Nevada. C+.-~t:t~tyy Subri~~~as~on

C)i•c~i.nan ce;

1.. ~"here a;.e no cha.iiges iri t~~~ ~:i~°a~~i~~a:;~~t~c;e~ ~ nc:~ ihe: r
~c~ardatac;~~ ~.fi' 1 ;~~~~i ~~,r:{„ I+'i~~f"d7-

[)3~ t1~a.t ~vc>~~ld c~therrxrise ~~~r~-~~i:t 11-3~ ~~~~rcav~<1 ~~1' e~~v~.ls~~~~~~,~~~r ~~~~i rc:;i~~~ ~~4~<: <<~la~l

<1~-ive~~ay oii slopes in excess Uf 30°%, or wltiti~~ r tH~.-~`~cl ~~'r.~ ;;~_~~~:~,[,~ ~~ ~1~~t ~~~~, ~~~~~ ~i'~~~

tJ~ie insta.ilatic~n of a seti~rage disposal syal~~t~~~ ~~;~i~1~i~~~ l(~fl~~~~~~~i. f~ ~ ~~ ~~~~i~w.;~~:t~.a;tl s~rE-;~«~~;

anct

}~. "I:'l~.tt tl~e ~~,~r~'~>nt z~~~t~;~ ~»i i~~at~ rc~ r,~{(~.:t1 ~it<~~~ ;~~~,~, :~{,~~Ii~~nbl~ t~ t~~us parcel 
prior to its

~.~urch.ase ~ttatl~r.~.~;velc~~~~~r~t~~tt {~~~ t1~~i:~ ~~~~~71ic..~~i1i <~nci (I~<,~ t~1k~ second tout co~.ilci l~.Ezve 
t~eei~

cons#ntctct-~ ~ri'tl~.i.r~'ttt~; a't~Y.~;~ii,zl 13uilili~i~r, r1re:~~ ~~rir.l~c~?it ~u~
y ~dclitional t~t~-d~i~ via. tl~e

presen. t fee aumzr ~f`tl~e property.

11:. I:)erzy the .Vl~ulageznet~t i'la.n (~i/~GT13-OOr~) for the erosion 
eon~rol ~,vorlc ~Lssc>ciatcd with

constri~cti.ng an existing; c~l~in ~.~nc~ its p~rti.al access on slo
pes in exce:~5 of 30%~, and fir

coi~siruction of tl~e cabin ~~~d its sewage disposal systeTn v+
~ithi.n the 100-foot buffer z~»e

of ~} pereiwial sirearri based aiz tl~e foll.o~xlu~g findings:

~_. T'l~at t(~~e ~ro~~u~c~tl ~I~~~~..,It~~~~.~~~:~,~~~ ~i~~es u~7~. ,~~~<;a.at:; t~i~~; ~ae~:.~n~ation of tl'ie na~hzr~l. ~uicl

topogF•ap.lazc c(t~u•E~c~tc;~ c71~ llar :,1<<[~u:; iti IJ~: ~~i~~.i;~il~T ~~i~ tllc cabua a:~ic~ its ~c~css will

reanav~ stal~iliz.~tl ~~~:~til~~r~liti:~! s~~~t~s a ~r~aSix~r~ ;_~i-e visible and fiirt~ier .~,~ork is acid

will renzai.~~ required to evnstantly address t~ze n~ainteiiaJice 
of the slope;

T3. `that the aes~heti.c duality of t~ze slope will b~ ,j~o~if~~
t: irc~l ~t~e l~j 'tl~~~ {~~•~<i~cr erosion

pc~teritial ~ici fhe ~~egetativn remav~l r~gLUred ~cyr l~l ~ t~ze1 
ri~.t~c~ilic~~%r~n rt7nc~ around

the structure and the access ro3c1 that would ne~cl icf Esc 
~ca~a:~~an~ly ~i~.~i~t~t~~iztt,clM

C. rChat al.tematives to this buatdi~~~; ~ocati.c~n are feasi~~l
e anal are av~~ilable to this 36.6~-

acre parcel, including the 3.44-acre "Potenti~a] [3uil~ling 
flrea" which is outside the

100-foot watercourse setback anti ~i~tside of auy 30~
% slopes as sizawn on the

recorded Final Ivla~~;

D. 'I'llat c3istiu~bance to the steep slo~~cs and the 100-foo
t ~~vazercourse sett?acics could be

avoided alio~etl~~r had the structure teen properly located 
pursuant to the a~~proved

"1'oien~ial $uildi~~ r'~r~a" as shown t;ta. t~~e recarded Final 1V
Ia~r

E. 'T`Ii~at tiu~ter q.~i~li►,~ ~~,E~~:xI~(:;.i>>:s i~d~ <~y~ result ftoi71 the seit,;«:-,~,r.~i~~,~~ .~:,<~,~;_~1~cI
 with the

a1c~t~t~ ci°c:~5ic~r~ ~d tt~~tt: the ;:~~sv<<{~.t~ disposal sys~em is t~t~~ l~ ;i;~,,,..i i~, ,friancc ~~itl~

it~~<~~~q~ir~u~~ae;~1~;;w z~i~tt.7~ f~f~°v«~.~~t C.:~n~nty I.,and C7se and I),;1~~;1~:~~
~~3~:~~~ ~: t,~ i<

c'. That the vv~iiercoucse sell~acl: encrc~achn~eni: Bois rof 
conform v✓iih the 4pplicable

~iai~d~~rds sei: t~~rt1~ .in the laving Code in that there is su
Lstatztial area oti t(.is ?6.64-

ac~~e site fci avc~icl_ the impact to tll.is resource;

;;i. ~-.i~<~t althc~~?~;Fi thc: cul~ir~ w~a.~ ~~iz°t;~a~l}= c~it~7~~t`~~~t~ ci <+t flat. [in~~ t}~~ ~t~t~~Yt~r-l~~i~~ ~~'t.ri~ l~ rr;~!

to pre~r~re t~~c Mar~~r~~;~;ri~~;~~ ~lt~z'r, tlii :~.~5~~.~~.~in.,:,4s~,_,,3t: 'l~~.n c;ux~t<s.i~~~ scaaY'i: Urr~~~aec3cr

stater~~ellts «ct~ as th.i~Y cl;ttc: l~~~ ~s:~f»~. ~v~a cr~z~ tc~.t~;~~c;( (ci~-y ~~;a~t~~Y s~~~ Z~12) ~+~a~P. ~lttiit

the cabi~i i~ u5iri~ a I~lirzimu~n t ~sc;abl~ ~.~c;tivti~~c; 1)i:5:~,:c.~~;~~~ ~~~;~=~~~t I~✓1~1,~C7hj ,~~it` it:

.,ecv~gc d~s~~r}seal r~quzrernet~ts;
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P:~~3; Site Visit a~~.c1 Inspection of Struct~.ire

Dear 1VIr. ~~rank:

T'l~ru_Elc: ~~:>~~ it~i` ~rErraz i~~~e~.~ ~~r~~ 'I'~te~~~i~y, .~~~u~~ I9, 201:x, t~~ ~l~,e~ti~v rtie ~Ez~ti ~.'~~_fi~., t.f~, ~~i,;~~.l~~~ac~~at ~)Cf ~~4~-

l.;ylc= (~~i~t~~~i i:I~u ;;i.r~EC;i~~~;:• {~c~~,.:~~ ~ic:~LCI~~~~r Sgtiari~c~l (_'.t•c~l~ c~ti yr~t~t ~}t'c~~~t~: l3 ~~i "'i){)~!7 ~~'i1~J~vc3~3€1

~41i`c;SL ~~l'i~~. !\~; yiatl .Jf <i1Z'~3tt. (f"t~_ :;tCtl~tl7t'f- WZS Cv71SI.11tC;1~C1 Wl(.~I()ltt [17c; i7 rt,_idi: ta.l~~t ~?u1L121i i=iii

the location o:c t1~c structure is in question in 1i~11t of the Coiz~t~r's zoni~~.g areii~~.;.iee rc~~.d~titlns.

,£'ter seeing flie siri~c;~~.re and. its lae~:C.ion I re-rcvis~,ci i.l~cF Cc~u~al~v'~~ ;it:c< ciev~l~~~~n~~:,ri s~r3:~~c1~~Es

eont~~.ined i.~z the lozlin~ Ordz~zanee pex~ai~uz~g t~7 ~l c:1~ ~1c~~~t,,; ~zx~~l ~;vaGes~ c~ti~c;,~; . 7'13c (:~~~41 sr~z~c;c'

prohibi~.5 col~tructio~~ on slopes in excess of 3O°.!~ ~irtcl r~~t~iiEa I Otl fact c~l'a ~~r~~t~rce~ €̀~~•sc;. ~~l~ilr: {~

portion of the structure is located on an oItl, (: l:lec! ~a c~:~.r,~i ~~i<~t i:5 rcl~itir~c~I~} le;~l~.~i, fire rc;€I~;:~~n~l~~r

~1'the stztizcture enc~z-o~ches into areas defined as ~tc~~4> ai ~~~r~ ; (:i0° o ~) ~~~:~t! ~~t*~',a-<~t:iotis icy ti~~~ s1~~~7i

did accur its order to accan.z.modate t'ae sf~zictur~;.

'~Che C)rcluza~ii.ce ur~ly ~.11o~vs ]ii~it~~-t develc~pmex~i s,~~ :3i)`i~~-~ ~ :~1q~,~~:~ 11~~ ~s~. ?, ~,,;;~~~~~r ~t { ~±~

:~~anagenient Plaza zf ~~~tenia~tives to develc~ptnet~~t ~r~ ~ie.~~~ ~~Ie~;,~~;; _~i~.. ;E~~~ !~ ~ ,I~,l,; r~(~~: ,,;~,~,t ,;_v

cant~i~s undeveloped ~.reas that areless than 3O`'l~ in_~;~c~~.~~ ~~~~t~ Ci~~~ ~~rt~~~~t~, ~~~ i:_~:~: ~E ;_:..;,;ii~,,~,

priniaiy d~~e~li.ng oi~ less than 30% slopes. (siv~i~ (.lac se ~:ir~_>~~~,~si i~~~~ ,i ~;i ~~~a~~ ~:ne,~i i'i~~r~ t~3r the

e;~i.stiug str~~ct~~.re ec~ulci noE. be approved .beca«se t~.ie ii~~c~.iaigs required nor a~~~i~c>~s~a1 by the

~Jr<~inanc~, cannot he .~n.ade. rt~.rthermare, the access t~ xh~ sir~~c~~~t~~ is stee}i aazcl a road/c?~•i~~eway

col~id zxt~t ~6e con.~tructed tin less tih~3rz 30% slopc:~ ~~.~~ac~1 ~vr7~3'l~~l i~rv~~t~si:r-r ~;;r~~~i{it;~~itt ~~i actii~~~ :,~~1

eri~in~eri~~~;. 'T.liese activities wot~lcl ~~1so requil~ ~t Il~1~~iau~s_~~~~.r~~ i'1:.~~~ ~ ~; ,; .~,~Ii~l ~~~ >t la,: <~}~f~±~~~,~~~.:(

given fhe t~~po~apI~y e~f the site aizd the fact th~~~ tf~~; f~, ~~~~L~~-~;~ e_.r~a ~i:_:, , t,~f~, r ~~1~l:; E ~isii s .`: ~,-..,:; I~ :~>:

than 3~`:'o slopes. access #~ the s~ructure ~is neer~~c1 rE-f~.~~d(i<<s~ -_~C~(~: ~.is~ c~~ i~ ~ :7i ~ -

(rf_sic~~ritial ar storage) ~~o~• Fire Dcpartxzient access i:rE case c~ eTnergency.

r ~ictiti+~n~ 11}~, LI~~,L~;r~iri~ C)z~din~?n~~e p?-c,nii~its deve].u~~s~e~~t :~rt~~ 1Q0 :rear (rr~easrzr~:c~ 3orzzcnia~Iti j

UFa ~r~ter. co~u~se, i.e. ~clt~irreI C:reei~.. ':Che stn~.ctiuc is l~c:al~;d uri.~i~i.n t~~e s~~t~ac~c znci cagy c~nlybe

pern~it~rd if Ehere -~,~er~ Rio other ~~.itezz~f~tive c~~i she propert~ ic,r r~, sirciciZ~~e. ~s :iiscusseci above;

other ic~catiolas ~zl taG 3F~ acx:, ~rapert~ exisi th~~ covlcl ~cc~xnn,~c?ate the s~ruci:~.ue. "~ her~rore, a

per~~~ii could nit be issue? fog a structure irz tris lc~c,atic~n.
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~x~~ri~~~~~~~~ ~~~~ric ~vs~ut~n.

i ~~ ~r~~i~ ~e~tic sys~:~~r~ vvi~~~~ is us~~i #~~ ~~~~~ 'fc~il~~` tn~~~~~~ ~s cc~~r~p°;~~~
~~~ ~~~, ~-~ ~a(1~~~ i~tir~~ ~~~li~~ i~~~cs ~!~t~ ~ ~~~~i~ iir~° aa~c~ 1~~~~ ~fiuf
~r~st~.~l~~ can ~l~t g~ou~~ v~li~~~~ir~ fie ~b~r~do~~~~ ~{~~i~~~ c~iic~~, `~i~e ~?i~~°~

~~ ~ ~ vas ~~ill~d ~n ~i~re~ug i ~r~asron ~n ~~~ la~~ ~ 3~ y~ar~ c~~ see sinc;~ t~~~
~c~l~~ ~°ash, nas ~ ic~ar~ ~~rr~~si~i~n v~rl~s~c~f v+~as cr~~a~~~~i ~;~ years ~~:
cl~~c~~~~~~{~ase~ yak Ie~~res, v~~cac~d ~i~~ ~r~cz ~~~i~r~~ 1 ~~~~>~~~~:~. "~~~~t_-
drainac~e ins the ditch ij i~ar~ khan ,~a~~ ~~i~ ~o~' ~~ s~~.~tic :>~~1~4~~ i~ ~'~~~~t~~
us~~l rare~~ by m~ family acid ~_ . ~~ ~~~r t~~er~ v~rer~ +~nl ~ ~~~r.~~ ~:fi~i
~~ca~e~a~s ~h~t the se~aiic sys~~rr~ tsv:~s ~~~n c~~~r~i. ~~~c~ il~~ c,~~ ai~x~ via
t~uii~, r~c~~lar septic trea~rr~ents have been ~s~~. T~r~re r~~ver hay eve
been a ~►-ob1~m ~nrith the sy~term.

`~~~ c~ratr eater which is c~r~r~ec~~d to the ~~a~v~r ar~~ tie sirs~s is ~
s~~ara~~ sysfiem ~~h~t also rung info the Chi~~~ clutch. N~i~ther ~~sie~ ~~~
e~~~r ~asec~ ~n~r c~a~ger to the e~virc~n~~~~rat.
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`:1'he ~~rizr,_uy c:vt~.sf`r.~sc~ion a.i~t:i~.~.ities it~clrzdeci +:he. o3.loti=.J:ing c~;ixt~oner}ts:

~1 ~r'(3Vli.~/-~uC~ ca~le syste:~~., 125 l~n~;, was ccnst:ricic;cl t~~ ct~t;vey, vi.z. 
"~~i~-!i1t"

~uild~.n~; i~icte~:ials fo ~11e cc~nstructon site;.

Tcs~.int1_ation p1.E;T'S, IO-711 X1:1, ~~vere Iaici ~~~prc~x::rlat~~.ly 4-feet ~i.n.~ergroLU~d,

extendi~ig u}~=.~-~u-d t~ 1-fot;t above ~~c~+anc3.

t' the fc?LU~datio.n i:s 16 feet x 20 feet, t11e same as Este ca~i~l dimensions; ai d the

cabin faota~;~ .s ap~.~roxinlatel.y~ 3?_(; sc~tiare feet.

'~ "1'k~.e .I~~~n_irnum Usable Se~u%age Das~~rosal r^,:r~;~.~ !l\%tC~SDA) is 5 feet ti de ~ '?0 
feet.

loi~~~ and a3.sc~ is witla~n ~lae leveled a~•e~z of ih~ ciitUh. Tl: re are 3-4i? gat3.oii 
s4ptic

taxilcs included i:n ~iis syst; m.

Gray -c~<it~r is dispersed through a -~}z~~e in~:c> thL sank.; leaUt~ Meld used }.~y the 
~e1~tic

system.

~F•t:~ject 3:~c,~t~i~e~

The ~»-oject is located :~t 20047 Wilci~voc~ci ~,~Jest 1)i-iv;: i.;i ~'el:~i~ Malley, LA ;
'5940,

a~pro~i~_t~ately 1.7 stir zniles ziortf~west from. the: intei_~e:ctiork of Hi~~l~~~r~y 2E? ~.ttc~ 
I'leasatat

Valley Read.- 7.'he ~peci.:~ic Io~:ati~n is ~c;cti<~n._1~, 7~C)~4VIISJI3~_ I~ NO1~Ii, R~tt~~;
e 7 East,

IvF.D.~., lt~catetl t:~ri tt~e R~u;l~ ~,nd Ready USGS quatizantle ztiap. Llevat..i.otz at th.e nozi:h

enc~ of the property is f 1.,300 feet and t1~e sc~utll bouncl~ry is 1,2 0 feet above ruca~~ sea

Level (MSI.,).. Appezidix B includes the, tono~,~aphic aritl paz~cel ~aaps ~f fhe Frank

property aid the ~ecific Iocafiion.

~~.viro~az~eIIf~ ~et:i~Fx;;

Tl~e sh.~cly area is situated on a dry, soufih facing sIoj~e in ~iia. open zllixed cha~aarrai

habitat with some :Pt~nde rasa Pine {~'inus pa~zderosa) i~~tcrspersed rllrougilc~ut tote site ~
:.nd

n~e;n Areas c~i ~sunial gz-assl~:nds throughout, with soiile rork outcrc~~~pza~~s. i'Px~

rrzar~zanica cha~~arral :is coxnpc>sea. cif a f'cw scattered brick a ~k (Q~ee~•ca~s• i;.-e~'~g~ii), scru
b

oak (~.~. berb~;r~idifot`iu), siic?cy «?~~~c;1 al`m~r.~~art:ifia (Ar~c~c~is•t:~,~hyr.'o,s vii°cidr ss~~. ~
lisriclu),

bLEClcbr~ts;a {Cearaathus curcec7t~!s var. eu~zr~an.~s}, and a ie~v hatches of Seotel~ broom

(C: yti~i.s .sca~tarius). ~~nnual gra~slaEid~ are dotnin~tted try ri~n-native ~~sses of bror~?e

(.t~rn~rci~s spp:}, btLrley (J~of~de7,~m ~pp.)> and Italian rye~.ras~ (/;nliv..~n ~razc!tiflcr~~;i~).

Ap~-,ezzdix C pra~ides a Biologi.ca.l P~esc~izr~ces iV.ta~ of~th~ parcel.

"~`h~ sti.~rly ~i~e~ is I.ocaiud i~ t1.ze Squi~~-el C;re~~°1t v✓atersi~e:r1; i1i~ total land mass of

i.~_c; ~~atW.~sl~ed i~ t~,7t~=i acres. `I'he ~enerrl ~u~~o~xr~p;zy <~z t~~e ~?r~uezty is etz~~act
erized by

moc~nratc~ t~ steep slo~.,e4; ~l~vr.tic~z?~ ~-~ng~ frc~a~n ~= 1.,30G feet L ~o~~e Ln~ai~ s~;a. ?evet 
(I'vI.51:,}

~.1on~; th.e, r:.oz'c1~~ern '~ot~.ndary and ~ 1,20fJ a1o~z~ the soui3lerr~. ~bo:~t~da.F-y a.c~jacent to

c NfiiP".;>
+X~N (~ '4k'~



t.)'t~.F..~~: YIi.~L~~̂ .. Vii. 5....

.~'rt:~l.~tnr~i~~:atia~~ U:~ ca Siee~~ ~`I~pe

'I~e ~ro~~e~iy ow~ei ~~as ?nain~~ained Fa.el redt~ctioY~ ai-cund tl.~~~ cai~ii~i site, a~~d

u7ntini~.atic~~z cif t~iis effo~ sl~ou:d Le ~~.~turefl as acidifinnai xnitiig~i:;ozi: "l'h~ 
specific ~e~

reduc~io~ znode]s requiret~: by t}.ic; ordi.narc~, ~e i~~clt~ced b lew f~~r i:lae ongc~in~;

vcgeta~ion mainter~~ce of die safe. ~U1I1.ir. ~..I!eS.; ~,~r~~?7aeters ttaere ~~re nu ~rc~te:cted

I'i;SOtiTGC5, i.e. wetla~cls, Ianuinarl: oats car :1_~:r~d;n~1c u~1r ~rc>ve~ ti.~.a~ a:.i~~ ~ri~na~t~;d ~~~_

routine z~egc:tation i~alla.gem.~nt.

A.ccc~rdizz~; to the Nc~•ad~. County .LtJI~7~ - Chapter II - Io~iin~ Rt~gulations,

Sec~io~~ L-lI 4.3.13, C.S, it7el m.oclificat~on. shall~T.~e: pf:c~~%?ciecl ~.nd n:aint.ain~d. aa:i~t.nd all

sfrE:EChIa-es devel.ope~ on steer slopes, as ~~I1e.~v~=s:.

+aze~.t:~1r.:.ts_... _..___..~_.. ....__.. _.a:_. ._.. _. ___..._ ....____ , ~_,_

6 * Sr~~~~ ~ 20~'__ — - – -
~--t3 r3t.r~lae,r ~ 2ou _._

.-

'`7Jorkhert3 Forest Piro I..ah Fuel Ivtvdels t_".vote

T'he above fuel. model cociz nurr~bers designate t'~.e io~loyving:

1- Short ga:ass (i f~ai}

2- Tis~Uer {gra.~s and unci~;rst~ly)

3- T~~11 grass {2.7 zee~j
Gi... c~.1~I~~~1T7'u.~ ~l7 ~C:C:f~

5- 11-LIS~I ~2 lt~t-~f~ .

b- Dor~;~.antbzzish; h~u-dwoa~ slash

7- St~utlxe~•n ro2~gh
~- Closed tiliiber'_ittcr

9-- .Ilard~~ood titter
10- "I~imbez (.liit;,z- mad L~itd.erstc~ry}

11- I fight lagging sI.ash
1?..-.Mediu~i lodging s1asI~

13- ~:Ieavy log~3n~ slash

~.ti,.i ~.. '_ .

a ̀his coi~riiad.es the req~izre;c'~ 1✓i~~agen~en~ Z.epert fc~.t~ t~~zs ~~ro.ject ?,.ZJ. s~.3tisfies Elie

reca~irt:~<1cn~s of r~le~.rant i~revala C'ou.nf_y orditiaziccs, ~bjr~~ct in he per.~ir.g evaluaiaan try
y

~le ,S~T_eO~F'cl~~nic~. en~~i~eer, 8.S IlO~eQ c2hC1V~. f~_~ei1S~ teE:i fl~~ 1i) Cf~ilE~1.C' ITi:,' if
 VCJLI 11£iFJ~; ~T2'~'

c~~.xesf:ioiis re~ar~ .rz y anv ;~f size finciiz: sit tl~~i~ z~eporl.

~~ '
~~ ~.-~

i {7.. i. ~".) -r.... ':. {.:hi. _.t..t.
/~:.1 ~( ~'~x i~. ( r,i.i R~ -.5 t.~.~ Y1'~..~ al~~~~eFV

Mfr. '.~ Y G(' "_
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California Depa~~ment of D=ish and G<rne

f:atura~ ~iversih,/ Database

Futi l~2epr.~f for Sefecteti Clements

Fran:; Froperh~

Rough = Readq C~uad (~2E3}

December 2012

~!arltia bi,o~a ssp. br~~nc7eyeca~=

Eirandrgee's c~arkia 
~te~,~~aY Cody: f'OC`~6;{)50~

--....._..__..~~:_._ Sfatu.> _.~.~.... _,,,,~::..:.., ., MDG~ EienlentR~nk: -- __ 
_~_..._..__. Otheriists -- --_

Federal: htcme 
GlobC !7~GSC4 

CLAPS List: 4.2

Slate: None 
State: S4

_........_.._T_ }iabitat~~ssociations __..,,,.....~_....,_~..~...~:e 
_ v..__._Y_:..._ ,.:_._........

General: Clir?('F~RRA'_, CISMi~N ~ ANE. ~PJOOGC./~tJ
7, LOwFF< MONTANE i;U~lIFEROU a f=

C)FZFST,

Micro: t~F'i~~N IN RC)Ai]CUfS. 75-915 tv~.

irrence No,_79 map lndex:_731?7 EO tndnx:~74058 --- Dates Lasi SaaYr.

Occ Rank: Good 
Element: 2U08-O6-03

Origin: Naf+iraUNative occun'en,^,e 
Sitc:: 2008-06-U3

presence: Presumed ~an~

Tcencl: Unknown 
Record List Up?fated: 'LO{~8-17-10

Quad Summary: fto~.igh Fnd Ready (39'
217.2/5428)

County Summary: Nevada

LaULong: 39.17876" / -121.15`1;16° 
Tav~nsttip: 15N

UTM: 7nnc-10 N4338231 L.G5S1EG 
Ranya: 07E

Ma{~ping PrecisioncSP~GtFiC 
Section: 02 Qtr. SE

Symbo! Type: PCLYGQtV 
Meridian_ M

Area: ' 4.0 acres 
ElevaEfon: 1,7011 fl

Location: S' OF CLE:~Fi C;RLEI<, APPROX~fv1ATE
LY 1.9 AIR t~41 E OF INCIAN SPRI

NGS

Location Qcta+L• RfiAPPED BY CNl']DL~ AS 3 PnLYGONS.I
N THE SE1l4 OF SECTtUP7 2 ACC

ORC)ING 70 A 2003 HOSTLEi: R

FISHER tJViP, t7tJE POLYGON IS LOCA
TED JUST 5E OF THE PEAK ~1L~PvIcD 

"1659" f1M11Q THE OTliGf3 Z

l~OLYGONS 61RE JUST SE OF PEAK "17
66."

EcoiogicaL• ON OR NC=/aR EZOADCU i S ON
 M-FAGlVG SLOPC-S IN OPENINGS WI

THIN TFiE TiiEE CANOPY. HER
BACEOUS

AhlD SFlRU[3 SPP GFtQWING WI'3RANDEG
~E'S CI.~RKW It~f LUDE BRO'41U:i 

~ANURUS, JE~tiSIl. FAMN7tl, d.

NORDEf~CEUS, TOXI(;UDENDRON DtVER
51LOSUM, A~SCt.lUS CALIFORNICA,

 ET'C_

Threat: F'OT,~NTIAL R~SIQENTIAL DEV
~LC3P['e1ENT.

General: 2,460 P~P,AI'('S S,=EN .N 200E.

Ovrner/Niactayer: PVT

v

~_.os~~nic~az3i ~f=~~sio~~ -- lea*c;r; :l~;, .,nber f
)2, ?f.;1Z ._ t~roc:engraphir, data ~~rar;cn 

P<~.~~~ 1

i?~, port ;=tir:f~;d urn i 'orcl~+y, .,~....
anit>er 1 %, 2(.1':.2 

lu~~rrc~a:ion 'r'xp~r~~, t;5102rzU1'<

. — .1 ~.
~ ,,



CaSifcrnia Llepa~tment of Fi >ti and Game

idaftiral!:7iv~rity t7ataBa_;u

FuIS ?ep~rtior Sel~ct.ed f l~~n~er.is

I=rant: ~^rc{~::rtf
Rvugls E~. R~~dy (quad (i~d2f3}
Jecen~~ber 2D1'l.

L~atera(lu~~<7r~<:;icensisrotr.~r~~rcu!u

Cals~omia bl~ci< rai! Glerne~~t Code: i;h?i~P.~1c0:s(;4 i

_.. __:.., _.. _ . ,_.::: Status ~. _.::.:: :..._:. ,...W., :. ~......... PIDc'~f~ [lement Ranks -- _~.__..... _ ___, OcE7er 1,is`~. 
_. _

r=e~::ral: None: G1oh~L• (;4T'I Ct~FG SEatus:

$Ydil:: I~ ICf'-BtP.f18C1 $i.'3~r: .~'i"1

_..___'......_ H3~if<it ?',SOf13ft0[IS ~_~.-__,__._—__.~_._°_'___. ...___ __—.. _..,.. . ,._..__ .......... ... ... ... _.._. _..._.

General: {"!! If1E~f-5 FRESHbV~.TER MAi?S( i,~S, L~rE~f' ~i'.:~ADUVVS $ S~1A?...E_OW h4Nf:GihlS O~ SAL 1+.~'A- ER 1~IkR:;? lt:.S

F37RL7E.(~lI~G J1RG~f< B;1YS

Dir.roc fJCe:p:> V~iATER DEr'T}i~ OF A[30UT 7 (NC(! TI-11-f i:%CE~ NiJ i FLUC-(lJ~T~. UUR!,~IC~ l"E i~. YE.AR & J~vS

tiECiF- F~TIOI~I FOR lt;ESTING F+,,'461 :AT.

C)ccurrence Rto~263 . Map tndex:_7o675 EC) tnc~c~r.: 776? i __ Dates Last Seen —____....... _., , w,.

Occ Rank: ~Jnknoovn E4emcat: X:;Cn-?tX-XX

origin: Natura;IhJaiive occurren^e Site: XY.Xn-1:X-~X

Presence: Presumed Ex;ant

Trend- Unknouvn Recorti Last ll~datect; 2()O~J-03-23

C;u4d Summary: Rough find Ready (3812 i22i54:?3j

County :;urnmary: i~evada

t_aULong: 39. i45~S° i -12i.1~13fi2" Tovmshi~: 15~i

UTM: Zone-10 N433d595 G660422 F.ange: 07

h7appin~ Precision:NUN-SPFCI~IC Seeiiarti: 13 (:2ir: ~F

SyrnboiTYpe. P4iNl' lU7eridian: ilf

Radius: J5 mile Fteuation: 1,"rOD .t

Location: VICil~i(TY OF MCCU~1(t! ~1FY RD AT CFiAPAPAGNE ~i~, A:30~ff 6.6 Uil SLfJ JF GkA.i`i VALL.(Y (POj

Location [)etail: MRPP~D BY GErJF2~FERF_NCING FEGURE 2 lf`f R1G1iMOND 1.(7D8. ll~ATf tIN THc COt2~ SURVEY ARG~t.

Ecnioyical: SU?VEY MARSHES' G[NERI~L.LY Sh iAt_L, G~NI LY SLOPED, DENSELY VEGF..TAT Eb £ {-14GHI_Y fR11GMENTEL

iSURNOUND p F3Y UNSUiTAE3~E Ht1^nITAI~. UV!\TEt; SUURt:~S PRI;JIARILY FilOPi IRiZIGA.'ION CiITC;i~S.

OCCURRa-7VCE.. REPF;ES:f`!TS PART OF A MFTP.POPULt~'iIUN IN TI 1F SIFRRGI FQO;`HSI.I_S

Threat:

i?,atteral: C;A B? Ai;1i I~AiLS DE`1 FC"I"EU BY RI.̂.f-1FJIGND 't~T,-lL AT 1 SIT~~ DUF21~1~ F~ f ! EJlS?- "t 'r'i-i/lSf:= (7F'

r:ALL.-~ E12YBAC;K SliRl/~l':i !(~E 199~l-'L~OPs. P~=.RT 1?F A Y~f~R-ROU~iD 'r<~S+DENT ~!tEFC.}INCi f'CIFUTAIiC)~! 1N

i F ~ SIGzl~;~ r-ocsri iu..~s, n!:.>,;ON"(lNUOU~ VVITf i -! ICE S~ E:AY-D~LTA PC)PULl~-!-If)h.

U~a~ne:IPGianayer: UrJI<!JC:~NN

C;nnrrerciai ̀ •lersion -- I:)a1~~C) IVCTJ~°!YiC7E'( 02, 2C,1Z -- Sioy^oyaphic Data Ei~anch :'aye 3

~ :pr>r~ rrir:ird erg t;cr.~dr:y, tk:~c;rr~?per i r, 2r.?:_ info:~:iafion Expires ~7SI02!?013
.~1

.~
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~;'e€I~r~i ~nc'i~4n~ere~3 ~nc3 ̀I;~re~itenc~~~ 5£~ei.[es i:4z~t ~.3~cExa':r~.

c.r x~~b v ~1e ,~ l~~~c~i.:c~ day ~prc~jec~-s ixt ~~e L~~~nt:ir~s a~~c~J~~~-

~?.S.~.S. 7 :f.;2 l~!~inu~:e C~e~ac~~ yot~ re~izesie~

~~~3c;u~~b;~~~ I`7~3rs,I~i.~•: 12!' 17~21a3?

~}a~~~i~ase ~las~iJpc~~~fe~: Se~t~iz~.}sez" 1~, ~41$_~

~.istec3 S~ecirs

in~~crteilrates

Desxz~~cerus cai.iEornzc;i~s ciizzaoi-~~1~~a.s

o valley eldert~erry lor~glaozii ~~ee~Ie (I'j

F;ss,

}-~~rpo~.-~es~.i~ Lr~rzs~~aci:~cus

~, deJ t.~ s~a~telt tT)

o L~ncor~iy~.ch:us ~sr~I~iss

a Cc~fir~ ! Va:lley ateelhc;a~~} (`~~) ~T~~S}

C)ncc~z-I~y~.clx~s tsli:~.~-y~tsc.}i~~
Cen.ta-a.1 ~'~i11ey sp~~iza~-naF~ c?~inoolc salmon {`1:~, {I`dMF'S}~,

o ~x~iixE~.r-:~-~~zz c~hinc>r~k sai.~nc;.n, Sa.cra~.zze7.~t:,:~ 1:;.i~~er (}~•} ~~t.t~'LI~S)

n:,~~,iu5«:as

.. I'`c3:tli.~ C3.1"clyrftli77..1

C"~~li:iar-~~<~ red-1e~,et-1 Lrc,,~~, Z')

i}uxcts Cont.a=nis~ I,ict ~i, I'r:~;~o~~d :;r C.: c;ee?Eicla.tc: S~~_: iel:

y ~Ir:k



~ --. ~ A R I# ~ ~ ~ ~l J Y a 1 r l.~ I 11 ~~ '\ ! 1~ 7 l

,~'~ ~' 7'r,~ , !_, tl.J ;1.1.1~t 1 5S. ti~+% tip i'•-! ~'1 'b' ~=~ 1i ~ 1 ~1

'~'—rt ; Yr~' 1\ fy~ ''tt} '~t~~''~'~1~~_~r14~~ 
~i'.~~~~ry~.'~J~~'!:~~~'~T j'' q ;i ` ~`:~/.~ _ ;~ ;_.

~i~ 1%a S~f ~ L. 11~1v ~ ~ , L. ~,_~s .I (:1.ir :i: .~,.

1 7~a ,g 7~~ y ry, ~/~ ~Tr~

r; ~~t~?~ -x~.~ I.~L..rYs.:.~4~~!'V~ ~J~~1~nH~.ft ~V.R..I~L.1V 9.,

°~ ̀~,~' ,~~,~;'~~ ~)$i! Pl{Ii.I~~J 11~,TEi4$ii~;, ~l)I'I'x: 1'?I}, I;~f~V:'i.TDtu ~ C'C'V. L;r~ .~:i9.r',3~~i~i t
,r.5~. 

r-.a,~tyj~:jj,,:;k'~ ;w3(?~ ~~i~,-1'>.2? ~'A' (~~0) 2,(i~-9fl:;1 nib•rt~~r,:~~~~~ccJrif fv,~c~ira

.,,.~.a , ,_,>~.a ,~_~.~_~—~,~,~._~.W.,nm _.__,,~_ __.....»
Steven L. D~Camo 3riar. ~~sa

Comm~rity Gev;.lopn:asit tiyency Ci;ect~r canning Uireclor

.j.it"1G ~ ~. ~ t~ 1 J

i~It~3'~'~~'~!; 4'~~±` ll~i`~1~1~°~a ~Ii t~1~L~1+'.NI,~F.I~ ~+~:`~1~~,14"i.~,~'

~ }̀1;32'1(',5 F'L'1Ci~.

20047 Vvild~vood ~:1~'est Dr.
Fenn Valley, C.A 45~4C

I?[:LE 1~C): A.I~~I.I~-0(}?; IviGTl3-00<"~

~Oli t31't; ~1G1'G'~t~+ tiC)(i~:2Ct~ C~l~t~ ~lil~ !~4::tt<ll~il t't)Ilfll.)° ~~jeU4t1Ii1~^ ~.~Z}7°!'lfllSS;~Ii)i"i, t21 i? Ct~f?12~~]t''.11E. lll'~ ~li:~€j

on June f $, ~()13, ~F(,e:r ;~ ~ytzlalic iit~aritt~~. ~ici ciul'ir c,ora~ici~r` ytft.it' ~~,~~ilir.~ttic:tt kil~c! ;~~? i+~ir4a~ci~ `ti.

201, 13rt~~~~~~i13~r r~~~.~1~.►~:et~ile:~ I~ii~al,iv1't~~ ~~r~~}~t~~~ittF~ t~~ ~~~tr~~[Lv fi:Hh~::~tt}a~~l atftri~i~d~l ~i~~~.,, ii~3:,~•~7is~C~c~~~i

:I: ~ (~i~Y t{; ":';'t11t7~rr~ f.11ti'. ``1~1t} Itstilij" ark ~ i~_,~artjri_~ yui~.(1 ~:rlt ? f t~i~ ~~illit~~l'tt?[1 1tir111(.~l:S {:.>tJ~a~FI`.'i`:tt111

Book 6, Page 24); quid 2) ~ iVlanr~~c~t~en~ i'I~i~~ Fc~ ~ it7e :c7~~s?i~{~,:~tivic ti~{i~lii~t gla~~~s..~ ~ ~ ~~~~.;,ss; c>t~ yti

~~crcer_l.t and a ~~~t~~~~;eme~~t~l'l,~r~ it~r i.lt~: i~it7l.~~~~i<:~}! iu.,i;s~rc-~ iEr~i?.~r.t,:; ~~,ritl~ii~ ~1~: 1~(~tl-li~~~~ i7~>~~-

~iistzuh~unce b~~fe~~ fracn ~ ~vttt~:,~~•+c~~~e~;_ I3~~1.~_6_ a~~~xli<-;,r~c>ns ~ -~ns•~.~~ ii~t~~icl~~~~ t~:~ r~tza4t~~ t~~

r~~tp~ii~a.rittec~ :~rat:oz~cl ci~,~elliils,. Tl~~ pro~.~~riy is 1~~~.;~it~:il Get _ t1G>~E7 ~%s%i(il~t~°uc~tl I~~tii~4, ~'~:~riii 1~'~ll~y.

.F1 te~;,i! cic ;>c~_r.i~~(ic~n cr1' tic pi'c~p~cty is on file in the Planning l~epai•tn~ent, 950 l~•Ini~ti ~1~~enue.;

~u,ii~ ! 3(~; l~~irticia C`itiy, Galif.~~rcua..

~l_1ic:1- a,aiii lt~.~~iin~;, ~~~~~t L1~~:= ~viclUn~~ ~uf3~~itteci, the Nevac~~ {:,aunty Pla_~zjin~; Cc~n~mission noes

lic:rc~l~y t3~3tily y~~u 1,Ix~.t ~c~t~.~~ t~2~~ali~~~:ii~it #~~r t~~n tlniended Final Ivlap an<a ~;lanagemeni Phis tyre

~3~.~~i~.i, l7ay:ti z~n tti~ .f'ollca~vi~if; Iu~tiict~;s.

The ~rop:~sed Mai Ame~~dme~it {~h?13-D02), propesina 'to rr,oc~i{'y the "lye Btiiilciin~; tlxea"

shown far Lr~t 27 of Ho~i~htoai 1Zat~ehzs to a "Biulciiu~ Rli•ea,,' c~vas denied l~asecl c~L the folio«~i~~g

findings set forth in Secfioli L-1`~i 2.13 of the Nevada C;ot~nty tii~bdivisian Grr~inance:

.~~. ~ ~I2E ~C1G )E'Ot7[1.~.,'.C{ ;'!i'tl~t"!t!!1!t%t-tL `.~41~~ ilt)L` ~lf1G't. ;?- t%!.!.illll~il~l`y4~~j iT7!I~EDt ~t,ls).,:'.I; i)Ji ~il_ €'i'i;{)J'l~l:!

ti(~}a{111~ltit 3i3 :fS 1~tk. 'v3J%t_lff£' (701"f.li)ll:; ()~~ t~1 i';_'C:SICC~G(~ `'~i<.T 1511 tit?[;3'~ .'I:;,,, ? y:ii, it.'.I•%}

,~!E~?~~(:'~~Uf"1:?1~~' t<~f!'t',~U~3t:(1 4':11~IC7Lt~ ~~1~ ~}(:~~i:~ll U~~ci. ~1411~.(~lllr> ~7c:}'13~1: (';t~ 4;i i;"lt: ~, ll',.~"t!Il -17;>ili~''

it:~~lilit.i`i ~~1~11 :!3~l': Oi'C1~.~;~'~1~1.~ t`i~ j.}11' C~CS'i~f)(tt`!C`tlC `.z'~el1l~~(kl'~Iti ~3Lb s~i{~(i. Sr. ii?~; _, 't'~.t) 1 .{3i'sili}

.fi)illi7j? ~?.t.~,ti~it~lt)tl~; 1?'1t.~1.1C~lii~ :*;~f,:C:ji ~i~t)i~t',S ~~I"1 ';.:_~.t,SS {~{ .i(.l':+)), ~± f,'lii,ilrti'.l~ ti' _?,i'.et..~tllb;~ .iyli~

()~ISP.L1~1£1~ ~~7(IEi.C'1~3_[l /~T"i:.£14 i.tSS{3U1i1~,CLl 4\~11~7 ~iC(tllCCt! (.a 'Le+,%~C, +11'it4 iVdlll f~l ~),rl~,t;iVrl)% ~)t:il.!~i'l

~t;i~~ci.zrcis ~~;t l sriz~ iii ilia l~;evrtc~~t CutEi~[s 1 i;~~; aafr, I~:~;~til.atic~r

Et. 'I'I~~3.1 tI.ie prope~~~d atn~i~cimeni c?oes nt~t con~i~irr~ tc7 the provisio_is of Go~,cnune4it C:oae

Section €`iciY7~14 i) ~i~i<,1 (13) iri iC~~~f t.C~c ~~ro~:osed am.en.dm~~zt is noC t:.US~sisteri wit:l2 the N~:vadt:

~,OL1I1~;;y` ~.GGi7~~t~1 I~~~17 1't)s +:;~4:~i ~l~li ~lt'QGGC~ l~S l~GT1~L~1i:~! .+{.fi;.i?I1Vc. ~:~ E~U3'Gt~.°iT lli6~:7,lC~I.i ~ 1 ;,,'1'7'ii~

}?]a~i I'~ti~:y I.i~i ~vl~icl~ ii>Iwrilixte~ ttic list of KGa~sitiv~e z~~~:~nur~>es wifh ~.~bi~;1~ ilrr.A C:;itir.~t}T i,~; i±}
~31'!}`tUC1: IlI )i`C~~.1" ~~ j7i .,.;~;'.!`Vf; t3i'' S,ti11C~L1'' (,~8_i1'ci~:lt;t`, 31'! I,i ,l!!! ?. ~:~i'c.'~i 5~< <);,:;. t, {.I.: 1. 11:~`a s}~t',I

~it7S1(?(1 ~7t?If',Ii~Iil`~~cli~,i90 :al..l7~i,(:I ~:t) ~11~~ f~l.. ~1.`k~11i1~~ :!lai I±~Y.!?{d4:.r;{};tft~ ~; ~;tl<>}' {7,~ 1S`~itt:.(:

?":14~431l.+..>i f~I;~ (,i,at; {jT (e';~`Y`v'~l1(1dIiUi2~ 5~i1.1l~c~i'rIS ~Ui' i)~'~~~#,;~:~1 t3itiffill, i.>,1'i!~~t1". ;ilt~ t::ilil:i~lldt,i„~:)il t!`

;.0 ?]"tl~~~C: lYGit;i C) ~?TU~:44~ ~~l.t};it ~'t:SC}lT~~;i;5. 17"?721111"lF~~t: £111 Y` `~~v>~l.i1~l)°c!t's4~', •tlitl ?"ili4111:~l1!1 ifiL''

cor~sisiency c~:~ i:h~ natl~ral land iorm~, ~'c~licf x [.0 ~.~r!ici1 ~e~uir~s the ~~~,.~~~:y c~ ca~~t~~~~.c io

i'rnt~;' orz P..cc~~.le;+. a apzr



f~rin.lc- I7cnial ~~7 Asv;13-OC~2; 1vIG'I'13-~0~1

entorc;e i~~; ~~Gt~4i~~~ti~Pt~:~ c_,:~; x;~t~rii;~~ tf~ install.atioJ~ ~~nii t~~~~~aii~iz t7f' privrtie sar~i:<~ry ~~=rite

~tS~305~~ !i;'~~.4`i3~'l., .il fSl'~~:'~3` %t~ ]:31Y.)fF1G~. ~1.~,~7~~1 Sllf~dC.^-. t1Il~i ~Y~JI~~Ci `vJ3f~_Zq' l~LiiltlC~Y~ _IT1U 
~O~IC1 Srti.l

I~C~ltII't'S ljlC~ f;il-Bt lti ti;?'tl(.'I~f ;i~ I:~1~, +'i'~l('ll~,~~ c~ZC~lIl3IlCt; ~~C)1' GTQSlOI! ~JC~!"IiF~~(r

~'_. ~~~Y14 i.~~1~: ~ ~ ~?i~'at'.~t;(.l iili.t~l ,l..~'~Se.~zi:~?i1~; ;<E~tt'~ (i(51 4<t3ll~~~~~d°I1!'E ~~U ~~14 ~'31'~C'~`.ili~ll~ [5~ ~711~ .l :11:';, , 
' ,citli

;'~~~t_tl!i'~ 'I,1:*! 1I1 1~12tL Llsl: 'C1~{: r)l~ ~~lt~ ~.};t: tf!!`? i;7~~7111 i~l'ltt:illS'i; 1;; Iltil. ~i~.1`~1.t.l~~~ , j ,"".~ ,,~s

(~~~;~~~ :'; il. ~11It~ :ii'i'11i)Tl {}t)E~ ~'z~E~ tfi d~~ts~ll: i_~lt 4tli~ti.i-ii~!)2r'1E~. ~S~'t~~}y-Iyi~CC~tt ,, „I ii} ~ :~'~ ill;'t_

£~rlt;1' ~~ ~ '~ ';'141 ~~~x:~=! tEt1C~b~1lit,~~1~~4: C~lall)l~~fl~~~~c't11d~ ctlk3L:Z1i7I~1 {~~-f~r~~t-1 ~.~~1rl~' ~:I~lt ,'~~)~:'£F:...~5ityil] !l`> i~lti`

.t,lt; ~,; ~ ~ l;.i ~)!'l?~4lltl`tt' 1<) ̀ ji~lP10E~t~ ~,il'4-tiJ~£ C`.G,')1.1~CS 11~+.~~~' tc':~+~G lEi ilt~)~i~. !,'i1~~~3 1I31('~'=,I*:1``i:

D. ̀ ?'iaat tl~~ ~~r~>p~se~:i m~t~:, t~nienci:nent waulcf affect ilie ability tip rri<~ke 
tl~~ rewired iint~ings iur

si.ibdivisic~~~ approval as set forth ui ih~ Nevada Caunty Subdivision Ord
in~sic:;;

E. '1`E7 .ee si~~~; ~~c~ ci~~uiS~t~ ~ iii t:lie c i~c~i:z~ yt~tf~~•cz~, ~~~!r~~:~ l~:; z~~corciation t~fI'it~GYl i~I~t~~ 1'~f77:1:~{; tl~ ~s

~z;rn~~9~r.I tit.l.F<.i Zvi «. ~7~;~•r,it:ii' tfle tippr~o~si~4 c,f'~~~ i~,t=~;i~i~~rr~~nt oil a ~~esidctlse ~~ild c~ci~a~.t~f~y t~~~t s,l~as~~~

lTl +L>hGs~S:~'4)~ ,3~1~;~or {1!` VJ2~~7IT1 ~ ~~} ~'~.0=f C)~3 ~)tYI'(:t1lZi1~ ti1~:G~i21
, OY .E~(>k"f:I1C 1LIStc~I~21CiC)d1 t3~~ it 5~.~~~`ti?t~

cliy~~~~sal s~rsi~e_ii~ ~~+itfrri t(}U-f'~~t u1'ft.~~f:x~~~7~zia~ stre~rt.z; .irzd

~'. "I'1~4it tlac c~.ii~rent ,~E~te c.~n tlt~; a•c;~z{~~-ctc€1 r~~~~}x ~~~ ~ .~~a~~l~u~i31c~ t~ tl~i~ parcel pri~.t• tc~ its ~~urchase

arzd d~;v~~It~I~rFi~;;izt by i~~is ~ ~~S~Iit~4titG =uid (it~tt tl~~: ut~t~c~.t~€i u1~ C e;~uld have bc~~a c~nstrue~ed

rvitliin ~1i;. ~'oT.e~1E~-i:~1. ~3niltl~i~!!; r~~~{<f~ ivi~l~~:~~~t €~~iy ~.cti~i~it~~a~al bi~~•xlw~~ oil the pres
ent fee ow~ie~• .~i

i$e ~~roperty.

T'he ~t~~a~e~nei~t Plan (I~1GT13-00~-) fir the erosion ec~nircil ~;urk associated 
~vitJi cc}nstru;;ting

alz existi~tg cabin :end its partial access on slopes iii excess oi' ~0%, xnd .fi r 
construction of the

cabin ~uici its sewage disposal ~ysieul tivi~hit~ t ie l0U-foot buffer zanc of a 
Z~creruiial strea.rn t~vas

dc,iued based on the fa71o~~;in~ fti~iings:

l~. 'I~Izat the pr~z-~c~~e{~ c~f~;vc;1~ t~z1~*,t~~t d<~~ ~>~;,~ :~ia,t~3~c tl~e pxeservatio~r of tie natural and

topo~naphic t~:li,~~ ss;i~~r ~i!' t[1~ :~t~~a.~~4s iii ~_lts, ~.•i~~iu (~y ~# tt~ie cabin and its access ~,viil remai~~

stabilizcci as :~~ji5;:tz~~,t~i~~l ai~t~~fi erx' er~~,~it~i~ ~~r~; vii€~I~;~ and fiu~t~he~• wflrk i~ and will reniai~~

required to coristazit(y adcjress tl:e inaititenauce of the slope;

I3 °I'`fxai~ Ei~c. ~t~ ~t(t~;fi:: U~~:t(i~y r~l.'i3ic; sl~rp~, ~~=i1~ ire jeopa~~dizi;d ciu.e tc~ efse greater 
erosion p~~tential

t~t1~t t~~~ ~~~;~>.e~~ztif~n ~~i~7~~~l~al_ z~~ss1uiz'ec~ ~!~r t"t~:y #i~e1 moth#ication zoi.es ~•ot~tid the 
striict~are a~Id

t3iu ~~,._~,,,: E°r.~a l ~(°iur ~~.~c~~ilcl ttti ~t tee t>~. c t~~: ~titt7iIy maintained;

~:,. Thdt aitetziatives to 'this 1.7u~i.lriir~g :location ~~ feasit~fe and sir ~tt~~r ~~~l~l~ iv tl~Ris 3~;.~~~~-acre

i<~t•cci, incl~jdir:g lh~ 3.~~?-acre "Pc~t:Ntitial ~,~ildin~; ~~~~:?': tvltir~Il is t~t~t~~~ft~ tli~, :i.)t)-fac~i

wat~z~cc~tirse setb~cic and o~~tside ca.f a~1y 30",io slopes as sl~.own 47~ iE~~: r~:t t~~ raid lA a~~a.I I~l6f~~

I1. °~'1~;.i~ ~ii~t~u~i>~s~~;e tc~ t}ie stt;ep slc~~~es ar~d thy: I00- opt waterooiuse setbacks could ̀~e 
avoideei

<tli:c~s;~:r:tler la~z43' the struchu~c peen properly located. t~tu:tivar~t io the ~i~,proved `~3'otential

1~3iai?<.lir~~a t~rG;r" as shorn oai t is recorded Fiaai 1~Iap;

~:. Tfzat s:~~~tte- c~raal_~'~y~ ~~:rc}blezr~s may re~ul fr«rrE t1~i~ setl.ii~?~nial<~~r~ ~~s;3ciatcd ~,~-if?~ tl~e no~ec;

;~rosiora ~zr~d tI?<~i cf~~ se~~~a~s~ rJ~sposal. sy~st~rrt is t~o~ dc~i~:?~;cl i:~ acioraance ~,vith tl~e

zec~uir~-nti;~,ts oftl.~~~ i~]e,~ada Couiii~,~ Lund Us;; a~zd ~~~:e,~o~ rn~ni Cc~~?c,

}~. l'11~~~ tliu ~xra~ercours~ s~::~b~ieif e;terc~a~~l~.me~~~ c~c~es nat ccz~ _o~-rrz ~vit ~ the appl
icable siar~c~arcis

iS:f .~Ciit~i 2T1. ~f1. ~C1T21f1j ~'•OC~v .[I1 t'~li~C tiltiZ"t; .1.5 Sltl7~tibT14li1~ dI"E~i OL"1 i~11S .~i{~.~J~F°1C7"Z Sl~'~ t(7 
~i~'p~{

[Ili 7FT1~3~iC:t t(~ ~:illS 1'~S()l1iCZ;

G. That alt!ac~u~7h ii?L c~~ri?~ v~ras a(r~w<,jdy~ constntcled a~ fhe tiY~~ie the cuz:suiiaii.ts wer;. ~~u•ed ~o

pr~~are the r✓l.arage~rier~t P1z~~i, i~c '~t1an~~;~i~cnt I'Iar~ couta n~ sor2e ~n~ot?e~t~s stateir:.ei~is



r{ nnxi^ n1~~. }~S"r7 ~} n
1'L~(L - L1l%LL.(~ L.~LL t'1 LV11.)-1/5/L~ LY I,~J T 1J"\/C~

s?~ch as th.e elate t ie czbii.~ ~~as con tructeci ~ciiy season of 201?) azzd fhat the: cal3 n is 
using a

Miniznurn LJsea.bie: Seiwa.ge I:).isgc~sal ;Systzn (?~,~IU;SI)f~) Cur its s~wagc disposal 
re~uiremet,ts;

acid

H. ~'t:~a.0 tl~e.re is rin ~f~ysical e~~ic~en.ce t}~~tt .vas ~rt~~~iciecl to t(~u 1'lannin~ C;om~nissic~ri tlia~

~Y~ra~-rar~ts a pliysic-ZI hardship nz: chc I;.;nc~ that would ~tl~erti~~ise pz~c~hi.bit the re3
ac3tion of tyre

cabrn unit io a coi~i~rr7~it~4~; lo;;~itio!is c:o~~sist~rrt ~~rith flee ~-ecnrcied final,map.

~:,Ple<3s~ E7t; u~i~visecl i:h~~t ii`,~u u~i~; t~li~;,tt~.;~iia c~ =-.tititl~ t1~~~4 ~3*?ci~i't:~r~,.:vr~tt ai~~~y° file an ~~p~t;~i ~~rit~~tn l~

C{t2VS i'iJI11 ~kll~ C~7~~ t1~ ~1(: ~~ i~~lt.l,:i ~. ~.#~i.i-~, ~`~'1?ixtl;! r, ~~.;1)~l lll.tSS[(Hl ~} :?i~~t}L1 {C~i',ilG11Il!'.- fOT 2~~
)Lti~:

Tune 2~, 2(11. , by ~:OG n.ix3.). :~~~~;° -~~~~_~; ~i a,~t.~.i (~~~u ~~~~~~~~~itt~:rl~es~~~ ~:lx, }~s~~at~c~~ tore L z~ti sitbj~ci tt~

fey ~~vhi~2t is ;rvailat~te €rotti t~a~ ~'lt.,:l~ i~3 ~'~ ; 3~,7rr1c1 ~?R~`5u_~.~cr~ts~7r;~, ~~~~i~ Rt~od :~clrtii~.3isCrati~.i

Center, 950 M~aidu Avenge, Nevada City, C;alif~rni~ X595},

NEVt~DA CC)LJN'I'Y PL.~NNING C't)MI~IIS~I€)i~

YFZIAN F05S, ~;Y-OPFIC'IC} SECP`ETAR~'

~_ y `.

I3y;~f ~~'1~l ~~f v~~~~~ ~ ~' ~~'``)iS~S :~ ~~elyc:
~r~ i~c~ the F'1~~t,t2it~t!`~t'>~:~at~~f~s t;~r~

PF: j~~

cc,, Nevada Cotzzit~j File Prot.cction Planner



(C;od~ t~f Civil P.rc7cedure: Sectiozis IU13a and 20:15.5)

I am a resident of tk~ie t3nitc.d States and of the State of C
tziifariva, County of I~levada; i ani over.

tiie age of ez~ht~en years and not a parry to the r~ittiin actio
n; my busi.~.iess acic~res~ is:

7 :f~ZC ROt)I) 4:[:)I'ti~CNI~T~r~'I'.I.VE C`.I:;NITER.

y5[) Maiciu Ave~.me, Sttitc 170
<vzvada C~it~~, C`,alitornia t)5~}59-8617

1 tug: rc~i~iit+,- i~ti~~ili,~.r with t3ic i~}.ev~tcl<~ C't~t~~.~:ty' 1'1<~nn~.n~ 1:~~~~n~-i-~i~et~
~`s business practice Por the

~;~;ll.ti-ciiu~~ iti~l ~~►~~~:cssii~~; of.' ~;t?.rr:;:>~i~r e`~c~~t~c~ :i't~z• ~~~~ailii~~~ ~,vith the: L.I~~ited 
States Postal Service.

'1'.13.4 r~va.l:).aiz~ ~(e~c.t~ttac.~tt:~ will l~~ cl~:pj«~iC :~f ~~r'r!h Clot; t)Ijit~d ;~i<it~5 `~l~iil c~i~ S-ane 17, 2Q13, in the

arda~iary~ cot~r.se of business.

':Che naxne~s} ,znd address{s) of the ~~crsc~n(s) serv
ed a,4 s}iown o~z the euveiope(s) are as fo

llows

Charles ~x-anlc
20!747 ti~%ild~vood 'West Dr.
Penn Valley, CA 95940

Tlae I:or~.~;ai~►~ ~~ers~~~(s) r~vc*-re; ;;erve~l vviilz a denial lctfer fog' ~ 
Parcel Map, Fite # t~iv113-Of)2,

~~t~iuii~~, sf~i~~~; I~~~r ct~tlzciic~i~ aiit~ tntziling on 7urze 17, 2
0I3, ai Nevada City, t;alitornia, following

s~rcii~~•y l~~~si~~eys.~k~a~i~+~c~.

I declaz~c rulder penalty of perjury i~i~der the laws of tfze
 State of California that the foregc~uig is

true and correct. .~;xecuted on .tt~rle 1 ?, 2013, at Nevad
a City, California.

~' 
p ~-1._~-,t

r ~,_ +l t

~jl1;i I'~~J.l;'u' ~'~

Jr`•.

i S ..



c~F~~i~ic,hr~ cat= s~.hvic~

i arr~ employed i~7 the Coun~y of ~levada, Sate of C~aiifornia. 1 am ever €he agE of 18 yt~.ar5 and rcpt a pasty to
the ~,rr ~ in an ion; ;r~}~ business acdr~ss is: 9~~0 N'<:3id!a f~venue, Nev~~da pity, CA 95959.

Cn a~(~~,~~~nlher ~1-~~, !t~~_~1~:~ i seared ire a taci~E;c~ NOTICE Ut~~ F'FN~;~NCY JF ~~L~P~l1i~JIS~~(~;~HTIVE
E'RC 'c~Dff~!G ~~r~ ~.t~~ ~arEi~~ to this ac,~ic>n Ly p acir~; sa r copy in r: se~f~~~l Er~ve(ape; ~c':dresse:J a~ ~o ~~t~ : :

Charles ;=raril< Trste ~T:~1
?_t~}0~7 V'4~i[c~wooa ~f~Jesl Dr„ 7e;!in l~aliey, C/~ 95946

I ~~laceci earl: su ch e~~ve!oae, tc~ tie s_ipplieci lvi t ~ ~ostagr: !hereon fully ~3~~e~~L~ir1 ft,r G~ rti=ie:d iviai ,
^,rtic~e No. ~/~~93~.(s)C~~01 1~11l_912 for colle:;tian and ~:~ailine ak Nevada City, Ca!iforria, ̀o~loL~inc„ ordinary
E~~asincss pr:_~ctices. I ~n~ reaclity familiar with the practice of the Nevada County t;ode C;c;m~liancE Depar~me~it
fa: ~~~c~cessi;~,~ cif c;c~t-resr onder7ec:, said practice beiri~ fhat in the ordinary course: oc busi;~c ss, cor res~onci~;~ce
is de~~osited in the U.S. Postal SerYic~ the s~rne day as it is piac~d for processing. I ~zrn a~Nare ̀I'1F.~f Oil R10tIDF1
of thc; party serene, service is presut~ied +nvalid if pos~al c~7nr;el(ation date or postage rnc:ker t~<~te is more than
one day after tfle date o~ deposii for rnailin~ an afFitlavi';

1 declare under pe~~alty of h~erji3ry, under fhe i~~vs of tf~F; State o~ Gaiifornia; that th° foregoing ;s true end
correct.

Executed this 14 t~ _clay cif Nov~mf~~r , 2D1 i at Nevada City, Culifon~ia.

i3-° ,~ ,<; --w~

,lerini€E~~ urvis, Code Cat ~pliance OfFic~ l~ssi5~~nt it

CE~:TIFIC,~TE OF S~FZVIC

1 am er7~;~ioyed in tt~~~ County c~i' (~Ic.v~ad~:; State c:~ Califort~i~. I X3111 OV21" l~l~ ache of 13 ye~~rs ~r~d not ;:i ~~arty so
the ̀alrit}liil ~ICtli)Il; my business address is: 950 ~~i~idu F,venuc;, IVev~da Cityl, t,f> X59:39.

C7r~ ~ ;`,t,'~',(:~ ~~~ %~f~ ~';;~_~€ sere✓e~: ~t~e attached NO~l"fCE OC PEN~~[~CY 0;= ~I1DMl~IIS7f~t~TlVE
i'ROCF~DIt~G o~~ f~~: p~irtii:;~s to this action by placing said copy in a sealed c;nvefope, ~zudressed as follows:

Charles ~rUr~lt i~rs~e ~T;~L
20047 ~Nildv+good V4/e;st Dr„ Perin Valley, CA X5946

f placed each such er~ve(c~;;~, to :ac s~.,ppl~ecl Zvi h ~ostag2 ~hereot~ fully pre;~ai~ for First class r~aif for col~ertiorE
ar;d mai!iny at 'IVevaci;~ City, Caiitamia, foliow~i~iy ordinary bush ens practices. I ain r~ac?ily fa n liar 4viih i~~e
s~ractice of !hi PJ~vada County Code CorT~pfar;ce I~E:p~~rtn7er for ~rocessinr or" c;orrespc~ndc~~-~ce, s it ~rac ice
i,eing that it the ord r:.~ry course of business, cnrrQspondence s c eposited i!~ the U.S. ~'os;a Service: ire
sarr~e cfay ~s is is ~i~ceu+ ;or process r?g. tam aw~~re -that are rno!ia~i of the party served, servi~~~ is c~rc:sume;~
invalid if ;,gstai c~nce!lafion c1~3Fe or dos one ;Tiete~ ci~fe is more then one day aster i'~c cla!e of dc,posit for'

declare under ~}en~:iliy of ,~c:rji.~rv; under the Iat~JS of the State o t~~3fif:~rnia, t ~t thy: f~;era ng is True ~ r~ci
correct.

Executes: this '' "T da~J of ' ̀ 3 _ ,X01.3 ~~fi Ne~~~tia Ciky, G~(i#arn ~,

s4 t' `~ , >

.1 3nr~if~r F ~~ +s:>, (;~c~.; Cor ~~fiance ~frit,~ f~~~~ t rat ~.~ -,-

~i:..-;E;`:rob!: ocs a-f~frank, ~.n~~rles & kathryr„fra~~k .%013-11-tom ̂ op.dr,

~ "j ̀ ~;
~.



s ~Ct~~~JI~fG i?E~l~J~JTFl1 81':
t~lEV,~D~ r,;'OIJ1~.!-~Y CODE CONiPI_1~1i~lC~
~ND'~IV~-I~~~i ~~CC;QRDEb i~1;11_ T:7:

f;!~"~!C: Cc~ur~ty oa ~~l~vada
erode C~ni~~liance division

/1V L+hL ~3. J~J I'f IC1IUJ ~`-1~~~

~iT't, '~TrlT~ ~ ilf~;

' .~.
.,

7~~'t rlf; c7 1.4ttii~) ~~E~::; rtCU(i[ ~

~~ ~_
~

G~ey~~~ry ~_ i3iu~
t)ac~~rrs~:nti{~_ Itl S 3(I613~,~1~~3
T f,urs~a;r ~~~ver~+~~•~ ~i;~- ~'ni "s. ~t Of2:i~~:-i 3 r~~.~

~:"sit{:

~~:COf Cif i~~'.-n,{~i

~r't1i:~ r i`„_ i IIJ ~3f`I } ~~tiltE ~r ?-.3E~ ~ _ ~iidlY

C:QP~ifv1UNfTY OLVELUPPJ~~;~,T r1Gf~iV~Y, C4DL COR,1PLi4t~lCE ~Ji~I(SION ~F Z-N~ C'~)t.1~JTY_,CF

f~EV~1DA

in the ma~t~r o. the public nuisance or Case#: ~E i 2Q!~(301~'i
other Na~,ada County Muriicipa(
Code violations on fhe ~raperty of:

Charles ~a ank -frste FTt~L
2~~47 Wildw~od',N~st Dr.
Penn Valley, CA 959x6

tlnd Loes ! ihrr~i.igh X,
Owners

NC3'1'1~~ OF ~'~P~d~Ef~~Y C~~'
/~C11~IfP~1STF2~dT1VE PRQCE~[3~N~~

(~lOTiCE is €~ereby given to ai! ~~ersons pursuant to the Co~mty of Ne~rada Munici~a! Code and or
Internation~i Property Maintenance Cody end/or C~lifarr,ia Building Code andlor the Calift~rnia
Residential Cede adopted ~y the County of Nevada that ~dminisfralive proceedings have been
commenced with respect co the struclure(s~ and/or land located upon t17e follawinc~ real properfi~ in
the County oz t`3eva~a:

F,DDRE~S: 2007 Wildwe~od }/Vest Driue, P~ni~ \/alley, CA 95946
PARCEL #: 5U-400-07-C}00
LEGAL pESCRlr'TfQN: LO°t' 27 HC7UGFiT"C?N RANCI-IES 6/24

VIOL_~TIO(V(S}: ZOQJ lnzernatiar<~I t~rc~.~~rtY ivl~rr~t~r3~ncc~ ~nd~ '1t~3 3.~ -- lJnl~v
Lind Use aril Development Code L V! ~.4 -- Sewage Dispose! ~i~~i s.sci~r proceec~inc~s are b~~~;~'c1
upon the norieompliance of suc~ structures} ~;~dlor land with the requirements of khe iViunicspal

Code; That eves. owner of said rea! property ~N,~ives his i'i~~hi to a hearing on such p~~ace~dirgs
~nlesti ~~e/she rn~I<<as ~; proper rec:~uest in form and ~rrifl~ir~ the time ~r~~scribed b;~ tht= Gode died; and
tn~t railure to comply ~;lit7 the i~w~uf or~ers qT Ifl~ Code Comp(i~nce Prograrr~ I49anager andt~~
~lit~lOri~P.G' ~^y2~~;: O' lilt ~.vUii'C'y' vi ~E`t(ctu_y rici ~C~v(~c aiiG :lvr._.c"3~2f IS~t12U i ~ct:l~ tC ~fi~ c1~lOV~'.

matter may result +n d~rr~olitiart of ii~e oFierldinc~ structure(s), aCaterE~anf n. the public nuisance, cr

oi7~r available icgal r~rTiec?ies and assessment of cosf, expenses, ~:~d adri~inistrai~~~e cosi thEreof o

ti~~ propery heretr~iore de~crih~d ~;3 a tax and si~ecia! assessrriei~t Geri or; such a+'ape; ~y; teat any
C:1'C, i~Sri , il;siher heir o~ dSSi~i IS 8C;C1tel~tfiC~. sait~ grope; ill SlibS~C{UBCit ~O ii i~ i2CCti'ialllu', vT ~i c? ~~1C;iiCP.

v~ith the Cour~fy recor:Je~- .shall h~i~i~ such irf~ras~ subject ~r~~] suLicrdina ~ ca sairi ia,c an;;
assrssmen~ i±~~~.

I~~~liat_';=`, v~~ii~~~,/~' ~.;.~ ~J~ ~` ~ a ~ltri±v i .~ ~~~.~i'`, I ~ ;11~
.~1~,i-E_

:_
i , : ~~: .fJG'3 'vGtTl(.~Eca!li:C1 : i Q 'id(il tbldticiCi£:i tJ!~ ! '_: ; 3r /̀~. (_:,

h:',cetrob'.ducsa.-ilfrari'<., cl,Ur;n:s c?: kaThryntfrank ~J13-11.73 nop.tlr~



2G130030?~1 paten 2.

STATE ~~ CALIFf3FZt~IIA }
`~:~

COIitiTY O~ td~VAi7A 
~`
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~ ~ C(~.I~TIFC':~-~.'l E (:)F Sl.l~V.t:'I:;

~m e.rtployed in t11c: C;~ ~t~:~ty +! ~ev;~cia, ~icate <,f~ C~alifoi-nz~`~. ` am over the al
e of 1 ~ years ari l

,j tict a parry tc~ t.ie ~,vi~-iis-t action; my business atidre~s is: E)f'#ice of c>:s:. f.;ourity Cv~ nsel, I ris

i itc;oc~ ;~dmir~ist:at; l[t C.;:.Il~'E;I', 95~ ~ta.~.iu ~~venue, 
I~~~~at1a City, Cai (~o7.ii:i 95959-$til'r.

~t

7
C~i~~. Jarizi~rry 3(1, :?f.)1~~, i serr,ed tfte attaci.ed: N~2`~ ~~:~

 t~~' ~u'~ f~d"~! ~~+ .~'3~_1:~;~..; ors the 4~,7rtivs

to t(~i~ action Icy ~~1~~C1C1~ S;.itC~ Dopy in a sealed envelope,
 ad,iressec' as FelIo~vs:

G
C:1n.i~:k Frank

' „.
n,atiierine [~raralc

8 2~0~17 ̀v'4%itdwc>t~d ~~'est L3~ive

t~ f'e~u~ ~'~.t~y. C'A 9594

10

1 t XX___ {k~Y 1.1A[1.,j I p[ac,d eac~i suc}~ etivc:Iope, «itn dos
 age t7tc:reon fi~lt~; prepaid ti;r

fii:~t c'ais in.iii, Por cc~llectir~I~ ~~ ci n~ailin at I`e~~!cia City, C'atifornia, ii~llowi~~~; oxd n:,r~,

(? 'E~Etsirfess practices. I am c~eadily fa~z7iliac• 4~~itli the practic~L of the ye
vFCda C"ou gty C'ounscl ~~z~

13 ! Pr<>~essinz; ref c;c»~es~c~nclailce, saki pra~:t~ice beiri~; tha. ili the ordinary course of business,

carrespauclence is ilepositecf :n ~he ~`.S. i'ostai 
Service tze same d4y as it is t~l~t;~d fcr.

t ̀ ~ ~~rc7ces~i.~~~;: i tz:i~ a~j ~ c, tl~►~t c~r~ ~~oti~~n v~ the pert}r s~rv~r, serJic:e is presurr
 ~;t#_ invalid t ~osi~l.

~ _ caticelf~tion d:zte or ~~o:~tage tz~.et.~t- date is inoi-e than sa
e day ~af~~r the tyre of depo>it fur rnai!ii3g

'' an aific~avit.

1~ (I3~' OVL~fz.N t.x~f"I' L)ELIV~:RY) i served ~ capy
 UE~ tl~e 4vithin doc:~rnent by

[ % Federal Exo3-ess ~~verflig~zl deliGery try placing said c
odes iri the envelopes ~~.rid delivering said

In
~:rlvelupes to the apprcipriate drop otf box iz~ Nevaci ~ Ci

ty, Cali f~niia.

(BIB ~'EI2:SO~vAL 4F;2VICLj I served a cciZ~y of t[~e within docuiizent by

~ ~~ persc~na;ly delivering copies to t3~ e person gas fisted a
bove.

'~~~ ~>4' PAC5I~4~1LE' l caus::d sick dacutrient t~ be tr~u:smitted by ~a~sui.
 e

~ tiiachire tt; the number indicated after tite adc~res
s(es) noted alcove acid the tra.nstiaiss ors cv~s

-, regortuci as c;~r.-<pl~~te ar..:ci wi:tic~tit ~.rrc~r.

~ 3 I decl~tr,~ Crider per a;ty of e~~ju1-~~, ;a1d:;r tF~e laws of the Stale e,f t~alilornia, ~
h.at the pox ~oin~ ~:

,;
`'true: and i;or~-eot.

3a

;]
F-.xe;t~t;;d fl~i~4''~ci~z~ U['Jarl~a.c:,-; {?E'd; at ties<tda 

C.ty, C'aliic»-~iia.
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O: Ghar{es r~r,~ Kati~~ryn Fran{:
20047 t~lilcivvood West Dri~~e
1'enr~ \l~ll~y :.1~\ 95946

~ROIVi: Steven L. DeC~r~!~~, Direciur
Car~imunify Develo~~ment Aycncy ("CDA"') of il~e County ~`r Ne~Jada

~'i..~:ASE ~3~ A~~IO~Et~: F'Lt,~SI.l~1NT T~ the authority vested in_me by Section

L-II 5.22 ~f ll~e Lr`331L~ Use and Development: Cede of ~l~vada County {copy

attached), I DO HEREBY DETER11.~11f~1E that a ~uk~lic n~isancP exists at thy:

~~ro~erty identified ;:~t~ove, which is Assessor Parcel No. 50-X00-07, ("the

Property"). This cfetermir~ation is teased the ~atlaclied R~E~ort of Inspection ("COI")

~iatc~c! J~~ly 8, 2014, provicaeci to me by Code Compliance OiFirer Nick Naeks[ra

an~i after rev3e~~~ ~r►ci ap~~r~val ~f the Program IV?anac~er of the Cade Con~plianc
Divisior7 of CD,'~.

My determination of puk}lic nuisances is intender to authorize the Code

COI'1lFJli~flCP, Division to ~~roce~d with a nuisance; abatement proceeding as

described in Sectio~~7 I_-II 5.22. This proceeding will protect your rights while the

County sec~~s ~~utfioriz~tion for its employees, officers, and agents to enter tt~e

f-'rc~~prty and contiu~;t thc: necessary abatern~nt activities under la~vtul authority,

Ak a#emeni. activities include, but are not limited to, clean-up, repair, securi~~c~ of

structures agains~ uni~~wfui use, demolition, rern~vai of 7oiid j~vaste, ~an~ over

Factions reasonably necessary fo correct violations and ~baie nuisances are the

°roperty. TI~~~ total cost incurred b;~ tf~e County r`or these activities will bL

imposed up~r~ you ~~s an at~atement ch~~rg~. If the charge is un~~id, it may

bc~corrle a lien o~i the Proper-ty ancl,•'~r an ~=~SS8SS1"rlE:ni oi~ t~« is bill tar if~e

Property. l~he io«I cosy imposed ~na;~ also incluc!e ti,e ~ ount;~'s admin~st~-ati~~

artci leg~~l costs i`rom Jul, 9, 20'14, through to c;ompletioi~ of abafie~Tieni.

\f~~r thirty nr more: days, •he Cocie ~orr~pli~nce Divisio~~ will send you {~s the

~esponsihle par-;:ies) ::a i~Jo icy; oa ,gb~~i:em~ni, which ~n~i~i ~~Iso be posted on or near

tti~ ~'ro~e; iy. This I~•IJ~ICG ~P~iil i sliovv fhe 'time :~r~d d ie for the admini54;r~iiv~

~~ ~rir,g ~f ~:r,~hic~ zhE C~uniy V?IIII SP,e(< aui~~rity •o ant=:,~r anc~ canciuc~ ~ba ~~mer~t.

Yo~~ may co~~r~acf ~„e Coc!c~ Cc~~~n,~li~ncc- L%IVfSIOfl (see ~et~ rhr~ad on thc; ROI) i~

yo~~i havy ar,~~ c;u~siioris, suggestions, car ~rererred hu~rinc;~ dies.

faced: July ~0, 2Ci1~!. f , ._, °° ,

S~e~~er~ F.. ~c~C~mr~, Disc-;t Coro? CDr~

N:'~CIJA~CE~.~.~11C;K~,D~~r;;; A.-f;Fr~3n <, Charles ~: Iti~fihryn\Frank 201~'~-07-09

;tiva~ernent nr~~=er.doc
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+ ~ ~~t r;r~.'l; L' ~~' ; c~~ ~~~ I~~~ a~~ ~1:c ~ ~'~' ~' ~ I[i; ~f 'y .4~ ~ :P ~~ B~; ~~ 'I[' ~^~ ~~ ~ i~ ~, ̀~'
~t °~/i~rrr't~{.r~~~-i':Ftt 9~(6 tl%~r"i31)~; ~;1~'f~;'4LIE;, ~~1'~'.T:~L+ 170; ~II';~i:1~3ii C['i'~1'. CA ~ti9j~)-861'r

~ti, j~ ~;:~,, f {53E)) ZtiS-1222 1~'~~ (53{)) ?fib-9~iS4 ixtt~:i(~w~~~c~~.ixiyneti~adacounCy.cocn
~; . ~;

f~iannnc f e att~r~e 

.:_ -,.,_ _.._ _ .,~. _— ~.s— ,.. ---~_~.----...

~ , p of ~nvir~~r;ental Fi~aSf?i t3tdidmg Dcpartrrrer t rani 3tior ~eaanr r~it DF~t, v ~J7IIC'IVOfKS r1Q ?C.t1I~UIilI Ct)TTU510f1°f

fever L ~eCr~rnp, Co;nmunify De„illi~p~:~e~t{ AgFnCy Director

tUI EIvIO

°:CC): St-~ven Decamp, Director,
Cc3tlicn.iulity Dev~lopmcn.t !1g~~icy

t'
FROi~~1 Jt1~~~ Nicholas Ilt~elc:sira, C;~de t;ozzi.~.~l:i.~zice O~ficr-.z-

(rode t;ompliancc lli~~isiori

RE: REPORT OF INSPFC`T:1:QN -- I'r<i.~.~k. E~z~c~~~erty, 2t)04? ~G~~ilciuTood. Vilest Drive, 1'et~i

Valley, G.~. ~.~9~fi (A~'I~T 50-40C~-{) r) __

DATE: :Icily ~, 2Q 14

'I'hi~ Report cif Ins~~ction folio«~s a site visit ~.~y me c~~1 3uly 8, 201.4. The purpose of the

izlspc:ctioiz was to ascertain file c~nditic~n of tl~e property as to presence {~r aUsezice oE~violatic~ns

of (~.o~mt}~-adc?pteci C~~t~es, v~~zich eo~istatute :}public Iuus~~:~zce.

This IZepo~ t includes ba~;cgrc>~a~d. info+-z..ation i-elai:; :~ , t~ }~rctr~ot~s inspections o£ tics t~rop?rty.

'There Rave begin ~ti•e .ins~,e~tions including th mast recent, corzi~3lete~l. can Jt7ly 8, 2Q1.~. "lher<

has been rtr} substantial ~~r~gress to~xjar~ compliance, r~~~tiiclz would require permits tt~ be i~btaiucct

OI” C~.Cl?1i)~1f1.021 Ot 1:~7~ I~~G~~2~ I(;SiC~~)1C%E~, ~C;~.h1.t7}-

~~1~~~~.~~.~~ a

Charles & Kat~iryrz Fraiil~ — o«-~lers c~:t~recoi-c:~ <ts jc~il~.t i.~nants~

200'.7 '~rG'ild~<ood Vv'est Dri~~e

~~1.111 ~'Ta~l~~j' ~,f-~

A.~?l~;`: Sd-400-0
r~.ca-es: 36.(-;4
Zoned: ~G-

Cu~~czit ease oper?eci Aug~~~ ?9; 2t:)11, sic-:.n-ltrit~C ITarn a complaint alleging, unpe;rmitte

cabi.rt anc~ septic. "1.'t~.e cabir.~ was also alleged as beir~~ used For commercial ~;w~tnoses, a5 a

i-erital cabin. Thy c~~}7iri ;vas a15o i~uilt i.tl ~,.n a-ea oi'tI7~~ prc.~~~e;riy chat is ciesigt.~zzteca a a "[vc~

l3ttijd7...or~.e".



j ".['k~ere ~taG~i; been give site i~-~sp~ct~oris 1~etGVeezi i~ie rl~~.t:e the case wits opened, i:~ Augus~ of

201'1; s:o tl~~e cu~r~nl d~:~te; o?'J~~lti~ 8, 2(.)1~.

.- P~-o~~erty c?~Vilc:i" 7SSUeCI. C}l?'ZY . S~pera`e AclrninisTrzltive C`ita.tioi~s frorra August of 2013 t~

~favein~~er. of?i)13.
p ITT1Ic1W CUl SII'il(;Ii1CG — c ()r)9 I[';1.jIC:; 1 C)8.1.~.

o tie~~age Disposat - LtJUC L-~'1 1.4

Property owner applied ter <3 I~~anageir~c~.t .E'iail anti IV[ap ~ni~ridrrient tz Viarcl~ of 201:x.

ca The Platrilirig C;~:minissio~.z nc:~arci tl~e ap~~licatic~ns and. sut~seque.nil~ cieni.ed them iii

June of 2U13.
v ~Ctzc prc~~eJ~ty u~~n~~r ~ilso ~~~~id foi• at7.d received a Planners Consultation to Gild otat

the Feasibility t~f' geti:ine; i:lie ~~Ebii~ }~em-~itted at its present location. Ike nlet wit?,

Planner "I'oii Heenan. The p~~operty owner was told Ctzat it ~uouid he "nexi t~

impo~sit~le" t~ r,;et ?I1e rabiz.t l~errrz.i.lt:i;d iz~ ins present Iacation.

1'roper?y owner brc~~~~;ht legal action against the C;ouiity ~~f Neva.da to r~,straall the County

fi~ozn er~farc:errient of its ordinances aX~ct its ~ni~~loyecs fi~or~~~ perforrriing their. duties, tl]

rc~latio~l to ll.is ~~rop~;tty. "I.'his a~;titm ~n~zs de.«.icd i.n Su~~eria;~ C;ouri; County of Nev~icia, on

Jan~.lary 27, 201 ~.

Ins}~ecti.ons l.~adiiig to this report:

0 09/08/1 E: CC;O Bonnet attc:t-n~tecl tc~ irzs~~ect the ~ro~erty, was denied perrrii~si_on by

property owners ~yife.
0 09/09/] I.: C:C.:{)'s Bah.riet ar~ci (:'lic~s.~te inspeet~;ci the cabin fror~z a ~le.igliboring

property. C~bservec~ sax7ieoae ap}~arently rerr~ovin~; pl~unbing froizz utiiier the cal,in.

C'C(~'s r~spc~nded tc~ the i}rc~peity~ ~Zrzd tivLre again denied ins}~ection by the pro~~erty

o4vner's wife.
c.~ Q{x11.2!1 1: F'ropci-ty owner. agreed to an ins~~ection on t.ilis date by CCC}'s Bolo ci ane

Parker. Prc~pc:rty a~vz~cr ha.ci it COI1tT~lCl01' ~'ltl"1 I1lIT1 ~`t ~'111S t1TT1C:.

,. i 1 /0 ;11: CCO Barnet met ivitli t1~c prc~peri:y o~~%ner, on the property, to Ioolc at a

potznti:al site to relocate tl~e ~abin..~`1. s«itable rile ~~as locaied, on the Nc~rthiC;en~~-al.

purtic~tz of the prop=~r~y.

o t?~!0~/14: C_:Ct) F-locicstra. anal t:'(:'I''V2 >I~a:f:Cer ins~ecfed the cabin. from a ~1~ighbor. tag

;~,:~perty, .I'Y~.e puc•pose of tt~t.s i-~spect~o~z vas fo c«li.fi~-n~ that the ille ~~l c.26in re:maira::;

on tie f~ri>perty and to ol~t~~in photographs shop-vine, this. Phoios and. CCt~

i~bserv~.~tic~ns confi.~~~ned thy: ~;a~i_~~ is stiJ;. ~her•~.

`:~'he pruperttl C.011rlIlll°~S to la~~ a public n~.~i~arxce. The Linpea.•~~nitted c_~ibin is ~til Ioca.teci on Elie

proper.~.y; it a cic}ig~iat~,d ̀ '~!o ̀i>uild Zone". 1~~1.~..Frrzn.lc vas i5sueii a third citatior; for the code

violations in ~Uov~~tTl~?~i' Uf [~',Oj ~. ~1Tlc ~ ilyat tiiiic; na response car ?~ro~~,ress ic~~varc~ com pliance ha



'sir ~ ~ i'.!i...r.,1+~ ~ . ~ i~..~ ~ ̀~ J ~"v ~ ~ ~~ ~1? ~ I.~

~~his is no< <~~x~ r;x}~a~.istive List ~t~ vi.olations.

l.. t. i~laly iil i~truct~.r.z~e, 20i? 11i~err.~ationn? Property :til:airi~enance C;c~dc, 5ectiori ~.(.~~.1.!~, (fin

~tn;~rw~lil ;fracture is one ic_3und. in whole. or. rn pert: tc7 be occupied I:~y t.~ioz~e pe:~scros than

permitted ~uldc,a- thi4 code, or was erected, at.t~r~d, or occu~~iecl, ec>nlra~y tc~ Ia~~•}.

~. Sewage Disposal, Couziiy- o.f Nevada. Land. L1,5e arid: C)ev~elopi~~~.t~.i C;r~de, 5~ction 1., V [,

1.4. (4 sr:,~~~~age ~ystern sha.~l Ise constructed, operated, anti mairitait~eci zn coral}ali~iYice ~ari.tli

all requirenicnts of the pernzit allowint its iristaliation a7.~c~ ~~~ez~ation and s~ as not to

pertni.t se~va~e to rise to the ga-~und surface ~.t- io disr,}~ar~c .e~~age c~ni:c} the ~rai.ircl ar

i~ii:c~ the groi.i.ad~.~atez or surface waiei-j.

I leave attacl~icd 8 photographs showing t}ie i]tegal cabi~~ and septic systerri, nn ~,~i-r..E~ranks

~~roperty.

`.I~l~~, resperosib~e p~rtics tc}r this property Yia:ve t.~lcen no ac;tio~:i to co~:r~c;t t}iU violations a~ld abate

th.e public nu.is~u~~ce. 'I~his code; case ti~vas opened rn f!lugust of 2U1 1 acid it is now Jc~l;~ c>f 20i~.

':[1~is skill be a t}lree year period, next ~nt~nth, {r1ii~;t~ t-2014). The cal~i~~ ~enlains in the same

Iacatio.~i w}~~~~z;; i.t v~~is i~ri~inally built, try tl~e pro}~erty o~~rie~s. ̀ 1`~ie lest verifi~ibie conversati~an

~~~ith ~.~Ir. Frar~l< was ii:~ duly of 20].3, ~vh~~n tie toLcl Plartriing Director, t rind Fos,, trial: lte r~~z~s

t~avin~= troub3;; (indiny a cor~tra~;,~vr t~ deina foie cabz~~.

I b~.l c.vc th~it timely ~.ii~aterrier►t call oriJ.y be ~el,.icvcrl i~}j C:oizr~ty ii~tez-vei~tion. The C~oi~nty should
h.av~~ flee voa~ions abated ai1~ chaz'ge the cost to t13e res~7on5ibfe parties. ':l'(~e means o'

al,aietr;~nt ~~~o~.11ci ~>~ti i~~r the C'c~ur:ty t« hit-e a l~rei~~er1 ~.ontractor tc~ demo and ernvve tl?e il~~~al

stn.~ctuze, c~~bin . rt ~ ~ 
~`'.

D:Li.~ci: July 8, 30.4 ~~ign~d:

rnpliance ()ffic~a~
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\1~..~:.J1 t ai [ !At I~~~~Lf~J Q~ ~~\✓t~ ~ ~~! 1~~~C.ii F~l. P..~d~~t'6 €.Jlt.f{!€

he Cc~~e Compliance Department of the ~oui~~y of Nevada

recoi~r~rr-~er~ds ~~prova! and direction from the Hearing officer fir

today's scheduled Nuisance Abatement NeariM~o, ~Octob~r 16, 201%~}, to

remove the ifleg~l cabin, located at 20047 VVil~wood West Drive, Fenn

Valley CA, (APN 50-400-07). Code compliance is also recomrr~enc~ir~g the

abandonment of the existing septic syste~~n, four the iile~al cak~in, with a

permit issued by fihe Nevada County Environmental Health

D~~artmen~t. Cc~dp Compliance is further recommending the approval

of a!( submitted costs, resulting from the abatement ~.~rocess.

-.. n ~ .~~~--%
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~1f.~1_'Jr~.~~~R.~.~r~g'~

Fire Chief
lion Wagner
P.O. Rox iR0
Penn Vailzy, CA 959~G
(53x)432-263
Fax (53~}43~-4561
d~.va~nerCR;gennva) tevtirc.c:n

~.)C~~~~BC 1 ~, ~O ~ A

Ta 1~r1:r. Clza~~l.es Frank
20{ 47 Wildwooc3:lle ~;hts Drive
Penn Valley Caiif~rnia, 95946

'I'o v~jho~u it may concern;

dDirectors
Kurt GrundeL Ciiairprrson
Dajvid Fa:•e1L Vice-ChairUersan
John Yelc~nio, r)irectnr
Bob Webster, Director
Vacant, llirector
dhueh_es~penrcnlle •fire.com

At t}~e request ~f Mr. I~rai~tc I visited the site where there is an oL~tbuilc~ing otz the lower

portion o1'tl~c prc~pert;r at 24047 ti'Vildwood Heights Drive baelc in September. This

outbuildinb iil my ~piniou is ciirrentiy a habitable building. However there is no road. access

to t~iis buililing and therefore the Fire District is unable to provide fire, life safety or rescue

~~rotection services in an adequate and timely fashion to this structure as it currently exists.

The concern .i.s that si~~ce there arc electric utilities and appliances as well as living space in

the structure that there are passible ignition sources to start a fire as weal as the possibility

for medical eztlergencies with occupant3 of the structure neither of which can be provided

without all-u~ealhei~ road access capable of supporting heavy fire apparatus access year

rouiad.

Mr. Frank has asked me if the Fire District will support his action to classify the building as

a non-habitable building to be used for storage or possibly a greenhouse. I stated that if the

b~.iiiding was converted to a cou~pletely izon-habitable building anti used as a storage shed

that ela.a~lznated pass blc ignition sow-ces oFfre that I as thz I~`ire Chief; do riot have an

objection to the building remaining. Our primary focus is that oflife safety and preservation

of habitable property. Not tv say That protection of non-habitable buildings is riot of canceizi,

use do not place as high o1~a p3~iority to those in the event of fire.
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October 16, 2014
OCT 1 6 20I~

Re: Abatement Hearin 20047 Wildwood West Dr., Penn Valle CA `y~=''"°'~'~OUN~
g~ y~ ni,~ARL` O SUPERVISORS

{APN SO-400-07)

Sir/Madam, ~ ~+ ~ ~

To introduce ourselves and to give our personal opinion of this case, we submit the
following.

We, Charles and Dianne Brown, (Parcel #50-400-08), are an adjacent neighbor to the
Franks, the majority boundary between us being the center of Squirrel Creek.

However, a corner boundary of our parcel goes across the creek, then parallel to it, then
back down to the center, encompassing a waterfall and substantial swimming hole, which
the Franks illegal cabin overlooks. (parcel map and photo attached). The Franks have
rented this cabin out to the public.

We bought our parcel 34 years ago in large part because of the creek/swim area and the
no build area around it. Due to this illegal structure, we have lost privacy and
enjoyment of our own property, and importantly, loss of property value.

The Franks admit to prior knowledge of the No Build Zone and permit requirements
before they blatantly built their cabin. To note, Chuck Frank sells log homes and Kathy
Frank is a local real estate agent who advertises "honesty &integrity" on her website!

The Franks' initial reason for the building was to escape smoke for health reasons.
However, during the recent King Fire where smoke infiltrated this county, in fact, right
down to the water level of the creek, they were not seen in refuge in the cabin. It is
obvious their motive for the cabin is for income and to enhance the value of their
property.

We would like to see this structure completely removed (and not used or replaced for any
other purpose). It is a NO BUILD ZONE.

'~" _ t C~~. ~- ivy--~,._r-..__.—_._--___
''i

l"~ d -~ ~~~'~~ ~,2~~1ti~~
Charles and Dianne Brown
11199 China Court
Penn Valley, CA 95946
(530) 432-0391

Attachment





I'`'~~+;"C~.:~1~ ~k'sg_t`~i~~~~~~1~ ~~~,f~ F`t~`~ll'~1~_~ '~_~~'l't'~~~Li:~~.

~~9~~.~~~~,~~': C11~.~-les F.raiilc ~~~r~I~I~T~~ ~AT'~,: ~~1<~y 23, ?(}13

~`v~IvT~;12: C:`harles Fran.lc Tnrstee e~a1 ~'C:~,1d~~: ~~NI13-Ot?~ & MCTT13-00~

`k~~.ZC~rT~~;~I:`: Combined. appIicatioz7s p~~o~ac.>:~ ~T~~: ~ :~~~ ,~ra~~ttitetl I~'i~~1, ~~~r~~, r= ; ~,;,:, lei

modiC;~ t}~e su~~~~leiner~tal .i.~z.~~~ i~l~[«r•~x~;~t~~c>>t i~~~ ~7r~l~.~t~~f.cs i~c~~~~,:~ ,;,, ,, ;~~sl~:l~.

c1I'Ea rf.COI{jEC~ Wlt~.l ~..f)L 27 Q~ ~ ~~431t~?~t~!)1'1 1~.<tilt'~)t̂ .;s ~~71CI :~ i,!. t '::'~,. [;~ 'l~itt?t

2.~~j f111C1 ~~ d. ~dllcl~f~XC~P.11t .~~kitl It)T L~lt',~.{:()Il:`:~.I"Lit,ilS:iF[ ~` ~ ~ ~ ii jai'-`; 1!i t i~'.`iS ()1'

3U percent and a Manageizlerit Plan :or the t~:iolotr.ical t~esourcc 
irri}~acts ~~rithir~

the 100-foot :~x:>n-d.ist~tY~b~ulce buffers from ~ tivtite~•cour:e. }3olh applicaii~ns

arc intended to remedy an ur~perra~.itted second ciwel.ling.

LOCATIC~~I: 20047 ~Vildwood ~Tvest Drivc;, Penn Valley

~SS~~Sf~R PARCEL NC).: SO-40G-07

P.RO:TLCT P~,;~+,NN~E~2.: T'c>d l Iexxxaan, S~;ruor I'l~u~ner

Ge~e~-al Plan: RUR-5 SVatea•: ~~IeII

Regio~ICentcr: ,Penn Valley ~ Se~vvage: On-site Septic

Zoning: AG X l~iY-e: Perm Valley

I+looci.Ma~: FEMA Panel ~f0625 lone X ,5choals: I'leasaui Valley/NNHS

Zl)It~ No.: 3 Recreatit~n: VY'estern C3ateway

Parcei Si~~: 3E.54 acres Sap. Dist.: N

Date Filets: Ivlarch 2U, 2Q13 ~2~:ce~.pt Nc~.: 61000019561

1'iev. Filc-Nos.: PCT 1-UdR

1. Pages 1, 2 and 5 of tine Recorded F~oughton Ra.-~ches Final Map

'L. I'ianriing Department June 27, 2012 Cor~•cs~~onder~ce to t ie applicant

3. Vicinity; Zoning, anti Pltbli.c Nonce Map

~~. Proposed Experimental Se~~tic Design

5. IvIanagen~ent Plan fbr Ste~;p Sloe Impacts

&. Managexxient Plan for ~3i.olagicai Irr~pacfs

I. An~enciec~ ?viap: l_)ezzi~~l
2. ivlanagement Plans: Denial

s.. „ ~-.~ ,_;;
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y ~°f~f ,'y, o~ ,~,i_ L 3 f` .. a tai. ~ tiii~~ .Vk4LL7... L Ado's- ~#~VS~},- d~`a `xL~:.i.1 ~1,L'4.! .I.l'rS.l~~i~t1 ~~}~) ettr'1 ii~)lil ~.`jt)t! I ?t~. {_ 3 ~f>~S ~I~~C3. ~itR~~ ~(~G=t 'JL~;!.E'.~l O~ ~(' E'.X1S~I.L1b 1~Slf~P2'C(.. ~3~. t;t3~?iIE~3~7~C-tii:k'S i~t C7c 1>itl(1 ~h~l €1lU.t t~.i~ ~~i~i,ti-lC~i)i~~r:'t~ lCii~~~~C)i? -i~I:~Ck3 aIIC~ IS CIP~3t'~y'- 013~S1.(~e ~t~1.0 `~.i~61;~.t1t131i-iii itsiri~f ift.~ ' IiCl1' I (BSI l;ll!', kt E,{?t' !l,ll Sl9 ij7.

'`±- ~ :~'-!!! r~`: . ' ~ ` -~:;ii:ciI'i.~~1 ziz1C~ i1i,c~ t i~;~t;titLl'111~ iC Vtj~`a` U~t'L~IY17_1IlEQ i~it~ ST'~1T to>OZ11Cy ?1C3L ~?r'4it
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{.l~arlcs Fra~rlc

1"i,~ 11;~;~~ s~,tc:~~~ iZ :i7~~l~c~<~ ~ t~l~rliv ;~~c~t~ .i~ :vi z?~il~c1 c:.~~k~~'t~xir:~~~t~:l~> ~~~i~: ~iiilc; tvusl. ~~1' ll~c= Hi~h~;~t,l~

'~~,'t'I~<,,~r=i~ ~;''~i~1e;y T~c,..~~:1 1~tLrsr~tit~~`~ z~ v✓e:+t~~~ I~l~;vacl~~ ~>c~~i7~t~~. °~"l~~ S~zl~jcct :~.i~~ i~ ~~c;~,:;ssed ui~i

~?: i, , ~:~,,~ ~.1, i ir<~~•~~~~,~ c>asc,la~z~t~:t ~-s~~~a tla~ Sc~~atl~ ,itte ~~' ~rVilcl~aUCj ~~s~ .
L?i•ive 4~p}~~t~~ii~az~~Iy i).9 t_ulcs

~•v~_;•;( ~~i~ 1'1~ =..zt ~~t ~~ylit.y 1tic~;.acl {sic, 1~~1<~rhrr~~:.r~~ ~).

Lot 27 is o.i.le of t1~e I~irger lots in the :Houghton Ranches 
subdivision, situated. in its northeas±.

corner. "The l3oine site is locate~~ at the highest point of the 
~7i~c~~~~~-ty, at approxin~atei~~ 1,500 feet

its elevation anc~ ~n slopes that are less t1~an 20~%. The sou
th f~~c~it~g !at is comprised of az~ cspen

mixed cha~~arral habitat with soiree Ponderosa Piny inter
spersed ~art~t7 ix the site among open

areas of Rnn.u<±1 ~r~.~sslands and rock outcroppings. Wlut
eIeaf Manzai~ita, buckbnzsh, anct a few

siarids cif Scotch ~iroom. make up tliP understory across th
e prc>~~ei-ty with a few scattered black

oak ~fnci ser~ib o~1{ trees mixed thronghout.~ The southe
rn bouncia~•y of th.e lot is defined by

Sq~~irrcl Ci-ec:ic, Borne 3;Z0 feet below the highpoint of the pr
operCy.

~t~vitliiri the (i.64-acre site; there are aPproxirnately 1Q.82-acres of 
land that caritain slopes t}iat

Yroi~osec~ ~'roject

'l,t~e ~~~•c=~j~;~t ~r-~~~~c~5~~ t€~, ;n~~~3c-z7:i il~c s~~~~~~1~°i~~~~;ili:dt.fi information recorded o
n Lot 27 of the Final

~l~~p t11~~1~ "cfa~u~~;c il~~~ n-~<~~a ~I~~is ~~~~ic,~~ ii•c~T~~ ~i `I~fr~ Bui
lding A.~rea' to a ̀ Build Zo~ie' for a s

econd

Li~~~it," t!~. ~~~~~.►_a~.i~;~~.:~r~~r~~1I }~I.~~~~ i~, <~1s« E~~.ii~s~ ~~~l~z~~i~:ted to allow for c~nst~-uction wit
hin steep slopes

~rc.~nt.er ti7a>> = ()~'fo ,~~icl 1 ~~ti~a t t)~i-~i.cr r~f;i ~Sr;rci~~ial strearr~.

STAFF' COIVIItiTT:

There arz foi~r~issites wi~~~ ~i.is ~,}a~al c~.t;ic~ri: 1) the c
onflict with the recorded notes tin fihe 

Final

I~~a~~, 2~ ~l~s:, c~~~3t_iic ~r~zkl~t~tl7e ~st~~ti:;I~~;cl site development standards 
<~f'the Zoning Code; 3} the

~:uz~la.r~u~~~ uss~ ~~;~ I.,.a~~ "~~;>.I7ixi~'~lentiti:~ ;~eptae system;,' 
and 4) fire access issues. St~ff'will~address

~zit;lz c~.0 k~tc5t; c~:}ixi~~ut~i;i~i:w i~rclivicitz~~ly I~~;l~av~t>

Ccinflic~ ~vit~ tl~~ No~cs of the Final Map

~~;'~;~:ti~~~~r I,-II -~!.~.T~.1,` ~~~` i1z~. L~i.u~ ~Is~ ~aa~. Dt~Y~~~1~t7tc:~
~.i C:"cjcl~'~ ;~t,1~ii~sj l<t.,~~:iis3t'icii~:, ~>taic~; tli~~i

`~~`4~ aa~~c~ ~.,1' ~1ac: ~re~}~r:z-i~~ ~hal1 i~~ ~llrw~t~, ~~t~~~ ~11~1'1 ~r~:y st~{~cfiviyic~t~.; te> g>>~c:~I,c ~-~_~f i?;~ <~lle~w~:ci,

11r1"itC:~l, 1A%i14lLt~ Lt7i?~~i~%L 1~Vl1:~"1 i113V IIA4-G 
cl~t~C.~lr_',(~ ~i) ili2~~ tI1~lI7 (?!` ['C;laf3lC~ {)~ ~ll

tt~y` ~vili~.:11 lxl~?` ~i.::al.'{~~(~

i~~ tlii~ c~i:~c~~a~ 1°~~corc!.4 a~~ uzele~• tu:~rt~~~fc ~ ~tivsir~i~ o'
i~.r~~~l ~~1-c~~-~~;}-t~~~.." Tf«.,~:i:vcl~~, ti~is ~~~~~~J €lus.

i.~~at .~~~tes c~tF recort~ec~ r~iap~ cart lie z~se~i ~e~ tr~,~.zxx~a i~l~e ~atlxe~wise ~~p~~li~:r~L~1~: ci~tiF~.lr,~~~~~~i~i.

st~:~~da~-cis set fa~-lh in i~Y~e Cody. 
_

Lc~t ~; i~as thr~~ specific ~~ates a~tac;l~.~ei tc~ it ~°~c,r tl~~,, ~~~c~~~cl~cl ':i~i~i~~3 3~fi~a~~n a~ ~~3c;c?t ~ 1 {?t~-l`~~~~i.

setbacl> frvrn Squirrel Creels, a :~~~eca~t; ̀"Ixt~t~z~~ia( 
7~~.ti~tl tip; ~`, r~ ~t," ~zrscl Li (,z=ta~~cl `'N €~ 1:3txilcl r~~.;

Urea" tfat~l, enc>uu~.bers everytl_iin ~~t~e~i~ t~~~ ,~ari€~r~ tt~c~ ncr~t~~~. '~'i~c< c~,il~ n >ir•r~~~li,rc;, its }~1_~vs Lxl

£iGCL'S~, it12C{ ~.~S St'~7L1C'~ Sy~'fi~E71,. i7.~~ t)~~1V~TC1
~ ~1~i~1"C'~ ~:f~Tt~~l'11C.LC~- 

t iE;t:d,!~ c~'~l' ! '~', ~I ~:lII'~ts

4I~~~1GSG 1"{C;tJi'CliC; IlOCt'S.

I:~. ~.~ric?r correspf~riderzc~ ~:~nf~1 tit; a~]7IIC%iTl~, stiff n.c~
t~d it co~~zid on1~1 511j~~0i'1' t}lt~ II10CIt~1C8f7.

017 0~

the note to allo~:~ far a gz•eater I~uitding envelope sll
owuig potential developrr~cr~t within ti~ose

ijreas that are; less i.1~an ~. 3~°lo slope. Hc~weti~er~ C~OItIb SCT wotilc~ r~oi hel~~ to -res
olve thy. current

loca~i.c~l, ryf ~f~e cabizl stz~ucture, its access, ur trze se~~ic 
syste~~?,



l'~1~Yt~5 1`IBi~.K'

='~" ±.'i -Ul)L :Y. 11l~1T t..i _i ilia.

~i}iu4~+ ::~~L':. ~34iui~5 ijt~ i ;fit ~`ii~i.ri ~ i ~ ~'t iii , ;.ir} z~~ %lP?vI:.C~vu, t~T~ ~:'G~J~r~u ~~t7iiil~~ ~11~3~?i';8E011
+,~S~~Ii.~iiii.~ _ ~~i:• i ie :;O r ~ _ ~ ~i it!t i~~%i~X2 ~7~ 1"~(~t3;1'eC~ ~?~:~7P~ ~Il~ li'Ic'i.1y"~ c~t71~I1C~II1t.'•Tit CULilt~~JA {UtSt~ i , ~ t ~7..~ ~ $.: «~:.~ ~ru~;e3ec.~ a~~>~n~i~ier.i t~~il tlav-;;
~1 i~Jft xlii{~~, t i !!I 5~ r. 1 ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ : , v z,,~;,n, `~ lie tv~ c~ nvt;,s are specifically proposed~F) ~~~ [:',til'• ' w ~ "t"~SCiliI~ Gw Sk:~C~i i;5, 'N"~1~~I' CUL:C:S~;~~ S`#.~E'~ ;i~.^,~GS~~i"~dS WI~~3 ~GI.~i1 t ~t~ j~)~~ ~~3 ±i~ a ,J~ it~t~ ;1' t~- (~1 :'~Ty ~}tl~~l ?l~f' ~?RZ~~ Sii'CZ3C~/ ZOIIC:S. ~}1t;~~~~att~s_xi~; ~~~cli~t~~ ~~~f ~„~~„ ~f .~.~ ~~~~ t~ ~-~€, u~~ ~~~;>vtirsun~~2 ~ +̀~c?e S~c~i~n ~5~~74 that. ~lot.~ ~e~rrzenclxnez~t ~ou1_d i1,:; c~i~~i: tit w,tl~ ~~~e Ntiv3c~F !~'c, ;z~.ty C'er~ ~~! Pl~u ~c~ Zc~nin~; Codes.exa
.~i.~"tvi.:. ~A`t, & ilt:usuci Vi t'~)~lt;ii~ -~.C1L v~Ct_r..i:iw 3CiG'T]~~31t;t~ t}°:.O`rV theil:IlfJf,". S~i;C1~1C IT1t;Ui1S1SLf.I1C1~S~~i~ the Courit:,~ GeFZ~;ra1 ~'ta~~ «-~~ }~,~~1~ ~;se C~ri~s. ,1c~ciit~e~n:31 fincfir~~s also u~~clude tlz~~t il~ex~e
V~GL1)'(~. CYI~.TIvG ~1~. i:,.2SC~.P1'?2`i`lfi~ICE S citlt;i: f~"lti ~'C;C~Tt~,=~t tll~l. O~ ~~tt', ~'1:?7~1 ~l~Fy~~ ,}7%~~'. 'S ;jOltl~ ;1,.'til::'i'I:.'ts~. t~';8.~YTl~2JC~Jll.~~t,a, i[1 i}tE~gr r,ntac ()fl,~2 t3ic~" .i,~';; vh f̂ `;' f~i ?ailti;7JfA~3;.~ {~~V~ir3~~~~a~ C)r S~OG~c,S iii iCi_~iv°fo ~~ivli? ~~~f~~ t~tUSi U~ Gi ~ S~iIE?:13T"C1S L31 t;~i~Ct chi° cl"~.i<~t~ j~ Z;10T~ Si`.TlY1~~Yll ~*1C~ j?T'C~0C~7't~~,'J~'~~P,C4tuity's sensitive ~.~s<>€zrc~s, ~`..s a`1 of t~~~se i~~c~~l~s cc?u?d ~~;.t L~.e mach or juseilied, staff
~e"~t"3IlU~: SI2.~3~TGi~ $„~f~ ~iiCi~~{)SECi ?,~ "L~~'1C~T.i1~;3?C4 (`.v iez~ it,CvT'£]~f'i~ ZI32u.~ lld~~.

€~"~n g~~;t ~ivi~~ l~.`s~a;i~~si~~c~ 5~~:~ ~evea~pu~en~ ~~aa~t~~~~•ci

"~"#~e "J.4=~c~s>~ ~~~.u~.tr Zc~~ir .:~e~t;I~tiar~s ct;ti~ain severai secci€~ns i1~~.t ~r~ ap~licat~le to r~sidenti~l.St:Gllt7c~ 1.tilil ~CftL~7it~f~Lt~ ~tr~r~ .~ ~~~ i`.~...~~:~°i:;4s;~~.i:i:v iYlC;~Li~221~ c3CC+:.SSt3fi~' S11t1CtilY~.S. i~'iC}Se y{~y
>~:C€iCiilS ti.l`~ ti1SGLiSSi'Li i}i;~O W.

:~'ee?ioaa L-II 3.1~..1..~ cif t#.ae 7_.;~rzin~~; ~~;~~33ati~i~s sets fc~~-~h tt~e vac7ous sianc~arr3s f~~~~ Second
~ )"vrtlts~il~l.l~~ ~~171`5. ~t~ '.t~;.~d~ Et~i~:~;« ~3i3.13t'~~.~III~ L~E`si, ~7Zi~~~sili~ ~~.airilis ii.1C: i2~}llii"cE~ .SOT SG~.C}.I].Lt' tu~i:ii;S, t11~
+~~~~:lilC~f27't~5 ~~a~,(a !'ct~~,i11t'. 1~+ i ~2~,~ 1~d`c~~~~' SL!~~]~~ t3?7t~ S~txril~t(~ t7lti~~t?.iit~:~t'ErC~l~li~.,'IY3.8T1$S S~lc`1~.~ ~C CO.iT1~J~1~C~
Ct~l~1 itS fEt~l773til.>~c~tc,~~,ity 1~c' )'r{,~jE1G(Sll~llt 0~~11V71'C}121TLf;ti1`I~ ~~L'Gl~~l.

Se~ri~n L-I~f x.3.13 se°s ~'t;,-~?, ~~ ~ cs~~~~ti~~ c~ s~€;e~, sloes ~*~u ar~~s w.~t.~ a 3.~-~.gi-~ ex-asion h~,~rd.
~~~tl+~ ~`0{~E:1i7i:<G~Ld~G:.~ C~C:'tC~C37711~ ,~! i?~:~ ~tf'.F;~; =_:1~3t1c'~,~ 13i~#~i13~S ~3I~z13C~~ ~:~i:.~~'i~1.43Z";S f(? ~~CS'x' Sf4`~.I2t~c'i.~t;~S~r i~~~es there .~ ~~,~~~:~1 i~ , ~~ ;~~~ ~,~ic.r~ ~c~ ()~ ~Lc;r ~2, 19:q:t ~~~?I'lica~l~ tc~ i1-~s ~~r~~~er~~yY? ~~tac~
1'~~t~it 1~1C.1t, i~ fliz C[alc:l' (~~~~:i::r1 L~+T~y cU ~c~C3I=i :;31C1`Ltai;~t%lg li2i~ t`~1C7S8 SC~t;~~ SIO~?~S ~t~.'~"15G~3 t5 ITpi:1~~~1a~ i~~lc. ~ ~ fly; ~,r~ ~~t~~. [:t~ ,~~~~~c csa;~;;s z`~l~~,a':e ~~si exce tin is ~ec~u~s~~d, a ~nana.~emea~~: flan

`1 he ea.5tern ~ia1f cif I.,ot 2J, ~~,~her~; 'oc tl~ tkz~ resici,;nce ~.nd the cabin sta-cictiires exist. ~~zataxn thel~hEz7at~nee-£?~c~ek cautcx~p cori~~~Ic.x r~«~, fi.y.~~c. ~1~l~c,zr: sIr~~;es ~~eeed ~{}°,/n t)~~. ~ic~5~c~n It:~iart~ is[T(LJ~ 1ti~rh, '~"hL a•~n?i~~a ~ r ~ n ,,, ;~;.-, -~.~i ~ ~ f ~~, ~ ~ .r.rr --- ;~ •. ~, _1 ~~; ~.~v i2fe~ s ~rif3~~~~I~i~Pti ciix t, ~~x~~tiy ~i G' 1.'iQSS'~IGu
CC7L1~t'(7~ 2t~.~~OL~S %€11~ S':.Cjl?~~~i1t t t~I1~C~53 121!:£.t„t1I'~S ~~c7~ V,~f:?'C: }1(~C'.Y~~'C~~'Sj ~17'~~c?I~LCI ct(~.C:!' ~ O?:l~;~t~~#CSr~ ~'fit}.~ l~l~~!cl;,~~ rrr~j ~t`r~~~~t?c~~z ~h~itl~ic~ ihase steed± s.~c~~~s5 (see ~~,tt~~;~is~~z~i, ̀ ~). I'~c»-~n~~ily; fig? s :sore ofcttrcu~s~c;11i wu~.~icj ~~~~~1~~ tr> i~~; ~r~t~ing per~Y.~it anc~ shciit:~.t! be t~~~~~li~cl ra~~ri~-~g, tl~c tiru~ t~f~.c~tisixi.~ufii~~ ~~t~rl ~~ax~ ,~:tz ;`~4 c fii~~ I:-J~ 4. ~.13.C;.~t r~:q~ixe~ t~iat~~;.11' ~;r~ri~~~ ~,~illii~~ t1~c~s~; s~~~;~
~j~f-+'r.'•.°s ui~°~i iI'x.".ii2isw itii ii'uiuciu:.si:l Lt~ i'L.I~G'~1Jli::li:%CI ~CUEC4`1~1.~'~~1:'r.Cl ~:IZ~L~.('E'+Z~

~, u~tit evetl i;. xhe pro;~c~s~;~j_ ~~~•o~ect is der~ea ar~d ~?e ~~,~iii~~it ~ltun~xtel~~ Iz ~~ tcs
P~i22Gtz7~ ~~1G S~?11CtL12'e ~A'OI?'1 1~5 C~?I?'B:iI~ ~EV'C~?i1G2'x i~T:~ ~.00?~P, It v~S~~'v~i:,~v CII ~;~3~:, ~;TO~~~i`~',~j~znc~Ii~iazi hermit and..iv~a~z~r e?-s,ei~t T'la?;. i~.,il.? 17?~i~r~G~~tn~ ~~; r~;e?t;~rec~ 'r';~;~ ~J-±at =~ct?vit~. T..~. tI~<~t~ve~~tY st~ane o~ ih~; ~pplicabl~ reco~~~lenc[at~~.oF~s «c3an this ~I~u~ c~;,[ci. ~e applzec~ t~ teat futarUM~.~~a~e?ue~7i; Pl~fii~.

~Sr?4trv~t~ ~-I1 J 3 ~c~~ ;~~ ,~~<; .~r,~~l~~ ,(~; ,~~~.,ti~ >}~~~e Si=z~idarc~s fot~ aI1_ ~i~~a~~gen~z~;nt I~Iar~s, ~~l~~e~~
~'{3T15?C1Gi1'i12~~ 9 ~1f~~ei~1 +r ris r J ~ L• ~ r ~ '~ ~l~n~ Est r;E.7?2 2i1?!S# aSS~SS ~2~ ~~:hSiI21'~ t'ZS02liGe at7t~ "f~I.~S~
~7I'QJ~CtS(: I17G~i{7C~5 ft sair;,~ll ~,~,y ~' ~~j• ;t~i~~,?3.. t.=.1 ~12~f(: Y'~^,Sfiii7l'C~, I~.EI.tJ.~ i~V02~c`1I1~~ 1S 114~~7C}5Si_~If;,
~'~lt.'~Jl 'L'~1C ~!~rlilrl.~t';iii..~~l ~!i ?1~ is; t.t t:3i'~ ~ ;:~? 3 ~i?~~i2`siZ<3 32.1; 1l,21~7~G~S 0;.1 ~:~if; ~'E;S{?Li3"CC ~:O t~1~ ~C~i('.S~
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extent pos5ibl_e. F~'ina;ly, ~~r tl`t~a,~:e: uri~v;~ictt~talc~ in~pxu~t:;, il~~; ~r4~~zcct~i~t~.~ii 1'I<~~i s~±all then ~i~apc~ae

~nitigatio.n i~ restore ~~• r~~t~lv~: '~l~ca~~ ~r~~~.~:t~, I3e~'x,k~t• rpr,v I~~~a?~z~rc~u~c~fi. 1~}.rt can be. a~3~racred,

~ndi~~gs a~-e required to ~ a~~3~c~~•t ra.f ~i~t ciee~1ion. ,~ ~f•,i, ,r !. 1~ ~ .3.1=±.(~.'. ~.1~ lists 'she rec~uirer

fitld.in~;s ~lecessary ft~~° appra~~ing 1~'C~~.uageznerlt PItu1 ass~jciatecj svit~l enc~~oacl~met?t into stee1~

slopes. The rec~ui ed firic~ing~ #or these M~sila~c.r,1t;ni I'[an~, iiic:l~~~~~°. Ii:lr~t i~'ic: ~~lt~~~ will ri~c~~f c14

preservation oi' t11e ~iatur~.l to~~g?-a~~~uc c1a~.~L{c.t~:~~ ~,~' il~~ slt~4,~~=; ~.l~~;t 9.~~~; ~~Iz~l w~l~ ~~rc~'v~cle~

preservation of 11ae aes~tlietic c~iiality of the sl.c~~ac ~~f-acl its iz<<(~i ~ r ;res~el~,1 ic~a3; 11~~si~~ ~~u~et~ rlev~lr~~:rs~'~~:i~ft

alte~-na~tives to ~ie~~eloping azz tliL ste:,p slc>~e~ ca.' ~~~:<i~~ il~, ~~ -.~E~ ~c;ca~a1 ~~~ ;ii~~ ~iii~~t~1l~l~; I~~Ei[

tr~inixn.izatic~rl of t~~e disturt~ancc of tike steed ,~lt~~ae~, (~,=.s (~~c.~~ ~i.c 1~~~.r•~c~~i t{> i1,~ ~~,,~:r.2kt.:~;t c;~tc~lyd

passible; ar:l~i that wat.e~r quality problen~~s t~~~~~icd by s~:t~.~iri~elxt~~~v.~~ ~~~~I c~ ~~e< 5.>i ti~~: ~r, f.;~~t~~[~it~i~

rerrzova.l r~•e 3ni:iimizecl. AS discussed ai~c~ve, tlacrc ~z~c: c~iht;~- }~~~~~~;(i~i 17~cilii~~~f~, <<~c•~~~ ~~n #lr

t~t~z~ieastern laortioris of ti7is ~~~u•eel (in excess c~:4~' i O ~~:~-~~~~~} rl:~at ~~~r~i~l~-i ,t~~~c~arl ,ilk in~~,a:•.t~; 1~,~ ~l~t~

steep slopes bt~rt the 11~Iana~ersie~~t .flan avc~it~s ~.i~y c~li~~~~i~ vic~ri ~~i' t~~{,sc viG~1~1~ c~ptit~~i:~.

Attachnlei~i 5, pxep~~red by Precisio~~ l~)es.ign r~ f~)~~rr11E~~~t; hfc.. t~«i~~t~~i.r~; ~~.r~ i~~:<vss~.~~',~t «~~'i~y~l~

Z~~a•i~tiitc,cl 1.c~~; t,'~ttaiz ~~iicl 1~a~~~ ~uc:~ss vrau~ ~~c: il~=it t,.,~, ~~ ~c ~,c;z~: l by <~ rc,~,t~ti~x•eci „~~~,ii~c:~:r. ['li p

cl7c:tt~1-tr:rtE {~c>tlt5 cxta[ ~~ a~~t~i~l-~t;~~ i~f~ cJc;(i~ic:t~cic.s ~r~itl7 G~~~.~i tl~t~ sicnr(i~r~~ (a-c~at~vc~ Cc~ tf~c~ I-~~ail:l»~~

{>t~~~Ci~;~-r~ti tiv_i-t~z f:lic;~rt~si.c~~~ Lla~1 i~s ~~~~curi•i~l~~ wiil~_i~~ t,~~e;- ~~;c~.~.:~ r<i~nll~,,~~(i cl,>~~~i t~-~ 1ii~~ ~'~f;~ir~ ,~;<<:~.

12~C ~1C <i~i;;~r:titt"l C: ]:~ ~71"t7`VTC1C.: 1'C"C~tsl11 YT"t (;Ilt~it~l("?I7~z x('~ 111Ii11]Iti'~.~; i{l{):;t' f.11i'CCiti l.!'C'ltiiirl? t:~:~tlt;;;, it

does not acicno~vledge ar justify the issue that itte ~al~i~~ ~s ~~t,~ils~-r,~~t:1~~E1 i~~ i >c~~:7iti~i~ a~c..i Elaa~i i:,

not ~~t~rr~iiit~cl Cc~r tt~v~lc~~~~~~ent. Attacl-~neut t~, pre~~s:trt;cl (~>> t.~,~;ie;l)~~ I~i~vir~cs~~nic.~i(<~1 t:'~,rjz;~il(~{~~~.,

does ~~ci~I~-~s~ tlic. v~.; ~t~ti~~~a loss ~n the steep ~Ic~}5r s l-~t~l ~lt~c~s z1c~( ~~I<li c;,~ t#~~~ ~~~:1i~~~rit al' i:i~{f~3~:is ~_,~~

the iriiprovemt~lts {caf~izl, driveway, and septic .~~~~ :i~~n~) f~~1 ~t}3~~ 1 t)t}--i~~~a~ 1~7~~~1~~:~? ~nn~ i~i~z~~t~-~~~~~irr~~l

Creek.

Sectzon Z II 4.3.17 of the Zaning Regtrl~~tit~~~~s ~~i °f~iz~r,:: <~i3~1- C-~ri;t~uic~s (arc, s~ll~~~~t•f~s iii.

~Uateroourses, Wet~a.nds, andRip~r-ianA~eas. ('I~i~:3~e ~iti ~yr~ I~l<>~~c11~l:si~it~~tablisl~i~°ci 1'~~~~tl~i~ ~,~~~~1i~~~+

~~c~~' ~~~~~'r~l ~CT~eI~.`~ Sr~«i~`rel C~'ree~~ ~'ec~tTrrez ;~ t!)E~ -1~,ui :,Lth~;~;l~ l~r~~rn tl~~, tai~;lt ~+.,~4itcr ~u<~rl;. li`

k~p~»~t~s lhC ~~bi~~, ~ ~,~~~E~tt:c;c1 a~'>~~~'t~xht~<ii~fv i(}~J .Icc[ f~'c~r~~ ([~~~ ui;xil~lt: ~v~~~~=` he~c4y~ c~fi~ floc I~~~iii~~

(~~~3ii~;~1 wits la~~~:~~ ~~1~-n~iy~~F. tllc ~{~-y s~it,~r~1~:~~- t~1~~z~i(~i~;) ~it~ii lil:~>l~r ti~-~.Il will~iit~ li~t~ I(1C}-t~,t~~! ~ (1~~_~~.i<

ti~c~:~~~ t~~.f:l~i~~,li ~~r4ttt:~:~ a~~~t~-I~, "t'lac ex~~c;ri.rt~~~~i~~il ~c~~7ti< s,yr~lc;zii is lilccly ~~I~o'ti~villrz'~a 11i~~, ~c;~I~a~l:;

l~~i(~ ~~i~a-tic~rs c~1~ tli~, iti~tuY~.f;~e;~7cr:t1 I.-'I~u~ f~~~-?~;~zi• tt7 carily ~c3.cir~~;~ thc~ ~xi.~t.iri~ cic~velc~p~tae~~l ~ir~rl

~i•u~-~c>:,~ ~v~~y.> tc~ ~~~ir,i~ai;c> ~h~, €:;~;~i1t; Eiz3ci G~~~1-~cai.zi~ c;~•ciat`:t2~i il~,~a~~ct~, l~ti~ nu~~Jier~~o~~ic7n c,i ~~<

Iv1~ix~~~e~~~i;?71 l'.I.3~~~ ricici~ess~~ i.1tc, ~t•<~ic~ti~tl~ [i~r J~c;l~ii-~ t1x~.~ ~xrtc ic~c~~tic~z3 i~vz.i~ ii~c; feasii~ilat}~ ti ,:~J~y

c~irher buildu~ig site alter~lativ~s c~u the property. I`l~~s is ~1r~t: i~~~ l.c~to~a rx~; ~~~ii~lr Elie rer~~t7~irec! a~r~,i•r,~~~~1~

tc~ atl Management Plans as set forth in section T,-II ~{.3.

~;t~utinueci [74e af. fhe E~peY•ianentaI Septic ~ystc:zn

Section L-VI 1.3..d' o:~ t~~e Nevac~ia Cc~tu~ty Sewage Disposal Regulations defir.~es Sewage as

"l~lac~water, gray~~ater, ;zz~dior any liq~zic~ contaminated with materials the~~~of." l~ur.•tl.tei•, Section

L-V11.4.A of the Setivage Regulations states that "it sha11 be unlawful for Daly }person... t~ tre~i
t or

dispose of se~~,rage in a.ny zr~an.ner other t.la~~:n. !> R ~~. ~~~v~:r, 5c; l ~: 1.;~nk ;si ~'i !~t~cl~it~~~ ~ysi~<~7~,

ientral red sewage disposal system, publii; ~~w~r.~ sysi~u~ra ~~.r t~1.12ei• n:3.c~t~:~~„ ; + r~<~i;r.~ ~fis~~~>: ~,1

rneeti.rtg ti~iz standards set forth in this Chapter ~ri~( ~(l-~e .y~:w~~.~c I~~is t~s;~ ~-. ~, ~ ;_ ., " ̀~S~.c~.kx~~:~.r~~

~r11.5 est~.blishes That a 5epti~ System _1'enni€ .i~:~ r~:~~;,,r~{=~! i~~?a• tl~~r~ i~~t~,~~i~,;;, ~ ~ , r~ ;i, ~~_~~~ =,y~~~ ~~~5,

~~r~a ~~~~t~~~~~ r-vr ~.~ est~~blishcs the specific; ;c~iis tt;;~~isY~ r~c~ra~r~nac:~,,;: ~, . ,~,~„~i ;~r~lu

testing report.

~~~~le 5~StGi7i 1.Ii 1St; ~1~ i~itS t;i1~~7ta ~1.~'ll!:E?i~'t. b~~35 11CS~ET' ~J~I7I1lt~ecl. Atiaclimc.ni 5 COIIic~ITiS iriN

~~p~~lica~r~t's c~escripfic~:t~ cal" bv1~~~~ wv4~ : ia~>;t;tilI~:c: to treat the cabin's sewage re.quiremextts, 'l~he

Nevada County Deb}~~t-t~~~~~~~ ~~~I`I:~;t~,~~~~r~~~~~~ctt=~ l~~~ealth advises that this sysi~m d~~.s z o1 ci~nf~rin

5 ,:
_.



~~i,i1T~~'S T'Tiiil~:

io :l~i~ ~I~;vac3a C~?u~lt; Se~.~ra~t, JisYasal tanc~ai-ds. 'l'he i,~ tallecl ~ysi~n~ mod' l~acta j.iel~i. «re.
w~r1~~ ,a. the setb?.cics fieI~7 Squin-el Creels and. the ~eq~~.ir:,d s~t~acks fros7~ tree dx«ii~a~e ccyurse. "T'lic
5~i~t+ s ~'.:lC§13U:i<l.~ <lt':;il I a`li:i~ s~11)~Kl!'ltl~l ' :z°I~LI~YIk('C~ 1~?~t~??:tl ~T1 ~l~'tpi_'lr ~!'i_~a1i(;l Cil~(:h t'_na~ C~Q(:S IlOt
i;C)i1~illll I?ii`t?:'U rl?4~C~i.>~??i~7f`(~~ ~Ci]_{S. 1 ~l~,, ~a1t)#1~i~ f!~`.(;l'y' lII1k,~1C~. ~~i~ i1~J?~l~' ()i 'i~l~ E:iI~J:li~Tl`L (11S~iOSeL~
~~'ai~~in tlae iva'itic:r d;1il~;}~ t~~ prz~.}f...il~,~. =.= ire f;13e ti,:LT ve soils. n.dc~~tic~~:~?.Y> the F;rtir~ syst :an is
~I.c~~cr~tccI'~tuitlti~a st~~;~> ~;t~7E~rs ~~l~t~t ar~~~ ,:I~,~a uoi. Ilt~tared to 'lie uses( :f:or sew;~~e disposal. _`vVithin
~TC4}c:hnieilt E,',he I~ir~l.~~~ical ~~ca11.;«z~ caf the t~7.~r~agement FJ:an incorrectly ric~tes thtit the .septic
s~~~~e,#z :a 1~c~i;~e,~ ~~zf~~i~x ~.t ~vli i ,I~) ~_. 13~~ r1~;Cii~t;on, a Ivf~.~5 ~n (_~llii~ixr?i~3n Useable ~e~vage
~_~)c~rJSJSzI~ ~7t?s?~ 1.~ c Tt. ?ar('f ~'~1'i~ ;?.7.. ~.., ~7r{',- ~rti7 tl ,tsr~,itC&;~r~F.~ ~.jj° C2{ls~ ~.`f•.'.`,',^.~ ~~^.`~',•.i j' ~'C';c~.3":ITI~:~~.s..;.s %. .. ~ ~ =~,.a~ 3~~z~?.r~t~r.Yiet~i<~1 ~lt;~l.#h ~~ cl ~~.ce,7~c~~~l c;i~ Fz 7~1~~~? i7~~,'1k cis ~r,~~.~"t~,~ ~~~~ ~~rea ihat is suital~lc: for a
~t~~~ttz i}~*~~' i~~~~,+{~ 'iLlltj '~2'~~~.G C?:~~~ St"~~1L ~~'Sff-TZ"T. (~C~ ~l.'~C~1 el~?j))~ t~ca~ ~'(31' ~14~~t S8:Gi1C SVSi~iIi }1fiS b~~il, UT
<c;~_I~~ .,v~,t ,ae, <~}~~arc3z~cci 1_i phis lc~c ~~i~n Ery '.~vi~'c?~-uncni~l #-;eaI.ii~.

~;~if.:rs if t~~ cabin cct~lci be allotiv~,d ~o re~na7.ai iii its ~~resexit ;~c;a~ioia, the reu~.~ired sewage disp<asal
sy;,tc~n wvtrlct j kct~ need tc be pl~cea several ra_ndred ee~ tcsw~.rcl ~~e z?o:~t.'~, anc? firrther ~xp tl►e
!7i!~ 1SCI~NGNV'Fz ilCctL ~V~~C C71 "C~~~t1G S~'St~IYI `:~%OlilCi rec~t?ire a,~~ ~i3bJ1IlG~iPt1 ~t1Ii11;lI2b S~StG'STI W1~"1
~iiC~Lw~~C7VJ 13"iCSi4Gl1G~i C~BVISGS.

~:c~x~si;ct ~~it~i ~staim.~:ished ~3~~va~v~v ~tar~cia~~3

The Nevada County Firr~ Safety Reguiati.ons ec~ntain. s,~ec_r#ic ~rovisic~ns applir~a~le tc~ private
;~riveti~.ay cot.isttuct~an. These Bey sections are discussed belo~~%.

5;,~4%i~;r i;-,~'~jl 3.?..ri..I ~sl:abiishes the cYiax..ir~ruin driveway gr~cle for ~areels below 4,OflG zeei in
elevation to be _zia rnc3re than 20% unless a Petition for F..,~ceptions is 5u~aporteci_ by the Count}
!~'iic. Iv~;~~•~h~:l. I~IE~~t~it}~.st~z~~cli~~~, titi:s srut~~; Sc.c-#w~~ ~zuvicl~~; ►1~a1:, i~1 ~~~ c~~~s~ ~lz~~l tli~~~~. b~; any
~XGt)~~lOii~ it~~t)W~C~. '~'t7I' f117j.'f:~V~iV ~T'ft~~US Ji1 P}:GU'~~'.S Cl:~' ~jiu_ 11r;~ r~~it.~~J~zj ~~~`V~.IZ~T L1~ t~e?~J1I?
stl'r~cture 1;4~s ~;S'~tIc;;; ~'~i~~.~t~~ ~i'~)rr! tt~ 1c~. ~?~`~n, ~~,izt~l tic: tYaatc),-i ti' r~i` It'zc~ ~to~~e~ ~r~ ~7 tc~ 3~`;~> 1°K~"~~f;c.
I~1~i I'Gtitirr~i It~r ~~ 73~~~ ~c:w<ty ~Yeei~ia.vtl I~r~s t~eczi ~~rc~~osec~ toy this ~~aroe-1.

~_.~'CLl~OY~ f .;~~~~? .~ ....~4..7 1j1't7xll~j~.. C~!~IL~ r~I`a`Ic:Sxt~ fir,:, =1~7 ~u:Y~3f:~;:~ ,?~ ~`r~ 7`4iit ::~~c1.~ i:i;~ ~'1::?1I?C~' :'.C~ 1?trit~l ~JJ.
z~1~-wetttl~~x' ~;ttj'l:t~c:; a:t3.<3 ca~etl~lc: c31~ ~t~.~:~~at~rli~~~zf; z~ ~a(?,{~()t) ~~c~~a~-~ci -ier_~,_~I1k--1r,,~ticr:l. ~,~c~J~i~1~,. `T'lc1~
tj3':VtS11?F3~{ ~~1'.~.~ V~?i~;i II).`si~~it;C~ Cif}~VI1 t{~ ~l'~`r C%'.'t~")tla .'~ti~; G~[l~£~711.~ ~`ti.i'~ryl, iii uii<<~:~ ~iCt1:..{ t;'i?i ii.:i Ci]'s ;,iij) i)E
the ~raae~i soils and does .tot conf~nn to an aJI-vre~.ther drivable surface si~idar~.i. Ft~-`her
ur;~rovezneats to i.Yie driv~~vay would csi~fy r7ecessitate an. additional in~z~3~xci an i:he steep slopes.

,~a~et~Cie~~~ L-~~`i~! _> ?rC=;~ ~.:,~a1~1-~;,i~~;~> ti~:~t. 9I~~; ~-ec~cjil-3,c~ c~rivewa3r s~aall ~e construetec3. t~ ~~ithin fifty
(~tt) ~~~i ~-r ti~~, n€° ir~;s~ p<,iati cal c~~~cl~ cl~ve,lli~~g unit. ~ron~ a plan view•, the drivewzy
i~;;~~;~i~VCf„i.iii ~ a~i~~irir~i~s ;i~~~itcy,;i~i~a~~:l:y fat) fe~i fro~r~ ii3e cabin ski.uciure asla a iiarrc~w trail
avlcas~:i11~? a ~iOt',~, srr:lc~- i~~ c~xt.s., ;,l'2~Q ~C:et i~ ~eriuirFsd to acc~3~ ~h~ ~'~~,~,,. i?z t~Z~ t'vr=.1?t E?f ~
~.~c.tl~~ ~~:1 s 6 ~ < ~, ~~ !c~ m~~ ~~y e~~i~ctica~~ of .gin irijures~ or uize~siscious victimi~~~,~ ~/~Ctt { 4~~f~)S~ ~~ ~ 4 ~f ~

..r.~.

€:~`~~t~37~x~. C;I.11„=..1. .._t ,~i.~.:.;{ _3_..il1d911f; ~O1,~1~: L"73~~~~.,Cd1C%y' 3;~S~30T1C1CT5.

Se~tiorz J ,Yl% .3.2.C;.3 establisi~r;s a required 22-lost ~~,=idi}i, ~~lus i-iaoi s~o~~i4:e~'s, nor all
c~rivetivay segmc;~its i1i excess cif 20%,. Tie existing clf-i.ve«a.y is oz~.Iy 1~-feet iri ~~ric~th. Alain,
additional i~nprt~vements necessa.iy to widen. the driti~e~vay ~~~~~.ld. rF.:~sult in further izz~.p~.ets to the

~..,. A

,~Sectz~r+ L-_X71 i.2.~'.? esla~lis2~es tea;: alt c~ri~~c:~~~ays in excess of X00 ieei s'izaii pr~'avide turnouts
i~t~ more thar~~ :i~cr~u' tttt3~.clr~~~ (~~~~t~~ feet a~~art. Tl~e,eiriut;~+t~~l~~t~~Cla i:~~i:~~tr:tr, ~~~l~a~ r~~~-i't7~~~~r~~ re:~~~~~t~~;
a1~d t(~e eabin.is ~ ~rc~xi~n~lel~ 1.,100 feet in lexl}~[l~ ar~.cl tl~~?~ 4~vc~i~lz r~:cf~~ ~~{~ .:~ I<:;~; i ;, ~~~-~,,r~_,>>~,.rl
alt :~iCi tG17~i~?).LIS a~1.I~Y1 ~~l?f? Yl'I~C',.l'1~3"2 LuYT1Ull~:S lIl bL'~l~xa`,`~4',Il. ~~~"1C: F eXC~C:S ft~: ~"~t:; ;~l~ll~il i.'.~? ~~C}1'~.ttil,r ii~ F.~dt.
driv~~~a}~ iel`7I1tI11]S WOitIZ~ iIOT bG CQIl{~t1L'i`ie t0 till t11t71i3SULIIlti T~C~iiil'~TT't41i.~.

r.
v

^"' f - '--r ~:

:Y::~..
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Section L ,~ b'I 3.2. C. ~ requires roadside ve~e~ati=gin clearance ~ Bali be provided for a disi~tce of

10 feet un each sine o~ fh.e dr~ve,way. "I`l~~e rTlajor;tt- c3! tht clrive.c~ay does nat ca.;{orm ~o this

rc.c~uircrlient and dense l~rus~l exists directly a.c:ijacez~.i: tt~, anci cavc~r t11L toy of the d.~ir~~e~~ay.

The 1~Ievada Cotu~t~Y~ Fi~•e Iviat-shal_ does nc>t support tl~e second dw~Lit~~ in its ct~rreni .location.
r'~s noted above, t'aere is nn Petition f«r F;xcepi:ions ~~~-i~poseci fvr the d~-i~~e«gay standards. ~S~ction
L-.YVI 3.~.~? of the Fire Safety Reg~ulation~ sets ~'c~~ ~~~ic. r~=c~~~~c~l f ;ti~ii~i~;s ~~~~.r 5;~ ~~~~ icy ~~~~~~~~~v~ a~i~~
such petition, Iaad one been proposed. lhesc ~~~~cl%ras=.. i~~~~]trcic. tl3;id filre ~xu~~~t ~i~ ~s i~~cc5s~.ry f~i`
the preser~ration of a property rig}a:t:; tl~e c~c.~:~_~t:i~ ~ S 1xrc~~~Ec~ f~c~t t~~ . iij~rr.ii~~is tc~ c~th~r Iacal
pri:~perties; (:}.lE; E;?iC~pL10I1 Wt3ll_IC~ I~C~~ ~3~r2 ~St(:Ci~i~ z~~-'i~, #r ~", ~ ,~ i tl1~r~. ~.17c. ~~cc~~t~~rt ti~rc}uld ,~rc~pc~se
an alternatz~e th~~t meeCs the s~uxic practical c.(1.e~~t cjt i~~e ,1.~1~iircc~ ~~~~~v~sirari. t~,s ~c~t~d a~~u~, ,

there are ~ number c>l C'ocie vioiatiorxs ~vifh tl~.~. ct.r.~~•r~~~~ !c?~.it.ic~ri t~:(' tlte; c1~l~in ~[t~X~t'ute, its s~:ptu

system, and its driveway access. Fuz-ther, thez~e a~.~pe~~s i~> Ise other ~~~eas where this cabin could

have bee~i constructed in conformazzce witi~ thy: mote o.r~ the recard~d f=inal Map, aria that do not

3~equire any exceptions to alterations t:o the I..,and Use rind Development Code. The issue cane

fnrward as a result of~ a Code Cozn~~liart, so the rise h,~s alre:ac?~~ irnl~acteci a neigh~orivg property.

As such, the ~:ounty Dire il~larshal notes that he cot.~.ld ~zot st~~~~art aziy L:YCepti~cis to the cabin's

driveway.

~er~eral l'~aY~ aid Zoning C'c~nsxsfi~rf~y

For the various reasons identified above, staff cannot find +.hat t}ie proposed Map Amendment

~ZC1 IVI~r~z~ciiaclxt Pl~:~~ zvc~~~lc! I~~: iii ~~e,~pi~a~ ~vit[~ t1~e purpose and intent of several Resource

+C~tirt~ccv~ii.ic~n Pc~}icier; ~vit.l?ii, tlie. ~IG~-<~ei~~ C-̀r~t2nty General Plan. General flan Policy 1.17

s~~ci1°1c~~al~r~ ictcntire.s lii~.~ ts~ cj~ ~;c~~ :i(.i`,~ ~~c*~t7uz~~~s: ~~ith whit~h the Couxlty is to ~rote~~t in order

i~ ~ires~r-a~: c~~~~r iu~ c~~~c ch~t'~~ter, ir~c;ltr~l~rl~; s~l~tcp. slopes, ~ii-eas ~vritli high erosion potential, areas

subject to high fre hazards, and riparian corridUrs. Tl~e cai~ii~ strl~cti~rE~ does z7~t eoi~fonn with a

number of established code rec~uu~menis that cvc;re ~c1<>>;~~~~1 ~-~ur~t~,iz~t try %iris 1'e, cy. t_,c:t~~r~~ ~'I~~i~

Policy 6.9 requires tie use c~fs3evelopment siar~c1~4~~~1r; `~„~ ~>>.c~~j~:~t ti1c~Ei~;ra, ~z~a~liT~~~. <~:r~tl t;t>r7stf•iic~tit~rt

in sensitive areas to pxotect those resources, ~~~i~~ir~~ir~~ .~~~y ~t#i~:t«rl_~~>»cc, <:~{a~i ~nr,inf~rin ~h

consistency of the natural land forms. N~ gr~~ci~~~~~ ~~c3~ +uii ~ r~~;~ ~,(,~,.~i„~.~s i'i>> i.l~i::_ . ~r~iGtt,rc .~r~c~~ to

sustain the strt.~c~h~re in its ci3rrezit lUCation wc>~zlci r~~~c. ~yi~;l~c ~~I<.lit~it,~~<~1 r~asclii~~;;:~~~ ;ic;~~~~ slu~~c~s i~~

ozder to pi~l"c~ng its ex.istexice iii t~his~•location. C~r~r~~t~~~-r~! l~[r~.li 1'~~i~ir;y~ 1 l it r~_~~l~~~r~ ~; ~:lic ~ ̀ <aiEZ:,~y u~

continue tU er~f~rce its regttIations er~t~~~~n~~txx~; ~.h~ ~'in~;tx~llt~i~~~~F~ ~lii~l ~,~e~-;itioi~.~ c~~~~7~~i~.at~. ~~~~~ +t~~rU~

waste disposal systems in order tc~ ~~:~~~~~.t L~c~~f-1~ ~ta.rl~c;c~ -,~ ~.c~ ~;a~r;z~.~~~~ ~:1~=~~~:r t,~~f<Rlit;~ ~~~l~i;; 1,~~ildis~<<

does not utilize an approved septic system ~~ii~.~ ~,~a<:17 ,~ ~v;~>;~1E:~3~~ ~.;c~«~~3 ~a~~t 1~; z~~~~~rtav~_;I i;~ ~i~t~

i~~nn3ediate vicinity o~'tlle cabin site. General 1~~~~:i~~J'c~lic~f ~:~.1 r~~~c~~►ia~~;z; tl,~. c~~~3~Fre:~~~c~~i ~i~ %I've

~adin~ ordinance far eiosicx~ control. 'I'I.~iS }~rr~j.~:~:t ~~i~l ~ac~t. c~c~~np~~, ,:~i~~~ ,,IE~~ ~~~<luin~; ~~~r~~i~fs-

before it vas eonstntcled..

Staf'.0 h.as ~~lready oirtlisiec3 the inec~nsisiencies v:Fit'ra seve~~al c>f the required 1oru~g Re~ulatior~s

a1~c~ th~ Se,~vage .Disposa.l Reguiati.ans.

~n~a~•c~nm.ental Ym~a~ts

,Ir;~:l~;t- #~t:a1~i~{; E4~,srx~,irc~;~~ C,~arl~F ;~:ection 7.1()~{?{(~~~~}, ~~~ct~~.:c:t~ ~,t~~ic'~ ~ ~~ublic ~~~ency rejeci~ :,.•

~~~s~~p~~rc~~fc,.s. ~r~~ ex~rnpE ~~r.~rri ~I~ Califor~~ia .F1~vir~i~llcfsZal. ( G~z~liiy~.l~~.d-, fps pre~~;~~~~ly nnted; we

I~rzc~ ii~:Fcr;•~~~~,ci i:lri a~~rizc;v~t, tt~~tt :staff u~as not .~s7iz~~; ~r~ ~~~~}~~;•i 11•~i~ a~f~;~lication and tl~erei«i~e we

dicl. not collect an. y tiling .fees to prep~ire ~~iz I;u.tial `~titc(y.

fq

-.._' I .....
J



f~`> S~~Iti±:Cl ili)(7VC: t;tir`t,t? "II I~lt: ~1~3t~~it~i4l~[ 4'~'t?ti ~i~t ~,{.~fi31 in rvP10V.31b r~AE; ̀ `~~Cy 12i:il:j f~I'~c`'." 7101'i' ~Z:..?l.
i~ll~' ~.!'~j, (~l .,7;1,,~~~7~ {~1+;xt~r ~` ,`rc}tll{~ 4alii. ~(; ii1C:~I1S1S~.eI?t \~,%i~.ii I~LIA~I~.I~.~• ~I~OV?;~!O7'j~ i}~ t~'1.2
~~'~CV:ii;x? { ~~~Itil~~~ ~,flllf;~ ~ ~~~t, =iilr~ I,~ ~~~'~ii i,rt]E,11~. r'.4~E~f', _ .T}l.±'. ~}r(lt]~r►~r ?r' r~1~~5t10T? ~1::~ Stll~lu~;~~' 81'ec: ~tJ. ..~7~~~(t'4*p s':'1!t. l~~t~~il~tiill 5ti~_:~~i l j ?.t~ji ~tf~~~t!i IlCiit~ll2~- f;XCG~.t1S~T1S t0 II1L1~,~:7~7~F S~c'li1C,~"c'~iC.~S ~Nlt~'i~. 1~1~ ~~O(~c;
1.1t<:i4 <~~•c t~a~~.,,{letl [;_~ E~, ~,;n; ., rl~~ iiu}~~~;#~ cif re~sonak~Ie develo~iT~ent ~zr Ylie eriviro~srz~.r.~t.
~~~.~t~~sz ~>i i _~ ;~i~~ ,l. ac; ! +.~ I~_~;~t ~ ~i~-~.ri [~~x~~1is ~7~re~1 (and its proximity to the access ~x7int i~~x t~;.is
?'l l':'~l~n-ri ~,r\ t~l. r. ~;,~;3i.-~..~ rn :i, -,. .. '[7.~ri~Yre., r~— T'dn->.- < .r.~ U'i. 1, t. Y. v,,.., «.+ ~': ,,; r.~ .. ?.>i- r 1 .. :z__.,~_~,~. _ .: ;_ ~ e..,.uI...~. ~,t e'3. t~Yxu.u4~~ YiC...,.L s i2.u'1 ttle~ei~.i_i.~.~i~.~is. ~.~ ~ ~.Jliiu iiiii vC.

l~.i..+~...'L,A 11Y~~~l Ens("(r,I( ',1 ,

~y ^

,5~~, i{G(p)~1i:[i~'.bie~5 i1;x` ~ ~i6;;i ~ r~~t31i~11S~3t~il i:~i:ti~e j~71S ~.~~~7IIC~itI0i7. ~?~S~[~ rj~1 i,~lt, ~~.1t3'!?iLS ~~"!ii~:
i~i3e2'~ 1> ►1t3 ti~~*tt'~~.+ <aC.t,d r. i __ <~?~, ~ }~C~~~~I.(3~~ 1`9 tI1~; V~`it1G~l.15 ~YL'QV7.::O11.5 O,~t~].f~ ~~A.;lC2 ~ ~SE' %.i,~
T)f~tit ~C~~'J1"ll~'s~# ?, ° tt: <1~~t~ lci';ti? d: ~ i ~~,° ; . ~ ~ r3"~JlI1~z ~IC;~Ii~]1i~s

L)e;~iv ttae T~rc;~,ns~d T~R~~ 4n,ex~~lYn~nt (.~I!~f13-~D?), pr~,pGSi_~~ to .tY~o~~i±~~ ±~,~ "?~It~ R,?i1~?i!?
Area" sl~c~vtim. fnj• Lnt 27 of Ilou~htt~n 1_~anehes to a "~uildia~.D "̀`J~L~iG~99 ~?sec~ nr, t~?P
Folto~~g findings set firth i~~ Sectiol~. I_~ IV 2.i8 ~f fhe 1tit.evacla ~ c~l~.n:t; S~tl.~~i~isi<~.ti.
Ordii~a~~~ce:

n ~• ~ , ; r ~ c c ~~~ ~1~~~;:ld~li;,i t t poi I~a'~~1~; a ei~itu~tiv~;ly. mi~i~ar ia~~~act <~~3 i.i1en ;_(~ir(1, lilt^ rz-r} i 5:~.~, ~=!-. x;'t~~ T-

~•e ~~tu•cl4:cl .,~~-r;a<iivisic~n ~s.fih~ sp~e~fisc ~c~, ~t7ns e~ -tl~e ree~rcled "Nc~ Builciin~ Area" iliac
wt4~z-~; s~~t~s~f,tar„~iy cii;vcIotryeel ~=.litlz~~zat> ~:1~.~ benPtit cf a..b~a?Idia~g ~ein~it d.o Ln fact
r:c~n~as~~ sensitive; ~•t.ti<~r~ri,P~ t:l~~t.~xe ~~ro4ecterl try tl r: clevr~lapment standards set fort}~
i1a ;l~~: ~14,-,~~cl~x t',c;i~~~.1,}f Lc~a~it~:~ ~'~:~~2~I~t o~.inclurlinr; Stee:j~ Slopes {in excess .of 3Q°~o),
x~ ~°~:re7}nifi:( ~/;~tei~;ca~~r~sr:. z~c~cl y~sa~e:nti:nl R,i~ar ~c3 t~r~as mssUCiated ~eiti~ Squirrel Creek,
~~.~~t~ ~~~iGh a~. 1. riv~usray i,~t.:,is ri scr~nci~iic~=, sit £ort:lk its lie Nevada Co~.tr~t~~ Fine safe.
~.~~ut~tiar~°,

~. "That t'~e ,,~c,~~oseu arr~erclzxierzt cices nc~t canfor;►1 tc the ~ro~zsions c;:f~ "c~vert~inerc€
C'ocie Section hG~7~(a) and {bj zz1 that the proposed ameizdnxent is n.ot cor~szstettt w~tl:.~.
tii~ '`~~v<~ci~~ C~u~~i~ Uen~ral Plan I'c~licie~ feat prQ~ect i.fs identz~ec~ SCI7.51~1~Je
resources, including General Plum Policy 1.17 'which idenii~ies ̀ the list o1 sensitive
resources wii~i wE.i~; h i:l:~ ~:'aurai~ "i:~ t~ px~tect in order to preserve our ursiqu.;
character., iiic:iuding ste:z;p siz~c~is> pus ~riil high erosion potential; areas su~jeci tc~
Hugh ~"~re hazards, and ri~at`ian ct~~rit~~ir~~ ~oiicy 6,.9 which requa.res ~t~1~e Lase: <>
developme33t standards poi• prt~jy~t des.;~r., ~;-Raci;ng ~,~ c~nst„~ct;c~„;:~, se~s;~;~~ ~-~~s
t~ ~?rctect tlsose reso~zrces, minimize any disturbance, and maintain tiie consistency of
:.~1C P,2tt1i"cis ia.~~i~ GT'ii,Sy ~'t~11C~+ 1 ~..~ V+Ti11C'Cl TCC~'c1II'~S ~11L i-(illY"ifj% iii CUIltliii.zt:: LU (;'•ii~Ciits':
its regi:l~iit~ns co1?e~°ri7.i.r~G 'Fie irist~l~~t1~n arze~ ol~erati~~i e~f private sarsztnry ,:.ra:JS.e
~~iisposal SVSLE7:31S its c~rclei io ~;<°o~ect t~ot~ surface anu grouucl waiur c~~iali~~-, attic ~ olicy
12.1 rec~ui;.es the e.ni.'orcci~lent at the ~acii~ig arrlintulce for erosion cc>tatrc~l;

t.. T~:Cd i. i,i(~ Fu ~ 1 4 F. 4~.. .. ~}.[~,~i~iv iii e~rj ii,t:iiii7ttiYi~.11~ ~iCJ~+J till. Vl7rlit~3 f1.1 lV L1~.G ~.li tJ Yt~Il111:J 111

Ciuver~;~tne3~t T:ode Sectioli 6i~~74(c) in E~hat i'ri~ pile of flee exis~ing cai~ixa stnrctur~ is
nc~ ~l~ysic~~']~ suit~:~~e >r cleveiapm.e~~t, ~rc~ ,~cciion 6o~r74(Lj i:: i11ai rte amendineni
w~il:.l ti.lce.l.y .result riz ~.~.~ti-ironmental c3an~a~e ulcludino ? ~sl~ a~~stl ~viid?iie nubit.~t., uz~c~
`i~ctic;n EiG~74~(~) that tile. septic system in tha steep sio}~es azid nroximiir to ~uuirrcl
C~r::ek ~o~ilt~ iilcely ~~esr~l.t in pu'~lic he~.tth impacts;
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I}. 'That ih:e proposed snap ~neuel~nent woi~.lct affect the ability tea mak
e she requi~ecl

:fin~~.in~:> tt~r siabdi~.~ision approval ~.s set forth in i:he ~(evada Cou~t_y 
`~ubc~ivisioz~

Ordi~ZaticG;

F . ':['~~ere are no changes in the circu st~~c~;~ :~inr.~ ih~ ~~e(~ •t ors: - irk i ~l Mr~~~ I'~'Nt-1'T_

Q:3Ei ~~tit ~ti~c~~iId othez-wise ~~ei7nit the ~~~:~z-i.~v~r1 ~ti',~= ~i„~~~; e~sicleric~ ~i~~rl

cii-ive~vay can slopes in excess of 30°10, ~~z~ ~ait1'ii~~~ lt,v; ; . ~ ,.~ :,~ :~,~rt~~~~u,~c~x~ l:~~z

ti:ie in.5tallatic~n of ~ setivage disposal sY~t€:~-~~ ~v~(:;~ ~~ ~ „~~ ;. ~_,~ ,,.~~ ._: i . ~~ ,~sa_I ::fr-i~~i~~

~~zid

~~. 7'haL tb.c c;«iri;r~# zac~t~° t~~~ E.l.~~ rucurcle~tl tti~3~~ r~v <~ <i~a~yl'`tc~ble to thus ~~a.rcel prior to its

~~urch~sr; ~nc~ c3~v~ln~~a~e:~a1 b~J tt~ ~•a~~~~l ~;~,iit ~u~tl tl~,>~E IIiG~ second uzut could have been

cotastruct~.d ~r~~~i:ta tale .C~rats~z~CiE~I l3rirl'~licz~! ~1~~c<t ryi hc~_«i ~s~y addit.io
nal bi~rdert an the

present fee owner of the property.

II. I:)eriy G}ie i1?I~ra.agem~nt Pla1~ (MGT13-004) for the erasion con#rol wor
k associated with

cons#rutting an existing cabin grid its p~utial access vn slopes in exces
s of 30%, ai d for

coristx-i.irii.o.ri of th.e cabin aricl its sewage disposal systerri within the ].C}0
-hoot buffer zo~ie

o:f a perezanial stream based. o~i the fallowing findings:

.A. Tliat: tide ~ro~~t~:~ccl <l~~vc.lc~~,rr~ci~t clr~~:s not ellsu t~ tl~e pr~servatio~~ 
of the i~a.tz~xal and

t~pc~gr4ipluc c;~a~z, ~ut~~- ~~~ tl_~c~ sl,~j~~~ in the viciniiy of the cabin and its 
access will

rein~~an stdil~i_~z~~l -as ~uia~T~~i~.l .s~,~as of erosion are visible and 
furt~ier work is and

«rill relnai~z required to constantly address the n~aintenance ~f the slo
pe;

I3. `.1'I~~~i! k~~ ~~::~fi12~tic ~Ii~~~Iiiy of the slope will lie jcr~pri~~~~.i.r~cl ~lt~~~ I~~ (l~~y ~;re~7fic~r erosion

pca~te,~~~t.i~~I~~ Fu~rJ 1.~1~ ~rc~~,z.utation removal regturesl 1~.~.r i~ll~ _Li~c3 
~1~~~cliJi~:<~ti~-~~~ ~~nc~ around

t:t7~; ~trci~:E~u~e viii tl~~ :~i:cess road that ~voulci n.cc~l t~~ i,~~ csc~ ~:;t~~nily 
~?.;~iE~<<~i~7c°cl

C~'. Th~~t al~ernatives to this t~uildin~ location are feasible ar~d are 
available to this 3b.64-

acre ~~arcel, including the 3.44-acre "Potential Buileiin.g Area” 
wl~.ich is outside the

1()0-fiat watercourse setback and outside of any 30°fo sl
opes as shown an 'the

recorded Huai Mai;

I.~. 'That disturbance to the steep sla7~es and the 100-foot watercou
rse sctbacics could be

avoided altogether had the stivcture been properly located purs
uant to the agproveci

"P~ten~ial Builc~iing flrea" as shown on the recorded .Fznal Map;

I:;. T~iat water c~t~ality prot~lems inay rest2l.t from fhe se~tna~~► g~.tac~iz ~~s~~~~c. <~: eel with the

n~tecl erosive axed fih.at the sewage dasposai system is rtc~t d~:~z.~r~e
rl irl ~ec.~-~r{ianee with.

the ?-ec~uiremenis ~f the Nevada County Land Use anal ;1~evelc~~~
rnc:rit> (`'e~cie;

F. Tl~iat tl~e ~vatercoiuse setback encrc~achxzient does not euniorrn wi
th the appiicabie

stanc~ard.s set forth in [he 7oniiig Code i~ that there is substzr►tial area o;: this :3
C.64-

acre site to avoid the impae~t to this resource;

G. Z'h~t although the cabin was already cansh-usted at the tiil~e i~
he cc~:~sultvlts were h:ireci

to prepare the j/Ianagement Placz, the Maaz~~~ ent I'la.n cunfains some ~rrc~rzeous

stat~~nez~fs such as t ie date the cabin was ~c~~~~~r~~tecl: ( ~y seas
on of ZUI2} and that

t ie cabi~l is using a Minimum Useable 5~~~~~ ~ .(:~is~~t~s~:~l System 
(MUSDA} for its

se~hr~~ge disposal regtiiremerits;

~. ,,„,a, f , ...~

., t'~._- _~ '..
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Ivi~-. C;Ila,~le.s Fra~~k
;~00~~'1 ~~4'ilci~~,~ood 1~iest lax.
1'~;rizi v alle~~; C::A t~514~

R:(~: Site Visit au.d I~.~spectiozi t~f Struct~axe

Tha~c yo~.z far your ~1_itne c>.n 'l'~u.esclay, Ju~rie l ~, ~~U~I ~. tc~ ~1~~~~~v zl~~ ~r.u~7 C'~~~.i~~ I ~;~~I~~~~~~~i~a~~nt t~)~iit;u_~~

T,}r3c .13cz1ii7et the slru.ct~are co.n.sh-ucted near ~'t~u~a,t'c1 C'~•i:.c;1~ ~~~~ yrau~-l:~~-t~a~~.~ ~~~ ;~.( ;~Eit°)~1~7 ~~il<ir~ti~r>
{~cl

West Da-ive. /~s }Jc~i:i are aivare ~}ie shlicture ~u:~~ ct~ii~;Grr~cic:<~ ~viil.ivut #(ic; I~~;n~1it v1~~ ~~crn~i 
~~i~~f

tt-~e lc~catian. c~~f Elie suti ct~.~re i5 in question iu lz~l~i~f: e~1 il.~c, t'<:i.~~ity~'S ~~~~ i_t~z~; c~~-~~~i~~r~~i:~,c ~~};i~luit~it~
~~t; .

;~.fter seeing the structure auc~ its Ioca~tio.n I re-~•eviewed tie Coiuity's site develapmerit s
t~nciards

co~t~~ined in the 'T..,oni~~g Oa-clinance pertaining t~ steep slops and vcrater couzses. The 
Ordina~ace

pz•ohibits constructio~l on slopes in excess of 30`% and within 100 feel of a watercourse. 
~'~nlile a

pox.-t:c>n ref t1~e sizl2ct~zre is located on an ~Id, filled ul canal t11~~t is relai~ively .Ievet, tl~e rem
ainder

of tlie, strui;tr~re encroactaes into ~ireas cief~zied as steed slopes (30%+) end alterations io t
ine slo~~e

ciid oict~r i.n order to accommodate tl~e strzlcttzre.

TI1e Ox-ciina~ce c?n1y t~l.low~ liinitecl development c~ir ~Q`;%,- slopes t~lrou~;~~ a}~proval of a

iv!<~tr3;~~E:~r~~..~~t 1'1~~~~ i ;ilic~t-1r~~ti~r~s'l~a developrne:zz~t ut~ :~tec~}~ slu~7cs ~ir~ i~r~i tG~isil~C~. Z'[ac~~r~~~rly

cc~t~~:~~iat;; t~~~cd4v~:ic7~~~as~ ;~r~.~~:; ttlat"~ less than .30°/,.~ i:si slr~~~~ ~1.~~.~:J llxe ~~r~j~~ rty L~ti ~~ti ~;:~i,~tiix

~~t'ic~7~iy e.l~v~;iti~~~; <,.a~ t~,:y ; i;let~~~ 3.f1q'fl slopes. ~ive.~~. Glxc~se ~;it~ciiiaa5lr~r~c;~s €~ ,N£~+7 ~ ~;~:~i~fsrr~ ~'l~tr~ ~~r~ the

existing s#_-~aci i re ro~.ild riot be ap~~roved because the Fmctings required far approval ~y the

flrd~n~.~~~ce cannc~t.'oe .n.~ade. I~'urthermore, the access to the struct~ire is stec~ aL~? ~Y road
/driveti~%av

couIci. not be coa~stn~cted on less t~~zi 30% slops and wci~t[t~ x~r~~~.irc~ s . n~.ii~~7~~t ~,;rt~tl t~~; ~uzcl

engiz:ee~-inb. These activities vrot2ld also requi~-;~ r; i1~t~tnager~~~n~ I'~~1 t~~`it et~~ lc.l f~i,t I.~~: a~>~?scj~-~
~I.

gi•,:e;n tie topr~~-~p}~~.~~ o:Ptlle sits arzd ~t~e ~'~ct t~~4 is t~{~~. }~~•tipc~rty ~atx~uk~~ t~tla~~r ~ii~:~:,a ~~~~.~i~ ~ ~r~,~zs t~-x,:~,

~i~}~~~ri ~~C1~/<, s~l;~p~s. ~'~.ecess to tI~e s~~-ucturc is ~ieec~~c~ x°~~~c~1~;:;~ ca:f i~~< c~~~r t.>~'sl~~~~ ~ ,~~.;t~~~~~~

(resii3. ;r.~.ia1 ~~r st~ra~7e) for Fire llepart~~i~rif access in case of en~ergcv.cy.

,"~tici~ic?.t,~:~'~1~~; '~.ii~ LF:~ni~~~ t~t~cli~iar-~ce ~F~~~l~ib~.ts d~velepm:;azt ;.~;ii1i 1~t~ :~ee..t (T~ ~.a5t,rec
f _i-~or~n*ally)

c~i a ~v~.ter c:vtarse, i.e. Squirrel C:reel~.. 'I'l~e s2ruc~t~rc is located tivit?tin the setbacl~ a~td can oi7ly
 ~,

pez~r~~.itt~.cl i.f li-zcre +~re;.r no ot2~►er alternative c~z~. the property for a structure;. ,t~s dzsc~:ssed a(~ove,

o2h.et-1t~cation5 on tTie 3~ acre property exist tl~~.t cc~u7c~ acct~ri~rnodate tye structure. There~~>re; 
a

pr:rt:nic cc~utr± z~ot be issued for ~~. sfnzcture Ln tl~i.s location.

,~,

7~~~~ ... ..?'. -:s~
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~xperim~r~~tal Septic ~,JS'c~m.

i he rr~~in septic sysfern v~r~i~1~ is used o.r the f~i?e~ trv~t~r is comprised

Q~ lea; ~0 gallon inki~~e selling ~~at~ks ar~d ~ ieZCh iin2 ~nc~ leach field

instaJf~~! an flat ~rounc~ .~rit~ir~i the ~k~anc+onecl China diich. The ditch

which was fiIle~ ~~~ through erosiorf ire ~.I~e; C~s~~ ~~ ~t~ ~e;~~~s ~r ~o ~in~~ ~1`~e

gold rush, has a foam c~mposit r~~ ~rarl~i r;~~t v~f ~ r;r~c; ~~~1 f~ ~ ~~~r~s c~~

~ec~mposed oak leave; ~nroc~d ~~i~c~~; ~~~ ~a~~t~:rr~~~l g►~~.~s~~. i h

ci~a±~a~p ~~ the ~~tc~! i~ mire than ~:cl`~c~~.~~~~_ ~na~ [i-i~ se~-~~ic sys~ern is roc w

used rarely by rr~y family end !. I_as~ ~~:~a~ t~~c~r-~ ~~rt r~ c~r~l~ ak~~a~at ~I~rec~

~~casions #Fat t~~e septic sys~tern vv~~ r-;~~~- r~ ~seci, Sine the c~C~in v as

built, regular septic tr~atm~nts have been used. There never has ever

been a prc~b(em with the system.
The gray water which is connected to tfie shower and tl~e sinks is a

sc-karate system .thafi also runs rota tl~e C;hir~a ditch. Neither system has

ever posed any #anger to the er~r~irr_anrnen~.
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L~tLC~i ~? <7311C

~(J{}t{ i ~a'~F2~€.11%JOC~C~. T~' ~Sf.:ZiT.

~ni~i: A~~ess.rnef~t t?,'ala=~~e~~n ifei: ~,or (;abira end I~o~t~ A'cc.ess.~?ra~x;a~e>.

Li){~~ t r~TsG ~~iC~,~i.i r'Y'~Si. vz.~ c ~i13i..~ a~cEy ~ ~,rs. ,~J,,~x~v

ii T L.17llCK,

E)ver~s~ic:w: Can Leer., 1 J, y?()31 we pertorined ~aa inspectie~n and ot~served tl~c; conditiata o:( .he .~t~l~j~:ct ]og ~a5in acid 
ro~id

aCCc;SS il-Ci171 ('}i ;.7~1'17T1£i3 j' 3~CSICLC'.17Ct'. CU x.17 E' ~.(i£i C~1t)ITI.

~1~!~z~ .;~t~sjY.r_.~; ._1t1.ti~i..~~r,, %~ a t;?~re =tc1;•v l~v r;~}III] Y171:~~ ~1~}tt ??'~~'~ ~`c"d?'i11D.~ j'Ui ?Ilr~_S'tJi ~;~:11~s_ Pla;:_ ~f th'_', StIl1~'t~.3T~' ̀ .:'r'~L Ii~Jt

1V ill-ll?~E.: ~r thc, ?rrae aft!~!e ?nsTrJC~fIQII.~ ~~~7G 51YS2C111Pc~~. lllft;~"li~j~ £llrt}1G ~~~.;~ C<~},LtiS pOI2 2P.%~ }'.1?1" I~)UIl({3i3JJ1 ~k~S IJI~~ }171':'RflF;,~ ..

:ii~tter of coz~cer~~. Pict~ues o3~the structure call be seen ~ielt~w in nl2otos 1-3.

T}r~ ~ o~d access E~aas s rc~cicec~ road :=riih e ;cessive ec•os~an. Pictiues ~i'tl~is road access coin Le seen ~~loe~,~ in ~~hotos 4-6

~'P~oto 1: ;~ubjec:i "Tw~r~-Story Loop c;~ibin
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i~i1v' !'t3S:I e~iGE::.;S Tl"Ut?'k L?1C: }~I'-IITt.'2,? r ;'e„li?.;:I2i:B i1~7CVe C~;~SCC:iTfl~ 3~3I1?i3f,~1' 2i t~iC i ~{~~)~' ~levaii.t~7~ ccznrcir <itl~ f~I1S 7S L?~~1t~~'E;c~rainane fl~v~ ~~ugrn o ,e~ctz uz~~~e:>irable veic~c;~ies iesui~is~g a~~ ~i~i~ilicant erosion (deem ~-~iYiinbl. Near the end of rt,c~
I"Cl£iCl fiL'C.̂,SS iiI Iii F, iLbt)' E(t;\~di1CSTE, i:i"iG Slt3vf; ~!~e<it~)t-711 1~.13ECE:~SS 87IL (~.i'1TItc_~"° I'IOt~JS i~et;t3lIl~ :>rIP.HC f13R'.

~.'v:2Cii3alafFS:

Iii E~i,~ t~rc>f~ssi~~n~i ~?~;~iion, ti1L szn et~,~-~ =je:;s c3o€ ct~r~e,~tl~~ zi,~ et 2111 C CBC, 3.r}~,evet~, co~:ld Ise ~~s-levied, adeetua~e;y
s~f~~~o~1er~~v~r~~y iliv ruicilrt«?-a1iy tt~ rrte;:t uu~~rc;nc ec~t1~;. ~~I~c~, tins, access roz:d is not aclzquai~(y t~n;tected ~rors~ stc,i-rn
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This r-~po~t ~icidzesses the St~ei~ ~Iot3eiH:igit ~::x<~5i.c~7~. E'nte~~t?~~l e<,nee?'ns ~-e~:axdir.,.i7
~[1 ~~uLfer the faci." ~?lll~f (s3.~111 T~).~I; IS a. "X,~Tc3;t31:?~' Ilc;l].Se" ~,~ot a perm~u?ei~t residez~.ce; used
pt-ii~~i~u-i1y oz' c~~lp~ny ciurir~~; tt?e ~t;ri:?g: s~mm:er and alil on a. 3Q°l, or greaten slo~~r: ,-~n
the l~r~~nk ~rope~-t:y ~tu-s~7a„t to N~~-ar3~:i C:a~in?'v :f.C_TI:~C:, C_~rd.i.z~~ince Igo. ?..15"L, re eren.ce~
l?elcH~. Ji2d~~- `~'uat ox:li~:iz:~r~ce; c~iatart~,~aice titi-i ~~.ic~ t'ne a~}cave-denned a; ea is allotu~.c~
sal~jeci. tc~ a~:t~rovai oI~ ~;. ~~Irva~;.f~e'r«:~is. Piar: tlza.t. 3~.roti~z~es she fol.lcw„-.~ :i7.-nd.L7ips c~„ 1_~e.

l.) 'C'hat tlz.: ~,,-r~;:~.itieJ. develc~t~rzlex~t. ~:r,stares t:.e ~~rese~-~~ation. nf~ u1e nat~r~ and
toz,o~G.J I~i~~ c-1'.t.nrac:.tcr c3~the sl.o~~e;; a:::cci

2,~ ~]~ <`i.~SfC1E;~IC- Qt181.tTST Oi~ fi1~ SlOr)~, iS E'r~S12i'EC{; lIIC~11C~2S.l.L j~e 4~1'~S~IT%cLtIQZ: Of'.
signi~ca~It r:_~cl~ c~utcroPPi;:z~s -:~z1<~ zlat.vr, platl.t ria:t;;rials; arac3

~~ ~~ila~: i~~iGIZ1~li1J~S i0 i.ic;e%~il~~~~~ei7r of+. sleep slops are nct feas~bie; ?S?~
4} `:I'~ldt C~ISf:I'IIZ~ailGc OF steeds scopes is lnir~in:izer~ to the greatest extezit possible; and
S} Thal vrater duality prohlein:s c ~~~~ t.c:c? by sedim_e,.~tat:E.c n aa~c./car U~ cessiv~, ve~et~t~cn

renit?vai u-e ?ninir~ized.

This reYi~rt .~d~lr~sses the iirau~i~.bs relative i~ t~iese co~2cc-rns a~.id ai.so rec~Ln~nezids
additional mitigati.cn in accoxda.n.c~ wit; Ne~~ada Ccrur~t r Lar~.d L7se a~.d Devela~uien#:
Code {.L;CTi~C} - Ch~:pter II - 7_.,oni_u~ P~egul:~tions, Sccfion L-II x.3.13 [Ordinznce No.
2152]_ Unde~~ this cfxd;uance, Nevada ~~,'oun~y requires that ~. ?~~latiagenzez~.t Plan l7e
prepared for projects B.7 wii11 steed slc~~es ~f (~t~-}-j %and/or Fs.?_ high Bros a~i hazard
areas, i.e. areas tb~.~t axe rleterininecl t.f have hzg;,ly-er~di~~le soils based on soils surve~Ts
p-rep~.red b~ tl.~.e U. ~;. ~o?~ C'o:~ ~Yrv,~:~ion ~e~-v~ce anal C_T.~. Tj~rest Service. (l~fievacls~ County
2{)t~0. i:ai.tc3 ~ ~s~~ ar:~ ~~izrelc~~,r~~ern ~ ode, ._I:i:~t?ter :II: Lcr.~i_r~g xtegulatians. Zliectivz ;Tuly
~7, 2C00;.

All cans~i~ictic~n work: oc~;urreci at. the Fzt~.ulc Pro~ez~ty duriz~tg tie dzy seascyn cif
2011.. iizese activities were ror~~pieteci ice. a timely inanaier. ~s described by I'✓Zr. ~^razli~.
c'lI1(~ Gf1?1~17111ec~. li'. ILLY Si{:~ II]Sp~CI7QS15; t}]c^: t~~.81]. E:Ttc't:~rtltj fl-t~t: ~~rrQ~'}~'i. ALE` t~i7vi{-nr.2Z?1eL~~d.~
jJT'CL8CtI0ik uia~ iTi,~~?Ci 17_1?:iliillIGC'~`;lUI3. if'~~7~?i~l'tc'S '~,%~'~~'P. i.i:.n~lez~~entec,. 'oefore, CiJ.~721~;clilt3
afier iLe c~xz5~c°;~~tia~:; tjt thc: cat~ir.~. k'isc,,.egrapll.s of t ie site are in Appendix 11; ~. si.te ~la~
wii~i a ~Ti.ci7zity ~~na1~ is incii~.de.< in tihe ~e,-rnit ~acka~e. The site chosezr was <~ leveled area
OII ail ~~(~ ~ahandon ct ditch, Li?1OW71 a> C}lill£~ !~1tGl~, t}.1~2i ~-!:z1s ~aa-al)el *o a:~cl u~ihill frc,_r-~
Squil el Creek: a nerer~~i~+.I ~~ratc>r cc~~t~:se._ This is t}le oTi1y site w;t~un r~is aiea t~rhere a.
c~.ibin ca~ii<:l be c~:>r~.str~r.rted.
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'~ he, primary con.structia~ ac:fivitie:s incl:zcYed t}ta foIlou~ing cntnpoTtents:

-~ A gzavity-feed. cah'e sysf:~~zi~~, 12`~ 1or~, was constxucte~ ts~ convey; viz. "air-li t"

l~u:ild.iug materials tc: tie con.stru.etion site.

Foundation. piers, l ~-i.tl a11., tiveze laid a~~proxi~nately 4-feef uside~~groi~nc?,

exte~id~~g ~.pw~.~d to I-iooi above grouxa~~_

¢~ 'I~.he Eou~zd.~~.tior.~ rs Z.6 :('eet x :~ (3 feat, tl~e s,.~r.1e as the cahixi diLens.ic~,is; r.r~.r the

cabi.~ footage is appro~iznaiel~ ?2C? sc~u.are feet.

a T~ze .Mi~~i.ri:ct7:~n. t. Sable sewage L)isposal Area (1~ILJSD.~L} is 5 Feet wide ~ t) feet

lofz~ anr~ ,~so .is ?uitl~~n tl-ie leveled area <~f tine clitcla. 'I'.hcre are 3•.~~0 gallon sep~ic

t~iks included i.n this s}-stem.

C'rray «ra.ier is <lisl~el-secl. t1u-oug~.i a ~~i~e .i.nto the same leach field used b}T t}~e septic

s~ si Win.

a'a•aject I,aci~i-a~~a

The pz'aject is 7.ocaxc.d at 200'17 WiJd~.road West T~rivc uz Peel Valley; CA ~.5>~6,

approximately 1.7 ~iir zYules iiortnt~=est :({-oi71 fhe ix~tersectic~n t~f ~Iighway 20 and r leasant

Valley Road. '~'lle s~~eci.fic Ioca~ion. is Section 1~, Township ICS I~lcirt~, Raalge 7 1?ast,

iVI.D.M., lc7carecl. c~~~ the Routr~ ~~n~t Keady U5C7S quadt~angle niap. Elevation at the riart?~.

ezzd. c~f'tt~e ~~raperty is :~ 1,30Q feet ~#nd t1~e south boundary is ~ 1,20 beef above meal sea

level. (i1i15L). Appeizciix. i3 i~icludes tie to~ographie and parcel naps t~f the ~ra~~.k

pro~zerty and the speci:f~c Iocatzo:n.

~~viron.r~zental ~et-~~ug

J:'h~ strid.y area. is situated an a tlry, sautli faci.n~ sloe is asp open ini~ed chaparral

habitai. Wit: saxn e Pandert~sa 1'iT1e {I'inus ponderosa) interspersed throughout th..e site and

open areas of a:n.nual. ~n~assI~zds tl~-ou.ghout, wzth so~.ne rock outcroppings. The

manzanita chaparxal is cc~i~iposed of a few scattere~T black oak (Quercus knlloggzi}, scrub

yak (C~. ~~rf~e~ r'di~c,lza); Sticky cvh.itel.eaf manzanita {~~rcotstapJzylos• viscida 55p. uiscid
ul,

baelcbrush (Ceanc7thrrs• r.:u;z~ atu,s var. cz_~fieatzrs}, and. a few patches of Scotch broom

;Cytisis scc~,nrzrius}. t~.nnual. grasslands ale dvzniza~.ted by non.-.nafiive grasses of bro~l.e.

{Br~ar,au.,• s~~p:), L~~u~ley {Ilc~r:leura ~pP-), aid .Itdli~.t~. ryu~-ass (Loliunz ~nuZtiflor~ccnz).

f~~.~E7ell~iix C; pre~~~icfes ~l Biolc,~~cal..ResU~~rces Ma~~ of the parcel.

The study az-ea is 1oca.teci iza the Sc~t.iir~el CCz-ecl~ watershed; file total. land inas~ of

the v~~aiershec! is F, ri)_5 acres. ".I~t~e general topt~~aphy of tie property is cl~ai~acieri~cd by

mc~clerate to 5te~~; dunes; elevafic~n:s ran.~e from =~ 1,3U0 feet above mean. sea le~~e1(VISLj

~.Ior2~; the z:Eoz l~iern ~~oun~jary <:zid t 1;200 alo2~g the southern boun.dar~~ ad.jai;er~t to

Sqt?.i1-re:l (;r. Lek.

;.. ,.
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l~__ ~ > .,.. _ i~L

. C.~J.:J l~'1 ♦iln t.~~.l: 'v~)A3. ti ~..C.L,~`v'L Jlte [.~.j ~i L1l~V't~.l i.t"E\U~.+~t L~Z..Ls`,~..1 ~)~:1 ~.cJ11f.1/1G.1~ ' J LL) _3lJ

~~~~ceni slc~f~e;, aeec~rdi?lg the Soil S~~rv~zY~ fc>x ~evacl_a C;e~;i~i,: Area, C;~1ifc~rrut: (~~-it:ta~i
~1~).{J. l'::C L~U.OLfiIl. SCll Iii fills Gii11j_li°~. 14 Si:t~t:7) ~1LlL~ IS .r',ia i~1( Sl.C1_~,S fJf iil.': i.~QTf:

ta~:i~t1.~.i12e~lt hi11s anel foie c,~ee1: c}i~n?~els a~~i ~lz°a.ii~agev~ays. .l~boui lt? io i5 pe~ce~~.t. o ~t~iis
c;cm~leY is Ttocl~ atte~•c,~. I.r ~~1a.ces; the soil inap;~ed iz t}iis cc~i~pleh is sli~ht:ly sl~allow~::~r
i:hsir~ i~~ At~l~u}zi-Rc~cl~ ou.tca~o~; complex_, 2 to 3Q percerry~. slopr:~S. RL]S1C~~I 16 ~~!~:diu~ to
ra~~icl; tlae 1~~~ard of erosion i~ mod-~r~te to iA.igsz.

~1t'1r.~~:"_[i ~ ~~.r '~rs 1 ~}iJ ~:1 i3.i ~E':~, u_.~

~~~;eci~~l-stat:r~s s}:~eeies ex~e~~e t~f)IIS~Cje!'ECj fLlr ~I-,is analv~is vasect on field serve}I
reszalts, ~ ~e';ra~:YY' 4f f11G C~lifo:-~~. Naiz:~a':. ?:?ivcrs~y ?~a~al~asr (i.;:~TI:`,'~, C:NI'S
iiier~~~~re, ~atal~as~ inforinacion 7~:raviclecl l~ tiie, ~.~. ~. ~i~i,. anci. ~%~iil.~!1i.~U ~e~~Tic~
~LT51~'~~'Sl {R o~i~7-i ~ lZea.c~y Quac1 7 '-h Mi~~ute. ~ua~ e~.~~.tal~ase lasf: t?pc?at~~~ Se~at~xr~b~.r.
t1} 7~ ~.4 i1?l3~.'.11CjI.X i.~ 10}' ~~).%5G' 12SLI.~i~~S. 1~0 Sj?~::'i:iL!. JLi1lt~5 S~GS~l.S 'v~S'~~1"4, C?US~TVI'.L~ C?:111~p

:1:~G sus: r~jrs ~~.r~d no furll~er st~~dies a:~e recon~i~nen.ded a.t tlaie tii:r~~, since Za Sl1li:~ll71f~. I1z3.1~1f~1~
r~r auY o~the uo:tential s}~eczes ti~~Pre lo,.~nc3. jnit~un t? .e iaotpr ~ cif ~?~c: cal m.

~}I~~~:~J~3~I~~i~T ~~+ ~t`~,,~'~"-~~ ~`~ r'x1'~~~~~}PY~1~/!:~',I~:I~~~S> ~~3_`z ~~fs, i ~~N

Ii~.p~.ets to the szte were lessen.ecl l~Y tha constrtrctaoz~ ~f ~. ~ra.sTity fwd. cable
syste~zl to cotive~~, ~~.z. "au--lift' building usaterials to i31e consir~zctiou s;ie. 'I~s was ~n
effort to preserve t17e natural auc~ t~~o~raphic ch.arac~Gr of t11E si«pe as well as to cnsuxe
±hat only minir~ial imp~,ets to the naive ve~et~tion would occur. :[za. adttitiof~, th? rock
~?tttcro~~pings thr~ugliout t:tie site were :c~r~t i~npaU~ed c~uain~; cc~nst~~«cfic7~, i~ch7.cliug the
~~ ea t~jhere plac~~~zc~rlt of the cabizi. occt~~zeci. ?'dU ta-ees car ~~1ie7• s~grLi~ic~nt ~!~getat_iaz~ u~a
removed ~icn~ i~~e const~uctiuiu ~iie. ~~ noted, the cak~ii~. ~,ras ~.~lacc.~ ~~iox~.g d lc~releu area
f~i~E~ is ~kn. ~:bandoned witch. Icz~own rxs C`~iis.~a Duct?. `i. s~. ~;~~ s~si.5 ieveie~ aria aicie;ci ili the
effort nc~t rn cz~~ate disturbance tc~ the s#ce,~~ ~lapc;. _~~±.4• spoils were r~mcvecl Lrom t11e
cr~n.~inacfiolz site, tlit~s a=~~iciin~ creation cat: s~r~ment than: c ti~iul~ ~hrid i;~ zva}J into 5:~~~in-e1.
C~~~:el., ~~i~:cs!-~ (ie~ ~»g°~~'r~ tF~:~a~::100 :Cee~ down-si.ope frc~rr~ t.~e b~aildikzg site. `~'},.e l;:izicts~ap~
<:it!1~rrc~t~~l uz} 41~£:' c;~ti ii :-h~tivs no ejridence of v~cisir:ri, gar exa~~zzple she zeir.oval of soil.
~r~~~ur r~.in~csL secl~~e~sa1:, rc.~c~ltla; and/or rock z~a.~:ne~ts :due ~c the constr~tctir~n at this
site:

Cr~~Eeclirzicr~l ~~~ h i72eer n e~t~tft

~lccc~i-d~x~.g tt~ she N~vt~~1a t=;a?E~~tY;r { :~}I?C~ - ~k~ ~;~~ex T_I - l._•o~,i;~~; Re~;~:ilrztiozis;
Section I,-I~ 43.13, :~.3.b.4, ate g:-adizg ~iitlliE~ t?.e r~ci:;ed a~-~.a f~?wi :.ec~uir~s a ~i-adi:ng
pc:-~rzit sl~al i.nc3.L~c~e ~~1 ec-al.uution try w registere,i g~~o~ecl~~ZSC~,I e~~ii~~ver.. The ~;ro~erty
o~~n~er 1~as contaci~~~c~i ~~ en~~izeert~ tc~ evah~2te fh~~ ,r, to ft,r ~t~-:.ictur ~l ii~te~t~i±y ~~s rer~~zit-ed ley
t}71S S?ClCJla, c11i(j t~7:1~ :!'f~701:1. TR'll~ ~?~ ].1'.:,'~:li(~~:1 ~F'l:f:l t~lf; ~~c;I7I7.12 ];£~C:~i.~4~;<~.

o ".

.. ;:*„.-



~'u~~l ~'~[o~jclicrxtr~n E)n cd =S%E~r?,r1 ~~`fo~~e

Tl~e p~~operty uu~~.ei- hay; r.~~t~Cr~.iri~;d fi~.e~1 reduction axa~ua the cab.iz~ site, ~tr~cl

cc~ntizxuation of this cfrox2. should ~~e r-et~i~ r~~3 as ac~c~~:tias ~l 1?1it:i~aiion. The Speci
fic filet

reciue~iau ino~cls rec~~Zired ley t1~e c~z-ciinailcE ti-e :~rcluc'ed ~~etc>~u oi• the c~zigc~ing

~SrG'~Etr3f10I1 I).1e1].21ft:I'ia,I1Cf' O:~ 1~3G Slt~. ull~'.~]lI7 ~~7P_'S:', ~l~3irlli:.°.,teY~ ~~lt~l"i. ST: Ito ~IOT~•GfBt~.

r~:sc~t;a-ces, i.e. wetlands, I:indl~larl~ o~1cs car I~iti~Yi~ulc. ~~ak f; ~ev ~s t~z ~t arE
: il~~l.~~eteci i.1y

xota:tine ve~etatioi7 management.

A.ecording tc~ t1~ie Nevada Cuu~ity .i..,t.~I7C - Chapter II ~- loninp R.ef t~latioxis;

Section L-II 4.x.13, C.S, filet moc~.i.fi~a.tic}zz slim be-pi~c~videc~ and ma~ltained 
.~rot~nd all

t~.~:i.ct~zres developed on. steep :lopes, as toliov~rs

Fuel lt!Ia~clel~_... __~__ . _____ __ . ~ m
1-3 * _ ~r~~~sses I00'

_..w. ~___.~._. __._..__._.~...._...~ — ._....
4-6 x Brush ` 20U'

-13 ~1 zxnt~~F 2010'

~Northem I~or~~t Firc Lab ~ 
~a,.. ~ ._ ...._~ _._,__~_..... 

Furl Models Code 
--°_-_-_.

The above fuel model code numbexs desi~mate tn.e foll~wiri~:

1- Shart grass (1 foot}

2- TimUer ~CSrass mid t,nderstc~Y-y)

3- Ta11 gr.~iss (7.~ feut)

5- ~-~.rusli (2 feet) ..

b- Dormant brush, .~~.x-dwood ~Iast~

7- Southcyrn rougi~i

8- Closer ~zziiber littez-

9- Hardtx~aod.litter

I C}- ̀ Timber (Li.t±er and und~.rstory)

11- Liglxt logging slash
IZ-- MGLj1llII1 ~O~~T'~Ila SItaS~i

7.3-- I-fe~vy log~in.g slash

P.~.~ffIS Cilil'-_:~t7.C!.~5 f:i:J~ I':;c~u.ir~e~ ~V~Fi.11«~!;I"]"1P1L~ .fi.;,''{i(.)I`t ~[?~ ̀ t17S ti~~c?je~i. 31i:? S~3i:1~~~S t~lZ

r~r,;u.ire,.nent:s c>f releva».t tiev4~a (~a?~nty ordinances, 5u~ject io tlae pc;nciin.~ evaluation by

#~a~ gec~techrucal eiagi?7~e~~, as nc;t~ci a~~o~le. 'lease; feel :fr„e ~:~, con`a~;t ll~z i:(~}jc~u x a
v° ary

r
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California De~~artment ofi Fish and Game

N<Fturat [liversity Da~abase

Full Report for Selec~ed Elements

Frank Property
Rough 3. Reidy Q~iad (fi~2B)
peremLer 2U12

Cl~r!Cl~ bilOba ssp. bran~cge~~~x;

6randegee's ciarkia ~!emert Code: ?GONAD {̀i5?

_~ ;,,,,..... Status ,....__._.. _. _ .,. ~~... ...,, NDDES ~lernent Pants _ . __.~ .._.; Ofher Lists W.~—_

1=ederal: Nave Glchal: GF:G_ 1'~ CNPS List: d.2

State: Nc~~ie State: :;4

Habitat .4ssoc.iatiors ... ~.__- ----- - ___ __._. _._ _.,__.._: ~,... ,:._ ~ _.... ........~..

Generzl: ChIRPAFZFtA~, CISDAGN?'AN~VL~(_)OU~.AND, L.t~Vb-F2 hrOi~~AI~- C~_it~firEROUS FORzS~.

Micro: OATEN IN RC7P,C1GU1"S. 7:i-915 A•i.

_._C7i:ctirronce Ato~79 Map index: I~'127 ~~CJ Index:_74??!i8 =--• O~.es LastS~tn —~ _ .1

Occ Rank: Cool 
Element: 2UOF3-06-Q'3

Oriyin: NaturallNativer~ccur;ence 
Site: 2008-06-03

Presence: Presumed ~xta:rt

7rand• Unknown 
Record Last L3pclated: 2U0&-12-70

quad Summary: Rough fend Ready {391212215?28)

Gounty Summary: Ptevada
_.,,,~ .~ .~._~.__. _n__ — .__,..,. _

LaftLong:39,17A76°l-121.95736° Tgwnship; 15N

UTSVt: 7_one-1Q NA338231 =659'16Q Ranra: 07G

Mapping Precision::SPEGiFIC Section: ~i2 C~tr.SE

Symbol Type: ?̂ vLYGUN Meridian: M

Area:' 4.0 acres L"levation: I,70U fl

Location: S OF CLEAR CREEK, t~PPROXI(V1f~l E! Y 1.9 AIR MI E OF INt'~IAN SPRINGS

Location l3etail: MAPPED BY CNDOB RS 3 POLYGONS !N 71-lE SE=114 OF SEC rIOV Z ACCORDING i p 
A 2G~8 HOSTLER &

f-ISHER MRt'. OI~E POLYGON tS LOCATED JUaI- SFc GF l"H~ PEAK iV~.MEU "7659" FEND?"HE 
OT}DER ?_

POLYGONS ARE JUST SE Or PF~K "i76&"

Ecologi~ai: ON OR NEAi~ ROADCUTS ON N-Ff~GiNG SL.OP~S 1N JPEN+NGS VJI71 iI.N THE TREE 
CANOPY. HEREACEQUS

ANQ SHRU[3 :iFTP GROWING 1iJ! BRA)~f~FGEE'S i:l._f~RKl.1 !I~lCLUD~ [3RCMUS DIANDRI:S, JENSIA 
Rr1MMil, H.

HORDEACEUS, TOXICOL~EIdDRON DIVEt~c51L08UtJ1, AESCULUS CALlFORNICA, Ei'C.

Threat: POTF..[dTfAL RESIf?EVT1ElL DEVELOPfti4E~l~~.

General: 2,460 PI..AN7S Sf.=E-N IN 2008.

Owner/Manager. pVi

t:or~;rner tai Ve;~'::ic,n - C;nled N~>v::m~r_r _, ;.012 - _~;oc~4>cxuaF;i;ic caia~ [;r~rc:t3 f'ag

f:ep: r# ~'rir~ie:. ,.n ~i~c,ricJ~;, i.sc:.5'.~?)r:~: -, 1:,')% i~~;nr:r~afion EXt?fires O~f~?2t :r1,',~} ~ J~ -^



::::iiiUriii:s vesfi~rir~3eni of r-isi: ar,d game

Fi.itt'#2eport i<~r Sele~~Yed Elemeris
ra~l< Proper~y

itauoi~ ~ ficad}~ .:iad (bf2Bj
:~ec.ernk;er 20 t l

,`._.3!E't,-',~!Li ~c?f~f]+C°;7SJ5 CC!Ufi7iCUlUS

_,-:I;iurnia ~i~ck rai! 
Eie~zien: ~cd:̂.: A'i~iv;i.=i)3fi41

~... Status _~.,. ....: .~___—._ NUO~ Etemenf Rznks _ _.._...._.... Other Lists ---- ._
Federal: stone Glcbal: (';qT'; c:CF'v'- ;.~t;tiss:

State: ~il'ireater,~d State: 51
._ }.!abitairlssaci~iions .~_-,--
UaneraL• fNtiP.3lTS ̀ RESHl~'AT~R MARS, ?~5, ~1~ A4EA~)OLVS c4 SHAL..U1nf f~1/1RGiPIS C)F r~i.; T VJR~TE-F2 h:i~RS! ~~:_ S3:}{~p~R~rJG Lf~RG~~R B:1YS.

1Wicm~ NGEDg 1n~p-rr ~ pFnT4-!S OF F.t301.'T 1 IhJCH THAI' [.)OAS N{JT ~t_IJC;I"I.JAT~ 7!;I't1tJG l", { i Yc ~;'r2 c, [:;Et•JS=-°~fEG~Tf~TiC~N FCiR r~~STiNi; ;-,Ai3i"tAT.

rrrerz^t iv;;~~fi2 1,~apinder:_766i'~S EO Irde~:_77G2t ..... i',atzs Lasc~~a,:~~.
.. .. ,.~.„....~....,~.~.._.~W

Gcc Rauh: Unkizoivn Element.: XX7:X._X::->:::.
Origi;~: Na;uraltlJative oecurr<~rFCe Sii~u: X:C.k:X-XY:-;~X

r ra:;ertce: Presumed kxian:
~er:r'• i.irl;F)Ji+ii? [~(:CCrc) 1_~tsi U~daLe~: Z~09..ii9-2:1

C~uac! Surnm~n,~: Reu~t: At~d Ready (391'L122J54LB;

County s'umrnary: Nevada

LatlLong: 39.170 :1° t -121.19943° T'ovrnsSiip: 15N
Ei s iG9: t.oiu~-1p tv%:33723; EE55545 Rangc: 07F_

Mapping Precision:NON-SPECIFIC Sectior: 09 i,?tr:IJE
Sytribo! 7"y~e: POINT Meridian: M

Radius: ;?~5 mile Eleva~iot~: 1,400 it
_..

Location: VIClNf~' OF SPE~'CEVtLIE RU ABOUT 4.7 M(SSW OF i~1TFf~SEGTIQN ~.h`! i H lh10!AP+ Sf~i2lNGS RC), ABpUI- 8 I~ttVJSVV OF Cott-'~.SS VAI.LEI' {PO).

Loc>iiott ~etaE;: iaiAPPED E3'r GEOREV=~RSI~C.If~G FIGURE 2 ih! RICFi(~AUIvJ,?GQB. LVI't'HIM THE CC)(Z[: SURVEY AREA_
~~cldgiC~tl: til:f?V~Y-Nl1{~Ŝt=i~;:.~i.t°nG~Jz:1~11i~t.Y SMALL, GEt~lT~Y S!_OPE~, DENSELY VEGr ~ ATEC~ 8. Flft~l-f;_Y FRA:~;4i'="dT Li(:tJ) :Ri~tJNCJGI?,(3'Yl:tl':Slll't-~I~LE i-I(~.BI~I~AT). ~R/H.S'ER SOURCES PRIP~dtlillLl' r`f:JPyl iRR1C>~\T1QN i:)S1'C4id S.C?lY~(1[~F2l=~dC:;='i~kt'E~'I Sf i,!"`5 PART OF A [iflEw APOPULAT1C~s'J IN i NE Slck'.RP, t=C)O f HI~Lv

threat:

Genera(: ::A t~IACK. (2Alt ; (7f-rEf_.Trn gY Rl~Nt~n~in rr n~ az- i ~~TC ~~~~E:1"::' ̂ .T' Fr^.~; ~ P~~
C;AL~-FIP,YBi~CK ,UF:VEY , IN 1994 2RD6. PART O~ A Yt.i` F~-OCLilVD P.ESIJ~I~! t H~EEDItiG PC:);':tLATii7N I(~:-tiE SIERh/1 ̀ OOTHILLS, CISCC}~JTINLIOUS'v?hl"H TtfG SF BAY-C)cLTA r~:3F'UI.ATIC.)N.

C3vrnertilianngcr: UNKNOVYi~!

Cnr.i~ierci,li'v~r;>ior: -- ;<tr::d November 02.'?rJ12
:'.ef,Q!'•.. -ti"1lBrs r~~~ ;,;~l l,rig~ r_'v~c;rtl!1Cf ' f, _xt1 :..

°~'i t _. i

9i,~yeec,ranFi:; Caia 3ranct;

.-- ~~ ~'i

i'aae 2



r;;l icprn i~ !fin a.tn,._:;: L* ~;S~1 .:.~.d :. .~ .iv~:..,

Natunf Geer;>ity naiabasE
FutE Reportfar Selected Ft~merits
Frank Vru~eriy
Rough 8~ ~cead~r quad {~4_3)
De~~mbe~ 20 r'

~.~i;;Vi`US SU~~Jr)1J~2?~S v~~r. a~-yilieC~US
d!.it?io~!s p>~ 

Flen~enE Code: P~~Fr".825 i~'
— ~--- Status - m. _,~__ NOOB Element RanJcs ---... ___.. <. Other LiSt~

~ederUL- i~}one GloUal; G1(~2 CNP.°,! i.t: 3
Sate: Nane State: S1 SZ

~.~_... ..._ (-:aeit~CAS^eciatioies „...~,::: __.,.:.,. ~_,. ~.._...__m._-----__.~__---._._.... _ .~~
Gener.xL' C;Sf•.40NTAiVE 1NOUD~AND, !_OVVER W1QR7ANE C;nNI~GftOU~ (-"ORES f ;UPPER MONTANc C:i)N1~=F<OUS ~'OR[ST

tJticro: 150-305PA. `

„C;c;.urrat~a~: iyo~5 Map index:_79I.41 L(? Indcr:_A0721 _ i'aazes Last t;~r~-_
..____. 

_.M_.~_~.
Qrc Rank: Good c3erttient: 2i)Oi -(~4-t 7_

E>rig;r~: REatur~!lNaiive occurrenee ~iie:LUO"-Od-12
P?~eser~cs: s-'resurnedF..xtant

7 rend: ~Jnknovm Recprd Last UpdaYcd: ZQ90-C7-08

w~La:: Su:rmary:.°.ough Ard Ready t39i2122:542Rj

Cc~r,.y S~nv̂.:~+ry: Nev~a:;a

Lr~L'Long: 39.137G9°! -i21.`s3063° Township: 15N
Ui"tV[: Line-10 N43337~0 G661.ri63 Range: 08

T~̂ .appiny Precisior~:SP~CIFIC Section: 19 Qtr:N
SymUol Type: PO~YGC~N Nierdian: M

Area: 2.D acres Elevation: 1,600 R
_.

Laca~ion: NURT}iEASI" OF SWAN 130~t DAM, RBUU7 f1.7 AIR MILES NaRTHWEST OF PINE Htt_L.
i.~caflvn Detail. N COLQ~lY: SUUTH SIDE OF NESNG~I FLACE ~O.iS ~rii ;~E FROiVi lid i ER$EC~C.lUN Wil'H 4'VOOLIi.AKE i<D. SG'tJLC7NY: 92781.WQODLAI<E RD, 1.2 N!i FROM IN'~ERS~CTION 4VITI-? PACGOl1RTNEY RD. MAPt'~D G`! CNDf~'rS!N'tS iE'Pl 'i/2 OF S~CTifJN 18 ACCQR~ING l`O 2007 HANES MAPS.

Ecai:r~ica,: 362 ~~ :i~ b:t7i7"L~S:1tiWi~1 ~li~lt5 rf-iAC'A~?i21~1.,A~SQ~IA~'ED VN i H LATE►YRU~ SULP'rIUREU~, ANNUAL v~AS5F..5,S`ffVai~b~i~It~tlfil?(3 + :-i}',. l2ANLING!)l.U:s '„, ~IICa1r~ SP., CHLOF20GALUGII SF'., l'()n1CCDENDRUN
DIV~aSILC7t3tltui, G~2C~C~11~)fW ala., AE`.~~:ULPJS'CALIFORNiCA, CEAh10TFlUS CfJNE1~TLS, EfC.

Thrnat: N C'ULONY: ~T'H:~ERTENED EiY ROAD NiAIt~ITENANGE AhJ~ CL[_AR;NG FOR FIR't: PRO1"~C,-1C)eV. S COLONYUSED E1S /~ Nfi t'URE TRAIL.

G~ner~t: 2~0'!: 1 PLAPf'f U13~~iVr{~4tV N t;0i_C)NY tUCC RAS~1K nUt?Rt, ~'r•~ ~t~ ~: ~ni L;niv ~n~r gt,nnr cv~,~ -; ;c
VAR?ET1' CNAS:M3XEn WITFq'f1-IL S~"'FC:kL~ tv1AKl~iG ST (71FFICULI l0 CUUN7 WDPJID'Ulli_S. 5 CO!..O~l' U"dPR1VI~TE LAIVI7; C71?S1~~Ll~t5 lh~!'tEMt3'1~~ t~1\/~ !l UNl')ISTUP6F_D.

Crr,~nerllL7a~iagei: ?V'f, U~lKN01n~~

;~;, .~, •~.. .:~., -. ( ',.r ~~aLi.i:' J-~. l~eiti ,i- '~~~ r..:i ~~. (. f., ~, -- i t

,,~ i

+~'i , c

~~ '~".1+ ,



C,:;liiorni2 Dap~.ri'rr:ent r~i dish .~rd Gasr;e

Natural Civersity Gataha,~

Full Re porttorSelec~ed Ef~ments

Frank ?roperty
Rough 8 t2eady Clua.l (542[3)
Decen;ber 2Q'12

Latera;itrs jarn~icnr7sis coftirrrculus

CaiNnrr~ia oEacr, rai' Element Code: R.ESNPAE030~1

—. _-..--, S:.~tus ......_ _ _........ _.... __..___ MUP.B Element F:ar~ks ---. .— O`her Lists __.._~_ ~.

Federal: .~„ir; Global: r~tj; CDFG Sfatus:

Sta>.e: lhrratened Staie: S1

Habitat F ssociaCioris _ ~..__ ....____.. _._._,..._._.. _

Gener::N: li~!;.`iRT Fi.F ~! {i+~9'•, ~ EF; i~1~FZ>HE::>. Vt~F i UIEADOVVS & SHFS~LOVJ MP.R!:i1h15 OF ShL.'Y5;rI1~F..R ~1Ai2SHES

EQRGER(Nr;') t_i:l:~_;f'1': 6/al';?

Tsiicen: fVE . 7S ?%UA"r Vii: (."!FY+ i-IS (.-)r R[iGUI' 3 I~;CH ~1"t-ilaT DO-.S JOT ~ UJCTUF,TE UUR~NG TNT YEAR &DENSE

VEGF..:,4TiC)'v f=Gf: n1ESTi~vG {-lAB!~;~T.

Occurrence !Jn~2f3 ~___~___,____lUlap tstdz„: 766' EC7 Indez:_7'76.̂_1 •.— i7a4es Lass >>CC:it -.-

Occ Dank: U:~knuN~. Element: X;(XX-7CiC-:.>:

Oriyin: h!at~ras:Native ec~.!rrena^ Siie: >:XXX-Y.X-X:<

Prr:sence:r'resumed Ext::rt

'Trend: tlttkno4vn Rerord List Updated: ?.0')9-Q9-7:i

Quad Summary: Baugh Anc R~adv f:i~)1 i1.2!542F,j

County Summary: Nevaci

LatlLonc~: 38.14578° / -421.14:~~2' iuwnstzip: 15~!

Ci I i'~7: 7QIl^_.1~ ~L~:i?~~.S~J ~~EiC1>Z~~'3(7t3 L': ri;fC

Cv1.~Fzpiny Prrc:ision:NON-St=FG1=1C Section: '13 C~fr:Sl:

Symbol Type: FOtNT 1'~7eridian: h.

Radius: 2/;~ m'sle Elevation_ 1,70D is

Location: VICthITY Of” ~~C;GOU{ ~T1~lEY RD AT CHAMPAGNE LN, F.E34U7" 6.6 :vtt SV•J U!= GRASS VALLEY (PO).

Location De#aii: iuiaPPEC) BY GEOREFERENCING FIGURE 2 IN RICNMON02408. V~!IT't-'.IN THE COF2E SURVEY F~REJ1.

cufogir_al: S lRV[_Y tt~Ef±RSHE.S G~~lE(~t.!_Y SfNALL, G~N7l..Y SLOPED, LtENSE~Y VEG'~TATED & HIGFI~Y FF:Ar3pl:'~N f' 'D

(:iURFiOUNLIED LY UNSlJi7ABLE HABlTAI~. WATEF2 SOURGE:S PRI(vti-~RIIY FROM !RF.IGATI(>>i ~Il'Ci?ES.

Ot;Cllf2~2Ef4CF f;Ef'RESFtV :S P~' i~T CtF A ME_TAPOPUl.A?IOf~I !N TI1E SIr=RF~A =t~OTFElLLS

Th teat:

General: C;/# t3WCi: Ft~11L.`.; =;C7EC;TE[') CiY F2:C;HMOND ET A~ AT' i ~i'1~E L7UR~Jv(; tiT LEF~Sl 9 PFiAa- OF

CALL FLFjYf3r~(iI~ JUilVEYJ IN 1994-70i)6. PAP."T OF A 1'EP.R-ROUND RL S'IDGNT BRE~QIPJG P7FiiLP,TiO~! iPd

TI-i~ SIERRA FCJOTt-IILL:;. JI.SCOh~TINUC7l.~S V,'ITH i'IiE SF BAY-DEL to Ft?i'ULATION.
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t~~r~rt~ia~: ~~~~~~~ ~t~~try ~~m~~ar~~~y ev€~lo~~~~~~~~~ ~~Y~~,~
a~~ add ot~~r~ ~~t~rF.sted part~e~.

~tl~~ ~h ~~~~~r~~~~~ic~r~c~c~ ~~~~~a~~,~, #~~~ ~7~~ 1?~ilc~vv~~~ t~U~~ ~7r. ~~A~ '~~~ ~~ICe~r,~. ~~r'~e~ ~~~~ ~~nt~:rc~ ~f ~t~ r~~~.~~i~~~ ~~ ►7~~r~r,~ ~~~~7~ h~~ ~i~~t~ ~~:~ir ~~:~~_alc~~:~ o~~
~C~:(7~JPt' ~~, '~`~~ ~1~ z?:{:}~3 ~7,~"Y~i. iii ~tlt-3 ~i:~~}Cf°ttlSCll~u~ ~~1~I'a'1~t~1';~. ~ ~E.1Fc~C~zc~.r~~~y ~~~~cs 'to ~~ ~~►~ a~.~~har~~~tic~~~ ~~ r~:r~a~r~ ~ ~~~~r~~~~~ ~~~~~ ~~o~il~~i~~v~l~~~~(~~ o~v~~ ~~~r~~. ~~~r ~ lic~fdr~~c;~ ~ur~~~~~~ac~~~r~t~. 1tll~~ ~~ ~~~;~~~c~~~it~{~ ~~~~.~~ tip4 ~c-~~~r ~~ ~c~ c~fii~it:F~t ~t~~~~ ~~'~~ ~:~~~.~~~~~! ~ ~.~I = i~°i ,Yav~~. ~ ~E~~c~ ~:~~c~~~~~`t;r ~vv~~~~~ ;:~, Itill~~. ~i~~:#f~~r~~~. ~~l~~ztl~ 7 [~~~~~' ~~~~l~~tsj~ir€~=, i=r~<~~°~~c ~~~: ~r~~ta~~~ ~:f~~e~ E~s~~~~ ~r~~.~~1~~~J wi ly ~f~~i~x~~rc~~~~~y ~r~~i ~;~~c~i~~ ~~~~~.~c~~~~ v~r~~t~f~ ~ ~nr~ ~r~~~~d i~~ i ~r~:s~~ laatior~,~~c~~~s ~~c~ r~t:~~~c~.~~ ~~ i~~~c~ ~fca~°~~~i~~~.~~~ity ~-~c~~° ~:~c~~P~ i ~~~rAct ~~~~ riri ~ any ~nl~y.

Ire c cr~~ir~ rire~~~~~r3~;t~~ ic;e~, i~ ~ ~~r~~~e~rty ~uv~~~r rl;~~irc~s ~c~ ~xer~:i~~~r~~~~c~r~~~ ~~ic~. I~~~ ~:E~~t v~~~i.rlr~ f~~n~~~~ ~I~j~rx~, ll~~~~ c~~~~i~i'{~~~ t;t~~c~~.ticl ~~~ I~c~r~tQr~d ~:-Ic~~~tc~ ~~ i~. cJc~~~ ~tc~:t f~~~j~~r~l~r a~f~ai ~h~ ~~»~icji~~~r~a~~~f ~.~i~ct~~e~~~~i~s, 1r~ ~(~i:~ t ~:ts~E~i~~ ~-~r~r~€~':~ r~~lv~t ~I~c~~~~Frl k~~ r~r~~~c, ~nc~ ~~~~~ tl.~~~, 
ur~~d~r~c~r~c~r~ ~;~~~~~{~ ~rui~l~~~~~~r~, ire th~~: ~:~~~a~~ ~~c~ t~~;~t i;~ ~µ~4~i i ~~c,c~r~~i~~~nt ~ntt►tP~ c~~Y~c.~ r-wc.;i~[~~~c~,~ir~~~~:~r°o~~rti~s trtr~~~'~ ~~~~~~~r~~;ic~t~~ l~if:~~~~ ~~t~~~~~cy ~~~~r~ c~~t~f~~~c~c~ ~i~~r~c~~.~~1~_arianc~;s.

~n ~ recent ~ase1 gown Point vs. dun i!alley, the issue of equal justicewith ~}~;~~~~~r3 to individual rights anc~ .private. ~=~r-~~~~~~~~~t~F was clearly addressed.:Its ~1c:7vcrnE~~r,~ .~ ~~ 9~li:i~~tli ~ir~:~.ri~. ~" c~_i~r~ ofi 0-~~~~~ls_r~r~t~r~~ir~r~~i~~ltr ~~~l~c;cl:_tzw__
2C~~~ ~1~ Supr~m~ ~c~~~rt_d~t isic~r~_~ti~t o~~r,~t~s to ctt~r~~ ~a,w it~unts~;
cOt1C~~~t'It1C3fii(71~5 arm ~u~l~~~tE~cl_. ir~v~r~se ~o~~ci~n~~~i~ons ~rt~ur, .wl~~~~_.. y_.
r1~r~~~~~r~i~r~~ rrn~a~~~::~~ ~ ~x;~,l~ ic~ic~~~ ~_ c~~_ r~~~l~ti~~~ ~~at ~~c~~~►ik~~ , t17~~~

r~ac~r~~~t~l~ ~x~rei~~~ ~~r ~v~:~fic, ~~P~~~r ric~~~:~.
The Federal__A~?~7eals Cc~~rt field tnat government a envies and their~~~~~o~r-~~~__~~r:~ n~,~la~tc~~r~ ca~~ ~~ ~t_~I~f~r~s~ ~~ ~ ~7r~~r~~.t~v±~rt~r'~ l~l~r~)~ n~ ~I~~~ ~i~~~~ r~c~r;r~ ;~ir~~~~~~_"r~c~vt~r~cin~__~a 1~c~°~~i~i~r~~c;_Mate; ii~t~r~sfi' _~i/1(~th_ i~~~_

decisian the federal caurts_ v~rill re uire compensation if the rich# to the~Rc:~~r~r~~~~lf~ u~>~ ~~~~.~r~~~~~~ ~~c~~a~rt~i~~~ ~ar~~~ ~~k~~~~ ~c~~
~s~ ~~~~~iir~t`~, ~.a~~~c-~~; ~~~in~ ~r~ ~c~~~~! l~rc~~~cfiic~r~t isu~, t~~e ~~tT~.i~lc',~~~`~~r:a.~.~~~t~ wl~~r ~, ~~~~~~ #-~t:~i~~: i~~ ~?0~~- ~~~~~ic~ very vvet! ~7~ r'~~~n>si~iccJ ~rr~~~

~~errt~~fi~~c~ as ~~ ~a~~~~.~i~r~i~ ~x ~ ~e~ci7 K_~s ~ gr~~~~~i~~c~us~ ~~_ ~~~~ ~t-~~~ic;tsl~~.tf~~(~ ~,.G, r~~ircc~ fc~t° r~.r~ir~~~I ~~~.t~~~rar~~r~c'~t. 1ItfP~if~ ~4~~ ~,tr-?~cf~arc i:.~ ~-~~~~c~~ i~~ ~ rrc~ b~,~il,.
;~''~11'lC~' ~,lI1C,~ ~l~:iS C~t`~t«lt~i ~.{:}~'1.`~$~!"~`3.~~~~ c~.~~~il~l~~ ff'CJ17i ~~1~ C~t.i~'i`~~!, `~:I`}i~ ~C'P°I`iCJVc2~~"~-~~ ~I~i~ ~~r~~~r~;~~~r~ ~rc~~.~1~:~ ~n~y ~;~t~~~ ~~r~~r> s~ it ~~;~1 irvifi3~~~t~ ~i~c> c~at~~r~~~3~ c~~ ~~~ir~!`I
i»i ~i ld Lr I.~.L.i~~5.{I IL+~ ~1 #~ ~4 ti l,~~a:~ ~L0..s[ S. r.;ti3 G.d ~3~i S~4:i C.2~ lfl 1-11\~. ~~i^✓G.4CL{'l ~.. ~~t,{E l~~~~ ~t YY t.sl7 Cd.I~C

C:~~ C?4,t~" ~~j"~`~t~!'li,~~°3~~:~ ~t~1~°~i('.'~'~ ~1~~a f~~~.P~?~` ~3C.~.t=i~ ~:~"i~-~ t~'~?~C' ~"I~Ji' ~N~~~ ~:~tl~` 
€~'~lf~t.

~~i"~~t~'ti,

~'Clt~~iG~t"l7iC3C"G, i~~~ alt ~ ' 3~ {>;7x~ (}~(~i ~'~fiI"1 t1~1~V" $.~Ittt s C1~~'lfll° YC7t ~~~ .~'%~~,.cvsE',S E}ClVVi~d~+oad V~Jest fir, ar~d ~~~~~r,~i~ ~~~~~~i~?_~~ r~rc~}~e;i~ties ~h~fi i~~~vc~ ~c:~~~t gi~re~~;~r~?~~i~r~cv~ ~y tl~e cc~~r~ty. ~f~~~ ...~r~~~~~~t~~~i ~arx~~~~ ~a~~arcc-~~ ~~1~~~ci~~rc~ tc Dr.

~.~



~obe~t~ ~avickps, AX~A~~l~O~-400-~3~; ac~~aally #elE wi~hsn the game ~o~~i~g
classifica~i~n as the Funks whici~ was a s~o build zone along ~q~irrel
Creek, but that parcel was changed ~o a build zc~~e aft~a a variance was
requested ar~d then granted by EJevada Gounfiy.

Presently, the Frank's are ~r~ly asking for a v~~iance fc~r the subj~cfi
s#ructure because their request, i~ granted, vva~Ed not constitute the
granting Q~ a special privilege incQnsister~t with fihe limitations placed on
o~~ier properties in the vicini#y and in the same zoning district ifs which the
subject property is locafed. !f ~Qt granted, we believe that the Frank's
would be deprived of special privileges enjoyed by three additional
properties along Squirrel creek which are also in the vicinity and along
the same creek. VVe aisa ~e{ieve in this particular case, there would bP no
adverse affect to the character ofi fihe District, nor the utifi~y and value of any
of the nearby properties. Finally, we see the variance as a minimum
departure from the requirements of the ordinance necessary to grant relief
to the applicant.

We the undersigned cast our vo#e in laver of leaving the Frank's
structure where it is, as it truly does not fall within the category of a being a
nuisance nor does 't ~QSe any ~~n~~r ~f any kir~~ tc the vic~nity~. Ct is ac~r
desire that the hearing offfcEr rile i~ favor of tie Franks.

print name &address below. Signature



~~tc~~ic~~z: Nr~~~~c~a i,~u~~~y t>>Of~ln"il.1111~~1 D€',VBi_~~1112fi~ .~get;~Y(G~.'~j
anti ail c~~f~er~ ir~i~r~t-stec~ p~~~fiie~_

~Ne the und~tsic~n~;~.~ below ~~~ ~ ~warP rr~ Sri ac3atc-~~~ent heari>> J ih~ i
has i~~e~~ sc1»d~aleci on Jctok~er iG; 20~~ ai 2:tJ0 p.z~~. iri the :~~a~~e~~4Ji~ar
cham[~ers. Nevada Loun~y s~ eks ir.~ ger ~1~~ auth€~rization to remvvc ~
perf~ctl;~ safe I_~i~ilding 4"J~IiGII ~v~s ~~.~ilt by a licer~secl cantractor~. t~'Ue a~~e
rec~uestinc~ that ti~~ !~learir~g officer artd t};e co~~rtt}f rule i~~ f<~~jc~r ~f t~-~c,
+aroperty r~~:rners, rvlr_ anc~ Mrs. Cl~arl~s aGi~E Katf~~;rir~e F~~an!< I:~ecause E_!,~
i5s~.~c involved v~~itl~~ tE~eir pr~aperty and the Sti-llCtl.lf~e WI11CI1 ~~vas ereciec~ iii
its ~r~s~nt location; poses n~ c{a►~ger tc~ the ca~~rirnur~ity nur claw it affer~t
the clistrirt in any way. It surely could riot k~e clzssified as a nuisance.

fn cerl:~in cir~~amstances, if a pra~erty r~wner desires t~ exercise a
property right that ~~+ou(c~ be~~efit them, this ciec:isior~ should k~e honored as
long ~s it does riot rriajorly affect the rrr-;i~~;i-it~~~r~i~i~~ E7t~~~pc~t~ti~;~~. lr~ tl~i~ ~t~;~t~,
frte Frank's right should tie granted, ~t7ci ~~a-~ it~e ~.~r~rc~~~~t~~i~~~i~c`i ~~~~~~{~I ~vit'1~7
them, in that their request ~s got ir~c~~ si~tr~~i; ~v't~h c~f~i~►~r ~~~ic~i~l~~~ai~iri
properties wl~r~~s ~~~~~visic~i~s h~v~ ~Ia~F~~r~y (~:>e:~~~~ c~r~r~i~~ ~1~►~n~~~a[~~
~: ariances_

In a rec~~nt ease, Crown Point vs_ Sin Valley, the issue cif equal justice
wit6~ re;r~arci to ir~diviciu~l ri~l~ts ai d private ~rope~~ty ~das clearly adc~resseri.

!i~_Nv~,Je~tiil~~~r tl~rc~ ~~_J:ir~tl~_C~i~~cut C~~~r~ ~~ ~~~~c~als ~~ri_a~~i~~~~~~usly _~~~~~~lie;cl_~:~.,_,
2405__Uc~_. S«~a_e~T~~_~ou~t..decis~or~ that_~~i~tes to .cl7an~e_haw ii~vers~.....

condemnation4s__ ~re_..evaluated. Inverse condeinnato~~s__ occur when_
~overnii~c~nt_ imposes.:. restrict arks_ or re _ ulatians., that.._ ~~roh%flit._ thy_

C~'~S(7Ctd~~~ ~'~Xt3S`tl~,( ~? (?l,Ijlcl~~ (~ft~~[,~;~f # 1C~.f~t~w...

The_Fec(eral....Ap~~als Court held..... tl~at._go_vernment agencies anci_tl~~ir

~►~~~Ic~~r~~~__ca~~ -~o._~~Jet..:~~~c_~ ~_~.~~f~r~~~ t~~.~ ~7rc~~~t~_c~v~m~r's t~~it~7c~{

claim that_thev_ were simC~lY_~adval1Cli~q___a ler~itimate Mate interest'. Witl_~ this

~~cis ~n the federal courts_ will rewire compensation_ if the r~i~c lit_ to the

reasonably use cif ~~ii~,~ate ~:~►a~~~rty his keen ~brid~ed,
(i~~ additi~~n; k.~esic~es (~ei~7g an equa{ ~rat~ction issue, tl~~e F~ a~ ~~:'s

str~lct~.!re ~fvl7ich arras b~:ilt ire 2004- cord ~v~e;ry ~rd~l! b~: reclassifies( a~;c_I
peri7~itte~ as ~~-~ o«tl~uilding such as ~ gr~eer~(~ot~se or air agricult~~s~<21 i~ar~
SI.11tP,C~ f01' ~IlIt71~I PII.~S~~lldry. UVhile the stn_ict!.i~-e is sit~~ateci i~~ a f~{; ~~±ailc~
?one end has d~~~vvn cvri~-id~ra~~le ~~t~r~tion fr~c~~~r~ i.l~e cc~~~nty. tf ~e rr,rrsavai
~~t the str~cct~are tr,/pUIC~ i~fll~1 I"11~ICG' se«se ?f it i,~[I ~~~i?~~ii~ the ca?egor~y o~ I~~ir~cJ

ti-Uc~ ill,I1S~C1t~G C)I" i'f !C U'~tc1S SE~f4 r~S ~? Lf1f"`~-',f~~: tt~ i:~"l~ 11t?c~~t~~, ~~f~~~Y QC" l~1!t>'~f<lf(~,

t~~ C)Ui' '.U?l"i~l~lli`?ff 1! ;~.~~`l,Gf~ ~l.~S (1`:ti~~l' ~a~(~1Z il~~r? G~~S~ ('171' 1r1j~S t;llr~ i1~:1"

i~ f"Cs t/t~ I"1.
~l.Ii~llc~;C(i~t~It~, ~li~e t=a~'~ ~reser~ti;i fi:~ €~?~tlli'~[' V~liE:i"1 ~ihel` io~~l C~=iS~-;S ~i

i~,~ill.~ll~~QV~ ~ }~1~(v ~7i rJ~. V.f Ili '_I ~l1 i7v ~l C%~ ~: L~CJ !~t V~~L ~ Ll~~v ll fC~l I f~t~l~\~ i✓t~1~1 i ~ililt~i t

F.

l~cil~ic.~1G~'~, ~:Jy` i.~~IC', ..,+::.iill;/ S~~( E~OU~ii~.Cj1"7 +~c1(".0±"Z l;ciCC;, r(~~OI~C;(I~1C "i(7 [_,).



~iC~(~t l`i~1 1~~~1Vic i I._, r'~i~~1~,~—'~~~ ~~.3—=?~Cj`l—C~~~) c;?Clil~~1~~/ ~`~;'I~ ',+'lid^E~ `l :1I 1; ,~t.i'il~' l~~i~ilf'IC~~~t~~~,~,ifii< <!.~ir.~r~ ~~~; 11~.; ~r~a~~f:s ~~vl~~~cl~ uv~+.s ~ fi~{r r~~ ~il~l rf~~t~, rafr~~ ~~ ~rrui~~~~~~
(, It`~~IC; I~t1i iit~~i (~.t!'C:tl jJ~JctS !.~'1~~17~c~(~ ~b ~~ ~~t~1lC~ ZCir1C~ ft1'~GI' ~ i1~.~.f'i._-!~~±.,t. ~rt~r ~ ~a~,~r~#f ~c.~ -~r,~ ~ ~I~c i~ ~i~~~nf~~~ ~~~ ~~~f~~fi~ C.~c~~,i»I:~r.

~~~ ~ ~~s~itl,1 z1~~4~~ (~ ~rl!~'s ~~i ~ ~~~~I~r >a~l~ir7c~ ~r ~ v~~~i^.i~c,~.: ~ ~ ~c
a$i r tr i4.1! r., jj;; ~ tt.(t° ii"1(~II" f~'C {̀((c~~;~:; lI` C~! d(1C~C~, 1N~I.AIC~ i i~~ C ~ , ~ ,
c~~~~~~i~~~c~ ~~~ ~ ~,~~>e;~,►~1 f~t►viiE~e~~r ~~°«~oi~si~;t~~~~i: r~rit~~ ~~_~~~a lii~~F~<~~iir~~~.~ ~.~i;~~ ~..,.
~:~~~1~'I' E-}t~~l~at;I~1t:i4., Rt1 t(1{ Vlt,ll"11i~r ~I~~:~ 9i1 ~I'i~;• ~,~1i'1"!t= ==~~►1lflt:l C~I~~I~It;~ (11 ~fl1~lH::j~
'~_t~(?j~C;i ; ~~ ~~s~:?r r ~~ ( !~,~~~ ~t~ c ~. li ~'~~~ ~ji'~ti ift r°~, ~~; ~.rt j;, —~ t

~ =~1~ ~~i~it ~~1C' ~i~:~pi',~~~i~~lz:! F,~d ~~1~O11!~r;.~ ~i ,~~~r~c!I ~~~lil~l~t"(~C;,~ ~'il~c~~~s~tt ~~~! ~~9{~~~~ cl,~~~c31 +1.
~~~~fa~_i-?ib >,~ r~~C~l~~ ~t.~1.3lt~"l~'I C..!`t~t3~~ 4~~r~11~~1 ~.l`C~ ~I t") [!~ ~~"t~; i!►C;11~1F~~ ~ili~:f 

~~fr)~~;.~
~h~ same cr~~k. W~ also ~~lieve i~~ t~~i;~ ~a<~~r-~i~~til~.~~~ ~ ~~°=-,~; ~I~~~~ ~~v~~~_a~~~.l 1.,~=~ r~radverse affect to the character cif the District, i~or tf~e ~stility ar~d vaiue cif anvof the n~at~bY praperties. ~inai{y, we see the variance a~ a mir~imuri~departure firo►~n the requirements of the ordinance necessary tQ grant reli~:ft~ the applicar~t_

VVe the u~~d~rsignecl casfi cur vc~t~ i~~ r~~r~r~ a~ Ic~~vir~~-; il~~ F~~~~i~i1~'structure v~rh~r~ it is, as it truly ~~~s 4~a~~~ ~r~~l ~~~fiIYri►~~ fi~~~,~ ~w~t~;c~~?~:~y c~i~ ~~c~[~K~n~~isance nor dies it dose ~~r~y dan~~~~~ ~t ~:~r~~~ I~ii~~ ~~ '~f~~, ~ri~;~~~i1 r~ ~~ ~~; ~~~~~~~_
r~lr?~irrti t~.-~e~,t t~-;~ h~~~-i~,ti u~i~iC~~" i uic iii `"~ ,~;`J- Icz~%~1P tai Sfi~ i 1,:,~3i1~~.

Print ; ~arn~ &address be}c~w, Signat~~re

~ ' _.. ...... ~ ....__....._..___ _~~ _~ ~'.~~~'f ._-. r f j~-- --- _ __.._.

,_~ ~, T
f

~~~< ~~ ~~f-,?~„-.



!~~fi~€~~ia~: ~er~ada ~~~n~y ~ornrt~~nity ~eve[c~~nr~e~~f ~ge~~y(C.~~~l)
~~d alb ~#her inferest~~! parties,

VV~ fh~ o~~a~~rsigr~ed ~elsajnr, aware o~ are ~bater~e~~t ~eari~~ that has
~~~r~ ~~hed~led on C~~tober ~, 201 ~ at ~s40 ~a,m. i~ fide s~apervis~rs
~harr~~ers. #~evada ~ou~ty se~~ to get the autharizata~n to ~er~ov~ a
~erfec~ly safe buildine~ which ~,ras belt by a ~ic~nsecl ct~ntractc~r. UVe are
requesting tf-~~t tote fearing ~ffscer and the county rule are favor of tE~e
~rc~perty corners, IV~r. and ~llrs. Charles and Kather-i~e drank because the
issue invc~lv~d with ~eit~ ;~rcperty ar~d the structure u~rhich vvas erected ire
its pres~~~t locatian, uses no danger to the community nor does it affect
the district in any a~ay. It surely ct~uld nflt k~e classified as a r~~~sance.

~n ~ertair~ cir~urr~stances, if a property t~wner desires tea exercise a
property right that would benefit them, this decision should ~e honored as
~r~r~g a~ t does not majorly affect the r~eighb~ring properties. ~r~ this case,
the Frank's sight should be granted, anc~ we the undersigned stand Udith
them, ~n that their request is rnot inconsistent with other eigE~boring
~rcrpertiES who's provisions have alrea~~ beep granted thraugh
variances.

~r ~ re~~~t ~~ e, rarrvr~ -~'~i~t v~, Sure tla~ley, the issue of equal justice
with ~rec} ~t~ try individual ri~~ats and private ~aroperty v~ras cEearfy addressed,_.r:. ., k ,. ., ..,, .: ,-, .. A

2Qt~5 1S Su reme Ct~urt decision tf~at operates to chanae_,how_inverse
~ondemnatit~rts are evaluated.. ~nv~rse condemnations occur__ when
government imposes restrictions o~ r~ulati~ns that r~oh_ibit_. the
~~r~san~i:~~~ ~~ce~cse:3 c~~ ti~~fi~~_r~~,_~rtv~~ts,

'he ~edera~ A sale Courf held that ~c~verr~ment a~er~cies and their
._ ~ ~—

cla~m that tl~c~~r vuct~~ sii~al~r ̀ ~~c1,v_ancin~~ i~ i~~r~~~t~ s~~~~ in~,c;~~sfi_1lViti~ ~1~iT
c.1~c;isioE~ ~1~~ f~c1~ ~.i ~c~~r~ s_w[[! r~uu, r~_ ca~r~~a~n~~t~~~~N if the right tfl._the
r~:~~c~~~_I~l~_~~ r~f_:pt°iv~ate ~c,.~c~pr; }gas k~~~r°~. ~b~°icic~~ci.

Ire ~€ ~itinn, bPsid~s being an ec~:~al prot~ctior ~s~u~, ~l~~~ frank's
structar~ which was built in ~0~3~ cauld very well be ~e~l~ssified and
perr~i~ted as a.n autE~uildit~g such as a gree hQUSe ~r an ~gr~cul~ura! barn
~~~ited for animal husban rat. V~hil~ the stru~t~.~re is sif at~c~ in a r~c~ build
zcr~e ar~~ has drav+rn cc~nic~erab~~ ~t~~n~~~ ~r~~~ -~~~: ~;nr~ty, l~~ ~ ec~v~l
cad tl~e str c~~r~e wc~u~d c~r~ly ~a~te s~n~~ i~ it ~~li w~i~l~~i~-~ t~~~ ~;~~f~~~sry r~fi ~~~~~c~
a true r~~6sar~~e ~~- if it ~n+as seer as ~~~~~~~at ~~ the: l r~~#~I~~, .f~;ly car ~.~~(~~.r~
~~ ~~,?~ ~arn~~nit~ uvhich has ~~~e~~ k~~~~ f.3~~ c~as~ ~~~t~ ~~~~~ ~~~ ~vc~r

~s.ic~~~~~°~~ore; ~~v~ ~r~ p~e~~n~Iy ~a~nila~ v~i~~ ~tE°~e~ ~~c~P ~a~e~ on
~~~;Ic~,~r~r~c:z ~1~'es~ ~~. a~~~ those ~r .~°i~►..~~ ~~rop~~ties #~~~t ~~~.ve b~e~ gives
~fa,~~a~~e~ ~~ tE~~ ~G~r~~y. °~h~ ur,~h~c~ ~~r~c ~~.r~~l ~elr~naing t€~ #~~.
~~~~r~~ l~iaui~~ci~; A~~~P~~~~-4 ~}~~ ~ ~~~;~~~~ai~~r ~el~ ~vi~h~ fide s~m~ ?onin~

~:



~~a~s~fi~~.t~o~ as t~~e ~~~~~CS ~uv~~c vva~ a ~€c~ ~~€~d ~~r~~ a~~r~g ~~i~~e#
~~~~ bit ~~tat ~ar~~l vuas ~a~~ed ~o a ~~a~~d ~€~ ~ a~~~~~ ~ ~aria~c~ ~va~
requested and t ~~ gr:~~~~d ~y ~eva~~ Co~n~yz

P~eser~tl~, t~ ~ ~~a~r 's are anly asl~i~g fio~° a i~~riar~ce #car the s~bje~t
sir ~t~re ~eca~~e ~?~ei~~ r~equ~st, if ~~as~ted, ~rc~~a(d gat ~or~sti#ate the
~ra~?tsng €~f ~ sp~~,ia! ~~ir~i9~ge 6nco~sisten~ with tie limitat~c~r~s ~lac~d on
ether prapert~es ~~ the ~~cinit~ artd in the sat~ae za ir~g r~is~rict i~ which the
ss~bjec~ pro~~rty a I~acatec~. If ~r~t granted, we believe ghat tie ~rank'c
~~~~Id be ~e~riv~d ~ sp~~ia~ pri~i[eges ~r~j~~ed by ti~ree ~.dditiona!
p~c~pert~~s along Squirrel ~ree~ v~r~ici~ .re ~Iso ~~ the ~ici~ifiy and alc~~g
the same creek, !r'~~ also belie~r~ in ~~i~ ~ar~ic~lar ~~se, t~e~~e v~rc~ul~ b~ ~~o
adverse affie~~ tQ the c ara~~er ~f the (~istri~t, ~~r the utility ar~d ~raE~~ t~f n~
of the nearby pro~er~i~s. ~'ir~ally, ire see tP~e variance as a rnini~~r~t
departure firom fihe requirements Qf the ordnance necessar~r to grant r~elie~
to the applicant.

V!l`e the ~ndersi~n~d c~~t our rr~t~ in favor of leaving the F~ar~k's
struc ire where i~ is, as ifi tr~~~ does mt fad[ w~t~~ir~ the categary of a b~ n~ ~
nuisar~~e nc~r dogs it pass and danger Qf aray kind to the viV~nit~. t is cur
desire that tl~e e~.rit~g ~~~i~er ~~fe in favor t~f tie Franks.

~~ ``..

Av _ Ste- 'i

riot game r~~~~e ~ ~~I~a~.~ ~ ~t~r
.~ z' ~ ,1

t

.. .... 

..r i a

~~
Refiired planner of V1lashoe Caunty, f~evada fior ~Q ears.



~~~c;i~t?~r~: N~ ~~~J,~ ~~~ur~~y= ~'cai~tr~~~~nii~r ~~velopr~ tc:ni. A~~t~cy{~I~l~
ar~;~ ~jEl s~ti~~r~ ic~~eresteci na~-ti~s.

`V1I~, tl~~ ur~~i~rs~tp~~~~ l~elov~f zjefa ~~w~rr~ of an at3~t~rr~~r~t he~~~~E~~c; f~~~<~
etas been ~~h~dt~l~:t~ c~r~ t~ctohei~ 16, 2E_+~(~ ~t 2:{~tl p.n~l. ire the sca~~~vi~ca~~s
cf~~mhers. ~J~va~a ~n~~r~ty ~;~~~-ks t~ ~~1: the ~t.it(~t~riz~tic~n k~ rerrit~v~ a
~e~~tectly safe ~>~~i(ciir~~ wf~ict~ ~~vas l~~~il€ key ~ licens~ri cc~niractot~. V~Je ~r~:
r~c~~~e tir~c~ t3~►~~t tl-iL~ i~~~;~~~~r}~ ~~f~it~cr ~i,~d ~I~e r~~tir~tV rule it favor ~f the
~ro~erky t.ur~~~rs, iv~t~, arz~ Fv7rs. GP~aries ar~d Kathe~~ine Frank ~eca~a~e thE1
i~s~e inva[~,~~d ~°~jitf~ (heir ~~r~r~perty at~c~ the ~tructtor~~ ~,~I~~ici~~ was ~r~:~,te~t try
ids ~ar~se~t Icacati~r7, {~~ses r~o ~lar-~ger tc~ the c~r~°~i~i~r~►9ty nar cSaes it aitect
t~~~ district in E~r~y vvay. I# surly c€~i.► ~ riot ~e ~:~~SSlf12C1 ~S ~1 tllilSr'~#l~P,.

~n ~~rtain i;irc~urr~st~r~c,es, if a rc~peRy :~wr~er c~~siress l~ ex~~•cise
~r.t~~~rty ~~igl~t th~~[ w~rul~ h~nefit th~:rr~, this c~ecisi~ota st~c~uld be h~nor~d ~s
~c~r7g as ii ric~rl~ ~~3c~t majcariy aff~;ct the n~i€~ht~or~ir~~ ~resperti~s. !t~ this c~s~,
t(~e Fr~~k's right ~~1c~~Elci be grar~t~:d, anr~ eve fih~ ur~de~'signed stand v~riti~
them, ire that thc~~r r~c~~.~est is r7c>( irzc~r~sistent witr~ other neigE-~bor~ir~c~
prop~~ti~s whr3's prc~vtsions Dave afr~~dy ~~cn granted through
Vc11"1 ~ C7C£'S .

1n ~ ~•ec~t~t t;as~;; C:r~t~m ~-'oir~t vs. S~Gn V<~l1ey, ti c-: issue of ~q~~~i justice
~vii:t~ ~'~-:t~r~a-i1 to intlivic~ua! ric.~~~it~ ~nci ~:~riva.te ~~i~ta~~r ri'},r way clearly addressed.

i►a_i~lov_crr~_~c~E tl~t~ 6'~ir~tl~_C1~rc~:it (~~~~tt1..r~fi:1l~a~c~l~ ~~r»~aiEr~~~t0~l.~r {~~~~~~,ci__~l_
2C}~~ US .Su~r~r-r~e Uc~urt d~cisiu~ that oEaer~t~s. to_change how__~nvers
cond~mr~atir~r~s ire evafc~~t~c1.. lnvErs~. conci~mnatons.._ occur urhen_
~ernment imposes restrictic~p~ ar regul~tic~ s thaC prohibit tEze

re~s€~nabl~_~xrcis~_._uf ~irivatc~...~ro.~erty__rights.

The F=e~ieral A~~~als,~ourt i~~ld that ~c~v~rr~ment ~c~~nci~s._anc{ tl~~it~_
emq~oy~es _rare n~__lon~e_r_use..._t~5.._a._ c~~f~n~c tc~ a ~r~opert~ owner's takings
clair~ra that th~k_we~e_sir~i~r ̀ ~dv~~~c;i~~c~a Seg~tir~r~at~ ~t~t~ it~ter~st'._l~ttitt~ khis_
decision t~t~ ~~cle~ai courts will rear. i~ir~ cr~mt~ens~ti~r7_if the r_,ic„~ht t~~ the
I,.li„~..~~11[~~~.{l.. t.~.7 [;: 1,~~ ~, ~~~V ~~~~' ~~J ~_~i,~_)~~A ~~ 11[:1.3 ~.~c,%~~1 Cl~ /~,•~~C#l-.~L:1 ,.

{t~ ~:tt1~.Iitic:,r~, ~~~: ,ir.lc:~ ~ k~f~:>ir~c~ ari e~~~al ~rt7t~:cfic~r7 issue, tie F~r~r~k's
strucl~x~~~ v~F~if;I~ +,•~r<;~{; ~~~~ii~t ~~~ 2Q~~ c;o~~lri very well b~~ r~cl~~sified ~tr~ci
~e~-mit~~~l ~~, r-~r~ ~~~it}~~~~~~r3~~a+-~ =:9~~,~h a~ ~ i~r~; .nF~r~i~s~ car ~n agric;c~lt~ara! ~~rr~
~~titec~ 1~~~ ~~-~i:~r ~ ~~ _ ~~:~(~ is ~=i~r~r: ~Alhiie (:h~ s~~t~;~rtt~re is ~ita~~t~~ sr d r~~~ b~~61d
~Qrie ~tr~ci 3~~~ cSr~vv~~ cnnsir~eral~le ~tt~~ntica~~ frr~rri tl~~e c:c~d~r~t}~; the r~m~v~(
of tk~~ Strut~tt~re ~~o~~lt~ t~r~ly rrtak~ ser~~~~ if it fieli u~i€hire ~I~e t;ategory of beir~t.~
a ~r-u~ ntji~~n~~ or ii it ~nra~ s;;eta ~:; tf7~ eat. tc~ tl~~3 f~ealt~;, safety or welf7re
~f ;~~.rr t;~rr~rn!erit~~ vvhi~:l~ ~~~~; ~=~vF,~° ~~c;r} t~~~ c~ :~~ no;~ was t#~~is ~v~;r
~rr~v~:n.

~i_EC~~Ic`',~ CT't~f~, LV~ d.~t; ~JC;"=,F-;Cltiy ~~31"11Eflclt' ~N{t~`i t}4~~1C~t' ~tl{;ci~ Gi~~BS C)i~

ilVil~tnrc~c~d ~.~e:~4 D~. ~;r~cf ~E~r~?se varic;t~s F~i~~.~~e~tiE~~~ teat ~3~~ve ~e~r~a gi~~er~
v~.riar~cc~~ ~?! 1;1~~~; co;!=;t}~. Tr}i; ~--!ot~c~}~~~or~ t'- arir:i~~ ,:,~rcel b~dr~r~gi~i;~ t~ Cdr.

~..~` ~°~x~.~ ._. ,



~i~~er~a ;`Javic~~«~, !~~(~~=~~~15t~~-~IC~C~-~72} ~c~~~ail;r ~~il ~r~~ihir~ ~nc~ ~~t~?e ~t~ni~a
cl~ss~ficatiur~ ~~ thc:~ ~r-r.~~~k=3 ~nrl~~ch ~nras ~ r~~~ ~~ss9d ~r~nE~ Tong aq~Erre(
Crec,ic, ~~afi that K?~i'G~I VV~S ~har~ge~i Eo a b~silc~ z+~~e a€tee ~ ~r~e-i~r~~~ was
=ecquest~d ~r~ar~ then gr~r~tet~ ~y Nev~~~~z "~c ~~i~~~.

Pr~ser~t.ly, ~~:e; f=rank's are c~?(~+ ~~l<g~-i~,~ iC~;~ ~i u{~i° a~~ce ~~;° i6-~c~ ;~~~.~~~j~c~
S~I'LlCiG3'P, ~rec~~.~~e ti Heir r~:quest, i~ r~~t~t r~, ~c Gala nod cc~~~~ ~~i~t~~~ tF~~
g~ ~r ~ttr~c~ ref ~ :~~~~s~;1 ~~ 4vilt~~~: inct~r~~i ~t~~~t ~~~€i~ ~:h~ Iimitat~~~ i~ ~I~~c~~.~cJ c~r~a
ti~~i ~~>A~ g:~a°c~~~~.~ ~~~~~ ire ~! ~~ ~~t~;ir~i~~ ~:~~~~ i~~~ tf°xr~ to°:~~ ~~r~ tcri~ir~c~ ~i ~=~tm„i~~ i~~ f ~~~ i ~ ~{~~~~.~

sK.~i~jcrt ~r~cat~r;~tyr iK~ ~ac.~~~~r_~. ~t r~~4 c~r~~r~~c>c?, vE~ ~:~c~1ie;~tc i11~~ tF~c f=~~ia~(<`
t~~t~tal€1 €_~~5 clr-x~~i'~trr;~ t~f ~~~t~~; ~;[ ~ri~~~fi~ ~;c', ~~c~~jc~,f~.:c:l ?stir i:i~~~~;c ,:~~~E~:iitic~~j~;~!
~~rc.~~.~e;~~ts~ky L~ic7r~~~ Sc:~~~ rt~~~ ~r~;~:ylc ~!f~~ic;i~ ~►c> ~i~~ ire iE~~c~ trir:i~~ity ~~,r~c1 <~zlc~n
~#~e~ <>~tr~~c< c ~~~~ 1~. l~lr=; ~~f~c~ t;r~iic-~~~z, ire phis particular ease, There wc~u~d be no
arivers~: afif~~t t~ the character of the: District, t'tor~ the utility ~t~d v~l~te ~f fitly
afi the ~~drf~y ~~rc~p€;rtir~s. ~ir~~(ly, wc~ see tie variance as a minimum
d~p~rf:i~r~ fror~~ the rec{uirementS ~f ~~1@ C3t"C~311~t10E; neces~ar~r to grant refi~f
#~ the a~~iicatit.

Wr the ~~ndersic~n~;r~ cast c~~.~r 'vote ire fi~vr~r cif ieavir~g the Frank's
ssru~ture whe~~e it is, a~ it truly r_ic~es got Pali ~rdithin tie cdt~yory of a. being a
nuisance nor daes it Arse any c~angc1r of ~n~r kind to the vicin~ly. ft is c~~r
desire that the he~rir~c~ Cific~r ~~~Ic~ it #~~4~~r cif the Fr~.nks.

{~~-i~t ~~a~~P ~ address below. 4 ~~r~s~t~ar.__,~.~.--.. ...-~ a c~___. r
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,'~~ten~ior~: «4c:v~~i~ C~~i~iy ~~~°r~ys~t~e~it~ I~cvc~iarlrr~~«t ~~c~c~~cu~C ~/t
~~r~c~ ail c~ti~e~~ ~i~tc~es~e~ cl~zrtic~~.

l+Ve t:}~~,:; ~.tr~~~r.-;rsic~t~t~c~ ~-~elc~ +~~ a►~K u~~r,~r~ e~ ~~n a~ia.~e~t~t~►~i r~ec;rir~~ f~~:,~i
8~~s ~e~r-~ <_<h~c~i~f~cl ors ~7ctrber ~6; ~0'i•~ aF '?:{JD ~.~.~ri. i~~ tl~~ s~.~~,c-;~r~~~sc~'~
r,#~~mtae~•s. i~lev~r_1a. County seeks to het t4i~ atatE~oriz~.kic~n t~ rcamo~fc t~z
~~rfec ~.ly safe b~_oifriir~r~ wht~t~} ~~v~s ~c~ilt by ~i licens~r~ cc~ntractt~r. We are
~~~q~.~es~.ir~q tl~~j.t I:I~ic1 ~_~t~~rinc~ c>firit:cr ru7~ tl~~~ r;r}~.ir~ty r~.ale ir1 fx~ti1sar of ~I~~~
prE~pes~tyJ owr~Frs, Mr. ~~nc9 Ms:~. ~~~arles ~znrJ K~tr~►:;rine Frr~r~k faec~~!se the;
issue; ir~volvc~cd v~rit~~ their pr~,~e~y anti tree s~ ~~ictt~Ei~e WI~11GI~f Vdf~S ere~,teci ire
its ~~rta~er~t ic~Gafi3ot~, ~~~s~s no clange~~ t~~ trre con~muriity near dogs it uff•:;ct
the dis#riot in a►~y ti~f~y. It s~~~c~ly coirlcJ nc~~ b~ classifiecJ as a r~~jisrzr~r~.

IE~ c~rtair~ c,ircurr~star~~;es, it ~~ ~.ar~ ~er~ty cav~rr~c-~r d~:>irc.s t« exercise ~i
~~ro~~erty right th~~ wr~uld b~r7efit ti~~err~, this ~i~ci;~~an ~hi~uic! k» 17oi~arctf as
Ec}nq as it does nit rr~~joriy affect tt~e neic,}hbc}rinc~ ~~ro~erti~s. Ira This case,
the }=r~nk.'s rir_~1~~1 sht~ul~~ b~ granted, end wc, the ~ao~c~ersign~d stand Lvith
[hem, ire that ~ their t~quF~t is nc~t ir~car~sistent ~~~riti; c~thcr r~t~ighh~riti~
~rop~rties ~^~jhc~ :~ ~rnv~sic~ns save alrr~acly ~~ecn grantec~ tl~~~~ugl~
V~t'Ic`2110E'S.

~i~ ~i rec;~nt rast.; ~:i~rawn Point vs. Sign Va(I~y, tt~e is~u~~ ~f equal justicr.-;
bVll:fl t'PC~~:~t'ci t~ inrJividuaf ~'irahts and ~.>ri~~ke prc~~:7~.~ty v~~s dearly acldressecJ.

~~ ~ov~~~►t~~*i_ tF~~Tltilir~~tl ~~ic~~t ~CU~.i:rt.t?fi_I1~~~~r~! ~-a~a~~-~r~:r,r~~~i~l~_<~~E~li~~e1.~_
2C~~15 1~1S._Su r~ir~E1 Curt clecisi~n that o~_er~fes_to cl~angc....fiov+~_ inverse_
~a«dernnatiot7s dre evaluated. Inverse cc~nd~mnatioas occur when
~nv~r~nm_ent im~3o,es restrictic~n~_ or_ r~~{atior~s_ th;~t_ prohik~it_ th_c....

r~~~c~r~~.~E~ir~ ~~CC ic~►~~~ ~f ~'ivat~ rr~. art ri #its

Ti~e_f=eder~l_.App~~_Is_Gaurt #acid tt~~t_c~avet~~~~rner7t.a~~ ri_~iE s.,anc~ their„

~n~ ~tcr ~r ~ r~r~ r a l+~n c~r~ ~.r~~e ~~ ~ e~~~c~t ~r <1 t ~ ~ .~a ~ ~~i kV ~~~nit i~~~'~ t~kt~~ ~:
_._..I~__ _~---._ .. ___..::. I_._ _..~.. ~. __._u .__....._ ___~.__._ _ ._.._ .._ .. ~~...~ ____.~:___ ...__.~.__..._. _ _.. ~_..__~~~...
claim thai,khe~! w~r~_:~;i~r~t~.l~ °~r1~~~~c~irac~ _a__Ie;uitit~~~t~: atalc_t~~f~rest'. V4~Ett~el~li;_

clWet,~sic~n~ tt~~: tc;d~~~l r_,~urts will require_ cc3mr~er►satic~n _ ii the rift to kl~yr;_
r~~st~r-~abi~ ~asc~ of_privat~ pt_o~er~ty._h~s_~~er~ at~ridc~ec~...

I~7 r~c~t'l~ii:~j~'~, t~~ ~i~:i~~ ~'~~ir~~~ ari ~qu~l ~~rc~fc~Ctio~~ issue,; tl~t~ 1=r~~s~It's
struc~tu~cr v~r6.3~rtt~ ~,v<.ti:~ i'at~iit~ ir~~ ~Q04 r.;oulci very w~,l( tic, recl~.~~i~iR.r.S ~~t~d
permittR-<c3 ~.1~ r_~ri r~~ii;~~c~i1t:lirYC~ ~;t~ch as a r~rc~rr~hoi►s~ car are ayric:c~lt~ir-~:~l r r~rr~
s~~it~d ~~:~r ~4 =►~~~Y~f }~~~~.a~.t~~c~ry~ WhiIF l~r~e str~.~cE~are is siti_taterl 9r~ t~tC~ I~t~~iat~a

Ear~e -~rac~ ha: c:lrrawe~ rc~r~sidnr~k~lE. ~tienlio~~ ft"0I71 II`t@ Gf~Uil~,r, tl►~. rr-:rr~r.,v~l
ref thc~ st~r~irtz~rc~ VtlOi_1jEj C~i1{}t t'i'1~3k~ SEr1SP if ►i i(-~,II Wit~"1lCt thP, C~tc~gUry of being
~z irue n~~is~tE~r-r} or ~f if :a~~s sc=,F.r~ ~.s ~l tl~i~e~i in 1:t~r i~c-altl~, s~fcty o~~ wc~lfiar°
~i ~!_~d' C_~U+Ttri"B4~9f1(~~! i~"vrf~IC:iI ~'7c~S 61i:Vf?C ~E-'GCl ~~"'IC'. C;~S(.; I~C.)Y V~t~1S t~IIS E;`\~(,'f

~''OVr;~'r.
~l~CE~1G{'r~~ ~-F, ^,re are ~~re-:s~r~tly `i~n~ilia~ 4Nt~Il r~thet' !;:,U~f -~.~sr-.s F.i~~

'i~Vt~C~tIdC1~.~t~ './`•.fE35i ~_~!". cli1C~ %{`1[:5~: :fai`IOtIS (:)Crt()t-'I°ffE~S irlcii ~~li~~j:~ ~8{-1i1 t~(I:tc'R

}t~CI~C1C(;t e1y inc-; L t~~_~t~~~~. Tie `-~~3~~r~i~3t:ort F~~r~ic;l~~ ~:3~rct,1 1~~,1i.>~7ui~ ~~; f~J ~r~.



k~c~~~~ia P~lr~~ricicis, r't%~/~~h,5~~4~~-J21 <:~ct,.:al}y ~c7(i ~~n~ii~~ir~ ~f~se~ 5~srrz~ ~-crr~int
cl~~~~itic~ttir~~ ~s Eh~ Fr:~r~k trdhit;F~~ ~a~a~ ~ ~~o l7~filrf ~ ~ir~e a(on~ ~c4ti~r~~l
~,re~k, bud th~~t parcel w~~s c~ha~;c~~c~ }u a ~taii~.~ ~~r3e ~:at~.~ a varia~>,c:c~ seas
~~~:~;~a~{~ti~i~l .~s~~r~ t~~~r~ gr~nte;~ ~y ~!~~rr;~~.I?-f.r~_t~a~~~~r

€'~`i..~Ril"t1~g l~lE? ~"Cctll~C'S ~CE: f~#Z~~/ ~):i~ ffiC~f t:7, ::! t?..dlixli"!('£?' M~;1r- i~'i~' ::ii °~)~ ~',.`t

'tiCCtiC i;l,ii'E~ ~:JL:~~~L1Sf: 'L'ElC-~li' CC-'i~UGsu~., 1i' +-~} f ~'tc:s.i, :tt~titi~f_~ it{")t t.£j I~;f:l`t.(.2~C ~~~~t~;

~.;z~~ntir~~~~ ~ ~. s~~;jc~~,i~~l ~~~~ivi4~r~r>F ~r~c:r~r~~i:~leE~i- ~-u~[~~ ii~~; li,Ei~~~ir~~rs ~~1~~`,{>~:~ r~~~
t~'t~~i~}i~ ~:~rr~j ~::,t~r,~; iE-:9Sis itit~ir°:'t~~~ :~t~t~:t its i:i-ic:; ~~a~ ic., fE:>arii~:r~ c1~r,~~Et,i i;~ ,.;f~r~:,i~ ~i°~t_=
:~l,~E~~'.~~'l }:'>IYf~Jt:_I'~~r 'r:•; ~t"?t: ri~£:~"~_ ~~ i'lt_i~' iyl'~`1i"l~E'(:~, tt~,ri_ !~i[,~tt,.f,. 14i'?`t, i'si;'s ('.~ t~~~'`;'~.~

a~~l~E±~~ `~_< +l~`~r~'(;r si~ fl!' ~~~~ l ~~: ~a1 ~tt~f'1~ t t'tl~.~y~f';'{~ > ,y1 t~~l t~:3113 ~i~:~~

~?I'tJ~)€~C~It?aa cit~711[l ~.0~,2#_i1t14W~ ~a1f;nJc. ilv~itC,j~~ al(' _11St7 j~~ ~~1~, ' , ~ ~-< ~3.id~. ~t~ts,`?~.1

ifs~:~ ~~~~~t., C~~~t~~~~. ~~~€ t~l r~ ~~~k►~,v~~~ ~t~ tlti~ ~~~~rli~~~.r~r~r' ~~.~~„ ~' ~ r~,i11,1 I.~:> >,~;
actv~rse affect to fh~ character ~~f fih~; €.7i~~ir~i~;~, i~~E}r t~~~r~ ~ssii~ =~;~~ . ~;_ ~ ~=r ~ItF ; ~~i Fir~~~,~
o~ thN nE~~zr~y ~ra~erties. Fi~7ally, v~l~ ~~~ tlu ~r~trE<tt~r~~_ 2~:; ~<~ i~iii~~i~~~~ti~~i
~~p~rt~.trr~ fror~~ fiit~ r~q~iir~r~ents t~~ t~tc ot-~ir7~Enc~ r~~c~ssary t~ grant ~~t;iiefi
to Yl-~;~ applicat7t.

Vie t1~~e ~m~lPr.~ic~nnd c~~st Dui- vc~t~ it} fav't~i° of (eavirzg tr~~ ~ ~~anSc's
si;u~:fiur~ w~te~ra it is, as it t~~t~ly do~~ r~c~t fail within tine c~t~E~c~iy cif a f~~~r~t; ~:,
i"11.3(S~lnr~ ~]Of c~c~~s it po~~ ar~y danger cif arty kind ~o the vicinik}r. it i-a ~3ur
cl~s re t1~~~ tl~e he~rinq offiic~r talc in i:~v~r e~# the ~r~r7k.s.

Pri►~~ n~r~z~; ~ ~~i:~ress t~el~v~~. ~igr}~€urn t ~,
~- 1 'r, C, ~ ~r~

,.. ---
a



~~F~~ ev~s~a~~~ ~r ~;e~rad~ ~~~~ty~, ~v~ao ~ajc~r ~r~tr~af~i ~ ~b~~'€ ~~ ca~ir►,
t~er~ i~ ~tQ~,~ ~ ~~~~~~t ~~ i~ter~s~ ~~ ~~erP ~ ~~il# r~~v~~ c~~~ ~ ~~~i~ r~.~lin~ ~r~ rr~~J
favor ~~~t~~ the ~t~~a~ty. i he p~ar~ni~g d~pa~tment will pai~n~ a picfi~re Qr~ their
~eh~~# sty ~s ~~~ ~~ f~s~ favor ~irith t~~e C~ if ~I~r~r~ing a~~ ~~ uv~nt
af~~~~ a~c~ ~u~~~ ~ s~~ ~~vc~~, job s~~ r~~~ ~rr~€~r~~ ~,~~~ers ~~1c~ flt~ers v~f ~
~~~ ~~s~viated ~vit~ m~ case is a issue. T ~r~ is ~a~;~r ~ h~,~ ~ ~onflic~ c~~
i~tiere t, ~Qr~ ~~s a track rec~r~ c~~ nit u~~nting fic~ e ~ a~;~~ ~ r~soly~
~~c~er~ ~ss~~s ~~ stated by a~ ex ~:o~~ er~fc~re~~ ~n~hc~ ~~ii~ Nevada
~~~r,~y cQ~~ er~f~r~~rnerat a fe~ry years back beca~~ t~e~ rr~~~ ~irect~r of
~~ ~aEc~ ~ ~-n that he c~i~r~'t ~~ant tc~ ~el~ anyboc~yr het ~n~ ~ssu~ resolved,
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Mr~ Carl Eo Houghton

32Q E~ Ta}air rvc~4

}~'airfi~lc7, California

94533

Qrr_~.,r~_~2 zot~; o~ ~r~or.~c~r?t,=~ c
otrr:~~~;z s

'1'iIIS DECI,~1RATiObi is m~zcic~ on

C~1F3, ~ . Ei~IIGH7'C?IJ

zIOLIGFiTOty R~t3i,H~S

t2}sC' TTAi.,S

Declarant i5 tl~e owner
 arxd <Ievelc:~per of ghat

 cext<~in read pa°ai~er
ty locai~ed

in the Count., cif Nev~cta, Suite c:~f California, tcnown ~
s LQt.S 1 through 

47

inclusive of T~OUGFII"CAN I~
ANCHE:S ("tYi2 D~ve.Loi

nnent") , as sYic~wr~ 
can the OrFicial

f~1a~~ therct~f, filed iii tl~e c~~fice of tnr 
Nevadz County Recor

ded on

in Kook oi' SZZbdivisiGns; a
~ Pagc

Dcr_larailt intends to s
~11_ a~1d convey the lo

ts situated caitllin 
the bc:vr~l~p-

menu and br:for~ doing s
o, de:;ires to im~~c~se u

pon them mutual -a
nd beneficial

restrictions Ind coven
ants under a g`~ze,ral 

~1ati or. scli~me of 
in2k~roven~ent for

the benefit of all of 
the lots i.n t.i~ie Dc~velct~ment and t

he future o~re.r..~; 
th~r•ec7f.

NOW, ''H~R~I'ORE, Decl~i~~~n
t declares that a.11 o=

 the lots iii it~e 
I1evelopmeilt are

helc? an~1 slial.I be he'l.d, c
onvey adr l~yr3othecat~d ~~

r encumbered, Iease
cl, rented,

lased, occupied a:~cl impr
o~red, :~u.bject ~a tiC .

provis9.ans of this 
Declaration,

X11 of which ar.e :,9ecl
~re~ a.ru~ agreed to be in f~

~ri:herance o~ a. plan 
Lar the

a~velaprnrnt, imi~rovcmen
t end gale of .said lots

 a.n~1 p,srcels and are 
c:>L-aal.i~l-~ed

c111C~ c`1Cji_"L'CCf t:l"Jt32] iG1 i:714' pur;::i~'":;~ Of F?71.'(ic171C1T'iC7 c1 TI C1 L~?'(~'~CC~~111C~ L11P 
Vcl~_llt= ~ ~tCS7.l'ci—

bi.i_i~y <:~t~d aL-t<<activen~~ss F-~i:~'e~_~f~

-' -



3, ~ lessee of a ~o~ under ~~ rei~ci:ded le use f~~o~r~ t17~ o~rrner ai

r«_>.e sinpl.e ~iz].e ~c~ sail 7.ot nor a germ of not. le~~: tha~i 50 years, ii; cah
ich

c~.se tpe I.~sso~~ under s i;I 7_r~~tse shat.]. cease to be th:~ own~:~r vrhil.e sai_ci 7_easL

is ?n ~.>_rfec~.

I-I, "Singh famil.Y~ clwellinq~~ :tieaitr ~_i resice:z_ia]_ :lwellin, for.. one

o.r mr~~~rc pex.so~ >~ each ~~e7..~tt~~_~ t.c t.h~ ot'tic~: l:~y nleoc, :narri_~:AC7e r~r ]_ega~_ a~1a~;tion,

ox a c3~~u~~ of rot tnoz-e tl~ran t:hr~c=. adi~l.t ~~erson:> net ~o relritec~, tocle her wi~~iZ

tZis or them. domc:;tic servar,i~c r;t~~i.n~<-~irii~g a comiz~c:~ri l~.otxs~~i~alt~ in such dc•~~lling:

which dwelling i~, cr~nstruc~~~ <>n a l.o±~ ~n the D~:velc~~ment.,

II. LI~t~ UcL;. Lots in Cl~~ DevElopzT~~>.rit <;Y~al }.. comply too t:'ze: zonitiq thereof

as to heir F~crmiss?ble uses and slir~l..i. ~;e st~l~jert to the r~stricti<<e~ or other

provisions o~ phis 7eciziral~~ori scla.ting 1~~. si.tc;h .~se:Y, hots 1 through 17 are

zoned "Sing~_~ I'1mi1_y I~L"u1C~t?t1~11~.. D1~~'~:3':LC"l °p ~lT'iC_1 Al-X "~ciler~il ~igricul:~uY~ vi.st?~i_ct",

with a ma_nimnin lol ;~i~e as shown on the Of.Eic .al ~1ap of ~loiignl.oz~ Ttanch~s,

It is iiriderstnod ghat «ona_t~c7 i.c; ~ i~l~jr~et to change on3.y u~aon the Z~rol~~r

a~pliration fio the Couni:y oi' Ncc.~cla, and the: Lots in 'the k~e
re~i.n ~:l~scii.b~d

~?oughton P.~uirl-i cannon lie St~}~C~.:Lr;it'tr~c1 w_i1~1~c:>tit pe.ri~~ission Puisuant tv pror>e~ nzo-

c~dures b~~o~-e tl~ie l~oarct l~av:i.ng -iur~~•dic:tion foz zoning in ti~.e County of t~levac~a,

St~itc c>f C:%;.I.l_i:C)Y'T'511.

A. W.i.lcilife i~3<;.nagemer.t. b;o area shall be fencc~c~, caif:h tine c~xciption

of gazri~ns, with ri restrictive ienue such as so"lid board or. hog wires. 
All £enc~>

with 1:'s~e exei pt_ion vi ga .c~~zz ~2}-~as r':ia1 ~_ b:~ c1c%sicmc:d to ~~~rmi t L-hc frer unr~:;tric-

t1V° iROVE?.Ti1~71i. 0~: W? Z,C~~1~'~: t11T11~~~ _ v0(~ C;OT;`.YO_~.. ~7~T 1)Y'Oj7i~ t ~::V 047T7G""S 1:y iCCOit!C(IGl'2CGi~

~-o r.=ciuc,r thr~ haa~:n~~•mc,if. a~ cvil~ll:i.1~.. Lill .,cgct:ai=ion s~~cald be iet3ined :,~1-~c~z:

~' V(,'.l" I70"S 1}JlE? ~Q I~YO~i~lC.~t~ ~:t3°E?ct~: r~:F (?SC~ij~t:; O7." i•T:L! ~.l.._L~[_?,

~, Si.r~tic. P'~=em?:Ly F~e~>~.~'l~~r.t~i~~l. OnL}r si;~q'~~ _ai~~il~ cicv~lliiig:.~ anc:I ,t;c:il

ou.*bt,~lc3..rigs »s are usi:al l y ~~;".-~ _ , F~'-
_ ~icce..: t.r~ u~ierrto anc~ .~..n ,~ccorc~arc~• wit's iie zor~-nc~

tl;c>reoi sh-l1 k~e ~;erm?t'~~d. '1'~~~ i:o:i.:taexi..ncf resY..ricr:i.on:, siia3l ac~rl~T sp~~c:~ific;~Il.j;

t.o s~.~c;t= l.c?is



E. Ma.intenaa;ce of :~ai_s. ~lll ~t.c>ts anci ~;ari:el~~ v,a~etner occupied or.

- unoccupied, aid any i.mprovr:m
ents placed ~hercan, s~

c111 at all times b~ 
mainL~ine<I

in such ra ii~arner as ~o preve,nt i:heai
r b4coming ll.T1S'1Cjt1tl.~*, u

nsanit~iry or a ;~~zard

~o healtne

Disposal of Sani.txz~-~j Wastes o 
X11 places of ii,~n3an ha

?~it~3l~.1011 sl~~:ll

be Provided ~a7.ti-~ septic tanks: dcsiyn~d 
end buAit its acco:rc~~lncn 

iait.i~ sp~cifi-

c~~tion;~ approved by }iealth ~lutlyorit.i~:-:s having juri ~dicL-
io?Z, ~~nd rir_> c~eitsidc-

toi.l.ets r privies or. cr~ss~?nals
 ~ }gall be pe-tmi Ltc:.d on ~xizy parcel vaithiri the tr

act:.

X11 s<~p~,i.c: tan.lc~, and drain line
s shall be :so const~-izc:tecl

 as t:o permit no

drainage or run-of_f t.o pollute 
any stxeam or otherwise 

c~rstiL-ua~Le or become

~ rnenacc~ to health.

G, Signs . All signs shall ~e profess3_ori<
~z7..ly prepared and sha

ll be ita

comfc~rtna.ni:e with the zoning o
rdinances of. I~I~v~da Count

y ~ncl with an}% other

as~plirable laws . r7amc plates shall not excee
d .four sc~u<-.~re feet. in ar

oma and

tYierc shall not be more than 
one surh name plates per 

dwelling. I:xcr-_pt for

on.~ Professional sign of teat 
in~rr thaiY four sc~uarc~ feet advertiz

:inc3 tl~c

_proZ;crty fc>r sale. or li~asc . 
Al].. otiie:r signs, YJ:Lllho~7.'ds

 r of atl~,ert izinc~ S ~J"t
1CC:LiT~..~.">

of_ any kind are prol~ibitec~e

H. Animals. No anii~ia7..:; sn~]_1 bF, lce.r~~: ar
 maintained an. a~zy 1.ot

e~:ce~>t in consormanc~ with t
ine zoning of said lot.

L. Garga~e anc? Rn.i.L1JCY Disposal. `do owner_ shall ncctasm.11.
atc on hi.s lot

junl;.e;d vcl~icles ~ or _l:it:te:r, reuse ~~ gar_ga
c~r , except in r~,cc~ptacles 

provzded for

~;~ich purposes.

Lr, r~o:;~"_'1IT31(_'73l". t~~~ F'~ae~.. :.~.or.~ge Tc?TL::~ Znd 7'ra:>':: l~ec;t~_~?tac:~es, "u;:-1

>{~~.r.agi~ ;yanks on a~~~l tot :>I.;~1.7. i~c :~i.c?~~r3_~ ;~t.~.:r.i^c7 ~~~~lo=rz the su:_1'act~ of 
`.}-f~; groui~ci

chi' SCY.'2C:7C~A. X_';tie?.'_zY' 1"F'_i:(~~S~.cZCl'.. s-C',Y it:5~1(?Sy t:Cc1.5~tf tll~'7~a1S~': 01 CJc
IC~}rlff~ Si1c3.a.~ ~:1" ].r}—

:iL~3.~..1°C~ Llili~f'I"Cl )~Oia 110E Q1" i7 t_'. :;O I.~1. ~-2':r C.i ~..nd :k r: ~;'s. ::.tS i10 ~:. {::O ~.:i° V~. .1.titr.'. L]"C:>±Tl ;till :?t.Ti'E:: i;

e.`.}:Ct_'.iii: i9.~ . Il Y:2..171E;.:, '.':1c:T? :r(.'.7 ilf,... _~CZ- ~ i~C"`?~...'15 <33'-E.'. It«i'EF„



pi11"C17c3SP~' at such sale, or his su~~cesso:~;; ar as:>igz~s, sha:Ll t~.a1d ar~y a.nd a:1 I.

~~Y'O~~E'X'f.~~ Sq 'pUYC}I c'1 :3{?.CI Sllb~~-'C~ tCJ u1. y. O~ ~hE: YE; ~S~r1.C~1071.4`f C;Oi7PT1rt21t::>; Gt~T:C21L1C~TSSr

agreezif nts and a'~h.er. 7~rovis:ions Of this dC:C.'z.1Y'~1ti.ot~n

~z~.a R~yn t~z~~r~r~~~~c ~ ~cl<:~}z~rx~~US z~B ~s~r~zc~riorrse

Aa Tt~ .i.s herei~y ~~grc:ec? and declares that ~ acli ~o~ sha11 rr~_~a~ ,-,z~ equal

s2tar~ cif ary at~d X11 ~.Yo is .r<~c~uirecl for maintc=.nance anct r~I~air.s Gf_ ~~he reads

wi.~.2zin sU..0 ;t!I~da_vi.siora, FToaghvo~ Rat7ch Road, I~eL "Hi.:~l P.ri~Te, r+~ilC T~zdyc Driv. ~~nci

Cl•iir_a Caurt, uncic~r tl~c terms and conditions its set for~i~ herci~.

~. 5ai~ roads described .1}~ave :~tiall be t.zset~ }~,~ a1..3, owners o~ ~?xaperty

within L2~e subdivision bouncliz~y the-rc~on f_o~ z~gr_c:ss, e~gz_i:~_ =; and oz 'afi,Iiti~s,

CQ The r..a_ght:--vF-way crcatcd by said e~as~ni~n~• shall be tnaint~~:in~ti in a

good, p~,ss~=b.l.c: conc-.ii.tion uncir_r all tra.t is ~zrid :v~:~th~:r Condit:;..ins,

D. Rc~~ua.irs c>si the s~.z:i;i. x>rivah~ rc~a~3,̂, sh~11 b~ rnc~uired ~xhen ~ _iia;orif~y

of the owners of 1~r•opna~ti~s reach ari ac~i•~.~ment ~n Eoritinc~ tl~~.t xc,pai~:s arcr rieeded~

I~ursuant t:o s ic? ~gr.e~snei~N, such owners s=hall ob~a:i_n i~iz.re~ bi.cls from r~c~~utable

1ic<.rx ~ec~ rc~nt.x~~c~E~ox•~; as~c] s?~~tll. ar.,c:ept t?~e 2a~iest of ~>aicl thr~c. bias arfc3 ~17~i11 "hen

ir~itiat:c:, t~i,ti>. ~°e~~~±ix•5 c>~ =;ai_cI rce~cl ~Jitlx e~~cl~ ~~~rr~er_ ~~ ~r.i.F-~~~ :nis fro-:raGa .<~liare ~f

-F ~e costs gad exi~ens~ vhereo~; rLCJ~rd]_css of w}yG~,hel:~ st:~rl7 c~crz°ie~-.; ~.ha1.1 lave

conc;urrcd i.rt ~a .c3 agreement or not.

E. Ivy ry owner of ~rop~ rty Naha ,1:a11 catase or a11~w, ~.n and• niarine_~: ,, sai:~

pri~rat~ r~a~s to he used, t~. ~~;nrs~d, or altc~recT by veh:icu_lar tiaffic or ofi't~c.r-

.•r-i.sc~, tl~ere~y caus~rg u~1m~YC;re f_o t}~n surface t1Z~~-c~c~T, a~, may be cle~cer~rii.r~eci key

n~ajoriry oL -she owner, a:f t=`rc~n~ri_ie= k~oiiridi?irk ~'r:r~,-ec~r~, ::hall. ~ea.r. as 1i.i_ .

cs~;onsibi:Lity t'-~~ c<..,<..;t~•s ars<l expense ~~ rc>aa..r. i.zrra uc!i c.-~macsc.

~'.. .Z :f -z? C21S5E~It111~7 ow~:.~r St:c:.~.~ i1G~~~j`.}i'i)~ 17J_'i ~7Y'O— Yr:~'rc`~i Ei~lci"CS O'.~ CC?.`;'GS ii~:1C~.

PX~~`TISP_S 1?it[Cic?<{1Cc1':L?.ly UFi~71 r4C??7.4^127 ~il.' ~1~ 1_ ~':OY. t11^ :TcZ?Tl~r i..~lf= ~E`.Ii1c1122.?.<1C~



C~ Nv a~inE~~- ~1~~11 'zavf_~ az~y claa.rn o~ c~au~e
 o~ aci:io.i acx,~inst Laclarant

OT 1i. S' Zi.0+`72:a~B5 c3Y:LS1.I;.t~ t_`llt C3E 'C~7c E?XE'YC~_~i2 Ca
Y 11C~'1F.~XCYCIS2 t:)r iil'ky E.'i1:;P_I11C-~ilt

xe served rer~us~der c~.r shown o~~ the Mai c~xcr.~,t. ?_n c~.s~~s of negiigencea

I2; ~ TLIt`~i,

The prc>vi.sions of the s .}greement, 
~~er. ta:i.ning ro Roa:'1 ~Tainten~lnc.e

Ccancrition~w: anc3 ?-te.=~.r_.,_c~.:_~.ors ;:End f~~ZS~ment.:~, sl~a1~1_ «f~ei:t. ~:3;id run taz.'.'ci t.l:e ,~anc:

~~nd sY:all c~x:i.st~ anc~ ire k>ir~t~inc~ upon all p~:rt:ic.s claim~n
q un ii.~.~re;,` a.n thr~,_

sub~iivi ~icn ~or..eYre.r, or ?~r~til. such titn~ as th~~ 
~?r:i.vate ~oacis arc:. c:ieu:i.i;~tec3 t.o

anci accepted Tc:~r i.tsr. ~s pi~}~_l_ic streets or ~norougt~far
e.s icy mt:nicij.,al novel°:imer,l•

law~uliy e_x~.rcisiriy Jiu.r.i;diction over said private roa
~~3s.

k~ P.I:i~III7I1'S.

_ 
,

A. Iriac:>rc~.mcn~. D~cl~r.~nt, anC e.ac}~ p~r~;c;~l to 4JI":OSC:~ }: ~ ~- ctec ar-

at-.ic~n inures mZ1 ,~rar.,e~~d Zt la
w car in eyu~..ty t:o prevent 1.3:e :>e<:ui'r~~nc~e., COI"1'~111U—

a.t.ian cox- Tic>lat:i~c~n of any p~ovi_sion of t:ha.s declaration, and '~Ii~ co
urt- in such

~~cti.on riay a~~a.rd the sucCessfizl pa
rty i:c.asona.l>l~ ex~eals~~s i~1 proser~at.inq such

ac~iar~, including ai~.tcrn~}T's fc>_es
.

l3. Cu:ut~.lati.ve Tiic~tt~ts. ReniFr3ic. ~~~~cilicd he re.i.a~ ~~re 
cumulltive axzd any

s~.x~c:ifa.c:zt:i.ons ~:E tliGm sh~3.1 not be ta).cri to prec
lude an ~ggriz.vec3 party's .r

esort

to ~.ny ot}ii.r ~~=:mcdy at. 1_~t,~ car in ecXui.t}r. 10 delay nr f~ii].lir_e r.>n ttie park of

are aggri.c::vacl party to invcrltn a.i~ avai].akile remedy in rc~~~?ei:t~ v`_ ~ violatio=n of

any p.roj~ ~~ion of this dec.larai:ion 
:;21x11 be held to be a w~~?_v~~r. 

try that party

of ~~Zy t; igl-~t avail~~ble ~:o lz.iul tz~orx tt~~. rrcurren~~ c:~r ccnti~uzr:c~~ o ~ said

vi.t~~~c"1i~:1.J21 or the occtz.rr.ence a.f. a ciiffcre:~nt V1C~iEiG].`.Il,

~r„ ~FZn~:a~~~L~:; ~c:;L~~ncac~,

Each grantee yr llLiY_C~1ctS~'~r of at,~✓ log. or 
pa.rce.7.. :-.`1z:11, by accep-~_~:rcc-: ~f

a de~;~<i G`Oil'.'t?}'lI'_~ L`1~1° f: F1~.3"f i:U~ O?" ~:rU=: p3irCli'r.QIl Or fl i:C~t1'.i'~1C;~~ j'r_i~ i:jl' '(?Lii".'~1d'(?

I:.Ilt;.'.2"l`.C}:: ~ W}~c E:l~cr `:rots '~E:CZc~7'i:1llt. ^Y cl SUi~:~C`.C(tJ(_?lt Gi~IT1EZ' O.~ SL'lc~~l 1.0'~ 01 ~clY'::.2~. ~

.:ac::~~:~~.~t: y:.it:i ci;=c~c t~~ contaac~ ur>c.;n anc~ st.z:~~~~r~t to e~c}t ar!ci. ~xil_ rat' t~llr~~ prc°ais.zon:~ of

f::"€,,• ~.__ ^.~_ ~Y'_:i'.:i.C:ill < ~:;~f SL?Cli ?1 C7 CJ~'1~1:c1I7CC SL1C}l UY"c1I'i~:HE' 01- C~UL'C€1c3~(?Y- S`1~~7_~. f0'C Z"Ilii15e31;. r
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.•~•..~9~ ~k..~G~C~E 5~@v'a.+C'~t4~ie '4,,.~E~Vi .3~ .~J~t~.. ~~.~ llr i~1... c.ik ~t€E 6~P V111C~ ~~1 ~~.-beY~~fy1~~

~ s~~ ~.~~~~t~~~ r~~ ~ ~~c~~ ~~;e the ~ ~~~~~io~7 y~~ ~~~ s
t~~~ i~ ~b~6c~~P~ ~.~

c~~~~ ~~~c~p~~ ~hL ~~~~~~~ i~ ~h~~t ~.r~ ̀ rt~~r~lila~ly ~#~~~.ui~r~~~a~c~d''~.e~n~h~r~a~

~ua~ J~,~:;~~i~~ ~~~~r~ ~~~ ~y sees ~~ ~~a€~~~~r a ~c~s~r~e~ ~al~n~e

~~tv~r~c~ ~~rr~~ a~~ ~~here~~t ~~~a~a~ ~ra~~~~~~s ~rh~ch are cl~fir~ed

~~vitl~i~~u ~:~e ret~~~~ ~f ~.s~a~i~~~b~e ~;c~~—~g v6~ ~ ~~~~~ w~;c~~ ~vt beep

~~~ c~~-~~ ~e~ ~yt ~:~.e state ~f ~.ali~orr~ia taut ~~e a~~~ta1[
y p~~~:e~t~~ by

t~~ stag w~~~e~~ is f~ their ~~nsti~~tic~r~.

(how ~~~er~, an ~~se~ a~ equ~~ justice the ~r~ncip~es
 ~~rith regar;~ t~

~rc~~e~ty rights °wire ~aic~ c ut ~-~cently by the Ninth ~ircuifi ~.ourt of

/~~peals ~r~ the Cr~~nrn Pcrir~t vso Sun Valley case which illustrates the

~~retrast ~~?:~nr~~r~ soc~ai j~stic~ and ~qu~~~ justice. 
Social ,justice relies

~~ tie e~~ab~ish~~ner~~ of "evil law, „ w~ic~ is ~lesigr~~~ tv expend

~nvernrnen~: aracl its partners authority at the exp
ense ~f ~ndi~~iduaf

!iherty~ E~~~~ jca~tdce can C~?e other hard respects 
individual rights

~.~d ~ri~~~c~ p!~c~~er~y, ~Th~ Cr€~wn oink case sets a~a example for

~c~u~i ,~~stE~e.

!r~ a case with daunti~c~ ra~ni~ficatians, the Ninth Circuit ~our~t c~fi

~~~eals ~ui~r~l that: ~~e~ted aff~cials, "p9annsr~g„ bur~~u~ra
cies ar~d

t~c~ir ~yc~nts rc~ ic~t~ge~ enjoy ahsolufie ~rnm~r~i
t~ when processir~~

I~n~ use ~~pEicati~ns,

y~ (~c~~~emk~er ~:h~ ~lir~~h ~i~~:uit ~:~ur~ afi Appeals s~nar~imo~sly

~~~lied a 2~~5 US Supreme C:aurt decisir~r~ ghat 
operates ~~ ~ha~ge

h~.~~~r i~~v~~~s~ ~~~c~~n~~~~~~~r~s arP ~val~ated. ~r~~lers
e ~~r~c~emati~~s

occur vv~je~ ~~ver~nmer~t ir~~~~ses restr-ict~ans or re~ui~~ c~r~s ghat

~~-v~~~~i~ the ~e~~s~r~~~le ~~c~rc~se of ~r~v~t~ ~rope~-ty
 t~ight~~

~x~?~~~Ir~y~~~s ~a~~ r~ ~~~~~~c~~~ ~~se c
th~~ ~~v~r°n¢~ier~~ ~geneies a~c~~ ~~~~ir

.~ a de~e~~~e ~c~ ~ ~r~~e~~t~y ~vv~~~rys

r~~~~l~ b~.d~~a~r~n~~ ~~ ler~i~b~~~~at~ sfi~ate

the f~~e~~a~ ~:~~ ~s i:~s }r~~l~ ~~~~;i~=~

A ~(~..J fJt t~i—f~~"? M`J4 VE ~J~ ~l~Cil~ ~~S ~J ~~~~~1

~~~'st? °:SSE? S °.~~ ~il~Jt~ ~"~~l~'~s~ 4t~ ~.(~~,/ ~~" ~,~~4'R `!~c ~~f'~ r?i'~~ ~./~~"~it~ 16' ~~~!!C~?~.l~.~~

.o..., , _...
~:~', ._



~~~c~~~~! vv~t~ ~~~~~~ ~;,ifiy~ ~~~~ ~;~~~ ~ef~~c~~~ a~aE~s~ ~~~ ~:a~i~~s ~=~i~
v~rst~ the ~~~~~~ ~::a ~ua~'s ~~~~~~r ~~~~~g ;~ Arm~nc~a~~~y A~~~~r~s~ariz
~e~d th~~~ r~~ve~°~~e~~ end its i~d~vidual a~ff~c~r~ ~a~ de~~ncJ ;~se[f
a~air~a~ ~~ai~s c~~ ~~vers~ ~or~der~~ati~n by !atteri~~ ~~c wag€c;a~
E~~ant~~~c~!:: i6~~ wire virt~~°lcir~g ¢~ sUb~~~~ti~~ly a~van~e a Cec~~s ~t~
state ~ntere~~g'e "his have eart~ ~lar~~he tc~ tie implers~entati~r~ cif the
~ol~cies of ~t~st~~~a~le ~eve~o~rn~nt area its Smart C~rc~wth
c~rr~~c~rtert~:~

lronica3ly, ~t eras i~t the sane Supreme Court rulangs that establ~s ~~
the right ~a see fir reguiatflry ~r ir►verse to#<ings that ~Isc~
esta#~0'ssh~d the ̀ ~ec~itir~at~ state in~er~st' defense to such claims,

The ho~d~ng ~n ~~Qw~ Pint was also based on US S~~areme Cr~~rt
~~'~c~c~er~~e. ~"h~s ~s where tF~e story becomes espe~iall~ ec~triguinc~.
~n ~OC35_ the Court u~ar~~mou~ly decided L~~tg~~ ~e Ckevrari. Nlrse
~ing~e is t}~e Re~aublican Governor o~ ~awaii~ in ~.ingle, t~~e Cr~urt
held that there vu~s n~ sfiandard under takings ar~alys;s t~~t a9lows
goverr~mer~t c~fficia9s tc~ c ai►~°t that their efforts ~rere in furtherance
t~f the `public interest'. Accordingly, inverse cc~ndems~ation cases
aye to be decided wi~h~ut consideration raf this defense.



i~a;v<,~1~ ~~;a~~a~~y ~.~;~~; — ~.;1~~~~~c~sr a~ -- ~.a~a~~; :~::~~lat~~~~s

.~~. ._..~.-_._ .~,m.~«~_~_u. ~a,,.~ ~_~, _ _ ~K~..~~~ ~.~ ~..~..~.,
~~'rni~aist~a~i~~va ar~r~ ~~a,~~;r~~~rv~~3st

~~a~fiu~~a .~~~-~.~ e7 ~a~•~a~~~;~

~. ~'~:~~~~~:o `l'o l~r~sr~id.e ~~ proce+~ure to allow a variation from the strict appli~atiori

of the provisions cif this Chapter where special circurnstanees pertaining to the

physical characteristics of the site are such #flat the literal enforcement ~f the

requirements of this Chapter deprives such property of privileges enjoyed by

r~th.er properties iti the vicinity anti ~mder identical zoning classification.

~. ~efinaiivn~o

~. Vari:~nce - A departure from any provision of this Chapter• for ~ specific ' ̀

parcel, except use, without changing the provisions of this Chapter or the

zoning of the parcel.. It may only be granted upon demonstration o~~

h~.rdslup based on the peculiarity of the property in relation to other

properties in the same zc~riing district_



i.)71~~z i's`z1.~1~ r~ ~,rtiCi~r.T1C

~~.a~~~~~k° ~Jl~taza,z~~~;,:1..~~:~.riancc.

Li 6"X:u9s Cjcl}'S~ILTi~T ̀ -t~'~~'~~7I'tI1L7CIi,Si(J.CC~U~l"t~iC;(?.,le~='

7Cer> tiYr~othyr~I:zssou~~il~~`-.ccfr~i

-c;~,.~: x~,~~a ~e ~r~_~~.r ~ ~,r~~r;:ir~rac~ tra~~::~~ c? ~C)`_17'si:,%

`~~~1 Cc7.7 c~:'(~~..~yy ._~,i ~. 't7ciY'1.ci.`:'ii;Z `-.Y'CJ71t ~~Y;t/ 'C~c?.:1.t11f;7?IE:T?~~: -(:)~.~ i~rE_'.SL. .L"~UULdi~~vCiS. ....,~~:rTt'_~`~ i::

V .:).7."_L ;.sI10E C:. ci 3? OYl'.. ;' 1",3 f' Ls I. L'F":3 ~.: Y~P~"~U,̂.f? O.~ 7?i C; G. .f'y% ;~. ~e~lll ti:'.i[iE?7i~{~.r J:t(?':~ ,_~.:1_':ii._l..Ii.<i f: '~ 1~'.'.

~r~;-.~.xz:,~_y. 1n. °%`~~" i.r:::c;rza:~t.~_o~ =r:~sl_ bt: ~:>rc~~_~ciccl br t:}s,

~ . -. .
ti ~ ~~ Za:t sc> t_t a~ -2:F _,t~.-e _,toy= c ~:~ r~;it~:. :i r ._r.:.~~:i.: . t~~:; t."~ ~e ~.i .1. .,ot ~;e Y;~_:1~~Y.

=p~ _ _ 
~:;

1d :, rl Y~+'~ .;'" 'C)I ._?.1; 1. C::_ .~F~ <;3 ~f.: C:~,~~ _..ji):lij =L t. ~: .-. .. E'. J~ Y <- til :li T>t ~?1"i C:~ ., 7 ~'~:~ L)i:.~.. C}td.

~ ., it ~ 1. 'NC! ~:'a;.1c.11rn ;•:.-i.':...1. kl<: :~Y':~~lt:r;:= ~.._?.c.` t::<>r~s'~:.ttkt~;:~ a. .:ti;.. <.::(:. _ ~:eciu.~i. ~i.v1 E: c; C:i ~-~ ~~,

.LI:'~: T.. ~1.:i~C.-:i?-;. ':~1.t 1: ~ _1.i71L1.:~'i.:.^'il.,~ -~- ?C:C~.C~ ?;1%CJI_ C}1~:iE'.i ,.1_ C~`:}( ... ~.£'3 17: 1}1C :.C:. i11' ', ;~i!C~.

_oi~~zc{ ~listt-:i.t:~.:. >! a~plicat:i~rti fir ~ ::ari<-,:.<e.>. ?ni:s;_ sho~~~:

€ti} ia[~~~.al c:.;.i:~~~t~uist.a~~a::~s~ (sj ex:~..s~.. ;:>j f<>:` ti; e i~rc~pe3_r.y ~.t.a~ cre-ut2 ;,s; _ ~i~:ir~.0=~.

1.1.'r̂ ~~~._i. ~'.?~ :).2" `:`d1r~ Wl t. _s_ c.1 r>~.:3;"1'.T E; ~Sd ~'. .l+~~t .,.;y: J h:.).T~':? VS ,~~=:j~~ _, P4:I JL~:t.r ['. (}-r 'L~?i, i(~~.1~ I?Y'€a~l

: ~1~ T..,.C1I'`1~'}/_ £s-:':t.~~-~~C)?''_~T7 c3 ZFl ;':: 1~_l cam'-'C.1 - ~v.11 C,', ., it„1? ~>1 C~~JP!`~1~-~~1~ .i. i"7 t:°~_s ?~:.~~ 73`l{~.~

t' ~; „'hc t:~rc~:~tt i.p ~~.s.:~ _i::> _ _~~.~ .n* i_ r?a _1 ~ C ~?i:> _~~~ by - ~,~~ ,~~~l..iore o;: i_.e.~~: ~~>t~1i~~~.;~.f.; anti

;l ~').. t~Y'.?i; #`. 1.33 .'~E: .cY ,.1CY.`. :10'2 ~_fi ,•.0;~ :r?dc .i~ ,. Iti. :.-::I ..,:i.1 T: - ~ %'?Y':i2 !;fl.%7_C~;Ii'°.r`~. %.?i

rpt ~.~~: ,~i: BI: ~ ~ri!1:..~.~ Ili% ,s .1 t~1 Lt~:; 
7~., 
I~1`f rI .. I:-U ".'. ~:. l:~C? C~~ i(T~.tl::1..1:I (~ [~cyt.. .. ̀ rj 

ilill3...... - -..,.

"~!v~ ,~G..~L1C.~.=CL1 L~ Y'Ett:(...°_..P.iTt°P.S.b :!(>~.L lO - E'.:Eiit :3 z~~l~"~ _CI 7 <i .:~. '1 ...<.:Y~i:. _ ~t1G•r, ~ J"'

~7 Ci .'L1~2 1JF1 ~t i7 ~? ~1
..

_~l,~l I.~r77 :.. ;~lY ~>
._ °°

_l.c. ~y~+ l~_ 1 ... - -

`2) '.l'Yic ~,~oc2dtti~f: :io a~;x>.~%~.7:q _c?~: a vr~xiar~c:~ '..s r~ Ic,.'.?; ;<°~:

_ _
-~) ~,k;tai:~ ~,_ ir3fc;r.rn<+' =~~3 p~.,k~t .__ „~~ ti1~ ~?epartsrer;t. ~.t .;.nci°~:u{~s t~s~~ u~. ~:n~ l~el;~;9:_.__,

l.il:f~Jl:T[1~3t:~.E~;Z C <=.iS2~:t: ~•'C,',1. K£'_~3x :;.~'z'E?1_i.l_~~jT ~+lE' R̂ .].£'.T._ ~.5 ?Citl ~lcf =~7r>, t. L'! ~'-.t,l.~J .~%vl1 Plu~;c

i?.} :; ;7~:7P.11 t. `~:i@ CC:~ITI~>~. t' ~ Y?tl d~%j~: ̀ 1(:i~.T: i C?I1 :3 Sli~. .,i~ ~f' I'-eE=r.'....ci:i. .:~i,i~:>Ti ~. -. T'i ,l '',. e.. .I. X'.t ).Y ['.t~3 t~ l.. C)I";. tC _ Y1::~

L'~~;-rl:;̂ _.rt. Y{,, must- P=.~,r ,a _•~v_r ti (--.., a. ~i;~t. ~ .;iie. T.,.~ dc.~ct~ ,'~,~; .y B~~ax~d vi

..i iaj7 2:C ;T ̀ ..., .; ?:~ .., .? E' ̀. .. it r .`. E:i E:.' .

,~ t. ,. ._. _ ~ - _3, tYa ~ ~xie~,._., t~ c3~~,. _ ~v:i~i. ~;, s~:A= i .,~1 ~ a~~~vi ev, ,.n~-? i zic~-.. :~:i`.,~ tl~c i%3x ._ancL
.,

~~F~:..~ :~Li~ ~...~,xlc; e.:.~..h.er~ a.~,~~r:~JC:; ..,~-L_~4. r~<:i'_ a~? ~-ot°e, or ~~~rly __. .._n titi:t r:.,."l<3 F:.; i~,'.c;
F' ~

..:
f....Li: £'~?1.1 ; .i. ~)) :YC?3". ~!. ~.r_U~ L".~..~jl. iLi;ltt t..'f'_£~ ^i3 ':-(' d t..Qrniy' <~. ._:(.~ <i ~?~i; _C<1.:~.t):: La:iS Z(:. C: C.`i_l?~l. i~, ~O?..

'"" ~_~: ~ 3~ ): iv _ -tip ,:. '.<1TI~t. ai.Gi ..._li)~i E. ..il li<<1. .., i¢.,.n =. ... ..-~.i~~il~:iiae, 1-~'~=q )~r ~.._ ~.~t.rnT_~_:..,x ~~;~~r.=_ar~ci: `~1,.~ ~:~>~,;'_..c. :y° ~~ ~~~ "~ _

ti.n~:= ~~z.~:.<.i i~? ~~r.?.t;.z..>3 `c; C:[~a i)e~:,art~t~.:ii_. .;;.If>~'i;i~ ~~:~~:ro:~mc~i7t.al t=a<~iaty 1?~~.

i ,L'~l.Zl ,....~~ T"'<:.t ~-~.~~~.>1?r i_i }iYi-i'i <^L"_̂-, V~?1'lE'7~~~ .~3.~(~'~i _~:i' 1.`> .'E'C~t.t~IE':~ ')T' -~".f'i71:... ._ _

t'-i.L~.i..c:L.~.~. '~~ixY'1aI1•̂ .n2i dLE_. 1'P~71.2~n't::~t OI1 ~.~i. C~:`.>~- ~'v`-C:~:tSE.; }.),::).5].S.

i'! j .-̀.1'1 E:."' i'i712(;.1.i1.~1C:t7 )` ~L..t` .:..r ~T!,:~t-.iuufi~OS"l, t. elf'. !)~i'E'.C' C" bv1.i i C-'"-' ~;7.:CE:: ~. i•J'" .~':~r. or~<~c.-..

~'K -- =....:~:.~ i; ] li 
!. t"AG.:-i ~)~ i":?'= i3.II_~.'. :.'~~i~Cl'::~; -.i:C- <."1'_d.T1'_ ~_ie~j C; t: ~_t,/..:~(; ::.t_ J

=0..~ ~j
' E 

_ y ~.. .

i j 'l<'"I 1:j')_.~,^.i371... .-'~ aE:;f ~~i ':"v?: .?.3"I~ti.'Y ~ ~f~C'C~~ ,.it ~C~"1~' ;.?c Tk:?"l C:~: T.i3`~ d ~ n ..'. ,~[iV ~j~i!".i ~ ~.,.. is

'~_ ~"1° ~..1 Y'°C;`l:?' v CC~ - Y. :.~.[. ?i:7 ti. ~1~ TT ci Y_ =dI~I C: C' . .~li i.:E J~ ...LU`t ~?_~I ~:i?i is l'~'.-, .1 _ F a C t'C7 i.iY'E: -"~ i"..

.. 

:'~1.~1 ~.~l I'i f~'6 /:)Za(?kb ~ TE,~.> ~li~.~t IQ'~~s (S cl.,U !~~?1~?11E .f .,+✓~s~,GJ~ ..r:, - ~'~T... .~..>'1~},-d t;.~.0 -..-. C..S!fn r~cG~~@W.~-

,.
T'.I"~=:SS~fi~t .ZbL•,i✓~:'tC,~uo /~ 'b l..iliiT Ll~'a'~-1 t.'<~1fF1 ~.<: .Z....~.1~iE'~~:a`'o %lii:.<t;E~ .'.T.3~c /.tF~t..!`i,:.vl:t <: ..

~~T~ T̀:LT~I.TGTItc'~_.'.~'.l)'~.~?.2_r', ~n.%'~1~I.,;~?'L ~~k`~!~•. 7;Li.



~~fj N;7r ~' '^-o

t'~n ~~~~i4~ s9 ~~~e~i~ags ~~a~ ~°~~~~~i~~e~r~ ~ ~~~~c~ Zen€~~ ~~, ~~r~~~~i~~~-~~~:c~~ ~~~~~~

c~~1~t"~f~VG'y

~~~rc~°~~ :~~_~~j~~t ~~ cc~r~~3i~ia. ~s, ~~ c~isa~~a~~a~.re ~ ~,~~~~~~~e ~a~ Lei. o~~;~

~e~pi~~~ter.
,~~~~~oval o~- cQrdi~ie~ral ap~-~r~~av~l s~~~11 ~c, g~~=~~t~~ r~~~I~P i~fh:~r1 ~~~~ 7oni~~~

/~dmir~ist~~~t~r first ~~t~r ~i~~e~ ~~~~~ ~~~e v~~~-~~i~~~ ~~a~:ys3` c:s ~~ st~r~ ~~~~~ ~e~.

fcar~i~ i~
~c~~,fer~rx~e~~ Cade Section ~59G~ ~ fir~~~inc~ cha~~

t;t~'Ta~L variance, if c~rantec~, cl~~s r~~~ car~s~:~tuie ~~e grat~~ir~c~ of a s~er~~;

privi{ege inconsistent with the ~irr~it~tions ~I~ced of~ o~.he~ properties in the

r~i~inity and in the same zar~ir~c~ ~is~;ricfi ~~ which the su}~jec~ ~aro~~ert~ is

iocate~~ end
' There ire speei~~ cir~sarr~stances ~p~:~iic~~ i~: ~~~ ~ lie subject property

including size, shape, to~oc~ra~~y, inca~~~~~~ ~~ ;~~rr~-v~~rtdir~gs end Because r~~

these circ:~mstances, the stria ~~aplic~=~'cic~r~ i~f ~I~~ pi~avisions of this ~ha~ter

would deprive the subject ,~ro~e~-~y o~ privileges enjoyed bj~ rather

properties in the ~ricinity ~~~d in tl~c~ S~~.P~'le 7_(at11t1C~ CIaSSi~ICc~~tQfl; and

`3. The ~ar~an~e does not authorize a use riot ot~erwisP authorized by tie

zoning district ~n which the prop~r-i:y is focatec}, and

` The granting o~ the va~i~nce dogs ~c~t, urtde~' circ~.irnstanc~s and

conditiai~s
applie~3 in the particular c~seq ~dverse(y ~f~ee~ t~~e ~~.r~Iic he~l~~r, safety, or'

welfare, t~~e integrity end char~cfi~~ of the L7ist~ict, nor tE~~ ~til~~y end value

cad nearby properly.

S~ The varia~►ce i5 ~ons~s~er~~ wi~i~ ~y~e ~v~~~rad~ Ca~~~~ty Ge~ter~l Plan.
~~ ~"he t~~ariance is the ~~~ir,imur~~ c~e~art~are from the ~-eq~►irements of this
orclir~ance ~►~~essar;1 Ica gr~n~~ ~-e9ic-f ra Li~c~ a~~E~ca¢~~te



~~t;: C~;bi=:; i;~;:i~te

3'„' !.l'~.< t~

ll'{Il 1)1:1tYO 4.~LL~~~~J3 il.~~~.,.,i ~~JtL~~i.~t~G~~lt~~~.fli.~i.
~~R1~R''.'. ~"il; ~.~3 .~clll ~{~~~ ~ ~ :~~:3:.^3~ -~~~~~{'1 ~j.>c9r~~

`~~a "Ticz~c~t~~~ kassQUi~i" ~';~in~.c~~..~yE,r~Jlcass~~~.nil_~~~l,c;~~~%~

,~ _ ~ _:.. ::.~1.1:. .. Ott, i~~~,1'C 7 ti,~t~.f'_ dCjc:x~i7r ~ 'nC~A1i1 <;ti~ -~1.C,3:s f~U ~3~.:. ..ii i..

`t,~ ,_.;"Ih~~.I3 4vt'.C~;~l ~~' Oil~.i 7.:t.~.iE,:.. T3rl 3Y'? t:..°...!""`c' l~c1S1.`.>~ :i.:> - ._.

.~=n~~i 4. Y.' :ItJ:L" t:~GC~S ....:. lil~j7ai:.t. t;'?c' C3eit':i..]=bTi'Cti~3~L ....] .~ ;y 'r7a`y'

..., .
,:s I~~ ._. 3":'I: (::1: :.(.. t. ~'` IClr ~ Ui. .1~ 'v:` ~_ ~ ' c "̀... ~•(.;:t `.~~~,r~,,;

,:~'€~':'.t~ ._.iE~;% s`:.: ~: 3Ti C; ?ti };'l cz'C ~i:.G ~l }.t:~YJ'E _... .~:3~ ..Sl ~:'. '_.a. .~~1'7~t.

vi: C~C~Y

C.i r.: l: t~ 1.S ?-.Cis ~..T.'cl ̀ .. ..

S

rr

i d

i.:.G~u'i1t7:P _1~L:'v il°ST E'.L O~~: _~iC';i1~G 1<t~P7'~C; y:.

i.r7C fu1^Li f

~2V:ii.~ci ~':t.~j%~ ~.,lx ~;J~%::t1-i3~i.i

~if~..~.~ ~i=~ . :t:: ~~iI1 C; f~ .

,..
z. a~~~ ~.~-: er~ei~,t t7~`. >>c~?at.~ c:<~x-r~~:~;,~c:;~cier~ti;~: of Lec~mb<Yr ~'.?_, ~Cl? . T~i~_~;

.-
CG.Y~'E'r}~~L~?=1^E;I~!.r;(~ 2S 1*1'ti?Y_1,~~:.~ `.v :i~~::SjJ'..~T1C.1 O S~'.;TE:?"i.;..1. ~`O7_[1':::~! '.i?C:i ,.O ^_.:f":~?.L:~E

2t~i"1'~:1GIl~.C. .~:.rC?I1C-;I;.~~~~P:::_~3'i: ._..~.C~i~P.5t:80~. ,~`Y' `^ji0i1. ~~:: 1SX?.t~3;ct'~ 'Lii~~'. ._. I!ti.:'ri~c:_..i_..

„..,
1•:.~.tt?E.,-tk?~E Z'E:SC).;..1.1~,.3.01-: Ifid~,T }:)E? _?~.~'~::e3.I1.E:'.(:~ °::.> ~.~.'E:~.~..i.'e:i3 ~(:~'it? i~F3~;i'.7'lit:':1.:1^ O.i .`!1".

;, .<il }C`S E9 <; 011d 1~`~;~~' N1t'. _C~l W3.:.~ CC1SiS ~= ~ .- a _ `c. ~nQ ~ .~.._c, t'E: ~7

~_ero:aned rc~r. k.~s e~ce~at .ors, t c~L~a ~ jai_-h. tc;~? l~a~naeso T:rcic-:Gd., ~ i

~cr.tY ~ ~ w~~ o^ G~ f r~ f~>a over ~~r~.~ Y~ _. .~~ ~_ _ <:ic~c,.r. ,. .. .~..... c~Y S.. t': .._'ai. :i_rr;. -.t':i:' ilotne.

.,.r <.~~t. r_r~ ~}:t, ~:~,..,.~i~ -~~~~ ~~~~L: _ :r~=~..'.TiC; t,_ ~ . ... l.iii3:"l`- Eif t~~~.,y:~~:c, .>

~ ~.,_.~.~.:1.,~~.~ ~C~.CSx is>rtl_1~,~~~~i~~l`~;"i(..#.on. i"~.,'`i,< rf:.7~,s.~.:3 t~3 f't,.=.'~_~f~9.,`t~f~~t"1

Ra;̂rf.a`i t~eC...,.da~ _or ~,.f i~;c)Lf _t..~nL~ ,im,,.?:Zt;.~i. .ii -̂ °i +..i'ts~t 1J;~~s!' rl..{ii-~ ci.;r.. -'.`{Cr,~.l.

:.f115 <~c.K.)t~~It1r.S1~. t~.Ec.T'B_.Jt'e.• _ :._.`;c' d` ~aC.~C<z _:.`: ft;Y 'vrx~.~ I """" .-.. -, '.~

't ~..i3c;t.;.q~: c. t;, -,,. ~ ~, ~~ut; r ;-..,v *eras ,r.;..~~~;i>are~~ i ~ ~::ta,,ts_, ~?";

:70.-tC; ii:... ̀ C,1~'. P?J_~: i> :: ~?E i~~~..... ci Y.'r fi:1<~1"t C;i rC i'E_::1 ~F. :.._.. r''?(~"~.1.'t, _,itCS~_ <'t l:':_: :(~1'.L '. .:. ...~

. -.. _
.l.r'1:. t'5,.. r.t"~~ •_,C':.lOI'S "rllllt:.. Il?`' ~6 ~rit"i.... 11 c.... ., .. .~._.. .. •1-t `t'L.'^_ tC~~_S1t. C~~ el!:i. ?1.' ').r ̀ ?T.: 'rl :.'1

:;iI11V ~>~r' t~"1~ ^~,'ic:.:i~. O"" ~'~Ll'CSC~]..L'].S1i.;i' iC)'~:::,. i.:iC~~rE-:7_Z'I>TiE'<~1`.<t..l .-'IS<..i~iE.`.-i ~i~:4't' I'?~:
_. ,..

~u~--...~c ,..c:•.t_a.c~n fic; ~;r_~orcQ }.,...i. ~Ta.*:e i_ ~r~d ?:<;~: r~:st~~ict.ioz <a.

n .. _
.~Et~.i7:: r ~. If'T:t: ~5' c LdC~Ll:~.:. C~1~'C~!'.j:?c~71~)/ x;E~,̂:~:'.•:'•' `y,~LiT' :3 C:~'~ilt~~.~: C;i: ;::}~t

C'TCi.i:TI.S~::.ilr'(::S :l L1.T.'x'C31.i.Y'.~:t.'1~ t:CiE.'. 1Il:.;f~"Ct:.l.<iflj ~~it~'. ~.i7c1_ •.:3~~: 1:~~'". '~.".~~7K:. )Ti

.:~Ci". :; l.t~~i:• 44~i t.f ;"i0 ll_.'_Li::<. ~ >•Y~';r i(?:i, `~~ni3. r?Y'Y_ 'tl:'. e?I` _ ..1.", -rlt ':i1.7C:_'~~:'J .1. T': c;?7

.:Ci°;:..i k,... t=,'l7' CY:-..~;>:uJ..T..i CCt1~-t ;.i.( T s_>...::}T _~1`.t:~ i 3 ~7e'~ t.. ~._ r~~~::-~";.k':
..

,~ .,_.. .c~ .. .1. ..'..: t'~^ c' ~ k F:'~.. f

~Fc,...r. r.~:;~>. ~_,~7 k~..,:_,.~ o~..,..~., ~, ..< _._... <. ..,_. _cork .r_,._, ..,.. (..Tl, L?Li iY"7'l.`•'E' l.:.ic3:''1C~,"~, ~'~ ?t

~tL'TT'=!I'p ~'°3?.;.'t?TiC:° ::=;.~"i!:)7.4. _;.7"?. .1_ti`~J.,.~~3`t~...~C1. Gri .%Jt;~ ......c3:_O'~_ ......_. _~=.:'il{t_7
'~

`•'~':.~L.. ...5'... ,C'~i~ t:~".+- ~"~:?O~' civil: _~{USf.'C~. :C d..s.:3L?b;~ "v(>lk i::G J.3.i;=~;,(_ ~.'1~_ i 1>it~L:`



f~~: C;~l~i~l i.ipcia.fe

.....
YO':1. ttrc:;2-r, ;-~• (I tilr:c:.. "'Lt 43~)I".b? -''G:i(J ~S.`.;.i.'7.(I ~3L'l~ .,°~ ~r.:<: C:OI c'3Vi:.'.. Y _lll .. ~ i

,..

i::la_ea~~e~ierl tip:. F`:t:-:r;c's ~r•~L~~ nci s:~:id tnat.~ if_ tale Fra;~ks di.~::~ no's :.t;m~?'_,:

?a.}.'~:11 ;~i.;?.I.K' c~'S:LT~' tv' :~°vG i.}lE; Ccikll:l~ ~%O~ i~7C~li..;; br~.rcr ~n "~:ciCK !7::`~f A!11Ci> uVd:

c_....r.3~]_y d L.:L~c:~v ., ;_ ~Lc,. ?~S 10i.i S}. :1~ k.l":r;'vdi 3'...1: .~. _... _ i7~ t ~R

~,r :- : ~-. . , s , ~c;r~... ,,, 'oc:e of..
.~:,>pectz ,i., :~ ~...: - ~,al.; a~ _ `ise ~~~~e::~C: of (::t r-~ ;s~_ 

.. `rte .i Pf

..._ ....1. ~':..`OCF:.'+.1,~'L`P (~1.1.L.It ~l. ?._._ ..`:)>; ..i~E.' uj : 
?i _

c~~ 5~ ~ i S^vl:r:lneckloth ~~. I~.. ..;~:~~::•̂ *~~~~;~~ ~a.1L

.RT?t"? t"p3T:~r>;I_' ~> (t1 ~£X171~S .%Y' '~::E,'Y't~f~ ~'0., cl~... r'Cja11~1 C.:.S~.d~:~`s7. T~1? ..,,.x..111

cilllr? c:;r~-ek. as l.~E~ ['r~i~~. .~rc~~~r~:. AJ.though ;,~ot.~ c:ieriy a.t, ttGC~ _v...n

::03:.:i'ti:~.`,~_.r;y i.. }iit? S'~~I[iU-' ciS t'1Jt v.. ~'~', j~..'..'ci_'1~. ~C?U sl~`v`~ :1C::VE:::` .<~_._~k~(: t,"1•'

}:),I"~.JL';c?'~tjT :.7I7: <:fY't;~'.'ici:i7..'i':.f V^i.~l" 03~Ii:I..C:1; OIl ~.. :11~::tC) Svtl.].C;il i~C3c;`3 L;:)L: ~c:j~TEu~?,':1t: tl!'

-:L"LIE; _~ ,~.•. .` ..i.~ `~~`~ 3--°r.~ i.: aci:u<f.l.~, a mi~rurn c:>f rn.i.li:~i{~ ....,~~ *~?~..~

-. _ - ' ., „
is l:'Glii ~.i ;31:r '"(""~, '.:,~ riU4 :3.:.30 p;z f?T" ..3 ~} f1~?gr.c es, N?i'11r'}.2 :L7 :'X.7f:;-t: ~..V .L. :1..~G

' _ - _ .~..
.hai_ or [~7i _ I's~._ik. It :.o~~; an eni~t.n~es: e,;~}~,. :~i:~em~:; :s 1:

o vb~a~n count•,

api?rova.i. :For tre. road `r<:it: e~ee;~ ~:c> t-.:,e lic:nzse. llnd .i.t.. was a~>prox.i.m~tel.y

~..:5 iClg11~}:~> cii;~:) t:.r'c:~-. ~=}lE:'. 7iOaSE: WczS LJ1.Vc.i'i a ~:inai.. Ti~.~s, 1.r i3 ?nl1.SE? O 1.:r1~

sr~ttt-~ >tce}~ t.~.Y•~~~_z~ an:i t~viti t:t~e .,~,~:nr cYee:~ ~.°a~ ,.~ gi~:en t:i fir~:~.l. ~I?e

'~.t? Y'P 5~.:~ I.i.~C~ JF^ ','li:) .: ziaS<>il 'sl~"'~% i~76'. "i"c.tl}ti~ S C7. ~.1..C; s`zeu.Lci .got: a1~,o l~E' C:1G(::P

;:~:~ar~~v:~.l.. ii; .i..ts ~~a°c:;cni: l.c~i:at~ion.

,.
~~... ., ~: - Y ~~ ~ at- ti18 t:,l}")1.7i :~r'c3:~i S.~l:i.1~t DV ~
...~. 5}?.~',:~:._'..a <:i.~.`~v I:i4~, e?I.F`}1d:~1Z~(:t Cr'au~ _.:.~.i?:1SeC.~

CC)i".1f~~3C~O:C'S {~~Y~ t'OC~~,. ~:L~. F'7:':31'lli. 11ci5 f.-ii'~:3~'V '::lt~cCit'..:.',l~i ?` :3.L~CW.:1,^ c1 LS

:i7l~y '`t'_O'; ~1~'O.T' 'i::l_~2B 1:)i;.l:'1:JS°S :?..'u"4?CLI.T.'.7..T1C~ r, E.Y.'~t11~~~5 ~GY'rl.i..l ~3~~~.1°C.'t:n C~

:orzstrtzcY:ior., ~.1C.I.l.1C~11C~ :ZLiI':lk).1.I1C(~ ^.LE'Ct:;1Cc"tl~ 3TIu S84diCE;. f~S FOi: ClE' f].YP.

' tSSll(?~ 4~E Gill e.~sil_y ~sJ~31.P ~?Xx1C?:f.'- Iitt~f~1C,~.i.. 3C1~ F0.E'C:201:?aOG~1C<::.' :_',1:110.iS CC7

~~ili:~l:'°SS ~l2". T~L~.i3~ti~ i ,'lc?CZ fOt: `11 C:, .~`.P.C;OZ'(j C@.:i..i~.Ci?C;E?.

E' .r;a~.l~r , I :~o not see i..n t:l•:e ~.i.n.k. pro~T .<tc::i in your lc`~e~ any s-,<~c~ #`~ c=

~:;c:ze ~~e.st:r~i.c.~.~>r:s on t:.he p.i.a,f,:ie;~t of tl~e cabin ~tt i.t::; :,rv:sen~ ~i.oc;al._:ri.

_ .;,_gym t:'ie t: ,:~ tea:. o~ _-3estruc~ioa: cr ~cenomi.c;:~l' } ,~z= - ~ ~.r:..<easi.bl~=, ~:ep~_ar_erc~::r

; #~ :l:c; ::~~bir: ~s ~nwarrant.t:,r.~ i n ti~i~ c::i.rcti~ast ~nce,s. M.r. F.ra~zk st ow' d be

~.C, f(Eda- Sl.-.c11i1 `1'~F ,-~:. ~ ~.).T.'t;35E:ili:_ .
allosrecl ~ , ~ _ ..ak?i.r a_n it:s Locat_on~ and :~~ co>nm.'_te._, ..."

tid'i .-}:-1t1~ t41 ~i': _TO:1 1O C; }?t: c3 ~L 1.'l c3 .I. 1. i:l°i:.r.-.`SS~. Y'~`Yit?'Y(t1LS. Tll l::; ._. '.> ... i~i C'. t:~U'.. ~: d~`.i.~_E; ~i!i~"u

'-~-_ x.~r~~:;ol.0 :ion o~ t~-ie matt•°r, tia~=i^ ~.i_11 r;:-oteci.. ~h•~ ~n4ezesl.> of ~1~-.
r:..~.

...~ <• .,
~'1_c;_Z`:EC r~.~ S7t;91.` %15 ~:~li-' .:.f1f:~Y.~E'.~;_.5 `... :_2~. ,(>lli~l'~1/ ::J.: 'T.<a.Cl.

.:..
~ ..^,;., .r ~„ r -, -, ,s. •~. r r'>~"W 3LC ., '~J t, ti'' ?"e:S~,Y?r'_Sc.,• ~
.i37.'e. y!Jli ,_..,.0 V ?i,Y~ ~_~. e7....3.C;_1. -.(:~O ..... _.

J~.l. it?:i .~'i. ̀y' `J ~ll3 ̀. .~.. it l;.



., _ ,.
-, . _ ~ -, - , _.m, _. , ,~~ _, -r,. v

't3~:~~'~~'fc''. ~'t>~~' ~:~'~ r Y~c~~C~9"~'9~~'"~ ~:}~ s~ ~8~.~~S~t~a~:~a ~ f~~ 4~6"~~fb~f'i~'~ ~f~~~?, %-~,
~'.

r.S~DB 1;i9 FQ.~1 3p ~.l`?~lYV~+~.3 ~~.. ~3~~L ~i 8b~.. {,9 N'ltSi~4 ~S.l'~ G.~ia.. ~~Ib.,L~g LE,Uf~ 6:4 ~fi A~L%'~~~~ EO~'1.1+~fYP ha ei

~~

e~E' ~~'3~i~~ {~~" ~~;I~,)~"9iM~~i"K ~~ k3~' &~ ~t~SS~S~~~ ~~ ~°~ ~aP'~E'~4 ~~' ~5~.'~U~

~c~ti~:~ oaf ~~} ~~~~~~ ~~;~ ~~~~~e~c~~~~~ .r~~ ~~ ~g~~~~~~~,~~~~~r ~~ ~.p~~
~efo~e ~~4 ~CC~a~r~ ~~ s~~e~~~~~~~~ ~.~a~ ~e ~ea~~ ~~i~~ t€~ t~~
a~ate~e~;t
€~ the ~?i~i4a~? ~ ~~y t ie ~c~~a~,~~r~ ~c~vve~~~°, r~at~i~~ i~ t~~s ~e~~~c~~
~~~l~~~a~~~ ~~~ su ,~~ry ak~~~ern~~t cif a r~uisa~~e ~apos~ girder of t~a~
~c~~.~i
~f s~p~r~isc~r~, ter 4~~nn c~~e~~r o~ and ~th~r` coy ty ~fifi~er aut ?~~~~ec
by ~a~v t~ s~r~rr~a~i~~ abate ~~~sc~~~es, f t~;~ br~ar~~ car c~ffic~~
c~~te~~~~n~s ~~at ~:~e ~~i~~.~~ ~~n~~~~~~es ~~a ~~rrre~~a~~ t~~e~~ ~o
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`I~''~'T~d ~[~ ~s t::'1'F ~al~i

"lhis report adci~-esses tke Steep Slc~pc!Higli Erosion Pc~tLritiai. cc3cicern~ reg~.i~ciing

an "afier the fact" built cabin that i.s a "~;r.Rnny horse" (not a p~rnlanent residence; used

{?rimarily for c~axipany d.uriiig tl~e 5priri~, sum:t~er an.ci fall) nn a 30'% or greater slope on

tf~~ Frazlk Proi~erty pursuant to Alevada t~otuity I,UDC Ordinance No. 21 SZ, referen~ eat

belo~~r. tJndcr t1i::d: ordinance, dist~u-btuice within the above-defineei firea is allowed

subject to approval of a .ivTanageinent Plan. that provides the following fi:~dirigs van (3e

made:

i) Thai: the proposed cievelopmeiit ensures the preservation of the vaturaI anti

topograi~luc character of the slvpc; and

?:) Th.e a.esthet:ic quality of tYze slope; i~ ensured, inaludin~ the presez~vation of

signifzc~i,it zock c~utcroppuigs and native plant materials; and
3) :I'ha.t alten~atives to development on. steep slopes are ~~ot feasible; ant(

4} "that disturbance of steep slopes is cn.inimized to the ~~eatest ext,~:nt passible; and

5) That v:~ater t~uality pro6iems created by sedimentation anci/~a: excessive vegetation

reznov~l are mit~imir..ed:

"Ti.iis report addresses the findings relative to these concen~s and also recommends

additional. tnitigation in r~ccurdance «pith I~7evada Coiuity Laf~.d I.Jse and T7evelopment

C.odc (L,t..DC:'} - Ch.arrter ii. - honing R.cgulati~ns, Section L-II 4.3.13 [Ordinance Na.

21 2]. i.Jnder this ordinance, Nevada County requires that a Management Plan be

prepared for projects $.1 with steep slopes of (3D-{-) °!~ and/or I3.2 high erosion hazaa-d

areas, i.e. areas that are deterniined to have highly-erodible ;ails based on soils surveys

prepared by ilie U.S. Soil Conservation Sen~ice and li.5. Forese Service. (Nevada Cotu~ty

2(?00. Land LTse arxd I.)evel~pment Cc~cie, Chaptez~ If: Zotung Regulations. Effecl:ive July

2l; 'd0U)-

~'itO.FI;C'C I)FSiUN

Alt co~istntceion ~;pork occurred at the Frank Yroperiy during the dry season cif

?C)I2. "F'liese aativi.iies were completed in a timc:ty mannf;r. As d.escribzd by Mr. Frank

and coi~f'enned zn irzy site inspections, t~ze plan ensured tliai: appropriate enviroii.~nental

protection aid irnpac# rr~inimization techniques were implemented before, during,. and

after the ci~nstniction o` the cabin. Photc~graplas ~f the site arc: in A~petzdix A; a szt:e; plan

urilt~ a vicizii.ty r~~.ap is i2ictuded in the permi.E package. T}~e srte ~hosezz vas a leveled area

on at. old a.Lax~tioneci ditch, known as i:txina Ditch, that: runs parallel to :and uphill from

Squ.ir-rel Creek, a pc;rem~.ia1 water. coazse. ~I`l:,.is is t11e only site ~vith.i.ti. this area. where a

cabin could be ~~crost:nu?ted.



l hf. 77ri~nart• ;;:~~Zytriiciic~n ac2ivitif~s rz~.cl~.i~$eci tli.e :t{~ltc>«ii~;; c~na~o~zents

ax !'i 1`71'u4/li:V-ii.1: trF1~71f: tiySt~*Tl.z EZS Ii)L3~, lF?c15 CCi11sTTlIftBC~ ~Q CiTi7V8~~ VI.I. ~~81P-~lfL'

builci..itt~ t~.i.a~ez~als to the ac~~~~tr~.iciiatg. sits.
=k }~c~~~ns3ation pies, l0-in all, were .aid a~~~r~xinlatel~ 4-feet rmci~rgr6ur~d,

ex~ezl~tin~ ~ap~~~±rci t~ I -i~~~t .~bo~re gri~unci-
_~ ,1'E~.~: foui~daticsr~ rs l.~i f~~~t x 2f~ feet, the s_sind a5 tt~e c;~.l~iia dirnen; ions, ~:~ad the

cai.~in. fac~ta~e is apE7rc~xitnatel}~ 32~ squ~s.re feet.
=~ 'I've Ivliniinum 1. sable Se~c~ag~ LUis~.osai ~r;:a (Is•1USI3r'~) is 5 i`eet wide t: 5f3 #evt

tc~n~ anc3 also is z~itliin tf~e levelt~~ area of the ditch. "I'her~. are .i-~() ~;~Ilort ~erstic
f~3733CS itlC}TiCi~x~ lIl 2}l i5 :iyS~:E;Tri.

u CTr~ty ti~at~r r.~ dis~;;rsed t3~trc7ugh a pipe iuit:c~ the swine t~sach £field used. by tt3~ s~~rti::
~;texzt,

'1"he project is i~oated. at 2t)t?~7 ~Nil~lwc~r3d West: l_)rive in Pe~u~ Valley; L;ts 95946,

a.pE:,roxima.tets~ 3.'; air miles nurti~v~~est fr«i~i ;:ne i~tersect:ic~~~ c~'~ Hz~;~llway 2~ a.n~ Pleasant

l~a3lc~- I~«ad.. "I'he sp~cific.I.UCatic3}~ i.s 8.ec;t:i.c~n 1~, T.czi~zzsh.i~~ l( I~1orth, Raugc: ? E:a~t>
~1.I).~'t., loc~~tec~ <>r~. tl:~.e I~ota~h a-tad Rea~l~~ L;SGS c~taac~ranGlF~~ map`s. F?Ievartiart at tfi~; ~~orih

E.~.i.tl <3i~ llie ~roper~ty is t 1,3U(l feel: and the south b«~.inr3aryis ~ 1,?..(10 feet: at~tsve tneatt sea.

Ievel i:t~fSL}. Ap~e;id:ih B incijit~i~~s the to~agra}~hic any' paz-cei maps of ttie FzanIc

~~roperty a~~d tl~c specific location.

~~s~~~cn ~:.~tvTz~r~x~~~:5

~~~x~ v~.ean axaecitz~l 5~ttit~~

'IYle study area is situated ~t~ a dry, south facing slope iz~ an open mired chaparral

tis.bitat with some :i'ondero~a ]'fine {I'iJ~us ponderosa) interspez-sed t1lro~tglzotLt the site and
open a~-c;as o° ~~.oz~ual [~asslartc:ts tlu-ouf;hcnafi, ti~it:h csilze rc3ck c~utcrop~in,~,s. 'T'he
mai~z~j.nit~i cl.a.a~3arral is co~~~i~~o5ed of ~x fe~~ scattered bIacic vak (~?weYcrd,s kellogz;ri), scrt~~~
oaf. (C~. F~~rb~~r~idifr.~TicJt, sii~k.y tulaitelea inanzatiita (.~3rcr.3ts~u~~hylvs viscid ssp. ~~iscir..~n},
hucict~r«sI~ (t;e~:~nochrss cunea~rs var. c~u,rez~t.=rsj, and. a <e~s~; patches of 4c.o3:ch broom
fCytisis ,°r..o~arius). riz~ttua.I grassl~ds ~~r.e doEr~inated t7y nc3n-nai:i~re ~r3sses ~f brc~r~~e
{fi,-ornu;s sJ~~~.;~,17arley (FI~~1-deujrc spp.), and Italian tye~rass (Loli~.~rn rnultiflorumi.
~~~~},endix f: p~-avi.cies a F3i.~logical Resources Map of the parcel.

T.h ; ~;hirl}~ ;u~a is lc:~cated ~.zi the Sc~~rirrel {;reels watershed; the tet~~l ]~~~~ tna~s :3f
?lie ,ticiiF.isheci is ~i,?(i5 acres. T'~Ze genera.3 topo~;i-a~~l~.y of~the prupez~ty is charactes•izc::l icy
mc,:lerate tc~ stc.c~~ sir~pes; elegy-ati~~ns c•:uiee from _~: 1;34U Feet aU.~ve mean z;ea leYel (ivT.S~}

:~if~.ng rite rx~t~thern t~~~~n.la.:y vxn~l -_- (.2.0{) aion~ the sovtlien~ l~ouni~a.;v acijac;er.~t: to

v^'~

~~~.,



Sc>iIs wit:hi.n ?lie ectrstilteti~n site are r~IlTUl2121°RC?(:IC ~Ll`LCI'Ui Complen, 3C± t~~ ~G
~,er::erit: slo~res; according tt~e 5~i1 Stl~;ey fir I~te:~ada Catmt;~ F1r~;,a, C'a.liii~rriia (Britran
19~}3}. 'I'~ie ~ubua.-~i soil in this complex is steep and is c~u i:he sides of the. ~7~ore
~~ron~inent h Its and ilze creed channels and. drainagew~ys. Ahout 10 to 23 percent o~ this
enn~plex i~ Rflck ou.t:crop. In places, ttie soil m~.p}~edzn t:tiis conl}~Iex is sl.i~hily shail.ower
tI~an iU r`1.rzhrirfa-~?ocl~ outcrop cc>cnplex.; 2 to ~0 percent: sl~pc;s. IL~~no~` is rnediam to
r~:~3id; the l~.~zarc~ of erosic»l s nas~cldrstte t:e~ ;iig}i.

Special-sta.tu~ species «erL considered. for this an~~lysis b~.sed on field >u.rc~e}r
resulle, a review of the Califamia iva~ural T~ivarsity r~fl'CdI~1SP. (C;TtilI~llF;}, C;N.PS
literature; c:E<zta~ase infc~ri~iatian provided. by the U. S. Fis}i and Wi.ldtiCe Service
(U~F'WS) (Rough LAC Ready Quad ? iz ?Vti~~ute Quad. clat:abase lass updated Scpt:czx~bez
7.(}17} see tlppendix la ~c~z tYicse listings. 1~10 special. status s~aecies u~c~e ~l~serve~i daring
tY~e st~iveys antl i~o further sfrEdies ~°e rzcomme:~ded at I:his ti.~ne since no suit{ibie habztat
fur s3n_y oaf tt►e }~oteriti~ species were found ~fithin the fooi.~~rint of the cabin.

~YSC:QI~S~f~N (_~~ L'k~P1C'I'S 111V~) YtlL:d~`!.)l0~1Y3¢?,'tiil~;~~ ~✓~fl'!'~ia,~,'~~~3t~

Impacts t~ the site were lessened try the construction t~f' s. ~racity f .d cable
system to cozlvey; viz. "air-lid" building materials to file construct:ic~rc site. 'Phis was an
effort ~o preserve the natural and tapograpYiic cl~~u~acter- of ttie slope <~s tx%el.l as to ens~ir~;
that Drily ~~i~7irrr~l iri~i~~~cts tt~ tt~~ native; vegetation would occur. Ttt ar(diLic~n, the rock
i~utcc•o~~pirigs ttirou= bout Elie site were not impacted du►ing constniction, incl~ading tl~e
~uea wlie~~r placement U!~ the cabin occtxrreci. No trec;s or other si.~nifieant veget<iti~xt was
rerr~a~~ed From die consit~2cci~n site. As noted, tiro o~tbitz «a~ placed along a ievelecl area
that is Utz ab~:ndonecj clit:cl~, kao~m as China. Uitef2. LJse c~i'this I~veled a3•ea aided in t:he
ef~i~rt nc>t i:~ create ciist:t~rbance tip thL sleep dope. f~ny spoils tivere removed from the
cnnsiz~ac;fion site, thus avoiding creation of sediment that c~tald find it:s way znto Squiirei
C.;reelc, which lies mare than l00 feet down-~slo~e from the building, sztc;. T.t~e laza:lsc:~~~e
s~urounciing the cabin shoi~s no evidet~c~ of erasion, fe:~r. example the ~•eino.~al <fi~ soil,
water run-oft; pediment, ref c~litl~, ar~ci,'or rock fi~agncents due io th.e eonstn~.~;t:io[~ at this
S1tC.

~Xr:tatec~htxicrclF,rabzn~~r~ ,ffcpori

~~cc;c}rcliz~.~ to ttie Nevada t~ounty LC7DC - C;ha~>ter il. - honing It ~~ulatiozis,
~ec;tioii L-II 4.3.1:3, €~.3,b.4, al.[ ~r~c~in~ ~.~iti~ui Elie cis#itie~ area fhat requires a ~~aair~g
~,~rEnit. ;-,~atl i:nchide ~u~ evaluation b} a re~is~ere3 geoteclu~ical engineer. 'rho ~~r~pert}~
a,u:;ei• l~~ cazttacted a1i en~iueer tc evaluate the szte ror ;truct~ral itrtet~~it-v :is A~;c~~i.~e~i (iy
this s•~cticrri, and that r~;yc;rt wil! be inciucle~ 4vith the pernut pa:;lase.

.~~
t ~^'~.



~uellb~ndifuutintz ~rz u S~erp 3'ltr~e

Ttte property c~}vne.r has m~iiut:~ined fuel. red:.zction a?~~und the cabin site, ~r~d

contimiai:ion c~i't~•iis e~"fo~1. ~lii~u.ici tie r~~c~uired as additional mitigation. T~i~~ s~ecitic hic:I

reci~~.ction models required 17E~ the ordu~ancr are uicladcd belc~L,~ for t:L-e ongoing.

veget.a.tian maintenance c~{' the sii~. Vdiilun ihesc par<uneters there ,are no protected

3-esourc~.s, i.e. wetlands, l~idm~frlc yaks or la~t~marlc oak ~n-o~~es that ar:, i.m~actc;d. ley

routine ae=etatiot~ Fnar~agement.

ticcc~z'din~ to the Nevada Cc~tia:it:y T,T.mC - Chapter t.): - 'I,ozung Ke~ul.atio~ls,

Sectio~~ I~-II ?.3.13, C.S, liif~~l rnociif coition shall ~Sr~ Provided and maintai?~ed around all

structures developed on steel slo~~es, as follows:

i+i~ei i~lodcis
1 ~ ' Grasses 1()0'
--

~t h *
_. _. _.

Srusl~ 200'_ _ _ __~
_

N~rthc: n Mores 
._

'~~ _ c f'irc

__., . _ .,,.__

[.,ab i~uel Mode?s i~~~dc.

The al7vve iue, model. s,ode 1~u~2zbers designate th<~ foilc~wing:

I - fi.hori: brass { 7 foot)
4- Timber Grass and undcrstos}~}

3- 'Pali grass (2.~ feet)
~}- C:Ii.aparral (C feet)
5- T3rush (2 feet)
5- Dc~rrz~ai~t brush, nard«~~od slas}~

'<s~:ilher~t tc~~~};ti

8- Cli~sed tinlUer littez•
9- H~rrtiwc~o~i lii:i:cr
10-Timber (litter ax~~i unc{e~ tc~ry~
1 l I.~ight loggi~tig s).ash
12-;~~cdiui~i I~ggin~ slash
13-T~eavy logging slash

This cancl.rEdes clue rul sired iVlaitat-:;rne~lt Re~~ort for t1~is prefect a.nd sa.tisftes the

ei~riir~rz~erts o~'reievai~t 1=revacla t:,oun~ ~rdina.rres; subject to the pef2~iu~~ evaluation 1~~~

Mlle geot:~chnicai ettgizicer; as noted aheve. 'lease feel fxe~ to cantac:r rz~e iCyott have ail~r

y«;stioit~ r~gardzi~ any oftue fn~iin~s iii th.i.s repot•t.

„xL' L.=Frr~.

~} g



T.,isted Species

Ineertebratev

rr9n

et3eral Endange[~eci acid Threatened ~pecfes that (',ccttr ire
ter may tie. Aff~ rtec3 tr}• ~c•~►,jects in the C;czu.nties astc3/or

I7.S.G.S. 7 ti".'. ~~in«te t~uads ya~i rce~u::s~e~1

d)crrt~~aea~t ~tunit~er: t2S.21'T42~434

~at.~base ~,ast C~;ciatea~: Sept~:Ex~ber ~H, 201i

(~it~(j I.ISfS

• Desinocenzs californicus dic~~r~hus
o valley elderberry IonL;3.~or~a beetle tT}

liypo~~~eus trauspacif"rcus
<> delta smelt ("I')

Uncothynchus mykiss
o Central Valley steett~z~~d ("l' i i NI~iFS j

Cincorliyaclirxs tslxa«}rtscila
v Centxal Valtey Spri~ig-run ciaizto:>l.; s~l:t~ac~n (`I') (T~~IvtF~Sl
v w-iriter-r,€n clziczool:. sa{mun, Sacramcntc~ Riv::z (I?.) (N11~iFS)

amphibians

o Rana dra~f.c~aii
o California red-lcg~ecl ;'s-c~~ ('I'1

Qunds Cuntuii~ing Listed, Pr±~posed or t;audidate Species:

KE~LTCiH,~N~L) RFA~3Y (542.L3i



i~u c~~unty species lists z-e«uester3.

~e~T;.:

{r.} Bndaaigereti - I,isled as being i:n. cl3n~ei~ of e~:i:i~~.cti+~n.

o {`C} Th.reatc~ned - l:.,isred as l.tkely to become endas.~ered svfthin tl~e foreseeable

s~Ut~I.".~'..

{P) Praposed - Oz~icially ~roposecl. in the Ferler:~l zte~~ister ~cx-1ist:izt~ ati

enttangerecl car ~~~.reat~nza.
(VIvIF~'} Species tinder the .C:irisc~icticxa c~:'tnQ ';-_ ,-'-- . ',- .; ~ ; _:

,~,~_:_~1f1~1S?_ ,~ U i_.i•E i ....- . ~~==:. C.OTI.SIl~~; ~*Ilt~.7. ~leCT3. C3.17"v C:1~.V2.i70tlL I'I't`vSt' St"1£i;If:S.

~ ~.I'1~:1(:ii~..~~%l~lltflL - !S CE£i CSSL'Il1.1i17 {4' ~1i3 C:O':1SeI"VH~IOT7. O{ ai S})t'.i:3GS.

(l:>X} Propc~~ecl ~riticai Iiat~itat - Tl~e species zs already listed. Criticzi habitat is

(~eing pragose:d for it.
o {r`) Candidate - Candidate to become ~z propc~secl s~~ecie~.

e (V} t%a<;~~i:ed by a cc:ar.trt ~trder, Nt~C currentl}~ zt~ ~~ fect. F3ei:n~ rep: ie~~,°eci by tlae

;s~,n%i.ce.
• ~4} Critical. Habitat ciesi.gc~ateri ter this sneci~s



Galil:3t nl~t L~epa~tntent of ~-ivh and G^;n~

;~taiutai i?tv~r::ify {}atahase

=ufi ~epeort fog• Se~ec:ad E6an~entW

~UUgh &Ready Q~i~d t542E;
C7ecOltli?r; 2012

,,.,___ _,:, _~ ~~____x~~_......,_ _ ~_.~..._a ,~ .,_..~. —_ _____

Ct~rkia farlvb~ ssp fa~~nd~t~eeae

B d;td2:)t~ ~ Cia~k~a ~I8tT72Yif CDt1w: FC?Oi~lAfSi}53

Status ---- _~....„ .,.~.,_~~__..~~ NDL~a ~leme~~st ~antcs - ~~..~ - btl~er Lists -~~ ....____~_.w.

Federal `~lrr?e Gkoba~: G~G~:,1'f. GNPS List: ~t 7

S~a;e: 'Jc~r:e Sfa2e: ~4

Habitat As~oc4 ;:lens _ _ _ v

?~r_n~ ral: ;; =.f1~A!~1=;ILL, C'5~10'~;T.~NE VdUJC?LA11D. ~~!̂ JER MUn ffi~lE ..C.dli t-FiOvS F=i; irS1

i41IC!'O: f?FTEI~d iN ̀ ri'G~AD 1 (J. /."."~j~J 14~:

~„,.m„x,._..~~utJs~t~sre~ice No,~ >'y „M,,,,P.fa{r tnciex:,,7312? . -- EQ Ir~d~x:~,T•t05g ,_ ...__- pats Last 9~krH,;

Gcc R<ank~ Gt2oc ~ clpmert: 10.8-06-C:3

i~.~t'1~Iti: Plaiaat~3UP.~ative o^ri~;renci: Slte. 2QGB-OfrC;3

Fr~asenca: Presumed f~xiant

Trend: llnknow~n i~ecoed Last Upd~Yed: '~UQ9-12-;p

~uaq 5um~nary: Rough Anti ReaiJ~ ~391212?r542L~;;

County Sum+n~ry: Neva:la

LaU'~on~: 3g i7~7v°/_t2~,;5'736" 7ottmship: 15~i

UTWI: Z;xit'-1(? N~t338?3?F...55Jtii0 Ranga~ o7c

A~[ap~iny Prc~cisian:;iPi~tEli~. Section: r~2 Ctr: SE.

Symbol T, Eae: ('OI_YGv~ iJlericEl,tn: tvl

Area: ~4.0 acres Elevation: 1,700 ii

Location: S O- C! EAR C^n~EK, AP?f-lOXiftrA"i~L`! '!.9 A. R toil ~'JF lN~IA:~s SPRIhlGS

LecaYoti petalt: f~IAF'"~0 BY CNDfJES AS :"', PO! YGONS I~~ TF-IE SF1?4 OF SEC`i 1~7ti 2 .ACCC~RDI"~G TG i, 20~J8 NC1S it FFl &

~ISf-ir_R NiaP ON[~ f'OLYCUO~ (S vUCAT[=G J:JS i ~c OF l~i-!~ PC-AK hAtvtED "1553" i~?~!Q THE OTi-(~R 2

POI...Y<.~+~t~JS At=iE .JUST ̀3i: O' PEAK "i7fG.

~colo~ICfll: c7N t~R N'~AH YSO/~Ci=itTS 01~ N-(=E1Cidf_i S.C1P~S IIV OPEI~iIiJG~i Va'ITI-!IN TH[ 7REE GA!~JnP`', hiEREiACEOU~

AIVC3 SHRU~i S?~' :,f~iC)llVING 1fJl B~/~tJL7FG~F'S i;L'aRKIA ICI ~I..Up~= [sr?C;I~US DiAfVfiR'JS. ~~(vSlt~ F?AA;t~w~l1, B.

HC3RD~AC~ US, 7`()XICC)DF^if.)RCN f)IVEFtS!LOBUM, AGSCUI..US ±~'~_;t~~7Rh!€LA: ~7;;.

Threrai: Ft~l'EiV~(IAL RE.:iI)ENTIAI.- i~~.`~FI.OPfvi~Pd (.

Caeneral: 2,4(i~ -'CANT`.; SEE~~i IN 2~JC~~,

gavne;YP.~anager: pVT

E,: ..... ._. ~,,.. ,. ~. 1 _,..._.

ay° 1
ln~crmation E;;~ires 0510J~.~! 2



CaiE'iorn~a Uepardz~ent cif :=ish a+~:i ~a~~e

y

Full ~npDei 4ot' Sei ±ct~d hltrt~nn.s

Franl~ Property
R~u~li &Ready quad (5423)
l7ecemE~~C 201:!

~a~~rallus ja~~~~~?icensrs c ,i~i~i~r~ictrius

C a morn a back viii

Status

Federal: ~l~~rte

Str?e: I°i~reatcnen

~I~mcnt C~d4: f~BNUE030~ii

tdDDB Eiem~t~t Rlnits Other Lists ------f-.---.

Giabal: G4Tt CpFG Status:

Siafe: S1

---- hfaf~itat Associations .....------~---- u~-

G~rr_ral: !NI l.tiilT^.: FRc.S[?;niAT~ R ?t/lAfiS?iCS. ̀Iv'FT lJ~AQOVd<~ Y S~'AILOVV ~AP.!?Gltd:~ O~ SA_'T~R+ATER MA~SHF

i3C)f<OG.RflvG !.,'t~i~ =R B;~Yfi.

P,~7ierrr il~~DS ̀uVA:ikz:-~ n(-i~Tht~ ~:~F Ac~7ili i If~1CN THi:'?' DOES tiC~T FLUC, DATE ~UF;IPIi_, fiHF ̀ !FA'-t Y~ JFP;SE

~/~=:SETA?l;~N 1~0'? €~F.STsN~, HAB TILT.

:r€e~tce ;(o,>%~'~~' ~„-n,~._,..a. h9ap Ind~x;:rcit?74 -- — ,,,„~;E~ fndex:_Y7-?e _ .,~ ,....~~,Clr~tes Last ~~~ta~-~

OCC R.stiK: U:'71GilO4J:̂:. _ El~[ri~Ylt: XXXY-XX-X,Y,

Or(~jin~ ~daturit~r~datiir.~ocurrenc~ Site: XXY,X-XX-XX

l~resrnt;e: Presutr~~e ~xi.;:tnE

Trey+ci: ltr~itne4:^ Rscoret Last Updated: 200E)-09-2

4~u3ti Sta~tim~ry: Ro,ay ~ .^~~ i:7 ~ ietd;+ (':g , ? ~ ?~ 7:,)r;j

Cot~nii~ Stlmtnary: ~1!~racie,

L.1L~L4ElCj: :ic;.i'ii :1'F-32i.~1 ~~43° Tavtitship~ 75fJ

if7R,?: 7_~i?e-1 t,iS1~'?7;,"ii =8S55dF __ R~~ige: t?r(

~~~appic~g f'recisi~ti~ VON~SPEiCfP?G Seetior: D9 Utr: VE

Symbol Type: P~ ;I~'? f~'Eeridlan: tvt

Racliue: %(5 r,iilt E[evAtion: ?.7f0 tt

Lacatlrn_ \rIC;INiTY ~r sN~r~c=.vn.....~ ~r~ a~ou r o.~ n~~i sSVJ OF !i•!T'EFSE:.CTION'NITH IUCIAN SPRliVU~ i~D, r;[3C~i±T E 'ail
l•'VS41%'?~= CaRASS ~'FiL_EY {PC)).

Location Ge.a1l: ~v~~PPGD FY i E:7RE:~Eh~tJCiP.1C=~ ~I:~URE 2 I~! fi{CH'~AU~VU 2008. I;V17titl T!-tF CUFIc SUR~JF..1' ~1~ ~,.

ecological: SURVEY' i~4ARSHFS GENkRL•,~ L.Y StviAl..i.., ~~EN"fLY SI_C)PE D, DEiVSE'.Y V["U~ TATE~ & I itCxl 11..Y ~SHGMEI~TE1
!St!;:i€-ipU(Vt)~~7 gy (~~i~~J;TAE~-_E i-ir'>~I C'Al',. V1%ATEi~ ~':i:RC;f-:S F`R(MkF,ill' FP,OiJ IRRIGATIOPJ C?IT!:HE ~.
p~ ;i :~ iRRi_i~S{;t= EFRr_SE!~i"i S FAFi i 0- ,~ tvlt I fkPl)Pi.!I..isTlGtd IN ~'H~ 81E::R°i; ~=Q ;THIL.LS

Threat

uetteYaf t~q l3LACiK RAIi. a Lc'?"~G + ~C 8Y Ri;Ft~40N~• - i ;tl. AT i SITE CIU~?li~~: rlT I.EA~ T t P'tsl,I'" OF

CA.~L.?~NYl3ACt< S 1~iVEYS ifs 1X394-2006: PAR'( C:F A Yf_Af~-ROI~ND 1=tt=51Ci V? 813E"~ ~fN;' FOPItt..ti -i?~sJ if~t

TEfc :ilEf?~R FUi~'T`! 111_~`~. '?tSCt NTI~dUt_)'.;S WI-H THE GF SAY-C:EI..T.h 'C;P!,'L;-i ~ ICiv

olvner/tvtaracfer: t~~NKN~4N?i

.., .,.... ,r_~.;,.
:..?t*:Fur,~ci3 ~• .~.".:r ... i.J,:~Pr.,ct f~Jot;sn-~t?,r 0̂ , :?,i t ~ .- ~-,i•.';g~~t, j!~_3(t: ~iC U~~ie. Ei!'~c11C:f1

e~:c:rt'rir~eii~i ;for:6:=J.~'->c;<:~i'?e! 1 .3~}i2 In`err,~aYiaraExpiresDF;10~/2D13



Cati~oriia OeE~a.~imeii+. of E=1sh ai d u~m~

P.ut~iral giversi.y Databaee

fiili Report for.=ei~cie4 Gio~~iEiais

F~aa,k C';aperty
(;ougi~ &Ready Quad (5 23)
Dei.~nber L01?_

_..._ _

t_aterulius jamaice~rsis :~otcrrr~icufus

C 3liiomia blaci; rail Element Cede: HBf~1P.tE0 ?i;•̂ .1

---.,.-.~. Status ---. - NODB Eientent Ran{; ---~ ~- O4hor L.tst, —._--

Fe~erat: `so!~a C,{abak: ^,q T1 CDPG Status:

State; "t'tzreat~ned State: St

--- Habitat associations _ - - ---..—._ _.

Gt~ne~'yl: IP.ii;~CiiT> ~~F ~FI4~iA~ t̂ R UA(~SHES~ ;~1E- Ntt='riCO'N:i & Stir'1? LONJ b'6i~{?3;~l:3 C~i 5A;_TVvk~f..f<: ti4?j:`~?S~ I~~i

(.>GFiJL-'~INC:~ !_hRGE~ ByYS.

ib9icro: NfEiiS ̀J~lA ; Ei~ LsEPTi-{~; :3F AisOt.T 1 I?St:ii T -IAT DOr: S ~JO-i ~Ll!C i UA ~ ~ iU~iNG iiE ?'E;,~ & U~f.~~L

VFC~E i?~l"IOIv i 0{i P~E,I ItJ:; I-IA~3!"fAT.

~~q~,€7rcc~rrr.~ttre Noy2U~ . M1Jiap fndex:,,rfir.i5 E(7 Indax:ai78Z1 — D~ste, Last Seah_ _----

Jcc Rank:.- Unicnrnvn EiemenE: XXa:~-X~:-y;X

Origins Natura.I/Na?ive cc~urrence Site: ;KXXX-XX-Xx

P,~esence; Pr~~su;red _xtant

T;'end: C~nknovdn 
Record Lasi Updated: 20C2-09-2

Quad SumrtZary: ~nugh end rteaciy'3ti+'I?12215428;

Cuuritl= 9unii3iary: fdavada

at'Lb1ig: 3G.1 hti78' ~ -1 L1.11~362° ~Covmshi~a: i n

UTtv7: Zune-''J Nf3~4535 E5~0422 Ruric~e: U%L

i'.~a~~~71t~g Prec#sion:RON-SPtCIrIC SeCti037: '13 GltP:S[=

Symbo! Type: POINT Meridl~n: lA

Radius: 2t5 mile Eievatior.: 't,?OC (?

Locaffai: V CINI'I Y Cii= R~GC;UURTNEY Vii? Al' C'-!AMF'AGiv(=. I..N, ABOt.1l' ri 6 ME SUJ OF GR!aSS l~i;LL" l' (Pt;).

Location aetntl: ~iF~PPEO BY (aE~~EiLi~ER1~NCING FIGl1Ht 2 It` RICHMCJ(~f.) 20(?8. V~tl'TNih ~'NE C:~=;F SI.iRVF`! AtF!~.

Ecaloyical: ~UFiVcY V/\€?Si1ES UL''~EHAi-.LY S\dAl.l., G~NT'LY BLOP~D, DF..NSFi.Y WEC:E'('A7E:; 8 ~IiGHt.Y F=V~~~~-1~.t`TEt,

;:;URROU~ lDLC ELY URSUI?F~3_E i-tA31't AT), V~1HTER S^.UI~CE`o PRIi~̂ ARMY FRAM IR~13~,TI(_>N UI' C,'HE

UCCU1~i3ENCE RE('IicSL.N fS PA!=t (~~I= A MET~~Pt~P1JLA'T'ION EN TtiF SIEFI"3A' Ot>'~'Y1~i..S

Threat:

G~nerai: ~6a BLACK l3AIL5 DE"L:C7GD 8Y RI!'HIv10ND L7 nt !~T 1 SITE DARING a L=AST i ?HF~SE C)F

CFiLL-PLI~YSP.CK S1FVcYS Is\ ?3~4-200F. ('ART 0= Fi YEAR-ROIIND RFSICIEl+JT B~F~Li:'Ji~ PC?I'UL~11'10t~~ W

TFIF SIE1~Rl~ F007HILLS. L`ISCOi~.T"sNUOUS G~fl' ti 'I FiE 5f` Cii1Y-DELT.; FOPULr.':IOPd.

Gwne~•lPAanac~er: t IRKf~i:;4Vt~i

..:OIYtrOt3:>"i;t<tl ti(.,. Irl!i ~ (~aie~x~ ̀ va~!er.~~u€~ ~2. ~0': "L - 3iogc oq,,.~p'~c Data i3rai~cf,

R°p^rl i'firiteG ~r'~`<Oin̂ z~y; E?n::a,7T'br;r 1' J01

Psa~c .,
inir~rmatiar~ Expires 03%ii2~_U*



alSihr~la ~epaefcnent of Fish an t G~r~e

Ja'iln'r:i i~i~e~5ify 4~aia~z~e

r~ili Repcari'ior Seiccted Ele;nenYs

f~~,~ntc pra~~erty
dough & ~,eadV Cuad (5428)
~ecemt~ar 20'i?

~1.afhyrus s~lat~urEU~ v~!~ arnilfarc:u~

dubious r ~=a Ftemc nt Gore: P!~FF.B25 ; ~'

—:-.._-- Staius --..__ ____— P?~~q~3 Eferr~r_ni iiun{:s —_ _..— O'dier Lists _~—

Fed~rai: ~tonr ~fabai: ;~iG2 CNr~5 ~Isi: '3

State: Nr.~nE State; 5152

--- Nabiiat~ssociatiUns -_.._..— ~.__~_.__~..~____.__.~._----...~...._ ..—~, _ ..__.

General. ~;ISlvli?h!T~(~:_'uJC)C~_,I..P~(~JD, ~~WF..R tv90f~1TANE CGNI~~RO!~S FOREST. U?P~l f.~OtiTAi~l~ f~ON?~FICUS FCR{
=ST

fv7iCro; lilt-3Q~h4

~rrc~et~.cw Nti„~ iii~p Index:,,7.;~ .1 CO Index: 802r i ., „Dates Iasi Ss~:,it ---- : ~~r~r...a,..~,-3~,. .~.~.,.,,~_._. ..~..,...

flcc Rank: :good 
Element: ~0~1-U4- 2

Origin: ~J_? uraliNattve occurrence Sri?: ~~ ~`~-~~

Presence: Presumed Extant

'rend: Un~notl~n 
Placard Last Updated: 2GiC-q7 Jo

Quad 5iammary: Rough And Re~.dy (39t2S2?/5728,

Cau~ty ;~un~mary: iJevaciu

!at2ong:3913r`o9"i-12113003" Tnwnship: S5h!

V I IV~I: J_VliC- I V ~~I4:?JJ ILT~i ;...bpi i.'i~.~ .8!1C_f ~. ~.. ~{.'

i~9~pping Precision:~PEClF'IC Section: 19 Qtr.N

Symbol Type: f'JL.VCz)N Merfel3aEi: t~1

Area: 2.0 ?gyres Elevation: 1:60J ft

location: NOF''I1EF:ST 01= S;;t~AN 1301 DA~vt. A3~JUT 0 7 A!R PAiI.E i fdORTI-ltiidFS'i' t:~ PINE HIi..I...

Locatio~z Deta(1: fd C:JLUfIY: SOIJT}{ SiDE t~3F iVCVdFL` Pi.Ai~L X1.15 Afl':. NE f=kOM NTi=RSECT ON IVITH ~N70DL.tlI<I
: RG. S

i3Oi.0IVY. t27~1 VtlQ~:~~LAKE f~E:, 12 fv:l FFIO\d !fJ'~ ~?Si~C;"PION WI"1H PICCOIifil ~1~Y R ). MAPPGG 3Y CNDDE3

'h! "i't-IF.. (V i:2 OF SECTION t9 AC~O;=tCIVG, ?O 200? HHNCS ~v1APS.

Ecafoyicai: SLUT C)AK Wt>OULAl~1D 4ND CH~~PA~iRAL ASSOC:IA ~ EC UvITH L,A-~'NYHIJS SUL(?HUR~U9, A.NNl AL GRASSF..S,

:~YMPHORICARPOc SP.. RRNIinCUl..I/S SP., ViCIA SP., CFiLORCGAI.1.1iv: SF . TOXICODEN[?HL)t~t

GIVERSil.~BJ~~4, ERODIUt~1 ~P., kES~ULUS CRLIFCRM~t~, CEAN01l;~JS CUIdEt1 s US, El-C.

Threat: iV f.;OLUNY' l HREkTENED E3Y F;{)kU h ~kINTENANC~ ;iND CL~u';ING FOP; ~IHL PR{) fEC'Ii~N : CUL~)fvl'

USGi:) AS A NAl`l1RE rRAl...

General: 200':: 1 PLA~v (OB~E~3VE"D ICJ N':OL7MY (OCC RAhJK POOH?}, 17+ IN S COL.ON~ ;O C RkNY. EY
.CI; 'i lip

Vk ~IET~' UdAS NiIXtD W'T!i l"i lE :>PEC;iFS MAKW< IT LIFFICU_1` I'7 :OUtiT iNGiVIDUF,LS. a L'OLOl~!Y Clti

~RIV~1T~ L?iND: C41~NL-R ~ INTENC:t To ;.,Er•,~~F Il UNC)ISTl.1N~zFi:).

OwneriFJlanager: PV1. 11NIGN0lrJt

...._,

rG1~d1t.C.I~t~ ~.Pf~lO,r; ~ _ •3'E3!~ ~.OJ.filLi2f UZ: 2011 - (?:(:t~`cG~~fof:ih~ ?=iPd 13.'<.!I(:h

?r?c;rt ~ri~ied o i h~lonilay, D~.;e~~s,~t,er ̀ ?. 2G1 a

~.~.~-~ s

Enionn~ition brnl~es ObiJ2~?_Ot3



.~. —~.. -~~.~ -~ - -~. _ .~ _~...~._.....m.~
,'~.~~1ilfdiSlk"t~llf}~1 fli?L~ e:}2~t3!'C~#9?t'.PaP

~~~~~~~~~ ~~-m~..~ ~~~~ ~'~-~~~~a°fir ~`~6~~~Q~~~r~~~~ra,~:

.~. ~"urEi~~3~. ~I~l~e purpose n~~'this tiectir?t~ is tc~ ~~s~~~i~lish azi administraiirr~.~ ~roced.ure

to remove con;:~itic~ris oi'~rul?c~~~t~~ l-~er-zizlaf~er d~.s+~.ri-lard ~~i~~l tl~~l.ice~~ tc~ ia~., ~it~ti~.

nuES<~r~ces ti~,~i~i~h hive a t~li;hting ~t~flue>>~e c~r~ t~ic~~~~~ti~~ ~4~ tlt~, tili~tt~~tty ~i~itlrc~rtn~~

:letrimentai Co C}~e ,~eatih, safety ar3c, ti~f~(i~.tre. c,r the. rc:.tticnt5 ~~f i#.c~ C'«uiaty; _~.~-



1,~_.:sar.s ~x~u.~•n.n~r~~
~ jY'

f y,.i ! 1~_ ~ .
r j:.

f
~ ~:i~ ~~. I~ ~ ,.

,'~i;... .. ... .. 
~ 

r..

4~. J=̀.~.rF~L'~:' L°~~`I`QA`~1 l.v~i __~J Fes' =:::~

L-zos n:~. r3~ ~r ~ ~i~a~.

~)~~'i;:ii)..,z~•.~'{~~i ~,~li%~4~I{ 1Y' ̀'~'%;) (j~f,.``:p; <-,~~_ ) i.(~i~.~'r .l ~J~?~~r ,~.. c_. ~a i~ ~~n-lei ~~ii:E: ̀ '[̂ 94'~~l~i

,;lily ~ ~ , ~~) ~

~~'Cl ~7V~lOiT1 1~ 17~.~.~T {~`t31'iC~.~il,

'I`his is a letter re~a~•t~~ng thc~ ~~sassembly c~:f the 1:)1:..,c~~ c;a~in ~t C'htrck_
Frat~l~'s ~rc~ge~-t~J in Crass =~~all.ey, CA,

Tire tiis~ssemb y is cyst prohir~itive anc~ v~l~tuall~:~ ~~~~p~ss ble to clisa:;s~;n~b1e
the cabin because of the lag screws that the lags ~~ere plat tc~~ether with ~.ze
irn~~ec~deti in the legs ~.nd ean~~o~ h~ take c~~~t withe~~it a lc~t of €~am~ge to the
Ic~gs. T1~e cost c~fre~uilding this cabin would k~~ ~ tc~ 5 times it:s' origi~.~a1 ct~si
zuld ur~~lc~ still have ~z l.c~t of damage tc~ the 10~~. [~ovin~ the c~.bin is ~lsc~
~xtrern~ly cliff icult acid ~xpensiv~.

Si x ~~Y~~~ ~°, ; ~,, ~ ~ /~'

~~~ ~- ~r ~.~~~. .~.
,~

l;,

iirt~ Maushak.
Presidezit-True Log I-~omes, Inc



—~ ~~,~e ~1C.~4GOMERY ~~NTB2~~'~R~o ~~l~e

~~~~~~~E~~~~~ 36E~ ~~,s# Ave

Sac~amero#o, ~n 95823
Structural Relocation &
Demolition Experts

Since 3875

f~~g~~t Z~, ~~~3
~fl(~4~~ ~,~RT$I~v~fo~a~~ ~if~st fro
~~r~;~ ~T~.li~yr, ~A ~~~~6
S3~a~~2r3~~~~

~'~ 5~ar~Cu~t'} ~~ ~.yf ~ckT~~~r~.~

I~.,I~. d'~.a~~~~ge~~~T ~am~~ ~e~ca~°~f F~~o Z~~s t~~~~~ ~: ~1~~ ~~Q~s~ ~~~T~i~~ ~~sF~~e~s ~~i~c~ :~€~~7~~
~JV~ ~.a~Te ~~a~r~c~ ~ia~~~~s ~nr~1~i~ ~~~~ dPC~ r~a-~ rri~~E. ~~~: ~,~c~~ ~°~q~~~ emer~tsF or° ~2F~i°~ t~~rilt
~ar~a~~~~T €~~ sa~~cs~:~ ~~~~`s ~~~~~~rt~r~

t~~ ~1~~~ ~rer~°~, ~~~~.~. ~~~ sv~~ ~:o~~~~.s~io~y~ a: ~~r~ ~~f~fL~ ~~r~~~r~~r~s ~s f~°a~1 ~~r~~~n~ ~I~~ ~~~Pf,
22;~lC~~' e~~~ ~k~~ Y~liI~, Ti ~~v.~ ~~iz ~~~ P~ ro~a ~u ~~.~ ~~,~~. I°~c~~. ~ ~~~~ F~v~~~d Y~~~~ der ~x~ ~°ez~:~~~r~c~r ~~~~.c~
grer~~c~ ~er~r~~r~ €~~.~~ ~~ ~Y~st es1r~~.~ ~'1~~ ~~~~~ c~~ ~ra~T~t ~n1a~z~~ ~o~~rF~. ~k~ a ~~°~ ~~JC~~.~ fi.~i c~~~z~~ t.
~~°o~s~~F~ ~~~T~ru~d Pie a z~.aj~Q~° ~ra~~~rrL. PF~~s~ cor~~r`c~~i- a ~a~~e~~dr~ ~~~at Es I~ss d~~~z~ucLt`~Te to Li',~
G ~7 4r c ~°d ~£ LT2 E~ ~~~.

~~~e~~~°~r~~ ~I~~~ ~~~~i-~ ~a ~,~ ~~~~~~n~~~~~ ~~~e~~i~ ~~ ~tT ~~~~•~g~~ ~~tF~r.c~1 y%€~i~ cer~~~e~~r ~ti f:I~~r
~~~~~gg~ a~~e~ ~z~~r r~c~cz~rn~~~:~1 ~~~'~~~s der ~c~,~a~~~I:~ ~r~a ~~~~~~I ~~'~~~~c e~~l~~ s ~d Q~~~:~ ~~r~iz~, `~1~.~
~~~~i~~~~ ~~?I~i~?~ ~~ tii~ o~~~c- ~~a~ ~~r~~d~T ~xi~~s.~ k~'Yca~~ cc~r~~~~~~ t~~.c ca_~°~~o;~ f~~en~~~r~rFZ~ ~f e.~~s
ca~~~~: ~s c~~~~r~a~T~d.

[c g~a~ ~~~~a~ ~c~~F ~~~s~oc~~~s, ~~~~s~ ~~~F f~~~c ~~ r~~~a~t S~~~tife apt I~~s c~R[ o~~° ec~a~sf~

'~~~~~~.~ ~ja-tx,

Sic-ire Ie~~ri~~,at?'art~r
~'r_6-~~5-0~4:~
C~IC'i~ JJ ~~l ! J

2/32/~Q15

~~cam~garr►e~'~ ~~~ ~~.~f~ ~~~ f Sac~aaa~~~~'o, ~~~ ~~~~3 l ~'4~4~•8m~6G~ F~~~~ ~EC"~<~G~r;~

~a~



SMOKE LINE

BUILDING LOCATION /



4 ~~`s

n
-z~ ~~a,o^~-

,~ ~"

y _., ,"s ~~ ~t t

tip:: ~'1~r ~~;.es ~~v'. r -:~s~

~~,Y~ ~ti.`itV t=i'CG'~71~C3}'~ StSl i ~~; Yi _~if3f~l!':s :~); ~' Jt: ̀. ̀.

~~~i•. C~at~~c> ~%~%. Frail: t~,~ds ~,3z~der the carp ~f l~oarcy +Certitiect Onc:~7o~ist, .oi~e t Ira

:t~:~u~, ?~~~.1_)., F'. 4..C.~'.; why ~~ra= esz~.~loyec-3 ~t t~~y clinic, i-~c>~~.: e~1.v ~-~~ I ;', 26(13 r~ :1~r.i?:

3'3, 2(?~J~. I~~r. I ra~~l;. was t~•eaieci t~~~~ nc~zx-N~~d~;k.~.n.'s ly-na.~:~I.~c,»na,1o~~T-~~~aae, ~}ia~e .[V, ~~Frt~e

~t t.~e :L~rrrzylsl~ ~.Ii~aic. As th ~csu.?t cif tre~.~.i~?ent, the pt.~fien~'~ ly~riphoma .has

siabi~ize~~.

~~~~ pa~ienT iaas iequustcd rc~y ~rofiess.z~~1al opinia~~ about tl~?e eii~ct o~ ~u~e s~io~~^ can his

zna.lignar~ry, It ~s 1~7y ~ro#~~ssi~z~al ~?piz~aon supported L~~ scientific evici nce (artiaie

~,.ncicse:~ j t1.~~i ir;. sla~c~Ice i.s a r~~jc~r contribtztin~ fat,tc~r• to nog-I-~c>ci~;lcir~'~ I~n~ipl~c~zr~a..

I~-1x. C;l~~.rl.e4 ~~'. ~'r~nk seas ~d~-is~c to avoid ~:~pos~~re t~ fire ~~aok~.

~ineerely,

~. R..:E3urryFisk:.i, :`Vi.li., l?h:I.).

~,.r~c.

_. _. . __ _ _ .
i^ i.C~ `_::31~.i?.iClf:~71.j....w?~if ~,RlRI,.̂ 8t:~~i~i'.'.~.~.t,f;

°" ~~
,~~ ~ ~
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Qctobe~ ~, ~0 ~1

~}iamflnd ~ 8al~e~ -- ~1litcheiP, LAP
149 Crown Paint Court, site B
Grass Malley, A. 95945
A~tn: Stephen Baker

dear r, Baker:
Per your request here is t~~ copy of the lett~~ that ~r~s seat by

dark AEcflrn, our attorney ors August ~4, 2011 with regard to the ~r~cati~n
rer~ta! t~~t way closed dawn during the month of August 2 11. As I shared
at the fearing ~tne building has not been rented fear over th~~~ years and t
is not rented to anyone at the present time. It is ~r~fy used fir our families
persona( needs which arise when we need a break from the heavy smoke
at at a Ic~v+fer elevation dining the ~ut~nmer months. 1 have countless
witnesses that would testify to the cabin ncaf being rested, in~~udir~g Ed
Navickis whQ spoke at the hearing and neighbors that are nearby.

il~r .gown was. clearly untruthful when she made tie cl~irn that it v as
still being rented, Irt addition, ~omeaway has else car~fii€° ~ ire ~ sir
recent email to me {see documen#} #hat my v~rebsite listed thr~~~ tam
was taken down on Augusf 31, 2(J11. Also, in the last three years the
county has inspec#ed the cabin more than once and saw that them was
nt~ one living there.

Also, my attempt to het a permit for either a greenhouse car an Ag.
building falls within the 4QQ st~.ft. N~vad~ ~:~~~~r~~;~~ ~:~.~c Nly str~ctur~ is a
~ x~a f~~trent (2o sc~,.}

In closing would just ask you ~~~~.~~y~ ~s,~~ ~~ic~~r our right t~ the
r~asana~le use of ~rur own privaf~ prQpe~~y ~7s w~ ar~~ preparet~ to apPl~
for a perrrrit rid turn ~ into eitk~er g~eer~h~u~z~ or• ~~n ~~. building..

Thank ~rou,

Si~c~~e1y, ,

~~~~: ~~~
. ,~



(~"a':+J

(~z~.Yil ~)i~Tisic}z~ .~1.ss~ri~~t~
i~ev~~a Lou.nty Trea~irer azaci 7 z~ t~c:,t~eci~z•

St7 Iv~ait~it .r~.vc:z~ue

SL):F~TFC"1~: Ya~x (.'c7z-z~es~~and~nce 3)afed A.u~;~tsi: 24, Z(?Z 1

I arr~ ass~stii~~ ~~harles Iyr~nky a resid~zzi at the state cif ~Nashzngtt~n, with r~s~?ect #o yc~ux~

cc>rres~scbndex~e~ to hizrz dat~:c~ 11.u~Yust 2.~, 2{~ Z 1. A copy cif tl~~ first pale i~f your letter is

att~c~et~.

I have been infoxn~.ed that li~~~. Frank: x~eit.~aer owns n~z- c~pez~ates any lodging facility in

~i~va~a Cc~unt~. H~ had, in tl~e past, att~r~npt~d to let a. s~~all t~uildin~ on ~ parcel ia~

Nevada f~Qx t~~ bU~ ~'i~~I zT2T1123I~~ I'1C3 5i1CGE5S 1I2 L~(7lTt~ SO, and .has new complete y

tiisuantznueti thc~s~ activities. It ~s my i~~~erstattding that th~~ prex~nis~s are z~ow used fc~r

pers~n~ pro~ext~t stc~z~ag~.

Should ';1~r. ~i~arilc in 9:~~ :futuze c~c:~cicle tc~ axse the pr~z~azsc~s ti~z~ a lod~mng facility, ~e will.

gladly ze~ast~z• t 9.'or th~fi ~~trpo~~-

Pl~asc~ l~:t zxze kn,~~~% it y~~u ~aa~Sle az~ti~ ~uestioi~s yr ~ortc;r,ix~s al:~c}~~t this naat~ez-.

r' _ ~ . t

~vr~~a r ~'!. !1it:rrrt s, 1_ )., .v"i.:.:,:'t.

t.: n7arlc(n;r~lc:or;il~~v.c:r:,rn

~,IV : 'A?~fd;i!?.~alf:i_}i it~r.'~+;y.i:t~(i'1

~ 
r.

~~:~;, , 3 ~ ~._

'1~:-:~ ...:'ET
~z~; ,

s': 9~.6.~~1~_ ;359

r""~e^^^~ s"'~.,

a« i



.i~

~''t>~(ICt :S
!,.ii I~ctl~~;ir
k1a~~. t~.21 aaii

l~'i3±>;~ ~iti~

1isict~~:.i It~_i:~i<
I_t~ iv1 t

t ... .......t :.. .. ,... r. ..,. ,.:.::, . 1,... ,. ., i '...

~)tl i, ~. i ~~~~_._ )~,~,O~ 
~ ~.. .. ,.. _..,,, ~.

.~ ~,..; ~, .
i.

i 1'l t: t'1:111:~ 1 l i

'u~~ j~ ~~~; 1~``,~d: List txg l~io i_;anger can Live Site- HomeAway.cam [

ref:~t~T~78VtP.S007inJa7:ref

i~ rc~a~~: "`I'om Lt°rnc~ns" <tiemans@tiomet~way.cc~m>

~:;tc:; Mo~~, C~cc~ber ~.0, 2014 $:35 am

`I'o: °gatewayC~saber.net" ~-gatewaytq?~a~rer.neb

t~~•ent•'stt~: `~Ior~i7~1

(~[3x li.itt`.:: ~SCSY ~~UII }{Ca[ICCI VECSV Printa6lc Ver ion I N'RI.OAd 0116 AAA CIIC i Vicav N{essa e~U,4tn~is!

~_______..______ 3r~.ginai Al°sage ----_________....,... ''

Frt~m: CustomQL' Support (su~PC7rY.-as@h~neaw~;v,r::~smj
Sent: f3J31I2011 1 :40 A?d
To: da~ePr:nq~'~Lax~9~:st vek~. stet
Subject: T,Lstz,nq. tdo Langer on Live Sim- HcxneAway. oom ( re£c00D78Vtp.5i3U7SnJa7cref j

- Dear. ChucY.,

As rat today, Augxxst 31st, 2011, we have taken dcrr+n I,iatin~7 ~1d:E385 frcm our live
site. riJere~e allow up to Zvi hours far the listing to be completely down. '

Yctx can call as rat any time to trav~: your listinr~ go live egein ai:, f16b.2PU.o1(~6.

~f....~1,, „r,~e eincl have n.9~e3f. day..

U`Fance nt Hc,Te~~lway

ref : OOD7 F3 VtP. 5C)U 7 ZnJa'I :ref

~3~sli~iC ._'..'ii='i ~ ..

~,~,;,~~~~, 1~~3 €~f~7: ~t)Vt~
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October 20, 2014

Diamond -Baker - Mitchell, LLP
149 Crown Point Gaur~, Suite B
Grass Valley, CA. 95945
A#tn: Stephen Saker

Dear Mr. Baker:
Per your request hers ~ ~I~te c~e~~y ~i~ ~h~ ~t~~r~ 1:1°~~t w~~s ~~~~ by

Mark Alcorn, our attorney ~n A~~c~~~t ~~~, ~C~`I ~ v~ith r~g~rc~ t~ tt~~ ~~c~tiar~

rental that was closed down cl~ar~~~c~. ~h~ ~~~anth c~fi A~ac~u~t f 0~ ~ . 
A~ I s}~ar~cl'.

at the hearing the building has not begin r~~~~ted fc~r Qv~r~ k~r~+~ 
years ~nc~ It

is not rented to anyone a# the present time. !t is only used for our families

personal needs which arise when we need a break from the heav
y smoke

at at a lower elevation during the surrtm~r rr~or~t~~. I :have ~~~ai~fl~~s

witnesses #hat would #estify to the c~bir~ nc~t t~~inc~ ~~e~l~~cl, 'r~oci~~c~ir~y ~d

Navickis who spoke at the hearing anc~ i~ei~t~Y~r~r~~ i6~at ~r~ ~7c~ar~by
.

-Mrs. Brown- was clearly untruthful v~~~~r~r ~h~ made ~h~ i~im that ifi was

still bung rented. In addition, Horneaway has also confirmed in their

recent email to me (see document} that my website listed th
rough them

was taken dawn on August 3i, 2011. Also, in the last three years the

~r~urt~y F~~~ inspected the c~bii~ mr~r~ than once and saw tha
t there was

~r~ one livir~~ there..
/~ls~+, cny a~~err~pE ~o ~~t ~ p~r~nt for either a greenhouse ~r an

 Ag.

building fialls wifih n tf~e ~0~ s~.ft. Nevada County code. My
 structure is a

~:~xa ~c~n~~~~i~t (~~o ~c~.~t.~
~r~ .closing I vuc~uld just ask you to truly consider our right to the

r~as~ana~bl~ use ~a~ ou~~ t~~vr~ private ~~roperty as we are prepare
d to apply

for a permit and turn it into either a greenhouse or an Ag. building
..

Thank you.

Sir~c~r~~iy,
~ , ~,~

Charles W. Frank
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rF,.. ~.,~;._. .:.

{-~it~il L):~~:zsit>~~ ,~sso~iat:~
tic~vzd~i ~;~,ax~ity T7•c,ast~:-~3~ ~nc~ Ta;~ ~:«.tl~;ciL~j~

I~t~t~_ida (~,`ity, C~,. 9~t~59-t1.12~

Sl_J~~J~i~;'~`„ Y~uuz~ C:',c~z~re;~~csr~cl~Y~c~. I?~~G~ct <~~t~;u~r , 2~} ~ ;.

~3tn assisti~~~ Cl~arl~;s Fr~.k., a .r~,sic~ent ~f tine stz~te aI ~vdasnix~~tax~, ~;itii x€;s~~ec;i 1:c> yc~arc
r..c>~~res~aztcierice tc~ Ixiz~z dater .~.u~ast ?_~, ?~ f I . !`~. cc~~y- of the ~zs~ ~~~~e cs~ yt~L~z• l.t=~te~~ i.~
zti~~ched.

~ ~z~ve i~een ii~£ormc~.d that Mr. ~'~•xu:k. Sieit~ser :;wiz ~xc~r s~r~erzt~s ate}r iocl~ing ~aii.ti~y iz~
?~evad~. Cow~ty. He hau., its ttte pest, ~.tt~z~~ptec2 ~;t~ l~:•#: ~ sma!I I~uz~C~~F2~?; Oil ~.~ parcel ia~
Ne~fad~~ C;c~u~zty, }~~.it l~:~d. v.irh~alIyr i~p s~~cc~ess iz~ cl~~.iza~ ?~, ~~;:i I3as ~~zE:>ty cc:~~r~,olete.ly
~iSt;02"9~1t~ti~E:C~ #:~1(~5~, :ii'.~,IV1il~S. ~t iS xL3~ ti11{~:~I:S~%ii`,(~<T3~ '.:z"~~ j: ~~3r: i7I'.'::c'•.I~F.; i %ii•!; i7C}~"v' L'f5t',L~.:~E}i`

r~c.rse~zzal ~~r.~7pei-ty stara~e,

1?;~il~f.~ ~1%~i. ~'3'i3.t 11 fi'FC' 7~ l tiE;C°IC~G ~f.T U~3P, ~ ?a•r.,>^r : Y.' ' ~.; <r r ja; ~l
. .

7~C 3. .0 ~ }fit, is 'iz i S !."~' ~: .}t}~..SY.l~C •.i=z1::~'i .~.C. ~~~~.~_ ." f 
. ..

,.rlarlty i-f,~;s1:e~~ i9: ~a.~ f~~za~: ~►~aYpose.

a~~c.~.tS~' .k{'.t.'~S`' ~rTlC3~J~?.t "4rf3T1.I.i8:Yn: ~?1.<Y •~i's~.?>~zC31~.5 tj'r.'r{il'l~e'z1S ~~1;~~.ic. ~iti:_ t~:±.'..~.t:~':?'.

.. ii%ii;C~c]:c7 ~COf i 13%tt ̀ Li_`Ji7?

f~f% <

.. r .., ff



z ~,.

C~uata ~Tsage:

h!>S.C~9 Mf3 of 3,QOU.UC~
[vi13

~t~~~~:t:~;
[stosi l~ici~esb:
HTn~t, h:21 nrn
(C`.fteils nr;~il"r

I Cw'reat[ ~'oldc:r: IT+IIIOX 
Logged in as gate~r'ayC~sa6er.net _~ri~u

[)ttt

( c:rrtt?or lwc~;res~e:~: Fi}li~r;,,< <:~>t~~rµ .`i~at:;h ~[eln c.., , ~;,.~.gWn~t

~ l''alericinr

M~~sst~sa: L isE I l nrt~a<I I f.}cictc Previous I Yr..at F >r~~r~l I Fay°ward as~AtSachntcntl i,,,~~~~; I l2c~~h~t.il

5ut~ject: FW: l,istiug Nt~ Loi~gez• on Live Site- ftomeAway.com i

rrf:0UD7$VtY.5U07In7a';:ret ]

Froru: "Torn Iaemons" <tlrn~c:nasC~lat~meaway.com>

Uatc: Iuion, October 2(l, 2014 8:35 a~n

Tct: "g~[e~vayc~saber.net" <.gatewayr saber.nc'~

Priority: ~lormal

OpfioTlS: Viers° Fue{ t[:;~dcr 1 ~ ic~v l'ri~titablc ; crsivn I UE~1\'){IUittl (~l;,l 23:~ii C4IC 1 Vieie ~1r,,s,~o:: I)eteiiis

____.._________ original bizssage ..-,--------

From: Customar Support (;>uovo~}_.~~s':}io4ne~3~_:~ywcm)

Sent: f3l:i112Ui1 10:90 ISM

To: d~+ysrringHsfisrd:.ist:wHt~. Aiet
Subject: Listing No Longttr oii Live Site- Hcmexl~ray, c<aa ( r~f:06076VtP. 5U07InJa"/:ref

Uaar Chuck,

t1s of today, August 31st, 2011, we have talon dcvm Listing m1A1.385 from 
our Iive

r,.i.tc. Tease a11o~a up to ?.n hours for the lisr.i.ng to be compl
etely dawn.

You can call us aL- any tir.:e to lave your 1i:~ting gv live. ~~,nin 
nL{ 8Fi6.210.6iUb.

'Phnnk~yov and-have a great eiay. -

Chance ~t 4omeAvray

ze~:00D78VtP.S007InJa7:ref

C)~lci~ ~': t'itt' 1

;~~~a~~ ~~,: I N BUX Move
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C~'l~`1~'J~ll°It.':'~~I~'; C?J' tir1~1~I~,I~~1t.~

~ ~lfl'1 ~'ll~~~~~~ <<<'t~ itl t~I~~ ~_~~)tlifiy s.~~ ~~-s~~~;:it~,~. `~tt11;C~ t~~~~~1~0~'1121. 1 ~1iTi OV£T'tll(: ~i~.;~ O~ ~~

~ ~ ~,~~:~ ;~~~~3' ~u~t ~G o~,~a~t~° tip ~~}~~ ,~'tl~~i~~ ~i<<°~~~ ~..3~~tic~t r~~y business address is: Clerk of t ie F3o~rd
~,I~:~t~fi~t°:r~.~i;i~~•;. l~~e-i~_• I#i~~~cl !~,xffr~iiti:-:ic,aii~~~i (_'f:~~~ter, 9501~Zaidu Avenue, Nevt~cla City,
(:,tlili~a~~ti~~ 1l?s1>~)-<`C~ 1 ~r~.

I served the enclosed clocuinents:

Uociazx~ents provided to :(-~eariri~ {~f~icer by property owner after the I:Ce~rialg

On the following persons via email on October 27, 201.4:

Nevada C;~unty Code Cc~~npliance l'ro~eam N.larzager {~~•egory Shaffer
Nevada County Code Compliance Officer Nic~iolas Hockstxa
Nevada County Counsel, Scott ~,~eLe~~an
Nevada Coi;urty Colmsel, Kat}YJ~cobs
Nevada County Counsel, ~~a~r~~ ~`~~r~:~~~~>>t~77
Nevada ~'ounty Planning Uir~~~tf~r {~ri<~r~ 1 ~t~;~~;
Nevada ~;c~ur.Ity l3uildin r t)l~l ici~tl ~>r<u~ ~ ~ri~~: Mach
Nevada Cc~ut~ty Clerk o~tl~u }3~~~~rc! I ~~,~~a~~i 1,,,~~ndi

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the ft~regoi~g is true and r.orrect.

f ~~~' ~~

._, ~._ ~ ~ s _ _, ~-~ ---__.._- - --..~. ~ ~ ~. __ _ _ . T ----
?-)ate Barbara Price
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s~t'~.eai' •''RCG'

From; Barbara Price

sent: Monday, October 2~, 2~r~ 1:21 E~nn
1"0: Gregory Shaffer; Nick Hoekstra; Scott McLzran; Katy Jacobs; Sheri Chapman; Arian Foss;

Craig Grie~~arh; Donna l.andi

Subject: Documents received from N1 r. Franf<

~ttacf~~~er~ts: Dacuments.pdf

Atiacheci are documents received by the Hearing Officer for' your information.

-L~(.W~Tt~LYGt.~ f t''LC:ti

~i'Oc1.2'(~. ~'~E~rl< Ii
:tievada Cc~tinty 13~arc~ of Supervisors
f~50 Maiclu ;~r~~cnue, StF~. HOC)
Nevada City, CA ~)5~)S~~
(5~C)} 265-] 4~i0





?~e~~ada County 1.~and IJse ~ulcl Developrnent t:oc~e Section I..:-II .5.22

The o~,~izcrs anc~ occup~~nt~ ~:t'real property described on the latest eg2:~alized ~ e~:~aci~. t:;ounty tax roll a5

tL.P.i~. 50-Q~00-(}7; and having a street address Uf 20047 ~'~7ilt3woc~d tit~'est Drive, are hereby notified to

appear before ~i l~e~zring crl~licez of the (:;cnui#y of :Nevada at 1}3e Ne~~ada {'olnity ]3oard c~i' Su~~ervisars

t"l~arrr~}ers, l~'irst l~li~or, I=~,ric ~Z.aod Administrative. Ceritei, 950 ivTaidu avenue, Nevad~i f_;.it}~> C;aliFarr►ia
9 959, can Octot~er lCi, 2014, at 2:U0 ~~.m., to sha~~ cause, it any there he, ti~vhy the use of said reel

propE:~-ty should nc~t be found to be a public nuisazice rind abated pursuant to th.e Nevada C:r»~i~ty Isarac~

I.)se and Develo~~rnezrt (;t~ti~: Secticazz L-II .5.22 I3.

Af1:GI' ~1(',clt'1.1.1~, ila vie:}l.~~tion is iottnd to exist, the cost of'abatin~ such violation, incluc(in~, Lui nc:~t

li.nlitecl iv, the ci~st of the .lZe~irif~g officer, t}~e cost of prior time and ea.perases a~sociat~.i1 ~~~:iin rrii~ciE~g

t:he rriatter to he~u-ing, the costs ~ssociaied wit11 any ~ip~eals frorxt the decision of the ilearrr~g o1'kic.ec~, tl~e.

oust of,ji3diciall~~ abating ttie zJiolation, th.e c~~st of labor and maie.r.ial necessal-y to ~~hysicall;~ mate the

violation, and the cost of securing expert and other witnesses may bec~~ne ~i lien against the subjc.c.i.

propez-ty arlci also assessed rig~ii.nst the property in the same manner as tapes. 'I'h.e ~ibaternen# lien to be

recorded ~11aI1 l~ia~c~e the san~ie force anti effect as an abstract cif judgment that is .recorded pt~rsila~at to a

niot~ey _judgment c~bta.ined in a court of law.

Ii~you fail to appe~~~ at the he~-ing ox if yUU fail to raise aziy defense or assert axay .relc~~az~t pc?ii~t ~~t the

time of`hearin~*~-the County evil! assez~; zn latez-3uclici<~tl ~a.t~~c~~d.i.ngs to en!'orce an order. of zibaten.itz~t,

that ~rou have waived all rights tc> assert such defenses or suc~i points.

Iz~ preparing fi r sucl~~ lieaxii~g, y<~ri should be aware that after an initial showing b~ the Code

Enforcemezit C7ffzcer, you will have the burden of proving that no puialic nuisance exists an your

propex-tSl. In ih.is cc~ni~ecti.oi~, you should be prepared to introduce oral ~.nd doctunerltaz~y evidence

pr<~ving w}zy, in your opinion, your use of the property is not a public nuisance as defined in t}ae I~ev~cla

Cotuit:y Cade. Copies of 1.~IJL7C; Sec. L:-ii 5.'l2 and un.i#i~rm hemming ~~rc~cedures relatinb to al~atezne~~t

hearings are enclosed to assist you i}i t ie preparation of your ~~resentatian.

The origznal and three copies of any docuzx~ents you wish to Ue included its the packet provided to the

Flearin~; Officer must be provided to the Clerk of the Board 7 days prior to the scheduled heatiiag. I:1' you

wish to present evidence at tine Bearing, you must provide the original and thze~ copies at that #irne.

A fi1~~f:Fng Liat L~ pub]ic nuisance exists on the property znay result in ~n ac~minisfi~~ative deci~ia~~ c~rderir2~:

tale abaterneni oFuses can yolrr property which are found to !~e a public nuisance. If the hearing, officer

finds that your ~,rope~l:y is in ~Tiolation of the Nevada County Code, the County will contend that y«u are

bound by stacf.~ :finding at any suhsequent_,judicial actiozi to enforce the a~atemen#.

Important: Read '.I~t~is Notice Carefully. Failure '1'o Appear end Resi~ond Ai The Tirz~e Set forth C ~ This

Notice V~%il.l C,ikely Result Ira ra~tn;inistrati.vc A~aie;Went !~nci "I'erminaiic~ri Uf I ses Of ~'c,u~~ F'i•~l?erty

Whic:}.~'1'~le Cl~)~1 l-)hector C:;r.}mends A.re In Violation Of~The I~evac~a C-out~ty Ladd i.1sc and

Devel'c?p;aaent C;oc~e.

r)ated:;
...

-___ ̀ 's ..~` r

f?nc..l: ivevar3a Co~rty I_:UI7C L-tI 5.?"2
Nevada Courty Reso)u;.ion 99-058
Cc;rtiticate or P~ailing

£ r

r> > y ~,,;>> r .~ s ,:. _ . ~.
T3onna .[_,~rzt~h; ('Ic,rl, c,f tht I~~~~a~~d





c~~z~i~~rTC;~~r~~f, c~~~ ~~.AILlr~cs

1 ~7~ai ~;~~i~~l~»~~ti iii t ie Count~l of~i~evac~a, St<<t~. of C;a1ilc~rnia. l am aver Che ~ige of
 1R

~~~~~rr~ ~,~;~i ~~c;~t .~ party to t:l~e. flbatezn~n.t Order; my blasiness address is: C;lerl~ ofl.heB~a
cd

~~I' ̀',ti~~~a-~-i~;r~r,-,_ ~?ric Road ~1.dminzstratiora Center; 950 I~~aidu 1lvenue, Neva.cia 
City,

~;,~li~.i'~,~~_r~,i ~)~~)~rt~-8617.

On S~j~i:ei»l~er ~2, 201.E I served the cncic~sed:

Notice to Abate I'~luisar~ce
Board of Supervisors Resolution 99-058

Nevada County LIIL~C I,-fI 5.22.

On the fol(o~~in~ pe1•sorrs via (~irst Class I.1S IV[ail cx1 Septe~7abe~• 2?, 2014:

Charles .~~~ii I~~t(I~~~r~~~ (~~~,>>~I , :'(t~}-~~ ~Vliilc~~v~.~~d West: llri~ve, Perm Valley CA 959
4Ei

Steven ~~<<lti~~. i~:;~t . I )iPiai<<~u~~3 13,.it~~.i Mitchell; I~,I:~,I'
1~1t~ t ra~ti~~,i I'~~i~~[ ~'~ >2~a1, Sic. ~3, Grass Valley C!~.95~45

~,l~~~r_~c:i~ ~u~.,l_~~ c~~~~~~~~~lv~,~~, ~,vi~l~ ~~c~~1;~.r (I~i~•i~d•t.,~~ ii~ll.Y ~~a~~~~~~id (i~3 1it~:;t e.l,r~;~ ill~~i'!n Ct~t'

~•.+~(lr'c~iit>>~~ ft~r~tl 3n~~i{i~tti.~, -~~~t i`~ac•~~,~~3si t`ii~~, t'<~Iiii~~~nirj_ Ii,Plt~aa-int~ ~ »°~ii~is~r~` ~ai~:~i»~;~;~ic~`~i:ii~.i~s:

l :i~i~ rt•,~~_Iil~~l~.ii~~ili~ii~ in~ilh ~([~~ ~~rtr~-i~~~~:c~~r:1~ N~~~~~~~i~~ ~ t~vitit~ ~i~r ~~~-t,t~~ ~;i>;,, ~,~.

c~ii~~~r_;;~~~~~titl~ii~~.~., .,sii~i (~~i~t4ite.t ~~~;itf~za tl~il >> 1~a~~ ~,~~iii~,~r~ c~~iil~:~~ t>i~hii <r~~~;:,~3

c.c>>~~°~~5~~r~t~3~uri• i.: ~l~_~~jc~;,lic~cl i« ii~~c~ C1.;~. i >us~~~~i ;~~.rvi~:z• tl~~ s.at»~tl~i} t~4il i~ ~~~~~t;~:c~ 
~'c~~-

prc~ces5ing.

On the f'ollo~~~ing persons via ez~lail on Septern:ber 23, 2014:

1~r,-srcl~~ t'~,er»r,- ('{,c)t_~ t-'~.~~~~~~~~(i<~:,~~ ~'~=t~~x~~~n°~. ~1~Iatlager Uregory SYiaffer

i~I~~<<:icl~i ('«t~i~lj~ C`c,cic• E.'c >i~~~~li,~i~~;~ ~:)f(ic ~~r Nicholas I Iocl.Stra

f~l~,~~~_icl,~ t_'~~~~tilt~,~ t_`~~u~~~;~~•i '~~~~~~ ~s1~1~_v~•~a,~
i~lcE-~xi~ir~ (_'~:a~~E~l~r C.'~r~n~.;G I E~;~i3,' I~~~~xrac:~
i~i:v~a<!,t ('~,i~r~l~r l'~~i~it~ika~,~ I ~ir~~ ~~,E~ I~~t~~il~ Foss

~t''4'ill.~cl {.~(ikllll~' ~iE11~~t~1i1~' ~ )~~jll~lii~ t I llfl, ~.i'1'tE~SU1C}1

N~v~rtl~~ t't:~rt~~t~% E ~(~~-,~(•~ ,. >1~ i~~~;. I t,,,:~r~~l 1 ~~~i~aaz~a La.ricii

I declare wider penalty of perjury that tl~e fore~;oir~g is tz-tte end corre
ct.

•r

~ ~ ~_t ~ , d--,.

Date 13ai-b~~ra Price
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RESOLUTION 6~,PF'O(NTING H~ARfNG OFFICER I~ND
.�S 1%~BL.iSFfING I--IE~~I~~G PROCEDURES FC~Fi THE

CO(~IDI)CT O~ PRO~'ERTY ftiil,~i(~JTEf~I,~+SCE HEARINGS

WNF_REF~S; on August 11, 1998, tiie Boar~cl of Supervisors ~~dopted Ordinance

Igo. ~ 981 to authorize a hearing oificcr to I~~car property rr~airlten~nc~ hearings; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable to est~L~lish a uniform E_~rocedure ic~~~ the

~nn~uct of pro~~er~ty r7i~intenance hearings; anti

SNHEREAS; it is necessary and ciesiruble to empower the fearing officer to issue

sub~~oenas, tc~ receive evitfence, to administer oaths ~~rid to rule on questions of law and

tine adrnissil~ility of evidence;

NUViI, THEREFORE; BE IT RESOL~!ED, tha# tl~e Board of Super~~isors of the

Co~irity of Nevada hereby adopts the uniform hearing ~~roc~di.~res ~ittacr3ec! to this

resolution as Exhibit "A" ar~c~ empowers hearing officer's to be designated by this Board

~o E~xerci.,e the po~rrer anc4 responsibilities set iortli ire s~ich ~~rocedt_~rPS.

6E IT FU~THCR F~ESOLVED, t~~a~ the follotfl~in~ riar7~ed individual is duly

appoin~ed io hear ab~te~~ne of matters ~ursu~ni to t}~e provisions of Ordin~~nc~ No. i981

~~r~t~ the ~_ir~iforrn hearing ~.~racec~ures ~stvl:~li~~ ed by ti~is r~ese~luiion:

Catherine Harris, Csq.



C~{~ 1 f I~UI~ i~I-iEN 1=~~F-~~l_Vl~D, ~kf~a'~ the f~~arc~ t~na;r, horn fimc io iin~e; auifT~orize

'tf~~ a{~pointm~nt of ~c~cii~ional Endivid~.~als as heai~inq ofificers or..~ra~»r~ty ri~aintenance

i~e~rings.

~L-_ 1-i ~"U(=~TNEF~ Chi_ ~C)L.~CE:W(~, Thai tine ~hairn~an of [he ~oar~ci of S~~pe~,~isors hP,

~~~~c~ he is hete~~y ~zu~horirec;, tc> ~>.~~c~~Ye ors r~Phaifi o~i zY~e CountS~ of ;~Jevac~a, flat certain

~c~reern~k~t for {~roiessir~r~~{ Sergi±ices, c~atec~ Janua~~y 5, 1959, 1~~~ ~~nd ~~i~nae~n said

Co~,flly anci C~t~terine I-larris, Esq.

///

///

//!

rii

t'~S ;E[} ;rti~3L I~J~T>~D ~v i;I~t~ I3t;~~'•d r~~' St~pc~t^tt ~ sr~~s ~a`i 'L~c ~'oun G,y c~~ ~3t~t¢~ a~ ~ ~"~c~~~ ~~

~n~et;ng oi- said ~oaŷ ~3 held c~r~ 7vh~ 2nd~ ~~~r ~~ 6=e~~r~.~aru _._.,e.._.__..~ .~___~ ~~~

~y ~.he a +~ s "! cti~~ ~~g rr~~~ ~~ d~; ~ ~~~~~ o ~ ~, • 5~ ertFise~r~e~eY' VdV'i Zar7z Karen !<nech~

I~,s rESe;

L';>erS: cf tt~ .

.y.,. ~
Br;~lce C;~nkliny Eliz_abe~!? i~iart~n, S~iri Ud~`tliCk.

n3oe5: None a

~~bser~s; ~~ o ~t e .

r ~ 4c`i ~.0 .. 

..._~,.. r....~ -.._ _. ..~. ~.



F:{H I B l Vii- ,.A„

`'tl:~l'~~p~°"~t►i b~$~-v~.~:~:~ ~~~~k~-9'i~`~~' ~~~6~°~'~.l~'`~~~ 6~I1~~6vR'A'€~:~vf'~t\i~°:~ ~~~~~~=!~~E~~9(v~-,

'ae ~-ic~~~~~fy_~~re~r~~;~-,,~±~~ ~~:7:.~~~~Er~ri~#~wr~~;~y~~z~~a~„9 ~~~k~~~s~~,f~~t:~e~t~.;

Properly ~~/iaintena~~ce hear~in~s sf~~~li ire hc~~atc1 by a I-i~aring Officer. 5~_~ch HE.~~rir~g
Orfic~r shill be a member of she Ca(ir'ornia [3ar admitted to ~~raciic~ ~ior at ieasi ii~re
years prior to ap~ointmen~i as is required by Gavernn~~n~i Code seciion 27724.

~. ~~ea~nr~r_~°~ ~~~~~ir~~ ~~~~~~n ~~.~.

Hering Officer's sii~31E have fhos4 powers set forth iii sections 27721 and 2 t 122 of the
Go~~et~►imenr Code inciudi~~g the power to coriduci the hearing, th~~ ~otnrer to decide ~
rY~ait~r ~~pan ~rihich a Dearing has been held, the power to make ~`indin~s of fact and
conclusions a~` I~aw required for the decision, the power- fio administer subpoenas, the
potiver to receive evidence, the pc~~~~r to .administer oaths, the ~o~n,~er to rule an
questions ~f law and the admissibility of evidence, the power to continue the hearing

from time to time, ana power to prepare a record ofi the proceedings.

Ail requests foi~ either continuances or issuance of stabpoenas shall be made in writing
fo the i-~ie~~ring Ofificer nc~ later fihan ten (10) days prior to the scheduled hearinr~ date.
allure to comply with this provision shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of any right

to rec~uesi either a cor~tinuanc~ or the issuance of subpoenas.

Hearings shall be con~uc'~ed in ~ manner suitable ro ens~r~ fundamental fairness io all
parties concerncci, limited ~y the need to secure relevanfi informafiion necessary to
render ~ decision withauc ~nnecessar}~ cie:fay.

5. ~v~c~et~ki~~~g ~i~l~~:

Thy he~rin~ n~cd poi b~ canc~ucied according ~io i~c;f~nic~( rubs relating io evidence
z~nd t~,riin~sses. ~'~,~~~y ~elcvant ~~iid~nc~ sh~il b~ cc~nsid~recl if if is ~~{~ie so~~i cif evicic~~ce
upon ~r~hich r~s~c~y~ ,ik~l~ persons :are acc~~stamecf ~ir~ rely ire ~h~ conr~uct of s~~~iou
arfair~, regarcliy5s cif the ~,:isicnc~ o~i ~n,~ c~ri~►mor~ I~vt~ car ~i~iu~on,~ r!~le `~vi~ic3~ miyi~f
mal~c tf71~3i"0~78't" illy adniissio~~ of s~~cf3 ~viclence ovLr +~~jec ions i~ ~ ci}iil actio~is i~~io;-c
coin G ccir~~e~er~~ Jd.l1"ISC~ICilOi1. UI~UUIy re~etifious or irreleva.ni evic~cnce si~s~ll be

e;:clus~ed ~t irie disc►-eiion o ~ihe f-le~~ it€c~ O(iic~r.



The i-le~ri~g ~J~ficer shall ordinarily ~~roceeci in the ~ollc}v~~ir~g order U~i7e;r~ canc~uctir~ig
Property Niairrte~~ance +~~arinc~s;

(a) ~7.ii~ I-learin~ O~~ficer, in ~dv~nce of tine heari►~g, shall provide ~ summary
of ~l~e proc~c#use for ~baiement of p~~b(ic nuisances as ado~tec~ by ~evacla
~tnd codii`ied in ~lrtic{e 40 a Chapter 'i 1 of ille Land Use o: Developm~r7t
Code, including en~itlerneni to nonce end op~ortu~~iiy to b~ heas~cl, rules i~or
canr~ucC o~` the i~eat~ing, ~nc~ appeal righis.

(~} Cour~iy stafii's presentaiion sh~li proceed first. It should include
id~~.tific~tion of the file uric ~roperiy~, a summui~;l Ol" the (11ST01"v 2110 1?1~jfiP,fS
of iss~!e, a s~~f~ analysis a~ fhe !ec~al Grid f~c~~ial issues im~~l~~e~, ~e~ ~r?itted
uses io which the property was and is suk~jecfi, an account of enforcement
co~2s relating Eo ihE property, aid ~ recommet~c3ed decision.

'c` ,'-`, ;reser;iatic~r ~~,• ~~ o~ ~ ~:,ehaii ui t is ~~ o ~i-ti cvv~ ~ei~ 5ha11 next -~ c~eeed.t i i~ y '~ !~~ f~ ~ N~

{d} ?enants or ~th~r occupants or` the si~bjecfi pro~Erty shill spea{c thirty.

(e} Individuals o~~vning t3rope~~ty i~~nr~nediaYely contiguous to she subject
property shall speak fourth.

(f) Other ini~r~sie~ pasties s~~all s~eaf< fifti~.

(g} ~~e pro~er~~1 a~trn~r sf~all iae erilifled io rel~u2~a~.

laf~ee all afi the ~iestimony is ia{<en, the Hearing C7fficer shall close the puhlic i~e~ring
unless he o~ she deerr~s ii necessary to contia~ue the ~~earing for- tii~ receipt of acidition~l
evidence car an ordinance i~~terprefaiion ir~i~ the Bo~rc~ of Supervisors. ~~.~rina the
course of the hearing, the 1-leaning C~iicer may question any witness end may, Through
the Hearing Officer, ~Ilow cross-~xar~in~tion i# }~e or she deems ii in the interest of
)LtSfIC@ '(O CEO 50.

(~~) E~il~ ~~,eaE:er ~huii ~~:,;~~oach ~i~~ i7iIG1"Q~ilUi-I~ ~~~G t~iv2 t~iis or i~~er full
n~,rne and address for ih~ record.

(b; ~:~~ch spec{cc;r's c~res~ni~iion s~~~11 ~~e to she ~oi~r~ at~cl sh~li f~:~ ~~ 5;iei as
E~ossi~lc; visual ~~~d other i}iaieri~ls may be ~ used as ap~r~opeia~e, bui, it
~~s~c, shall ~~come t~~ri o'. the public r~ cord anc~ fiti~ p~~opeety o~f the
~.oi?i~t1. t ire I-gearing Oificei~ ~~~~y establish ~ iirr~e limit tar prese~niations;
~aro~ric~~d, ho~rj~~~er, Thai a# Iasi Ten mirtiur~s gall b~ allo~~rcd roe zh~



~r~s~~~r~Giiv~~s c~i Co~~ii~~:~~ ~>>`~,~i and iie pr~o~ei~ly o~.n:i~er end ~~ iea~i ii~~ce
rr~ir~~~~es ~ri~ll #~e ~ll~~~~~v~.c; io~~ gall oi's~~~r spe~i:~i~s. Spe~~cers shall, at if~e
disci°~iion tai ~:6re i--6~~rir~g Oific~r, i~v ~alfovv~c~ o speak ion° long~z~ Than
~sia~lisi~uci {IiYtlliS ii i.f» spe~l~ei~ ~~epresenfs ~ ,~~oup a+ ii~dividiazls, the
rem~inci~r~ o~ t~~[1ici~! choo~e~ ~~ot 'iv spe~lc. ~peal:ers ~n~iih ie~-tg~hy
prc-~eniaiians ~~re ~ncour~g~d i~ aub~r~it tl~ern in ~vi~iiin,. l~l~e~~e s~~~ll be
no limi~~aii~r,s upon i~~~ I~r~g~i~ o~i wriiter~ siatem~~~~is.

{c} S~.~bj~ci io the Ne~~ iris Oljic~r's ric~hi ~o ~c,c~~i. ~ ~~r~oiiUn i:o co~~clucle the
taping of III ~i~siin~or7y or fio close: i.he ,r.~u~lic ,~ea~-ing r;trhen ~ r~asonaE~ie
c~pport~.~nity to ~~r~sent III q~~estions end p~inis c~ vic~fv has been allowed,
~~~y pe~~son wishing io speak sP~~li bt; he~~~d. Excer~i for rebuttal allc~vved,
each spe~l<er 5l1aCl ~peal< only once.

(d) 1Nifnesse~ shale ~e svvor~~ sand subject tc~ cross-examination by the
E-learir~g €~fi`ice~°.

At any tirr7e ~efare ar after the ~e~rinc~ up to the; point the hea~~ir~g is closed by the
Hearing Officer; any ir~ter~sfied ~~rty may suF~r~nit v~ritten evidence or argume~~t. /\ny
party desiring to su3~mit v~rritfer~ evidence sh~l1 provic9e three (3} copies of each
document. Qne copy each s~~~fl k~e fro»ided ~o the Hearinc} Officer end oF~posinc~ ~aar1Y
anci one ~a~y shaPl k~e; made avaiiak~l~: for public re»ie;w. Irr the event the 1-~e~arinc~
Officer concludes the hearing end cantir~ues the decision is anc~fi~er tune, the H~ari~~g
t?ffic~r rr7ay, i~~ his car her discr~tian, set a de~d(ine for sltk~missio~7 of ~n~ritten argument.
~xcepi (or the receipt e~f t~rritt~n ~rgz~meni, no ex ~Gi~e communicatio►~s, ~iti~er direcfi or
indirect, shah be r~ceiv~d ~y the He~rinr, Officer c~urir~g the period of a conti~~uance or
ai~ter ti~~ public i~earinc~ his b~c~r~ closed.

~3. ~°:~e1~S T~~a~~.

Whenever the Hering t~fficer deerr}s if r~ecessa~y io ialce a ~~ield iris to vietin~ ih~ sifie in
q~!estion, the Neari~~g t7 ifc~r may cc~nd~ct a site visii. Unless the site visit is zaps
r~cord~d, zh~ Hearing CJificer shill not tali{ ~o env YT"1P.f71I~2~'S of the ~u~lic clurir~~ the
c~an~uc~ of such sire visii~. ~rter the conr.'uci of a siie j.Jisit t6~e Hering rJ~iic~r shall ~I~ce
into zhe i~~corc3 i~~~ vis~~~l o~sen~a~ior~s r~~~?dQ a~~c~ ifs;: concl~~sic~ns aravv~~ Gs ~ res~ali of
such visii.

1-`i~i ~.71"t~C~@C3lI~ i S't"lciE~ i'.7t~ i°GC(3i"C~i;C~ !J;! il'1G~C~`~c~171G~''+~ ifl~'r-.(1~. ~"i c? VEfE~c"..tlli'~ i7~YlSC1"i~)f. Imo;

cl~:5ir~c~, ih:^ ;~e~~~ari r~c~~!°siir~c~ ~f~re t~~:r~sc~~i;~c si~~7il i~~v~ i:he ~-~sror~sibilii:y i~,r ai~~'ann_,i~~g
JOt" ~~"}~ c1~~C~I"~I`ICc^ OI c~ COI,lI" 1'2~3{7i~i?i" Cfl iYc,{1~Ci-1~7£' l{"1~ t1G~c<1'li~l~, ill ~~E ~'•_?2 ii ~'ici'i r'~

c~~_~i~ r~~~c7riC~~ is ~?~`cscr~~. ~~ ~i~~~ r cq~aes ~i ~E~~ i7i~rusi~~u E~ ~~i ~?~, i:i~~ ~c;~i;~ ~-UZ~ai!~i~~; ~~~



co~ari ~~eporler shall pro~tide ~ copy of the i~epor pr's ~~Jt"liic;~l irai~sci~ipi zo il-~e !-lezring
~ificer at Rio ch~rce to ~h~ County.

•x
.. a ~it. ~ c~~l i'~~ ~~4YS '`i i. ,.: ~'.

/\i the iii°ne the Property (Vl~inienanc^ ~ie~ri»g is noticed, il~~ nr~r~~~ o~; ',i~~ Hc~~~rir~g
Office- res~onsibl~ for the cond~ict of the Dearing shG~il be inclucfer i~ such notice.
Vllithin iivP da;~s irom khe cis-ate ~~~ch notice is published, hosted o~- mailed, ~~i~}~ individual
desiring fio recuse ~ucn Hearing Officer ari iP~e basis of ar7 ~Il~gec~ cot~~-kic or ifs Brest
shill ~7otify the Commianiiy D~;v~ loprneni t\ge~cy speci#icUf!}r setting fo~h ttic fac~u~l
I~asis for tl~e ~~ile;yecl conflici. Failure to r~~o~iTy she C:omn~~~E~ity Develc~prnen'c ~\gency cif
-the requested recusal of a Hearing Ofi~icer ~~vithia~ '~f7P rive c9~~r period shall be deern~cl a
waiver of any light to recuse s~!ch Heurir~a Officer at the tifine of the Property
~G~aintenance appal hearing. Ir, ih2 ~veni i;~L Heari~~g ~ffiic~r ~eni~s Thai r, corfilict of
interest exists the hoard of Supe►visors sl~tall h~a; evidc~ce, consider tl e r~~atter, ~n~
render a decision regarding whether a conflici o~ int~rest exists.

`ire ~ct,t~€r~e~ ~a~T ~i~~,a~ str+ ~ ~~€•.

1~Nithin thiifiy (30) calcnd~r days of the coi-~cl~asion of the Propc~iy IVlainfen~nce S~earint~,
the Nea~inc~ Officey~ si-~all i8lld~i a 'ulif'Iti~il t~~CiSiuCi, ~r~~c;Eu~ir~~ a~iy fig ~~lir~~s ~~~ cortclusior~s
required for that decision. li a nuisance is -found 'cc~ exisf the Decision shall order- fhe
propet-ty owner to abafe suc4~ ~~rithin a time certain end, if such is not accornpfishec;,
shelf authorize the Comm~.~nity Development Agency fio cause such a~i~tement to occur
thereafter. l-h~ decision ~ncl the record sha€! k~e submirt~d tc~ the clerk of the !Heal body
on wi~ose behalf the hearing was held and sF~all give novice of t{~~~ decision ~s piovided
for in the Netrada Counfi~~ Land Use and Deg✓elapment ~~de. Said r~oti~e or decision
shall inci~.ide iiotificatioi~ of the right and procedure i:o app~;aP i.he ~ec~ision of 'the
Hearing C37i~ICt~Y icy tl1e Bc~~rr.~ of Su~~crvis~r~s ~r~ci of the fast d~~te ~~po~7 ~vhici~ sucP~ an
appeal can be made purs~~ant ro LVDC Sec. ~~ 9 ~ 40.5.



;acr;~r~j~~n4 r ~=o~ -c f:3~-~c~~rssio~~~,~ s~~vic~s

Tt-CIS AC,i=;[=Cfvi~f~T, n~ac~e end cnterecl info This ~ih ciay of January, '19J9, by and

E~ezvveen the (~UUi~i1~Y Of-~ RIEVi~~%~, a political subdivisia►~ o~ tl~e Slate of Galiior►~iu
(her~in~iter r~fierrec~ io as "Counf}1"), acfing by a;~d 'il~~raugh the Cor~~~nunity

De~~~elopmen# F~gency, ~zncE C/-~~~I-fERli~iE I-~/1RR1S (Tax ID No. 68-007-Q873) jhereinafter

referred to as "Coi~irac~or").

VUITRESSETH:

In consideration of the mutual promises set out ~ela~n~, Contractor and County agree as

foPlows:

~ . (/~) T(~e services in k~e pen`ormGd, (f3) the time within ~n~liich said services are to

b~ performed, (C) tt~e amour7t or` corr~pensation, a~~d (t~) tl~~e sri~edule for

payment of such compensaiion shall be ~s specified in Exhibit "A", attached

hereto-and by this reference incor~~orated herein.

2. GE(VERAL. PROVISIONS. The general provisions set forth in Exhibit "B" are part

of this F~gr~emenl. Any inconsistency between said general provision and any

other terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be controlled b}~ the other term

or condition insofar as it is inconsistent with the general provisions.

3. DESiGN1~TED {~EPRESENTATlVES. The Community Development /~genc;+

Director is the re~resentaiive of the County and will acimsnister this ~c~~~eement fiar

the County. Cath~rin~ Harris is the authorized representafiive for Contractor.

Changes in designated representatives shall occur only by advance written

notice io fhe other panty.

~. E;:HIE31T~. Alf exhibi~s referred io herein are attached hereto and b~~ ibis

reference incorporated herein. exhibits include:

Exhibii "A" - Services anti Payn~eni
Exhibi~ "Q" - Genet~al Provisions

5. 1-1GRCt~i~1i~NT D,~, i E. Thy l~greerne~~t Dare is: January 5, ~i 999.

~,c~~~!'~if~181"'15.GUC; ~ ~ ~{~.!Q~J



II~1 lNl~~N~ S~~ ~I~J}-IE(~E~~C~f=, flee ~~~rtics I~av~ executed skis ~;greerr,ent or, the day here
TIfS ~~~OVE V~~i'Itiz il.

CnUi~!T'( CiJ(~iTf;~e,C~~"Of

~~ ~,,CUU~~JTY C~r~ ~~~.~EV~~D,I~~ >°~ it
rr ~

i ~ ~ ~i Jj:

Ir

ti ~I i~ ~:

Ch~,'ir~~~t;n, i~t~r~~ti <,i: Su~rcrvisor~ C1~,THERII~iI- ; ~ ;1=;1~~

,~11"TEST;
J

i

-- - ~:
Clerk ~~{~~~i~~! at S~apsrv~sors

1ac~r\harris.doc - ~ - "12%9/98
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r_xi-tiQi t- <<,~,~,

1`~. ~-iGC)!aC ~~ S~'-_.'F~VICES faf11D f~IJ~fiF~S:

i he se~~vices to (~e pi~ovidecl ny Co~~~~racior and the scope of Cor~~ir~?ci~r'~ d~!iies

include the follo~~vi~~g:

~1, Unless disqualifis~;d by reason of a canflici of interest c~r~ of{i~~v~risE,

Contractor shill pravic~e hearing of icer~ servicFS as assigned try il~e

bounty b~iore, during, anc~ ~~`ter such i~iearings as may be scheduled !~y

the Co~a~~t;~ fior the pur~~ose of adj~adicaiing ~~rop~i~ty main~cnance disF~uies

and issuing ~ derision rel~.tPd Thereto. Tl~e specific nai~►re of such

services to ~~e per~armed for any particular matter assignAd shall !~e

determined by the Contractor.

2. X111 hearir7g officer services rendered by Confi~dctor shall be per~on~nec~ ire

accordance wiif~ the ~rovisians of Article 40 of Chapfer II of tl~e Land Use

_anc~ _D_eve(.o~~.mera#__C~t~_c~.of the County of f~svada, the Unifai~rn Nevada

County Property Maintenance Hearing Procedures and any other

administrative procedures adopfed by the County with regard thereto.

3. Contractor's performance ~Nith regard to any particular code enforcement

matter assigned to him or her for hearing shall be deemed complete upon

delivery of Cor~iracior's decision fir that matter to the Clerk of the 8odrd of

S~~pervisors within thiriy (30) days offer the hearing is closed by the

Contractor.

4. Contractor sh~N perform such other services relating to the discharge of

the hearin~j officer function contemplated by this Agf~eement as County

and Contractor may orally agree ~o be reasonably ~~ecessary ~o

Contractor's performance of the hearing officer function described herein.

B. ~ IME SE(~V10ES RENDC~i~D:

The term o~` this coi-~ rac'r shall be January 5, 'i 99~ ~~hrougi~ July 5; 2001.

G. f~ll~!i~(~l~R SER\/ICf~S ASE TQ BL f'Ei~i=ORME~3:

Jls an inde~~encl~~~i conir~c~ar, Gontrac~toi~ shall {~e responsible fi0i" (Ji'rJVIC~IClcz

s~nfices ~:r,ca 3~.~I~illing c~L~lic~~iiors hereunder in ~? ~~ro essiona.f ma~~,~er. C,o~~i~~:;l

vhall ~~a~: ccni~~ol f.f~»: ri~r~r~~~er of ~erio~ rn~►~c~.

',..}.cal ",I ~,;~ r ,. cior;~ - 3 - "12/~i°~i



~. ~ ,=;CrILIT1~w f=U(=~1~f15i ;LQ ~'~~' COU(~J~i~Y:

;~h~ Ca~~~t,~ ~h~al! fui~riish t(~~ ioila~~ri+~c~ ;acilities ~i~d services io f{~~ Co►7iraciof~:

11 sui#able ~~lace a~i v~jhich hearinc,s cond~.ic~ed by ~:onii~~~c or sha11 4~e held;

2. !~ certiiicci shoriP~anc~ reporter to eecorc~ hearings, in zhase instances ~n+hen
tine c=,o~~n1:y c~ci~rniin~s such a recorc# is desirable in lieu of a ir~ere ia~e
i~~rordi~~c,~;

3. ~ s~aita~le tape recorder, microphones, Tapes ar~d related ec~ui~ment and
cn~rg~~ appro~~i~ia~e to the recordinr,~ of hcarincjs in those instances +~v{~en
the County determines ~~ot ~o use a shar~tf~and r~porter'for ih~~i ~~~~rj}ose.

~~. The t~ouniy sli~ll advise Cnntr~ctc~r, ai: the time a hearing is assigned,
whether or riot a shorthand reporter ~Nill be used to r~al<e a record of that
hearing.

Co~Anty shall pay Contractor as fio(lov~fs:

Base ~oritracc Fee: County shall pay Contractor a contact fee not 'to
exceed one hundred twenty-fiive dol{ars ($~ 25.00) per hour, For al( lime
expended 'sn the pei~Fort~ance of Contractor's duties as specified herein.
Conir~ctor shall submit re~~ests for payment a#ter complEtion of servicas
or no later than fhe tenth (1 Ut'') day of she month fioliawing ~i~ovision of
sErvices. County shat! pay ~antractor vviihin Thirty (30} days of receip~i of
r~c~i~es# fir payr~~ent fror:~ tie Contractor.

2. Mileage: Cour~iy shall reimburse Contracfr~r for trati~el by priv~ce vehicle
only #or site insnectior~s ~ecessar~~ is perform the ~ontracto~'s c~uiies as
required by this ~greemen#. Reimbursement shall be paid for travel
between the Nevada ~ounfy lldminisii~ation Center ari~~~ in~~eL~i~ii ~ ~~(~}
ai the standard rnil~age rate allawed by tl~e Counry 10 reir~~(~~~a'~~ C~c~uF~ ~~
stall. Ai fihe lime of fif~is Agreement, th~f rate is iFii~•'ry-~vi~c? ~~~7ci ~ri~-E~ ~lfi'
cer~fs (~J.325) per mile. I~ khe rr~ile~zge rate should change during ii~e
contract period, Confr~ctor~ shall b~ paid a'~ that nevv rite, i~ut in no event
small ;Ili; {"E)Ifil~~f'S8(11211i ~"1~ I@SS iI"ic:ei~l ~O.JyS per i»ile.

3. ~1'ravcl Cusis. Cou~~iy shall nUC ;~u~~ ~ori~rac~o►~ .or rr~cals, lodt~i~~~ ~r ~aih~r
'Fi~r~~.rei ccs s nod ii »;li~;c~~~:~ ire ~ti^~is r~,gre~m~n zii~iess sale! costs are ~;~~rovea
in advance by tl~~ c~c~~.~~7~~/ rP~resentariv~ ar~d ti~en Coi~n~y shall day
Coi~~i~acor raer tfcf~,~ i~~~ica~ in e,~fec~~ on ~i17 c~a~t~ ofi invoice ~~apan
~resenia~ion of invoices.

~,aariiarris.cioc '~ - 12/3/9F~



n, Co~v a~~d l~asiac~~: ~ounf~r shall reimk~urse ContE~acior for copying ~~ Ali

doc~im~nis necessary to ~erforin ~h~ sc;rvic~s r~el~~iM~g i~ ii~e discn~~~re ai

~h~ he~rir~~ oi~icer ~unciit~n COf'i CCi"l~I~[~i~ Icy [hIS /-~C~Y~~i1'?Elli ai ~ rife 
noc

e><ceeding the aci~~~l cost of such c~p~~ing. Couniy shall reit~~burse

~ontracior tar post~g~ paid to rn~i! ail documents necessary ~io perform

the services r2iaiing ~o 'the c~ischnrc~e or ~I~e hea~~ing offiice~ it~nction

con~erriplazed !~~~ phis r~,greemer-~i a~ the cui~re;~f .ate for ~ir~si cuss delivery

~s~ablishec~ b~;~ ilia U.S. Posc~1 Sen.~ic~.

~. I ~:~t1ac:~~i~~.~.~~ic~~r~_ i=~c~r.~~aiiec: Services ~eiior~ned (~y Con~racio~~ ar~c~ no~i

~~i~l~~ri~~~~:r1 ire ill a l~,~:~r~c~ment shall no~i be paid for by Coti~~ty. Payment ror

~~ddiiionai services shill }~e rr~ade to Contractor ~y Coi~n~y ii`, and only i#,

this !-igre~ment is emended by both parties in ~CIVaC1CG of perform
ing

~ddition~l services.

•,ac;~~:h~-ris.r~ioc 5 I21~3i~'c; ~,
_ .~~~~~



ce►vr_r-~~~~_ ~r~~~~~scc~~v~

1. ~cc2piu~~~ce blr {;r~un►y of the v~~a~l< periormec? !ar~der i~ pis 11gre:~mei-~ dogs nogoperai2 ~s a refuse of said ~,antractoe it~om i'esponsil~iliiy r'or the v~~orkperr`ormeci. Contractor understands and agrees it~at the scope of the ~.nrai~k to beperformed uncfcr this /agreement can ~~t~d s{~~II b~ p~rCorrn~d it n n~~~ ~nErcornpativl~ v,~ith the standards of Coniractar's acc~apation car ~rc~fessian.

2. it is expressly undersioocf that in t17~ ~7~ii~>~rr~~i~rrre~C~ ~i ~lic r~:etr~c~~s heroin, theContrac~or, and the agen~~s aid erri~~.ir~y~~ ~ -it°~~e€~~i~ s~~~~li ~~~~ Fri ~~~n i~dependen~~capacit;i and as an indeper~caer~i cr~ritr~~r,~cif' ~~acf r~tf~t ~rt~ c~i~~~,c;~rs; er~i~lovees a~~agents oT fhe Coin#y. This /agreement shat! i~r.3 l:~r~ ~;c~i~s ~~~~~~~ ~~~ an ~g►~eemen~fior em~la~menf. Contractor sha{( be solely lia~~f~ and res~onsib(e to buy al!required 'tares and other ~f~li~za~ions, including but ~~~ot lirniied fio, withholding anc~Social S~c~!rity.

~;,nnira~tpr ~6~~11 ~~; pJiC;C ~c;~i,ii ~%~ vvi~h ii<<~eiy ac#vice of ~Ii si~t~iric~nf det~eiopmenisarising Goring ~~~r-~ormance of its servie>es her~i~nder, or~~ly or in ~~vriiing, ~sGon#~~actor deer~ns appropriate. - - - - -- _ - -

Contractor shall c~2vot~ s~~ch iirr~e fo tl'~~ ~~~'[~~ri~rit~~ir,~ cif se~rices pur~suar~t is thisAgreer~ier~i as may b~ reasonably ner..~~~~ry rc~r ~}~3~ ~~Fisfactory ~eriormanc~ of
Coniracfor's oblic~aiions p~~rsuani to i1~i~ E,c~3•~e►~n~ni. Neither pa~iy sl~~ll ~econsidered in defauii oi~ this ~1gi•eernen-~ co the extent per~armance is prevented ordelayed by ~n~r ca~~se, ~re~e~i: or fu~~re, tn~hicf~ is ~~eyonc~i t}ie r~asona~fe conte~olof the party.

4-. (t is i~ecoc~r~izec9 h;r ~hc ~~~ rfi~c~=5 t~c~r~;zc> ~{~~7i t_~ su~~~t~: i-ii€~~I ~r~c~~ac~i~~~c;n 'icy ~:cata~~ty forenieri~g into ii~i~ „c~r~~~r~t~r~ +1~~~~ ~i~;~ is ih~ ~~c~~~uut~x ic~~x ~~~~~i rc~~~-tt~~~i~;ia~c ofContractor. Nciti~~;r ti~i ~;greer~'t~rr[ n~~r ~ia~f ir~t~rc~si th~r~:ix~ rriay 17~ ~~ssi~r~ec~ by
Contractor with~cai ,~~'ic~i~ ~?vrit~~r~ ~i~ip:~~~~tj~l o`r f~o~at~'~Y; r~r t~ tl~i ~ ~t~t'~~fr~eni
~~nfempiaies tf~e se~vic..~ of contr~ciar as t'ri~ pr~irr~a~f pr~vidP~ of ih~ s~r-vicesc;~lfcc! ~4f~ tea l~c~ '_~~ i i~>rt~~~f:i, f~;~c~~_jE € s oti~~~rwis~ pro~fided in this sertior~,
f_:~~"1~9'~C~(71 v~'1F.ti~ i i~ ti ,i Ji")CFi ttl~~ i!:'i :-~1?~/ ~.~C7i"'(IG`!~ OF ~5`IG (7G~'t~UYillc`itlGG~' ~or~fiempiaed~~»~ ~?r~~ti~~~ci r~:~ t~~et`~i~~ ~g~~itl~~~~~~ ~~i~it~r ~r~ritten ap~rovai of County, ~1n;~tt('>rc~t~ ts~Uic,r'(K>), x1iC'~~r~„rs~:~,; t: ;~a~ ~t,':~~r(~ c; ~~y iY(~c of ~?gQtit~s) pe~ibrr~t;rtt~ ~r
i~iiitx~`~ its ~~r~~`k~~!'1`i7 £.11`1~~ iGi"I°3°1 t?!' {~(~I"7C'=I1.IC~~'1 c~j ~i'IIS r"s~i'G'Gi~"lC;ili t31"i EJ2ilcl~ O~i ~Of'tIt~uCi~i",as r~i«y bP allo~,nrcd by t~~is ~~e~rcem~n~i {h~~~~in~ft~~ r~eierr~ec~ io ~s i{~c "~ect~nci~i~~~
b c'iiiiG'S"~, S3`lci~~ COi~t~(~~~/ Vdlirl G~c"1C;fi ivti'f1 Dili; t;Uf1Cil tC~Ct f3i MIS ~t.C~iP,Li`h~@i`li.~=urih~rmo~~e, Co;~tr~ctor sisal! ire respansii~le for ih~ S~cancl~ry ~~rdies ~crs ~nc~s~iisf~cfior,~ peiior~r~~r~ce r~i ~~h~ ierrr,s anc~ canc~i~ior~s oe phis ~~cjrcer~r~~5~~i:,

\ayrlharris.doc _ ; %?r'`„~1z~c1



5, ~;a~~iir~~c~or~ shell r~~~ziniaii~ ho~(cs, records, c~oc~?rY~en~s end
 c~ih~i~ evidence dir~ctl;r

~~erfinen~: rc~ III vvo{k L~ridei~ this ;lgreeer~er~t in accarciance LNI'ih accepiecJ

E~~or~~si~~ial t~f~aciice and ~~cco~~i~~iinc~ i~r~ocerJ~~re~ foi 
~ ~-ni~~im~irn pe~~ioci ~f so~€r iL)

;!ears ai~ef~ the ermine ion c~i ~il~e /\greer~~ei~i. Couniy, or a~}f of its dul,!

~U'iilOi'11GCI ~~~~~r~sef~~:a~i~~es, shall hive access co such books, records,

ciac~i~~~~~is and oihei~ evidence for j~~~r~~os~s of inspecti
on, audit end copyint,~.

6, Prior to rendcrinc~ sere✓ices ~~rovided k~~r the terms and conditions of this

~1c7re~men , Lontracior or its s~.~bcon~r cio~ shall ~cquii
~e and ti~i~i~~tair? during the

~nr~~~ of this fagreen-~~ni; ins~.~rance coverage, ~hrougl~ ar~d vvitn air insurer

acce~~tab)e to County, naming the County grid any re
lated agency governed by

ii~e Board o'r Supervisors ~n~hich is letti~~g the cont
~~act or for whom the services

UIICJ~I" T}1~ ror~Tracf arc being pro~fided, and Co~~p~ty's, or related agency's,

oificiais, em~i~yees, ana volunteers as additional i
r7suret~, {hereinafter referred to

as "the ins~~rance"). The limits cif ir~sura~ce herei
n shall foot limit the liabilit~f of

the ~ontr~ctor here~.~nder.

Coi~iractor shall ~a~~ovide aui:o~~obile liabi~ii~~ ~.ov~'~~~~~
~~ tt~~clt»1rt~~ i~~c»~~ ~c~~:v~1t;~! ~r~c

f`~i~c:c< <z~~1~~ii~~ni~iic fi~~l;~iliiY ire (l~t> ~~~~nc~~~i cif ~5t)~,C~t)C~. S~ici ~;~c~lic~ ~1~L~11 re►i~~i~~~ iii

car-cc' (i~~rc~~~ ~1~ lie l ife cif ti~is C~ta~iir~;~c ~i~~c1 rl7~R11 17r,} ~~~ay~~l~l~ cat~~ ~€ °~.~~~ c~~cu~rr-;izce"

I~rt: i~,. I I~~: (,c7~~r~ y :~i~~..tll kip r~~.:~rirGCl ~ ,~ ~a~~~ ~tc_Icliiiat~<~I ir~4~ircc:~ cai~ rP~r. ~~.~tc~tnolail

li~l}iliiy ~~oli~ .. l-hc: ir~si.a~~~r }I~~1! s~.i;:~~~l~r <.a c~rti(ic~7~~ ~i i~~~ur~r7c<~; witf`t

c:~~clr~t~scrr7~~~~ >ic:~r2~c l:~y tf~c; ii~~~~rc~ c~vicl~ {~ciir~~ s~rci~ ins~:~rr~nt~e tra ~c~i.si~ty E-~i~ic.~3~ ~e

~;c~ir~ut~~rl~;~rtac rit cif vve~rl;, ~ncl :S ic! c,~r'tnict<~iC; wi#I~t c~iaclocsrr~er~t sl7~~fl ~aec~~ri~:l~: for

yen {10) days advance notice to Cou~rty cif ~~r~y 4art~tir~~k car► ~~r r~~~ci~ic,#i~>i~ i«

coverage.

failure {o provide ai~c; main~ain it~e insurance rec~uirec~ by this contract will

constitute a ►material bre~ich of #hE aareernent. !n addition to
 any other available

remedies, County may suspend ~~ayrr~eni to T
he Contractor for any services

provided during any time that ins~ar~nce vitas not i
n effec# and until such time ~s

the Gont~~actor provides ~degiaate evidence th
at Contracio~ has obtained the

required caver~g~.

~. Co~~ir3cfor sl~~~l1 rrai~iain appropria4e licenses tii~~oughoui tl~►e life b ~I115

agreement. C;onzracrot~ shall also obiair~ an;~ anc~ alI ~ermi~s 
v~~hich might i~~e

~~c{~~irec~ f~;~ the tvork io he performed 17ercin,

~. C~arrtractor anc~ a~~y perrnitred SU~3COtlil'~CiOf shall 
~~oi discrin~in~~e against any

individ~~al basea ors rice, c~lar; t~elictian, ~7~.~i:io~~~li~,~, ~cr,, age ar~ condition of

~i~~E~iliiv.

.`.-1. ;i li'ric~~~i~r~ or adii~iir~isira~ivc h~~rings ensue ~rirhic
f~ pertain fa ins suf~jec► mat ~r of

~Uf~li:ir2COf'S SC~t"VIC2S ~lGl"~Ut'lCl~i", ~0llil'c"tC?OY ~I~~Qi'1 i~Cjl_IPSi ~C,i{"@@S i0 [~Siilf

fi~erein ai a reason~bfc oriel c~_~stornary lee.

~~Q. Cc~n~~r~ri:or ~n~~rr~~nts ~~nri cove~~~~`r~ i:{~~a Ge~~~j~ac~iar ~r~~entiy f~,~s no i~ii~resi ire;

n~r~ sf-~ai! anJ i~i~rest sae here;nai~er acquircJ in ~~in
y rr~tier +,~lhici~~ v,.~il' rencle~ file

\acr`,~,arris.ltic _ I '17/~'i9c
.. 

_,. 
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services rec~u rec~ i~i~~c~er the ~~rot~isions of il~is ;~1c~rc~r~rneni, in ~iiolalian of an~ru~~licab(e ~i~ie, local o. ~eueral iav~~. C~ntracior urzher ~;varraf~is ih~t rio officeroi~ e~~nr~{oyjec o'r ih~ Co~aniy f~as i~~r'lue~~eec~ o~~ ;~~r~ricipai~c~ ire a cl~cisioi~ tc~ av~ardiris conirr~ci which his r.~r ir~ay confer on contractor a ber~eii~ ire ~~hici~ suchcrn~laye~ or oi'ricer may have an interes ,pecuniary or oihen~vise. Ire t~~e ~v~nttl~~ut any ronfifict o in~eresi or violafio~7 ~~e iI~IS seciian should neverth~iessHereafter arise, Co~~tractor shall prarnpYly notify County o~ the existence of such~a~flici of inieresi or violation so fihai the Cooney may determine whether ~o~crrrtin~.~ie ibis ;~~ree~ner~t.

~I ~ . Cauni;r shall hatJe the ~~ic~l~i to ferrr~ina~e ibis Agreemeri at any iirrie ~y rivingr~atrct in u~?riting o~ suci~ terrnination io Contractor. In the evenf ~our-it~r gi~!esnonce of fermi~iafioi~, Conl~~actor shall immediately cease rendering service upon~~eceipf of suci~ vuritter~ notice anc~ the following sizail appl~~:

a. Contractor sha!! deliver copies of III vvrifir~gs ~reparecl by it pursua~7 to PhisAc~raerr~ent. The term "writings" shall be consrru~d to mean and incl«dE:handw~•iting, type~avriting, printing, photastating, phozog►'aphing, and everyother ►Weans of r~cor~inc,~ upon any tangible ti~ir!g, a~~ca forir~ ofcomr~nunicatiof~ or repr~es~ntaiiori, inclining ief~ers, ~nrorcis, pie?ures,sounds, or syi~nbols, or co~~nbinations ther~nf.

b. County shall pay Coniractar the reasonai~le value of services rendered byGonfractor to the date of terrnin<~tion pursuant to this Agreement nai toexceed the amount documented by Contractor end approved Icy Caunt,~as work accomplished to date; provided,-however, County shall not in anymanner be lia~ie for (osfi profits which might have been made byCo;~tractor haci Cont~~acior co~plei~d the services required by thisAc~ree;ment. in this reg~r~l, G~ntractor si~~ll furnish t~ Gourty suchfinancial iniorm~'rion as, in the judgmeni of the County, is necessary todeter~i~e the rep sonable value oi~ fhe services renclereci by Contracto~~. In#h~ event a~ a dispute as to the reasonaE~fe value o. the services ~~~rtderedby ~ontr~ciar, the decision of '~I~e County shall be final. The for~goirlc~ iscurnulaiive and does not effect ar~y righfi or remedy ~~~hich Counter mayhave in iav~r or equify.

Coni~r~c~t~~ rra;~ i~r~~ni~~?~~~ ifs s~~nrices ur~c~eo~ finis /`ty!'2~tTi@n~: upon ~hir'iy (30)vvorlcing clays v~ri~tt~n notice to the Coun4;r, wiii~ou liability its; d~maues, ifOCift'~iCtC~l' IS ilOi COf tl~~CI1~2~i@Ci 3~C~Gi till ~C~' tG fhc ~~ ovisions ai ~'lt~ ; `y~YuEl'1'1@i3~ ~Ywort any oti~er n~►atei~iai i~r~ach a+ fhe ~1~reen~er~i icy ~~ur~~y, ~rovid~d zi~~ti^on~:raciuf~ his iirsi: p►~ovi~ec~ ~oun~y ~Jlti.h c! ~IVi'I~~vil i`fOiICB Oi ~~1;? allt'CJ@G ~7i"~~Gi'l,S~G'CIT~iCiU fhL' i"l~tL~t'G' O'i ~Iil~' ~II~?C~.BCI {~C2aGIl ana ~rovidir~c~ !`l0t ~G~S ti'3c ~l ~GI"1 ~ i U~~n~o~'king cia;~s ~~ilhin ~Jvhich the Couni~~ ma;~ c,~!re 'the ~Ilected k~~ each.

~ 2. i his tlgreemen2, zogeiher ~fviin its s~eciiic re~~e~~~nces, ~; hif~iis end aiiachrr7~r~~~,col ~s i'iut~:; ~(i or Thy ~gre2rr~enis, «ndc-i~standinu, repr~sen~~~tions, concli~ians,



vvar~aniies anc~ co~~er~~nts rnacie by aric! be~vv~~n ih~ pariies I~ereic~. ~Jr~l~ss se~i

forih r~erein, neiil~er p~rt;r ;,hail be Eiable far any rer~resenaiioi~s rn~de e;c~~~ess or

irn~lied.

'i3, i~~o i~ocliiica~ion or waiver of an,~ provisions of this !~,c~reemei~t o~~ its ~tiachi~er-~is

shall ►~e effieciive unless such waiver or' mo~iiicafion shall fie in v~rifing, sigr~ec~ by
all parries, a~~c# il~en shall kae effective only for the C.~e~~ioc~ and on the cancliiion,

and for the specific in~iance for ~,vl~ich given.

1~1. if any ~ier~7i, covenani; candiiiar~ or provision o~ this fi~greef~eni is I~elci by a caui~i

of ca►~~~teni jurisdic~ior~ to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the re~~~ainder of
the provision end/or provisions shall r~rnait~ its full force and effect anti sl~all in ro

v~ay be affiect~;ci, impaired, c~~~ invalidafied.

1 ~. This ~greerrient may be executed simultaneously and in several coon#erpar~s,

each of ~Nhich shall be deer-r~ec3 an original, b~.~t ~Nhich Together shall canstiii~te

one and the same instrument.

1 G. In arn,~ action at law or in equity, including ~n action for rlec(arafory relief, hrougl~t_..
tc~ enforce or interpret ~~rovisions of ibis /~greernent, each party shall uearifs oCarn

costs, including attorney's fees.

17. Unless otherwise expressly waived in writing by the parties hereto, any action

broughfi to enforce any of the provisions hereof or for declaratof~y relief hereunder

shall be filed and remain in a court of cornpete~it jurisdiction in the County of

Nevada. This Agreement ~nci all matters r~lafing fa it, shall be governed by tine

Taw of the Slate of C~litornia:

18. Notwithstanding any term or condition of the Agreement, the provisions, and

relaied provisions of the California Tory Claims Act, Division 3.6 of the

Gol~ernment Code, are nod waived by Co~~nt5~ and shall apply to an}~ claim

a~ainsf Couniy ~r~ising out of any acts or conduct under the terms and coi~ciitions

of this l~gre~menf.

19. If CantractQr is a corporation or public agency, each individual e,tecuiing this

~greemen~ o►~ behal€ ofi sai~ co~~poration or public age~cl~ reE.~reser~ts anc~

~nadrran~s Thai he or~ she is duly autr~ori~~c~ to execuie and deliver this Agreer~nen~i

on behalf ~f s~ic~ cor~poraYion, in accordance ~~vith a d~~ly adopfecl r~soluiion of the

bo~rca o~ directors of s~~iu corporation Of (f"i accordance with the by(a~nrs of said

corpoi•aiio;~ or board or camrnission of said r~ublic agenc}r, ~nc~ ih~i this

/-lgreern~~~c is k~incainc~ {_~r~or~ salt? co~~por~iiori in 2ccordance vvi~h its ierrns. Ii

C;on~i~~cior i.~ a c~rf~oraiion, Coni:rac~io3~ ~i~alf, ~Nfliltl ii~irilr {30) ~~y+s ~.ft~a~

8::@CUI1Gfl Gi ibis ,~,gr~emeni, deli~✓er is COUiI ~ ~i CSI"~I~iI~C~ CO~r~ of a res~lutio~i a
the board o~` cr' rec~ors of said co~~{~o~~a~iion authorizing or raiii;~inc+ she e,c~cutian of

ini~ ,J'~greemen~i.

\agr,harr"ss.c~oc - ~'• - "12/9/9 f-
~ t



20. Ripon she occ~arr~nce of ar~;~ deia~~li of the ~ravisions o': iris /1gr~emeni, a ~a~,r~ty
shall give V1+YI~C[Gll notice o~ s~~id d~fauit io il~~ party in default. 1i il~~ party in
c~efzulz does r~o~ ~;~.~re ~h~ de#gulf ~n~ithin ien (10) days of the dale o~i r~oiice; iher~
such pa►~~;~ s~~~+ll Ise in dei~ult. i Ise tiE~n~ to cure may be extended in ~r~e discreiion
o~ ~ihe party gi~ri;ic~ f~oiice. ~-1ny extension of tir~ne in cure must I~~ i~~ vvriiing,
prepared by the ~ariy in defi~uli '.or signature b~~ the party giving ~~oticQ a~.d ~ Host
sp~cif;~ Yl~e reasons} for the extension anci ih~ t~at~ in wt~ici~ fhe e>;~er~sion of
iiine to cure ex~i~es.

~Uotic~ given under this seciion shall specify 'the allegecJ default and the
applicable ~~grcemen~ provision and shall demar7d That ii~c ~~ri;r in d~~`aul
perform the provisio~~s of this /-1g~~ee►-~eni ~Niti~in the applicable period of iin~e. No
such ~~otice shall be creamed ~ Yermination of this tic~reement unless the Carty
c~ivinc~ notice so elects in this notice, or the pariy givir-~g notice so elects in a
su~sec~~.~ent ~1ritten eic~irce after #I~e rime to cure has expired.

2 i . This ,~gr~ement, at the option a. Caun~y, shat! be terminably in the case of
ba~kr~~ptcy, vofunt~ry or ii~volunta~y, or insolvency of Contractor.

22. Cuu~ ~iy may fermiriate iilis ~lgre~mee~rt in the cveni Contracros~ ceases io opera~ie
as ~ lousiness; or oti~er~nrise k~ecomes unable t~ substa~~tially perfat~r~ a~yf ~er~r~ or
condition of this Agreement.

23. A!I notices and demands of any Icir~d which either party may require or desire to
serve on the other in connection with this Agreemef~f must ~e served in writing
either by p~r~onal service or by registered or certified mail, r~fium receipt
requested, anc~ shat! be deposited in the United States Mail, wi'ch E~astage ~ihereon
r`ully prepaid, and addressed to the party so io be served ~s follows:

i o County: CQM~v1tJNITY ~EVELOPM~I~IT ,L;GEI~lCY
Eric Road Administration Center
950 ~Jlaidu ~\ven~~e
Nevada Cify, CA 95959

i o Canti~~ckor: C,~ i i-(c~'It~1E i-f;~NI~1S
9~0 Ninth Sireei, Suite 1600
Sacrum~n;c, :; ; ~:~~ ~ ~i -2 36

c=~c:fs p~~riy s~~~ll ~~r~vi~i~ i:f~~ UYf7~P 1nJlff7 iCIB(JllUfiC ~nG v~rrift~n r~oiic~ oi~ ~~r~~y
chai;c~e of ac~cl~~ess a~ soon as ~~~aciic~ble.

I~~o~ices giver! ~~~ ~?erson~l uefivery or acl.n~~nrfeuged shaf! ~e Uffec~ive
ii ~~rnedi~i:~iv.

'~ayr1!tiairis.doc - i i.~ - ~: ~/9/~8



Sec. L-II 5.22

~ p ~~ r ~ - I~''~r: t fit` d'~"~•=i~~.......°6F a..u9R ~E...'~~lw~~~j: _~.EG19((lif ..t:.?~'~I~;l:

ice. ►'~95'a" ~c:: . Tile purpose of ibis Section is !~ esiaE~lish ar7 ac;mi►~istrati.~e procedure to remove condtions
of prop:;rf}f hereinaFtei~ described ~rtcJ declared to be puf~lic nuisances ~~nti~icl~ ha~ie Gs t~iic~. htinc~ influaiire

on properties in the vicinity and/or a rc; detrimental io tP~e health; sa~eiy ancJ tvetiare vi the residents o

tl~~e Count}+-

B. C~°~i'if.~BY142f"d '1r4CiiaE~S[j ?~~~~Eic G~9€.~6~Z ~~~re_ TI~~ roUovuirig condition is h~reb~! declared t~ Ue a c~ublic nui-

sance:

i. Hny nuisance ncretc~for~ or herc:~after cie+inecl as a nuisance by an}1 o~dir~ance or" the County of

P~ievad~, Sectic~i~r of the i~lev~:3d~a County code, Section of any ado~.7icci uniform code, rLsoliition cif

tllG 80~31'C~ Oi SU(]Gf11lSOi'S, or statutes of Ehe 5t~t<~ cif California.

?. El~iy cc~r~ditiun of {~raperty ~~vhich world r3~~ateriaily Hamper and infei-fere ~nlith fhe prevention ae sup-

prc=scion of fire ~3pon the premises or t~~hich ma1~ be deirim~ntal to fh~ ;iealth, safely anc; v~~elfa~~e

~f ~~e~-sons ire tt~c~ vicinity.

Exception: No agricuitura! activi#y, agricultural ~:~rocessing activity, operation, or -facility or appur-

tenances ihe~~eof, as such is defined in California Civil Code Section 34£i2.5, is subject to this

SF,ctio~.

C. p~~~~~~~c;:~ ~o~i €:c~~:Eif:t9Y➢iig! dJeV~8~il~9Y4"12~9~ s~~E'iiC~. TSIP, QII'@Ctoc of if~e C:air~munity t)evelopmer~t /lgency

(CDA} is hereby designated to enforce this C'r~a~ter. Whenever a }public nuisance as ciefin~d I~ierein is

alleged fo exist anytivhere wifhiri the unincorporated limits of the CountS~ a( i~evacia, the Director of CDA

rr~~y exercise such dowers th~~t may b~ nn~essar~~ ar convenient to carry out and t~;ffectuate the pur<

poses and provisions v( this Cha~~ter, l-h~ Director of CD/1 may ap~c~int anti delegate tt~e duties o;

such officers, agents, and employees as the Director desnts necessary.

D. ~tuty to .bate. Na person or entity shall cause, permit, rziaintain, conduct or otherwise allow a public

nuisance as defined in this Chapter to exist within the unincorporated limits of the County of Rev~da. It

shall he the duty of every owner, ~ccu~ant, and person that controls any land or interest thereon within

this jurisdiction to remo~je, abate, anc~ prevent the reoccurrence of the public nuisance upcm such land.

~. G~s•~eed~re tar A►~at~ng Pa6~iic b~~ isanc~s Generally.

~. Whenever ttie Director of CDA determines that a public nuisance may exist the Director or his or

her designee may order the public nuisance to h~ abated. If the conditions) continue fhe Director

of Cn/~, may set the matter for hearing. !f the matter is set for hearing, the Director shall post the

propert}~ upon which the public; nuisance exists and shall mail notices to those persons knotnm to

be in possession of the property and to persons shown on the Iasi equalized county ta;< roll to be

the owners of the property at least 10 days prior to the hewing. Both the mailed and posted no-

fice shall be in substantially the fiollowing corm:

~to4~c~ ~e A~a~~ ~t~i~~a~:.~

The owners) end occupants o'( rya! property described on the latest equalized Rlevada County tax roH

as /~.P, Na.___ and h~vir7g a street address of ___ is (are) h~reb~~ notified to appear be-

fore ahearing officer of the County of NetJada at (insert plane}, on µµ , 19 __, at the hour of

o'cloc'~ .rn., to sho~Jv cause, it any #h~r~ he, why the use of said real property should not he found to

F~~ ~ public nuisanr~e and ~3bate;d ~~,arsuant to the (Uev~3da County Ordinance; Code. after hearing, ii a

violaiiar~ is sound to c;,cisf, the cosy of ab~,tinc; such viol~aiioi~, including, but not limited io, the cost of the

hearing o9ficnr, the cost ofi prior #irn~ and expenses assaciat~d v~~ith bringing the chatter to hearinc+, the

cost ~sscx:i~~ted v~+ifh any aj~peals prom the decision of the he~rin~ officer, the cosy of j~~dicially ab~iii~g

i~~e ~!iol<<iion, thy, cost of I~bo~ ;~ru~ m~ieri~:! nc~c~~s~x;}r fo physically abate the viol~iior~, ~anci the cast of

Seein~irig e;:~eri anc~ oii~er ~~!iiness~s may becornL a lien against the subjec4 ~ror~er'iy and also as-

sess~d against ti~~e ~rop~rty in the s~~me manner as tars. The ~baiemer:t lien io +ae recorded shall

liav~~~ the same iorc~ and c;fiert ~.,s an ~bstr~ci of judyrrient thGt is recorded pursuant ~~ a mUney judc~-

~ri~nt obfairecl in a co~~~t of la~r~~. I. you i~if icy a~~pea~ at the hewing or if you tai( to raise any cFef~nsc er

LUDC-3j:~
.;.
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Sec. L-11 5.?2

asseii any rele~rant loin# ai the tithe of hearing, the Ccwnty vviil c~sscrl, in i~te;r judicial pioce~;din~s toc~;nforc~ an order of abatement, #hat you have waiveci .all rights to ~sserl such de7`enses or such points.
In preparing for such hzariny, you should bc~ a~~aare that after ~n initi~bl shovvina by the Coae ~nforce-inent Office~~ you will i~al~e tha burden of proving fhai nn public riuisar~ce ex+sfs an ~rour pror~eriy. In thisconnection, you should be ~rep~reci to introd~are oral anc~ rlocum~ntai~y ~videiice proving }nlh y, in youropinion, your use of the prope~~ty is not public nuisance as defined in ttie idev~xda County Code. Copiesof tl~e ordinance and uniform hearing procedures relating to al~aterrient hearings are enclosed to assistyou in the preparation of your presentation.
!~ finding that ~ public nuisance e~;ists oil the property ir~ay result iii are ~~drninisiraiive ciecisior orderingthe abatement of uses on your property t.~hic;h ai-a found to be a ~uP~lir, nuisance. If the hEarir7g officerfinds tl-~at your property is in violation of the Rlevada County t:ode, the Ca~snt}~ vl~ill contend that you ~~re
bound by such finclinc~ at any subser~uent judicia{ action to enforces the <I~~l£'YYlf'flt.
important: Read This Notice Carefully. Failurr-. To l~ppear /end Respond l~f ̀ fi n Time Set i=urtF~ In "i hisidoiic~ ~Nill I...ikel~~ Result In Administrative f~baterrici~f I~nci ~i'errriination C)f Uses Of Your PropertyUVhich The CDI~ nirector Contends Are In Violation Of -i'tie Ne~~ada Cciunt~~ Ordinance Cone.
Dated:

Ne~~ada County Community Development ~`.gency Director

SY~ ~..~..~ _.....— .

F~nclosure: Property Maintenance Ordinance, Uniform Hearing Prc~cec3ures.

2. -alt the time and place set #or the tearing, tl~e hearing officer shat! revie~n~ thc: CD/~ nirector's de-
termination ordering cessation of the alleged public nuisanc° to de#ermine wh~~4her such eJecisic~n
confanns io la~v and is supported by subsfanti~l evidence. The P~earing ofificer shah hear testi-
mony and receive written or documentary evidence relating to tf~e: ~.~Ileged ~~ialaliot3. Additional
procedural rules may tie Gdapteu by resola#ion of the Poard ai Sug~vivisars. The h~arinc~ a~ficershall ta~~ retard tFie, hearing anti shall preserve ~~II ~shotographs and other documeni~ry evidc3nce
introduced at the time of the hearing. 1~Nithin 30 days after the h .wring is claseci, the heaeing of~i-
cer shall render his or h~~ decision relating to the existences car n~r~existc;nce oi` the ~Ileged public
nuisance, the decision shalt include a statemcni of the costs incurrecJ by the Caui~ty in abating
fire vialatian, if u violation is pound t~ exist and shall also i~~~fuei2 a derrz~rid i~at adrni~~istrative
costs of abatement isicurred is date be paid to the County within 10 days. The decision shall con-twin findings of fiact and conclusions of taw. FS cony of the decision shall he chatted by certifiedmail, to the owner of the parcel that is subject Fn thc: h~aririg, any occu~ant(sj of such parcel andthe appellant.

3: The decision of the hearing officer shall be final. The hearing ofFic~r shall notify fih~ cleric of theBoa~r3 0. Su~eivisors o~ his or i~er ciECision, the aat~ u~.~on which the t~ecisior~ became final andthe last date upon vuhich ail appeal may Eye made. If the B~~rd of 5up~nrisors does hat receive anappeal within #en {'t0) calendar cla;+s ~f re~eip_ o~ the hearing officer's decisiar~, it shall be deernecito have ratified and adopted the I~eari»g officer's derisi~~n. Jr' it is the decision of the f~ea~-ing offi-
cer filar a ~~ublic nuisance exists, the owner of thc- property shall be responsible for paying a!I o'r
the County's administrative: at~atemerit cost, incluclinc~ t~~.~t ~aot limited iv, Yi~osc cost it.;ms setforth in the notice requirad by subsection /;.

~. Within the te~~ (10) calendar day p~rioc~ referred to in subs~etic~n C:, she oyvner o; cat;cuoa~t of the
property, the Uirec or of CUti, oe any oihe~~ interested person nay c,ppeal the decision of theHearing Officer to the ~ev~da C~uni;~ Board of Supervisors if such individual ar entit;J does all of
the follovling:

~,.,~,
._,



Sec. L-ll Ei.?_7

~a. Delivers ~ +~~n~itten appeal to tine Clcr!< ofi ihe: Goard o~ Supervisors Nrithin
 the ten (iQ) ralen-

~~r day appeal period; end

b. ~i~liihin fifteen (15} clays of br..iiig noiifiec{ by the Cl~rl: of the Qoard ai supe
rvisors, ttze ~ppel-

lani sii~fl dn~~osit ~~~ith i.he Clerlc or' the Loard ar3 amaunt of money equ
al to the estimated

cost of transcribing the oral proceedings before the I-le~rin~ Officer end the 
cost of cluplicat-

ing seven copies or' the adrr~inistrative ecord, including all e;;hibits 
introduced at the hear-

iny. The ~ppelf~nt sFi~ll be responsible for the cost of the apical anc! record
; provided, how-

~ver, that: (i} if the Appel{ant is not the owner of the property, and the Board
 upholds the ap-~

peal and findG that a zoninc7 violation exists, thc; costs of the appeal shall
 be paid by the

property ovdner; and (ii) if iP~e appellant is the owner of the property and
 tt~e C3oaid upholds

the appeal and finds #hit nn violation e,~ists, then [he casts of the appea
l small be k~arne by

the County.

~. in the e~~ent ~f an ~ppe71 in the Bc3~rd of Supervisors, the Board shall
 decide the ~7ppeal based

solzly on the administrative record and decision {prepared by the Hearin
g O~cer. i"lie Board sha!!

review the record and Then adopt, reject or mndify the dPCision of the Nea
ring Officer.

£z. 1n the event of an appeal to the (3oard of Supervisors, the Board 
shall decide the appeal vvithin

.ninety (9O) days after receipt of the administrative rerord. Notice of the
 Board's aecision shall be

mailed to the pro~~eity owner and those persons receiving notice ~~~rs~.ia
nt to subsection A.

7. If a lino! decision of the Hearing officer or the Board of Supervisors
 finds That a vioiatir>n exists,

tl~i~ o~a~ner of the property shall be responsible for paying all of fhe Count
y's administrative abafe-

merit costs, inclining, liiat not (iriiii~d to; those cost items set forth in-th
e tioti~e required by sub-

secfion 1. Costs of abatement shall become a lien against the propert
y as is authorized by the

Government Cade and the following paragraph:

The final decision shall also order that abatement costs that have bee►i incurred to dat
e shall be

assessed against the property as provided by Government Code Secti
on 25~3~#5(b) and that an

abatement lien will be recorded as is authorized by Government Code Sect
ion 25845{c). The no-

tice of abatement lien shall, at a minimum, identify the record owner
 or possessor of the property,

set forth the date upon which abatement of the nuisance LNas order
ed by the Hearing Officer or

the Board of Supervisors, describe the real p+~operty subject to the; li
en, set forth the amount of the

abatement costs incurred #o date and, if appEicable, the dale upon w
hich the abatement was

complete. If the abatement has not yet been completed, the notice sha
{i so state and shall also

indicate that the lien is ~ partial lien and that additional abatement cysts 
will be incurred in the fu-

ture. It is fhe intent of the Board of Supen+isors that ai~aiement costs inc
urred after thy; filing of the

notice of abatement lien refat~ back to the date upon which the lien was 
recorded far purposes of

priority; however, in order to preserve its rights, after all abatement costs ha
ve I~ecn incurred anti

the ab~temenY is complete, the CDC shill cause a supplements! n
otice of abatement lien to be

recard~d. l"he supplem~nt~l notice shall con#sin all of the i~iformation re
quired for the original no-

tic.e and shall also rater to the recordation date; and the ►ecorder's document number of 
the origi-

nal notice.

8. Decisions of the t~c;aring o;ficer or Board of Supervisors shall order 
abatement vvifhin a time cer-

t~in. The order may be recorded lay the CQA. In the event of suci~ r
ecordation and in the further

~ven~ that the ~~iol~zfian is carrecieci, :~ notice of si.~ch correction s
hall he recorded. The Direrior~ of

CDH is autFiorizeci to prepare end recorc G notice of correction. Cor
rection of the vioiatior} shaA

no! e;;cuse the property owner's liability far costs incurred during t
he administrative abatement

process. i he Caun~~~ ~r~a~l, in its tfiscretion cor~imcncc~ a judicial action t
o enjoin a ~!iolr~iir~n of this

c~i~pter +rlithout thE' Y1P,CG'SSlLtf o~ first gai7~g i~ ~rc~i.~gi~ sire ac!r~~inistr~tive pro
cedures s~i iortl ~ herein.

f=, u~c~c~i~e;-~r c~ ~~~i;s~r.ir.;j ~e~~~a. As set forth in Section 5.22c of this larticie, 
thF Caunt;r may recover the

adrninis*.i~~ti~~e and pi+;~sic~l costs of anatem~nt and reasonable atto
rney flees. If, howe~ler, the pi-operiy

o~r~ri~r(s} responsible nor she nuisance tells to pay ilia c~si of aoaiernent and ~,tiorney fees upon d~-

i_UE~t:_ 3~~7



Sec. L-11 .x.22

rnanc] by the Coi.antS~, ifs:; Co~mt4~ may recover its ~csts p~irsuant to Government Code Sections 258~i5grid 5498a as fal!ovvs:

~i. Leo°:~~aa~iican s~f +L,c~st4, Cc7c~ie Compliance Officials shill lcee~ are itei~iize;d acc~uni, including ~a11 ofit~e administrafiivc anti ~h;rsical ex~ense:s incurred in ab~tin~ any nuisance arising gander this l~rti-cie. Upon cc~rn~leti~ig the ahatement of a nuisance, Code Compliance Officials shall ile an iterr~-ized account, incli.iding a description ~f thic reel property on vJhich the. building or stri~crcare is orNJ~IS locaiecl, the ~-~a~ne ar7d address of tl-~e owner(sj of record as it appe~rrs on the most recenEassessor's roll, and the possc;ssors of the propert~r.
2. S~c:~ia~ ~s~~~~~r:~~~~~ ~;c ai~s~ fh~~ ~as~cPi_ If the record o~;vner(s) o~ the afifecie~i parcel does ~io~pay the County's ~r3;~s I«r ;E~F;tii~c~ r:~ r+~~iy~~~~ce under this aiti~:l~ in~iCf-~~r~~ 1'urty-five =(r~5} ~:~~leric-l~7rda;~s after receipt +~i :s 4 +ritli.tr ~:lcrir~~~i~~r.1~ i~;r the County. the Bc~arci cif ~u#~e:t~.r ~~~~s tip:.}~ ~~i-cic~~r Iii:eo:>ts ~.~f ab~~iernen~ !ta 1,~~ ° ~r~.~;i~~'lly .T~s~ss~~i~ag~ainsi the ~arce'I. T{°ic~ ~~~~rueM~s~x~lE'~~Y~ve; <xt.t~c~~~~~r>i=ittniiy io ~apf~ear a►~<1 ,.t f,;~~`c# r~:~~rciir~~-~ tlic: ~?roposed acti~r~. Tt~~ ~:~a~x>i~l ~.~s.~ssmn~i ~+ill ~: cz~~~le:,ied in iije same tr's~~~:;,;.~r ,iriel ~t ti c: same; time as COUtll~f lriX~S, and vvill be subject i:, alE I~,v~sappiicabie fn the levy, croliyction, and enir~rcement of Count} faxes. h~ case of de(inqu~ncy, tf7especial assessm~:nt +rvil! b~~ subject to the saiY~e penalties, including deiinquenc;~ sale, as are ordi-r~a~y Ccurty taxes.

3. ~e~or•da~or+ o~ idokice m~ f~~a~erree~at ~9er~.
a. !f a special assessment is ordered, pursuant to paragraph (2) above, the Board of Sup~rvi-sors may also o~~cler that a notice of apatement lien be recorded. The abatemer~i lien shat(If1C{Uf~P. c'~1 IP,r`3St ~~"1G~ YOilUbvir~y infcirrn~tion: identity of 4he record avdner(s) or passessor(s), [hamdate the Board cif Supervisors orcier~ d ii~e abatement, the d«tc the ~baterrient oN~s c~nrpleted, a descri~tic~n of the-real property suoject to the lien; and the total cots of ~batemerit.
t~. If an au~fement lien is not recorded on the a~fected parcel; and the c~arcel is Inter sold to abona fide purchaser for value, or a lien on a Mona fide encumbrancer for value has beencreated and attaches to the affected parcel, prior to the delinquent date for the first install-tnent of Gounty taxes, then the ~batcm~nt costs shall not. r~sulf in a lien a~~ainst that realE~raperty but si~~al! be transferrc;d t~ tt~c: unsec~ired tali for coH~ction.
c. Recording a notice of abatern~nt lien shall have the same effect as recordation of an ab-sfrack of money j~acica~i~~~cil ~~~c,rarc~ir.:c f~tirse~~a~~i irz (~~~cic~ ~~( faivil E'rocedure Fi97.390, et seq. Ana~aternent lien cre~ic t, 1, ;:;>ihc~ „ss~ae p~ric7~iy xrF~~ ~ #trs~~,•t as a judgment lien ors real prope~kyu~ti! ~Pi~ iien is ĉ ic:,; c:~t. `I-~~c ~_c and ref Sigac~rvisr~r~ rn~~ order ae aiaaternent lien crested~mder this Sec:tioe~ r~~c ~as~:r1<~c~r ~~~ne,~•rlinaied in the same manner as a judgment lien on rea4property may he released or subordinates.

4. Tf~e County may file an action in court to enforce decisions of a hearing officer ~~ the C~oarcP of5u~~niisc?rs 10 rec:c3v~ r ;;ivil ~>c=~1<alties and costs, and to pursue injunctive or any other iaw(ul rpm-~c~y. Any sc~onc~ car sctl~~~:gtic:z~t civil or crimin~i j~~dgment rendered against a property o~ronerLv~tl~ii~ ~ x~~r,~-Yc;~i ~~rir~~ :~~~t~~j~~,~s ~h~ ~rope~~l; o~i~~ner to Treble the costs ~f the abatemPnt, pursu-ant to Gcif<;~ramenk.C~nc1~:Sc;ctic~r7 25ti45.5.
G. ~:~~:~cala~ive ~~Y~s~~ ar. ~ ne aciminisiratiti+e ~emeGy pravic3sd h~r~in shill not ~~ exclusive Ana mad ue-cumulative to any ether remedy provided by lavJ for maintenance of a public nuisance.
!-i. ~2i+2:°_~.?~A?N` ~~~'~.'~..~.~`'. !~ :~?"1`y~ ~~~t!fJ!l, SEi~.`ficf.ItGE?, ?iE'C3fGClC•̂., C~3US2, Gi ~'Z,~il"c952 O` tfi1S nifjl.'ict:G iS 'f•iany i~.sn,~;r~ f~~;f~l ~c, ~~~~ aa~~cc~r~s4i~iitinn~! a~~~1 i►nu.~alicl such decision shall not ai~eet the validity of the rc;-m~iE~i~~y~ ~~otiic~r~ ut klii~; ~rr3irtrzn~~.. T~~~ (~c~~~rct nf" it~pervisors hereby c7eciares that it would have passee!this t~rc.~i~i~~ti~,~: r~racl i ~:_.~~, ~~ ~.;ic~ ~ ;;u~,;=; ~:(irat~, ~;~~~aience, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of fhe~3Ct ~r1Ei4' ~~[?~ tall[) tai" I~it:fCC ;~!;!'£Ii3 ~ -., ~'.;~t! ~.:-49';'7I1:'a .s~;(l~PtlC@S, C~aUSP.S~ C3S ~7f1fc~5e5 f7G-' C~E'C~'c1PG-'~ UYlCO(1Sfht~.itional or invalid.

LUC)C~-3~8



~~rl~~E~a price

~rorn: Barbara Price

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 8:7.0 AM

To: Gregory Shaffer; Nick Hoekstra; Scott McLeran; Katy J~icobs; Brian Foss; Craig Griesbach;

Donna Landi

Subject: Notice to Abate Nuisance

Attachments. Property Abatement - Frank.pdf

Notice is attached far your information,

3 cxv~~a% ~~-ic;~
~3o~rc~ Clerk II
Nevada County Board of Supervisors
950 l~Iaidu Avenue, Ste. 200
Nevada CiCy, CA J5J59
(530) 2G5-1.~8Q

m<; r~-~~a





Ae.'~ r+~ ~~! ii~C. S'p~~!^ t~i'~~ ~ ~ ~.~+v~"a d IC...~? !°a

TC}: Charles ~~nd l~r~thryn Frank
20047 titi`ild~,voccl l~~Jest Drive

Penn V~~iley Cf~ 95ggr

FR~(vl: Steven L. DeCarnE~, Director
C~~m~runily Develop;~~ent agency (°CDA") of the County of Nevada

PLE~,SE C3~ A~VlSED: f~URSlll~NT TC) the ~~utherity yr-.sted in me by Sec
tion

l~-IC 5.22 of the t_and Use end Develc~mer~i Cede of Nevada County (cop
y

attached), I DC1 HEREE3Y DETERMINC i.t7at a public nuisance exists ai the

properly identified above, which is /assessor Parcel No. 50-400-01, ("tt~e

Property"). This detern~in~tion is based the attached I:epc~rt of Inspection (°RO1
"}

dated Jufy 8, 2014, ~roviderf to ~r~e by Code Compliance Officer Nick I-loel<stra

end afier i~evie~h~ and approval aF tt~e F'rogran~ f~lanac~er of tl~e Cade C;ompli~
~nce

Division of CD,~;.

Vly determination of ~ublic~ nuisances is int~ncied to authorize the Code

Co~~n~?liance Divisic~r~ to proceed with a nuisance ak~at~m~nt proceeding as

described ire Section L-II x.22. This proceeding will protect. your righfis while tl~
e

County seeks auttic~rizati~n for its employees, officers, end agenfs to ~nfier tP~
e

Prope~~ty acid cot7duct the necessary abatement activities under lav~✓ful authority.

Abatement activities include, buy ire not lirr~i#ed to, clean-up, i~e~~air, securing o
f

structures ~~g~inst unlawfCal use, d~:molition, removal of solid waste, and other

actia~~s reasonably necessary to correct violations and abate nuisances on t~~
e

Property. Tire iot:~l cost ir~ri.arred by khe Coon#y fc~r tf ~esc activities will Ise

imposed upon you as ar7 ab~ternent charge. {f tiie r;harge is unpaid, if may

laecome a lien or the property aridior an assessment on the tax k~ili for the:

~'roperty. Tttc. ic~t~l cost in~pvsed mal also include the County's administrative

acid legal cos#s firon-~ July 9, 2014, through t~ comple4ian of abater~~ent.

After it~irty or more days, #r~~ Code Compliance Division wi{I send you {as th
e

iesponsib(~ pafies) a Nctice of ,~1b~tement, whlCll lr;~ill ~Iso be resfed r~r; or n~~
r

the Nrcpei~, . This i~jotice ~̂ ,ril! shc~~v she time: ~r~d date 'for ti-~~ adrr~inistrcitive

Daring at which the Cc~~.rnty wi{I seek authority to enter anti conduce ~batemer~
t.

You may con~a~~t ii~e mode CcmF~lianci D~v~sian (see let~~~hc~ad nn the ~
ZOi} i;

yc~u nave Gnu; quescic~i;s, suugesiio~iS; Of (?f~iBCCP~ ~lEc~l"C1C CIat2S.

Dated: July 1 C): 2014 >>`' ~-: +'~t~,~:~.,'M .~_ , .,.

Stev~n~!_ [?eCamp, C~ir~c,l.~~ r~; Ca(?~~:

H:1GUf`~.,CE;(~JIC{<iDocs /~-fl,F~~ar:.k, Charles & K~th~ryr~lFrank 20'14.07-()9

Ab~~ttemcn~ C)rder.~loc



~!•~

~ '
' 4S{~ M:A[DU t~1- i~;~II;E, SI)tTI; x`76, N~~';~DA ~:?'1'~x', t:t~ 9~~~~9-861 ;`

` ~ X530) "205- 222 ~~ 'sX (~3t1} 26:5-`~£~54 l~tt~:iiwlvs~v.z~~i}~i~ecazls~cs~uiit,y'.i:orn

ii ..

~;an~ ng J~~perlmeril x~Cn~iro~rneni~l Heallh ~ Suiidin,, ~rpartme ~i ~„it~i.~~i.~,r, Lr~arir,Fnl m y,t,pi. of Public 4R'orks Aancuil:~ra Co^~;~u5sioner

S(e:~en L CeComp. ~:r~,rr€r;ify D<~tei~pn~rnl ta.r~;ncy Direct,

i~'[ tilt-tC)

TC~~, St~ve~1 I:)~C:ar~~p; lli~~ec;toi-,
C~»~irtizriity 17c;velc~p~:~~ent ~~encJ

FFZOI~'r: Nacl~ol~s Zlockstra, Cede Con~pliai~ce C~ffic~.x

('ocj t~'ok~nF~li~i~c;e; t~zlfisi~i~

3t}; ~t`~1'OKT C?~ I:~IS~'~~C~"1'IC~ty - ~'~-~7.~:. ~ro~ea-iy, 2f~0~17 ~,~filzl~~~~~ ~~rest I:)ri.j3e, I'ei~rt

Valley, C1~ ')5946 (f1}'?+l 50-~+~4?-~7)

i)A1'~.: .IuEy 8; 21334

This Re}~oc-t of~ ills~~ectioax foJ.tol~.~s ~: site ~~isi.t ley nae ;sn Juty ~, 2G1~. The ~li~~~c~se cif t}.ae

t~spectieu ~~•as [c~ asce~°(ai~~ the ccanclitio;~ t~f the p~~o~i:t~ty <~s ter ~re.s rice ter al~selace c~t~vic~3~.lic~n
ofCou~~iy-adopi:e~i Cotes, ~v~uiti eor~stitut:e a ~iu'vfiL ~i~zisit~ice.

'I`t,is Iic;part incli.ides i~acic~-c~u~ld infonnatian relati~re to ~}r~.viaus ins~ectiuzxs c+~~ t}:pis ~~;~o~~e~-lw~.
T17ere leave been fiti~e inspections incl~;c~in~; the ti~ost .'L-cent; co~nPicyiecl csi, :luly ~S; 20~~~, T~2nr(:
has l~ee~s i~o sibsianti.al }?rt~g~-c>ss fv~.-ari3 cc>€~~pliaz~c;e, iarr~ic.la tik~o.ilc ~~eq~iire pe7-~nits to be a~tained

or dez~Etalitiat~ of tI1e illegal residence, (c.z~bir:).

Ch;?r)es ~, ltatar~,~~ ~rar~l: — c~wrle~-s oFrcUr~i as joint texlarfs,
2()1)47 Wilc?:uocci 'vest Drive
P~.:~a7r~ ~'al(ev C~1
ANN: {()-4~:7'~-07
Ac es: s6.bn
7_oneci:.~G j~

~,1lTii;T?~ L'~1~E t7~7(;J7C'~ Qt:E{~1,1~f ?~7, ~}~~, ST[;€!?117t11f,~ ~i-r3I'lt `rl CCl?'Il~?~il:ltlt al~i:;I:'1n~ 1l i"l~?~11111~rLCi

cabi~r and septic. The ~~xbiri u~a~ aisU a~iegeci is t~ean.g used for cor~rilercial ~~~r}~oses, as a

rental ca~.~in. ̀ I 1;c cabin ,vas ~lsc~ Luilt i;i ~r< <~rea c~i~ tr.e ~r~~periy l~at. is ciesi~ral.t,d a~ a "Nt~

I3uilc~ Zc?~~~":,

1'r-ntrrr un r't~~vcie~! apr:~



~ There lave,• beet: ~~~c sit+; ir.s~±ec.tion between the ciat~ the c_~sc ~n-as openc;d, in 11a~;~~si of

201 [, to the cu~~ eat date o~ .li.ily S, 20' ~;.

~'i~c~perfy .ou,~n~r issued ll~~e~~ s~pe~~~~tz; f~c~~nini~trative Citations from, /1:~gust of l(.i.l ~ 
tc~

t~overnt~er cif 2.0 l 3.

<; 1.Ji;1~:vrf~ I Si~•uct~.ire _ 2(?t)<) 1~'A~C; 3.08.E ,4

r7 Sewage I:)is~osa1 _ I.,t)DC; I.,-1!.l t.~

~ Pz~o~;er~y ov~ner, ap}~~is~ci io; a Na.n«g;r~~ent 1?l~u~ ~tz;d Map fltraeaidmen
t ii, March o1~?013.

c:, T'hc Plzrixiii~, Comrnissinn hez:rei the a~~plcatioiis a~~d subsec~uct~tly 
c~eni~c3 tilena i~~

June x`'2013.

o 'T`l~e ~rope,'ty owner also paid for anti received a Planners C~mst
~ltalion to Cnd out

the feasib;lity of gctti~ig the c~!biri pei-rr:i~tec3 at its present localic~~i. 
~-~e rnet wiYi1

F'larnier `Cod 7~~errna!i. `f lie. property owner was toJ:d that it would be "nexi to

i>>apossible" to get. the cabin }~er:1?IlCGC~ lT} i1S ~3t'~ti(;171 IUC~iI:1011.

o PTOp~I'tV t)VJIlBC 1]]"O!:ght legal actioxi against: tlac C;ouiiiy of iVe~~a.da t:u restz•ain the County

fc•on~ en.fol•cement cif' its (JT(I71'11tiG~S. FIIICI its employees ii~~an ~erfoni~ing the.ic duties, ire

relation to his ~n~opez~ty. 'i']ais act.-ion 4vas de~~iec~ iii :Superior Coi.~t~, County of Nevada, o
rr

January 27, 20I4.

v Inspeclians leadizig tc~ ttlis i-epor~(

0 0~/Ogi1;: CCO Hohr~et attempted icy inspect the ~ro~erty, was 
denied. per~n3ssieri by

pzo~.~e~ty s~~~ne.rs wi.Cc.

o O~It)~1111: CGO's 13ol~r~et and Choate .i,7s~c~;tcd the caf~iil 1i'om a z?ei~hboru~.~

prc~pe~~ty, Ubse.,~~+~,it someone aUparentl,y rern.avin~; plumbing from. under 
th.e cabin.

CCO's responc9ecl to the pro~~erty ~uui wexe again detaieci inspection by
 t}te property

ov✓ner's 4vife.
~~ 09/12;1':_: Propea-ty otivner agreed to an inspection o:n ti~is date; by CCO's 

Bol~.ne: and

['arker. P}~e}~ca~ty owner hae3 a eontracto.r t~vith 1~im aC this ti ate.

o ? 2!08!11: CC.'O F3c~hT~e:i rnet: with Qae pt-c~perty owne,', on the property, 
tt> Ic:ok at a

potential site ~c~ ref~~cate th:~ cabin., A siutah.le site was located; on the Nort
h/Central

j.~c~rtion c~i~the pro~ertz~.

o Oi/Ufii L4: CCO .T- ~ekstra and CCP~ Shaf:.er insp~cfecl the cabin 
from a reignborin~

prc}3e:-ty. Thy. ~,.rpoce of this ulspectiou was to cerfinx~ tiia.t the i le~;a.l c
abin rem~iins

on 17ie ,~rc;perty anc to obiai,i phc~tograp ~.s slowing this, Plzatos and CCO

02)SC;t-i~i~1:1OT7~ CC1T7f?]1Ti~;(? t~7:: CuJlil )S ~tl~~ ~~78t8.

"I'l.t: prope~-+_y coniinrxes to n~ {, public riu s~.nc;e. 7'~~e un ~crrni':tec cabi
n is stall. loc~~ted on th.e

property, in ~~ clesignate~' "No .E3uild 7~~~ze"_ Mr. Fra;,k w ~s ssuecj ~~ tl~iiz~;i citation fax thr. code

violations ia~ Novernoer of %013. ; .nee tnwi t.i.rne ~i.~ response ar Grob
 °ss to.va.z-d cemplia~ace has

t~cen forll~cor:r,n~.

~`" ' .>, 
,



This is i~.ot an e.xl~austi~le list cif viialatior.s:

inlu~iul ̀ ~tract~rr~:;, 2CE12 ;~l~rnatioi~al Yropc~ly Mai~~tena~~ce C:~cie; Sec~i.ic~n l:}8.1,x, t",'1n

iiczl~~u1ir1 stntctua~~ is +~i~e fo~u~d iii r,*ihoie ~r in p{trt l~. lie t7c.c;~gaieti by tz,~~~:e perso.~as than
}~eriniiteci i.~eider~ this code, oz- was erected.; altere~~i, car occupied, co~~1rr~-yr ~o ?a~~=)-

2, Sewage llisp~sal, C<~unty cif Nevada I;a~~d Llsc grid l3c:velc~pmeni Code, Scetion L-VI,
~.4; {_~l se~jagE sysien~ s1~a71 ~e La~lstructe~, operalt;<l, ar~d a7lttirll:a:i~e~ in cezm~~ii~~~zce ~~,~ith
aIF req~airc>n~ents of the uern~it allot~v~~~g its insiatlatioai iuid ap~:•rat~c~n ai~c3 so as nUt to
pe~nzit sewage: ts~ rise to tl~e grou3ld surface or to ciiscllarge se~~~a~;e ot)tc.7 [lie gz~aur:c~ €~r.
into t.~u ~•c~c,ridu~atcr or sta~~face w~~ter-}.

I }3ave atta~;hed $ phata~raphs shu~.~irig tl~e illegal cat~iai <t;l~ seE]tic 4ystc;m, oi~ t~~ir. k'ranl:
~rrg~lti.ri:y.

Ti~~ re~}~oa~sib:le pa~~tir;~ FO]' ~I11.5 jZi'(7~~~1"f)j ti~ive taken t7a at:tiim to correct ttie violati.n~~s and abate
tine ~iublic nuisance. 7'kzis code case w~~ o~~enerl. i~~ August of 2t~1:I and it is now 7iily c}C 2(1]4,
'C'}~is ~,~ill' be a ~ht~e~ year pertoci, next tnUnth, (Au~usl-20I.4). Thy cabin ren~~riils in the srr;~e
Ic~cati~ri where ;t w~~s cit:girtally b~zilt, by the property os~'ners. Th.e last veriCzat~le c~z1~-e:saiioi7
wilh ilr`Cr. I~rat~lc eves in July ~f 2i)l3, wren he fiotd t'fan?zing I:7.irecior, Fi~-iaii Fogs, t}gat lxe ~t~a
havizi~ troui~le fs:din:g z c~tata'actor to de::~10 the cabin.

l taelieve drat timely aba[ement can only be ac;hieve~3 by Cout~tV ntetZ'enCion. .[`lle Couniy sht:~z~lc1
have the viola!i~tis aba.tecl aild ci~arge t~.c cost to i:h° respc~nsiblt~ ~~rti.es. Th° means of
abatement ~~rould'<.~L fc~~• tl~e Cou;~ty to lire a ll~,ens~d ~:;+~~~~~.t•;~f~ to demo at~d reinr;ve tlic il3e<~al
~strtic~r~re, (~abirij. ~ ~~% ~' ~'

~ ~ ,;

~)atec3: July ~,'LC~t~~ ;;~~;z;e:l: r r ~,f ~f /~~t r ~ Q _ ...

Code C;orri:~~)iru:ice Ufiicer
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C;~~~R'I`ITIt:'~1'I'E OIi Tv].t~.~I;l~1G

1 ;~~~~ ~~~,~~;I~~~, ~~;1 in the County of Nevada, Slate of Californ
ia. I am over the ale of 18

~~,~r~; ~ =~at1 ~~~~i ;, party to the Al~aternexrt Order; nay busine
ss address is: Clerk of tl~~e ~3aard

<,I';>~~~ >t~~ ~•i~.~>>;,. Uric TZood Acllninistration Center, 95Q Maidu 
Avenue, Nevada City,

( ̀aili(i~~~~~~i,~ ~~` ~):~y-861`7.

I served the enclosed documents:

Abatement Order c~C:fR~I}- 9, ?014

~teri~o t`ro~xi Code Compliance Officer cif Jti~.y $; 2014

O~1 the P~llcfwiz~g }~ersoris via First Class i.JS :Mail nn Oc
tober 9, 2014:

(-'harles ~~n~i I,:e~tl~r~~r~ ]~'~~:le~l~. '~(}0=~7 Vt<ildwood West Drivc
, Penn Valley CA 9594b

~tever113~~~1~~~~. 1~~~~~. I ~i~~z~a~,~~~i ~3aker Mitchell, LLP

1~) (.'~•o~~~~-~~ I3~~ii~1 t'u~i:it~t, St.e. F3; Grass Valley CA 95945

i ~~1~~~.•~~tl ~t~~;l~ i't_~~ ~°)t>~~x~.'. t~~ill~~ ~~r~s(~~~_>,~~ ~I~lict~t~~~s~i 1~Gill~' (?~'i~~1,~i~1 !t>>~ licit t~1<'~~;:, it~~~il~. li,~-

~•~}i1~~~~i~r~~~ s~n~l i~<<iilint~ ci{ ~?~.~~sicl:~ t'ii~~. E;`~►fi1+,rn~~i; Ii~rllE~~aii~~~ ~~r~lin~iE•~~ hct;~tr~_:::a E,~;l~t~icc~-

,_iuE r~;~i~1ily I~~i~riifi~ia~ i~viil~i il~~° E?i~~icfi~~i• ;_~I~Ne.v<<cl~~ t.`<aiu3t~' L~:~i (~r
~,~~~stiiias~~ ~~i`

~.i,,i.i:~,,;j~<ri~tl~~E~c~~~, ~.~Id l~~r~s~,iic;c ~~~i~~~~; 
ilt~i~ it~i tl~~~ ~~r~iili~r)=' t;:~tirr;~~ i~(.I~u~;1rl~'~~;,

~;i+t~t~rs~~<~iiil~~~~~:c' i~ ti~,}~ta::it~~~~~ ii7 (ate l!.` . l't~si~~l 4~.~`ti~i-~;c lire >ti~u.c c~u~~ ~~; it i~; ~~l,i~~~~~1 it~r-

px•oce,ssing.

Un the following persons via email on October l 0
, 2014:

~~~Y~cl;i {~t~~f7~13' (.'~~c)c C'«»ilali~u~~~f° ~'~•~~~~<~t~ ~~`~nager E
Tregory Sl~.affer

~~~r~~,l t'~c~r~~~i~~ C'~~ci~: (_'~tr~~~~litul~•~; t tl~l~~.er N'~l~olas 
Hockstra

i~_~;v~icl~s t,4~~tui~~ t~'~~t>>~ti~~l `~~~~~~1 1~ic,(,~~r;~_ri

I~l.~::~~tifiti t_`~~ui3~~? {'t~rict,~~~i 1~.~t1~ !~~•~~~~t~ir:

I~,,~ti~;ul~~ {:'a~~~~iiiv~ 1''It~n~ti~~o, l)ir~ci~~r 13z~i<~i€ 1~~~5s

1'~~.c7-~~~{l~t t ~t~~~~1i~ ~;~iil~lin~~ t?~l~i~__i~~l t.'r~~is~ t_iric~~sbach

i~lc•<<,~s~in {'~:~~3ii(~,~ (`I~~t~l< <a9~tlti' !3~>~~ril 1)«~t~l.t I,~1tli

I declare under penalty of periu~y that the foregoing
 is true and correct.

jI,.' 
1Jf ~J)"

_... ~ .lam— -+c-_. _. ,:.~.___—
_._....... ....._ 

_..,..c„ .___......._.... ~...._._... .1 .... ........... L~r. _.........,...,....

Date Barbara 1'ric~



~. ,

From: Darbara Price
Se~~t: F=riday, October 10, 2014 1(.?:~13 RM
Ta: Greyary Shaffer; Nick Noekstra; Scott tvicLeran; Katy Jacobs; Qrian Foss; Craig C,riest~ach;

Donna Landi
Cr. Kari Stetirneyer
Subject: Abatement f-~eariny Scheduled Gctaber lE, ?01~}
Attachments: Hearinu Packet - Frank.p}df

Attached for your information is t~~e packet that was mailed to tl~e Hearing Officer and Property Ownees.

13oari~ Clerk II
vevada County Beard of Su~err~isc~rs
~~~0 Maidu Ave~lue, Ste. 2~0
~te~raaa City, CA 95959
(;3t}} 26~-1480

.,,
3


